TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED 1987–88 Regular Session 1987–88 First Extraordinary Session

CONTENTS

Business and Professions Code
Civil Code
Code of Civil Procedure
Commercial Code
Constitution
Corporations Code
Educaton Code
Elections Code
Evidence Code
Financial Code
Fish and Game Code
Food and Agricultural Code

Fish and Game Code Food and Agricultural Code Government Code Harbors and Navigation Code

Health and Safety Code Insurance Code Labor Code

Military and Veterans Code

Penal Code
Probate Code
Public Contract Code

Public Resources Code
Public Utilities Code
Revenue and Taxation Code
Streets and Highways Code

Unemployment Insurance Code

Vehicle Code Water Code

Welfare and Institutions Code Statutes Other Than Codes

Budget Items

ABBREVIATIONS

USE

The table shows each section of the Constitution, codes and uncodified laws affected by measures introduced in the Legislature. It may be used in two ways:

- As a means of locating measures where the section of the Constitution, code or law is known.
- 2. To locate measures upon a particular subject, by using a published index to the codes and laws, such as Deering's General Index, the Larmac Consolidated Index, and West's General Index, to locate the existing sections, and then by using this table to locate the measures which affect those sections.

ARRANGEMENT

The table is arranged by codes and the Constitution listed in alphabetical order. Uncodified laws are listed at the end of the table under the heading "Statutes Other Than Codes," and are cited by year and chapter References to Budget Items appear in a separate section following Statutes Other Than Codes.

PART 2

TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED

Table of Sections of the Constitution, Codes, and Statutes Other
Than Codes Affected by Bills and Constitutional Amendments

Covering

		-	
1987-	88 REGUL	AR SESSION	
Assembly Bills		Senate Bills	
Assembly Constitutional Amendments	1– 6 9	Senate Constitutional Amendments	1- 44
- 1987-88 FIRS	T EXTRAC	RDINARY SESSION	
Assembly Bills	9	Senate Bills	8
Assembly Constitutional Amendments	0	Senate Constitutional Amendments	0

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Section	υш						
7.5		2502	Am	351		202	Ad
22		1589	Am	352		202	Ad
27	2300		Ad	353		202	Ad
29	2300		Ad	354		202	Ad
30		2289	Am	355	_	202	Ad
32		1552	Ad	356		202	Ad
35		1552 1277	Ad	357		202	Ad
101	941	,	Am	358		202	Ad
101	1131		Am	359		202	Ad
	1101	1564	Am	360		202	Ad
	_	1564 1997	Am	361		202	Ad
103	941	1001	Am	362		202	Ad
107	941		Am	363		202	Ad
125.9	941	_	Am	364	_	202	Ad Ad
120.5	4524	_	Am	365		202	Ad "
	7022	67	Am	366		202	Ad Ad
	_	67 1143	Am	367		202	Λd
128.5	941	1170	Am	368		202	Ad
123.0	3384		Am	369		202	Ad
130	941		Am	370	_	202	Ad
190	341	1564	Am	375		202	Ad
131	941	1004	Am	380		202	Ad
154.5	941		Ad (RN)	381		202	Ad
156	4007		Am	382		202	Ad
	4007	_	Am	383		202	Ad
156.5 164	941	_	Am	467	_	123	Am .
205	941		Ř	467 1		123	Am
200	1131		Am	467 5		2224	R & Ad
	1101	1364	Am	468.4		123	Ad
310	1290	1004	Am	470 3	2294		Am
310 326	1290	1276	Am	1 2100		123	Am
326	.—	1277	Ad	471		123	R & Ad
350	_	202	Ad	471.3		123	Ad
300	_	202	nu	311.0			

(935)

471.5 1919	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
472	471.5	1919		Am	1228	2828		Am
1589	472	4015		Ad	1		794	
Art			1589	Ad	1228 1	2828		
172 1589 Ad 1242 1242 1243 1245 124	472 1	_	.1589	Ad	1242	2492		Am
1589	472 5		1589	Ad	1242 5	2492		
1589	473	4015				3703		Am
Art A015				Ad		3703		
1247 Am	473 5		1589			686		R
1247 Am	474	4015		Ad	12428	686		R
1247 Am			1589		1242 9	686		<u>R</u>
1247 Am	474 5		1589	Ad	1243	2492		
1247 Am	483	941			1245	2242		
1247 Am	492				1246	2492		
1247 Am	585		2501			3703		Am
1247 Am	601	1000	2501			3703	_	Αd
1247 Am		1232			1247	080		
1247 Am		1000			1247.1	000		
1247 Am	0041	1232	_		1247.2	606	_	AG.
1247 Am	605	1202	_		1247 3	696		
1247 Am	606	900	_	VG	1047.5	696	_	Ad .
1247 Am	718	4018		Ad	1947.6	686		Ad
1247 Am	705	1958	_		1947.7	686		Ad.
730 3750 Ad 1260 2492 R 731 3255 Ad 1261 2492 R 732 4276 Ad 1262 2492 R 732 4276 Ad 1262 2492 R 732 4276 Ad 1262 2492 R 800 1262 249 Am 1263 2492 R 801 1382 Am 1270 5 3381 Ad 802 1382 Am 1270 5 3381 Ad 803 1164 Am 1271 2492 Ad 805 1164 Am 3333 Ad 806 1382 Am 3333 Ad 807 Am 4013 Ad 808 2249 Am 3663 Ad & R 807 R & Ad 808 2249 Am 1272 3533 Ad 808 2249 Am 1272 3533 Ad 805 2 23555 Ad 805 3 2565 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 4 2256 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 5 2249 Am 1272 3633 Ad 805 6 2 2555 Ad 368 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 7 2565 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 8 2242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 805 8 242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 805 8 242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 805 8 242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 806 8 242 Am 1272 3663 Ad & R 807 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	120	A387			1947.8	686	_	
730 3750 Ad 1260 2492 R 731 3255 Ad 1261 2492 R 732 4276 Ad 1262 2492 R 732 4276 Ad 1262 2492 R 732 4276 Ad 1262 2492 R 800 1262 249 Am 1263 2492 R 801 1382 Am 1270 5 3381 Ad 802 1382 Am 1270 5 3381 Ad 803 1164 Am 1271 2492 Ad 805 1164 Am 3333 Ad 806 1382 Am 3333 Ad 807 Am 4013 Ad 808 2249 Am 3663 Ad & R 807 R & Ad 808 2249 Am 1272 3533 Ad 808 2249 Am 1272 3533 Ad 805 2 23555 Ad 805 3 2565 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 4 2256 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 5 2249 Am 1272 3633 Ad 805 6 2 2555 Ad 368 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 7 2565 Ad 3683 Ad & R 805 8 2242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 805 8 242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 805 8 242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 805 8 242 Am 1272 3633 Ad & R 806 8 242 Am 1272 3663 Ad & R 807 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	798	3001	1277		1947 9	686		
731 3255 — Ad 1262 2492 — R 732 4276 — Ad 1262 2492 — R 800 2249 — Am 1263 2492 — R 800 1332 — Am 1270 5 3591 — Ad 805 1249 — Am 1271 2492 — Ad 805 1262 — Am 1271 2492 — Ad 805 12757 Ad 805 2 — 2555 Ad 805 3 — 2555 Ad 805 5 2249 — Am 1272 5 3663 — Ad & R 805 1 — 2555 Ad 805 5 2249 — Am 1272 5 3663 — Ad & R 805 6 2 — 2555 Ad 805 6 3 — Ad & R 805 6 3 — Ad & R 805 7 — 2555 Ad 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 7 — 2555 Ad 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Ad 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1292 8 2492 — Am 1292 4586 — Ad 1200 2492 — Am 1292 4586 — Ad 1200 2492 — Am 1292 2492 — Am 1201 2492 — Am 1202 2492 — Am 1201 2492 — Am 1202 2492 — Am 1202 2492 — Am 1203 2	730	3750	1211	Ad	1260	2492		R
731 3255 — Ad 1262 2492 — R 732 4276 — Ad 1262 2492 — R 800 2249 — Am 1263 2492 — R 800 1332 — Am 1270 5 3591 — Ad 805 1249 — Am 1271 2492 — Ad 805 1262 — Am 1271 2492 — Ad 805 12757 Ad 805 2 — 2555 Ad 805 3 — 2555 Ad 805 5 2249 — Am 1272 5 3663 — Ad & R 805 1 — 2555 Ad 805 5 2249 — Am 1272 5 3663 — Ad & R 805 6 2 — 2555 Ad 805 6 3 — Ad & R 805 6 3 — Ad & R 805 7 — 2555 Ad 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 7 — 2555 Ad 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Ad 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1272 8 3663 — Ad & R 805 8 2242 — Am 1292 8 2492 — Am 1292 4586 — Ad 1200 2492 — Am 1292 4586 — Ad 1200 2492 — Am 1292 2492 — Am 1201 2492 — Am 1202 2492 — Am 1201 2492 — Am 1202 2492 — Am 1202 2492 — Am 1203 2	1		2852	Ad	1261	2492		
732	731	3255		Ad	1261.5	2492		R
732		3750		Ad	1262	2492		B
Am		4276		Ad		2492		R
Am	800	2249			1263	. 2492	_	R
Am	801	1382				3581		
Am	802	1382		Am	1271	2492		Ad
Am	805	1164				2860		Ad
Am		1382	_		1	3533	_	
1620		2249	—		ļ.	3663	—	
2565 Am 1272 3533		4277	1000			4013	07777	Λd
805 2			1020		1070	0533	Zibi	
805.3 2565 Ad	905.0		2000		12/2		_	Ad & D
805.4	905 2 905 3		2303 9565	Ad	1	4013		Ad ot n
805 5 2249	805.4		2565		1	7010	9757	Ad
855 4682 — Ad	905.5	9940	2000		1070 4	2662	2101	Ad & R
855 4682 — Ad	000 5	2443	9565	Am	1979 5	3663	_	Ad & R
855 4682 — Ad	808	9949	2000		1972 6	3663		Ad & R
855 4682 — Ad		2012	849	Ad	1273	3533		Ad
855 4682 — Ad	852	4182		Ad	1	3663	_	Ad & R
1200 2492	855	4682	_	Ad			2757	Ad
1205 2492 Am 1292 4586 Ad 1206 2309 R & Ad 1300 330 Am 1207 2492 R 1300 3663 Ad & R 1209 3664 Am 1300.5 330 Ad 1210 2492 R 1300.5 330 Ad 1210 2492 R 1301 2492 Am 1212 2492 R 1390 2492 Am 1222 1258 R & Ad 1350 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1350 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1351 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1352 2139 Ad 1222 1238 Ad 1232 Ad 1232 1238 Ad 1232 12	1200	2492			1274	3663		Ad & R
1205 2492 Am 1292 4586 Ad 1206 2309 R & Ad 1300 330 Am 1207 2492 R 1300 3663 Ad & R 1209 3664 Am 1300.5 330 Ad 1210 2492 R 1300.5 330 Ad 1210 2492 R 1301 2492 Am 1212 2492 R 1390 2492 Am 1222 1258 R & Ad 1350 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1350 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1351 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1352 2139 Ad 1222 1238 Ad 1232 Ad 1232 1238 Ad 1232 12	1203	2492		R	1282	2492		Am
1205 2492 Am 1292 4586 Ad 1206 2309 R & Ad 1300 330 Am 1207 2492 R 1300 3663 Ad & R 1209 3664 Am 1300.5 330 Ad 1210 2492 R 1300.5 330 Ad 1210 2492 R 1301 2492 Am 1212 2492 R 1390 2492 Am 1222 1258 R & Ad 1350 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1350 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1351 2139 Ad 1222 1258 Ad 1352 2139 Ad 1222 1238 Ad 1232 Ad 1232 1238 Ad 1232 12	1204	2492		Am	1285	2492		Am
1208 2492 R 1300 2 3663	1205	2492	—	Am	1292	4586		
1208 2492 R 1300 2 3663	1206	2809			1300	330		
1208 2492 R 1300 2 3663	1207	2492				2492		Am
1209 364 Am 13001.5 330	1208	2492		H	1300 2	3663		Ad & R
1222 1258		2.00	364		1300.5	330		
1222 1258	1210	2492	_		1301	2492		
2492 Am	1212	2492	_		1320	2492	_	
1222 5 1258 Ad 1352 2139 Ad	1222	1258			1350	2139	—	Ad
1226 2492 R 1353 2139 Ad	1999 =		_			2139 9120	_	
1000 2100 10						2139		Ad
	,	2-10-2				2100		

Castran	Assembly	Senate	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Section	bill	bill		 	Vali		
1354	2139	_	Ad	1646 1 1646.2		1045 1045	Am Am
1400	2492	_	Ad			1045	Am & RN, Ad
1401	2492		Ad	1646 3 1646 4		1045	R & Ad (RN)
1402	2492		Ad			1045	R & Ad (RN)
1410 1411	2492 2492	_	Ad Ad	1646.5 1646.6		1045	R & Ad (RN)
1412	2492	_	Ad	1646.7	_	1045	Am & RN &
1412	2492 2492	_	Ad	1040.1		1010	Ad
1413.1	2492		Ad	1646.8		1045	R & Ad (RN)
1413.2	2492		Ad	1646 9		1045	Am & RN
14133	2492		Ad	1646.10		1045	Am & RN
1414	2492		Ad	1646.11		1045	Am & RN
1415	2492		Ad	1647 2	1377		Ad
1416	2492		Ad .	2011		1235	Ad
1417	2492		Ad	1647 3	1377		Ad
1418	2492		۸d			1235	Ad
1419	2492		Ad	1647.4	1377		Ad
1420	2492		Ad			1235	Ad
1421	2492		Ad	1647 5	1377	—	Ad
1422	2492	_	Ad			1235	Ad
1422 1423	2492		Ad	1647.6	1377		Ad
1424	2492	_	Ad			1235	Ad .
1425	2492		Ad	1647 7	1377		Au
1426 1427	2492		Ad			1235	Ad
1427	2492		Ad	1647.8	1377		Ad
1430 1430.5	2492	_	Ad	10.50	1000	1235	۸d
1430.5	2492		Ad	16479	1377	1235	Ad Ad
1431	2492	-	Ad	1040		1235	Ad
1432 1433	2492		Ad	1648 1658	471	1230	R
1434	2492 2492	_	Ad Ad	1658.1	471		Ř
1435	2492	_	Ad	1658 2	471		Ř
1436	2492	_	Ad	1658.3	471		Ř
1437	2492		Ad	1658.4	471		Ŕ
1438	2492		Ad	1658.5	471		Ř
1439	2492	_	Ad	1658.6	471		B
1439.1	2492		Ad	1658.7	471		R
1440	2492		Ad	1680	3029		Ām
1441	2492		Ad	1682	1377		Ad
1442	2492	-	Ad			1235	Ad
1443	2492		Ad	1700	634		Am
1444	2492		Ad	1701		2501	Am
1445	2492		Ad	2001	1164		Am
1446	2492		Ad	2002	1164		Am
1447	2492		Ad	2018	1000	1116	Am
1448 1460	2492	_	Ad	2020.5	1956		Ad
1460	2492		Ad	2023	1164	1076	Ad
1461	2492		Ad	- 1	_	1276	Ad
1462	2492	_	Ad	2024	1956	1277	Ad Ad
1463	2492 2492		Ad	2024	1900	185	Ad
1470	2492 2492		Ad Ad	2052.5	1956	100	Am
1471	2492	\equiv	Ad	24,43	1000	2501	Am
1472 1473	2492		Ad	2064.2		2267	Ad
1490	2492		Ad	2069	2176		Am & R & A
1491	2492		Ad	1	21.0	645	Am
1492	2492		Ad	2071	_	645	Ad
1493	2492		Ad	2075		839	Am
1602		2239	Am	2083	782		Am ·
1616	_	1235	Am	2084		1116	Am
1636		1045	Am	2085 2089.1		857 1116	Am Ad
1645		1552	Am				

					4 17	0	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2089 5	784		Am		2953		Am
20,009 0	704	1116	Am	2336	2500	395	Am.
0000 10	2681	1110	Ad Ad	2360	4197	390	Ad
2089.12			Am	2361	4197	_	Ad
2096	783			2362			Ad
2096.5	4679	858	Ad Ad	. 2363	4197 4197		Ad
				2364	4197		Ad
2097	2681	1105	Ad Ad&R	2365	4197		Ad
2097	2061	1116		2366	4197		Ad
2097.5		1116 1116	Ad Ad	2367	4197		Ad
	_	1116	Am	2368	4197		Ad
209 9 2103		1116	Am	2369	A107		Ad
		858	Am	2370	4197 4197		Ad
2104 2105		859	Am	2395.5	1054		Ad
2106		859	Ad	2050.0	1954 3473		Ad
	782	009	Ad	2415	4542		Am
2107	784		Am	2417	2024	820	Ad '
2122	104	1358	Ad & R	2417.1		820	Ad
2122		2400				820	Ad
2123		2400	Am Ad	2417.2 2417.3	_	820	Ad
2123			Am	2418		820	Ad
2135	1005	231		24181		820	Ad
2135.1	1385	021	Ad Ad	24181		820	Ad
2135.5	_	231 231	Ad Ad	2418.3		820 820	Ad
2136						820	Ad
2151	4622	1116	Am	2418.4 2418.5		820 820	Ad
2154 2184	4022	857	Am Am	2419	_	820	Ad
2104		1116	Am	2419.1		820	Ad
0101	1732	1110	Am	2419.2		820	Ad
2191				2419.3		820	Ad
	3034	1552	Am	2423	4542	020	Am
2191.1	1732	1002	Azn Ad	2423.5	4042	741	Ad
2220	1382	_	Am	2424	4542	141	Am
2220 2221.5	1382	_		2435.1	1164		Ad & R
2221.6	1382		Ad Ad	2400.1	4018		Ad & R
2221.0	1382		Ad	2435.5	1164		Ad
2221.1	1382	_	Ad	2400.0	1104	131	Ad
2221.0	2422		Am	2443	4542	101	Am
2222	2422	201	Am	2453	4042	306	Am
2225	966	201	Am	2400	_	2491	Am
2231	966	_	Ad	2456	2089	2401	Am
2201	2948		Ad	2456.I	2089		Ad
0000							Ad
2232	966		Ad	2456.2	2089 2089		Ad
0000 #	2952	1139	Ad ,	2456.3 2457	2089		Am
2236 5 2236.6	_	1159	Ad	9467 4	2009	2536	Am Ad
	000	1199	Αd	2457.5 2458.5	3949	2000	Ad
2245	966	_	Ad	2458.5	3949	2238	Am
2262	2949	2542	Ad	2468	2422	2430	Am
2202	4542	2042	Au	2400	ZAZZ	201	Am
2285 2289.5	4042	1595	Am Ad	2471	4542	ZUI	Am.
2209.0	_	2797	Ad Ad	24/1	4042	2542	Am
0004	066	2/9/	AG .	2497	2422	2042	Am
2304	966 2952		Ad Ad	2491	2422	201	Am Am
2307	2952 2422			Į.		201 2238	Am & R & Ad
2301	7477	201	Am Am	2497.1		201	Ad a v a va
2309	966	201	Am. Ad	2497.1		2238	Ad
2003	2951		Ad	2497 3		2238	Ad & R
2310			Yg Yg	2497.4		2238	Adarn
2010	966 2953			2497.4	2422	2240	Ad & R
2313	2953 966		Ad Am	2499 1	2422	201	Ad & R
2010	2952	_	Am Am	2499.5	4542	201	Au or n Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2543	470	_	Am	3329		2250	R & Ad
		2103	Am	3330		2250	Am.
2544	470		Am	3350 3353		2250	Am
2559.2	62	=	Am	3353	=	978	Am
2559.5	62		Am			2250	Am
2566.1	62		Am	3354		2250	Am
2585	941	2078	R.	3359		2250	R
2586		2078	A	3360		2250	Am
2660.5	941	1144 2755 2755 2755 246 246	Ŗ	3361		2250 2250	Am
2710	_	1144	Am.	3362		2250 2250	Am
2720		2100	Ad & R Ad & R	3364 3365	3845	2230	Am Am
2721 2722		2100	Ad & R	3305	3040	2250	Am Am
2728	_	2100	Am	3367	4695	220	Am
2728.5		946	Am	3370	4695		Ad
2732.1	941		Am	3371	4695		Ad
2733	941	_	Am	3372	4695		Ad
2741	941	_	Am `	3373	4695	_	Ad
2742	941		Am	3374	4695		Ad
2746.5	1510	_	Am	3400	4695		Am
2746.6	941		Aro			2250	Am
2761	1510 941 941		Am	3401		2250	Am
2811.5		1552 1267 1267 1267 406	Am	3401.5	4695	_	Ad
2812		1267	Am	3403		2250	Am
2815		1267	Am	3404 3421		2250	Am
2815.1	` —	1267	Ad & R	3421		2250	Am
2873.6		406 331	Am	3422	_	2250	Am
2873.7			Ad	3423		2250 2250	Am
2878	1919	1552	Am	3424		2250	Am
2892.5	4010	1552	Am	3425	4695	2250	R
2930.5	4016	_	Ad	3427	4095	2250	Am
2960	4016 4182		Am	3430 3451		2250 2250	Am
2982 2987	3322	_	Am Am	3452	_	2250	Am Am
2301	3322	1276	Am	3455	_	2250	Am
2987.3	4016	1210	Ad	3456	4695	2400	Am
2990	1659	_	Ad	0.20	1000	978	Am
3040		1033	Am	3513	4510		Am
3052	573	1347 1347 1347	Am	2404	4510		Ad
3054 1		1347		3534.1	4510		Ad
3054 1 3057 5	\equiv	1347	Ad Am & R & Ad Ad & R	3534 2	4510	=	Ad
3057.6		1347	Ad & R	3534.3	4510		Ad
3059 3080	1129	_	AIII	3534.4	4510		Ad
3080	3551		Ad	3534.5	4510 4510		Ad
3091		2103	Ad	3534.6	4510		Ad
3091 3110	3549		Ad	3534 3534.1 3534.2 3534.3 3534.4 3534.5 3534.6 3534.7	4510		Ad
3125	3738		Am	3534.8	4510		Ad
3128	470		A,m.	3534.9 3534 10	4510		Ad
3135	3549		Am A	3534 10	4510 2089		Ad
3152	573		Am	3535 3547	4510	_	Am
3152.5	1481 573	_	Ad R & Ad	3650	2369		Ad Ad
3153		1347	et ex Aci Am	3030	2009	2078	Ad
3180	32	1047	Ad	3655	2369	2010	Ad
3307 K		_	Ad	"		2078	Ad
3307.5 3310	7000	2250	Ad	3658	2369		Ad
3320		2250	Am			2078	Ad
3322		978	Am	3658.2	2369 2369		Ad
3326	_	2250	Am	3658 4	2369	_	Ad
3327		2250	Am	3658.6	2369		Ad
3327 5		978 978	Am	3658.2 3658.4 3658.6 3659	2369 2369		Ad
3327.6		079	Ad	1		2078	Ad

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
3659.2		2078	Ad		3750	2242		Am
3659.4		2078	Ad		3750.5	2242		Ad
3659 6		2078	Ad		3752	2242		Am
3660	2369	2010	Ad		3752.5	2242		Ad
0000	2000	2078	Ad		3753	2242		Am
000=	2369	2010	Ad		3753.5	2242		Ad
3665	2309	2000				2242	_	
	===	2078	Ad		3754	2242		Am
3666	2369	2072	Αd		3755	3703		Am
		2078	Ąd		3756	3703		Am
3667	2369		Ad		3775.5	3703		Ad
		2078	Ad		3776	3703 3703 2242 2242		Ad
3668	2369		Ad		3777	2242	_	Ad
		2078	Ad		3907		1458	Ad
3669	2369		Ad		3916.5	1834		Ad
		2078	Ad		3924	1834		Am
3670	2369		Ad		3924.5	1834 1834	_	Ad
		2078	Ad		3927	1834		Ad
3671	2369		Ad		3927.5	1834		Ad
		2078	Ad		3928	1834 1834		Ad
3674	2369	2010	Ad		3928.5	1834	1458	Ad
W13	4000	2078	Ad		3929	1834		Ad
3675	2369	2010	Ad		3930	1834		Am
3013	2309	2078	Ad		3930.1	1004		Ad
3676	2369	2010	Ad			1834 1834	_	Ad
3010	2309	2050	AU		3930.5	1004	183	Au Au
	2000	2078	Ad		2040			Ad
3677	2369		Ad		3940		898	Am
		2078	Ad				1458	Am
3678	2369		Ad		4008	2105	1534	Ąm.
		2078	Ad		4010	2195		Am
3679	2369		Ad		4034	513 2195	_	Ąm
		2078	Ad		1	2195	_	Am
3680	2369		Ad		4034 1	513		Ad
3681	2369		Ad		i	_	2731	Ad
		2078	Ad		4034.5	2195	_	Ad
3682	2369		Λd		4035.4	2195		Ad
		2078	Ad		4046	2195	_	Am
3683	2369		Ad		4047.7	4499		R & Ad
3684	2369		Ad		4047.8	2195		Am
		2078	Ad		4049	2195		Am
3685	2369		Λd		4050	2195		Am
		2078	Ad		4050.1	1953	_	Ad
3686	2369		Ad		1	4007	_	Ad
3688	2369	.—	Ad			200.	1534	
GUCU	2000	2078	Ad		1	_	1534 2213	Ad
3689	2369	2010	Ad		4050.6	2195		Am.
3690	2369	_	Ad		4050.8	2195	_	Ad
0000	2007	0070			4050.6	1732	_	
2001	0000	2078	Ad		4001	2195	_	Am
3691	2369	0070	Ad	C.	40E1 1	2190		Am
0.005	2000	2078	Ąd	7ζ ,	4051 1	1732		Ad
3695	2369	0070	Ąd	•	4051.2	1732		Ad
		2078	Ad		4051.3	1732		Ąd
3696	2369		Ad		4051.4 4051.7	1732 1732		Ad
	2020	2078	Ad		4051.7	1732		Ad
3697	2369 .		Ad		4051.8	1732 1732		Λď
		2078	Ad		4051.9	1732		Αď
3698	2369	_	Ad		4061		1181	Ad
	'	2078	Ad		4062		1181	Am
3716	2242	. —	Am		4063		982	Am
3718	2242	_	Am		4065.2		79	Am
	2242	_	Am		4080	2195		Am
3721					1 7222.	510F	_	
3721 3730 3733	3703	_	Am		4080.1	2195		Am

	- DV3	IME39 \	AND PROFES	NONS CC	DE-CO	ntinved	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4080.3	2195		Am	4606		1161	Ad
4081	2195	_	Am	4607	_	1161	Ad
4084.6	1953		Am	4608		1161	Ad
		2213	Am	4609		1161	Ad
4130	2195		Ad	4610		iiii	Ad
4131	2195		Ad			1161	Ad
4132	2195		Ad	4611		1111	Λd
4132.5	2195		Ad			1161	Ad
4141	3578		Am	4612		1111	Ad
4148		2469	Am	İ		1161	Ad ,
4227	2195		Am	4613		1111	Ad
4227.1 4227 2	2195 2195		Аm			1161	Ad
4227 2			Ad	4614		1111	Ad
4229 4229.5	2195 2195		Am	4615		1161	Ad
4229.5 4231	2195	_	Am Am	4019		1111 1161	۸d
4232	2195	_	Am	4616			Ad Ad
4234	2130	2501	Am	4617	_	1111 1111	Ad
4300	2683	2001	Ad	4011	_	1161	Ad
4301	2683	2469	Ad	4618		1111	Ad
4301 4302 4303	2683	_	Ad	3010	_	1161	Ad
4303	2683 2683		Ãď	4619		1161	Ad
4304	2683		Ad	4620		1111	Λď
4305	2683		Ad			1161	Ad
4306	2683	_	Ad	4621		1111	Ad
4307 4330	2683		Ad			1161	Ad
4330	2195 1238		Am	4622		1111	٨d
4350 5	1238		Am	4000		1161	Ąd
4350.6	3578	0012	Am Ad & H & Ad	4623		1111	Ad Ad
4366	3578	2410	Am	4624		1161 1111	Ad Ad
4367	3578	_	Am	4625		1111	Ad
4368	3578		Am	1020		1161	Ad
4369	3578		Ad	4626		1111	Λď
4383	2374	2213	Ad			1161	Ad
		2213	Ad	4626.1		1161	Ad
4386.1	2195		Ad	4626.2	_	1161	Ad
4387.1	2195	2501	Ad	4627		1111	Ad
4390	2105	2501	Am	4628	_	1111	Ad
4392	2195	79	Ąd	4000		1161	Ad
4416	2195	70	Am	4630		1111	Ad
4417	2195	19	Am Ad	4631 4632	_	1111	Ad
4430	2150 85		Am.	MCA3Z	_	1111 1161	Ad Ad
4432	85	_	Am .	4633		1161	Ad
4439	85	_	Am .	4694		1161	Ad
4510	4182	_	Am	4635 4636 4637 4638	_	1111	Ad
4510.1		246	Ad	4636		1161	Ad
4517	=	1966	Ad	4637		1161	Ad
4518		1966	Ad	4638		1161	Ad
4519		1966	Ād	4639 4640	_	1161	Ad
4548		246	Am	4640	_	1111	Ad
4600		1111	Ad Ad	4641		1161	Ad
4601		1161 1111	Ad Ad	4641 4642	_	1161 1161	Ad Ad .
4001		1161	Ad	4642		1161	Ad .
4602		1111	Ad	4643 4644 4645		1161	Ad
	_	1161	Ad	4645	_	1161	Ad
4603	_	1111	Ad	4646		1161	Ad
		1161	Ad	4830.5	2756		Am
4604		1161	Ad	48426	4019		Ad
4605		1161	Ad	4845	4019	—	Ad
				I			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
4846.4	4019		Ad	4992.5		1030	Am
4853.1	1358		Ad ·	4996 2		1552	Am
1000.1	1358 4019		Ad	10002		2658	Am
4875.6	2756		Am	4996.3	_	1030	Am
4925	2100	1544	Am	10000		2657	Am
4927	4671	20-1	Am	4996.4		1030	Am
1021	10.1	1544	Am	4996.6	4182		Am
4933.5	_	1046	Ad	200000		1030	Am
4934.3	_	2793	Ad	1		1276	Am
4934.4	\equiv	2793	Ad	ľ		2657	Am
4934.5	_	2793	Ad	4996 17	=	1030	Am
4934.6	_	2793	Ad	10002		2658	R
4934.7	_	2793	Λd	4996 18		1030	Am & RN &
4934.8		2793	Ad	1000 10		1000	Ad
4535	4671	2,00	Am	1		2658	Ad
1300	1011	1544	Am	4996 19		1030	Ad (RN)
4937	,	1544	Am	4996.20		2658	Ad
4937.5		2793	Ad	5026	2524		Am
4938	4671	4150	Am	5027	3818		Am
4500	4011	839	Am	5035 2	0010	422	Ad
		1362	Am	5035.3		2313	Ad
		1544	Am	5035.4		2313	Ad
4938.5	_	1362	Ad	5051		422	Am
4939	4671	1302	Am	3001		1009	Am
4909	4011	1544	Am			2313	Am
4940		839	Am	5052	527	2010	Am
4940 4941	_	839	Am	50521	021	422	Ad
4945	4671	009		5056	527	444	Am & R
4940	40/1	839	Am Am	5057	527 -		Am & R
4DPO		839	Am	5058	321	2553	Am
4959	 .	909	Am	D: 3		200	VIII
4967		839	Am	Div 3,			
4970	_	839	Am	Ch 1. Art 35.			
4971		1046	Am				
4980.38	661		Am.	heading			
4980.40	661		Am	(Sec 5060		1009	4.3
	1919	=	Am	et seq)	941		Ad Ad
1000 11	4007		Am	5061			
4980.41	661		Am	5065	949 949		Ad
4980.42	661		Am	5065.5			Ad
4980.43	661		Ām	5066	949		Ad
4980.44	661	_	Am.	5067	949		Ad
4980.45	661	_	Αm	5067.5	949		Ad
4980.46	4617	_	Αď (5067.6	949	_	Ad
4980.50	661		Am	5068	949		٨d
4980.54	661		Am.	5080 1	2598		Ad
	4182		Am.	5100	4537		Ąm.
4980.80	661	_	Am			1009	Am
4980.90	661		Am	5134	4537		R & Ad
4982	661	_	Am i)			1589	Am.
4982.25	661	_	Am	5134.5	4537		Ąd
4984.4	661		Am.	5170		1824	Am
4984.7		1276	Am	5172		1824	Ąm.
	_	2657	Am	5173	====	1824	Arn
4986.30		1552	<u>A</u> m	5203	2609	0000	Am
4986.41		2657	Ŗ			2226	Ąт
4986.80	4007		Am .	5216 2	2608		Am ·
		2657	Am.			2225	Am
49878	4617		Am	5221	2609		A m
4992		1030	Am			2226	Am
4992.2		2658	R	5252	2608		Am .
		1030	R & Ad	1		2225	Am
4992.3	~~_	2658	Am	5350		762	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5400		665	Am	5621		87	
5402	_	686	Am	5622	_	87	Am R
5402.5	_	1550	Ad	5623	_	87	R R
5403	_	665	Am	5624		87	R
5403.1	503		Ad	5625		87	Ř
5405		2225	Am	5626		87	Ř
5408.5	_	665	Am	5627		87	Ř
5412	1564		Am	5628	=	87	Ŕ
5412.6	1564		Am	5629		87	Ä
5412.51	1564	_	Ad	5630		87 87	R
5412.52	1564		Ad	5631		87 87 87 87	Ad
5430	3813		Ąď	5640		87	H,
5431 5432	3813		Ad	5641	_	87	R '
5432 5434	3813	_	Ad	5641.5		87	R
5435	3813 3813	_	Ad Ad	5642	_	87	R
5490	3019	512		5643	_	87 87	R
5491.1	_	512	Am Ad	5644 5645		81	R
5491.2		512	Ad	5650	_	87 87	R
5494.1	_	512	Ad	5651	_	97	R R
5494 2		512	Ad	5651 5652		87 87	R R
5494.3	_	512	Ad	5653		87	R
5497		2356	Am	5654	_	87 87	Ř
5498.1		512	Ad	5635		87	Ř
5498.2		512	Ad	5656		87	Ř
5498 3		512	Ad	5657		87	Ř
5499.1		512	Ad	5659		87	R
5499.2		512	Ad	5659 5		87	Ad
5499.3		512	Ad	5660	_	87 87 87 87 87 87	Am
5499.4	_	512 512	Ad	5661		87	Am
5499.5	_	512	Ad	5662		87	Am
5499.6		512	Ad	5665	_	87	R
5499.7 5499.8		512 512	Ad	5666 5667		87 87	R
5499.9	_	512 512	Ad Ad	5667		87	R
5499.10	_	51Z	Ad Ad	5668		87 87	R
5499.11		512 512	Ad	5669 5670		87 87	R R
5499.12	_	512	Ad	5671		01 07	n n
5499.13	_	K10	Ad	5672		07	R R
5499.14	_	512 512	Ad	5673		87	R R
5499.15	_	512	Ad	5675		87 87 87 87 87	R
5499.16	_	512	Ad	5676		87	Ř
5536	1113		Am	5677	_	87	Am
5536.1	1113	_	Am	5678		87 87 87 87 87	R
5536 2	1113		Am	5678 5		87	Am
		945	Am.	5679	_	87	Ann ´
F#00 C=	1110	1378	A m	5679.5		87	Am
5536.25	1113	1378	Am	5679 6		87	Ad
5537	_		Am	5680	_	87	Ŗ
3031	_	945 1378	Am Am	5680.05	_	2810	Am
5538	_	354	Am Am	5680.10	_	87 87	Am
5551.1	1113		Ad	5680.1		87 87	R R
5501.1	4419	_	Am & R & Ad	5680 2 5681		87	n R
5604		2810	Am	0001		2810	Am
5610	2444		Am	5682		87	R R
5610.1	2444		R	5683		87 87	R
5610.2	2444		Il & Ad	5700	_	84	R & Ad
5610.6	2444		Am	5701		84	Am
5610.7	2444		Am	5702	_	84	Ad
5615		87 87	Am.	5703		84	Ad
5620		87	Am	5704	•	84	Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5705		84	Ad .	5774.1	_	84	R
5706		84	Ad	5774.2		84	R
5710		84	R	57743		84	R
5711		84	R	5774 4		84	R
5712		84	R	5775 5776	_	84	R
5713		84 84	R Am	5776	_	84 84	R R
5714 5715		84 84	R	5777 5780		84	Am.
5715.1	_	84	R	5781		84	Am
5715.2		84	Ř	5781 5	_	84	R
5716	_	84	Ř R	57816		84 84 84	Am
5716 5717		84 84	R R R	5782 5783		84	R
		84	R	5783		84	Am
5717 2		84	R	5783 5		84	Am
57173		84	R	5784		84	R
5717 2 5717 3 5717 4 5718	_	84 84	R Am	5784.5 5785		84 84	Ad R
5710		84	R	5796		84	Am
5720	_	84	Ř	5786.4	_	84	R
5721	_	84	Ř R	5786.5	_	84	Ř
5719 5720 5721 5722	_	84	R	5786.4 5786.5 5787 5788 5789 5790		84 84 84 84	Am
5724 5725	_	84 84	R	5788		84	Ř
5725		84	Ad	5789		84	R
5730		84	R '	5790		84	Ř
	_	288	Am	I DIBI		84	R
5731 5732	-	84 84	R	5791 5	4391	84	R
5733		84	R	6001	4591	1498	Am Am
5733.5	_	84	R R	6007 6009	9618	1490	Ad
5734		84	R	6009.5	2618 2618 1993 1993 344 483 4391		Ad
5734 5735	_	84 84 84	Ř R	6011	1993		Am
5735 5		84	Ř	6013.5	1993		Am
5736		84	Ř R	6020	344		Am
5737		84	R	6032	483		Ad
5738		84	R R				Am
5738.5		84 84	r R			457 2637	Ad
5739 5740		84 84	R R			2031	Am & RN (as ad by Stats
5741	,	84	R R				1087 Ch 557)
0131		1010	Am	6033		2637	1987, Ch 557) Ad (RN)
5742	_	84	R	6044.5		1498	Ad
5743		84	R	6046		1498	Am
5744		84	R	6046 5		1498	Am
5745		84 84	R R B	6049		1498 1408	Am
5746		84	B	6054	1910 2618	1-03	Am
5747	_	84 84	R R	6060	1910		Am
5760 5761		84 84	R R	6060.1	2018	1498	Ad Am
5762		84	R	6068 6070	2618	1450	Ad
0100	_	2701	Åm	6079		1383	Am
5762 1	_	84	R		_	1498	R
5762 2		84	R	6079 1		1498	Ad
5763		84	R	6081.1	_	1498	Ad
5764		84	Am	6082		2818	Am
5770 5771		84	Am B	6084	_	1498	Am
5771 5772		84	R R	6086.2 6086.5		1498 1498	Ad Am
5772.5		84 84	R	6086.6	_	1400	R R
5772.6		84	Ř R	6086.65	_	1498 1498	Ad
5772.7		84	Ř R	60867	-	1498	Am
5773		84	R	6086 8	1919		Am & RN (as
5774		84	R				ad by Stats
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
			1986, Ch 1114)	6212		1498	Am
		1498	Am	6213		1498	Am
6086.9	_	1498	Am	6214	3605		Am
6086.11	1919		Ad (RN)	6221 5		2748	Ad
		1498	Am	6330		304	Ad
6086.12		1498	Ad	6331		304	Ad
6087		1498	A m	6348 2		115	Am
6089		1498	A m	6500		1179 1388 1179	R & Ad
6090 6	_	1498	Ad	CEO1		1388	Am
6091 6091 1	_	1498 1498	Am Ad	6501		1179	R Am
60912	— .	1498	Ad	6502		1388 1179	Ř
6092	1919	1400	Am	6503	86	1110	Am
6093	1010	1498	Am	4000		1179	R
60945	_	1498	Am	65035		1179	Ř
6096		1498	Ad	6504		1179	R
6100		1498	Am	6506	86		R
6103 5		321	Am	6507		1179	R
		1498	Ąт	6511	86		Ąm
6106.5		1498	Am.	6511.7	86	· ·	Am
6126 6132		1498	Am	6526.5		1179	Am
6133		1498 1498	Ad Ad	6527	86	1179	Am Am
6140	1994	1490	Am	6529	86	_	Am
0140	4391		Am	0025	50	1179	Am
	4408	_	Am	6534 8	86	1110	Ad
		457	Am	6534.9	86		Am
6140.01		1498	Ad & R	6535	86 86		Am
6140 02		1498	Ad	6537 3		1179	Am
6140 1	4391		Am.	6540		1179	Am
	4000	457	Am	6540.3		1234	Am
6140.2 6140.3	4669	457	Am	6545.1	86	1179	Am
6140.35		457 1498	Am Ad & R	6545 5	-86	1179	Am Ad
6140.4	4391	1490	Ad & R	6578	00	1179	Am
6140.5	3089		Am	6591.5	86	1113	Am
02 20.0	3000	1498	Am	0001.0	90	1179	Am
6140.55	4391		Ad	6592	86		Am
6140.6	1994	_	R	6595.5	86		R
6140.8	4391		Ad	6607	86		R
6140.9	4391		Ad	6625		1179	Am
6140.95	2618		Ąd	6628	86		Am
6141 1 6142	4391 4391		Am	6600	86	1179	R & Ad R
6143	4391	_	Am Am	6629	90	1179	R R
6146	659	_	R & Ad	6640	86	1179	n R
0.10	659 1154		Am	6641	86		R
	1561		Am	6642	86		Ř
	1906		Am	6643	86 86		R
	4409		Am	6644	86		R
		241	Am	6645	86		R
C1 46 ~	1000	1661	Am	6646	86		R
61465	1906		Ad	6647	86	_	R
6147	1912	_	Ad R & Ad	6648 6649	86 86 86 86 86		R R
0121	659 1906		Am	6650	86	=	R R
	1912	_	Am	6651	86		R R
6155	29	_	Ad & R	6709.3	1860		Ad ,
61804		1498	Am ·	6703.1		1378	Am
6180.5	-	1498	Am	6704	1860		Am
6180.6		1498 1498	Am Am	6703.1 6704 6706 6730	1860 1860		Ad Am
6211							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
6731	453		Am	6980.29		1546	R
	1860		Ad	6980.30		1546	Ř
6731 5						1546	R & Ad & R
6732	1860		Am	6980.32			
6734.3	1860		Ad	6980.34		1546	R
6735	453		Am	6980 40		1546	R & Ad & R
6735 3	1739		Am	6980.41		1546	Ad & R
6735 4	1739		Am	6980.42		1546	Am & R
	1100		Ad & B	6980.43		1546	Ad & R
6735.6	643			0900.40		1040	
	1860		Ad	7000		1564	R.
6736.1		2637	Am	7000.1		1564	Ad
6736.2	1860		Ad	7000.2		1564	Ad
6737 1		945	Am	7000.3		1564	Ad
0101 1				7000.5		1564	Am & R
		1378	Am.	7000.0			
6738	1860		Am	7001		1564	R
		1457	.Am	7002		1564	R
6738.1		1457	R	I		1983	Am
6738.2		1457	Ř	7003		1564	R
	1000	1407		7003 7005		1564	Ŕ
6740	1860		Am	7005			Д
6747	1860		Am & R & Ad	7006		1564	R
6748		159	Ad	7007		1564	R
6751	1739		Am	7008		1564	R
0.01	1720		Am	7008.1	3841	2002	Ad
6753	1739			7000.1	3047	1564	Ř
	_	1456	Am	7009 7010		1004	
6755	1739	_	Am	7010		1564	Am & R
6755.1	1739		Am	7011		1564	Am & R
0100.1	1,00	743	Am	7011 3		1564	R
		1387	Am	7011.4	3384	2001	Ad
		1307		7011.4	0001	1564	
6755 2	1739		R	7011.5			R
6759	1739 1739	—	Am	7011.7		1564	R
6759.1	1739		Ad	7012		1564	Am & R
6763.1	1860		Ad	7013		1564	R
0/00/1	1000	3.470		7014		1564	Ř
6779.1		1456	Ad	7014	_	1002	
6780		617	Ad	7015	_	1564	Am & R
6787	1860		Am	7016		1564	R
6799	1739		Am	7017		1564	R
6799.1	1739		Ad	7018		895	Ad
0133.1	1103	_		7018.5	_	1564	Ř
6863	4007		Ąm	7010.0	1000	1004	
6893.6	4007		Am	7019	1280		Ad
6894.13	_	2501	Am			318	Ad
6900	4007		Ass	7020	1280		Ad
6980	2001	1546	Am & R	7025		1564	R
0000	_	1040	Am G R	7026	895	1001	Ām
6980.2		1546	Am & R	1020			
6980.6		1546	Ad & R	1	1742		A m
6980.7		1546	Ad & R	[875	Am
6980.10	941		Am	ļ	_	1564	R
5000.20		1546	R	7026.1		1564	Ř
6000.12	FOR	TIPEU		7026.2	895	1001	Ad
6980.12	585		R & Ad	1020.2			Vii.
	_	1546	R & Ad & R	Į.	1742		∆d
6980 14	585		R	7026.3		1564	A
		1546	R	7026.4		1564	R
6980.16	585	1010	Ř	7026.5		1564	R
0900.10	000	1540				1564	Ř
		1546	R,	7026.6			
6980.17	585	_	Ad	7026.7		1564	Ŗ
6980.20		1546	Am & R	70268	1239		Am
6980.21		1546	R & Ad & H	1		1564	R
6980.22	_	1546	R & Ad & R	7026 10	1742		Ām
		1040		1020 10	1174	1564	
6980.23		1546	R & Ad & R	1			R
0000.20		1546	R & Ad & R	7026.11		1564	A
6980.24		1546	R & Ad & R	7026 12	3841		Ad
6980.24 6980.25							
6980.24 6980.25	_	1546	R	7026 75	1239		Aa
6980.24 6980.25 6980.26	=	1546	R Am & B	7026.75	1239	1564	Ad R
6980.24 6980.25	\equiv	1546 1546 1546	R Am & R R & Ad & R	7026.75 7027 7027.5	1239	1564 1564	Ad R R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
7028		1564	R	70588	2999		Ad
7028.1		1564	ñ	7039	1741		Am
7028.2		1564	Ř	1005	1141	1564	R
7028.3	_	1564	Ř	7059.1		1564	Ř
7028.4		1564	Ř	7065	_	1564	Ř
7028 5		1564	Ř	7065.01	_	1564	Ř
7028.7	_	1564	R R	7065.05	_	1564	R R
7028.8	_	1564	Ř	7065.1	1280	1004	Am
7028.9		1564	Ř	1000.1	1200	1564	R
7028.10		1564	R R	7065 2			
7028.11		1564	R.	7065.3	1280	1501	Ad
7028.12	_	1564	R.	7065.5	1200	1564	Ad R
7028.12		1564	R R			1504	
7029.13	_			7066	_	1564	R
7629.1	1742	1564	R	7066.5		1564	R
1029.1	1/42	1564	Am	7067.5		1564	R
# MAG #	$\stackrel{\cdot}{=}$	1004	R	7067.6		1564	R
7029.5		1564	R .	7068		1564	R
7029.6	=	1564	B	7068.1		1564	Ŗ
7029.7		1564	R	7068.2	1742		Am
7030		1564	R			1564	R
7030.5		1564	R	7068.5		1564	R
7030.6	2999	_	Ad	7068.7		1564	R
	3002	_	Ad	7069		778	Am
7031		1564	R	1		1564	R
7031 5		1564	R	7070		1564	R
7032	\equiv	1564	R	7071		1564	Ħ
7033		1564	R	7071.3		1564	R
7034		1564	R	7071 5	4274	_	R
7035	188		Ad & R			1564	R
	4005		Am	7071.6	921		Am
7040		1564	R	,	4274		R
7041		1564	R	1		1564	R
7042		1564	R	7071.7	4274		R
7042.1	4244		Am	1		1564	R
	_	1564	R	7071.8	921		Am
7042.5		1564	R	1	4274		R
7043		1564	R	1		1564	R
7044	3841		Am	7071.9	921		Am
	3953		Am		4274		R
		1564	R	1		1564	R
7044.5	4571		Ad	7071 10	4274		R
7045		1564	R			1564	Ř
		2385	Am	7071.11	489		Am
7046		1564	R	1	4274		R
7048		1564	Ř	1		1564	Ř
7048.5	3391		Ād	7071 12	4274		R
7049		1564	R			1564	Ř
7051		1564	Ĥ	7071.13		1564	Ř
7052		1564	R	7071.14		1564	Ř
7053		1564	Ř	7071 15	4274		Ř
7054	_	1564	Ř	1		1564	Ř
7054.5	1774		Ad	7071.16		759	Äd
7055		1564	Ř			2541	Λď
7056		1564	Ř	7071 17		2541	Ad
7057		1564	Ř	7071.18		2541	Ad
7058		1564	Ř	7071 19		2541	Ad
,	_	2385	Am	7071.20	_	2541	Ad
7058 5	1742		Am	7071 21		2541	Ad
	3782		Am	7071 22		2541	Ad
		1564	A	7071 23		2541	Ad
7058.6	2999		Ad	7072		1564	R
1000.0		1564	R	7072.5	4310		Âd

7072.5 (Cont.)	R Am R R R R R Am
7073 1564 Ad 7102 1718 1564 R 1564 R 7106 1564 R 7108 1564 R 7107 1565 1324 Am 7108 5 699 1564 R 7107 1564 R	R R R R
7073	R R R R
7074	R R R
7075	R R
7076	R
7076.1	
7076.5 1394 Am	Am
7077 1564 R 2163 7080 3953 Ad & R 2163 7080 3953 Ad & R 7100 400E	R
7077 1564 R 7108.6 2165	Am
7090 3903 Ad at h 1100.0 1002	R
	Am
	R
7081 1564 R 1564 R 1564 R 7109.5 1564	Ř
7683 1564 R 7110 1564	Ř
7083.1 1742 Ad 7110.1 1564	R
7084 1564 R 7110.5 1564	
7084 1564 R 7110.5 1564 7085 905 Am 7110.6 921	Ad
7085.2 905 Ad 7111 3841	Am
7085.3 905 Am 1564	H
1564 R 71111 1564	R
7085.4 905 Am 7112 1564	
1564 R 7113 1564	R
7085.5 905 Ad 7113.1 4005	. Ad
7085 6 4005 Am 7113 5 1564	R R
7085.6 4005 Am 7114 1564	
905 Am 7114 1 1564 1564 R 7114.5 2386	Ad
1864 R	R R
7085.7 - 905 R & Ad 7115 - 1564 - 1564 R 7116 - 1564	R R
7085.8 3841 Am 7117 1564	Ř
1564 R 7117.5 1564	R
7085.9 3841 Ad 7117.6 1564	R
7090 1564 R 7118 1564	R
7090.1 1718 Am] 7118.4 3969	. Ad
3841 Am 71185 2999	. ALL OLD IN OLD INC
	R
1564 R 7118.6 1564	R
7090.5 1564 R 7118.6 1564 7090.1 1280 Am 7120 1564	Ř R
7091 1290 Am 7120 1564 2463 Am 7121 1564	B
2463 Am	ı 10
7095 1564 R	R
1564 R 7118.6 1564 R 7118.6 1564 R 7119 1564 R 7199.2 1564 R 7119 1564 R 7120 1564 R 7120 1564 R 7121 1564 R 7121 1564 R 7122 1564 R 7122 1564 R 7122 1564 R 7122 1564 R 7123 1564 R 7124 1564 R 7124 1564 R 7124 1564 R 7124 1564 R 7125 1564 R 7126 713	Ŕ
7097 1564 R	Ĥ
7098 1564 R 7124 1564	Î R
7098 1564 R 7124 1564 7099 1742 Am 7124.5 1564 — 1564 R 7124.6 1564	l 1R
1564 R 7124.6 1564	R R
7099.1 1564 R 7125 1564	i a
7099.2 1564 R	l B
2541 Am 7135 542	Am
7089.1 1564 R 7125 1564 7089.2 1564 R 7126 1864 7089.3 2541 Am 7135 542 7089.4 1564 R 7136 1584 7089.5 1564 R 7137 132 7089.6 1564 R 7138 156- 7089.7 1564 R 7139 4427 7099.8 3789 564 R 7140 156- 7099.10 1564 R 7140 156- 7099.10 2541 Am 7141.5 156-	R & Ad & R
7099.4 1564 R	R & Ad & R
7099.5 1564 R 7137 132/ 7099.6 1564 R 156/	Am I R
7099.6 1564 R 1564 7099.7 1564 R 7138 1564	R
7099.7 1564 R 7138 1564 7099.8 1564 R 7139 4427	. Ad
7099.8 1564 R	Ad
7099.55 3769 Au 7140	Ä
1009.0 1004 11	i Ř
7099.10 1564 R	i R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
7142		1324	Ad	7211.9		90	R
7143	1742	1081	Am	7212		90	Ř
		1564	R	7213		90	Ŕ
71435		1564	Ř	7214		90	Ř
7144		1564	Ř	7215		OU.	R B
7145		1564	Ř	7215.5	_	90	Ř
7150		1564	Ŕ	7216		90 90 90 2229 1388	Ř
7150 1		1564	Ř	7217		90	Ř
7151	_	1564	Ř	7218 7300		2229	Ad
7151.2	_	1564	Ř	7300	_	1388	R & Ad
7152		1564	Ř	7301	86		Am
7153		1564	R	1002	-	1179	Am
7153.1		1564	Ř			1388	R & Ad
7153.2		1564	Ř	7302	86		R
7153.2 7153.3		1564	Ř	1002	•	1179	R & Ad
7154		1564	Ř		_	1388	R & Ad
7154 7155	_	1564	R R	7303	86	1000	R
7155 5		1564	Ř		00	1179	R & Ad
7155 5 7156 7157 7158 7159 7160 7161	——————————————————————————————————————	1564	Ř	1	_	1388	R & Ad
7157		1564	Ř	7304	_	1388	Ad
7158		1564	Ä	7305	86	TOOL	Ř
7150		1564 1564	Ř	1000	00	1388	R & Ad
7160		1564	R	7306	86	1000	R
7161		1564	R R	1000		1388	R & Ad
7162 7163 7165 7166		1564	Ř	7307	_	1388	R & Ad
7163	_	1564 1564	Ř	7307.5	_	1282	R
7165		1564	Ř	7308		1288	Ř & Ad
7166		1564	Ř	7309	_	1388	R & Ad
7166 5		1564 1564	Ř	7309 7		1322	R
7166.5 7167.5 7167.5 7168 7169 7170 7171 7172		1564	n	7310		1388 1388 1388 1388 1388 1388	R & Ad
7167 5		1564	. Ä	7310.5		1000	Ad
7169	_	1564	R R	1010.0	_	1142	Ad
7160	_	1564	Ř	7311	_	1142	Am
7170		1564	R	1911		1200	R & Ad
7171		1564	R	7312		1200	R ex nu
7179		1564 1564	Ř	7313		1288	R R
7173		1564	Ř	7314		1200	Ř
7174	4008	1004	Ad	73145		1000	R R
7175	4000	2892		7314.6	_	1000	R R
7176		2892	Ad Ad	7315	_	1143 1143 1388 1388 1388 1388 1388 1388	R R
7177	_	2892		7316	_	1000	R R
7175 7176 7177 7180	1741	2092	Ad	7320.5	86	1900	Am `
7181	1741	_	Ad Ad	1020.5	90	1179	Am
7189	1741 1741 1741		Ad Ad	7332	86	1179	
7182 7183	1741	_	Ad	7332.5	96	1119	Am Am
1100	1141	90	AG R	7332.5	00	1143	Am Am
7200 7200.5		90 90 90 90 90 90 90	R		_	1142	
7901	_	90	n R	7332 7 7332 8		1143 1143	Ad Ad
7201 7202 7203 7204 7205	_	ON SPU	II D	7250		67	
7903		ON.	R R R	7350 7371		1046	Am Am
7904		90	B B	13/1		1046 2472	Am
7905		90	D D	7381 1	_	66	Ad
7206 7206		90	R R	7381 0	_	66	Ad & R
7207	_	90 90 90	R R	7381.2 7381.3	_	88	
7207 7208		90	R R	7386	_	1142	Ad R
	_	90	n D			1140	n D
7209 7209.5	_	90	R R	7386.1 7386.2		1143	R R
7910	_	90	л D	7386.2		1143	R B
7210 7210.5	<u> </u>	90	R R R	7386.3		1143 1143 1143 1143 1143 1143	R R
7210.5		90	11	7386.5		1140	n Am
7210.0	_	90 90 90 90 90 90 90	Ř	6,000.5		1143	AUII P
7211 2		90	Ř R	7386.6		1143	R R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
7386.7		1143	R	Div 3.			•	
7386.8		1143	Ad & R	Ch 115,				
•		2546	Am	Art 4,				
7396.5		1143	R & Ad & R &	heading				
			Ad	(Sec. 7552			•	
7398		1607	Am	et seq.) 7554	646		Am .	
7398.1		1607	Ad	7554	646		Am	
7401	86		Am	7554.2	646		Am '	
E 40F		1179	Am.	7554.3	646		Am	
7425	86	1150	Āш	7564		2870	Am	
7490		1179	Am	7564 2		2054	Am	
7432 7436		1143	Ad	7565		2501	Am .	
7436.1	00	1234	Am Ad	7570	646		Am	
7437.2	_	67	Am	7590.2	1072 4007		Am Am	
7437.4	_	1234	Am	7591.13	646		Am	
7440	86	1201	Am	1091.10	1072		R	
	•	1179	Am	7591.14	646		R	
	_	1388	Am	1001.14	1072		R ·	
7444.1	_	1143	Am & R	7591.15	646		Ř	
•		2546	Am		1072		Ř	
7500.1	941		Am	7591.16	646		Ř	
		1035	Am		1072		Ř	
7502.3		2501	Am	7591.17	1072	_	Âm	
7507.9	585	_	Am	7592.6		2501	Am	
	941		Am	7598.2	646		Am	
7507.12		1035	Ad	7599.70	1247		Am	
7515	646		Am	7601		89	Am	
FF10	1072		Am.	7602		89	Am	
7516	646	_	Ąш	7603	72.22	89	Am	
7216 9	1072		Am	7729	1757		R & Ad	
7516.3 7517	646 1072	_	Am	7737.7	1770		٨d	
7517.1	646	_	Am Am	7739 7741	1838	2501	Am	
1011.1	1072	_	Am	7800	1000	86	Am R	
7517.2	646		Am	7801		86	R R	
	1072		Am	1001		87	Am	
7521	646		Am	7802		86	R	
	1072		Am	7802.1		86 86	Ř	
7521.5	1072		Am	7803		86	Ë	
7522	1072		Am	7803.1	=	86	Ř .	Ċ
		824	Am	7804		86	Ř	
7534.5		2870	Ad	7804 1		86	R .	
7539	2527		Am .	7805		86	R	
====		1955	Am.	7806		86	R	
7539.5	2527		Am	7807		86	R	
7539.6	2527	—	Ad	7807.1		86	R	
7542 7544.1	1072 646		Am	7810		86	R	
7544.1 7544.6	646		Am Am	7811	_	87	R	
7077.0	040	2054	Am Am	1911		86 87	R R	
7544.7	646	2007	Ad	7814		. 86	n D	
		2054	Ad	1014		87	R R	
7545	646		Am	7815		86	Ř	
7545.2	646	_	R			87	R R	
7546.2	646	_	Ām	7815 5		86	Ř	
	646		Am	7816		86	Ř	
7547.6	1072		Am			, 87	R	
7547.12	1072		Ad	7817		86	R	
7548	646		Am			87	R	
	1072 646	_	Am '	7818	_	86	R	
7551				7819		86	R	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Part		Assembly	Senate	
	ОЩ		Effect	Section	p y li _	<u>bdl</u>	Effect
7820	_	86	R	7882		86	R
7822		87 86	R R	7883		86	R
7823		86	R R	7884 7885		86 86	R
7824		86	Ř	7886	_	86	R R
7825		86	R	7887		86	R
7826 7830		87	₫d	8005	4693		Âm
7830.1	_	86 86	R R	8008	4693		Am (as ad by
7831	_	86	R R				Sec 1 and as
7832	_	86	Ř	İ			am by Sec 2, Stats 1986, Ch
7833		86 86 86 86	R	ĺ			529)
7834 7835	_	86	R	Div 3,	,		um,
7635 7635.1	_	86 86	Ä	Ch 13,			
7836		86	R R	Art 3, beading			
7837	_	86	R	(Sec. 8020			
7838		86	R	et seq.)	4693		Am
7839	_	86	R R R	et seq.) 8020	4693		Am
7839.1 7840		86 86	K	8022	4693		Am
7841		86	R R	8023.5	4693	_	Am
7841.1	_	86	R	8024 5 8025	4693 4693		Am
7842		86	R	0020	1000		Am (as ad by Sec. 5, Stats.
7040 1		87	Am				1986. Ch 529)
7842 1 7844		86 86	R				&r R (as ann by
7845	_	86	R R				Sec 6, Stats.
7845 1		86	R I	8027	4693		1986, Ch 529)
7846		86	R	8031	4693	-	Am. Am (as ad by
7847		86	R		1000		Sec 11, Stats.
7848 7848.1		86	R I				1986, Ch 529)
7849	_	86 86	R R	8300		999	Ad
7850	_	86	Ř	8516	3059 4274		Am & Ad & R Am & R & Ad
7850.1		86	R i		42/4	850	Am ex n ex Ad
7850.5		86	R		_	2610	Am & R & Ad
7850.6 7851		86 86	R	85164	4274		Aď
7852	_	86	R	8519	1010	2610	Am
7852.1		86	R R	8624 8640.5	1919 3969		Am Ad
7853		86	R I	8674	0303	850	Am
7854		86	R	8700		742	Am
7855 7856		86 87	R,	8701		742	Am
7860		86	Ad R	8708 8725		1123	۸d
	=	87	Am	8726	3876	1123	Am ,
7861		86 87	R	J. 40	3882		Am Am
7000		87	Am			1123	Am
7862 7863		86 86	R R	8726.2	3876		Ad
1000		87	Am	8727 8729	1860	1.457	Am
7870	_	86	R	8761	453	1457	R & Ad Am
		87	Am	V-V-		1123	Am
7871		86 87	Ŗ	8761 1		1123	Am
7872	_	87 86	Am.	8762		743	Am
7873	=	86	R R	8762.5 8764	3882	1123	R
		86 87	Ãm l	8764.5	3882 3882	-	Am Am
7873.5	_	87	Ad	8765	1861	_	Am
7880 7881	_	86 86	R R	87665	1861	_	R & Ad
1001		80	n	8773		1123	Am
			- 1				

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
8773 2	1861		Am	9802	1774		Am
8774		617	Ad	9805	1774		Am
0111		1123	Ad	9806	1250	_	Am
8775		617	4.4	9875	2283		Ad
8900		64	Ad & R	9875 1	2283		Ad
8902		64	עת מנוע		2283	_	Ad
0010	_	64	Ad & R	9875.2			
8910		64	Ad & R	9875 3	2283		Ad
8911		64	Ad & R	9875.5	2283	_	Ad
8912		64	Ad & R Ad & R	9880.1	2283		Āт
8913		64 64	Ad & K			145	Āт
8914		64	Ad & R			1863	Am
8915		64	Ad & R	9880.2	1250		Am
8916	· —	64	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	9882		1997	Am
8917		64 64	Ad & R	9882.14	2829		Am
8618		64	Ad & R	9884 5	2550		Ad
8919		64	Ad & H	9884.7	2283		Am
8920		04	Ad & R	9884 9	2283		Am
8921		64	Ad & R Ad & R		_	2808	Am
8930		64	Ad & R	9884.75	642		Ad
8931		64	Ad & H	9885		145	Ad & R
8932		64	Ad & R		_	1863	Ad & R
8932 8933		64	Ad & R	9885.5		145 145	Ad & R
8934		64 64	Ad & H Ad & R	9885.10		145	Ad & R
8935		64	Ad & B		_	1863	Ad & R
8935.5		64	Ad & R	9885.15	_	145	Ad & R
8936		64	Ad & B	9885 20		145	Ad & R
8937		64	Ad & R Ad & R	*****	_	145 1863	Ad & R
8938		64	Ad & R	9885 25	_	145	Ad & R
8939		64	Ad & R	9885.30		145	Ad & R
8940		64	Ad & B	5000.00		1863	Ad & R
8941		64	Ad & R	9885.35		145	Ad & R
8942		64	Ad & R	1 3000.00	_	1863	Ad & R
8950		64	Ad & R	9885 40		145	Ad & R
8951		64	Ad & R	3000 40	_	1863	Ad & R
8960	_	64 64	Ad & R	9885 45	_	145	Ad & R
9306	_	1062	Am	9885 50		1863	Ad & R
9307.1	_	1062	Ad	9885 90		145	Ad & R
9311		2219	Ann	3000 30	_	1863	Ad & R
9313	_	1062	Am	9885 95		145	Ad & R
9313.1	_	2219	Ad	9886		1997	
9321	_	579		9886.1	_	1997	Am
3021		2219	Am	9886.2		1997	Am
	_	2219	Am	9000.2		1997	Am
0000			Am.	9886 4 9888.1	· —	1997	Am
9603 9625	_	89	Am	9888.1	_	1997	Am
9626		89 89	R	9888.2		1997 1997	Am
	_	89	R	9888.3		1997	Am
9626.5		99	R	9889.17		1997 1997	Am
9627		89 89 89	R	9889 18		1997	R
9628	_	89	R	9889 50		1997 1997	R
9700.6	4233	89	Am	9889 51		1997	Ŗ
9719	4233		Ad	9889 52		1997	R
9725.1		89	Ad	9889 53		1997	R
	1000	2775	Ad	9889 54		1997	R
9790	4060		R & Ad	9889.55		1997	B
9791	4060		Ad	9889.56		1997	-R
9792	4060		Ad	. 9889.57	_	1997	R
9793 9794	4060	—	Ad	9889.58		1997	R
9794	4060	_	Ad	9889.59		1997	R
9795	4060		Ad	9889 60		1997	R
9796	4060		Ad	9889.61		1997	R
9797 9798	4060		Ad	9889 63	_	1997	R
	4060		Ad	9889 70	2057		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
9889 70	(Cont.)	_		9909		1047	Am
3003 10	3531		Am	9909.5	1401		Am
	3540		Am	!	4638		Am
		145	Ad	9909.6	4145		Am
9889 71	2057		Ad	9909.8	4638		Ad R & Ad
	3540		Am	99125 9920	4145	1047	Am
9889.72	2057		Ad Am	9920		1047	Am
	3540	145	Ad	9924		1047	Am
9889.73	2057	140	Ad	9926		1047 1047	Am
5005.10	3540		Am	9931	4007		Am
9889 74	2057		Ad	9941	941	_	Am
	3531		Ąт	1	4007		Am
	3540		Am		4145 4638		Am Am
0000 ##	1367	145	Ad Am (as ad by	9943	1919		Am
9889.75	1307	_	Stats 1987, Ch	9943.1	4638		Ad
			1280)	9946	941		Am
	2057		Ad	1	4638		Am
9889 76			Ad	9950	175		Am
		145	Ad	9957	4007	2471	Ad Am
9889 78		145	Ad	9958.11	4145	24/1	R
9889 80 9889 82		145 145	Ad Ad	9963 99747	175		Åm
9889.84		145	Ad	9975	175		Am
9891		91	R `	9975 1	175		Am
9891.1	_	91	R R	9984		1047	Am.
9891.2		91	R	99841	4145		Am
9891.10		91	R	Div. 3,			
9891 11		91 91	B	Ch 21, Art 5.5,			
9891.12 9891.13	-	91	R R	heading			
9891.20	; 	91	Ä	(Sec. 9989			•
9891 21	i	91	R	et seq.) 9989	4145		Ą.m.
9891.23		91	R R	9989	1919		Àт
9891.23	3	91	Ŗ	2000.2	4145		Am
9891.2		91	R R R	9989.2 9989 4	4145 4145		Am Am
9891.2	· —	. 91 . 91	K D	3309 4	4312		Am
9891 20 9891.2		91	R		1012	1047	Am .
9891.2	8 -	91	Ř	99895	4145		Am
9891.2	ğ	91	R R B	9989.6	4145		A.m.
9891 3	۰	31	B	9989.7	4145		Am
9891 3		91	R	9989.10 9991	175 920	=	Ad Am
9891.3	2	91	R R	9991	175		Am
9891 3 9891.3	ž —	91 91	R R	9995		1047	Am
9891.3	5	91	Ř	9997	4007		Am
9891.3	7	91	R	9998	4554		Ąd
9891 3	8 160		Ad		122.4	315	۸d
9891 3	9	91	R	9998.1	4554	315	Ad Ad
9891 4		91 91	R R	9998 2	4554	919	Ad
9891.4 9891.4	10	91 91	R	33331		315	Ad
9891 4		91	Ř	9998.3	4554		Ad
9891.4	4	91	R		477.	315	Ad
9891.5	60	91	Ŗ	9998.4	4554	315	Ad Ad
9902	967		Am	9998 5	4554	313	Ad
9902.6 9902.8			Am Ad	3330 0	7004	315	Ad
9908.5		1047	Am	9998.6	4554		Ad
99087		1047	Am	1		315	Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
9998.7	4554		Ad	10600		974	Ad
99988	4554		Ad	10605		974	Ad
9999	200 2	1530	Ad	10610		974	Ad
99991		1530	Ad	10611	_	974	Ad
99992		1530	Ad	10615	_	974	Ad
00000		1530			_	074	
9999.3 10008			Ad	10616		974 974	Ad
10008		1034	Am	10620		9/4	Ąd
10050.3	2482		Ad	10621		974	Ąd
10054		360	Am	11000	2185		Am
10072	491		Ř	11000.1	1919		Am
10081		2521	Am		2185		Am
10081.5		2521	Am	ł		1890	Am
10130.2		2839	Ad	11000.2		1890	Ad
		2867	Ad	11003 4	3875	2000	Am
101303		2839	Ad	11003.6	2185		Ad
101000	_	2867	Ad	11000.0	2100	2831	Ad
10100 4				12000 7	0105	2001	
10130 4		2839	Ad	11003.7	2185		Ād
		2867	Ad	110045	963	=	Ąm.
10131.6	3506		Am	1	, 2185		Am
10133	2185		Am	11010	112	_	Am
10133 I		1385	Am	1		2254	Am
10133 2	4258		Am	I		2258	Am
10139	1770	940	Am	11010.1		1440	Ad
10145	1770	040	Am	11010.2	_	1440	Am
10140	1110	376	Am	11010.2	_	2665	Am
		453		11010:4		2254	Am
10140		2640	Am	1101034	1148	2204	
10148		2040	Am		1140	2104	Ad
10149	_	1984	Ad & R	11010.8	40=0	2104	A.m.
10152		1891	Am	11010.9	4650		Ad
10167.4		972	Am	110188	2185	2258	Ad & R
10167 12		972	Am	11023		2501	Am
10167.17		972	Ad			2839	Am
10176	1214		Am	1		2867	Am
10177		941	Am	110241	2185		Ad
		1891	Am	11300		2831	Ad & R
		2637	Am	11301		2831	Ad & R
10185	_	940	Am	11302		2831	Ad & R
10209 5	3027	O IO	Am	11301 11302 11303		9831	Ad & R
10210	3027	_	Am	11304 11305 11306		2831 2831	Ad & R
10214.5	2007			1100%	_	0001	Ad & R
	3027 3027	_	Am	11000	_	2831 2831	AUCER
10215	3021	0.400	Am	11300	_	2031	Ad & R
10225.5	1310	2480	Ad	Div 5,			
10232		2640	Am	Ch. 1,			
10232 4		2640	Am	Art. I,			
10232 5	1310		Am	heading			
102362		2640	Am	(Sec 12001			
		746	Am	et sea.)	2513		Ad
102365		1946	Ad	et seq.) 12024.2	2513		Am
10236.6		1946	Ad	12024.5	2513		Am
10236.7		1946	Ad	12024.11	4173	_	Am
10236 8		1946		12024.11		340	Am
	1310	1940	Ad	1000410	_	1864	
10241	1310	240	Am	12024.12	100		Am An B
		746	Am	12024.13	122		Ad & R
10241 3		1118	Am	12041	2513		Ad & R
10249.2	1919		Am	12042	2513		Ad & R
10249.4		1890	Am	12043	2513		Ad & R Ad & R
104506	486		Am	12044	2513		Ad & R
	2001		Am	12045	2513	_	Ad & R
10471	2001		Am	12046	2513		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R
10471 1		596	Am	12047	2513		Ad & R
	4034	000	Am	12048	2513		Ad & R
10474				14010		_	
10474 10515	1919		Am	12049	2513		Ad & R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12102	4173			10000.0	10.00		
12104	3154	_	Am Am	16002.6	1047		Ad
12104.5	3134	266		16105	1047		Ad
12201	536	200	Am	16704	1190		Ad
12202	536		Am		3921		Ad
12202	536		Am		4460		Ad
12204	900 Enc		Am.			912	Ad
12211	536 2513		Am			2043	Ad
12214	536	_	Am	16750		828	Am.
12240	330	266	Am	167545		828	Am
12241		266	Am	16760	1010	828	A m
12245	_	266	R R	16770	1919		Λm
12246	2513	200	Am	16775	4047	1000	Ad
1111110	2010	266	Am	17052	0.100	1933	Ad
12633	3099	200		17200	2468	_	Am
12604	3099		Am		4263		Am
12606	2584		Am A—	17001 1	402	1444	Аm
12000	2002	874	Am	17201.1	465		Ąd
12608	3099	0/4	R & Ad Am	17204	_	2440	Am
12701	2513	_	Am Am	17204 5		2440	Ad & R
12704	2010	341	Am Am	17206	_	2440	Am
12710	_	341	Am Am	17206.1	_	1157	Ad
12736	2513	041	Ad	17206.5 17500 2		2440	Ad & R
13481	2010	2039	R & Ad	17504	70	2447	Ϋď
13482	_	2039	R	17507 5	2115		Am
13486	_	2039	R & Ad		3115		Ad
13487	_	2039	R	17510	16	_	R & Ad
13488	_	2039	R	17510.1	2718	_	Am
13532		2039	Am		16		R & Ad
13534	_	2039	R & Ad	17510.2	16		R & Ad
13569		1016	Ad	17510.3	4259		Am
13610	_	2039	Am	1191079	16	_	R & Ad
13651	259	2009	Am	17510 4	2718		Am
13750	203	2711	Ad	17510.5	16	_	R & Ad
13751		2711	Ad	17510.5	16		R & Ad
13752	_	2711	Ad	175107	16		R & Ad
13753	—	2711	Ad	17510 8	16		R & Ad
13754	_	2711	Ad	170100	16 2392	_	Ad
13754 13755		2711	Ad	i	4259		Ad Ad
13756 13760		2711	Ad	17510.9			AQ
13760		2711	Ad	17010.9	16 4259	_	Ad Ad
13761	_	2711	Ad	17510 10	16	_	
13762		2711	Ad	1101010	4259		Ad Ad
13763		2711	Ad	17510.11	16		Ad Ad
13764		2711	Ad	1,010.11	4259	_	Ad Ad
13765	_	2711	Ad	17510.12	16		Ad Ad
13766		2711	Ad	1.010.12	4259		Ad
14204	2836		Am	17510.13	16	_	Ad
14232	2836	_	Am	11010.10	4259		Ad Ad
14233		917	Am	17510.14	16		Ad
14234	2836		Λd	2102011	4259	_	Ad
14240	2836	_	Am	17510 15	16	_	Ad
14250		917	Am	1	4259	_	Ad
14251	2836		R & Ad	17510.16	16	_	Ad
14260	2836		Am	1.020.10	4259		Ad
	_~	917	Am	17510.17	16	_	Ad
14280	2836		Am	17511.1	1409	_	Am
14418	*****	1396	Ad	17511 3	1409	_	Am
14427		917	Am	17511.4	1409		Am
14461		917	Am	17535 6	4263		Ad
14483		917	Am	17537.6	684		Ad
144925		917	Am	17537 7	321	_	Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17537 7 (Cont \			18824	529		Am
1100.1	684		Ad	18826	529		Am
	4020	=	Ad	18830	529	_	Am
17537.8	4020		Ad	18831	529		Am.
17538	1405		Am.	18832	529		Am
17538.3 .	1770	_	Am.	18834	529	_	Am.
17539 1	3937	_	Am	18840	529		Am
17539 2 17539 3	3937 3937		Am A	18842 18848	529	_	Am
17540 1	4558		Am R & Ad	10040	529 529		Am Am
17540 11	854		R & Ad	18849 18850	529		Am
	4558		R	18852 18900	529		Am
17540.14	3941		Ad	18900		1474	Ad
17540 15	3941		Ad	18901 18902 18903		1474	Ad
17540 16	3941		Ad	18902		1474	Ad
17577		2348	Am & RN &	18903		1474	Ad
17577.1		2348	Ad R & Ad (RN)	18904 18905		1474 1474	Ad
17577.2	_	843	Am	19000	1131	14/4	Ad Am
11011.2		2348	R & Ad	19004	1131	_	Am
		2637	Am	190125	4007		Am
17577.3		2348	R & Ad	19019	1131		Am
17577.5		2348	R & Ad	19022	1131		Am
17577 6		2348	Ad			2637	Am
17913 17917		1396	Am	19023		2385	Ad
17917	993 993	_	Am Am	19030 19034	1131	_	Am
Div 8,	993	_	Am	19034	1131	2385	Am Am
Ch. 2,				19035	,—	2385	Am
heading				19035.1	_	2385	Am
(Sec 18600				19035.8		2385	Am
et seq.)		2637	Ad (RN)	19036 19054.5		2385 2385	Ad & R
Div 8,				19054.5		2385	Ad
Ch 8,				19059.5	4007		Am
heading (Sec. 18600				19059 7 19060.6 19071	1131	2385	Am
(Sec. 10000		2637	Am & RN	19000.0	4007	2300	Am Am
et seq) 18611	529	2001	Am	19074	1131	_	Ad
18622	529		Am	Div. 8,	1101	_	114
18623	529	=	Am	Ch. 3,			
18625	529	_	Am ·	Art. 6,			
18626	529		R	heading			
18640	529		Am	(Sec 19120	400=		
18641	529		Am.	et seq.) 19120	4007		Am
18642	529 1919	_	Am Am	19120	4007	_	Am Am
18653 18700	529		Am	19122	4007 4007	_	Am
18702	529		Am	191925	4007		Am
18703	529		Am	19123 4 19123.5 19123.6	4007		Am
18705 5	3150		Ad	19123.5	4007		Am
18714	529	_	Am	19123.6	4007		Am
18770	529		R	19124	4007		Am.
18771 18773	529	_	R	19124.5	4007		Am
18774	529 529		R R	19127	4007 4007		Am Am
18775	529 529		B	19127.5 19127 6	4007	_	Am Am
18776	529		B	19129	4007		Am
18777	529		Ř	19131	4007	_	Am
18804	529		Am	19132	4007		Am
18808	529	·—-	Ŗ	19161 5	1131		Am
18809	529	—	Am	19166	4007	2385	Ad
18812	529		Am	19170	4007		Am
				t			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
191705	4007		Am	19521	3162		Ad
19171		2385	Ņď	19522	3162		Ad
19174	1131		Am	19523	3162		Ad
19175	1131	2008	Am	19530	3163		R R
10001	4007	2385	Am	19530.5 19531	3163 3163		R R
19201 19210	941	_	Am Am	19532	3163		R
19210	1131		Ad	19533	310	_	Am
19221	4007		Am	15000	3163		R
19233		61	Am		3933	_	Am (as am by
19245		1592	Ad	Ì			Stats 1988, Ch
19413.5		532	Am	ı			6)
19414		532	Am	19534	2318		Řά
19414.5	3163		R .		3163		R
194176	_	361	Λd	Į.		14	Ad
19417.8		979 1700	Ad	19535	3163	361	Ad H
19421	2318	1100	Ad Am	19930	3103	14	Ad
19421.5	4085	_	Ad	19543	1997	14	Am
19426	2318		Am	19549	866		Am
19440	3162	_	Am	1 200	3163	_	R (as ad by
19440.5	3162		R	1			Stats. 1985. Ch.
19441 5	3162		R	ļ			549 and Stats
19442	3162		R (as am by				1985, Ch. 1157)
			Sec. I and as ad	19549.1	3163	1000	R _
			by Sec 12,	107100	3163	1682	Azm R
			Stats 1987, Ch. 1273)	19549.2	3198		Am.
		14	Am & R & Ad	19549.3	3163		R
19442 5	3162	14	R	19549.4	1298		Âd
1011110	0102	14	Âd	15015.1	3163		R
		1700	R & Ad	1		1682	Ad
19444	2318		Am	, 19549.5	3163		A
19445	3161		Ad	19549.6	3163		R
19446	3161		Ad	19549.7	3163		Ą
19485	3163		R	19549.8	1483		Am n
19488	_	14	Am	İ	3163	=	R' Am
19491 19498		14 14	Am. R	19549.9	4540 3163		R
194985	_	070	Ād	13040.3	3100	2637	Am & RN (as
19500		979 979	Ad	1			ad by Stats.
19501	_	979	Ad	ļ			1985, Ch. 549)
19502		979 979	Ad	19549.10	488		Am
19503		979	Ad	1	3163		Ŗ
19504		979	Ad	10710 11	1000	358	Am An
19505		979	Ad	19549.11 19549.12	1996	2637	Ad Ad (RN)
19506 19506.5		979 979	Ad Ad	19549.12	523	2001	Am.
19500.5 19507		979 979	Ad	19572	040	979	Am
19508		979	Ad	19578	1396		Ad
19510	3162		R & Ad	19590		979	Am
19510.5	3162		R .	19591		979	Am
19511	3162	_	Ad	19592	805		Am
19512	3162	_	R & Ad	1	2944		Am.
19513	3162		Ad	19593	3095	979	Am Am
19513.5 19514	3162 3162		Ad Ad	19594		979	Am
19514	3162		Ad	19595	_	979	Am
. 19516	3162		Ad	19596 4	1919		Ad (RN)
19517	3162		R & Ad	1		14	Ad
19518	3162		Ad	19596.5	805		Am
19520	3162		Aď	{	866		Am (as am by
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
			SB 14)				26)
	1010		Am	19610.5	1483		Am
	1566		Am		3994		Am
	2597		Am			14	Am
	3933		Am (as am by	19610.6	3095	_	Ad
			Stats. 1988, Ch.		4091		Ad
			138)	19611.5	2739		Am
	4661		Am (as am by	19612	1483		Am
			SB 2010)		1802		Am
		14	Am (as am by		3994	_	Am
			Stats 1987, Ch.			14	Am
			252)		_	532	Am
		361	Am	19612.3	1010		Am
		1700	Am (as am by	19612.4	1010		Ad
			Stats 1988, Ch.	19612.6	523		Am
			19)	10022.0	866	_	Am (as am by
		2010	Am (as am by	}			SB 14)
			Stats, 1988, Ch.		1298		Am
			19)		2986		Am
19596.6	866		Am (as ad by	i		14	Am (as am by
10000.0	000		SB 14)				Stats 1987, Ch
	1010		Am	l			252)
	3933		Am (as am by			361	Am
	0.00		Stats. 1988, Ch.	19612.7	2318	001	Ad
			138)	13012.1	3994	_	Ad
	4661		Am	19613	1396		Am
	- 1001	14	Ad	19613.2	1000	287	Ad
		1700	Am (as am by	19613.6		14	Ad
		1100	Stats. 1988, Ch.	19614		ÎÂ	Am
			138)	10011		1700	Am
		2010	Am (as am by	19614.1	195	1.00	Am
	_	2010	Stats. 1988, Ch.	10011.1	100	14	Am (as am by
			19)		_	17	Stats 1987, Ch
19596.7		14	Am & Ad & R				26)
19596.9	1483	14	Ad	19614.2	2739		Am
15050.5	1400	14	Ad (RN)	19615	866	_	Am
19596.10	1919	14	Am & RN (as	19010	3136	_	Am
15550.10	1313		ad by Stats.	19617	333		Am
			1986, Ch. 1285)	19011	2739		Am
		14	Am & RN (as	19617.6	3933		Ad
•	_	14		19618	3933	14	Am
			ad by Stats.			979	Ad
10506.10		1100	1986, Ch. 1285)	19619.4			
19596 13		1163	Ad	19619.5		979	Ad
19596.14		14	Ad	19619.6		14	Am
19596.15	866 4424	-	Αd	19619.7	_	979 2010	Ad Ad
19598			Am	19619.8			
	4661	2010	Am	19620	105	14	Am.
10001		2010	Am	19627.2	195	_	Am
19601	805	1600	Am	19632	1022		Am Am
19603	22	1682	Ad	10641	3155		Am.
19610.3	22	14	Am Am (an am bu	19641	3865	2010	Am
		14	Am (as am by	10641 1	2068	2010	Am Ad
			Stats. 1987, Ch.	19641.1	3865		Ad Ad
19610.4	195		17)	19710	557 557	_	
120104	195 866		Am Am /ss am bu	19711	557	_	Ad Ad
	800		Am (as am by	19712			Ad Ad
		†	Stats. 1987, Ch	19715	557		Ad
	1500		26)	19716	557	_	Ad
	1566		Am	19717	557	_	
	4091	14	Am Am (as am bu	19718	557		Ad
		14	Am (as am by	19719	557 557	_	Ad
			Stats 1987, Ch	19720			Aď

Section	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
19721	557		Ad	21016	4543		4.1
19722	557		Ad				Ad
19723	557		Ad	21017 7 21018			Ad
19730	557		Ad	21019	4543	_	Ad
19731	557		Ad	21019	4543		Ad
19732	557		Ad	21020	4543		Ad
19733	557		Ad	21021	4543		Ad
19734	557		Ad	21000	338		Ad
19735	557		Ad	21051	338		Ad
19736	557		Ad	21055	338		Ad
19737	557	_	Ad	21056	338		Ad
19738	557		Ad	21057	338		Ad
19739	557	_	AG.	21058	338		Ad
19740	557		Ad	21059	338		Ad
19760	557	_	Ad	21060	338		Ad
19765	557	_	Ad	21061	338		Ad
19770	557		Λd	21062	338		Ad
19771	557		Ad	21063	338		Ad
19772	557		Ad	21064	338	_	Ad
19773	557	_	Ad	21070	338		Ad
19801	991	2307	Ad	21071	338		Ad
19802	3400	2307	Am .	21072	338		Ad
19002	3400	1949	Am `	21073	338		Ad
19802.5	_	1949	Am.	21074	338		Ad
19803.5	3398	1949	Ad	21075 21076	338		Ad
19805			Ad	21076	338		Ad
19900	3398		Ām	21077	338		Ad
10000	3400		Ām	21078	338 338 338 338 338		Ad
19808	3400		Am	21080	338		Ād
10010		2439	Am	21081	338	_	Ad
19818	3400		R	21085	338		Ad
19820		1949	Am	21086	338		Ad
19822		1949	Am	21090	220		Ad
19827		1949	Ad	21091	338		Ad
19828		1949	∆ d	21092	338		Ad
19829		1949	Ád	21093	338 338 338	-	Ad
20001	819	715	Am	21094	338		Ad
20028	819		Ad	21095	338		Ad
20035		715 +	Am	21096	338	_	Ad
20600		2631	Ad	21097	338		
20602		2631	Ad	21098	228		Ād
20604		2631	Ad	21099	220		Ad
20606		2631	Ad	21100	338 338 338 338 338 337 337	_	Ad
20608		2631	Ad	21101	227	_	Ad
20707	2139		Ad	21102	331		Ad
20708	2139 2139 337		Ad	21102	33 <i>1</i>		Аd
20999.1	337		R	21103	337	_	Ad
21000	4543		γď		337 337		Ad
21001	4543 4543 4543	_	Ad	21105	337		Ad
21001 21002	4543	-	Ad	211405	204	—–	Ad
21003	4543 4543 4543 4543		Ad	211485	834		Ad
21004	4543		Ad	21148.6	834	_	Ad
21005	4543		Ad .	21148.7	834 990		Ad
21006	4543			21150 1	990	—–	Am
21007	4543		Ad	21600	2143		Am
21008	4543	_	Ad	21605	2143	_	Am
21009	4543	_	Ad	21605.5	2143		•Ad
21010	4540		Ad	21626	2557		Am
21011	4543 4543		Ad	21628	2557		Am
21012	4543 4543		Ad	01000 -	3521		Am
21012	4543 4543		Ad	21629.5	3529		Am
44440	10°40	_	Ad	21630		2118	Am
21014							
21014 21015	4543 4543		Ad Ad	21637 21638	2557 2557		Arn

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
21641		2055	Am	22610	124		Ad
21642	2557		Am ,	22611	124		Ad
		2055	Am	22612	124		Ad
21647	2557	2000	Am	22613	124		Ad
22011	2001	2752	Am	22614	124		Ad
21661		93	Am	22700	2139	_	Ad
21662		93	Am	22701	2139		Ad
	124	90			2139	_	
21663	124		Am	22702	2139		Ad
		93	Ą.m.	22703	2139	_	Ad
21664		93	Am	22704	2139		Ad
21665		93	Am	22705	2139	_	Ad
21668		93	Am	22706	2139 2139		Ad
21669		93	Ad	22707	2139		Ad
21669 1		93	Ad	22708	2139		Ad
222J0		1020	Am	23039.1		985	Ad
		1862	Am	23075		2316	Am
22325		2464	Ad	23095		2316	Am
22353	3073	2404	Am	23104.1	3385	2010	Am
	3019				3300	625	
22361	3250	1590	Ad	23104.2 23200	1980	020	Am. Ad
22430	41.00	1590	Am	23200	1900		Λα
22435	4167		Am	23201	1980		Ąd
22435 1	4167		Am	23202	1980 1980	_	Ad
22435 2	4167 4167		Am	23203	1980		Ad
22435 4	4167		Am	23204	1980		Ad
22435.5	4167		Am	23205	1980		Ad
22441	1729 1729		Am	23205 5	1980		Ad
22442	1729		Am	23206	1980		Ad
		192	Am	23320	1082		Am
22444		192	R & Ad (RN)	23357	1980 1082 2377		Am
		2637	Am		3090		Am
22445	426		Am	i	3327	2490	Am
22.440	420	192	Am	23357.3	2377		Ad
22445.1	426	102	Ad	23358 5	207		Ad
22446	120	192	Ad	200000	201	9400	Am
22110			Ad & R	23362	3090	2430	Am
20140 #	17700	1047	VO or IV	23302		-	
22446.5	1729		Ad	20050	3327		Аm
22454		192	Am & RN	23378 2	3090	_	Ad
		2637	R (as am by	ļ	3144	_	Am
			Stats 1985, Ch.		3327		Ad
			950}	23386	850		Am
22455	3073		Am	23390		625	Am
22503.5		26	Am '	23390.5		625	Am
225037		26	Ad	23436	2187		Ad
22515		1723	Ad	23438	239		Ad
22516		1793	Ad			572	Ad
22517	_	1703	Ad	23671	3957	012	Ani
		1793	Ad	20011	0.001	1730	Am
22518 22519		1723 1723 1723	Ad Ad	23776	1712	1100	Am
	41.00	1723		23110	1712	_	
22520	4167	1500	Ad	20000	3144		Am
		1723	Ad	23790	2429		Am
22521	4167		Ad		3348		Am
22600	124		Ad	23790 5	937		Ad
	3115	-	Ad	23815	1345		Am
22601	124		Ad	23817	1345		Am
22602	124		Ad		2946		R & Ad
22603	124		Ad	23824	1145		Am
22604	124		Ad	24042.5	1074		Ad
22605	124		Ad	240455		2257	Am
22606	124	_	Ad	24045.7	1145		Am
22607	194	_	Ad	24045 10		985	Ad
22607	124 124	_	Ad	2202010		2637	Am & RN (as
22609	124	_	Ad			2001	ad by
A4003	124		Au.				Stats 1987, Ch

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24045 11	2308		Ad	25503.24		2014	Ad
24045.1		2637	Ad (RN)	25550	2495	2014	Ad
د1 24045	3814	2001	Ad	25551	2495		Ad
24045 85	2914		Am	25552	2495		Ad
240465	1082		Ad	25553	2495		Ad
24070.2	1345	_	Ad	25554	2495		Ad
24204 5	1340	124	Ad	25555	2495 2495		Ad Ad
24400	1259	124	Am	25556	2495 2495		Ad Ad
47100	1205	705	Am	25557	2495 2495		VO.
		808		20001	2495 2495		Ad
25020	1500	808	Am	25558			Ad
25020 25021		-	Ad & R	25559	2495	_	Ad .
	1500	<u> </u>	Ad & R	25560	2495	_	Ad
25022	1500 1500		Ad & B	25561	2495		Ad
25023	1500		Ad & R	25562	2495		Ad
25024	1500	_	Ad & R	25563	2495		Ad
25025	1500	_	Ad & R	25600		2430	Am
25026	1500		Ad & R	25600 1	3448	_	Ad
25027	1500		Ad & R	25602	2495		Am
25028	1500		Ad & R	25602 1	2495	_	R
25029	1500		Ad & R	25602 2	2495	_	Am
25030	1500		Ad & R	25608	2437		Am
25031	1500	_	Ad & R	25608 2	2437	_	Ad & R
25032	1500		Ad & R	25608 3	4674	_	Ad & R
25033	1500		Ad & H	25611	3354		Ad
25034	1500		Ad & R	256115	3354		Ad
25237	3354		Am	25612	3354		Ad
25500	773		Am		0001	1103	Am
	1887		Am ·	25613	3354	1100	Ad
	2629		Am	25614	3354		Ad
	3090		Am	25633	506		Am
	0000	2206	Am	20000	000	625	Am
25502	1712	2200	Am	25658	1898		Am
	2629		Am	2000	3869		Am
25503.15	2073		Am	25658.2	1415		Ad
20000.10	3144		Am	25658 5	1410	764	Ad
25503.20	272		Ad	25660	566	104	Am.
25503.20	3090		Ad	25661	1176	_	
201XIO 21	3327			20001	1176		Am
	3327	2014	Ad	25662	3869	0070	Am
05502.00	773	2014	Ad	05000	0.40	2273	Am
25503 22	773	2400	Ad	25666	340		Am
25500 20	2027	2490	Ad	25750	251	_	Am
25503.23	3354		Ad	25763	400		Ad
,		2490	Ad	55433	3813		Ad

CIVIL CODE

			CIVIL				
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
				54 2	707		ķm
Div. First,					-=	2229	Am
heading (Sec. 25			1	54.6	87		Am Ad
(Sec. 25		9637	Am	54 7	3795	2229	Am
et seq.) 34 4		2637 1675	Ad			1596	Am
345	67	10.0	Am	56 10	2779	1000	Am
343	77	_	Am	63	113		Am
	1754		Am	196	113	1019 '	Am
	1754 2274		Am	196b	67		Ad
		11	Am	196.5	٠.	215	Am
		1675	Ŗ	196.7		215	Ad
34.6		1927	Am	198	1801		Ad
36		1314	Am Ad .	100	2403		Ãd
365		1316 2616	Ad .	208 5	67		R.
		470	Am (as ad by	214		2607	Ad Am
43.55		410	Stats. 1986, Ch	221.5	2967	470	Ad
			1330)	ł		470	Ad
		2160	Am	1	1000	760	Am
43 56		2754	Ad	224b	1830	_	Am
40.6		1680	Am .	201	2140 1454		Am
43 6 43.7		545	Am (as am by	224n	2547		Am
, 30			Sec 1 and Sec	224p			Am
			2, Stats. 1986,	224q 224.5	2783		Ad
			Ch 669)	225m	2548		Am
43 8	5	2477	Ad	225p	2305		Am
439		1406	Am Ad			2420	Am
43.9		1400	Am & R & Ad	225g	2305	0400	Ad Ad & R
43 9	5 29	2721	Am (as am by Sec 3 and Sec		23.40	2420	Am
		2.27	Sec 3 and Sec	226	2140		Am
			4, Stats 1987,		2545 2783	_	Am
			Ch. 727)	226a			Am
43 9	77	2565	Am	226t			Am
43 9	98 163	3	Ad	226.			Am & R & Ad
43.9	99 4690	}	Ad	226			Am
48	16	3	Am Am			805	Am Am & R & Ad
48	7 2459	9	Am	226			Amountana
	4070		Ad	226		2420	Am
50	5 209 ³ 253	a	Ad	226	55 2436	786	Am
7 1	18	3 <u> </u>	Am		319		Am
51	430		Am	232	319	243	Am
51	3 41	.1	A m			1859	Am
٠.	258	37	A m	1		1944	Am
	293	39	Am.	232	1 214	0	Ād
	396	39	Am Ad	239		4	Am
51	.4 226		Ad	i		243	R&Ad Ad
	.45 22	01	Am	235	24 227		Am.
51	15 13 43	81	Am	23		243	
		1592		. 23		1313	
	1.6 — 17	63	Am	23	7.5 <u> </u>		R & Ad
5 7	1.8 1	81	Am	27			Ad
5	2	63	. Am	2/	51 349 52 349	9i	Ad
3	_ i	.81 ——	. Am		53 34		Ad
5	21	63	. Ad	97	54 34		_ A d
	3 1	181	_ Am	27	6 6	33	_ Am
	43	302	_ Am Am	\	34	91	R & Ad
1	54.1	707	_ Am			91 —-	_ Ad Ad
	3	795			76.2 34	91 —	_ AG
	-			l			

								
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
2763	3491		Ad	10995	1709		Ad	
277	3491	_	R & Ad	1101	1100	443	Ad	
277.1	3491		Ad	1101.1		443	Ād	
607f	0101	2514	Am	1101 2		443	Ad	
Div Second.				1101.4		443	Ad	
heading				1101.5		443	Ad	
(Sec 654		1		11016		443	Ad	
et seq)		2637	Am	1101.7		443	Ad	
705	-	2756	Ad	1101.8		443	Ad	
714.5	2481		Ād	1101.9	_	443	Λď	
715.020	2908		Am	1101 10		443	Ad	
782.5		716	Ad	1101 11		443 443	Ad	
798.7 798.13	_	1886 357	Ad Ad	1101.12		443	Að Ad	
798.14	3720	337	Ad	1101 13 1101.14		443	Ad	
798 15	254		Am	1102.1	_	443	Am	
798.17	207	1886	Am	1102 4		974	Am	
798.18		1886	Am	11026	3724	•••	Am	
798 23	254		Ad	1102.15		298	Ad	
798.29	1527		Ad	1103	3506		Ad	
798 31		2230	Am			1370	Ad	
798.38		585	Am	1103.1	3506		Ad	
798.39	296		Ad	ì		1370	Ad	
		585	Ad	.1103.2	3506		Ad	
798.50		94	Am.			1370	Ad	
798.55	744		Ąm.	11033	3506	1000	Ad	
798 56	744		Am Am	1100 4	2506	1370	Ad	
,	929 3085		Am.	1103 4	3506	1370	Ad Ad	
	3720		Am Am	1103.5	3506	1370	Ad	
798.61	3720		Am Am	1103.5	3300	1370	Ad	
798 71	0120	2230	Am	11036	3506	1070	Ad	
798 72		2230	Am	1103 7	3506		Ad	
798 74	1114		Am	1103.8	3506		Ad	
	1434		Am	11039	3506		Ad	
	3561		Am	1103.10	3506	\equiv	Ad	
		1934	Am	1103 11	3506		Ad	
798.75	556		Arm	1103 12	3506		Λd	
798.76	30		Am	1185	2420		Ąm	
798.80	1339 3559		Am	1100	3631 1848		Am	
798.81	3506		Am Ad	1186	1180	_	Ad	
798 84	4012		Ad	1351 1363	2484		Am Am	
798 88	4068		Ad	1364	1180		Am	
100 00	2000	1169	Ad	1001	1544	=	Am	
799.5	3502		Am	1365	3081	_	Am	
799.45		2191	Am	ļ	4426		Am	
799.48		2191	Am	1365 5	4496		Am	
846	2007		Am	1365.7	4496		Ad	
	3177		Αm	1366	279		Am	
846 1	2007		Ad	1366 2	-574	2896	Ad	
846 2	3224	19	Ad	1367	964		Am	
847.1 847.2	_	19 19	Ad	1368	1448 279		Am	
848	2873	19	Ad Ad	1373	2484		Am Ad	
990	2779		Am	Div. Third,	2404		nu	
998	4047		Ad	heading				
1010	2099		Ad	(Sec. 1427				
1057.3	1199		Ad	l et sea i		2637	Am	
1066	1199		R	1431.2 1431.7	2124		R & Ad	
1086	2779		Am.	1431.7	2124		Ad	
1089 5	2779		Ad	1432		1395	Am	
				1				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1526		1684	Ad	Title 1.1,			
1543	_	1395	Am	heading			
1569.1	4575		Ad	(Sec. 1738			
1624	_	2492	Am	et seq)	1919		Am & RN &
1000	1200	2789	Am	D. 0			Ad (RN)
1632	1592		Am	Div 3,			
1668.4	3200	2606	Ad Ad	Pt 4,			
1668.5 1669.5	2404		Ad	Title 1 1A, heading			
1689.5	2938		Am	(Sec 1739			
1689.13	2938		Am	et sen \	1919		Am & RN
iv. 3.	200		1 mm	et seq.) 1740	4327		Am
t. 3,				1742	4327		Am
itle I,				1744	4327		Am
eading				1744.5	4327	_	Ad
Sec. 1708				1745	4327	_	Am.
t seq)	2126		Ad	1745.5	4327	1800	Am .
17102		324	Am	1746 5		1560	Ad & R
1714	2495	_	Am	1746.51 1746.52	\equiv	1560 · 1560	Ad & R Ad & R
1714.8 1714.9	1154	2417	Am Am	1747.02	174	1300	Am
1714.5	700	2411	Ad	1747.20	174		Ad
1714 10	100	2337	Ad	1747.31	174		Ad
1714.25	1829	200.	Ad	1747 95	3611		Ad
		2427	Λd	1748 7		1948	Ad
1714.45	2784		Am	1748 25	2		Ad
		241	Ad .	1748.26	2	\equiv	Ad
		821	Ad	1748 27	2 2		Ad
		2247	Am	1748 28	2		Ad
1714.46		2445	Ad	1748 29	2		Ad
1714 65	1500	1481	Ad	1748 30	2		Ad Ad
1714.85	1533	854	Ad Ad	1748.31 1761	z	1157	Am
	_	1968	Ad	1770	4054	1101	Am.
1714.95	484	1300	Ad .	1780	3756		Am
1717	101	184	Am	1.00	0100	1157	Am
1717.5	1770		Am	1785.3	3000		Am
		607	Am			2002	Am
1719		3	Am	1785 10	193		Am
1723	2126		Ad	1	595		Am
1723 1	2126		Ad	1	3000		Am
1723.2	2126		Ad		3461		Am
1723 3 1723.4	2126 2126	_	Ad Ad	1785.11	4452 595		Am Am
1723.4	2126	_	Ad	1700.11	3000	_	Am
hv 3.	2120	_	nu	1785.13	2025	_	Am
t. 4,				1,00.10	3000	_	Am
itle 1				1785 14	595		Am
eading					596		Am
Sec 1725					3000		Am
t seq)	1919	_	R &	1785 15	4452		Аm
HOP	1010		Ad (RN)	1785.16.5			Ad
1725	1919		B	1785 17	193		Am Am
1730	1919		R	1785.19	4452	2002	Am Ad
Div 3, Pt. 4,				1785.20	595	2002	Am.
itle 1.				1100.20	3000		Am
incir. neading				1785.21.5		_	Ad
Sec. 1738				1789.2	324		Am
	1919		Ad (RN)	1789.25	4397	=	Ad
t seq.)							
rt seq.) Div. 3, Pt. 4,	1010			1791 1793.2	4570 2050		Am Am

ection	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
793.2 (0	Cont.)				4000		
(,	2057		Am	1810.13	4096 3935		Am
	3540		Am	1812.40			Ad
	4513	_	Am	1012.40	2575	_	R
1793.25	2050	_	Ad		3935	0500	R
	2057		Ad	1812 41		2509	R
		71	Ad	101241	2575	_	R
1793.7		228	Ad	1	3935		R
1794	1367		Am	D 0		2509	R
	2057		Am	Div 3,			
1794.4	4570		Am	Pt 4, Title 2.4.			
1794.41	4570		Am				
1795.8	4468		Ad	heading			
797 1	3353	_	Am	(Sec. 1812.50			
7977	3353		Ad				
798 3	4030	1024	Am	et seq.)		1558	Am
		1849	Am	1010 50		1896	Ąm
798.4	2011	1010	Am.	1812 50		1558	Āт
798.9	2011		Am	1010 51		1896	Am
798.10	2011	_	Am Am	1812.51		1558	Am
798.11	2011		Am Ad	1010 5		1896	Am
798.24	2011	1024	Am	1812.51a		1558	Ad
798.25		1024	Am	1010 50		1896	Ŗ
798.26	_	1510	Am	1812 52	_	1558	Ąл
799 3	_	2248	Ad	1010 50	_	1896	Āт
799.91	1312	2240	Am	1812 53		1558	Am
799.99	1012	2637		1010 74		1896	Am
802.1		2863	Am Am	1812.54	_	1558	Āт
802 11	2575	2000	Am	1916 ==	_	1896	Am
805 1	2575			1812 55	_	1558	Аm
	2010		Am & R (as am	1010.00		1896	Am
			by Sec. 1, Stats	1812 56		1558	Ām
			1985, Ch 227)	1010 ==		1896	Am
			& Am (as am	1812.57		1558	Am
			by Sec 2, Stats	1010 80		1896	Am
		1342	1985, Ch 227)	1812 59		1558	Am
	_	2592	Am & R & Ad	1010.00		1896	Am
305 1a		2592 2592	Am & R & Ad	1812.60		1558	Am
805.3		2592 2592	R & Ad	1010.00		1896	Am
805.5	_		R & Ad	1812 63		1558	Am
506.3		2592 2592	R & Ad	1010.01		1896	Am
907.2	_	2592 2592	Am & R & Ad	1812.64	—	1558	Am
507.2 508.5	_		Am & R & Ad	1014.05		1896	Am
908.6		2592	Am & R & Ad	1812 65		1558	Am
310.1	3935	2592	R & Ad			1896	Am
10.2	325		Am.	1812 67		1558	Am
UV.Z	323	_	R (as am by			1896	Am
			Sec. 3, and Sec.	1812.80	938	_	R & Ad
			4, Stats 1985,			58	R & Ad
	0575		Ch. 227) & Ad	1812.81	938		R & Ad
	2573	_	Am ox R (as am			58	R & Ad
			by Sec. 3, Stats.	1812 815	938		Ad
			1985, Ch. 227)	1812.82	938		R & Ad
			& Arn (as am		_	58	R & Ad
			by Sec. 4, Stats	1812.83	938		R & Ad
			1985, Ch. 227)			58	R & Ad
	—	1342	Am & R & Ad	1812.84	938		R & Ad
		2592	Am & R & Ad			58	R & Ad
10.3	3935		Am	1812 85	938		R & Ad
	4096		Am			58	R & Ad
10.4	4000	1342	Am	1812.86	938		R & Ad
	4096		R		938	58	R & Ad
10.9 10.12	3935		Am	1812 87			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1812.87	(Cont.)			1921.10		1124	Ad
		58	R & Ad	1921 55		1120	Ad
1812.88	938		R & Ad	1922.1	1676		Am
		58	R & Ad	1922.2	` 1676		Am
1812.89	938		R & Ad	1922.11	1676		Am
		58	R & Ad	1922.12	510		Am
1812.90	938		R & Ad	,		1503	R (as ad by
1012.00	300	58	R & Ad			2000	Stats. 1986, Ch
1812.91	938	00	R & Ad	i			372)
1012.51	200	58	R & Ad	1922.13	3543		Ad
1812.92	938	90	R & Ad	1928	3006		Am
1012.92	936	F0		1933 5	lst Ex	_	ли
1010.00	000	58	R & Ad	1933 5			Ad
1812 93	938		R		5		Ad
		58	R & Ad		1st Ex		
181294	938		R		9	_	Ad
		58	R	1936	3006		Ad
1812.95	938		R		3115		Ad
		58	R	1940	2277	_	Am
1812.96	4524		Ād	1940 5		1645	Ad
202200		64	Ad	1941 05	4141		Ad
1812.97		58	Ř	1941 3	1391		Ad
1812.300	2185	30	Ř	1341 0	3122	_	Ad
	2185		Ř	1941.4	0124	154	Ad
1812.301	2100		R	1941.5	_	2067	Ad
1812 302	2185		n D				
1812.303	2185		R	1946	2000	2718	Am
1812 304	2185		Ř R	1947 8	2082	0000	Am
1812.305	2185		K	1950.4	2222	2338	Ąd
1812.306	2185		R	1950 5	2660		Am.
1812 307	2185		R		4142		Am
1812.308	2185		R	i	4676		Am
1812.500	4497		Ad	1950.9	2660		Ad
1812.502 1916 2	4497		Ad		4142		Ad
19162	1770		Ad		4676		Ad
1916.10	1818		Ad	1954 5	1270		Ad
1916 12	1177		Am		2260		Ad
1917	1796		Ad	1954.25	1020		Ad
1917 001	1796		Ad	1001		692	Ad
1917.002	1796		Ad	1954.26	1020	002	Ad
			Ad	1304.20	4574		Am
1917 003	1796				4014	692	Ad
1917.004	1796		Ad	1054.05	1050	092	
1917.005	1796		Ad	1954 27	1020		Ad
1917.50	4300		Ad			692	Ad
1917.52	4300		Ad	1954.28	1020		Ad
1917.54	4300		Ad	1		692	Ad
1917 320			Am	1954.29	1020		Ad
1917.330			Am	1		692	Ad
1917.331	4252		Am	1954 30	1020		Ad
1917.711	4252		Am	100100		692	Ad
1918	1177	_	Am	1954 31	1020		Ad
1918.5	1177		Am	100101		692	Ad
1919	1177		Am	1961	893	002	Am
	1177	_			893	_	Am
1920	1177		Am.	1962	893	_	Am
1921	1919	1110	Am.	1962 5			
1921.1		1118	Ad	1962 7	893	_	٨d
1921.2		1124	Ad	1965	3712	1040	Ad
1921 3		1124	Ad	1995		1646	Ad
1921.4		1124	Λd	1996		1646	Ad
1921.5		1120	Ad	1997		1646	Ad
	_	1120 1120	Ad	2079	3506		Am
1921.0		1120	۸d	2079 2	3506		Am
1921.6 1921.7							
1921.6 1921.7 1921.8		1120	Ad	2079.6	3773	_	Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
2080.10	3509		۸d	2517 2		1540	Ad
2197	4269 4269		Ad	2517.3		1540	Ad
2197.5 2322	4209 2779	_	Ad & R	2517 4 2517.5	_	1540 1540	Ad Ad
2375	1919		Am Am	2517.6		1540	Ad
2384	1310	_	Ad	2517.7	_	1540	Ad
2001	4473	_	Ad	2517.8		1540	Ad
		1946	Ad	2517.9		1540	Ad
2384 1	1310		Ad	2518	_	1540	Ad
	4473		Ad	25181		1540	Ad
		1946	Ad	2518 2		1540	Ad
2384 2	4473		Ad	25183		1540	Ad
2384.4	4473		Ad	2518 4		1540	Ad
2384.5 2584.6	4473 4473		Ad Ad	2519 2519 1		1540 1540	Ad Ad
2384.7	4473	_	Ad Ad	25191	_	1540 1540	Ad Ad
2384.8	4473		Ad	2519.3		1540	Ad
2384 10	4473	_	Ad	2519 4	=	1540	Ad
2384 11	4473 4473		Λď	2519.5		1540	Ad
2384.12	4473 4473 4473 2841 2549	1946 ————————————————————————————————————	Ad	25196		1540 1540	Ad
2384 14	4473	_	Ad	2519.7		1540	Ad
2384.15	4473		Ad	25198		1540	Ad
2417	2841		Ąm.	2520		1540	Ad
2430	2049	1540	Am R	2520 1 2520 2		1540 1540 1540	Ad Ad
		1855	Am	2520 3		1540	Ad
2431		1540	R	2520.4		1540	Ad
2432		1540	R	2520.5		1540	Ad
		1855	Am	2520 6		1540	Ad
2432 5		1540	Ŗ	2520.7		1540 1540 1540	Ad
0.400		1855	Am	2520 8 2520 9		1540	٨d
2433 2434		1540 1540	R R	2520 9		1540 1540	Ad Ad
2435		1540	R	2521 1		1540	Ad
2436	_	1540	Ř	2521 1 2521 3		1540 1540	Ad
2436 5		1540	R	2521.4		1540	Ad
2437		1540	R	2522.6		1540	Ad
2438		1540	R	2522 8		1540 1540	Ad
2439		1540	R	2523		1540	Ad
2440		1540	R	2523 1		1540	Ad
2441		1540 1540	R R	2524		1540 1540 1540	Ad Ad
2442 2443		1540 1540	R R	2524 1 2524 2		1540	Ad
2444	_	1540	Ŕ	2600	2161	1010	Ad
		1855	Äm	2601	2161	=	Ad
2467	2779		Am	2601 2602	2161		Ad
2500	2779	1540	R	2603	2161 2161		Ad
		1855	Am	2604	2161		Ad
2501 2502	0770	1540	R Am	2605 2606	2161 2161		Ad Ad
2002	4119	1540	R	2607	2161		Ad
2503	_	1540	Ř	2843.3	4473	_	Ad
2503 5		1540	R	2860		241	Ad
2504		1540	Ř R			1744	Am
2505		1540	R	2904.5	875		Ad
2506 2507		1540	R - R	2924 2924b	179 2636	Ξ	Am Am
2507 2508		1540 1540	n R	29246 2924e	3019	_	Am Am
2515		1540	Ad	2924f	1448	_	Am
2516	_	1540	Ad		1830		Am
2517		1540	Ad	1	2636		Ann
2517 1		1540	Ad	1	_	1337	Am
				1			

CIVIL CODE—Continued										
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect			
2924h	1830		Am			144	Am			
292An	2636		Am	3071	97	144	Am			
2024		_		30/1	365		Am			
2924j	327		R.		300	144				
		227 0	Ąd	0.000	97	144	Am			
2924k	1448		Ad	3072		_	Am			
29247	3543		Ad	1	365		Am .			
2932 6	2175	_	Ad		-	144	Am			
	2803		Ad	3073	3051		Am			
	2910		Am	3074	3051		Am			
2937	1830		Ad	3092	1938		Am			
	4529	—-	Ad	3093	1938		Am			
29377	1830		Ad	3097	1938		Am			
2938	179		Ad		4243		Am			
2939	3677		Am	3097 1	4243		Am			
2941	2957		Am	3098	4243		- Am			
	3893		Am	3103		2347	Am			
2941 1	0000	1079	Ad	3114	4243		Am			
2941.5	3893	1013	Am	3116	4243	_	Am			
2943	4415		Am	3117	4243		Am			
2340	4410	1079	Am	3154	4243	_	Am			
0040		1040		3159	4240	2347	Am			
2943 1	2010	1079	Ad		4243	2041				
29546	3916	_	Ad	3160	4243	2347	Am			
2954.8	2661		Ąm	3161	_		Am			
2954 9	1403		Am	3162		2347	Am			
2955 5	1673		Ad	3181	1012		Am.			
	3919		Λm	3183	4243	1000	Am.			
29558		2178	Ad	3190	_	1089	Am			
2970	3917		Ad	3260		2163	Ad			
2971	3917	—-	Ad	3267.1		2163	Ad			
2971 2972	3917		Ad	3267.2		2163	Ad			
2973	3917		Ad	Div						
2974	3917		Ad	Fourth,						
2975	3917		Ad	heading						
2976	3917		Ad	(Sec 3274						
2977	3917		Ad	et seq)		2637	Am			
2981		2863	Am	3274		1526	Am			
2982		1514	Am	3282 1	4575		Ad			
2002		2663	Am	3283		1598	Am			
2982 1	2601	2000	Am	3288	745	2000	R & Ad			
2982 3	2001	1514	Am	3291	745		R			
2982.8		832	Am	3294	363	_	Âm			
2902.0		1514		0204	1522		R & Ad			
	_	1514	Am.	- 1	2572	_	Am			
e000 c		2663	Am	1						
2983.2		1514	Am	i	3469	<u> </u>	Am			
		2663	Am	1	_		Am			
2983 3		1514	Am			48	Am			
2984.1	3133		Am		_	241	Am			
2984 2		1488	Ąm	1		282	Am			
2984 5	2275		Ad	1		773	Am ·			
29846		2380	Ad			2312	Am			
29857	3704		Am	1		2637	Am			
2985 71	3135		Am '			2754	Am			
2985 8	3704		Am	3294.2	1522		Ad			
2986 2	3704		Am	3294 4	1522		Ad			
2986 13	3704	_	Am	3294 5	988		Ad			
2989 7	2275		Ad	3294.6	1522		Ad			
3054	1919		Am	3294.8	1522		Ad			
3061 5	3507	_	Am	3295	1522		R & Ad			
3061 6	3507		Am	32.50		241	Am			
3068	3001	2663	Am	3295 2	1522	211	Ad			
30681	97	2000	Am	3295 4	1522	_	Ad			
3000 1	365	_	Am	3295 6	1522		Ad			
				34300	1056		กน			

CIVIL CODE—Continued

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly		
Section	ball	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
3295 8	1522		Ad		4388		Ad
3296	1799		Ad	4365 1	4388		Ad
		773	Ad	4365.2	4126		Ad
3301 5	4575		Ad	4365 4	4126		Ad
3308		2492	Am	43656	4126		Ad
3319	2104		Ad	4365 8	4126		Ad
3333.1	1154	_	Am	4366	4126		Ad
	1168		Am	4366 2	4126		Ad
	1561		Am	4366.4	4126		Ad
	2321		Am	43666	4126		Ad
	4409	1662	Am	43668	4126		Ad
	4477		Am	4367	4126		Ad
		1662	Am	43707		1341	Ad
3333.2	1154		Am	4383		1380	Am
00001	1561		Am	4384		1380	Am
	4409		Am	4458	1002		Am
	1300	1663	Am		3300		Am
3333 3	162	1000	Ad	4515	3312		Ad
33303	1168		Ad	4516	3300		Am
3333 4		881	Ad	4555	3797		Am
3333 5	230	001	Ad	4600		1306	Am
00000	3921		Ad	1000		2510	Am
33337	986		Ad	4600.3		1921	Ad
00001	4477		Ad	4600.5		1306	Am .
3333 8	2616		Ad	10000		2510	Am
3336	2010	2339	Am	4600 8		2510	Ad
3342	2973	2000	Am	4601		2510	Am
334Z		2122	Am	4601.5		2510	Am
3343		1228	Am	4604		1313	Am
3343 5	2275	1220	Ad	4604 5		1054	Ad
3345	2210	1157	Ad	4605		1313	Am
3439 08		474	Am	4606	2840		Am
3439 12		474	Ad	4607	2698		Arn
3440		474	Am	1001	2000	907	Am
34401		2492	Am			1306	Am
34409		2492	Am	1		1921	Am
3485	273	2432	Ad	1	_	2510	Am
3400	4014		Ad	4607 1		2510	Ad
3495 5	4256		Ad	4607 2	2698	2010	Ad & R
3493 3	4200	1502	Ad	4608	2000	377	Am
3496	2466	1002	Am	2000		1306	Am.
	3892		Am	4608 5	_	1461	Ad
3533 4201	2749		Am	4610	2897		Ad
4201 4208	2749 2749		Am	2010	3819		Ad
4208 4210	9740		Am.	1	0013	1803	Ad
421U 4011	9740		R	1		2510	Ad
4211 4215	2749		R R	4700	113	min	Am
4215 4216	2749 2749 2749 2749 309		Ad	שונד	110	215	Am
4216 4300	2/49		Am Am	1		319	Am
4300	309	882	Am	1		1019	Am
		1001		4700 1	1174		Am
		1001	Am.	4700 5	1368		Am
		2847	Am	4700 8	1909	215	Ad
4021		2851	Am Am			215	Am
4351	_	215	Am	4700 9 4700.10		1341	Ad
4351 5		2510	Am			906	Ad
4355 5		325 2518	۸d	4701.1	2932	900	Ad & R
4355 6 4357.5	110	2019	Ad	4701 2	zgoZ	2035	Ad & R
4357.5	1174		Am L	4704.5	2840	2000	Ad
4359	3300		Am Ad	4704.5	2025		· Ad
4361 5	2744	_	Ad	4109	2025	<u></u>	Ad
4365	3897 4126		Ad Ad	4721	2840	10	Am
	4120		Λu	7141	20-10		1 min
				1			

CIVIL CODE—Continued

			0.1.12 0002				
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
4721 (Co	mt \				2845		Ad
4/21 (C0	utt)	637	Am		2,70	533	Ad
		1588	Am	6013	1190		Ad
4725		1588	Am		2845		Ad
1.20		2573	Am			533	Ad
4726		319	Am	6014	1190		Ad
47261	3699		Ad		2845		Ad
4751	2025		Am & R			533	Ad
4752	2025		Ad	6015	1190		Ad
4800		1341	<u>A</u> m	1	2845		Ad
48007	_	1341	Ŗ	2010	1100	533	Ad
4800 8		1190	Am	6016	1190		Ad Ad
4800 9	2840	_	Am		2845	533	Ad Ad
4800 11	3793	007	Ad	6017	1190	000	Ad
4601		907 1296	Am	6011	2845		Ad
	_	1615	Am Am	1	2040	533	Ad
4801 2	3580	1019	Ad	6018	1190	000	Ad
4801.6	2840		Am	0010	2845		Ad
4001.0	2040	1614	Am	l	2010	533	Ad
4801.7	1372	1014	Am	6019	1190		Ad
4801.7	1014	907	Ad	0015	2845		Ad
4801 10	3834	501	Ad			533	Ad
5110	362		Am	6020	1190		Ad
5120.150	2744		Am	,	2845		Ad
5125	362		Am (as am by	i i		533	Ad
			Stats 1986, Ch	6021	1190		Ad
			1091)		2845		Ād
5127	362	77.7	Am		1100	533	Ad
5163 5	_	1054	Ad	6022	1190		Ad
5180.5	_	2511	Ad		2845	533	Ad Ad
5181		2510	Am	6023	1190	900	Ad
#100	_	2513	. Am	0023	2845	-	Ad
5183 6000	1190	2513	Am Ad	\	2010	533	Ad
0000	2845		Ad	6024	1190	_	Ad
	2070	533	Ad	0027	2845		Ad
6004	1190	500	Ad			533	Ad
0001	2845	_	Ad	6025	1190		Ad
		533	Ad		2845		Ad
6005	1190		Ad			533	Ad
	2845		Ad	6026	1190		Ad
	_	533	Ad		2845		Ad
6006	1190		Ad			533	Ąd
	2845		Αď	6027	1190		Ad
		53 3	Ąd	f	2845	533	Ad Ad
6007	1190		Ad .	6000	1190	อออ	Ad
	2845	700	Ad	6028			Ad
6000	1190	533	Ad		2845	533	Ad
6008	2845		Ad Ad	6029	1190	000	Ad
	2040	533	Ad	0025	2845		Ad
6009	1190	300	Ad	١		533	Ad
0000	2845	_	Ad	6030	1190		Ad
		533	Ad		2845		Ad
6010	1190		Ad			533	Ad
	2845		Ad	6031	1190		Ad
		533	Ad	İ	2845		Ad
6011	1190		Ad	1		533	Ad
	2845		Ad	6032	1190		Ad
		533	Ad	1	2845	533	Ad Ad
6012	1190		Ad	l		533	A0
				1			

CIVIL CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
6033	1190		Ad	6043	1190		Ad
	2845		Ad	00-10	2845		
		533	Ad			533	Ad
6034	1190	000	Ad	6044	1190	533	Ad
	2845		Ad	0044	1190		Ad
	2020	533	Ad		2845		Ad
6035	1190	000	Ad	0045	****	533	Ad
5000	2845		Ad	6045	1190		Ad
	20%	533			2845	533	Ad
6036	1190	000	Ad Ad	20.45.5		533	Ad
0000	2845		AG	6045.5	2845		Ad
	2040		Ad	6046	1190		Ad
6037	1100	533	Ad		2845		Ad
0037	1190		Ad			533	Ad
	2845	_	Ad	6047	1190		Ad
		533	Ad	1	2845		Ad
6037.1	2845	533	Ad			533	Ad
6037.2	2845	_	Ad	7003	3200		Am
6038	1190		Ad			2607	Am
	2845		Ad	7004	601		Am
		533	Ad	7005 5	002	2635	Ad
6038 5	2845	_	Ad	7006	1107	2000	Am '
6039	1190		Ad		4380		Am
	2845	533	Ad	7010	113	_	Am
		533	Ad	1020		215	Am
6039.5	2845		Ad		_	1019	Am
6040	1190	533	Ad	7011	4380	1019	
	2845		Ad	7012	3000	1803	Am
		533	Ad	7017 2	1107	1000	Am
6041	1190	000	Ad	7017.5	2140		Ad
	2845		Ad	1017.5		1084	Ad
		533	Ad	7017.0		1054 1054	Ad
6042	1190	000	Ad	7017.6	2000	1054	Ad
~~	2845	_	Ad .	7020	3300		Am
	4040	533	Ad Ad	7021	3300		Am
	_	000	Au	17941	4570		Am

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
36	3760		Am	197.1	2617		R
uu.	0100	2604	Am	198	2617		R & Ad
45	703	2001	Am & R & Ad	198.5	2617		Ad
72	1273		Ad	199	2617	_	R & Ad
86	963		Am (as am by	199.5	2617	_	Ad
00	900		Sec 1, Stats	200	2617	_	R & Ad
			1986, Ch 88	200	161		Ad
				201	2617	_	Ad
			and Sec 1,	401		—	R R
			Stats 1986, Ch	201a	2617 2617		Ad
	1545		953)	202		_	R
	1545		Am & R (as am	2025	2617	616	
			by Stats. 1986,	200.7	0015	OTO	Am
			Ch 953) & Am	202.7	2617		B
			(as am by Stats	203	2617	. —	R & Ad
			1986, Ch 88)	203.1	2617	_	R
		2328	R (as am by	203.2	2617	_	R
			Sec. 2, Stats	203.3	2617		R
			1987, Ch. 104)	204	2617		Ad
			& Am (as am	204.1	2617		R R
			by Sec 1, Stats	2043	2617		R
			1987, Ch 104)	204 4	2617	_	R
86.2	1373		Ad	204.5	2617	_	R
	3712		Ad	2047	2617		R
87	620		R	205	2617		R & Ad
91	020	1383	Ām	206	2617		R & Ad
93	361	1000	Am	206a	2617		R
94	361		Am	206b	2617		R
114.24	1722	_	Am	206c	2617		Ř
116.2	301		Am	206.5	2617		Ād
110.2	1913		Am	207	2617		Ad
1164	2916	_	Am		3288		Ad
116.45	301	_	Ad	208	2617	_	Ad
117	001	2683	Am	209	2617	_	Λď
117.10		504	Am	210	2617	_	Ad
117.10	1177	OU-1	Am	211	2617		Ad
117.24	3026	_	Ad	212	2617		Ad
117.4	4522		Am	213	2617		Ad
117.41	4328		Am	214	2617		R & Ad
117.41 117.42	9020	_	Ad	215	2617	_	Ad
117.5	2916 4522	_	Am	216	2617	_	Ad
128	4022	433	Am & R & Ad	217	2617	. —	Ad
128.5	245	400	Am	218	2617	_	Ad
120.0		_		219	2617		Ad
150	1252		Am	219	2011	_	Ad
153 166	2841		Am.	221	2617 2617	_	Ad
100	2841	_	Am.	221	2617	_	Ad
170.6	1546		Am.	223		_	Ad
190	2617		R & Ad	223.5	2617	_	
191	2617	400	R & Ad		2617		Ad
100	2617	463	Am R& Ad	224 225	2617 2617		Ad R& Ad
192			n ox AQ	226	2011		
193	2617	_	R & Ad		2617	_	R & Ad
193.2	2617		R	227 228	2617	_	R & Ad
194	2617		R & Ad	228	2617		R & Ad
194.5	2617		R	229	2617	_	Ad
195	2617		R & Ad	229.5	2617	_	Ad
196	439		Am.	230	2617	_	Ad
	2301		Am	231 232	2617		Ad
	2617		R & Ad	232	2617		Λď
		1313 2075	ķлп	233	2617		Ad
		2075	∆m	234	2617	_	Ad
196.1	2617		R	235	2617		Ad
197	2617		R & Ad	236	2617		Ad

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
						01.40	4.3
238 239	2617		Ŗ Į	407	1400	2149	Ad
239	439		Am.	437c	1402 3890		Am Am
	2617		R	446	3030	1217	Am
	3288	1313	Am Am	770		2429	R & Ad
240	2617	1010	R	447	1914		Ad
246	2617		R			203	Am
247	2617		R			379	Ad & B
248	2617		R			2429	R
254	2617		R	458 473	578	1975	Am Am
255 270	2617	FO.	R	485.010		606	Am.
270	1523	504	Azn Ad	488.080		184	Am
271 274c	1523	_	Am	488 375	2836		Am
2/4c 2d3	825		Am	1.55.510		1765	Am
285	2615		Am	488.405	2836		Am
337.15		2873	Am			1765	Am
337 16	2563		Ad	511.090	3894		Am
		1676	Ad	527.6	848		Am Am
337.17	1556		Ad	546 546.5	1599	317	Am Am
338	1173		Am Am	548	1002	011	Am
	1318 2499	_	Am Am	550	3300		Am
	4373		Am	575.1	1917	_	Am
		1382	Am	575.2	836		Am.
338.1	4373		Ad	580a	2841		Am.
-340	4190		Am	581	000	184	Am A
340 05	4190		Ýg	597 6	988	_	Ad R
340.2	4190		Am Am	600 601	2617 2617		R R
340.5	1154		Am Am	001	2011	165	Am
	4190	1406	Am Am	602	2617		R
353	708	7.200	Am	603	2617	_	R R
, ecc	2841		Am	604	2617		R
364	1154		Am	605	2617		R
		1498	Am.	610	2617		R
369	1830		Am	614.5	0015	311	Ad
374		2017	Am	615	2617	_	R Am
3745	20.43	2017	Ad	631	848 1406		Am
385	2841	1313	Am Am	1	4193	_	Am.
409 410.10	361	1313	Am Am	1	4100	203	R & Ad
410.10		2683	Am	631 2		203	Ad
410.31		2683	Ad	632		845	Am
411.30	681		Am	640.1		319	Am
		241	Am & R	657 667.7	1164	2336	Am
		1726	Am & R	667.7	1154		Am Am
411.35	681	1718	Am Am & R	1	1561 1668		Am
410 11	577	1118	Am ex it	1	1871		Am
418 11 425.11		1382	Am		4409	=	Am
425 13		1	Am	1	4476		Am
		241	Ad		1000	865	Am
		1420	Ąm.	667.8	4476		Ad Am
		1755	Am	674	2840	704	Am (as am by
425.14		1400	Ad Am (se ed be)	1	_	104	Stats 1988, Ch.
425 18	· —	1420	Am (as ad by SB 1755)	l			153)
		1755	Ad & R	675	1871		Ad
426 80	1173	1100	R (as ad by	675.1 675.2	1871		Ad.
200			SB 1382)	675.2	1871	_	Ad
		1382	Ad	675.3	1871		Ad
				1			

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section			CODE	OF CIVIL PRO	CEDURE	COMMINIC	104	
675.55 1871	Section			Effect	Section		Senate bill	Effect
675.55 1871	675.4	1971		4.4	720 7 50	1717		Ad Ar B
675.6 1871		1871						
675.71 1871	675.6	1871					_	
675.8 1871	675.7	1871		Ad	730.7.53	1717		Ad & R
675.9 1871	675.8				730.7.54	1717	_	Ad & R
704.710 684	675.9	1871			730 7 55	1717	_	Ad & R
704.710 684				Ad	730.7.56	1717		
704.710 684	. 676.1	1871			730.7 57			Ad & R
704.710 684	676.2	1871		Ad	730.7 58	1717		Ad & R
704.710 684		1871			730 7 59	1717		Ad & R
704.710 684		2025			730.7 60	1717		Ad & K
704.710 684			184		730 7.61			Ad & H
704.710 684			871		730.7.62	1717		Ad ox H
704.710 684	697.580	2836	1808		730.7 63			
704.710 684	005 010	_	1765		730.7.04	1717	_	
704.710 684	697.610				730.7.00			
704.710 684	691 130		2492		720.7.67	1717		
704.710 684	091 140		9/9		730.7.69	1717	_	Ad & R
704.710 684	600 000				730 7 60			Ad & R
704.710 684		4407	104		730 7 71			Ad
704.710 684								
704.710 684	704 110	1766	_			1717	_	
704 729 684 Am 877 2124 Am 704 739 197 R & Ad 877 5 315 Am 704 730 197 R & Ad 877 5 315 Am 704 760 684 Am 344 Am 704 915 684 Ad 1173 Am 704 915 684 Am 877.6 315 Am 706 107 966 Am 2993 Am 708 108 184 Am 1335 Am 708 780 2035 Am 904 2329 Am & Ad 708 780 2035 Am 904 2329 Am & R & Ad 708 780 2035 Am 904.1 2841 Am 708 780 2035 Am 904.1 2841 Am 712 020 4213 Am 3895 Am 712 020 4213 Am 904.1 2941 Am 715 010 4011 Am 904.4 1969 Am 726 6 852	704 710	684			730.7.80	1717		Ad & R
704.725 684 Ad	704.720	684	_				_	
704.730 197 R & Ad 877.5 315 Am 704.760 684 Am 483 Am 483 Am 704.915 684 Am 483 Am 704.915 684 Am 483 Am 706.920 684 Am 877.6 315 Am 706.027 966 Am 2993 Am 706.108 184 Am 708.730 2035 Am 904 2329 Am & R & Ad 708.780 2035 Am 904.1 2941 Am 708.730 2035 Am 904.1 2941 Am 708.730 2035 Am 904.1 2941 Am 708.730 1232 Am 904.1 2941 Am 708.730 1233 Am 904.1 2941 Am 708.730 1233 Am 904.1 2941 Am 708.730 Am 712.010 4213 2695 Am 904.1 2941 1969 Am 712.010 4213 2695 Am 904.2 1969 Am 712.010 4011 Am 904.4 1969 Am 712.010 4011 Am 904.4 1969 Am 715.040 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	704.725	684					1395	
2864	704 730	197		R & Ad	877 5	315		Am
706.077		9064		Am	1		_	
706.077		684			i			
706.077		684	_					
706.108	704.920	684			877.6		_	
708 (730) 2035 Am 904 2329 Am AR & Ad 708 (780) 2035 Am 904 2841 Am Am & R & Ad 708 (780) 2035 Am 904.1 2841 Am Am 712 (101) 4213 2695 Am 3897 Am Am 715 (1020) 4213 2695 Am 904.2 1969 Am 715 (100) 4011 184 Am 904.4 1969 Ad AR 726 (852) Am 904.4 1969 Ad AR 726 852 Am 904.4 1969 Ad AR 726 852 Am 907.16 2329 Ad AR R 7265.5 842 Ad 986.030 2330 Am Ad 7307.10 1717 Ad AR 997 1677 Ad Ad 7307.11 1717 Ad AR 997.010 1677 Ad Ad R		_				2993	1005	
708.740	706.108		184					
708.780	708.730		2000		004	_	0200	
712.010 4213 2695 Am 3685 Am 3887 Am 38887 Am 3887 Am		_				9941	<i>బ</i> డ	
2895 Am 3897 Am 712 020 4213 Am 2695 Am 904.2 1969 Am 904.4 1969 Am 715.010 4011 184 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 726.100 187 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 726.100 187 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 726.100 187 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 726.100 187 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 726.5 182 Ad & R 997.116 2329 Ad & R 726.5 182 Ad & R 997.116 2329 Ad & R 726.5 182 Ad 187 Am 917.16 2329 Ad & R 726.5 182 Ad 187 Am 917.16 187 Ad 187		4932	2000		504.1			
712 020 4213 2695 Am 904 2 1969 Am 715 040 1969 Am 904 2 1969 Am 904 2 1969 Am 715 040 184 Am 904 4 1969 Ad & B 715 040 197 Am 904 4 1969 Ad & B 724 100 917 Am 904 4 2329 Ad & B 724 100 917 Am 904 4 2329 Ad & B 726 5 842 Ad 936 030 2329 Ad & B 726 5 842 Ad 936 030 12329 Ad & B 726 730 710 1717 Ad & B 997 010 1677 Ad 730 711 1717 Ad & B 997 010 1677 Ad 730 713 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 713 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 713 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 713 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 715 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 715 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 715 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 716 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 716 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 710 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 710 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 710 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 710 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 020 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 120 1677 Ad 730 720 1717 Ad & B 997 120 1677 Ad 730 730 1717 Ad & B 8 997 120 1677 Ad 730 730 1717 Ad & B 8 997 120 1677 Ad 730 730 1717 Ad & B 8 997 120 16	712.010	4213	0608					
715.010 4011 Am 904.2 1969 Am 715.040 1184 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 715.040 1184 Am 904.4 1969 Ad & R 715.040 917 Am 904.45 2329 Ad & R 726.100 917 Am 917.16 2329 Ad & R 726.5 852 Am 917.16 2329 Ad & R 726.5 852 Am 917.16 2329 Ad & R 726.5 852 Am 917.16 2329 Ad & R 726.5 852 Am 917.16 2329 Ad & R 726.5 842 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.7.11 1717 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.7.11 1717 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.7.13 1717 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.7.15 1717 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.7.15 1717 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.7.16 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.16 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.17 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.18 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.18 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.19 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad	719 090	4913	2000			••••	1969	
715.010 4011 — Am 90.4.4 — 1969 Ad & R 715.040 — 184 Am 90.4.4 — 2329 Ad & R 726.100 — 29.17 Am 917.16 — 2329 Ad & R 726.5 — 852 — Am 917.16 — 2329 Ad & R 726.5 — 842 Ad 996.030 — 2330 Am 730.710 1717 — Ad & R 997.010 1677 — Ad 730.7.11 1717 — Ad & R 997.010 1677 — Ad 730.7.12 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.12 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.13 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.15 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.10 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.000 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.100 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.110 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.110 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.110 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad Am 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad Am 730.7.20	112 020	1210	2695		904.2		1969	
715.040	715.010	4011	2000			_	1969	Ad & B
794.100 — 917 Am 904.45 — 2329 Ad & R 726. 5 — 532 — Am 917.16 — 2329 Ad & R 726.5 — 642 Ad 996.030 — 2330 Am 730.710 1717 — Ad & R 997.067 — 6730.710 1717 — Ad & R 997.010 1677 — Ad Ad 730.7.12 1717 — Ad & R 997.020 1677 — Ad 730.7.12 1717 — Ad & R 997.020 1677 — Ad 730.7.12 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.14 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.15 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.16 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.030 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.100 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.110 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.110 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.120 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 1717 — Ad & R 997.130 1677 — Ad 730.7.20 — Ad 730.7.20 — Ad 740.70 — Ad 740.70 — Ad 740.70 — Ad 740.70 — Ad 740.70 — Ad 740.70 —			184				2329	Ad & R
7266					904.45		2329	Ad & R
726.5	726	852		Am	917.16		2329	Ad & R
730 710 1717 Ad & R 997 1677 Ad 730 711 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730 7.11 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730 7.13 1717 Ad & R 997 0.30 1677 Ad 730 7.13 1717 Ad & R 997 0.30 1677 Ad 730 7.14 1717 Ad & R 997 0.30 1677 Ad 730 7.16 1717 Ad & R 997 0.30 1677 Ad 730 7.16 1717 Ad & R 997 0.30 1677 Ad 730 7.16 1717 Ad & R 997 0.60 1677 Ad 730 7.16 1717 Ad & R 997 0.60 1677 Ad 730 7.18 1717 Ad & R 997 0.60 1677 Ad 730 7.18 1717 Ad & R 997 0.80 1677 Ad 730 7.20 1717 Ad & R 997 0.80 1677 Ad 730 7.20 1717 Ad & R 997 0.80 1677 Ad 730 7.20 1717 Ad & R 997 0.80 1677 Ad 730 7.20 1717 Ad & R 997 0.80 1677 Ad 730 7.20 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730 7.20 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad & R 997 120 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad & R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad R R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad R R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997 130 1677 Ad 730	726.5		842	Ad			2330	
730.7.11 1717 Ad & R 997.020 1677 Ad 730.7.12 1717 Ad & R 997.020 1677 Ad 730.7.13 1717 Ad & R 997.020 1677 Ad 730.7.13 1717 Ad & R 997.020 1677 Ad 730.7.14 1717 Ad & R 997.020 1677 Ad 730.7.15 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.16 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.16 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.16 1717 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.7.16 1717 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.100 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.100 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.130 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 8 998.80 1837 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 998.80 1837 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 998.80 1837 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1	730 7 10	1717		Ad & R		1677		
730.71.2 171.7 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.71.3 171.7 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.71.3 171.7 Ad & R 997.030 1677 Ad 730.71.5 171.7 Ad & R 997.040 1677 Ad 730.71.6 171.7 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.71.6 171.7 Ad & R 997.050 1677 Ad 730.71.6 171.7 Ad & R 997.060 1677 Ad 730.71.7 171.7 Ad & R 997.060 1677 Ad 730.71.8 171.7 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.71.8 171.7 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.72.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.72.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.72.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.100 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.130 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.130 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 997.130 1677 Ad 730.73.0 171.7 Ad & R 998.1837 Am 730.73.3 171.7 Ad & R 998.1837 Am 184 Am 730.73.3 171.7 Ad & R 999. 1498 Ad	730.7.11	1717			997 010			Ad
730,713 1717 Ad & R 997,030 1677 Ad 730,713 1717 Ad & R 997,030 1677 Ad 730,71.5 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,71.5 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,71.6 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,71.8 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,71.8 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,72.0 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,72.0 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,72.0 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,72.2 1717 Ad & R 997,050 1677 Ad 730,72.2 1717 Ad & R 997,100 1677 Ad 730,72.3 1717 Ad & R 997,110 1677 Ad 730,73.0 1717 Ad & R 997,120 1677 Ad 730,73.0 1717 Ad & R 997,120 1677 Ad 730,73.0 1717 Ad & R 997,120 1677 Ad 730,73.0 1717 Ad & R 997,120 1677 Ad 730,73.0 1717 Ad & R 997,120 1677 Ad 730,73.3 1717 Ad & R 998,120 1677 Ad 730,73.3 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730,73.3 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730,73.3 1717 Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730.7.12	1717		Ad & R	997.020	1677		Λd
730.715 1717 Ad & R 997 050 1677 Ad 730.715 1717 Ad & R 997 050 1677 Ad 730.715 1717 Ad & R 997 050 1677 Ad 730.71.16 1717 Ad & R 997 050 1677 Ad 730.71.18 1717 Ad & R 997 070 1677 Ad 730.71.18 1717 Ad & R 997 070 1677 Ad 730.720 1717 Ad & R 997 080 1677 Ad 730.722 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730.722 1717 Ad & R 997 100 1677 Ad 730.722 1717 Ad & R 997 110 1677 Ad 730.730 730 730 730 1717 Ad & R 997 120 1677 Ad 730.730 730 1717 Ad & R 997 130 1677 Ad 730.730 1717 Ad & R 997 130 1677 Ad 730.730 1717 Ad & R 997 130 1677 Ad 730.730 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730.733 1717 Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730.7 13	1717	_	Ad & R	997.030	1677		Ad
1941.13	730 7 14	1717	_	Ad & K	997 040			
10	730.7.15	1717	_	Ad or K	997 050			Ad.
730.7.18 1717 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.080 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.090 1677 Ad 730.7.21 1717 Ad & R 997.000 1677 Ad 730.7.22 1717 Ad & R 997.100 1677 Ad 730.7.23 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad & R 997.130 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad & R 998. 1837 Am 730.7.32 1717 Ad & R 998. 1837 Am 730.7.33 1717 Ad & R 999. 1498 Ad		1717	_	Ad & R				
730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.190 1677 Ad 730.7.20 1717 Ad & R 997.190 1677 Ad 730.7.22 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.23 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.23 1717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 730.7.23 1717 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 8 R 997.120 1677 Ad 730.7.30 1717 Ad 730.7.30 1	730.7.11	1717	_		997 020	1677		
730 7 21 1717	730.7.10	1717	_	Ad & R	997 090	1677	_	
730.723 7717 Ad & R 997.110 1677 Ad 77.0723 1717 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 77.0723 1717 Ad & R 997.120 1677 Ad 77.0723 1717 Ad & R 997.130 1677 Ad 77.0723 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 77.0732 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730.733 1717 Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730.7.20	1717	_	Ad & R	997 100		_	
730 7 23 1717 Ad & R 997 120 1677 Ad 730 730 1717 Ad & R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 731 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730 732 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730 732 1717 Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730.7 22	1717		Ad & R	997,110	1677		
730 730 1717 Ad & R 997 130 1677 Ad 730 731 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 An 730 732 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 An 730 732 1717 Ad & R 999 1837 An Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730 7 23	1717	_	Ad & R	997 120	1677		
730 7.31 1717 Ad & R 998 1837 Am 730 7 32 1717 Ad & R 999 184 Am 730 7.33 1717 dd & R 999 1498 Ad	730 7 30	1717	_	Ad & R	997 130		_	Ad
730 7 32 1717 Ad & R 184 Am 730.7.33 1717 Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730 7.31	1717	=	Ad & R				Am
730.7.33 1717 Ad & R 999 1498 Ad	730 7 32	1717		Ad & R				
	730.7.33	1717		Ad & R	999		1498	Ad
					I			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1013a	727		Am	1258.265	1318		Ad
10138		2637	Am	1263 320	1010	2533	Am
1013 5	727	_	Ad	1263.340		2533	Ad
1021.1		203	Am	1274	~	2819	Ad
1001.0		379	Ad	1274 010	_	2819	Ad
1021.2 1021.8	4134	379	Ad Ad	1274.020 1274.030		2819 2819 2819	Ad Ad
1021 0	4104	132	Ad	1274.040		2819	Ad
		379	Ad & R	1274 050	_	2819	Aď
1021 10	1558		Ad	1274 060	_	2819 2819	Ad
1026	2841	2001	Am	1274.070		2819	Ad
1030 1033		2331 3	Am Am	1274.080 1274.090	_	2819 2819	Ad Ad
1033 5		184	Am Am	1274.090		2819	Ad
16365	1318	101	Ad	1274 110		2819	Ad
1085 5	75		Am	1274 120		2819	Ad
1094.5		2565	Am & R & Ad	1274.130		2819	Ad
1141.11	1173		Ám	1280 3	1908	1889	Ad
	1909	203	Am Am	1281 7	1900	184	Ad Ad
	_	504	Am	12818	4072		Ad
1141 14		2796	Am			1781	Ad
1141 16		1953 2332 2796	Am			1889	Ad
1141 18		2332	Am	1295	1154		Am An
1141.19 1141.21	578	2/90	Am Am	1297.11 1297.12	2667 2667		Ad Ad
1141.21	2554		Am	1297.13	2667		Ad
1141 24	1722		Am	1297 14	2667		Ad
	2231		Am	1 1907 15	2667		Ad
1141.25		2796	Am	1297.16	2667 2667		Ad Ad
1141 105	439 846		Ad R (as ad by	1297.16 1297.17 1297.21 1297.22	2667		Ad Ad
	040		AB 439) & Ad	1297 22	2667		Ad
	2640		R '	1 1297.23	2667		Ad
		709	R	1297 24	2667	_	Ad
		1313	Ad	1297 31	2667	=	Ad
1159.5	2277 893		Ad	1297.32 1297.33	2667 2667	_	Ad Ad
1161 1161a	893		Am Am	1297 41	2667		Ad
1162	893		Am	1297 42	2667		Ad
	4009 2908	_	R & Ad	1297.51	2667		Ad
1167	2908		Αm	1297.61	2667	_	Ad
1168	1831		Ýq	1297.71 1297.72	2667 2667		Ad
1169 1170	2183	-	Am Am	1297.72	2667	_	Ad Ad
1174	3627 3712		Am	1297.82	2667	=	Ad
1174.2	4213	_	Am	1997 91	2667		Ad
1174.3	4213 2245		Am	1297 92	2667	\equiv	Ad
	4213		Ą.m.	1297.93	2667		Ad
1174 4	_	2695	Am	1297 94 1297.95	2667 2667		Ad Ad
1174 4 1176	14	2695	Ad Am	1297.96	2667	=	Ad
1217		2333	Am	1297.101	2667		Ad
1218	_	1614	Am	1297.111	2667		Ad
1010	7000	2333	Am	1297.112	2667	=	Ad
1219 1235,193	2226	553	Am Ad	1297 113 1297 114	2667 2667		Ad Ad
1240.650		553	Ano.	1297 115	2667		Ad
1245.231		2533	Ad .	1297.116	2667		Ad
1245.250		553	Am	1297 117	2667		Ad
1245.320		442	Am	1297 118	2667	_	Ad
1250.360		2533	Am	1297 121	2667		Ad
				1			

		CODE	OF CIVIL PAC	CEDURE-	Commi	164	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bdl	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1297 122	2667		Ad	1297 302	2667		Ad
1297 122	2667		Ad	1297 303	2667		Ad
1297.124	2667		Ad	1297.304	2667		Ad
1297 125	2667		Ad	1297.311	2667 .		Ad
1297.131	2667		Ad	1297.312	2667		Ad
1297 132	2667		Ad	1297 313	2667		Ad
1297.133	2667	_	Ad	1297 314	2667		Ad
1297.134	2667		Ad	1297.315	2667		Ad
1297.135	2667		Ad	1297 316	2667		Ad
1297.136	2667	_	Ad	1297 317	2667		Ad
1297 141	2667		Ad	1297 317 1297 318	2667		Ad
1297 142	2667		Ad	1297 321	2667		Ad
1297.143	2667		Ad	1297 322	2667		Ad
1297.144	2667		Ad	1297 323	2667		Ad
1297 151	2667		Ad	1297 331 1297 332	2667	_	Ad
1297 152	2667	_	Ad	1297 332	2667		Ad
1297 153	2667	_	Ad	1297 333	2667		Ad
1297 154	2667		Ad	1297 334	2667	_	Ad
1297 161	2667		Ad	1297 335	2667		Ad Ad
1297 162	2667		Ad	1297 336 1297 337 1297 341	2667 2667	_	Ad
1297 163	2667		Ad	1297 337	2667		Ad
1297.164	2667	_	Ad	1297.341	2667	_	Ad
1297 165 1297.166	2667 2667		Ad Ad	1297.342	2667		Αď
1297.166	2667		Ad	1297.351	2667		Ad
1297.107	2667		Ad	1297.361	2667		Ad
1297 171 1297 172	2667		Ad	1297.362	2667		Ad
1297 181	2667		Ad	1297 371	2667		Ad
1297 191	2667	_	Ad	1297.381	2667		Ad
1297 192	2667		Ad	1297.382	2667		Ad .
1297.192 1297 193	2667		Ad	1297,391	2667		Ad
1297 201	2667		Ad	1297.392	2667		Ad
1297 202	2667	_	Ad	1297.393	2667		Ad
1297.203	2667		Ad	1297 394	2667		Ad
1297 211	2667		Ad	1297 401	2667		Ad
1297.221	2667		Ad	1297 411	2667	_	Ad
1297 222	2667	_	Ad	1297.412	2667		Ąd
1297 223	2667		Ad	1297.421	2667	_	Ad
1297 224	2667		AG	1297.431	2667		Ad
1297.231	2667	_	Ad	1297.432	2667	_	Ad
1297.232	2667		Ad	1298	1240		Ad
1297 233	2667	_	Ad	1298.5	1240	_	Ad Ad
1297 241	2667	_	Ad	1298.7 1298.8	1240 1240		Ad
1297 242	2667 2667		Ad Ad	1421	2841		Am
1297 243		_	Ad Ad	1421	2841	_	Am
1297 244 1297 245	2667 2667		Ad	1443	2841		Am
1297.251	2667	_	Ad	1449	2841	_	Am
1297.251	2667		Ad	1500	2551	_	Am
1297 253	2667		Λd	1501 5	3815		Ad
1297.261	2667	_	Ad	1502	4189		Am
1297 262	2667		Ad -	1513	3815		Am
1297.271	2667		Ad	1513 5	3815		Am
1297 272	2667	_	Ad	1514	3815		Am
1297.273	2667	_	Ad	1515	3815		Am
1297 281	2667	_	Ad	1516	3815		Am .
1297.282	2667		Ad	1518	3815		Am`
1297 283	2667		Ad	1519	3815		Am
1297 284	2667		Ad	1520	3815		Am.
	2667		Ad	1521	3815		Am
1297 285	2001	_					
1297 285 1297 291 1297 301	2667		Ad ·	1679 1700	2841	2573	Am R

	Assembly	Senate		 	Assembly	Senate	
Section	bili	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
1700 1	2841		R R	1833		1383 1383	R R
1700 2	2841		R	1833.1 1833.2		1383	R R
1700 3 1700.4	2841 2841		R R	1855	1919		Ad (RN)
1700 5	2841		R	heading			
1700 6	2841		R R	(immedi- ately			
1700 7 1700.8	2841 2841		R	following			
1701	2841		R	heading of			
1701 1	2841	_	R R	Pt 4) (Sec 1855b			
1701.2 1701 3	2841 2841		n R	et seq.)	1919		R
1701 4	2841		R R	et seq.) 1855b	1919		Am & RN
1701.5	2841		Ř R	1856 1913	2841	2789	Am Am
1731 6 1701 7	2841 2841		R R	1985.3	387		Am
1702	2841		R		3788		Am
1702 1	2841		H.		3910		Am Am
1702.2	2841		R R	1		184	Am
1702 3 1702 4	2841 2841		R			184 1556	Am
1703	2841		R R	1985 4	1010	2641	Am Am
1703 1	2841	_	R	1991 2016	1919 361		Am (as ad by
1703 2 1703.3	2841 2841		R R	2010	401		Stats 1986, Ch
1704	2841		R				1334)
1704 1	2841		R	2017	361		Am (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch
1705 1706	2841 2841		R R)			1334)
1710 20	2560		Am		3309		Am
1823		1383	R		4194	2637	Am Am
1823 1 1823 15		1383 1383	R R	2018	361	2001	H (as ad by
1823 2		1383	R				Stats 1986, Ch
1823 3		1383	R	1		1498	1334) & Ad Am
1823 4 1823.5		1383 1383	R R	2019	361	1490	Am (as ad by
1823.6		1383	Ä				Stats. 1986, Ch
1823 7		1383	R	}	3309		1334) Am
1824		1383 1383	K R	2020	361		Am (as ad by
1824 1 1825		1383	R R R R				Stats 1986, Ch
1825 1	_	1383	R	0000	261		1334) Am (as ad by
1825 2		1383	Ř R	2023	361		Stats 1986, Ch
1825.3 1825.4		1383 1383	R R				1334)
1825 5		1383	R	2024	361		Am (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch
1826		1383 1383	R R	ł			1334)
1826 1 1826.2		1383	R R	ļ	2231		Am
1826 3		1383	R R	2025	361		Am (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch
1826 4		1383	R R				1334)
1826.5 1826.6		1383 1383	Ä		3309		Am
1826 7		1383	Ř			2637	Am
1826 8		1383	R R R . R	2026	361		Am (as act by Stats 1986, Ch
1826 9 1826 1	, —	1383 1383	R				1334)
1826 1	í <u> </u>	1383	R	2027	361		Am (as ad by
1826 1	2	1383 1383	R R	1			Stats 1986, Ch 1334)
1826 1 1826 1		1383	R R	2028	361		Am (as ad by
1000 1				1			

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
			Stats 1986, Ch 1334)	2033.5	361		Am (as ad by Stats 1986, C
2029		1953	Am				1334)
2030	361	_	Am (as ad by		1914		Am
			Stats 1986, Ch 1334)	2034	361	_	Am (as ad by Stats 1986, C
	3309		Am	!			1336)
	4267		Am	1	3309		Am
2031	361		Am (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch 1334)	2035	361	_	Am (as ad by Stats 1986, C 1334)
	4267		Am	2036	361		Am (as ad b
2032	361	=	Am (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch				Stats 1986, (1334)
			1336)	2093	3216		Anı
	3309		Am	2103	2836		Am
2033	361	_	Am (as ad by			1765	Am
	-		Stats 1986, Ch 1334)	2104	3676	917	Am Am
	3309		Am	7730.7.70	1717		Ad
	4267		Am				

COMMERCIAL CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
				10306		1580	Ad
1105		1580 1580 2492	Am	10307		1580 1580	Ad
1201		1980	Am i	10007	_	2492	Am (as ad by
2201		2492 2492	Am. Am				SB 1580)
2402		2492	Am	10308		1580	Ad
2718		2492 2492	Am	10309		1500	Ad
6103	1919	2492	Am	10310		1580 1580 1580 2492	Ad
8302	1919	1580	Am	10401		1580	Ad
9113		2492	Arn	10402		1580	Ad
9306		2492	Am	10100		2492	Am (as ad by
9318 9402		2492	Am	1			SB 1580)
9403	=======================================	917	Am	10403		1580	Αd
9404		917	Am	10404 10405		1580	Ad
9405		917 917	Am	10405	`	1580	Λď
9486		917	Am	10406		1580	Ad
9407	2836		Am	10407		1580	Ad
2201		1765	Am	10501		1580 1580 1580	Ad
9407.1		917	Am	10502		1580	Αď
9409	2836		Am	10503		1580 1580 1580	Ad
5405		917	Am	10504		1580	Ad
	=	917 1765 1580 1580 1580	Am	10504 10505		1580	Ad Ad
10101		1580	R & Ad	10506		1580 1580	
10102		1580	R & Ad	10507		1580 1580	Ad Ad
10103		1580	R & Ad	10508		1080	Ad
		2492	Am (as ad by	10509		1580 1580	Ad
			SB 1580)	10510		1580	Ad
10104		1580	R & Ad	10511		1580	Ad
10105		1580	R & Ad	10512		1590	Ad
10106		1580	Ad	10513 10514		1580 1580	Ad
		2492	Am (as ad by	10014		1580	Ad
	•		SB 1580)	10515 10516		1580	Ad
10107		1580	Ąd	TODIO		2492	Am (as ad by
10108	· —	1580	Ad	1		2202	SB 1580)
10109		1580	'Ad	10517		1580	Ad
10201		1500	Ad Ad	10518		1580	Ad Ad
10202		1580 1580 1580 1580	Ad Ad	10010		2492	Am (as ad by
10203		1000	Ad	1.			SB 1580)
10204		1290	Ad	10519		1580	Ad
10205		1800	Ad	20020		2492	Am (as ad by
10206 10207	_	1580	Ad	ļ			SB 1580)
		1580	Ad	10520		1580	Ad
10208 10209		1580 1580 1580 1580 1580 1580 2492	Ad	10521 10522		1580	Ad
10209		2492	Am (as ad by	10522		1580	Ad
			SB 1580)	10523		1580	Ad
10210		1580	Ad	10523 10524 10525 10526		1580 1580 1580 1580 1580	Ad
10210 10211 10212 10213		1580	Ad	10525		1560	Ađ
10212		1580	Ad	10526		1580	Ad
10213		1580	Ad	10527		1580	Ad Ad
10214		1580 1580	Ad	10528 10529		1580 1580	Ad Ad
10214 10215		1580	Ad	10529		1880	Ad
10216		1580	Ad	10530		1580 1580 1580 1580	Ad
10217 10218		1580	۸d	10531 10532		1580	Ad
10218		1580 1580 1580	Ad	10600		1580	Ad
10919		1580	Αď	11101		1580	R
10220		1580	Ad	11102		1580	В
10220 10221 10301		1580	Ad Ad	11103		1580 1580	R
10301	_	1260	Ad	11104		1580	H R
10302	_	, 1000 1496	Ad	11105		1580	R
10303 10304		1520	Αď	11106		1580 1580	R
10304		1580 1580 1580 1580 1580 1580	Ad	11107		1580	R
10000	_	1000		1			

COMMERCIAL CODE—Continued

ection	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1108		1580	R	14103		1580	Ad
1109		1580	R	14104		1580	Ad
2101		1580	R	14105		1580	Ad
2102		1580	R	14106		1580	Ad
2103		1580	R	14107		1580	Ad
2104	~	1580	R	14108		1580	Ad
3101		1580	Ad	14109		1580	Ad
3102	=	1580	Ad	15101		1580	Ad
3103		1580	Ad	15102		1580	Ad
3104		1580	Ad	15103		1580	Ad
3105		1580	Ad	15104		1580	Ad
4101		1580	Ad	16101		2492	Ad
4102		1580	Ad				

CONSTITUTION

Section	A.C.A	S C.A	Effect	Section	A C A.	S C.A	Effect
Art I 1 15	36		Am Ad	20 (b)	52 44		Am Am
9	36		Am	(b) 22	64	20	Ad Ad
(a) 12 (d) 13 14	31 36 19 50		Ad Am Am Am	Art V 8 11 12 14	6 47	9 25 19 29	Am Am Am Am Ad
15	43	11 17	Am Am Am Am	Art VI	12		Ad Am Am
15.5 16 24	65 38 41 50	28 	Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am	2 25 6 7 8 10	——————————————————————————————————————	3 3 3 6 3 3 4 18 3	Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am
27 28	41 50	14 14	Am Am Am Am	12	=	18 3 4	Am Am Am Am
29	23 41 50	30	Am Ad Ad Ad Ad	14 15 15.5 16	12 12	18 3 	Am Am Am Ad & R Am
30 31	50 — 50	41 1 23 -1	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	165 17		. 31 . 3	Am Am Am Ad R & Ad
Art. II 8	30	1	Ad Am	Art VII		6 39	Am Am
8.3 8.5	42	33	Ad Ad Ad	Art VIII	7		Ad Ad
9	30 54	43	Am Am Am	Art IX 6 6.1	1	44	Am Ad
9.5 Art. III A all			Ad .	12 15	8 49 35	=	Ad Ad Ad
Art IV 2 4	59 47	=	Am Am	Art X 8	13 26		Ad Ad
8 10	54 54	43	Am Am Am Am	9 Art X B all	26 37	<u>24</u>	Ad Ad Ad
12 (c)	1		Am	Art XI	61		Ad
(c) (d) (f) 14 17 19	1 1 33 17 10	=	Am Ad B	1 4 5	24	35 35	Am Am Am
19	10	_	Am Am	(e)	34	_	Ad

CONSTITUTION—Continued

CONSTITUTION—Continued										
Section	ACA.	SCA	Effect	Section	A.C.A	S.C.A	Effect			
11 16 hrt. XII 9 10 hrt XIII 3	63 34 4 4	<u> </u>	Am Ad Am Ad	7 8	53 9 9 15 18 20 29		Am Am R R Am Am Am			
(k) (o) (p) (q) 21 24 25 25.6 25.9 26 26.5	1 25 ———————————————————————————————————	36 36 37 40	Am Am Am Am R Am Am Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	(a) (b) (c) 9	29 	10 42 42 42	Am Am Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Ad Ad R R Ad Ad			
29 34 rt XIII A 1 (b) 2 (a)	1 8 49 49 1 1	36 	Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	Art. XIII C all Art XIV 5 Art. XVI 1 6	27 51 ———————————————————————————————————		Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am			
(c) (1) (1) 3	28 57 ———————————————————————————————————	37 40 37	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Ad Ad	16 17 18 20 Art. XVII all Art. XIX	56 8 16 32 49 60	32	Am Am Am Am Am Am Ad			
4 rt. XIII B neading)	- 66 1		Am Am Am	1 15 3	5 68 2 5 46	<u></u>	Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am			
1 2 3	9 9 15 20 9 20 9 20	10	R & Ad Am Am Am Am R & Ad (RN) Am R & Ad	10	2 39 40 2 39 46 69	12 ————————————————————————————————————	Am Am Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad			
4 5 51 6	9 20 9 20 9 15 9 20 2	=	R Am R Am Ad Am & RN	Art. XX 5 7 24 Art XXI 1	62 59 8 11	=	Am Ad Ad Am			

CONSTITUTION—Continued

Section	A.C.A	S C A.	Effect	 Section	ACA	SCA	Effect	
Art XXII all Art XXIII		34	Ad	Art XXV all Art. XXVII	60		Ad	
all		38	Ad	all	8		Ad & R	

CORPORATIONS CODE

			CORFO		0.100			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
109	3758		Am	1	1221	2689		Ad
	2835		Am		1222	2689		Ad
110.5	2033	1464	Am		1223	2689		Ad
181	4609	1404	Ad		1094	2689		Ad
194 7 203 5	3758		Ad		1225 1226 1227	2689		Ad
			Am		1226	2689		Ad
204	858 1110	_	Am	1	1997	2689		Ad
	1110	_	Am		1228	2689		Ad
	1173 1530 1868		Am		1229	2689		Ad
	1000		Am		1020	2689		Ad
	1000	577	Am		1231 1232 1233 1234	2689		Ad
		1526	Am		1232	2689		Ad
		1667	Am		1233	2689		Ad
204 =	1173	1007	Ad		1234	2689		Ad
204.5			Ad		1235	2689		Ad
207 1	1530	2716	Ad		1236	2689	=	Ad
207 5	3758	2110	Ad		1238	2689	-	Ad
214	3700		Am		1239	2689		Ad
301 309	4609	_	Am		1240	2689 2689		Ad
309	1173 1530				1247	2689		Ad
	1990		Am A		1950	2.00	1271	Ad
	1868	577	Am Am		1250 1251		1271 1271 1271	Ad
		3//	Am		1252		1271	Ad
		1526			1253		1971	Ad
		1667	Am		1254			Ad
310 5		2001 2716	Ad Ad		1955		1271	Ad
	-050	2/10	Am		1255 1256		1271 1271 1271 1271 1271 1271 1271	Ad
, 317	858				1257		1971	Ad
	1110		Am		1258		1271	Ad
	1173		Am		1259		1271	' Ad
	1530 1868		Am Am		1260		1271	Ad
			Am		1311	3758		Am
	3758	1800	Am		1312	3758		Am
		1526	Am		1502	3836		Am
401	3758	474	Am Am		1503	3836		Am
506	0010	4/4			1509	4	1194	Ad
509	3313		Am		1510		1194	Ad
510	3758	542	Am Ad		1511		1194 1194 1194	Ad
512	_		Ad		1512		1194	Ad
***	1000	2060	Am		2007	3758		Am
600	1652	1600	Ad		2115	361		Am
710		2000	Ad	`	2110	4659		Am
	_	2001				2000	1271	Am
m		2716	Ad Ad			_	2001	Am
711		1600 2001	Ad		2118	3076		Ad
		2001			2304	3076 3758		Am
1103	3758	2716	Ad Am		5008.5	2835	_	Am
1101	3758 3758	_	Ad		5008 5 5047 5		809	Ad
1202	3108	1464			00110	\equiv	1025	Ad
1203		2552	Ad R & Ad		1		1420	Am (as ad by
100	4050	2002	Ad Au				- 120	SB 1755)
1204	4050		Ad		i		1526	Ad
1210	2689		Ad				1526 1665	Ad
1211	2689		Ad		Į.		1755	Ad & B
1212	2689				5132	1530	1.00	Am
1213	2689		Ad Ad		0102	1530 3320	_	Am
1214	2689	_	Ad Ad		5132 5	1530	_	Ad
1215	2689				31323	1530 3320		Ad
1216	2689		Ad		5223	3256		Am -
1217	2689	_	Ad Ad		5230	3256 708		Am
1218	2689		Ad		3230	100	1025	Am
1219	2689	_	Ad		i		1665	Am
1220	2689		Au		1			
					1			

CORPORATIONS CODE—Continued

					4	Canaba	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
F001	1530		Am				ad by Stats
5231	3320		Am				1987, Ch 1206)
5231 5	1784		R & Ad	9915	3758		Am
02010		809	R	122145	2835		Am
		1025	R	12313	1530		Am Am
5231 7	1784		Ad & R	123135	3320 1530		Ad
5236	490		Am Ad	123133	3320		Λď
5237 5	588 1530		Am Am	12371	1530		Am
5238	3320		Am	120.2	3320		Am
5239	1173		Ad	123765	588		Ad
0200		1526	Ad	12377	1530		Am Am
		1755	R (as ad by	10401	3320 2444		Am
			Stats 1987, Ch	13401	2508		Am
			1201) & Am (as ad by	l	4007		Am
			Stats 1987, Ch	13401 5	2824		Ām
			1206)	13402	3758		Am
7132	1530		Am	14005	4083		Am
	3320		Αm	14010	1122		Am (as am by Sec 2, Stats
7132.5	1530		Ad Ad	}			1986, Ch 1195)
7700	3320		Am	1			& R & Ad
7220	2401	955	Am	}	2009		Am
7230	708		Am	l	3426		Am (as am by Sec 1, Stats
		1025	Am	1			1987, Ch. 750
		1665	Am				and as ad by
7231	1530 3320		Am Am	1			Sec 2, Stats 1987, Ch 750)
	3320	875	Am	1			1987, Ch 750)
7231 2		875	Ad		4083		Am (as am by
7231 3	4496		Ad				Sec 1, Stats. 1987, Ch 750
7231 5	863		Ad	ì			and as ad by
	1173	875	Ad	1			Sec. 2, Stats
	 -	1526	Ad Ad	1			1987, Ch. 750)
		1755	R (as ad by	l		1138	Am (asam by
		4,00	Stats 1987, Ch				Sec 2, Stats 1986, Ch 1195)
			1201) & Am (a:	5	3426		1960, Cn 1190) Am
			ad by Stats	14020 14021	3426		Am
H000 H	100		1987, Ch 1206) Ad	14022	3426		Am
7236 5 7237	588 1530		Am	1	4083		Am
1451	3320		Am	14022 1	3426		Ad
7237 5			Ad	14023	4083	_	Am Am
9132	1530		Ąm	14023.5	4083	1138	Am
	3320		Am	14024	4083	1100	R
9132 5	5 1530 3320		Ad Ad	14025	4083		Am
9240	708		Am	14025 2			R
V230		1025	Am	14028 4			R Ad
		1665	Am	14028 5 14029 1			Am.
9241	1530		Am Am	14029 1	4083		Am
9246	3320 1530		Am Am	14029 2	4083		Am
9240	3320		Am	14029 3	4083		Am
9247	588		۸d	14029.7	4083		Am Am
	1173		Ad	14029 8			Ad & R
		. 1526	Ad R (as ad by	14029	3380		Am
	_	1755	Stats, 1987, Ch	. 1	4083		Am
			1201) & Am (91 1122		Ad & R
				1			

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

CORPORATIONS CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
140299	Cont)			14090	4083		Am
	3380		Am	14100	4083		Am
	4083		Am	14110	4083		Am
14029.92	1122		Ad & R	14111	4083		Am
14025.52	1122						
	3380		Am	14115	4083	1004	Am
14029 95	1122	_	Ad & R	14116		1354	Ad
	3380		Am	14117		1354	Ad
	4083		Am	14118	_	1354	Ad
14029 96	1122		Ad & R	14119		1354	Ad
- 1020 00	3380		Am	141191		1354	Ad
	4083	=	Am	14119.2	_	1354	Ad
14030	4083		Am	14120	4083	1001	R
					4000		п
14032	4083		<u>A</u> m	Art 14,			
14035	4083		Am	heading			
14635.5	4083		Am	(Sec 14125			
14036	4083		R	et seq)	4083		Am
14040	4083		Ām	14125	2353		Am
14041	4083		Am	14120	2566		Am
14043	4083		Am		3702		Am
14044	4083		Am		4083		Am
14044.1	4083		Am			1138	Am
14044.5	4083		R -	141255	2353		Ad
14045	4083		Am	14126	4083		R & Ad
14045.5	2352		Ad		1000	788	Am & R & A
				14127	4083	100	Am
14046	1122		Am (as am by	14127			
			Sec 14, Stats	14128	4083		R
			1979, Ch. 875)	14129	4083		Am
			& R & Ad			1138	Am
	2566		Am	14130	4083		Am
,	3380		Am & R (as am	14131	2566		Am
	GUA		by Stats. 1987.	*****	3702		Am
							Am
			Ch 844) & Am		3772	_	
			(as ad by Stats	l	4083		Αm
			1987, Ch 750)	14133	2771		Ad :
	4083		Am & R (as am	14138		788	Ad & R
			by Sec. 3, Stats	14140		788	Ad & R
			1987, Ch 844)	14141		788	Ad & R
			& Am (as ad	14141		2428	Am
						700	
			by Sec 9, Stats	14142	_	788	Ad & R
			1987, Ch 750)		_	2428	Ad & R R & Ad
14047	4083		by Sec 9, Stats 1987, Ch 750) R	14142 14143	_	2428 788	Ad & R
14047 14048			1987, Ch 750) R		=	2428 788	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R
14048	4083	=	1987, Ch 750) R Am	14143	=	2428 788 2428	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R
14048 14049	4083 4083	=	1987, Ch 750) R Am Am		=	2428 788 2428 788	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R
14048 14049 14060	4083 4083 4083	=	1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am	14143 14144	406	2428 788 2428	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R
14048 14049 14060 14061	4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R	14143	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Am
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am	14143 14144		2428 788 2428 788 2428 2428	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Am Am
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am	14143 14144 14145		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am	14143 14144		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R Arn Ad & R R Arn Ad & R R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am	14143 14144 14145		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Arn Ad & R R Ad & R Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145		2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R Am Ad & R . R Ad & R . Ad & R Am
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R Am Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R Am Ad & R R Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R d & R R Am Ad & R Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1997, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149		2428 788 2428 788 2428 ————————————————————————————————	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R H Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148		2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1987, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1 14081 2 14082 14083 14083 14083	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1967, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am An An An An An An An Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150 14151	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 7516	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad Ad Ad
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 14081 2	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 2566 4083 4083 1122 3380 4083 11122		1967, Ch 750) R Am Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150 14151 14151	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2516 2516	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & Ad Ad & Ad Ad & Ad Ad Ad
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1 14081 2 14082 14083 14083 14083	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1967, Ch 750) R Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150 14151 14152 14153	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2516 2516 2516	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Ad Ad Ad
14048 14049 14060 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 14081 14082 14083 14083 14083 6	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 2566 4083 4083 1122 3380 4083 1122 3380 4083		1967, Ch 750) R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150 14151 14152 14183 14154		2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2516 2516 2516 2516	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R R Am Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 14081 14082 14083 14083 14083 6	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083		1967, Ch 750) R Am Am R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150 14151 14152 14153	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2516 2516 2516 2516	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R R Ad & R R R R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Am Ad & R Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
14048 14049 14060 14061 14062 14066 14081 14081 1 14081 2 14082 14083 14083 14083	4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 4083 2566 4083 4083 1122 3380 4083 1122 3380 4083		1967, Ch 750) R Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	14143 14144 14145 14146 14147 14148 14149 14150 14151 14152 14183 14154	496	2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2428 788 2516 2516 2516 2516	Ad & R R & Ad Ad & R R R Ad & R R Am Ad & R R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad Ad Ad Ad

CORPORATIONS CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14157		788	Ad & R			451	Am.
14158		788	Ad & R	25100.1		451	Ad
14180		2805	Ad	25101	_	451	Am
14181		2805	Ad	25103	3335	401	Am
14182		2805	Ad	25104	5000	2636	Am
14183		2805	Ad	25140	1185	2000	Am
14184		2805	Ad	25146	1100	2636	Am
14185	_	2805	Ad	25212		1666	Am
14186		2805	Ad	25213 3	_	2578	Ad
15031	708	2000	Am	25213 5		1666	Ad
15611	579	_	Am	25214	_	2578	Am
15612	579		Am	25215		2578	Am
15614	579		Am	25232		2636	Am
15615	579		Am	25401		1666	R & Ad
15618	579		Ad	25403		1666	Ad
15621	579		Am	25501		1666	Am
15622	579		Am	25502		1666	Am
15623	579		Am	25502.5		1666	Ad
15624	579		Am	200020		2578	Ad
15625	579		Am	25530	_	2636	Λm
15627	579		Am	25535.5		1666	Ad
15632	579	==	Am	1		2578	Am
15634	579	_	Am	25540		1666	Am
15636	579		Am	20010		2578	Am
15637	579		Am	25541		1666	Am
15638	579		Ad			2578	Am
15652	579		Am	31005		715	Am
15672	579		Am	31008	3366		Am
15674	579		Am	310085	3366		Ad
15701	579		Am	31009	3366		Am
15712	579		Am	31010	3366		Am
15800		917	Am	31100	3366		Am
21104		1025	Ad	31101	3366	_	Am
21304		917	Am	31105	4297		Ad
24001.5		1429	Am (as ad by	31112	3366	_	Am
			SB 1755)	31114	3366		Am
		1755	Ad & R	31117	3366		Am
		2393	Ad	31119	3366		Am
24004	_	917	Am	31125	3366		Am
25009	2030		Am	315122	4297		Ad
25100	1430		Am	35301		2501	Am

EDUCATION CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
30	4056		Am	1241	93		Am
30.5	1806		Ad			998	R
40	4056 4056		Am			1677	Ām
41	4056		Am	1241 1	4618		Am
52	4056		Am		4621		Am
53	2000	998	R			1677	Am. & RN
53 80 81 82 84 85 86 88		998	Ŕ	1241.2	4618	1011	Ad
8î	_	998	Ř	1471.4	4010	1677	Ad
90	_	998	n D	1241.3		1677	Ad
94		998	R R	1241.5		998	Ad (RN)
OK		998	D D	1241 3		998	R (MA)
90	_	998	R R	1242	4056	330	
00			n n	1245			Am .
91	4056	998	R	1246	4056	000	Am
91	4056	_	R	1247 1248 1249		998	R
32	4056		Am.	1248		998	Ŗ
232	1020	793	Am.	1249		998	Am
251	4056		Am.	1250	4056		Am
260	2188	—	Am	1252	4056 4056		Am
	3653		Am	1250 1252 1253 1255	4056		Am
		793	Am	1255	4056		R
262	2188		Am.	1257		998	R
	3653		Am	1260	4056		Am
	4056		R	1262	4056		Am
		793	Am	1263	4056		Am
262 1	2188		Ad	1264		998	R
	3653		Ad	1265		998	Ř
		793	Ad	1270	4056		Am
262.2	2188		Ad	1271	4056	_	Am
202.2	3653		Ad `	1975	1000	998	Ad (RN)
	5555	793	Ad	1275 1278		998	Ad
2623	2188	130	Ad	1291		998	R
2020	3653		Ad	1294	4056	330	Am
	JULIO	793	Ad	1295	4056		Am
262.4	2188	130	Ad	1296	849		Am
264	2100		Am	1250	2390		
265	3653 2188	_	Ad	1	3389	_	Am
200	3653				0009	798	Am
1001	3653	11.40	Ad			798	Am.
1001	_	1149	Am	1000	1050	2562	Am.
1007		998	Am	1297	4056		Am
1011		998	Am	1298 1311	4056		Am.
1043	4056		Am	1311	4056		Am
1080		998	Am	1317	4056		Am.
1090	_	345	Am	1330	4056		Am.
1110		998	R	1340	1381 4056		Am
1201	4056		Am	I	4056		Am
1205		998	Am	1341	1381		Am
1208		998	Am	1350		936	Ad
1209		998	R			939	Ad
1210		998	R	1400	4056		Am
1211		998	R	1500	4056		Am
1212		998	R	1602	4056		Am
1213		998	R	1604	4056		Am
1240	2775		Am	1604 1620	3403		R
	3403	_	Am (as am by	1621	93	_	Ām
	- 200		Stats 1988, Ch.			1677	Am
			315)	1623	93		Am
	4056		Am		886		Am
	4618		Am	l	4618		Am
				l	4010	1677	Am
	1010	908	Am				
		998 1677	Am Am	1603 0	4618	. 1011	
1940 1	=	998 1677	Am	1623 2	4618		Ad
1240.1 1240.2	=	998 1677 1677 1677		1623 2 1623.3	4618	1677 1677	

Assembly bill	Senate bill		1	Assembly	Senate	
	OIII	Effect	Section	<u>bill</u> '	bill	Effect
	1677	Ad	5001		998	R
_	1677 1677	Ad	5007	155		Ŕ
	998	R		428		R
3403		Ad	5010.7	155		Am
	1677	Ad		428	_	Am
4056		Am	5011		415	Ad
4056		Am	5015		998	R
4056					998	A.
4056				2191		Ad
4056	-		5019	2191		Am
4056			5019.3	2191		Ad
	-		5020			Am
	612	Am	5020.5	2191	_	Ad
	998	N.	5030	2191	000	Am
			5002		998	R R
105.6	330		5220	1705	250	R R
4000	1110		5220	1725	000	R R
	1112		5305		990	R R
	1112		5444	_	990	R R
	330	n D	7000	4056	230	Am
	990	R	7001	50		Am
	008	Ŕ	1001	4056		R
	900	Ř	7002	4056		Ä
	998	Ř	7002.5	59		Ām
	998	Ä		403		Ad
	998	Ř	7007	58		Ad
		Ř	7008	3192		Ad
	998	R	7051	4056		Am
	998	Ř	7054	4056		Am
	998	R	8006	4056		Am
	998	R	8007	3039		Am
	998	R	8008	4056		Am
	998	R	8020	4056		R
	998	B		4056		R
	998	R	8022	4056		R
	998	R	8023	4056		R
	998	R	8024	4056		R
	998	R	8025	4056		Ŗ
	998		8026	4056		Я
3809	_		8027			R
3809		. Ad	8028	4056		Ä
	1988		8029	4056		R
4149	*****		8030	4056		R
	2286	Am	1608	4056		A
	959	Αd	8032	4056		R
	804	Ad	8033	4000		R
ADEC	998		8034	4000		R Am
40E£			9010	4056		Am
4056	_		8081	4056		Am
			8084	4056	. —	Am
4198		Ad.		4056	_	R
4056			8091	4056		Am
				4056		Am
4056		4-		4056		R
4056	_			TODO	2415	Ad
1000	998				2415	Ad
1795	000		8158		2415	Ad
155			8159		2415	Ad
	_		8207	4056		Am
428	_	Ad	8208	2060		Am
	4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056	3403 3403 1677 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 1112 1112 1112 998 998 4056 1112 1112 998 998 998 998 998 9	3403	3403	3403	3403

ection	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8208 (C	ont.)			8288	1520		R & Ad
(-	2628		Am	1	2137	_	Am
	3145		Am	1		604	Am & R
	3689	_	Am	8290	=	1750	Ad
8209	3003	604	Ad	8291		1758 1758 1758	Ad
82123	2412	004		8292		17750	Ad
8215	2462		Ad	8293		1700	
0ZIO	240 <u>2</u>	1308	Ad & R			1708	Ad
0010	4000	1000	Ad	8294		1/00	Ad
8216	4336		Ad & R	8295		1758	Ad
		1308	Ad	8296		1758	Ad
		2227	Ad	8297		1758	Ad
8216.5	1000	2227	Ad	8297.5		1758 1758 1758 1758 1758 1758	Ad
8217	4336		Ad & R	8320	4056		Am
		1308	Ad	8321		998	Am
		2227	Ad	8322	4056		Am
8217.5		2227	Ad			998	Am
8218	4336		Ad & R	8323		998	R
		1308	Ad	8324	4056		Am
		2227	Ad	8325		998	R
8218.5		2227	Ad	8327	4056		Ad
8219	4336		Ad & R	8328	4056		Am
		1308	Ad	8329	4056	_	Am
8219.5		1308	Ad	8329.5	4056		Ř
8220	2060		Am	8360	1520	_	Ām
8235	2060		R	4000	1020	998	R
0200	2573		Am	8362	4056	990	Am
	3145		Am	0004	2000	998	R
	3689		Am	8363		998	Ř
8240.1	4270		Ad	8364		998	Ř
8242	1520		Am	9365		998	R
0444	3689	_	R & Ad	8365 8367	4056	990	R
8245	1662			8368	4056		n R
0240			Ad & R				
	3145	1044	Ad Ad & R	8390	1657 2033		Am
8246	1662		AG OC D			1616	Am
0240			Ad & R			1010	R
	3145	1044	Ad	0001		1988	B
0047	1662	1044	Ad & R	8391		1616	R
8247	1002	1044	Ad & R	0004		1988	R
00.40	1000	1044	Ad & R	8392		1616	R
8248	1662		Ad & H			1988	R
8249	1662		Ad & R	8393		1616	R
8262	3145	_	Am	l		1988	R
	3689		Am	8394	4056		Am
8262.2	375		Ad	1		1616 1988	R
8263	2060		Am	1		1988	R
8264 5	2060		Am	8395		1616	R
8265.3	1967		Ad	1		1988	R
		604	Ad	8396		1616	R
8265.5	2135		Am	1		1988 1616	R
	3147		Am	8397		1616	R
8272.5	2473		Ad	ſ		1988	R
8273	1520		R	8410	2138		Ad
8277 9	1747		Ād	8411	2138		Ad
8278		604	Am	8412	2138		Ad
8285.5	4056		Am	8413	2138		Ad
8286	2628		Ad	8422	1379		Am
		1760	Am	8423	1379	_	Am
82861	3145		Ad	8424	1379		Am
	4039	_	Ad .	8426	1379	_	Ad
		_			1000		
8286.2	3145	_	Ad &r R	1 8427	1379		Am
8286.2	,4039 3145 4039		Ad & R Ad & R	8427 8429	1379	1760	Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8431		1256	Ad				& Ad (RN)
8432		1256	Ad	8482	1919		Am & RN
8433		1256	Ad	0402	2628		Am & RN
8448	2136	1230		1	2020	998	Am & RN (as
0440			Am		-	330	AIR OF THE US
0.440	3146		Аm				ad by Stats
8450	953		Ad				1985, Ch
8451	953		Ād	0.400	2020		1440)
8465	2284		Am .	8483	1919	_	Am & RN
	2628		Am .	<u>}</u>	2628		Am & RN
8468.5	2628		Am	[998	Am & RN (as
8468 9	2628		Am	t .			ad by Stats
8470	2628		Am				1985, Ch
8473	2628		Am				1440)
8473.3	2628		Ad	8485	1919		Am & RN &
84734	2628		Ad	1			Ad (RN)
8473 5	2628		Ad	ļ	2628		Am & RN &
8474	2628		Am				Ad (RN)
8475	1919		Ad (RN)	l		975	Am `
		998	Ad (RN)	ĺ		998	Am & RN
8476	1919		Ad (RN)	i		1285	Am
	2025	998	Ad (RN)	8486	1919		Am & RN &
8477	1919	000	Ad (RN)	0.00	2020		Ad (RN)
0117	2628		Ad (RN)	l	2628		Am & RN &
	2020	998	Ad (RN)	}	2020		Ad (RN)
8477 3		975	Ad	ł		975	Am
8478	1919	310	Ad (BN)	4		998	Am & RN &
0410	2628		Ad (RN)			300	Ad (RN)
	2020	998	Ad (RN)	8486.5	375		Ad
8478 5	375		Ad (MA)	8487	375		Ad
	1919		Ad (RN)	0401	1919		Ad (RN)
8479		_		ļ	2628		
	2628	000	Ad (RN)	Į.	2020	000	Ad (RN)
0.00	1010	998	Ad (RN)	0.400	1919	998	Ad (RN)
8480	1919		Am & RN (as	8488			Ad (RN)
			ad by Stats	1	2628	998	Ad (RN)
			1985, Ch 1026	0.400	0000	998	Ad (RN)
			and Stats. 1985,	8489	2628	000	Ad (RN)
			Ch 1440) & Ad	0.400	1010	998	Ad (RN)
			(RN)	8490	1919		Am & RN
	2628	,	Am & RN (as		2628		Am & RN
			ad by Stats		1010	, 99 8	Am & RN
			1985, Ch 1440)	8491	1919		Am & RN
			& Ad (RN)	1	2628		Am & RN
		998	Am & RN (as	1	7	998	Am & RN
			ad by Stats.	8492	1919		Am & RN
			1985, Ch 1026	1	2628		Am & RN
			and Ch 1440)	i		998	Am & RN
			& Ad (RN)	8493	2628		Ad (RN)
		1760	Am	8498.5	2132		Ad
8481	1919		Am & RN (as	8499	1793		Ad
			ad by Stats	1 .	2138		Ad
			1985, Ch 1026	1		401	Ad
			and Stats 1985,	8499 1	2138		Ad
			Ch 1440) & Ad	1		401	Ad
-			(RN)	8499 2	2138		Ad
	2628		Am & RN (as			401	Ad
			ad by Stats	8499 3	78.07	401	Ad
			1985, Ch 1440)	8510	4056		<u>A</u> m
			& Ad (RN)	8511	4056		R
		998	Am & RN (as	8513	4056		R
			ad by Stats	8514	4056		R
			1985, Ch 1026	8515	4056		R
			and Ch 1440)	8516	4056		R
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
	4070						
8534	4056		Am	10213		1257 1257	Ŗ
8760	2988		Am .	10214		1257	Am
ones	4056		Am	10215 10220		1257 1257	Am
8761	4056		Am	10220		1257	Am .
8762	4056		Am	10230		1257 1257	Am
8763	4056 4056		Λm	10240		1257	Am
8764	4000		Am	10242 10245		1257 1257 998	R & Ad
8850	9		ŲΨ	10245		1257	Am
8851.5	9		Ad	10300		998	R
8852	9		Ad	10301		998	R
8854 5	9	0000	Ad	10302		998	R
8860		2807	Ad	10303		998	R
8861 .		2807	Ad	10304 10305		998 998	Ŗ
8862		2807	Ad	10305		998	Ŗ
85-00		1 6 16	R	10306		998	<u>B</u>
		1988	R	10307		998	R
8901		1616	R	10308		998	R
		1988	R	10309		998	R
8902		1616	R	10310		998	R
		1988	R	10311		998	R
8910	2033		Ad	10312		998	R
	3590		Ad	10313		998	R '
8911	2033 3590		Ad	10314		998	R
	3590		Ad	10315		998	R
8952		710	R	10316		COR	R
8953		710	Am	10317		998	R
8953.7		710	Am	10318		998	R
8956 8957		2266	Am	10319 10340		998 998 998 998 998	R
8957		710	Am	10340		998	R
		2266	Am	10341	4056	998	R
8959	2060	2266	Am	10407	4056		Am
8970	2060		Ad	10504 10550	4056		Am
10000	4056		Am	10550	4056		R
		998	Am	10551	4056	_	R
10002	_	998	R	10552	4056 4056		R
10003	4056		Am	10553	4056	_	R
10010		998	R	10554 10555	4056		R
10020	4056		Am	10555	4056		R
		998	R	10556	4056	_	R
10100	662		Ad	10557	4056		R
10101	662	=	Ad	10558	4056		R
10102	662		Ad	10559	4056		R
10103	662		Ad	10560	4056		R
10104	662		Ad	10900	4056		Am
10105	662		Ad			1759	Am
t 7,				10901	4056		Am
t 7, h. 3,						1759	Am
eading				10902		998	Am
eading Sec 10200				10907	4056		Am
sea ì		1257	Am	10910	4056	_	Am
10200	_	1257	Ad & R	10912	4056	_	Am
10201		1257 1257	Ad & R	10913	4056		Am
10202		1257	Ad & R Ad & R	10914	4056		Am
10203		1257	Ad & R	10915	4056		Am
10204		1257	Ad & R Ad & R			998	R
10205	_	1257	Ad & R	10916		1759	Ad
10206		1257	Ad & B	10917	4056	1759	Ad
10207		1257	Ad & B	11001	4056	2100	Am
10208		1257 1257	Ad & B	11250	2300	1112	Ad & R
10209	_	1257	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	11250 11251		1112	Ad & R
10210		1257	Ad & R	11252	=	1112	Ad & R
		1257	Am	11253		1112	Ad & R
10212							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly	Senate	P
	DIII	OIII	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
11254	_	1112	Ad & R	14505.5	3417		Ad
11255		1112	Ad & R	14507 5	3387		Ad
11256 11257		1112	Ad & R	14508	3387		Am
11257		1112	Ad & K	14600 15000	4056	_	<u>A</u> m
11259		1112 1112 1112 1112 1112 1112	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	15000	4056	_	R
11260	. —	1112	Ad & R	15100 15106	4056 4056	_	Am
11300		1112	Ad	15140	4056		Am Am
11301	1639 1639 1639		Ad	15141	4056	_	Am
11302 11303	1639	_	Ad	15142	4056		4
11303	1639		Ad	15145		2364	Am Am
11310		1509	Ad	15146	2656	_	Am
11311		1509	Ad	15147	4056		Am
1131 2 11313		1509 1509 2704 2704	Ad	15252 15254 15502	4056		Am
11313		1009	Ad	15254	4056		Am
11314	_	0704	Ad Ad	15502	4056	_	Am.
11400		2104	Ad	15527	4056 4056	_	Am
11401	5		Ad & R	15528	4056		Am Am
11402	55 55 55		, Ad	15541	4056	_	Am
11403	Š	_	Ad & H	15551	4056		Am
11404	5		Ad & R	15570	4056 4056		Am
12020	4056		Am.	15574	4056		Am
12130		998	Am	15574 15701	4056		Am
12200	4056		R	15718	4056 4056		Am
12210 12220	4056 4056		R	15735	4056		Aπ
12302	4056		Am Am	15745	4056		Am
12306 5	168	_	Am Am	15752 15794	4056 4056		Am
12400	4056		Am	16030	4000	998	Am R
12401	4056		Am	16042	4056	990	a Am
12402	4056	_	Am	16045	4056	=	Am
12404	4056	_	R	16045 16071	3151		Ad
12405	4056		Am			998	R
12406		765	Ad		3151		Ad
14000	4056		Am	16080	4056	20	Αm
14002.1	_	998	R	16080.5	3151		Ad
14002.5 14004.5		998 998 .	, R	Lenon F	93	20	Ad
14008	2323	aao .	R Ad	16083 5 16090	02	1394	Ad
14020	4056		R	16100	4056		Am
14021	4056	_	Ř	16105	4056	_	Am Am
14041	4056	=	Ām	16106	830		Am
		2097	Am		1929	_	Am
14042	4056		Am	16165	4056		Am
14043	4056		Аm	16167	830		Am
14044	2583		Ad		1929	998	Аm
14050	_	998 998	Am	16191		998	Am
14051 14053		998	R R	16195	4056		Am
14058	4056	990		16197	4056		Am
17000	*******	998	Am Am	16200 16208	4056 830		Am Am
14220	4056	1391	Am	10200	1929	_	Am Am
14221	4056	_	Am	16214	4056	_	Am
14222	4056 4056		Am	17600	9		Ad
14225	4056		Am	17601	9		Ad ,
14226	4056		A m	17610	Q		Ad
14240	4056	1001	Am	17616	9		Ad
14500 14504.1	1926	1391	Am ·	17618	9		Ad
14504.1	1926	_	Ad Ad	17650 17650 15	_	97	Ad
14505	3417		Am	17650 13	=	97 97 97	Ad Ad
32-1238	•	_		11000 20		31	Au
02-1230							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17650.25		97	Ad			22	Ad
17650.30		97	Ad			1677	Ad
17650.40	_	97	Ad	17697.6	48	1011	Ad
17650.45	_	97	Λd	11001.0	40	22	Ad
17650.50		97	Ad	17697.60	48	24	Ad
17650.55		97	Ad	11031.00	2619		Ad
17650 60		97	Ad		2010	22	Ad
17650.70		97	Ad			1677	Ad
17650.75		97	Λď	17697.65	48	1011	Ad
17650.80		97	Ad	11001100	2619		Ad
17650 85		97	Ad			1677	Ad
17697	48		Ad	17697.7	48		Ad
	2619		Ad			22	Λd
		22	Ad	17697.70	48		Ad
		1677	Ad		2619	_	Ad
17697.1	48		Ad	1		22	Λď
		22	Ad			1677	Ad
17697 10	48		Ad	17697.75	48		Ad
	2619		Ad		2619		Ad
		22	Ad			1677	Ad
		1677	Ad	17697.76		22	Ad
17697 15	48		Λd	17697 8	48		Ad
	2619		Ad	- 1		22	Ad
		22	Ad	17697.80	48		Ad
		1677	Ad		2619		Ad
17697 2	48		Ad	1		22	Ad
	2619		Λd			1677	Ad
		22	Ad	17697.85	48		Ad
17697 20	48		Ad	17697 9		22	Ad
		22	Ad	17697.90	48		Ad
		1677	Ad			22 .	Ad
17697 25	48		Ad C	17697 91	48		Ad
	2619		Ad	17697 92	48		Ad
		22	Ad	17697 93	48		Ad
12002.0		1677	Ad	12002.01		22	Ad
17697.3	48		Ad	17697 94	48		Ad
10000 00		22	Ad	17697.95	48		Ad
17697.30	48	_	Ad	1707 00		22	Ad
	2619	22	Ad Ad	17697.96 17697.98		22 22	Ad Ad
				17698	4612	ZZ	Ad
17697 35	48	1677	Ad Ad	11090	4012	22	Ad
11091 30		_		17000 10	4010	22	
	2619	22	Ad Ad	17698 10	4612	22	Ad Ad
		1677	AQ Ad	17698 15	4612	22	Ad
17697 4	48	1077	Ad Ad	1109013	4012	22	Ad
110014	40	22	Ad .	17698 20	4612		Ad
17697.40	48	~~	Ad	11000 20	4016	22	Ad
11001.10	2619	_	Ad	17698 25	4612	-	Ad
	2017	22	Ad	110.020	4015	92	Ad
		1677	Ad	17698.30	4612		Ad
17697 45	48	1011	Ad	11030.00	1012	22	Ad
¥1001 70	2619	_	Ad	17698 35	4612		Ad
	2010	1677	Ad	1100000	1010	22	Ad
17697 5	48	2011	Ad	17698 40	4612		Ad
2.00.0		22	Ad	1,555 10		22	Ad
17697.50	48		Ad	17698.45	4612		Ad
1,557,60	2619		Ad	17698 50	4612		Ad
		22	Ad	1.000		22	Ad
		1677	Ad	17698 55	4612		Ad
17697.55	48		Ad			22	Ad
	2619		Ad	17698 60	4612		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
17698.60	(Cont.)				_	1660	Am
		22	Ad	17719.3	303		Ad
17698 65	4612		Ad	177195		1660	Am
17698.70	4612	_	Ad	17721		1660	Am
		22	Ad	17722		20	Am
17698.75	4612		Ad			1660	Am
17698.80	4612	=	Ad	17724	1651		Am
		22	Ad	17724.5	1651	_	Am
17698.85	4612		Ad	17730	1651		Am
17698.90		22	Ad	17731	1651		Am
17698.93		22 22	Ad	17732	4188		Am
17698.95		22	Ad			20	Am
17698.96		22	Ad	j		1264	Am
17701	733	_	Am	17732.3		1264	Ad
	1651	_	Am	17732.5		1660	Ad
17702	1651		Am	17736		20	Am
	3388		Am	17739 2	1651		Am
	0000	20	Am	17740	3884		Am
17702.1	1651	20	Am a	17740 1	1029		Am
1.1.VE.I	3388		Am	1,,,,,,,,,,,	3547	_	Am
	0000	20	Am	ŀ	3548		Am
17705 3		20	Ad	ŀ	0010	20	Am '
117000		521	Ad	17740.2	4188	20	Ad
17705 5	68	341	Am	11140.2	4100	20	Ad
171003	72	_	Am	17740.3	_	20	Am
	303	_	Am	17740.3		2286	Ad
	829		Am	17740.6	1700	2200	Ad
	904	_	R	11/40.0	3696		Am
	1029	_	n Am	177407	1700		Ad
	1929			11/40/	1700	2159	Am.
		_	Am	17740.0	1700	2109	Ad
	1932	_	Am	177408			
	2258		Am	17740.9	1700		Ad
	3650		H & Ad	17741 3	1670	_	Ad .
	_	20	Am.		3186		Ad
		97	Am	17741 8	1700		Ād
		397	R & Ad & R	17742		20	Am
		732	Am	17742.3	1029		Am
		1261	Am	177424		20	Ad
		1660	R			2828	Ad
		1713	R	177425		931	Am
	1st Ex			l		1660	Am
17705 6	6		Ad	17742.6		931	Ad
17705.7		2286	Ad	17742.7	1029		Am
177083		2540	R .		1919		Am
177105	2389		Ad	1		20	Am
17714	72		Am	17742.8	1029		Ad
	112		Am	17746.7	1029		Am,
	1929		Am	1		20	Am
		20	Am	1		1660	Am
17716.5	4188	_	Ad	17749	1700		Am
	_	2540	Ad	1	1932		Am'
177175	112		Am	1	2258		Am
-	1650		Am	1		20	Am
	1651		Am	17752	1670		Ad
		1660	Am	i	3185		Ad
17718.5	1929		Am	I		2161	Ad
_,,,	3093		Am	17755		1713	Ad
		20	Am (as am by	17756		1713	Ad
			Stats, 1988, Ch	17757		1713	Ad
			29)	17758		1713	Ad
,		2279	Am	17780	224	_	S
17719	1651		Am	1		152	Š

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17788	. 9		Am			4492		Ad
21100		20	Am		17911.7	35		Ad
	_	115	Am		17911.8	35		Ad
	_	1660	Am		17912	35		Ad
17788.3	1650	1000	Ad		1/912	4492		nu Ad
17788.5	1055		Am			4492	_	Ad Ad
11100.0	1000	931	Am		17912.1	4628 35	_	
17788.7	1055	901	Ad		1/912.1	4492		Ad
11100.1	1929		Ad			4628		Ad
	1347	20			1170100			Λď
17791.5		2286	Ad Ad		17912.2	35 `	<u> </u>	Ad
17871	189	2200				4492	_	Ąd
11011	100	_	Am		150100,	4628		Λď
17070	370		Am		17912.3	4628		٨d
17873	189 370		Ąт		17912.4	4628		Aď
15000	370	_	Āт		17912.5	4628		Ad
17880	189		Am		17913	4628		Ad
	283		Ąт		17914	4628		Ad
.=	370		Am		17915	4628		Ad
17881	283	_	Am	- N.	17916 -	4628		Ad
17883	189	_	Am	210	17917	4628		Ad
	370		Am	1.,51	17918	4628		Ad
		1731	Am	74. 1	17919	4628		Ad
17883.5	189		Am		17920	4628		Ad
	370		Am	1 7	17921	4628		Ad
17884	189		Am	7.71	17922	4628	_	Ad
	370		Am	* 1	18015		649	Am
17893	189		Am	- 6	18025		649	Am
	370		Am		18050	3899	***	Ad
17894	189		Am			4657		Ad
	370		Am			4662	_	Ad
17895	189		Am		18051	3899		Ad
	370	_	Am		10001	4657	_	Ad
17899 1	189	_	Am			4662		Ad
	370	_	Am	,	18052	3899		Ad
17899.3	189	_	Am	`	10002	4657		Ad
11000.0	370		Am			4662	_	Ad
17900	4056	4-	Am		18053	3899	_	Ad
17901	4056				10003	4662	_	Ad
17902	4056	_	Am Am		18054	4002	_	Ad
17002	4056	_				3899		Ad
17903 17910		_	Αm		18055	3899		Ad
11910	35 4492		Ad		*****	4657		Ad
		_	Ad		18056	3899		Ad
	4628		Ad		18057	3899 3899	_	Ad
17910.1	35		Ad		18058	3899		Ad
	4492		Ād	į	18059	3899	<u> </u>	Ad
	4628		Ad	1	18059.5	3899	_	Ad
17910.2	4628	_	Ad		18060	3899		Ad
17911	35		Ad			4657		· Ad
	4492		Ad			4662 3899		Ad
	4628	_	Ad		18061	3899		Ad
17911.1	35		Ad	1		4657		Ad
	4628		Ad	- 1		4662		Ad
17911.2	35		Ad		18062	3899		Ad
	4492		Ad	- 1		4657		Ad
17911.3	35		Ad			4662	_	Ad
	4492		Ad	.	18063	3899		Ad
	4628	_	Ad			4657	_	Ad
17911.4	35	_	Ad	.		4662	_	Ad
	4492	_	Ad		18064	3899		Ad
17911.5	35		Ad Ad Ad		-0004	4662	_	Ad
	4492	_	Ad		18065	3899	_	Ad
17911.6	35	_	Āď		-000		_	44
	35	_	Ad			4657		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18065 (C	Cont.)			18385	_	998	Am
	4662		Ad	18512		998	R
18066	3899		Ad	18514		998	R
	4657 4662		Ad	18516		998 998 998 998 998 998 482 482 482	R
	4662		Ad	18517		998	R
18067	4657		Ad `	18710		998	Am
18070	4657 4657		Ad·	18720		998	Am
	4662 4657 4662 4657		Ad	18721		998	Ř
18071	4657		Ad	18731		998	Am
	4662		Ad	18735		482	Ad
18072	4657		Ad	18735.1		482	Ad
	4662 4657		Ad	18735.2 18735.3		482	Ad
18073	4657		Ad	18735.3		482	Ad
18074	4657 3899		Ad	Į		2730	Am.
18630	3899	_	Ad	18735.4		482	۸d
	4662 3899	_	Ad	18740	_	998	Am
18081	3899		Ad	18741		998	Am
	4662		Ad	18743		998	Am
18082	4662 3899		Ad	18744		998	Am
	4662		Ad	18745 18746		998	Am
18083	3899		Ad	18746		998	Am
	3899 4662		Ad	18747		998	Am
18084	4662 4056		Ad	18748		482 998 998 998 998 998 998 998 998 998 9	R
18102	4056		Am .	18752		998	R
18103	4056		Am	18765		998	Am
18110	4056		Am	19143		998	Am
18111	4056		Am	19144		998	R
18120	4056		Am	19167		998	Am
18121	4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056 4056		Am	19174.5		998 2595	Am
18122	4056		Am	19301		998 998	Am
18122 18130	4056		Am	19304		998	Ř
18131	4056		Am	19305		998 998	Ř
18132	4056		Am	19320	_	998	Ām
18134	4056 4056		Am	19320.5	_	482	Ad
18137	4056		Am	10020.0	_	9730	Am
18137 18138	4056 4056	_	Am	19321	_	998	Am
18139	4056	_	Am	19325		998	Am
18170	4056	_	Am	19330	_	900	Am
18171	4056	_	Am	10991		990	Am
18172	4056		Am	10000		482 2730 998 998 998 998 998 998	Am
18200	4657	_	Ad	10002		990	Am
10200	4662	_	Ad	10340	3942	550	Ad
18201	4657		Ad	19332 19333 19340 19341	3942		Ad
10201	4662	_	Ad	19342	3049		Ad
19000	4657	_	Ad Ad	19342	3942 1919		Am
18202	4662	_	V(I	19425	1919	998	Am
18203	4662		Ad	19523	_	990	R
18204 18205	4652 4657	_	Ad Ad	19524		998 998 998 998 998 998	л Am
18210	4657	_		19601		990	Am
19210	4607		Ad	19602		990	R R
10011	4662	_	Ad	19602	4056	990	R
18211	4657		Ad Ad	19607	_	998	R
10010	4662 4657	_	Ad Ad	19607	_	998	R R
18212				19009		900	Am
10010	4662		Ad	19644 19800		998 998	R
18213	4662	=	Αd	19900	4056	230	Am.
18214	4002	_	Ad Ad	19901	4000	998	Am Am
18215 18216	4662 4657 4657		ήď	19950	_	990	
19210	4007	000	Ad	19950	_	101	Ad Ad
18330		998 998	Am.	19951		181 181 181	Ad
18331 18332		998 998	R R	19952	\equiv	181	Ad
18332 18334		998 998	R R	19955	_	181 181	Ad Ad
						101	Λu

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
19957		181	Ad	22241	146		Ad	
19958		181	Ad	22308	2874		Am	
19959		181	Ad	22401.5		2680	Am	
19960		181 181	Ad	22503	4056		Am	
19961		181	Ad	22504	4056		Am	
19962		181	Ad			998	Am	
19963		181	Ad	22512	3887		Am	
19964		181 181	Ad	22513	3887		Am	
19965		181	Ad	22602		2082	Am	
19966		181	Ad	22603		2082	Am	
19967 19970		181	Ad	22608		998	R	
19970		181	Ad	22609		998	Am	
19971		181	Ad	22609 1		748	Ad	
19972		181	Λd	22650		1190	Ad	
199/3		181	Ad	22651		1190	Ad	
19974		181	Ad	22652		1190	Ad	
19975		181	Ad	22653		1190	Ad	
19976		181	Ad	22654	_	1190	Ad	
19977	_	181	Ad	22655		1190	Ad	
19978		181	Ad	22656		1190	Ad	
19979	_	181	Ad	22657	_	1190	Ad	
19980		181	Ad	22658		1100	Ad	
19981		181	Ad	22659		1190 1190	Ad	
22002 5	_	2759	Ad	22660	_	1190	Ad	
22004.1	3887	4.00	Am	22661	_	1190	Ad	ĵ
22004.1	58	_	Ad	22662		1100	Ad	
22007	36	2682	Am	22663		1190 1190	Ad	
22113	763	A00.	Am	22664		1190	Ad	
22114	763	_	Am	22665		1100	Ad	
221175	3887		Ad (RN)	22666		1190 1190	Ad	
22127.1	3887 2882		Ad	22722		998	R	
22131	3173		Am .	22726	960		Am	
22131.1	3173		Am	22120	4056		Am	
22131.2	4614		Ad	22804	3173		Am	
221317	2192		Ad	22904	1982	_		
22131 8	2192		Ad	22907 2	3195	_	Am Ad	
221327	2192		Ad	23000	4056			
421021	3887		Am & RN		4000	748	Am	
221342	2001	2759	Ad at hiv	23100.1	3409	/40	R Ad	
22134 5	2192	2109		23300	3409	-000		
22134.6	2192		Am	00001	2400	998	R,	
22134.0	4056	_	Ad	23301	3409		Ϋď	
22144 22200	4U00	_	Am	02200	2400	998	R	
	3194 2192	_	Am .	23302	3409	000	Äd	
22205 2	2192		Am	22502	0.400	998	R	
22205.5	2192		Am	23303	3409		Ad	
222175		647 1131	Ad	20204	<u> </u>	998	R.	
22218 22223	1100	1131	Am	23304 .	3409		Ad	
22223 22225.1	1102 2874		Ad & R		0.400	998	R.	
22225.1	23/4		Ad & R	23305	3409	000	Ad	
222226 22229 2	1102	1121	Am	00000		998	R	
	0170	1131	<u>A</u> m	23306		998	R	
22230	3172	0170	R.	23307		998	R	
22230.1	1404	3172	Ad	23400	4050	2759	Am	
22232 22233	1424	1100	Ad	23400.3	4056		R	
		1130	Ad	23400 4		959	Ad	
22233			R & Ad	234005	3173		Ad	
	_	2648						
22233 1		2682	Ad	23402 4		708	Ad	
22233 1 22238	2890		Ad Am	23403		708 708	Am	
22233 1	2890 2192		Ad Am Am	23403 23414	=	959	Am Ad	
22233 1 22238 22239	3887		Ad Am Am Am	23403 23414 23414 5	\equiv	959 959	Am Ad Ad	
22233 1 22238	2890 2192 3887 58 147		Ad Am Am	23403 23414		959	Am Ad	

				r			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23503		998	R	24213	2192		Am
23504		998	Ř	24210	3967		Am & R
23507		998	Ř	24303	2192		Am
23508		998	Ř	24408	3173		Ad
23509		998	Ř	27100	0210	959	Ad & R
23513	_	998	Ř	24600	2041	000	Am
23514	_	998	Ř	24605	2041	_	Am
23515		998	R R	24612.2	2192		Am
23516	_	998	Ř	24616	2192		Am
23517		998	R R R	24701		1155	Am
23518		998	Ř	24702.1	59		Ad
23519	_	998	R	24703	3173		Ad
23520		998	R	24806	4056		Am
23521		998	R	24807 5		2099	Ad
23522	_	998	R	24923	4056		Am
23523		998	R	24924	4056		Am
23524		998	R	25926 2	_	2343	Ad
23525		998	R	32033	2336		Am (as ad by
23527		998	R	1			Sec. 2, Stats
23600		998	R				1976, Ch. 1010
23601		998	Ŗ				and as am by Stats 1984, Ch
23602		998	R				Stats 1984, Ch
23603		998	R	1			274)
23604		998	R		4056		R (as am by
23605		998	R				Sec 1, Stats
23606		998	R	l			1987, Ch 274)
23607		998	R	,			& Am (as am
23608		998	Ŗ				by Sec. 2, Stats
23609	_	998 998	R	32067	1033		1987, Ch 1118)
23610	_	998	R R	32068	1033		Ad Ad
23611		998	n R	32200	4056	_	R
23612 23613	_	998	R R	32230	3998		Λd
23616		998	R R	32200	4444	_	Ad
23702		1190	Am	32231	4444		Ad
23702.3		1190	Ad ,	32232	4444		Ad
23800 1		2080	Ad	32233	4444		Ad
23804	2041	2000	Am	32255	2507		Ad
23804.3	2192		Am	0	2001	1121	Ad
23901	2132	990 '	Am	32255.1	2507	****	Ad
23902	2192	000	Am	0		1121	Ad
23903	2192	_	Am	32255 2	2507		Ad
		647	Am			1121	Ad
23909	_	647	Am	32255 3	2507		Ad
23911	2192		Am	Į.		1121	Ad
		708	Am	32255 4	2507		Ad
23912	2042		Ad	l		1121	Ad
	3887	_	Am	32255 5	2507		Ad
23923	1102		Am			1121	Ad
24000	2192		Am.	32255.6	2507		Ad
		676	Am	32297	1172		Ad
24006	2100	998	R	32298	1172		Ad
24007	2192	_	Am	32298.1	1172	_	Ϋ́d
04000	3967	_	Am	32299	1172		Ad Ad
24008	3271	OTIC	Ad . B	32299.1 32299.2	1172 1172		Ad
0.4000	0400	676	Ad & R	32299 2	1172		Ad
24009	2406 2192		Ad Am	32299 4	1172		Ad
24100 5 24101	2192	998	R	32299 5	1172		Ad
24200		1190	Am	32299.6	1172		Ad
24200 24204	2041	1120	Am	32299.7	1172 1172		Ad
24210	2192		Am	32299.8	1172	_	Ad
43617	2172			1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
32299 9	1172		Ad	33407	3039		Ad
32300	4056	_	Am	33420		998	Am
Pt 19,				33530	3403		Am
Ch. 3,				33560		1391	Ad
Art 3,				33561		1391	Ad
eading				33562		1391	Ad
Sec 3 232 0				33590	3403		Am
t seq.)	1143		Am	33596		1060	Ad
-	3159		Am	33600	2021	2000	Ad
32320	1143		Am	33601	2021		Ad
	3159		Am	33602	2021		Ad
32325	1536		Ad	33603	2021		Ad
32371	4056		Am	33604	2021		Ad
32372	4056		Am	33605	2021		Ad
32390	439		Am	35000		998	Am
		1313	Am	35001		998	Am
32400		1583	Ad	35002		998	R
32401		1583	Ad	35010		998	R & Ad
32402		1583	Ad	35011	. —	998	R
33003	93		R & Ad	35012		998	ii & Ad
33011	3403		Ad	35013		998	R
33031	4056		Ām	35014	4618	000	Am
33050	3403		Am	30011	4621	_	Am
33052	3403		Am :	1	1021	998	Ad & R
33052.3	3403		Ad	ľ		1677	Am.
33112	93		Am	350143		1677	Ad .
	3403		Am	35014 4		1677	Ad
33113	4056		Am	35014 5	_	1677	Ad
33117	4056		Am	35015	93		Am
33127	4618		Ad		3403		Am
		1677 1677	Ad			998	R
33128		1677	Ad		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1677	Am
33129		1677	Ad	35015.1		998	R
33130	9		Ad & R	1		1677	Am
	3419		Ad	35015 2		998	B
33131	3419		Ad	35015 3	4618		Ād
		1677	Ad			1677	Ad
33131.5	3419	_	Ad	35015 4	4618		Ad
33132	3419		Ad	1		1677	Ad
		1677	Ad	35015 5	4618		Ad
33133	3419		Ad			1677	Ad
33316	2775		Am	35016		998	R
	4621		Am	35023		998	Äm
33319	913		Ad	35027		998	R
333195		998	Ad	35031		998	Âm
33320	3585	_	Ad	35034		998	Am
33321	3585		Ad	35035	4618		Am
33321.5	3585		Ad			1677	Am
33322	3585		Ad	35036	=	998	R
33323	3585		Ad	35037		998	Ř
33324	3585		Ad	35040		998	Ř
33325	3585		Ad	35042		998	R
33326	3585		Λd	35043		998	Ř
33327	3585		Ad	35104		998	Am & RN
33337		1677	Ad	35111	93		Am
33355	3723		Ad	35120 .	4066		Am
33400	3039	_	Am			345	Am
33401	3039		Ŗ			2505	Am
33403	3039	_	Am	35120 5	402		Ad
33404	3039		Am	35122		998	R
33405	3039		Ŗ	35123		998	R
33406	3039		Am	35124		998	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
35125		998	R		1550		Ad
35145		998	Ām	35367	1172	_	Ad
35147		998	R	35368	1172	_	Ad
35148		998	Ř	35369	1172		Ad
		998	Ad	35305	1172		
35160 1	3560	990		35370	1172	_	Ad
35160.5	3560		<u>A</u> m	35501	4056	-000	Am
		856	Am	35512		998	Am.
351606		856	Ad	35700	93		Am
351607	2390		Ad	35734		998	Am
35160.9	2389		Ad	35756 5	93		Am
35161		998	Am	35767		998	Ad (RN)
35169	=	998	R	37000 5		998	R
35173		998	' Ĥ	37001		998 998	Ř
35174	2034	000	Am	37002		908	Ř
35176	2007	000	R	27002		998	Ř
35209		998 998	Ř	37003 37004		998	R
		990		37004		990	
35210		998	R	37005		998	R
35212		998	R	37006		998	R
35239	1919 3634 4621		Am	37007, 37008		998	R
35250	3634		Am	37008		998	R
	4621		Am	37020		998	R
35270		998	R	37021		998	R
35273		998	R	37022		998	R
35274		998	R	37023		998	Ř
35276		998	Ŕ	37024		998	Ř
35294	4600		Ãd	37025		998	Ř
35296	7000	1509	Ann	37026		998	Ř
33290		1309		37040		998	R
****		2704	ĀМ			998	n D
35297	3418		A m	37041		998	R
	3730		Am	37042		998	R
35298		1509	Ad	37043		998	R
35299		1509	Ad	37044		998	R
		2704	Ad	37045 .,		998	R
35300		998	R	37046		998	R
35300.5	,	998	R	37050		998	R
35301		1509 2704 998 998 998	Ŕ	37060		998	R & Ad
35302	1497	000	Ad	37061		998	R
35303	1497	_	Ad	27060		998	R
	1497	1000	Au D	37062 37065 37073 37074 37075 37076		998	R R
35305		1090	Ad & K	37063		998	K D
35305 5	_	1090	Ad & B	3/0/3		998	R
35306		1090	Ad & B	37074		998	R
353065		1090	Ad & R	37075 37076		998	R
35307		1090	Ad & R	37076		998	R
35307 5		1090		37077		998	R
35308		1090 1090 1090 1090 1090 1090 1090 1090	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	37078		998 998	R
35308 5		1090	Ad & B	37079 37084 37085 5 37086		998	R
35309		1090	Ad & B	37084		998	Ř
35340		908	R	37085.5		998	Ř
35360	1172	550	n'd	27086		998	Ř
00000	1550		Ad.	37087		998	Ř
	4400		Vn Vn		_	900	
35361	4469	_	AQ	37088		998 998	R
30301	1172		Ad	37100	4056	998	R
	1550		Ad	37101	4056		R
35362	1172		Ad	1		998	A
	1550		Λd	37102		998	R
35363	1172 1550		Ad	37103		998	R
	1550		Ad	37104		998	R
35364	1172		Ad	37105		998	Ř
	1550		Ad	37106		998	Ř
35365	1172		ĀĀ	37107		998	Ř
55555	1550 1172	998	Ad	37108		998	Ř
						998	

		ED	UCATION CO	חב—רפת	muea		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
07(1)		998	R	37673	638		Ad
37111		998	R R	37680	3718		Ad
37112 37113		990	R	37700	3718 4599	_	Am
37201		998 998	Am	37705	4599		Am
37203		998	R	39001		998	R
37210		998	Ř	39002.5	2918		Am
37211		998	Ř	39003	_	998	B
37211 37212		998	Ř	39004	1651		Am
37213	_	998	Ŕ		4076		Ad
37214		998	Ř			20	Am
37220	2762 2929		Am			998	Ŗ
•	2929		Am	39005	495		Am
		998	R & Ad		664		Am
37221		998	R & Ad	39007	<u></u>	998	Am
375.22	9		Ad & R	39009	3109	000	Ad
		998	R & Ad (RN)		0100	998	R Ad
37223	3556		Am	39009.5	3109		Ad
		998	R & Ad (RN)	390097	3109	000	R
37224		998	R	39010 39011		998 998	R
37225		998	R M	39015	3682	990	Ř
37226		998 998	R R	39013	0002	772	Ām
37227		395	R ^	39015 3		90	Ad
37227 5 37227.6		998 998	Am & RN	000100		1743	Ad
37227.0		009	Am & RN	39117	4199		Ad
37228 37229		998 998 998 998 998 998 998	R			998 998 998 998 998 998 998	R
37230		998	Ř	39118		998	Am & RN
37231		998	R	39119		998	Am & RN
37231 37232		998	R	39121		998	R
37250		998	R	39122		998	R
37253 37270		998	R '	39123		998	R R
37270	95		Ad	39124	3002	990	n Am
37272 37274	95 95		Ad	39140	3002	20	Am
37274	95		Ad	39140 2	203	20	Ad
37276 37277	95 95		Ad	391402	303 1651	_	Ad
37277	95	_	Ad · Ad	39141.4	235 733 1091 827 1029		Am
37278 37279	95 95		Ad	05111.1	733		Ad
37280	95		Ad	391416	1091	=	Am
37281	95		Ad	391418	827		Ad & R
37300	1650		Ad	39145.5	1029		Ad
37301	1650		Ad	39149		547	R
27200	1650		Ad	39158		998	Ad (RN)
37303 37304 37305 37306 37307 37310	95 1650 1650 1650 1650 1650 1650 1650 2858 2858		Ad	39159		547 998 998 2637	Ad (RN)
37304	1650		Ad	39170		2637	R (as enacted by Stats 1976, Ch. 1010)
37305	1650		Ad				Cl 1010)
37306	1650		Ad	001505		2637	R (1010)
37307	1650		Ϋď	39170.5		2637	R (as enacted
37310	2858		Ϋď	39172		2031	by Stats. 1976,
3/311	2858		Ad	1			Ch 1010)
37312	2858	998	Ad R	39173		2637	R (as enacted
37410		900	R R	35110		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	by Stats 1976,
37411 37430	, —	998 998 1625 1625 1625 1625 1625	R	1			R (as enacted by Stats 1976, Ch. 1010)
37430 37440	_	1695	Ad & B	39180		2637	Ad
37441		1625	Ad & R	39181		9637	Ad
37441 37442 37443		1625	Ad & R	39182		2637 2637	Ad
37443		1625	Ad & R	39183		2637	Ad
37444		1625	Ad & R	39214.5	4056		Am
37444 37670	638		Ad	39230.5		998	R
37671	638 638 638		Ad Ad	39240		998 998	R R
37672	638	_	Ad	39241		220	ц

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
39242		998	R	Art. 10.			
39243	1029	550	Am	heading			
00210	1020	998	R	(Sec 39480			
39244	_	998	Ř	et seg)		998	Am
39245		998 998	Ř	et seq) 39482 39483		998	R
39246		998	R	39483		998	R
39247	733	998	R	39484		998	R
39248		998	R	Pt 23,			
		1261	Am	Ch. 3,			
39249		998	A	Art 11			
39250	733		<u>A</u> m	heading (Sec. 39490			
		998	H	(Sec. 39490			_
39250.5		998	R	et seq)		998	R
392507	_	998 998 998	R	et seq) 39491 39500		998	R
39251		998	Ř	39500		998	R
39252		998	R R	39501		998	R
39253		998	K	39502		998	R
39254	_	998	R R	395025		998	R
39255	0077	998		39503		998	B
39298 39304.5	2375 235	_	Am Am	39521 39560	235	998	Am R
39304.3	233	20	Am (as am by	39561	235	998 998	R R
	_	20	Stats 1988, Ch	39562	_	996	R .
			300 to 1900, Cit	39600		998 998	R
		998	92) Ad	39602	4056		Am
39307	_	998	R	39610	537		Am
39308	4056	aao	Am	39617	93	_	Am
03000	2000	998	R	39618.5	93		Ad
39308 5	492	000	Ād	39619.1	50	2342	Ad
39309	104	998	R	39619.2		20	Am
39310		998	Ĥ	39619 6	3002		Am
39311		998	Ë	30020	5502	870	Am
393115		1205	Am			2343	Am .
		1263	Am			2739	Am
39360.3	2375		Ad	39622		1833 2685	Ad
39362		998	R		_	2685	Ad
39363	2620		Am	39642		998	R
	4698		Am	39645		998	R
39363 5	1070	_	Am (as am by	39645.5	3078 3403		Am
			Am (as am by Sec 24, Stats 1983, Ch 24)		3403		Am
			1983, Ch 24)	39651		998	R (as am by
39365		998 998	R				Stats 1977, Ch.
39365.5		998	Am				36 and Stats
39373	1050	998	R	00050		000	1983, Ch 1024)
39383	4056	_	Am	39659	4000	998	R
39394	10/0	000	Am	39660	4038	000	Ad
39440		998	R	20001		998	R
39441	_	998	R	39661	_	998	R
39442 39443	_	998 998	R R	39662 39802	93	998	R A
39444		990	D.	39002	90	998	Am Am
39445		998 998 998	Ř R	39830	4056	990	Am
39446		990	R R	39839	T00 0	998	Am
39447	_	998	R	39840.5	_	998	R R
39448		998	Ř .	39842	281	330	Ad
39449		998	- Î	39891	201	938	Am
39450		998	R R	, ,	_	938 939	Am
39451		998	Ř	39891 5		939	Ad
39452	_	998	Ř	39902		938	Am
39453	_	998	Ř	1		939	Am
Pt. 23,						998	Am
Ch 3,				40004		998	R

Section Sect							 -	
## 40012	Section			Effect	Section	Assembly bill		Effect
Month Mont	40005		998	Am & RN				
Month March		998			660			
ADDITION ADDITION ADDITION ADDITION	40012		998		41377		998	
Month Mont			998					
MOTTO 4952								
A00771 4962	40049	2375			41450	4618		
MOTT2 4982	40070	4262				4010	1677	
Add Add		4262		R & Ad	41455	4618	1000	
MO1774 4982		4262		Ad	41.001	1015	1077	
400715 4962		4262	_	Ad	41001			
MOTO76 MSPE2	40075	4202		Ad				
Month Mont		4202		AG AG	ŀ	3068		
40078 49562		4060			416011	3800		
40080 4262		4060				3068		
40080 4262	40070					1603		
40001 40022		4262		Ad	41700		998	
1002 93				Ad	41701		998	R
1002 5 998							998	R
41002 5			998				998	
41011 660	410025		998		41704		998	R
1015		660					998	R
1016 2408 Am	41011.5		1677	Ad	41706			
41017	41015	1614			41707		998	Ŗ
41018 1614		2408			41708		998	R
3417	41017	1614					998	
3417	41018	1614		Am	41710		998	
1090.2 1926	41020	3403			41711		998	Д В
1020.4		3417	1077				900	n D
1020.4	41000.0	1000	1011				990	n n
1000.4 1677 Ad 41717 998 R 410025 3417 Ad 41718 998 R 410022 3403 Ad 41718.5 998 R 41718.5 998 R 41718.6 998 R 41718.7 998 R 41200 998 R 41718.7 998 R 41200 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41200 998 R 41730 998 R 41733 998 R 41735 998 R 41735 998 R 41735 998 R 41735 998 R 41735 998 R 41735 998 R 41735 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41731 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41730 998 R 41830 998 R 41830 998 R 41830 998 R 41830 1926 Am 41835 998 R 41330 1926 Am 41850 41850 6103 Am 41330 1926 Am 41850 6103 Am 41330 1926 Am 41850 6103 Am 41330 1926 Ad 41850 6103 Am 41330 1926 Ad 41850 6103 Am 41331 998 R 41332 4036 Am 41851 9 Am 41332 4036 Am 41332 4036 Am 41330 Am 41330 998 R 41330 Am 41330 998 R 41330 4036 Am	41020.2	1920	1677				998	R
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1	41090.4		1677	A.d	41717		998	Ĥ
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1		3417	2071				998	R
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1	41023	3403					998	Ř
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1			998		41718.6		998	R
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1	41200		998		41718.7		998	R
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1			998	R	41730		998	R
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1	41202		998	R	41731		998	R
1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1815 998 R 1816 1805 1926 Am 41835 998 R 1846 1805 1926 Am 41836 998 R 1846 1805 1			998		41732		998	R
1310.6 998	41230	4618			41733	<u> </u>	998	R
1310.6 998					41734		998	<u>R</u>
1310.6 998	41301.3	_	998		41735		998	ĸ
1310.6 998	413017		20		41700		999	n u
1310.6 998	41302	4056	998		41760		990	T.
1310.6 998	41303	4000	611		41700	_	990	n n
1310.6 998	41004		1720				ഹര	Ŕ
41310.5 1926	41306		1102		41815		908	
1830 1996 Am 41836 998 R 41320.1 1996 Ad Am 41850 1603 Am Am 41320.5 1926 R & Ad 41850.1 2379 Ad 41321 1926 R & Ad 41850.1 2379 Ad 41321 1926 R & Ad 41850.1 9 2379 Ad 41331 998 R 41332 4056 Am 41324 93 Am 41341 93 Am 41851.2 3303 Am Ad 41350.1 3303 Am Ad 41350.1 Am 3303 Am 41350.1 Am 3303 Am 41350.1 Am 3303 Am 41350.1 Am 41851.2 3303 Ad Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am		1926	330		41835		998	
1926	41320		_				998	
3403	41320.1		_			1603		
1677			_		1	2810	_	
41321 1926 — R & Ad 41850.1 — 2379 Ad 41312 1926 — R & Ad 41851 9 — Am 41331 — 998 R 266 — Am 41341 93 — Am 41341 93 — Am 41341 93 — Am 41350 — 998 Am 41851.2 3303 — Ad Ad 41851.2 3303 — Ad Ad 41851.2 3303 — Ad 41851.2 3303 — Ad			1677		1	_	876	Am
41321 1926 — R & Ad 41850.1 — 2379 Ad 41332 1926 — R & Ad 41851 9 — Am 41331 — 998 R 266 — Am 41341 93 — Am 41341 93 — Am 41341 93 — Am 41350 — 998 Am 41851.2 3303 — Ad Ad 41851.2 3303 — Ad Ad	41320.5	1926		Ad	1 .		2379	
41331 998 R 266 Am 41332 4056 Am 3303 Am 41341 93 Am 41851.2 3303 Ad 41350 B88 Am 41851.2 3303 Ad	41321	1926		R & Ad			2379	
41332 4056 Am 3303 Am 41341 93 Am 41851.2 3303 An Ad	41322	1926			41851			
41341 93 Am 41851.2 3303 Ad Ad	41331		998		1		_	
41350 998 Am 41851.2 3303 Ad	41332					3303	0070	
	41341	93	000		41051 0	2202	2379	
41301 350 N 2315 AU		_			41851.2	3303	9379	AO Ad
	41301		990	А	1	_	2010	·w

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
41851.5 41852	3403	2379 2379	R Am	42127.4 42129	4618	1677	Ad Am	
41852.1 41853		2379	R & Ad R Am	42200	2741	1677	Am Ad	
11000	266 3303		Am Am	42201	2741	998	R Ad R	
41853.3	=	2379 1696	R & Ad Am	42203 42204	=	998 998	R R	
41855 41860	1603	2379 2379	R & Ad Ad	42205 42206	_	998 998	R R	
41861	1603	_	Ad Ad	42207	_	998	R	
41862	1603	_	Ad	42214 42230	100	998	R,	
41863	1600	_	Ad	42230 42235.2	189	1677	Ad	
41864	1603 1603 1603	_	Λď	42235.2	_	998	Am R	
41865	1603	_	Ad	42237.9	641	990	R R	
41900		611	Am	46601.5	041	998	R	
		1739	Am			1391	Am	
41901	-	998	Am	42238	<u> </u>	1001	Am	
41903		998	Am		225		Am	
41904	807		Am	1	2407	_	Am	
41909		611	Am	1	3594	_	Am	
		1739	Am	1	4004		Am	
41972		2551	Am			603	Am	
41980		1696 1696	Ad			1391	Am	
41981		1696	Ad	1		1721	Am	
41982 41983	_	1696	Ad		_	2128	Am	
42000	_	1696 998	Ad R	42238.05 42238.06	9		Ad	
42001		998	n R	42238.06 42238.1	9	_	Ad	
42002	_	998	R R	42238.1	9	_	Am	
42003	_	998	Ř	1 :	2389 2390	_	Am	
42004	_	998	Ř		2619		Am Am	
42005		998	Ë		2019	1201	Am	
42006		998	Ř			1391 1677 1721	Am	
42007		998	Ř		-	1701	Am	28
42050	=	998	R		_	2288	Am	•
42051		998	Ř	42238.2	<u> </u>		Ad	
42052		998	R .		346		Ad	
42053		998	R R	!	625	_	Ad	
42054		998 998	R	i	2619		Ad	
42055	_	998	Ŗ			1677	Ad	
42056 42057		998	R			1721	Ad	
42057 42100	1926	998	R	42238.3	9		Ad	
42100	3403	_	Am		2360		Ad _	
42120	0400		Am Am		3809		Ad & R	
42122	93 93		Am	42238.4	4590 9		Ad	
	2778		Am ,	42200.4	225		Λm	
		813	Am		2619	_	Am Am	
42125	93		Am		3594	_	Am	
		998	Am	1	0034	1391	Am	•
42126	93		Am	1	_	1677	Am	
42127	93		Am	1	_	1721	Am	
	1926	_	Am	42238 5	828		Am	
	4618		Am			998	Am	
403.07 1	4010	1677	Αm			1391	Am .	
42127.1	4618	1677	٨d	42238 7		2128	Ad	
42127.2	_	1677 1677	Ad	42238.8	3809		٨d	•
42127.3		1677	Ad Ad	42238.9 42238.11	3809	603	Ad	
TELLI .U		1011	114	42236.11	_	003	Ad	
				1				

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Cashan	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Section	ош		Lifect	Section	ОШ	DIII	Effect
42238.11	(Cont.)					1677	Ad
42238.12		959 959	Ad	42238 221	2619	1721	Ad
42238.12		25	Ad Ad	42236 221	2019	1677	Ad Ad
42238.201	2619	20	Ad	l		1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238 222	2619		Ād
		1721	Ad			1677	Ad *
42238.202	2619		Ad -			1721	Ϋď
		1677 1721	Ad Ad	42238.223	2619	1677	Ad Ad
42238.203	2619	1721	Ad			1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238.224	2619		Ad
		1721	Ad			1677	Ad
42238 204	2619		Ad	4		1721	Λd
	_	1677	Ad .	42238 225	2619	1000	Λd
42238 205	2619	1721	Ad Ad			1677 1721	Ad Ad
12200 200	2015	1677	1.1	42238.226	2619	1121	Ad
		1721	Ad Ad			1677	Ad
42238.206	2619		Ad	1		1721	Ad
		1677	אמבין Ad	42238 227	2619		Ad
40200 007	2010	1721	Ad theogh			1677	Ad
42238.207	2619	1677	Ad Ad ₁™, #≱	42238 228	2619	1721	Ad Ad
		1721	Ad	42200 220	2015	1677	Ad
42238 208	2619		Ad			1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238.229	2619		Αď
42238.209	2619	1721	Ad		_	1677	Ad
42236.209	2019	1677	Ad ,;,' Ad	42238 230	2619	1721	Ad Ad
		1721	Ad	122533 200	2013	1677	Ad
42238.210	2619		Ad			1721	Ad
		1677	Vq 1.	42238 231	2619		Ad
42238 211	2619	1721	Ad , Ad			1677 1721	Ad Ad
42230 211	2019	1677	Ad	42238,232	2619	1721	Ad
•	_	1721	Aď	11100.101		1677	Ad
42238.212	2619	_	Ad			1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238 233	2619		Ad
42238 213	2619	1721	Ad			1677	Ąd
42230 213	2019	1677	Ad Ad	42238.234	2619	1721	Ad Ad
		1721	Ad	111100.201	2010	1677	Ad
42238.214	2619		Ad	1		1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238.235	2619		Ad
42238 215	2619	1721	Ad Ad	1	_	1677	Ad
44200 210	2019	1677	Ad	42238 236	2619	1721	Ad Ad
		1721	Ad			1677	Ad
42238.216	2619		Ad			1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238.237	2619		Ad
42238.217	2619	1721	Ad Ad			1677 1 72 1	Ad Ad
72200.211	2015	1677	Ad	42238,238	2619	1721	Ad
	_	1721	Ad			1677	Ad
42238 218	2619		Ad			1721	Ad
		1677	Ad	42238 239	2619	1077	Ad
42238 219	2619	1721	Ad Ad			1677 1721	Ad Ad
**************************************		1677	Ad	42238.240	2619	.121	Ad
		1721	Ad			1677	Ad
42238 220	2619		Ad			1721	Ad
		•		1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
42238 241	2619		Ad		2407		Ad
42238 241	2019	1677	Ad	1	4337		Ad
		1677 1721	Ad	i	1001	1677	Λď
42238,242	2619	1121	Ad	42243.5	~_	998	R
1000.010	2013	1677	Ad .	42243.6	_	583	Ām
		1677 1721	Ad	42243.9		583	Am
42238.243	2619			42244 7		998	R
		1677 1721	Ad	42247	178		Am
		1721	Ad	l	289	_	Am
42238 244	2619					583	Am
		1677 1721	Ad	42247.2		583	Ąm.
		1721	Ad	42247.3	178	_	Am
42238 245	261 9	1.000	Ad		289	583	Am '
		1677 1721	Ad	40047.4			Am Ad
42238 246	2619	1721	Ad Ad	42247.4 42248		2186 583	Am
42230 240	2019	1077	Ad	42249		583	Am
		1677 1721	Ad	42249 2	178	000	Am
42238.247		1121	Ad	722702	289`		Am
764240-2721	2010	1677	Ad	١.	200	583	Am
		1721	Ad Ad	42249.3	178		Ad & R
42238.248	2619		Ad	42250	2543		Am
		1677 1721	Ad	1		20	Am
		1721	Ad	42250.1	1650		Am
42239	9		Am	1	2543		Am
	93		Am			20	Am
	1065		Am	42250.2	2543		R
	2619		Am.	400000	72	20	R
	3386	1677	Am	422503	303	_	Am Am
42239.1	9	1011	Am	Į		20	Am Am
42239.1	49	_	Ad Ad			1263	Am
	2619		Ad	42251		2084	Ad & R
		1677	Ad	42251.1		2084	Ad & R
42239.2	9	1011	Ad	42251 2		2084	Ad & R
	2619		Ad	42251 3		2084	Ad & R
		1677	Ad	42251.4		2084	Ad & R
42239 3	1019 1019		Ad	42251.5		2084	Ad & R
42239.4	1019		Ad	1000		2874	Am
	4337		Ad	42285.1		2874	Ad
42239 5	3184 3753		Ad & R	42290	3403	A	Am
42240		****	R & Ad	42291.1	3403	2551	Ad
100101		2084 2084	R &∙Ad & R	42285 42285.1 42290 42291.1 42301.1 42310	3403	—	Am Ad
42240 1 42241	<u> </u>	2084 998	R R	42310	9	008	R
42241 4		330	Ad	42400 42401 42501		998 998 998	Ř
42241 4	1141		Ad	49501		998	Ř
	2407		Ad	42502	_	998	Ř
	4337		Ad	42521		998	Ř
		1677	Ad	42522		998	R
42241.45	9		Ad	42523	_	998	R
	1141		Ad	42600	93		Am.
		1677	Ad			998	Am.
42241 5	9	_	Ąd	4260I	93		Am.
	1141		Ad	1	947	000	Am.
	2407		Ad			998 1677	Am
	4337	1616	Ad Ad	42602	93	1017	Am Am
		1677	Ad Ad	42603	33	937	Am
		1988	Ad	12000	_	939	Am
422416	9	1000	Ad	42610	93		Am
2000 12 0	1141	_	Ad	42625		998	R
			_				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
42626		998	R			148	Am	
42627		998	R			1677	Am	
42628		998	R	44200	2619		R	
42631		998	Am			148	R & Ad	
42634	3078		Am	•	_	1677	R	
	3403		Am	44201	2619		Ř	
42636	0100	998	Am	44201	2013	148	Ř	
42637	_	1677	Am			1677	B	
42637.5		998	Am & RN	44202	2619	1017	Am	
42646		998	Am Am	44202	2015	1677	Am	
42646.3		939	Ad	44203	2619	1017	R & Ad	
	1001	909		44203	2019	140	n ox Au	
42646.5	1381		Ad			148	R & Ad	
42660		998	Ŗ			1677	R & Ad	
42810	93		Am	Pt 25,				
42821		998	Am	Ch 2,				
42834		998	R	Art 2				
42840	93		Am	heading				
42842	93		Am	(Sec 44210				
42850		936	Ad	et seq)	2619		Am	
		939	Ad			148	Am	
42923	1177		Am			1677	Am	
	1967		Am	44210	9	20	Am	
	1001	1133	Am	11010	2619		Am	
		2637	Am		2010	148	Am	
42925 1	_	1360	Ad			1677	Am	
43010	1553	1300	Ad	442105	_	148	Ad	
43010	1553				0610	140		
43011	1000		Ad	44211	2619	1000	Am	
43012	1553 1553 1553 1553 1553 1553		Ad	44010		1677	Am	
43013	1553	—-	Ad	44212	9	_	R	
43014	1553		Ad		2619 ·		Am	
43015	1553		Ad			148	Am	
43016	1553		Ad [*]			1677	Am	`
43017	1553		Ad	44213	2619		Аm	
43040		1377	Am			148	Am	
430405		1377	Ad		-	1677	Am	
43041 43060		1377	Am	44214	2619		Am	
43060		1377	Ad			1677	Am	
43100		1377	Ad	44215	2619		Am	
43101		1377	Ad	1		1677	Am	
43102	_	1377	Ad	44216	2619	2017	Am	
43103		1377	Ad	11110	2015	1677	Am	
43104		1377	Ad	44217	2619	1011	Am	
43105	_	1377	Ad	71211	2019	1677	Am	
				44010	0610	10/1		
43106	_	1377	Ad	44218	2619	1077	Am	
43107	—,	1377	Ad		. ===	1677	Am	
43108		1377	Ad	44219	2619		Am	
44010	1359		A.m.			1677	Am	
44012	1585	_	Am	44220	2619		· Am	
44013		998	R			1677	Am	
44014	2360		Am	44221	2619		R & Ad	
44015		998	Am			1677	R & Ad	
44018		693	Ad	44999	2619		R & Ad	
44019		693	Ad			1677	R & Ad	
44032		998	Am	44223	2619		Am	
44048	1803		Ad			1677	Am	
44049	1803		Ad	44225	2619		R & Ad	
44050	2000	693	Ad	111111	2010	148	R & Ad	
25,		000	/ and	1	_	1677	R & Ad	
2,				44226	2619	1011	R & Ad	
adan a				44220	2019	140	T OX ACI	
ading						148	R & Ad	
				1		1677	R & Ad	
ec 44200 seq.)	2619		Λm	44226 1	2619		Ad	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44226.1 (Cont.)			44238 4	2619		Ad
		148	Αď	ł	_	1677	Ad
		1677	Ad	44239		148	Ad
44226 2	2619		Ad	44239 5	0010	148	Ad R & Ad
	. —	148	Ad Ad	44240	2619	148	Am.
44227	2619	1677	R & Ad	1	_	1677	R & Ad
*****	2019	148	R & Ad	44241	2619		R & Ad
		1677	R & Ad	1		1677	R & Ad
44227.1	2619		Am	44242	2619		R & Ad
		1677	Am			1677	R
44227 2	2619		Am	44242 5	2619	1000	R
	2010	1677	Am	44040	2619	1677	R R & Ad
44227 3	2619	1677	Am Am	44243	2019	1677	R & Ad
44227 4	2619	1011	Am	44244	2619	1017	R & Ad
446214	2019	1677	Am	******	2015	1677	R & Ad
44227 5	2619	1011	Am	44244 1	2619		R
. 1221 0	2010	1677	Am			1677	R
442276	_	724	Ad	44244 2	2619		Ad
44228	2619		R & Ad			1677	Ad
		148	R & Ad	44244 4	2619	==	Ad
		1677	R & Ad			1677	Ad
44229	2619		R	44244 6	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44000	2619	1677	R R& Ad	44244 8	2619	1017	Ad
44230	2019	148	R CX AU	44244 0	2019	1677	Ad
		1677	R	44245	2619	1011	R & Ad
442305	2619	1011	Ad	1		1677	R & Ad
112000		1677	Ad	44246	2619		R & Ad
44231	2619		R & Ad			1677	R & Ad
		1677	R & Ad	44247	2619	-	R & Ad
44231.5	2619	_	Ad		2010	1677	R & Ad
44232	2619		R & Ad	44247 5	2619	1677	Ad Ad
		148	R R	44248	2619	1011	R & Ad
44233	2619	1677	R R	. 44240	2019	1677	R & Ad
44200	2019	148	Ř	44249	2619	1011	Ad .
		1677	Ř	11215	-010	1677	Ad
44234	2619	2011	.Am	44250	2619		R & Ad
		1677	Am	1		148	R & Ad
44235	2619		Am	1		1677	R & Ad
,		1677	Am.	44250 5	2619	1000	Ad
44235.1	2619	=	<u>A</u> m	4405	0010	1677	Ad R & Ad
44005.0	0610	1677	Am P	44251	2619	148	R & Ad
44235 2	2619	1677	R Am	1		1677	R & Ad
44235 3	2619	1011	Ad	44252	2619	1011	R & Ad
714000	2019	148	Ad		3336	_	Am
		1677	Ad			148	R & Ad
44236	2619		Am		_	1677	R & Ad
	_	1677	Am	44252.1	4073	_	Ad & R
44237	2619		Am	44252 5	2619	140	R
44770	0010	1677	Am.	.	_	148 1677	R R
44238	2619	1677	Ad	44252 6	2619	1011	R R
44238 I	2619	1677	Ad Ad	442320	2019	148	Ř
44Z00 I	2019	1677	Ad			1677	Ĥ
44238 2	2619	1017	Ad	44252 7	2619		R
James &		1677	Ad			148	R
44238.3	2619		Ad	44252.8	-	1677	R
44ZJO.J		1677	Ad		2619		R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44252.8	(Cont)					1677	R
		148	R	44260 3	2619		Ĥ
		1677	R			148	R
44253	2619	140	R & Ad		2010	1677	R
		148	R & Ad	44260.4	2619	140	R
44253 5	37	1677	R&Ad Am			148	R R
122000	2619		A n	44260 5	2619	1677	R R
		148	Ř	T12000	2015	148	R R
		1677	Ř		_	1677	Ä
442536	2619		R	44260 6	2619		R .
		148	R		_	148	R
44253.7	37		Am			1677	R
	2619		R	44261	2619		R
		148	R R		_	148	R D
44254	2619	1677		44261.1	2619	1677	R
	2013	148	R R R R	44201.1	2019	1677	Ad Ad
	_	1677	Ř	44261 2	2619	1011	Ad
44254.5	2619		Ř	111012	2013	1677	Ad
	_	148	R	44261.3	2619		Ad
		1677	R	1		1677	Ad
44255	2619		R	44261.4	2619		Ad & R
		148	A & Ad	44001 -	0010	1677	Ad & R
44256	2619	1677	R R	44261.5	2619	148	R
200	2017	148	R			1677	R R
		435	Am	44261.6		806	n Ad
	_	1677	R	44261 7	2619		R
1425 63	2619		Ad	1		148 -	R
		1677	Ad			1677	R R
14256.5	2619		Ad	44262	2619		R
140EG 7	0610	1677	٨d	1	_	148	Ŗ
14256.7	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44969 *	0610	1677	R
14257	2619	10(1)	na R	44262.1	2619	1677	Ad & R
,		148	Ř	44262.2	2619	1011	Ad & R Ad
	_	435	Ř	1.202.2		1677	Ad
		1677	R	44252.3	2619		Ad
14258	2619		R			1677	Ad
		148	R	44262.4	2619		Ad
14050 1		1677	R			1677	Ad
14258.1	_	435	Ad	44262 5	2619		Ad
14258.2 14258.5	2619	435	Ad	44000.0	0010	1677	Ad
F200.0	2019	148	R R	44262.6	2619	1077	Ąd
		435	Am	442627	2619	1677	Ad Ad
	_	1677	R	77202 /	2019	1677 -	Ad Ad
4258.7		435	Ãd	44262.8	2619	1071	Ad
4258.9		435	Ad			16?7	Ad
4259	2619		R	44262.9	2619		Ad
		148	R			1677	Ad
4259 9	-	1677	R	44262 10	2619		Ad
4269 9 4260	2619	724	Ad	14000	0010	1677	Ad
7200	2019	148	R & Ad Ad & R	44263	2619	140	R
		1677	R & Ad			148	R
4260.1	2619	1011	R & Ad	44263.5	2619	1677	R
		148	Ad & R	T1400.0	2019	1677	Ad Ad
		1677	R & Ad	44264	2619	2017	R
4260 2	2619		R			148	R
		148	R			1677	Ř

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44265	2619		R			1677	R
		148	Ř	44278	2619		R
		998	Am.	1		148	Ř
	0010	1677	H	44000	0010	1677	R
44265.5	2619	148	A A	44279	2619	148	R R
		1677	R R			1677	R R
44265 9		724	Ad	44279.1		998	Λά
44266	2619		R	44279.2		148	Ad
		148	R			998	Ad
		731 1677	Am	44279.3		148	Ąd
		1677	R A	44070.4		998 148	Ad Ad
44267	2619	1717	Am R	44279.4	_	998	Ad
72201	2013	148	B	44279.5	3245	330	Ad
		1677	Ř	122.0.0		148	Ad
44267.5	2619		R	1		998	Ad
		148	R	44279.6		148	Ad
44000	0010	1677	R ,	44279.7	3245		Ad
44268	2619	148	R R	44280	2619	148	R R
	_	1677	R R	Ì	_	1677	n R
44269	2619	1011	Ř	44281	2619	1011	Ř
	3591		Am			148	R
		148	R			1677	R
		1677	R	44282	2619		Ŗ
44270	2619	148	R & Ad R & Ad			148	Ř R
		1677	R & Ad	44282 1	2619	1677	R R
44270.1	2619	1017	R	712321	2015	148	Ř
		148	Ř			1677	Ř
		1677	R	44283	2619		R
44270.2	2619		В	,		148	R
		148	R R	44284	2619	1677	R R
44270.3	2619	1677	Ad	44204	2019	148	R R
11210.0	2010	1677	Ad			1677	Ř
44270 4	2619		Ad	44285	2619		Ř
		1677	Ad			148	R
44271	2619		<u>R</u>	1		1677	R
		148	R	44287	2619	140	R
44272	2619	1677	R R			148 1677	R R
77010	2010	148	R R	44287.5	2619	1011	Ad
	_	1677	R	1		1677	Ad .
44273	2619		R	44288	2619		R
		148	R	1		148	Ŗ
44074	 9	1677	R	44289	2619	1677	R
44274	1782		R R	44209	2019	148	Ř R
	2619	_	Ř R		_	1677	R R
		148	R	44290	2619		R
		1677	R R	1		148	R
44275	2619	740	R	44001	0010	1677	R
	_	148 1677	R R	44291	2619	148	R R
44276	2619	1077	R R	1	_	1677	n R
12.0		148	Ř	44292	2619	1011	Ř
		1677	R			148	R
44277	2619		Ŗ	1		1677	R ·
			Am	44293	2619		R
	4665	148	R	12200		148	Ř

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
44293 (C	Cont.)			44323	1973		Am
	·	1677	R	1	2619		R
44294	2619		R			148	R
		148	Ř			1677	R
		1677	R	44324	2619		Ad
44295	2619		R			1677	Ad
		148	R	44324.1	2619		Ad
44296	2619	1677	R	44004.0	2070	1677	Ad
14290	2019	148	R	44324.2	2619	1.0707	Ad
	_	1677	R R	44324.3	2619	1677	Ad
4297	2619	1017	R	44024.0	2019	1677	Ad Ad
		148	Ř	Pt. 25,		1011	Au
		1677	R	Ch 2			
4298	2619		R	Art 7.5			
		148	Ŕ	heading			
		1677	R	(Sec 44325			
14300	2619		Ad	et seq.)	9		Am.
		148	Ad & R	-	1782	_	Am
4001		1677	Ad	44325	9	٠	Am
4301 4302	_	148	Ad & R	1	1782		Am
4302 4304	_	148 148	Ad	1	2619		R
4306	_	148	Ad Ad	44326	9	1677	R & Ad
4308	_	148	Ad	44320			Am
4309	_	148	Ad		1782 2619		Am R
4310	2619	1.10	R			1677	R
		148	Ř	44327	9	1011	Am
		1677	R		1782		Am
4311	2619		Ř R		2619	_	R
		148	R	ì		1677	R
	·	1677	R R R	44328	9		Am
4312	2619		R		1/02		Am
	_	148	R	1	2619		R
4313	2619	1677	Ř	44000		1677	R & Ad
4010	2019	148	R R	44329	9	_	Am
	_	1677	R,		1782 2619	_	Am R
4314	1759	1011	Am	!	2019	1677	R.
	2619		R ·	44331	2619	1071	Am
		148	Ĥ			1677	Am
		1677	R	44332	2619		Am
4315	2619		R R			148	Am
		148	R	1		1677	Am
401.0	2010	1677	R	44332 5	2619		Am
4316	2619	140	R R R			1677	Am
	_	148	K	44333	2619		Āт
4317	2619	1677	R R	44904	0610	1677	Am
TOT (2019	148	R R	44334	2619	16?7	Am
	_	1677	R R	44335	2619	10:7	Am
4318	2619	7011	Ad & R	*********	2019	1677	Am Am
		1677	Ad & R	44336	2619	1011	Am Am
4320	2619		R	1.300	2010	1677	Am
		148	R	44337	2619		Am
		1677	R	1		1677	Am
4321	2619		R	44338	2619		Am
		148	R R R	ļ		1677 .	Am
		1677	R	44339	2619		Am
1322	2619		R			1677	Am
		148	R R	44340	2619		Am
		1677	K	1		1677	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44341	2619	1677	Am Am	44395	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44343	2619		Am	44396	2619		Ad
44345	2619	1677	Am Am	44397	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44346	2619	1677 1677	Am Am	44398	2619	1677 1677	Ad Ad
44348	2619	1677	Am Am Am	44400	2619	1677	Ad Ad Ad
44349	2619	1677	Am Am	44401	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44350	2619	1677	Am Am	44402	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44552	2619	1677	Am Am	44403	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44354	2619	1677	Am Am	44404	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44355	2619	1677	Am Am	44405	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44360	2619	1677	Am Am	44406	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44370	2620	148	Ad Ad	44407	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44371	2620	148	Ad Ad	44408	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44372	2620	148	Ad Ad	44409	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44373 44374		148 148	Ad Ad	44410	2619	1677	Ad Ad
44375 44376		148 148	Ad Ad	44420	2619	1677	Am Am
44380	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44421	2619	1677	Am Am
44381	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44421.5	2619 2775		Am Am
44382	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44422	2619	1677	Am Am
44383	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44423	2619	1677	Am Am
44384	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44424	2619	1677	Am Am
44385	2619	1677	Ad	44425	2619	1677	Am Am
44386	2619	1677	Ad Ad Ad	44426	2619	1677	Am Am
44387	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44438	2619	1677	Am Am
44388	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44439	2619	1677	Am Am
44389	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44450	2619	1677	Am R
44390 44391	2619 2619	1677	Ad Ad Ad	44451	2619	1677	R R R
44391	2619	1677	Ad Ad Ad	44452	2619	1677 1677	R R R
44392	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44453	2619	1677	R R
44394	2619	1677	Ad Ad	44454	2619	1677	R R
730VI		1677	Ad	44455	2619		R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44455 (C	ont \			T	r	1697	Ad
**************************************	ont.;	1677	R	44670	2619	1677	Am
44456	2619		Ŕ	11010	2010	1677	Am
		1677	R	1		1882	R
44457 *	2619		R		7	2170	R & Ad
44458	2619	1677	R R	44670.1	2619	1077	Am
11100	2019	1677	R R	1	_	1677 1882	Am Am
44459	2619	2011	Ř	446703	2619	1002	Am
		1677	R	1	3590		Am
44460	2619		R		 ,	1677	Am -
44461	2619	1677	R R	44670.4	2619	1882	Am
41401	2019	1677	R R	44010.4	2019	1677	Am Am
44462	2619	1011	Ř			1882	Am
		1677	Ř	44670.5	2619		Am
44463	2619		<u>R</u>			1677	Am
44464	0010	1677	R	440000	****	1882	Am
44464	2619	1677	R R	44670.6	2619	1677	Am
44465	2619	1077	R H			1882	Am Am
11100		1677	Â	446707	2619	1002	Am
44466	2619		R			1677	Am
		1677	R	İ		1882	Am
44467	2619	1677	R	446709	2619	1077	Am
44491	2619 ·	10/1	R Am			1677 1882	Am. Am
	4067		Am	44671	2619	1002	Am
		1677	Am	1		1677	Am
44491.5	3718		Ad			1882	Am
44492	2619	000	Am	44671 1	2619		Ann
		998 1677	Am Am			1677	Am
44493	2619	1011	Am	44671.2	2619	1882	Am Am
		998	R	11011.2	2010	1677	Am
		1677	Am	1		1882	Am
44494	2619	1000	Am .	446713	2619		Am
44495.5	4067	1677	Am	1	_	1677	Am
44496	2619		Ad Am	44671 4	2619	1882	Am Am
11100		1677	Am	110111	2013	1677	Am
44500	2536		Ad		$\cdot =$	1882	Am
44501	2536		Ad	44671.5		1882	Ad
44502	2536	1400	Ad	44672		1677	Ad
44579 44640	2619	1492	Ad Ad	44672 1 44672 2	_	1677 1677	Ad
*1VIV	2013	1677	Ad	446723	_	1677	Ad Ad
44666	2619		Ad	44672.4		1677	Ad
		1677	Ad	44673		1677	Ad
44666.1	2619	1000	Ad	44673.1		1677	Ad
44667	2619	1677	Ad	44673 2	_	1677	Ad
	2015	1677	Ad Ad	44673.3 44673.4		1677 1677	Ad Ad
44667.2	2619		Ad	44673.5		1677	Λď
	_	1677	Ad	44673.6		1677	Ad
446673	2619	=	Ad	44673 7		1677	Ad
44668	2619	1677	Ad	44673 8	0010	1677	Ad
11 000	2019	1677	Ad Ad	44675	2619	1677	Ad
44669	2619	2011	Ad	44676	2619	1011	Ad Ad
		1677	Ad			1677	Ad
44669.5	2619		Ad	44677	2619		Ad
				l			

44677 (Cont) 1677 Ad 44754 997 — 46680 — 1882 R & Ad 44755 997 — 46680.02 — 1882 R & Ad 44755 997 — 46680.03 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1700 — 46890.04 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1700 — 46890.05 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1700 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44760 — 1677 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44762 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44762 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44763 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44763 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44763 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44763 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 44763 — 1700 — 1677 — 1882 R & 46890.12 — 1882 R & 44764 — 1700 — 1677 —	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
44680 1 1882 R 44755 997 44680.03 1882 R 44756 997 44680.04 1882 R 44760 1700 44680.05 1882 R 44760 1700 44680.06 1882 R 44760 1700 44680.07 1882 R 44761 1700 44680.09 1882 R 2619 44680.11 1882 Ad 44762 1700 44680.11 1882 R 2619 44680.11 1882 R 2619 44680.11 1882 R 2619 44680.11 1882 R 2619 44680.11 1882 R 2619 44680.10 514 Am 5680 1 1882 R 5619 4680.11 1882 R 44763 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 4680.11 1700 4680.11 1882 R 44764 1700 4680.11 1882 R 44765 1700 4680.11 1882 R 44765 1700 4680.11 1882 R 44765 1700 4680.11 1882 R 44760 1700 4680.11 1882 R 1882 R 44760 1700 4680.11 1882 R 1882 R 1882 R 1882 R 1700 44700 1882 R 17	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
1882 R 44756 997 44890.03 1882 R 44756 997 44890.04 1882 R 44760 1700 1677 44890.05 1882 R 44761 1700 1677 44890.07 1882 R 44761 1700 1677 44690.08 1882 R 44762 1700 1677 44690.09 1882 R 44762 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44762 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44762 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44763 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44764 1700 1882 R 44764 1700 1882 R 44764 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44764 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44764 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44764 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44764 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44764 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44760 1700 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 44790 2619 1677 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44690.01 1882 R 44790 4127 44790 4127 44790 4127 44790 4127 44790 4127 44790 4127 41790 4143 414790 4147	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
44690.03	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
4489.0.6	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
44690.06	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
44690.06	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
44680.07	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
Add Add	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
1882 R 2619 1677 1677 1682 R 44762 1700 1677 16	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
44680.09	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
1882	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 And & R 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 2170 44704 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44706 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44706 2692 Ad & R 44794 2170 44707 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44707 44707 2692 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	
44703 3718 And & R 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 2170 44704 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44706 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44706 2692 Ad & R 44794 2170 44707 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44707 44707 2692 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R	Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R	Ad & R
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad
44703 3718 Am 44793 2619 2170 44703.5 2692 Ad & R 44704 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44706 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44707 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44708 2692 Ad & R 44709 4443 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677	Ad & R
44703 3718 — Am 44793 2619 — 1677 44703.5 — 2692 Ad & R — 2170 44704 — 2692 Ad & R — 44794 2619 — 1677 44706 — 2692 Ad & R — 44794 2619 — 1677 44706 — 2692 Ad & R — 2170 44707 — 2692 Ad & R — 44794 5 2619 — 2170 44700 4443 — Ad & R — 44794 5 2619 — 1677 44790 4443 — Ad & R — 44794 5 2619 — 1677 44790 4443 — Ad & R — 44794 5 2619 — 1677	Ad & R
2692 Ad & R — 1677 44703.5 2592 Ad & R 44794 2619 44704 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 44706 2692 Ad & R 2170 44706 2692 Ad & R 2170 447070 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 44700 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad Ad & R
44700.5 2692 Ad & B 44794 2619 2670 44706 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44706 2692 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 2170 44700 46 R 44794 5 2619 2170 44700 44704 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677 44780 4443 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677 44780 4443 Ad & R 44795 2619	
44704 — 2692 Ad & R 44794 2619 1677 44706 — 2692 Ad & R — 2170 44706 — 2692 Ad & R — 2170 44707 2692 Ad & R — 44794 5 2619 1677 44700 4443 — Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677 44700 4443 — Ad & R 44794 5 2619 1677	Ad & R Ad
44705 2692 Ad & R 1677 44706 2692 Ad & R 2170 44707 2692 Ad & R 44794 5 2619 44730 4443 Ad & R 44794 7 2619 44730 4443 Ad & R 44794 9619	Ad & R
44706 — 3692 Ad & R 44707 — 3692 Ad & R 44707 — 3692 Ad & R 44720 4443 — Ad & R 4470 Ad & R	Ad & R
44707 <u>2692</u> Ad & R 44794 5 2619 44720 4443 <u>Ad & R</u> 1677 44791 4443 <u>Ad & R</u> 44795 2619	Ad
44720 4443 Ad & R 1677	Ad & R
44791 4443 Ad & B 44795 9619	Ad & R
7778	Ad & R
44722 4443 Ad & R 1677	Ad & R
44723 4443 Ad & R 44801 2596	Am
44730 2619 Ad 44804 998	R
1677 Ad 44806 1984	Am
44731 2619 Ad 44811 2449	R & Ad
1677 Ad 44812 2449	R
44750 997 Ad 44819 435	R
3535 Ad 44830 998 4665 Ad 44830.3 9 44751 997 Ad 1782 3535 Ad 2619	Āт
4665 Ad 44830.3 9	Am
44751 997 Ad 1782	Am
3535 Ad 2619	R
44752 997 Ad 44836 1585 1677 44752 997 Ad 44841 998 4665 Ad 44841 998 44753 997 Ad 44850 4056 3355 Ad 44854 4056 1585	R Arm
44752 997 Ad 44836 1585 3535 Ad 44841 998	Am R
4665 Ad 44849 4056	
44753 997 Ad 44850 4056	Am
3535 Ad 44854 4056	Am Am
4665 Ad 44865 1708	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44868	3591		Am	44949	3389		Am
44869	3591		Am	4495l	3403		Am
44880		998	R	44952		798	Am
44882		798	Am	44955		798	Am
		998	Am & RN	44971	4056		R
		300			4000	998	Ř
,			(as am by	449785			
			ŠB 798) & R	44981		998	Am
44883		798	Am	44986	420		R (as ad by
		998	Am & RN				Sec 11, Stats
			(as am by				1982, Ch 1314
			(as am by SB 798) & R				& Am (as am
44004		998					by Sec 10,
44884			R				Dy 300 10,
44885		798	R				Stats 1982, Ch
		998	R				1314)
44865.5	9		Am	44987	2885		Am
11000.0	1780		Am	11001		1142	Am
	1782 3389			45021		998	Ř
	3369		Am			990	
		998	R	45023 4	9		Am
44886		998	R		2619		Am
44887		998	R			1677	Am ·
44889		998	Ř	45026		998	R
44000						998	. Ř
44890		998	R	45027		930	
44891		998	R	45028	3403		Am
44897		998	Am	45053		998 998	R
44901	3389		Am	45054		998	R
11001	••••	798	Am	45103		1270	Am
						1971	Am
		2562	Āт	45113			
44903	3389		Am	45117		2074	Āт
		798	R	45127	1491		Am
44903.7		998	Am	45128	1491		R
44922	2192		Am	45129	1491		R
71322	2102	998	Am	45130	1491		Ř
44000	_			45132	1491	_	Am
44926		998	Am		1491		
449285	3271		Λd	45133		998	R
44929	960	_	Am	45192	1593		Am
44929 20		798	Am (as ad by	45195	1593		Am
11020 20	_		SB 998)	45210		1142	Ad
		998		45253		967	Am
		998	Ad (RN) & Ad		0700	901	
44929.21	3389		Am	45273	3528		Am
		798	Am (as ad by	45298	1336		Am
			SB 998)	45303		998	Am
		998	Ad (RN) & Ad	45308	228		Am
	_	2562	Am		1691	_	Am
	_			1			Am
44929 22		998	Ad	45050	2881	2004	
		2562	R .	45350		2024	Ad
44929 23		998	Ad	45351		2024	Ad
44929.24	3389		Am	45352		2024	Ad
	••••	998	Ad	45353		2024	Ad & R
44000 0**				45354		2024	Ad
44929.25		998	Ad	45354			
44929 26		998	Ad	45355		2024	Ad
44929.27		998	Ad	45356		2024	Ad
44929.28		998	Ad	45451	3075		Am
44929 29		998	Ad	45452	3075		Am
44040	3389	330		20302	55.5	1313	R
44948	3369	500	Am	45450 -	0075	1010	
		798	R	45452 5	3075		Ad
	_	2562	Am	45470	4326		Ad
449483	3389		R	45502	2536		Ad
. 1310 0	••••	798	Am	46010	3351		Am
				40010		_	
		2562	Am	1	3689		Am . n.
449485	3389		R	į.	3809		Am & RN
		798	R	460101	2535		Am
			Am	460105	3351		Am
		2562					

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
46010.5	(Cont.)			48002	827		
	3809		Am & RN	48003	827	_	Am R
46011	3809		Am	48010	041	998	n Am
46012	3809		Am	48012		998	Am & RN
460137	93		<u>A</u> m	48013		998	R
46013.9	93		R	48020		998	R
46015	3809	998	R	48030		998	R
46016	1815	_	Am Ad	48040 48060	2393	998	R,
46020	3809		Ad	48200	2393	998	Ad Am
46020 1	3809		Ad	48204	2695	990	Am
46020.3	3809		Ad		3272	_	Am
46020.5	3809	_	Ad	48205	3809	_	Am & RN &
46020 7 46621	3809		Ad				Ad (RN)
46022	3809 3809		Ad	40000		998	Am
46023	3809		Ad Ad	48205 1 48205.5	3809 1231		Ad
46024	3809	_	Ad	40200.5	3809		.Ad
46111		2004	R (as am by	48205 6	3809		Ad (RN) Ad
			Sec 2, Stats	482063	93	_	Am
			Sec 2, Stats 1985, Ch. 339)	48212		998	Am
			& Am (as am	48212.5	87		Ad
	,		by Sec 1, Stats	48215	3809		Ad (RN)
46114	3583		1985, Ch 339)	48225	2281		<u>A</u> m
46116	0000	998	Am R	48227 48228		998	R
46143	_	998	Ř	48229		998 998	R R
46180.1		998	Ř	48232	1369	333	Am
46201		998	Am	48310	2110		Ad
46202	40		Am	48311	2110	_	Ad
	2935		Am	48312	2110		Ad
46245 6	4577	939	Am	48313	2110		Ad
46300	_	435	Ad Am	48314 ` 48315	2110		Ad
46300 5		148	Ad	48316	2110 2110		Ad
46307	=	998	Ad	48317	2110		Ad Ad
46307.1	=	998	Ad	48318	2110	_	Ad
46320		998	Am	48325	382		Ad
46360		998	Am	48342	2387	_	Am
46361 46362		998	R			2580	Am
46363	_	998 998	R R	483427	2387		Ad
46365		998	R	48350	2387	2580	Ad
46366		998	R	40300	2307	2455	Ad & R Ad
46367		998	R			2580	Ad & R
46392	3809	_	R & Ad	48351	2387		Ad & R
46500		998	R & Ad			2455	Ad
46501		998	R & Ad	40000		2580	Ad & R
46502 46510		998 998	R R	48352	2387	A 485	Ad & R
46511	_	998	R R			2455	Ad
46512		998	R R	48353	2387	2580	Ad & R Ad & R
46513		998	Ř	***************************************	2001	2455	Ad
46621		998	Ad (RN)			2580	Ad & R
46700	660		Ad	48354		2455	Ad
46701 46702	660 660		Ad	48355	2387	_	Ad & R
46703	660		Ad Ad			2455	Ad
46704	660	_	Ad	48356	2387	2580	Ad & R Ad & R
48000	2506		Am	40000	2001	2455	Ad ex H
		998	Am			2580	Ad & R
48001		998	Ř	48360	2387		Ad & R
						_	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
48360 (C	Cont)				_	1313	Am
	<u> </u>	2580	Ad & Il	48913	1231		Āт
48361	2387	2580	Ad & Fl Ad & Fl	48914	439	1313	Am Am
48413	1019	2000	Am	48915	56	1010	Am
	1218	_	Am	489151	2590	=	Ad
48416	1218	998	Ad	48916.5	1640		Ad
48630 48631		998 998	R R	48918 48921	_	15 1313	Am Am
48632	_	998	R	48926	3832		Ad
48633		998	R	48931	2232		Am
48634 48635		998 998	R R	48980	37	_	Am. (as am by Stats 1986, Ch
48636		998	R				97 and as am
48637	=	998	R				by Sec 1, SB
48637.1		998	R		439		136)
48637.2 48637.3	_	998 998	R R		439 552		Am Am
48638	\equiv	998	R		1200	_	Am (as am by
48639		998	R				Stats 1988, Ch
48640 48641		998 998	R R		1425		65) Am
48645		1112	Am		1783	_	Am
48650	_	998 998	R		2507		Am
48651 48652	_	998 998	R R	ŀ	2947		Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch
48653		998	R				65)
48654		998	R		4414		Am
48655 48656		998 998	R R		_	136 998	Am Am
48657		998	R			1313	Am
48658		998	R	48986	4204		Ad
48659 48660	_	998 998	R R	49001 49050	611	693	Am Ad
48661	_	998	Ř	15000	1640	_	Ad
48662		998	R		2496		Ad
48663 48664	_	998 998	R R	49051	3458 611		Ad Ad
48665		998	R	49001	2496	_	Ad
48666	=	998	R	49052	611		Ad
48667	_	998	R R	40000	2496		Ad
48668 48669		998 998	R R	49060	1446 2496		Ad Ad
48670		998	R	49061	1446	=	Ad
48671		998	R	40000	2496		Ad
48672 48673	_	998 998	R R	49062 49067	2496 2110		Ad Am
48674		998	R	49067.5	3944	_	-Ad
48675	_	998	R	49069	0045	1090	Am & R & Ad
48676 48677	_	998 998	R R	49117 49360	3642 3152	_	Am Ad
48810		998	R	49360.5	3152		Ad
48900	56	_	Am	49361	3152		Ad
	2110 2800		Am Am	49361 5 49362	3152 3152		Ad Ad
48900.1	1603	=	Ad	49362 5	3152		Ad
40001 5	3535		Ad '	49363	3152		Ad
48901.5 48902	2800	1300	Ad Am	49363 5 49364	3152 3152		Ad Ad
		1657	Am	493645	3152		Ad
48904 5	2794		Ąd	49365	3152		Ad
48911	439		Am	49365 5	3152		Ad

Pant	Assem							_
Section	bill	bil	Effect	Section	Assen:	ıbly Sens bili		
49366	3152		Ad			DIL	Effect	Ÿ
49366.5	3152		Ad	49594		- 2165	Ad	
49367	3152		Ad			- 2841		
49367.1			Αď	49595	_	- 2165	Ad	
49367.5	3152		Ad	1		9841	Ad	
49401		998	R	49600	3044	_	Am	
49403.5			Ãd & F	40004		998 998	Ad	
	4389		Ad	49601		998	Ad	
49403.6	925	_	Ad	49602		998	Ad	
	4389		Ad	51001		998	R	
49404		998	Ř	51060	552		Ãd	
49410		870	Am	F100.	2947		Ad	
		2343	Am	51061	552		Ad	
40		2739	Am	F1001 -	2947		Ad	
49410.2		870	Am	51061.5	2947	_	Ad	
		2343	Am	51062	552		Ād	
		2739	Am	W	2947		· Ad	
49410.7	2509		Am	51200	_	1720	Am	
		870	Am	51201		998	R	
		2343	Am .	51201.5	144		Âd .	
		2739	Am	51202	9		Am `	
494108	4120		Ad	- 1	134		Am	
49412	9		Ad & R	- 1	144		Am (as am by	
	1911		Ad	1			Sec. 3, SB 2234	
	3002		Ad	}	4		or AB 2941)	
49413	2122		Ad		Ž 941		Am	
	3002	_	Ad			2234	Am	
49414	3002		· Ad	51203	9		Am	
49415	3002		Ad		134		Am	
49420		998	R	1	144		Am (as am by	
49421		998	Ä	1			Sec 4, SB 2234	
49423.5	2913		Ām	ł			or AB 2941)	
49423.6	2913		Ad	1	2941		Am	
49427	226		Ad	1		789	Am	
19427.5	226		Ad	W		2234	Am	
19440		998	Ř	512045		998	Ad	
19441		998	Ŕ	51206	2843		Am	
9442		998	D D	51207		640	Ād	
9443		998	Ř	51210	2843		Am	
9444		998	R R R			998	Am	
9452.5		1313	Ř	512105	9		Ad	
9453 9502		998	Ř		144		Ad	
9502		998	Ř	51211		998	R	
9533	4176		Ām	51213		998	Ĥ	
9559		2201	Am	51215	4178		Ād	
9590	1117		Ad	E1010	7007	1313	Am	
	3725		Ad	51216	4178		Ad	
	4446		Ad .	E1015		1313	Am	
	_	693	Ad	51217	4178		Ad	
	_	2165	Ad	FIGURE		1313	Am	
		2841	Ad	512175		1313	Am	
591	1117		Ad	51217.7	77-77	1313	Am	
	3725		Ad.	51218	4178		Ad	
	4446		Ad	F1550		1313	Am	
		2165	Ad	51220	. 9		Am (as am by	
		2841	Ad			_	Sec. 2, Stats	
592	4446	-014	Ad				1985, Ch. 1222	
		2165	Ad				and Sec 3,	
		2841	Ad				Stats 1986, Ch	
193	4446		Ad .				1339)	
			Ad		144		Am (as am by	
			Ad			_	Stats 1986,	
							Ch 1339)	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
51220 (C	ont.) 742	_	R (as am by Stats 1985, Ch 1992) & Am & R (as am	51265 51266	3458 2941	2197 2234 2197 2234	Ad Ad Ad Ad
51220.5 51221.1 51225.3	1375 87 51	378	by Stats 1986, Ch. 1339) & Ad Am Ad Ad Ad (as ad by Sec 2, Stats 1985, Ch. 1158) Am (as am by Sec. 1, Stats 1985, Ch. 1158 & as ad by Sec	51270 51270.5 51271 51272 51500 51501 51516 51551 51551.5 51700 51701	828 828 828 4178	2234 1796 1796 1796 1796 ————————————————————————————————————	Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am Ad Ad Ad R
51226 51226.3 51226.5 51227 51229 51229.5 51229.7	4093 4205 2170 2170 144	2422 2422 —————————————————————————————	2, Stats 1985, Ch 1158) Am (as am by Sec 1, Stats. 1987, Ch. 256) Am Ad Ad R Ad Ad Ad Ad	51710 51747 51755 - 51756 51757 51758 51760.5 51769.5	3403 997 997 997 997 3556	998 	R Ad R R R Ad Ad Am Ad (RN) Am & RN (as enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch 1010)
51229,8 51230 51231 51232 51232 51233 51234 Pt 28, Ch. 2,	144 9 2211 9 2211 9 2211 2211 2211		Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	Pt 28, Ch 5, Art. 73, heading (Sec 51775 et seq) Pt 28, Ch 5, Art. 7.4, heading (Sec. 51775	_	2637	Am & RN
Art. 5 heading (Sec. 51260 et seq)	134 2941 134 676 1919 2941	2234 789	Aro Aro Aro Aro Aro Aro Aro	et seq) 51804 51805 51806 51806 51807 51807 51807.5 51808 51808.5 51830	1230 1230 1230 1230 1230 1230 1230 1230	2637 	Ad (RN) Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R R Ad & R
51260.1 51260.5 51261	2194 2381 134 2941	2234 627	Am Ad Ad Ad R R & Ad	51832 51833 51850.1 51851 51852 51865	134	998 998 2802 611	R Am Ad Am Am Ad
51263 51264	1943 1943 2941	789	R & Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	51865.5 51866.5 51866.5 51867 51867.5	4637 4637 4637 4637 4637		Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
51870	4104 4525		R & Ad & R Ad & R	51879.3	1378 4104		R R
51871	4104		R & Ad & R	51879.5	1378		R
	4525		Ad & R		4104		R.
51871.5	4104		Ad & R	51879.20	144	198	Ad
51872	4525 4104		Ad & R R & Ad & R	51881	196		Am Am
31072	4525		Ad & R	51890	134		Am
51872.2	4104		Ad & B		144		Am
	4525		Ad & R	l	196		Am
51872.4	4104		Ad & R	į.	2941	2234	Am Am
51872 6	4525 4104	_	Ad & R Ad & R	51902	4389		Ad
310120	4525		Arl &r R	51922		1605	Ad
516728	4104		Ad & R	51925	9		Ad
	4525		Ad & R Ad & R	51926	9		Ad
518729	4104		Ad & K	51927 51928	9		Ad , Ad
51873	4525 3403		Ad & R Am	51929	9		Ad
91919	4104		R & Ad & R	51930	ğ		Ad
	4525		Ad & R	02500	1200		Ad
51873.1	4104		R		4414		Ad
		514	Am	[136 2840	Ad & R Ad & R
51873.2	4104 4104		R R	51931		2040	Ad & N
51873.3 51874	4104		Ad & R	01301	4414		Ad
V1011	4525		Ad & R	1	_	136	Ad & R
518745	4104		Ad & R Ad & R			2840	Ad & H
	4525		Ad & R	51932	4414	136	Ad Ad & R
51875	2293		Am (as am by Sec 1 of bill)	[2840	Ad & R
	4104		R & Ad & R	51933	4414	2010	Ad
	4525		Ad & R	1 01000		136	Ad & R
		514	Am (as am by		7.77	2840	Ad & R
			Sec. 1 of	51934	4414	136	Ad & R Ad & R
51875.05	2293		AB 2293) Ad	ŀ		2840	Ad & R
51875.1	4104	_	R.	51935		2840	Ad & R
51875 3	4104	_	Ř	51940	1200		Ad
51875.5	4104		R	51941	1200		Ąd
51875.7	4056	. —	Am	51942	1200		Ad Ad
51875.9	4104 4104		R R	51943 51944	1200 1200		Ad
51876	4104		R & Ad & B	51945	1200		Ad
01010	4525		Ad & H	52000	37		Am
		514	Am		1783	998	Am.
51877	4104		R & Ad & R	52001	3077	000	Am Am
51877.1	4525 4104		Ad & R	52001	1617	300	A
27011.1	4525	_	Ad & R Ad & R	52012	37		Ām
51877.5	4104	_	Ad & R		1783		Am
	4525	_	Ad & R	1	3077		Ām
51877.7	4104		Ad & R Ad & R	52016.5	3403 9		Am Ad
E1077 0	4525 4104		Ad & R	0.01020	2619		Ad
51877.8	4525		Ad & R	1		1677	Ad
51878	4104	_	R & Ad & R Ad & R	52035	37		Am
	4525		Ad & R	1	1783 3077		Am Am
51878.5	3564 4104		Am R	1	3017	998	Am Am
51879	1378		R R	52043	_	998 998	R
	4104		Ř	52048			Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
52048 (C	ont.)			ř	2623		Ad
	2619		Am			436	Ad
		1677	Am			1677	Ad
52049.5	- 9		Ad			1843	Ad
	625		Ad	52083	2619		Ad
		1677	Ad		2623		Ad
52050	2641		Ad			1677	Ad
52051	2641		Ad	52086	9		Ad
52052	2641		Ad	1	2619	_ :	Ad
52060	37		Am	1	2623		Ad
02000	1617		Ŕ	1		436	Ad
	1617 1783		Am			1677	Ad
	3077		Am	52087	9		Ad
52061	1617	_	R		2619		Ad
526d1.5	37		Ad			436	Ad
OLUGIA)	1617		R			1677	Ad
	1783	_	Ad	52088	9		Ad
	3077		Ad		2619		Λd
52062	37		Am			436	Ad
02002	1617		R			1677	Ad.
	1617 1783		Am.	52088.5	2619		Ad
52063	37	_	Am	1 02000		1677	Ad
02000	1617		R	52089			Ad
	1783	_	Am	02000	2619		Ad
	3077		Am			436	Ad
52063.5	37		Ad]		1677	Ad
02000.0	1783	_	Ad	52090	- 9		Ad
	3077		Ad	02000	2619	_	Ad
52064	1617	= ,	B ·		2020	436	Ad
	1617	,	Ř		_	1677	Ad
52065	1617 1617		Ad	52091	2619	1011	Ad
52066			Ad	02001	220	1677	Ad
52070	1617 1617	_	Ad	52092	2619	2011	Ad
52071	1017		Ad	02032	2015	1677	Ad
52072	1617		Ad	52093	2619	2011	Ad
52073	1617		Ad	32030	2013	1677	Ad
52074	1617			52094	2619	1011	Ad
52075	1617		Ad	32054	2019	1677	Ad
52080	9		Ad	52095	2619	1011	Ad
	1617		Ad	32093	2019	1677	Ad
	2619		Ad	52096	2619	1071	Ad
	2623		Ad	32090	2019	1677	Ad
		436	Ad	70. 40	_	1011	nu
		1677	Ad	Pt. 28,			
		1843	Ad	Ch 7,			
52081	9	=	Ad	Art. 1,			
	2619		٨d	heading			
	2623		Ąd	(Sec 52130		0000	Ad (RN)
		436 1677	Ad	et seq)		2037	VO (DIA)
		1677	Ad	Pt. 28,			
		1843	Ad	Ch 7,			
52082	9		Ad	Art 25,			
	2619		Ad	heading			
	2623		Ad	(Sec 52130		ACOM.	4 E. DM
		436	Ad	et seq.) 52150	0001	2637	Am & RN
		1677	Ad	52150	2064	_	R
		1843	Ad	52151	2064	_	R
52083	2619		Ad	52152	2064		R
,	2623		Ad		4056	. —	Am
		1677	Ad	52153	2064		R
		1843	Ad	52154	2064		R
52084	9 2619		Ad Ad	52155	4056 2064	_	Am R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
FOIEC	2064		R		406		R
52156	2004 4056		n Am	1	1783		Ad & R
52157	2064		R		3077		Ad & R
52158	2064		Ř	52178 4	37		A
52159	2064	. ===	Ř	, 521101	406		A R
52159 5	2064	_	Ad		1783	_	Am
52160	37		Am		3077		Am
	1783		Am	52182	3403		Am
	3077		Am	52185	3403		Am
52160.5	37		Ad	52190	3040		Ad & B
	1783		Ad	52190.5	3040		Ad & R
~~.	3077		Ad	52191	3040		Ad & R
52161	37		DA & R	52191.5	3040	=	Ad & B
	406 1783		Am D & 13	52192 52192 5	3040 3040		Ad & R Ad & R
	3077		R & Ad R & Ad	52192 5	3040		Ad & R
52163	37		Am	52193 5	3040		Ad & R
32100	406		Am	52193.7	3040		Ad & R Ad & R
	1783		Am	52194	3040		Art & B
	3077		Am	52194 5	3040	_	Ad & R Ad & R
521633	37		Ad	521947	3040		Ad & R
	1783		Ad	52195	3040		Ad & R
	3077		Ad	52195 5	3040		Ad & R
52163 5	406		Am	52196	3040	=	Ad & R
52164 1	37		Am.	52196.5	3040		Ad & B
	406		Am.	52197	3040		Ad & R Ad & R
	1783		Am	521975	3040		Ad & H
F0104.4	3077		Am	52198	3040		Ad & R Ad & R
52164 4	406		R	52198.5 52199	3040 3040	_	Ad & n
52164 5 52165	406 37		Am Am	52200	3040		Am
32103	406		Am	02400	1617		R
	1783		Am		1783		Äd
	3077		Am		3077		Ad
521655	1783		Ad			2234	Ad
	3077		Ad	52201	1617		R
52166	37		R & Ad	1	1783		Ad —
	406	<u>'</u>	Am	į.	3077		Ad
52166 1	37 37 37 37		Ad	1		2234	Ad
52166.2	37		Ad	52202	1617		R,
52166.4	37		Αd		1783		Ad
52167	406	_	Am R	1	3077	2234	Ad Ad
	1783		Am	52203	1617	2201	R
	3077	_	Am	02203	1783		Ad
52171.6	406		Am	1	3077		Ad
52172	37		R	1		2234	Ad
	406		Ř	52204	1617		R
52173	37		Am	1	1783		Ad
	406		Ām	1	3077		Ad
	1783	-	Am	1	3078	2004	Am.
-0.5	3077		Am	FOROE	0**	2234	Ad
52175	406	=	Am.	52205	37 1617		Am
52176	37		Am	1	1783		R Ad
	951 1783		Am Am	1	3077		Ad
	3077		Am	†	0017	2234	Ad
52178	3077 37		R	52206	37		Am
Jairo	406		R	1	1617	_	R
52178 1	37	_	Ŕ		1783		Ad
	406		R R B		3077		Ad
521783	37		R			2234	· Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Sect	ion	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
	1015		10	5233	e o	0220 -		Ad	
52207	1617 1783		R Ad	523	15.D	2332 · 4623	_	Ad	
	1783			523	ne Ne	1595		Ad '	
	3077	2234	Ad Ad	523		4056	_	Am	
	37	2234		523	16 16	4000	2422	Ad	
52208	31		Am	523		4393	4744	Ad	
	1617		R	523		4030	998	R	
	1783		Ad	524	24	2943	300	Ād	
	3077	2234	Ad	524		3403		Am	
waann	37	2234	Ad	524		3400	998	R	
52209	37		Am	524		2386	330	ñ.d	
	1617	 -	R Ad	524	200 1	2386		Ad	
	1783			524	902			14	
	3077	2234	Ad	524	00.2	2386	_	Ad	
	1015	2234	Ϋď	524	7U.J	2386		Ad	
52210	1617		R,	524	92.2	2386		44	
	1783 3077	_	Ad			2386	_	Ad	
	3077	2234	Αď	524	923 924	2386		Ad	
		2234	Ad	524	92 4 92 5	2386	_	Ad.	
52211	1617	_	R.			2386		Ad	
	1783		Ad	524		2386	_	Ad	
	3077	_	Ad	524	94 1 94 2	2386		Ad	
	3078		Am			2386		Au Ad	
		2234	Ād	524	943		_	Au Ad	
52212	1617		R	324	94.4	2386 2386		Au Ad	
	1783		Ad	324	94.5			AG .	
	3077	_	Ād	524	94 6	2386		AG.	
	3078		Am Ad	524	94.7	2386		Ad	
		2234	Ad	524	948	2386		Ad	
52212 5	3077		Ad		94.9	2386 3763	_	Am	
	3078		Ad	525	01		432	Ad	
52213	37		R	525	012	93	432		
	904		R	525	015	3403		Am Am	
	1617	_	R	i			=	Am	
	1783		R	525		4255	_	Am A	
	3077		R.	525	12	4056	432	Am	
		2234	Ad	526			432	Am	
52213 5	37		R	526				Ad	
	904		R	520	161	3618	9	Ad	
	1617		R	526	163	-	2486	Ad Ad	
	1783		"R		164	1412	2400	Ad	
	3077		R	522	166	1412	_	Ad	
522137	1617		Ad	1		4003	\equiv		
52214	37		R		167	3719	9	Ad . B	
	1617		R	52	320	=		Ad & R Ad & R	
	1783		Ŗ				2526	AG & R	
	3077		Ŗ	520	521		9 2526	Ad & D	
52301		1868	Ām				2520 9	Adka	
52302 3	4056		Am	52	522		2526	Adka	
52302 5		2422	Am				2020	Ad & D	
52314	3470		Am		522 3	_	9 9 9	Ad & D	
523146	3470		R	52	322 5		9	Ad ox It	
52321	93 332		Am	52	523		OFOC 9	AU OC II	
	332		Дm		20.4	_	2526 9	At ot h	
	3403		Am		324	_	2526	AG OC II	
52335	3403 2332 2332		Am	٠١			2020	AG OC II	
52335 2	2332		Am Am Ad		524 5	_	2526	Ad & RRAAd & RRAAd & RRAAd & RRAAd & RRAAd & RRAAd & RRAAd & Ad &	
52335 25	2332		Ad	52	525		9	Ad & R	
	3403	_	Am	1	500	`—	2526 2526	VII OC II	
52335 4	2332		Am Am Am	52	926	_	2526 2526	Ad & R Ad & R	
52335 5	2332		Am		627		2526 2526	Ad & R	
52335 6	2332 2332	=	Ad Ad	52	529 630		2526 2526	Ad & R	
52335 7	2332		Ad	52	odU	_	2020	Au a. II	
				1					

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
52631		2526	Ad & R	ļ	3097		Ad
52632		2526	Ad & R	52767	134		Ad
52740	662 1375		Ad		3097		Ad
	1375		Ad	52800	3053		Am.
52740.5	662		Ąď	52820	4666		Ad Ad
52741	662 1375		Ad Ad	52821 52822	4666 4666		Ad
52742	662	_	Ad	52851	3053		R & Ad
02142	1375	_	Ad	52851.1	3053		Ad
52743	662		Ad	52852	3403		Am
	1375	_	Ad	52852.5	3053		Am
32744	662		Ad	52853	3053		Am
52750	134	一、	Ad	52854	3053		Am.
	2941	<u> </u>	Ad	52855	3053		Am.
	4073	977	Ad & R	52857	3053	998	Am
		2234	Ad Ad	52864 52865	3053 3053	_	Ad Ad
52751	134	22,74	Ad	52904	3033	1923	Am
32131	2941	_	Ad	52910	847		Ad & R
	4073	_	Ad & R ·	32310	3504	_	Ad
	10.0	977	Ad	52911	847		Ad & R
	_	2234	Ad	1	3504		Ad
52752	134		Ad	52912	847		Ad & R
	2941		Λd		3504		Ad
	4073		Ad & R	52913	847		Ad & R
		977	Ąd		3504		Ad
FAREA	304	2234	Ad	52914	847 3504		Ad & R Ad
52753	134 2941		Ad Ad	52915	3504 3504		Ad Ad
	4073		Ad & R	52916	3504		Ad
	4010	977	Ad	52920	1425	-	Ad
		2234	Ad	52921	1425		Ad
52754	134		Ad	52922	1425		Ad
	2941		Ad	52923	1425		Ad
	4073		Ad & R	52924	1425	_	Ad
		977	Ad	52925	1425		Ad
		2234	Ad	52926	1425		Ad
52755	134		Ąd	52926 5	1425		Ad Ad
	2941	977	Ad Ad	52927 52928	1425 1425	_	Ad
	_	2234	Ad	52928.5	1425		Ad
52756	134	2004	Ad	52929	1425		Ad
02100	2941		Λď	52930	1425		Ad
		2234	Ād	52931	1425	_	Ad
52760	134		Ad	52932	1425		Ad
,	3097		Ad _	52933	1425		Ad
		2166	Ad & R	52934	1425		Ad
52760.5	3097	_	Ad	52935 52936	1425 1425		Ad Ad
52761	134 3097	_	Ad Ad	52930 52937	1425	_	Ad
	3097	2166	Ad & R	52950	1420	578	Ad
52762	134	2100	Ad	0,200	_	1601	Ad
02102	3097		Ad	52951		578	Ad
	_	2166	Ad & R			1601	Ad
52763	134		Ad	52952		578	Ad
	3097		۸d	52953		578	Ad
	101	2166	Ad & R	52954	_	578 578	Ad
52764	134		Ad	52955		1601	Ad Ad
E0767	3097	-	Ad Ad	52956		578	Ad Ad
52765	134 3097	_	Ad.	32330	_	1601	Ad
52766	134	_	Ad	52957	_	578	Ad ,
33-1238				1 3			•
33-1236							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
52957 (C	ont.)				1617		R
-		1601	Ad	1	1783	_	Am
52958		578	Ad ´		3077		Am
52959	_	1601	Ad	54029	1617		R
22909	_	578 1601	Ad Ad	54030	1617	998	R R
52960		578	Ad	54040	37	300	B
	_	1601 -	Ad	01010	1617		Ř
52961	_	578	Ad	ļ	1783		R
	_	1601	Αď		3077		R
52962	_	578 1601	Ad	54041	37	—	R
52963		578	Ad Ad		1617 1783		R R
02000	_	1601	Ad		3077		R
52964	=	578	Ad	54050	1617	_	Ř
		1601	Ad		3753		R
52965	_	578	Ad		7777	2084	A
52970	4640	1601	Ad Ad	54051	1617	 ,	R
52970 52971	4640	_	Ad Ad		3753	2084	R R
52972	4640		Ad	54052	1617	2004	R
52973	4640	=	Ad	01002	3753		Ĥ
52974	4640		Ad			2084	H
52975	4640	_	Ąď	54053	1617		Ħ
53000 53001	1450		Ad Ad		3753	0004	R
53002	1450 1450	_	Ad	54054	1617	2084	R R
53003	1450	_	Αď	01001	3753		Ř
53004	1450		Ad			2084	R
53080	_	20	Am (as am by	54056	1617		R
			Stats 1986, Ch.	' '	3753	2084	R
53080 3		20	888) Ad	54057	1617	2004	R R
53278	4393		Ad	04001	3753		R
54000	1617		R			2084	R
54001	1617		R	54058	1617		R
54003	1617		R		3753	2004	R
54004 1 54004 3	1617 1617	_	R R	54059	1617	2084	R R
54004.5	37		Am	94000	3753		R
	1617		R			2084	Ř
	1783		Am	54060	49		R & Ad
	3077		Am		475 3737		R & Ad
54004.7	1617	998	R Am		3737 3753	_	Am
54005	1617	990	R		3/33	698	R R & Ad
54006	1617	_	Ř			1416	R & Ad
54007	1617		R		_	2084	R
54008	1617		R			2733	Am
54009 54020	1617	_	Ad	F 4000 1		2803	Am
54020 54021	1617 1617		R ·	54060 1	49 3 73 7		Ad Am
54022	1617		Ř		3753		R
54023	1617	_	R			1416	Ād
54024	37		Am			2084	R
	1617		R			2733	Am
	1783 3077		Am	E 4000 C		2803	Am
54025	1617	_	Am R	54060 2	49 3737		Ad Am
54026	1617		Ř i		3753	_	R
54027 54028	1617		R			1416	Ad
	37		Am			2084	R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect
54060.2	Cont.)			54444.1	983		Am
		2733	Am	54444.2	93	_	Am Am
	_	2803	Am	54444.3	983		Am
54060.3	49		Ad	54482	4056		Am
	3737		Am	54487	1000	998	R
	3753	_	R	54615	1660	220	Ad & R
		1416	Ad	54616	1660		Ad & R
	_	2084	R	54617	1660		Ad & R
		2733	Am	54618	1660	_	Ad & R
		2803	Am	54659		998	Am
54060.4	3753		Ad	54661.11	2666		Ad
		2084	Ad	54670		2589	Ad & R
54060.5	3753		Ad	54671		2589	Ad & R
		2084	Ad	54672	_	2589	Ad & R
546∂0.6	3753		Ad	54673		2589	Ad & R
		2084	Ad	54675		2589	Ad & R
54060.7	3753		Ad	Pt. 29,			
		2084	Ad	Ch 9,			
54061	3753		R	Art. 5			
		998	R	heading			
		2084	R	(Sec 54690			
54061.1	49		Ad	et seq)		605	Am
	3753		Ad	54690		605	Am
F 4001 F		1416	Ad	54691		605	Am
54061.5	49		Ad	54692		605	Am -
	3753		Ad	54693		605	R & Ad
		1416	<u>A</u> d	54694		605	R & Ad
54100	1617		Ŗ	54695		605	Ad
54101	37		Am			2637	Ad (RN)
	1617		Ŗ	54696		605	Ad `
	1783		Am .	Pt 29,			
	3077		A.m.	Ch. 9,			
E4100	1017	60	Anna .	Art. 4			
54102	1617	_	R	heading			
54110	37		Ad	(Sec 54700			
	1617		Ąd	et seq) .	1919		Am & RN
	1783		Ad	Pt. 29,			
	3077		Ad	Ch 9,			
W4100		60	Ād	Art 6			
54120	37		Am	heading			
	1617		Ŗ	(Sec. 54700			
	1783	_	Ąm.	et seq)	1919		Ad (RN) Ad & R
	3077		Am .	54710	3571		Ad & R
54121	1617	60	Am	54711	3571		Ad & R
	1617	-	R	Pt 29,			
54122	1617		R	Ch 9,			
54123	37	_	Am	Art 6			
	1617	—	R	heading			
	1783	_	Am	(Sec 54720			
	3077	60	Am	et seq.)	1919		Am & RN
E4104	1017	OU	Am	Pt 29,			
54124 54140	1617 1617		R R	Ch 9, Art 7			
54140 54141				Art 7			
04141	37	_	Am	heading			
	1617		R	(Sec 54720	1010		4.1 (995)
	1783		Am.	et seq)	1919		Ad (RN)
	3077	60	Am Am	54724	1945		A,m.
54142	1617	OU.	ATI R	27.4770.4	3403		Am
54142 54145	1617	—	R R	54734	3914	1010	Am
54301	1011	998	Am	54740		1616	Ad
54424		998	Am R	54741		1988 1616	Ad Ad

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
54741 (0	Cont.)					998	Am
	<u>-</u>	1988	Ad	56027	_	998	Am
54742		1616	Ad	56031	1297		Am
		1988	Ad	56032		998	R
54743		1616	Ad ·	56100	37	_	Am
		1988	Ad		1783		Am
54744		1616	Ad	1	3077		Am
		1988	Ad		3593		Am
54745		1616	Ad	1		998	Am
		1988	Ad	1		2059	Am
54746		1988	Ad	56101	=	998	Am
Pt 29,				56122.5	520		Ad
h 9,				56125	520		Am
Art. 6				56129	020	998	Am
eading.				56138	520	500	Ad
Sec. 54750				56156	020	998	Am
t seq.)	1919		Am & RN	561565	_	998	
tseq.) 1t.29,	1919	_	Ull of Mil			998	Am
ι <i>29</i> ,				56157			Am
2h 9,				56159	1100	998	Ąm
Art. 8				56167	1155		Am
eading				56170	_	998	Am.
Sec. 54750				56170.5		998	Am
t seq.)	1919		Ad (RN)	56172		998	Am
54760	3387		Ad `	56194		998	Am
54761	3387		Ad '	56200		958	Am
54762	3387		Ad	,		998	Am
54763	3387		Ad	56201	37		Ad
54764	3387		Ad		1783		Ad
54765	3387		Ad		3077	_	Ad
54766	3387		Ad		3593	_	Ad
54767	3387		Ad		2000	2059	Ad
54768	3387		Ad	56220		998	Am
54770	3584		Ad	56221	2666	000	Am
54771	3584		Ad	56240	2000	998	Am
54772	3584	-	Ad	56242	3513	330	Am
54800	9		Ad	JULAL	3013	998	Am
JAKANO	95	_		Regen	0000	330	
54801	90		Ad	56260	2666		Ad
34801		_	Ad	56278	2658		Am.
× 4000	95 9		Λď	56300		998	Am.
54802	.9		Ad	56301		998	Am
* 4000	95		Ad Ad	56302		998	Am .
54803	9		Λď	56322		998	Am
	95 9		Ad	56328		998	Am
54804	.9		Ad	56340		998	Am
	95		Ad	56341		998	Am
54805	.9		Ad			2059	Am
	95		Ad	56342		998	Am
54806	9		Ad	56344		998	Am.
54965		605	Ad	56345	2913		Am
		2637	Am & RN			958	Am
55000	2619		Ad			998	Am
		1677	Ad	56345.5		998	Am.
55001	2619		Ad	56350		958	Ad & B
	3333		Ad	56351		958	Ad & R Ad & R
	~~~	1677	Ad	56352	_	958 958	Ad & R
55002	3333	2011	Ad	56353	_	958	Ad & R
55003	2619	_	Ad	56354	_	958	AJ & D
30000	2019	1677	Ad	00004 E69EE		200	Ad & R
56001	0666	1011		56355	_	958	Ad & R
56001	2666	998	Am & R & Ad	56360		998	Am
zenne	OCKO	998	Am.	56361.5	200=	998	Am
36026	2658 2666		Am Am & R & Ad	56363 56363.3	3965	998	Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Sect	ion	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
56363.5		998 998	Ann Ann	564	56	2386	998	Am Am
56364.5	1281	990	Am	}			998	Am
56365	1201	998	Am '	564	60	2386		Ad
		998	Am	564	61	2386		Ad
56365.5	1281	230	Am	564	62	2386		Ad
56366	1201	998	Am	564	163	2386		Αď
		998	Am	564	170	2386		Ad
56366.1		998	Am	564	71	2386		Ad
56366.5		998	Am	1		<del></del> ,	2059	Am
56369		998	Am	56	472	2386		Ad Ad
56380	1155	330	Am	56	473	2386		
56425.3	ITOO				474	2386		Ad
Pt. 30,		~			475	1155		Am Am
Ch. 4.4,					500		998	Ad
Art. 2,				56	500 3	520		
heading				5€	500.4	520		Αď
(Sec. 56430		2637	R		520	520		Ad Ad
et seq )	2658	2001	Ām	56	5521	520		Ad
56440	2666		Ad & R	56	5522	520	_	Ad
EC441	2666		Ad & B	50	3523	520		Ad
56441	2666		Ad & R	54	5524	520	_	Ad
56441.1 56441.2	2666		Ad & R	5	6525	520		Ad
56441.3	2666		Ad & R		6526	520		Ad
56441.4	2666		Ad & R	5	6527	520		Ad
56441.5	2666		Ad &r R	5	6528	520 520		Ad
56441.6	2666		Ad & R		6529	520		Ad
564417	2666		Ad & R		6530	520		Ad
56441.8	2666		Ad & R		6531	520 520		Ad
56441.9	2666		Ad & R	1 5	6532	520 520		Ad
56441.1			Ad & R		6533	520 520		Ad
00111.1		2059	Am	1 5	6534	520	_	Ad
56441.L	1 2666		Ad & R	1 3	56535	520		Ad
56441.1			Ad & B		56536	520	_	Ad
56441.			Ad & R		56537 56600	37		Am
56441.1	4 2666	·	Ad & R	- 1	00000	1783		Am
56442	2666	·	Ad & R	- 1		3077		Am
56443	2666	·	Ad & R	\		3593		Am
56444	2666	·	Ad & R	l l		0000	2059	Am
56445	2666	;	Ad & R	1	56600.5	37		Ad
56446	2666		Ad & R	ļ	00000	1783		Ad
56447	266		Ad & A			3077	_	Ad
56447.	1 266		Ad & R	1		3593		Ad
56448	266	<u> </u>	Ad & R	i			2059	Ad
56449	266	6	nu ac n		36601	. 37		Am
Pt. 30,				1		1783	-	. Am
Ch. 4.5,				- 1		3077	· —	. Am.
heading				- 1		3593		- Am
(Sec. 5645	0	10	_ Am	- }			998	Am.
et seq.)	238		R R	1			2059	Am Am
56450	) 230	99		- 1	56602	3		- Am
	23		R			178		- Am
5645		99		- 1		307		_ Am
70. 70	-	55				359	3	a Am
Pt. 30,				ı		_	_ 99	
, Ch. 4.5, Art. 1				1	w000		7	_ Am
heading				1	56604	178		Am
(Sec. 564	119					307	~	- Am
et seq.)	23	86	_ γq	- 1		359	3	Am
5645	2 23	86	_ Am			300	208	
5645	4 23	186	Am	- }		_		

56605         37         Am         60200 2         144         —           1783         Am         60200 6         1170         —           3077         Am         60200 6         1170         —           3583         Am         134         —           56606         998         Am         1375         —           56701         998         Am         2941         —           56702         2658         Am         60241         —         998           56728         2658         Am         60242.5         998           56728.6         910         Am         60246         2619         998           56728.1         203         Ad         —         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998         998<	Ad Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
1783 Am 60200.6 1170 3797 Am 60200.6 1270 4m 60204 134 124 124 124 124 124 124 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125	Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
3077 Am	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
3593 Am	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
56606         998         Am         2941         2234           56641.5         2666         Ad         —         2234           56700         998         Am         60241         —         998           56728.         2658         Am         60242.5         —         998           56728.6         910         Am         60242.5         —         998	Am Am Am Am Am Am
56641.5         2666	Am Am Am Am Am Am
56700 _ 998 Am 60241 _ 998 56728 2658 _ Am 60242.5 _ 998 56728.6 910 _ Am 60242.5	Am Am Am Am Am
56728 2658 Am 60242.5 998 56728.6 910 Am 60246 2619	Am Am Am Am
56728.6 910 Am 60246 2619	Am Am Am
56728.61 203 Ad 998	Am Am
	Am
56728.62 203 Ad 1677	
56728.7 1281 Ad 60246.1 2004	Ad
56728.8 1155 Am 60246.5 2004	Ad
	Am
56760 998 Am 60247 2619 1677	Am
56824 998 Am 60247.1 2004	Ad
56825 998 Am 60285 998	Am
56826 998 Am 60314 998	R
56827 93 Am 60315 998	R R
56840 910 Ad 60400 134 56841 910 Ad 2941	Am Am
	Am
FORT 000 A 00000 Y . 4000	Am Am
30031 350 All   00002 4020	Am
56890 1060 Ad 60607 4626	Am
56891 1060 Ad 60615 4275 58801 1425 R 60620 3571	Ad Ad & R
	Ad & R
	R
	R
58561 1923 Am   60641 998 58600 3403 Am   60642 998	
58600         3403         — Am         60642         — 998           58601         3403         — Am         60643         — 998           58602         3403         — Am         60660         — 998           58604.5         3403         — Am         60664         — 998           58605         3403         — Am         6089         4177           58607         3403         — Am         6089         4177	R R
\$8601 3403 Am 60643 998 \$8602 3403 Am 60660 998 \$8602 3403 Am 60660 998 \$86045 3403 Am 60664 998	Am
58602 3403, Am   60660 998 58604.5 3403, Am   60664 998	
58604.5 3403 Am 60664 998 58605 3403 Am 60680 4177	R
58605 3403 Am 60680 4177 58607 3403 Am 60681 4177	Ad
58607 3403 Am   60681 4177 58800 1639 Am   60682 4177	Ad
58800 1639 Am 60682 4177	۸d
58607         3403         Am         60681         4177         58800           58800         1639         Am         60682         4177	۸d
	Ad
58900 2972 Ad 60690 998	<b>A</b> m
58801 2972 Ad 60721 4626 58902 2972 Ad 60740 2045 58903 2972 Ad 60741 2045 58903 2972 Ad 60741 2045 58904 2972 Ad 60742 2045 58905 2972 Ad 60742 2045 58906 2972 Ad 60743 2045 58907 2872 Ad 60744 2045 58907 2872 Ad 62000 192 58908 2972 Ad 62000 192 58908 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077 58909 2972 Ad 3077	Am Allen
58902 2972 Ad 60740 2045	Ad & R
58903 2972 Ad 60741 2045 58904 2972 Ad 60742 2045	Ad & R
58904 2972 Ad 60742 2045	Ad & R
58905 2972 Ad 60743 2045	Ad & R
58906 2972 Ad 60744 2045	Ad & R
58907 2972 Ad 62000 192	Am.
58908 2972 Ad 1783 58909 2972 Ad 3077	Am
58909 2972 Ad 3077	Аm
59300 764 Am 3170	Ąm
469 R 60	Am .
59400 595 AG   62000,2 37	Am
60043.1 378 Ad 192	Am
60044 828 <u>Am</u> 406 <u>—</u>	Am
60110 134 Am . 1617	Am
2941 Am - 1783	Am
	Am
	Am .
144 Am 62000.3 37	Am.
2941 Am 1617	Am
2941 Am 1617 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1783 — 1	Am.
60200 1 144 Ad 3077	Am .

EDUCATION CODEContinued										
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	_		
	3593			66015		853	Ad			
	3093	2059	Am Am	66016	1451		Am.			
		2234	Am	00010	4056		Am			
62000.4	3170	appr	Am	66016.5	1451	_	Ad			
02000.2	3346		Am '	66017	4056	_	Am			
	3367		Am	66020	4056	=	R			
	3719		Am	66021	4056	_	Am			
62000.5	3170		Am	66022			Ad			
62000.6	192		Ad	66050	2066		Ad			
	1617		Ad	66051	2066		Ad			
	1783		Ąď	66052	2066		Aď			
	3077		Ad	66053	2066	-	Ad			
	3593 3719		Ad	66054	2066 4056	_	Ad R			
	3/19	60	Ad Ad	66101 66102	4056	_	R R			
62000.7	406	00	Ad	66200	4056	_	R			
02000.1	3346		Ad	66201	4000	2426	Ām			
62000.8	3170		Ad	66202		2426	Am			
02000.0	0110	2059	Ad	66203		2426	Am			
		2234	Ad	66204		2426	Ad			
62001	192		Am	66205	_	2426	Ad			
	1783	60	Am	66260	4056		R			
	3077		Am	66262	4056		R			
	3170		Am	66300	1968		Am			
	4056		Am	1	4056		Am			
		60	A,m	66350	2650		Ad			
62002	192		Am		3031		Ad			
	1617		Ř	66351	2650		Ad ,			
	1783 3170		Am	66352	3031		Ad `			
	3110		Am Am	90002	2650 3031	_	Ad Ad			
62006	3170	00	Am.	66353	2650	_	Ad			
02000	3719		Am	00000	3031	_	Ad			
620065	3170		Am	66500	2019		Am			
020000	3719		Am	0.000		2134	Am			
62007	3170		Am	66608	2017		Am			
63002		998	R	1	2019		Am			
64000	37		Am	66700	4056		Am			
	1783		Am	66700.5	4056	_	R			
	2060		Am	66701	1725	_	Ąm			
64001	37		Am		4056		Αm			
	1783 3077		Āт	66720	1725	0.40	Ad			
64002	3077	765	Am Ad	66721	1725	2487	Ad Ad			
64003		765	Ad	00121	1120	2487	Ad			
65500	_	1810	Ad	66722	1725	2401	Ad			
65501		1810	Ad	00122	1120	2487	Ad			
65502	_	1810	Ad	66723	1725	2701	Ad			
65503	_	1810	Ad	23,23		2487	Λď			
65504		1810	Λď	56750	2018		Ad			
65305		1810	Ad	66751	2018	=	Ad			
65506	_	1810	Ad	66752	2018		Ad			
65506 1	4056	1810	Ad	Pt 40,						
65507	<del>;</del>	1810	Ąď	Ch. 11,						
65508	<u>`</u>	1810	Ad	Art. 1,						
65509	_	1810	Ad	heading (Sec 66900						
65510 65511		1810	Ad Ad	(Sec 00900	2016		Ad			
65512	_	1810 1810	Ad	et seq ) 66902.5	4056	_	R R			
66010	4056	1010	Am	669031	4056		Am			
00010		1722	Am.	669037		405	Am			
66011	4056		Am	66910	2016		Ad			
				1						

# 1032 FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

EDUCATION CODE											
0. 4'	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect				
Section				67126		703	Ad				
66911	2016	_	Ad	67336		703	Ad				
66912	2016		Ad	67337 67338		703	Ad				
66913	2016		Ad	67339		703	Ad				
66914	2016		Ad	67340		703	Ad				
66915	4071		Ad	67341		703	Ad				
66916	4071		Ad Ad	67342		703	Ad				
66917	4071		Vq	67343		703	Αď				
66918	4071		Ad '	67360	4358		Αď				
66919	4071		Ad & B	67361	4358		٨d				
66950	4395		Ad & R	67362	4358		Ad ·				
66951	4395 4395		Ad & R	67363	4358	_	Ad				
66952	4395		Ad & R	67364	4358	_	Ad & R				
66953	4395		Ad & H	67370	4215		Ad & B				
66954 66971	3000	1789	∧d	67371	4215 4215	_	Ad & R				
66972		1789	Ad	67372	4215 4215		Ad & R				
66973		1789	Ad	67373	4215		Ad & R				
66974	_	1789	Ad	67374 67375	4215		Ad & R				
66975		1789	Ad	67376	4215		Ad & R				
Pt. 40,				67500		2637	Ad (RN)				
Ch. 12,				68010	4056		R				
heading				68011	4056		Am				
(Sec 67000			Ad	68012	4056		Am				
et seq)	2046	_	R	68013	4056		R				
67007	4056		Ad	68016	4056		Am R				
67030	2046 2046	_	Ad	68019	4056	_	Ř				
67031	2046		Ad	68020	4056 4056	_	Ř				
67032 67175	2010	2637	Am & BN	68021	4056		Ām				
67300	1919		Am (as am by	68022	4056		Am				
01300			Sec 35, Stats.	68023 68040	4056	_	Am				
			1986, Ch. 248)	68041	4056		Am				
		252	R (as am by	68051	4056		Am				
			Sec. 35, Stats. 1986, Ch 248)	68055		1212	Ad & B				
			& Am (as am	68056		1212	Ad & R				
			by Sec. 34,	68057		1212	Ad & R				
			Stats 1986, Cl		3958		Am Ad				
			248)	68070.	5 85		Am & R & Ad				
		2019	Aď	68074	143	815					
67302	740		Ad		1400		Ad				
67310	74		Ad	68074		; —	Am & R & Ad				
67311 67312	74		Ad	68075	143	815					
67313	74		Ad	00000	1 143		Ad				
67314	74		Ad	68075			Ad				
Pt. 40.				68076 68080		Ğ	. Am				
Ch 14				68090		6	R				
beading				68122	i —	_ 262	i Ad				
(Sec 6732)	0		Am & RN	59274	41 199		_ Ad				
et seq.)	74	16	. All a the	6927	4.2 192		_ Ad				
Pt 40,				6927	4.3 199	4	_ Ad				
Ch 143,				6927	4.4 195		_ Ad _ Ad				
heading	n			6927	45 19	24 <u></u> 120					
(Sec. 6732	7.	46	Ad (RN)	1	_						
et seq ) 67320		38	Am		-	_ 261					
67320 67330		70	3 Ad	6927			Ad				
67331		_ 70	3 Ad	6928		35	Ad				
6733	i –	70	3 Ad .	6928 6928		35	Ad				
6733		_ 70	3 Ad	6928		35	Ad				
		70	3 Ad			35	Ad ←				
6733- 6733	4 —	- 70	3 Ad	6928	53 40						

Assembly Senate Assembly Senate Section bill bill Effect Section bill bill	e Effect
69284 4535 Ad 69570.4 278	Ad & R
69300 131 Ad & R 3463	Ad & R
69300.5 131 Ad & R 69570 5 278	Ad & R
60201 121 AJ&B 2462	Ad & R
69302 131 Ad & R 69570 6 278	Ad & R
69303 131 Ad & R 3463	Ad & R
69304 131 Ad & R 69570.7 278	Ad & R
69310 131 Ad & R 3463	Ad & R
69311 131 Ad & R 69570.8 278	Ad & R
69312 131 Ad & R 3463	Ad & R
69312 131 Ad & R 3463 69313 131 Ad & R 69570 9 278	Ad & R
69314 131 · Ad & R 3463	Ad & R
69315 131 Ad & H 69571 278	Ad & R
69316 131 Ad & B 3463	Ad & R
69517 131 Ad & R 69571.1 278	Ad & R
69320 131 Ad & B	Ad & R
69321 131 Ad & R 69571 2 278	VO OF IC
69321 131 Ad & R 69571 2 278 69322 131 Ad & R 3463	Ad & R Ad & R
69322 131 Ad & R 3463 69323 131 Ad & R 69571.3 278	AU CL R
69323 131 Ad &r R 69571.3 278 69506 4056 Am 3463	Ad & R Ad & R
69506 4056 Am 3463	Ad & R
602 R & Ad 69571.4 278	Ad & R
September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   September   Sept	AG OC K
69506.7 — 602 R & Ad 69571.5 278 — 3463 —	Ad & R Ad & R
69506.7 602 R 3463	AG CC IS
69506.9 602 Ad " 69571.6 278	Ad & R
69509 1213 Ad 3463	Ad & R
69509.5 1213 Ad 695717 278	Ad & R
69510 4056 Am 3463	Ad & R
69511 5 4056 Am 69571 8 278	Ad & R
69514.5 754 Ad & R 3463	Ad & R
69534 1374 R & Ad 69571.9 278	Ad & R
69534.1 1374 R & Ad 3463	Ad & R
69534 2 1374 R & Ad 69571 10 278	Ad & R
69534 3 4056 Am 3463	Ad & B
1374 R & Ad 69572 278	Ad & R
69534.4 1374 R & Ad 3463	Ad & R
69534.5 1374 R & Ad   69572.1 278	Ad & R
69534.6 1374 R & Ad 3463	Ad & R
69534.7 1374 R 69572.2 278	Ad & R
69535.1 2707 Ad 3463	Ad & R
69535.5 2707 Ad 69572.3 278	Ad & R
69536 2707 Am 3463	Ad & R
69537 4056 Am 69572 4 278 69538 2707 Am 3463	Ad & R Ad & R
69538 2707 Am 3463	Ad & R
69538.5 9 Ad   69580 2619	Ad
69560 1749 Am 1677	Ad
69561 1749 Am 69581 2619	Ad
69562 1749 Am 1677	Ad
69563 1749 Am 69582 2619	Ad
69564 1749 Am 1677	Ad
69565 102 Am 69600 2064	Ad & R
69566 1749 Ad 69601 2064 69567 1749 Ad R	Ad
69566 1749 Ad 69601 2064	Ad & R
69567 1749 Ad & R 3215	Ad
69570 278 Ad & R 69602 2064	Ad & R
3463 Ad & R 3215	Ad
69570.1 278 Ad & R 69603 2064	Ad & R
3463 Ad & R 3215	Ad
3463 Ad & R 3215 69570.2 278 Ad & R 69604 2064	Ad & R
3463 Ad & R 3215	Ad
69570 3 278 Ad & R 69605 2064	Ad & R
3463 Ad & R 3215	Ad
1	

~							
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
69606	2064		Ad & R	69647	4056		R
03000	3215		Ad	69648	2212		Äm
69606.5	3215	_	Ad	000	4056		Am
69607	2064		Ad & R	69648.5	4056		Am
00001	3215		Ad	69649	4056	_	Am
696075	3215	_	Ad	69651	4056		B
69608	2064		Ad & R	69653	4056		Am
03000	3215	_	Ad	69655	4056	_	Am
69608.5	3215	-	Ad	69657	4056		R
69609	2064	_	Ad & R	69668	1000	749	Ad & R
03000	3215		Ad	69668 1		749	Ad & R
69612	37		Am	69668 2		749	Ad & R
00014	1025	_	Am .	696683		749	Ad & R
	1783	_	Am	69668 4		749	Ad & R
	3077		Am	69668 5		749	Ad & R
	3593		Am	69668.6		749	Ad & R
	3030	2059	Am	69668.7		740	Ad & R
		2556	Am	69668.8		749 749	Ad & R
00010 F		2556		69668 9		749	Ad & R
69612.5	9	2000	Am.		49	149	
69613			Am	69720			R & Ad
	1025		Am.		1968		R & Ad
	2619		Am.	00701	2065		Am
		1677	Am.	69721	49		R & Ad
		2556	Am.		1968		R & Ad
69613.1	37		Am.		2065	_	Am.
	1025		Am.	69721.5	49		Ad
	1783		<b>A</b> m		1968		Ad
	3077 3593		Am	69722	49		R & Ad
	3593		Am	1	1968		R & Ad
		2059	Am		2065		Am
		2556	Am	69723	49		R & Ad
69613.6	9		Am		1968	_	· R & Ad
	2619		Am		2065		Am
		1677	Am	69724	49		R & Ad
69615		2556	Am		1968		R & Ad
69615.4		2556	Am		2065		Am .
69615.6	9		Am	69725	49		R & Ad
	2619		Am		1968		R & Ad
		1677	Am		2065		Am
		2556	Am	69726	49		R & Ad
69618	27		Ad		1968		R & Ad
696181	27		Ad		2065		Am
69618.2	27		Ad	69727	49		Ad
696183	27		Ad	1	1968		, Ad
69618.4	27		Ad & R	i	2065		Ad
69618.5	27 27 27 27		Ad	69728	49		Ad
69618.6	27		Ad	1	1968		Ad
69618.8	27		Ad	69729	49		Αd
69619	27 27 27 3973		Ad	69729.5	49		Ad
69619.2	27		Ad	69763		1213	Am
69619.4	27		Ad	69763.3		1483	Am
69621	3973		Am	69795		476	Ad
69624	39/3		Am			478	Ad
69640	4056		Am			2614	Am
69641	4056	_	Am	69796		476	Ad
69641.5	4056	_	R	1		478	Ad
69642	4056	_	Ām	1		2614	Am
69643	4056 4056		Am	697965		2614	Ad
69644	3973		Am	69798	_	476	Ad
	4056		R	1		478	Ad
				1		410	
69645	4056	_	R	1		2514	Am
69645 69646	4056 4056	_	R R	69799		2614 476	Am Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
69799 (0	'ant l				3955		Ad
09199 (	JOHL.)	478	Ad		4130		Ad
69800	_	476	Ad	ì		1677	Ad & R
	=	478	Ad	69975	278		Ad & R
69801	_	476	Ad	35.	1820	$\equiv$	Ad
69802 69803		476 476	Ad	~	3955 4130	—	Ad Ad
69810	=	1414	Ad Am	69976	4130		Ad & R
69811		1414	Ams	05510	278		Ad & R
69812	_	1414	Am	1	2619	=	Ad & R
Pt 42,					3955		Ad
Ch 2, Art 17,					4130	1677	Ad & R
heading				69977	278	1677	Ad & R
(Sec. 65905				03571	3955		Ad
et seq.)	278		Am		4130		Ad
• •	1922		Am	69978	9		Ad & R
******	3463		Am	i .	278		Ad & R
69905	278 1922		Am. Am.	.j	2619 4130	=	Ad & R Ad
	3463		Am Am	1		1677	Ad & R
69906	1922		Am	69979	278		Ad & R
69907	278		Am	69980	9	_	Ad & R
	1922		Am.	ł	278		Ad & R
60000	3463		Am	1	2619	Lentre	Ad & B
69908	278 1922		Am Am	69981	278	1677	Ad & R Ad & R
	3463		Am	69982	9		Ad & R
69910	2016		Ad	}	278		Ad & R
69911	2016		Ad		2619		Ad & R
69912	2016	_	Ąd			1677	Ad & R
69913 69920	2016 1922	_	Ad	69983 69984	278		Ad & R
69925	1922	1731	Am Am	03304	9 278		Ad & R Ad & B
69959	3717		Am	1	2619		Ad & R
69970	9		Ad & R	1		1677	Ad & R
	278		Ad & B	69985	278	_	Ad & R
	1820		Ad	00000		1677	Ad & R
	2619 3955		Ad & R Ad	69986	278		Ad & R Ad & R
	4130		Ad		2619	_	Ad & R
		1677	Ad & R	1		1677	Ad & R
		1789	Ad	69987	9		Ad & R
69971	278		Ad & R		278		Ad & R
	1820 3955		Ad Ad	1	2619	1677	Ad & H
	4130		Ad	69988	9	1017	Ad & R Ad & R
69972	9		Ad & R	555.55	278	_	Ad & H
	278		Ad & R	1	2619	_	Ad &r R
	1820		Ad	20000		1677	Ad & R
	2619 3955	_	Ad & R	69989 69990	278 1725		Ad & R
	3955 4130		Ad Ad	09990	278		Ad Ad & R
		1677	Ad & R	69991	278	_	Ad & R
69973	278		Ad &r R	69992	278	=	Ad & R
	1820		Ad	69993	278		Ad & R
	3955 4130		Ad	69994	278		Ad&R,
69974	4130		Ad Ad & R	70000 70039	3565 3565	_	Am Ad
(J) 77	278	_	Ad & R	70900	1725	_	Ad
	1820		Ad		4056		Ad -
	2619		Ad & R			2459	Ad
				1			

## FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
70901	1725		Ad		4056		R
10901	4056	_	Ad	71073	1725	_	Ř
	4000	2459		11013	4056		R R
#0001 F	150-	2459	Ad	71075			R D
70901.5	1725		Ad	71075	1725	_	R
70902	1725		Αď		4056		R
	4056		Αd	71076	1725	_	R
	_	2459	Ad		4056		R R
71000	1725		Ám	71078	4056		R
	4056		Āт	71079	1725		R
		2458	Am		4056		R
71001	1725		Am	71080	1725	$\equiv$	R
71002	4056		R		4056		R
71004	4056		Am	71090	4056		Am
71005	4056 4056		R	71090.5	4056 1725		Ad
71620	1725 4036 1725 4056	_	R & Ad	71091	1725 4056		R
	4056	_	R	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	4056		Ř
710205	1795		Âd	71092	4056	_	Àm
71021	4056		Am	71093	4056 4056		Am
71022	4056		R	71095	4649		Ad
	1705		Ř				Ad
71023	1720		R R	71096 71097	4649 4649		Ad
#100F	1725 4056 1725		n n	71098	4049		
71025	1725		R	71098	4649		Ad
	4056		R R	71203	4056		Am
71026	1725		<u>R</u>	72000	4056		Ŗ
	4056 1725		R R	72001 72002	4056		Am
71027	1725		R	72002	4056	_	R
	4056		R	72020	1016		R & Ad
71027.5	4056		Ř		4056		R
71028	1725 4056		R	72021	4056 4056		R
	4056		R	72023.5	4056		Am
71030	1725		Ad	72023.7	4056		R
71033	4056		R	72027	4056		Am
71034	4056		Ř	72028	4056		R
71038	4056		Ř	72029	4056		R
71039	4056		Ř	72030	1725		Ām
71040	4056 4056	_	Am	12000	4056		R
71041	4056		R	72032	4056		R
71042	4056 4056	_	Ř	72033	4056		Ř
71046	4000		Am	72034	4056	_	R
71046	4056	_			4000		Ř
71047	4056	_	R	72035	1705	_	n L
71048	4056		R	72036	4056 1725 4056	_	Ad
71049	4056 4056		Āт	72102	4056		Am
71050	4056		Am	72120	4056 4056		R
71060 71061	4056 4056 1725		R	72121	4056		R & Ad
71061	4056	_	R R	72121.5 72122	4056 4056		Ŗ
71062	1725	_	R	72122	4056		Am
	4056		R	72125	4056		R
71063	1725		R	72126	4056 4056 4056	-	R
	4056		R	72129	4056		Ř R
71064	1725		R	72132	4056		R
	4056		Ř R	72200	4056		/R .
71066	1725		R ·	72201	1725		R
	4056		R	l	4056		Ř Ř
71068	1725		R	72202	4056		R
	4056		R	72203	4056	_	Ŕ
71069	1725		Ř	72204	4056		R R
. 2000	4056	_	Ŕ	72208	4056		Ř
71070	1795	_	R R R R R	72209	4056 1725	_	Ad
12010	1725 4056	_	Ř	72230	1723	_	R R
71071	1725		D T	12200	4056		R R
11011	1 (20 40E6		n D	70001	4056 4056	_	
71070	4056		R R	72231			Am.
71072	1725		r,	72231.5	1725	_	R

EDUCATION CODE—Continued											
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect				
72231.5	(Cont.)			72321	4056		R				
	4056		R	72330	4056	_	n Am				
72233	1725		Ä	72331	4056		Am R				
	4056		Ř	72332	4056		R				
72237	4056		Ř	72400	4056		R R				
72241.5	4056		Ř	72408	4056	_	R				
72243	4056		Äd	72409	4056		R R				
72244	4056	_	Ř	72411	4056	_	Am				
72245	2336		Ām	72411.5	1725	_	R & Ad				
72246	2336		Am	12411.0	4056	_	R				
	2419		Am	72412	4056		Ř				
72246 5	2419		Am	72413	4056		R				
72247	2978		Am	72419	4056		R R				
	4056	_	Am	72419.5	4056		Ř				
72547.1	2978		Ad '	72420	4056		Ř				
72247.5	2978	_	Ad	72421	4056		R R				
72248	4056		Ř	72422	4056	_	R				
72250.5	2336		Am	72425	4066	_	Ām				
72251	2336		Am		******	345	Am				
72252	311		Ad	72500	4056	390	Am Am				
	691		Am	72503	4056		R				
	1143		Am	72508	4056		n n				
	1922		Am	72530	4056	_	R R				
	2336	_	Am	72531	4056		Ä				
	3159	_	Am	72532	4056	_	Ř				
		1733	Am	72600	4056	_	R				
		2097	Am	72601	4056	_	D D				
72252.1	1143		Am	72602	4056		R R				
	2336		Ad & R	72603	4056		Ř				
	3159		Am	72605	4056	_	R R				
72252.3		2097	Am	72620	4056		n R				
72253	_	135	Ad	72620.5	3044						
72253.3	4056		Ad	72632	2034		Ad				
72253.5	4056		Ād	72640	2336		Am /				
72253.7	4056		Ad	120-20	2000		Am (as am by Stats, 1979, Ch.				
72256	4056		Ř	ľ							
72280	4056		Ř				797 and Stats				
72281	4056		Ä		4056		1984, Ch 274)				
72282	1725	<del></del>	Ĥ	72641	2336		R				
	4056		Ĥ	12041	2330	_	Am (as ad by				
72283	4056		R R	-			Sec. 2, Stats.				
72284	1725	_	R	ļ			1976, Ch. 1010				
	4056		R R R	i			and as am by				
72285	1725		Ř	1			Stats. 1984				
	4056		Ř				(2nd. Ex. Sess.),				
72286	4056 1725		Ř		4056		Ch. 1)				
	4056		Ř	72650	4056	_	n D				
72287	1725	_	Ř	72677	4056		R				
	4056		Ř	72678	4056	_	R R -				
72288	1725		Ř	72679	4056	_					
	4056	_	Ŕ	72681	4056	—	R				
72289	1725	_	Ř	74000	4056		R				
	4056	_	R R R R R R	74001	4056		Am.				
72290	1725	_	Ĥ	74010	4056		R R				
	4056		R R R	74011	4056	_	R R				
72291	1725		ñ	74011	930h	_	A D				
	4056	_	Ř	74012	4056 4056		R R '				
72292	1725		R R	74015	4056	_	K '				
	4056		R R	74015	4056 4056	_	R R				
72300	1725		Ř	74100	4056	_					
	4056		Åm	74102	4056		Am P				
72320	4056		R	74102	4056		R R				
	1000		••	14100	4000		n				
				i e							

## FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
74104	4056		Am	76060	2576		R & Ad
74105	4056		Am		4056		R
74106	4056		Am	76060.5	2576		Ad
74107	4056		Am		4056		R
74108	4056		Am			2097	Am
74109	4056		R	76061	4056		R
74110	4056		Am	76062	2576	_	R & Ad
74131	4056		Am		4056		R
74132	4056		R	76063	4056		R
74133	4056		Ř	76064	4056		Ř
74134	4056		Am	76065 76067	4056		Ř
74135	4056		Am	76067	4056		Ř
74136	4056		Am	76130	4056		Ř
74137	4056		Am	76140	3212		Åm
74138	4056	_	Am	76140.3	3212	_	Ad & R
74139	4056 4056	_	R	76140 5	OLLL	1253	Ad
74140	4056	_	Ām	76142	4056	1200	R
74151	4056	_	Am	76160	4056	_	Ä
74152	4056	_	R	76170	3212		Adêr R
74153	4056		Am	76171	3212		Ad & R
74154	4056	_	Am	76172	3212	_	Ad & R
74155	4056		Am	76173	3212	_	Ad & R
74155 74156	4056 4056		- Am	76910	4056		R
74157	4056	_	Am	76210 76220	4056		Ä
74158	4056		R	76221	4056		Ř
74159	4056 4056	_	Am	76222	4056		Ř
74180	4056		R	76223	4056		Ř
74201	4056		Ř	76994	4056 4056	-	R R
74202	4056		Am	76224 76225	4056	_	Ř
74203	4056		R	76230	4056	_	Ř
74204	4056 4056		Ř	76231	4056		Ř
74205	4056	_	Ř	76232	4056		Ř
74230	4056 4056	_	Am.	76233	4056 4056		Ř
74262	4056	=	R	76240	4056		Ř
74263	4056	_	Ř	76241	4056		R
74264	4056		Ř	76040	4056	_	Ř
74270	4056	_	Am	76242 76243	4056 4056		R
74271	4056	_	R	76244	4056	_	Am
74282	4056		R	76245	4056		R
74283	4056		R R	76246	4056		R
74290	4056	_	Am	76300	4056		Ř
74291	4056	_	Ř	76400	4056		R
74292	4000		R R	76401	4000		n R
74292	4056 4056		R R		4056 4056		R R
74294	4056		n R	76405 76407	4000		
74294	4056 4056		n R		4056 4056	_	Arn
76000	4056			76408	4056	_	R
	4056		Am.	76409 76422	4056	_	R
76001 5	4056 4056	_	Am.	76450	4000	_	R
76001 5	4056 4056	_	R	76450	4056		R
76002	4000	799	R	76470	4056		R R
76006	4056	199	Am	78001 78002	4056 4056		A D
76006 76020	4056 4056		R	78002	4050		R.
70020			Am		4056	_	R '
76021 76030	4056	_	R	78004	4056	_	R
	4056		Ř R	78005	4056		R
76031	4056	_	D.	78006	4056	_	R
76032	4056	_	R	78007	4056	$\equiv$	R
76033	4056	_	Ř R	78008	995	_	Am
76034	4056		A T	78010	4056		R
76035	4056	_	R	78011	4056		R
76036 76037	4056	_	Ř	78012	4056		R
	4056		R .	78015	4056		B

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
70016	4056		R	78222	4056		R
78016 78017	3032	_	Ad	78223	4056		Ř
10011	4056		Ad	78225	1725		Ad
TODA	995		Ad	78228	1725		Ad
78020	1725		Ad	78228.1			Ad
70001	1123	_	Ad	78228.2	1725	_	Ad
78021	995 995		Ad	78230	4056		R
78022	339	2097		78240	4056		Ř
78023	995	2091	Am Ad	78241	4056		Ř
	2061		Au B&r Ad	78242	4056		R R
78030 78031	2061	_	R & Ad	78243	4056		Ř
10001	4056		Am	78244	4056		Ř
denoe	9000			78245	4056		R
78032	2061		R & Ad	78246	4056		R.
#67.30	4056	_	R Ad	78247	4056		R
78633	2061 4056			78248	4056		R R
HOUR 4	4000	1416	R Ad	78249	4056		Am
78034	0061	1410		78250	4056		R
78035	2061		R		4000		n
78036	2061		R	Pt. 48,			
78040	4056	1410	B	Ch 2, Art 5			
500.41	1050	1416	Ad	ATL 0			
78041	4056	1416	R	(Sec. 78270	40FC		70
#00 to	1070	1410	Ad	et seq.)	4056	_	R
78042	4056		R,	78280	4056		R
#00mm	****	1416	Ad	78281 78282	4056 4056		R
78050	4056		R	78282	4000		R
78051	4056 1725	_	R	78286	4056		Ŗ
78052	1725	~	Ad R	78300	1725 4056		Am
78200	1725				4056		Ųm
Monago W	4056		R	78301	4056 4056		R
78200 5	4056		Ŗ	78302	4006		R
78201	4056		R	78303	4056		R
78201.7	1919		Ŗ	78304	4056 1725 4056		R
78202	4056		R.	78305	1725		Am
78202 5	1165		Ad	#0010	4000		R
78203	4056		A,	78310	4056	100	Am
78203.5	4104		₫d	78320	1050	198	γd
78204	4056 1725		Ŗ	78401	4056		Am
78205	1725		Am	78402	4056		Ŗ
	4056 4056		R R	78403	4056		R
78206	4056		H	78405	4056 4056		R
78207	4056		Ŗ	78407	4056		R
78208	4056		Ř	78409	4056		Ŗ
78210	4056		R	78430	4056		R
78211	4056		R	78431	4056		R
78211.5	1725		Ām	78440	4056		Am
	4056		R	78440.5	4056		B
78212	1725		Am	78441	4056,		R
	4056		R	78442	4056		R
78212 3	1725		Ad	78460	4056		R
78212.5	1725 1725 1725		Ąd	78460.5	4056 4056		R
78213	1725		Δμπ	78462	4056		Ŗ.
	4056		<u>R</u>	78462.5	4056 4056		Ŗ
78214	4056		Ħ	78600	4056		Am
78215	1725		Am	78600 5	4056		Ŗ
	4056		R	78900	4056		, Am
78216	4056		Ŗ	78902	4056 4056 4056 4056 4056		R
78217	1725		Am	78903	4056		R
	4056		R	78904	4056		R
78218	4056		R	78905	4056		R
78220	4056		R	78906	4056		, R R
78221	4056		R	78907	4056		ĸ
				ŀ	•		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
78920	4056			81676	4056		R
78930	2336	_	Am	81801	4056		R
	4056	_	R	81802	1126	_	Am (as am Sec
78931	4056		R .				1 of SB 449)
79000	4056		R R R	Ι.	4056	140	Am
79001 79010	4056 4056		R R			<b>44</b> 9	Am. (as am by Sec. 1 of ball)
79010	4056	<del></del>	Ŕ	81803	4056		R
79013	4056	_	R	81804	4056	_	Ř
79014	4056		R	81805	4056 4056	_	Am
79020	4020	2097	Am	81806	4056		Ŗ
79022 79023	4056 4056	_	R R	81807 81809	4056 4056		Arm R
79023	4056		R	81810	4056		Ř
79625	4056	_	R R	81820	4056 4056		· Ām
79026	4056		R R	818215	4056		R
79027	4056		R	81822	4056	_	Am
79027.5 79028	4056 .4056		Ř R	81830 81831	4056 4056	_	R R
79029	4056	_	R R	81833	4056	_	R R
79031	4056		R	81836	4056		Am.
79032	4056		R	81837	4056		Am
79120	4056		R	81838	4056		R ;
79121	4056		R R	81839 81900	4056 4056		R '
79122 79123	4056 4056	_	R R	81901	4056	_	n Am
79124	4056	_	Ř R	81903	4056	_	R
81000	4056		R	81906	4056		R
81003	1126	—-	Ad	81908	4056		, Am
81005 81006	4056 4056	_	R R	81910 81911	4056 4056	_	R R
81008	4056	_	R R	81912	4056		n B
81009	4056 4056	_	Ŕ	81913	4056		R
81031	4056 4056	<u> </u>	R	81914	4056		Ř R
81033	4056		Am	81915	4056		R
81033.5 81035	4056 4056	_	R	81916 81917	4056 4056		R R
81036	4056		R R	81918	4056	_	R
81038	4056	_	R	81919	4056		R
81039	4056		Ŗ·	81920	4056	_	R
81130	4056 4056		Am	81921 81922	4056 4056	_	R
81130.5 81131	4056		Am R	81923	4056		R R
81131.5	4056 4056	_	R	81924	4056	$\equiv$	Ř
81131.6	4056	_	R	81931	4056 4056	_	R
81132 81133	4056	—	R	81947	4056		Am
81133 81134	4056 4056	_	Am. R	81948 81953	4056 4056		R R
81135	4056	_	R R	81954	4056	$\equiv$	R R
81136	4056 4056		A R	81957	4056	_	R
81137	4056		R	81958	4056	_	R
81139	1050	547	R	81959	4056	_	R
81140 81160	4056 4056		R Am	81967 82305	4056 4056		R R
81164	4056		R	82305.5	2336	_	Am.
81165	4056 4056		R		4056		R
81176	4056		Ŗ	82321	4056		Am
81177 81179	4056 4056		Am	82321.1 82360	4056 4056	—	H H
81452	235	<del></del>	Am Am	82362	4056 4056		n R
81458	2336		Am	82363	4056	_	Am
816015	3784		Ad	82364	4056		R

				- COI	iiiioeu		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
82500	4056		R			352	Am (as am by
82501	4056	_	R R			002	Stats. 1981, Ch.
82530	4056		R				470)
82531	4056		R	84362.5		352	Aď
82532	4056		R	84363	4056		R
82533 82535	4056 4056		R R	84370	4056		R
82536	4056	_	R R	84371	4056		R
82537	4056	_	Am	84372 84373	4056 4056		R R
82538	4056	_	Ř	84380	4056	_	R R
82539	4056		R	84381	1725	_	Am
82540	4056		R		4056		Am
82541	4056		R	84382	4056		Am
82542 82543	4056		Am	84383	4056		Am
82544	4056 4056	_	R R	84384	4056		Am
84004	4056		R R	84384.1	4056		R R
84005	4056	_	R R	84385 84386	4056 4056		Π D
84030	4056		Ř	84387	4056		Ř R
84031	4056	_	R	84390	4056		Ř
84035	1615		Ad	84391	4056	_	Ř R
04040	4056		R	84392	4056	_	'Ĥ
84040 84040.1	4056		R & Ad	84500	3913		Am
84040.1	1725 4056		Ad		4056	_	R & Ad
84040.5	4056		R Am	84500 1	3212	_	Am & R & Ad
010102	1000	2097	Am	84500.5	4056 4056	_	R
84040.6	4056	2001	Am	84500 6	4000	148	R Ad
840407	4056		R	84502	4056	140	R
84041	4056		R	84520	4056	_	Ř
84043	4056		R	84521	4056		R
84044	1551		Am	84521.5	4056		R
84045	4056 4056		R .		4056		R R
84046	4056		R R	84522	4056	_	R
84050	4056		R	84524 5 84526	4056 4056	_	R R
84051	4056		Ř	84527	4056	_	N D
84052	4056		R	84528	4056	_	R R
84055	4056		R R	84530	4056	_	Ř
84056	4056		R	84531	4056	_	R R
84057	4056		R	84533	4056		R
84058 84200	4056		R	84570	4056 4056		R
84201	4056 4056		R R	84571	4056	—	R
84206	4056	_	R	84572 84660	4056 4056		R
84207	4056	_	Åd	84661	4056		Am R
		2097	Ad	84662	4056		R R
84300	4056		R	84700	88	_	Ām
84320 84322	4056		R	1		2097	Am
84322 84324	4056		R	34700.3	4056	_	Ad
84325	4056 4056		R R	84700.5	88		R
84327	4056		R	84700.6 84701	88	959	Ad
84328	4056		Am	84702	88 88		R & Ad R & Ad
84329	4056	_	R	01102	304	_	n oc ao Am
84330	4056		R	84702.5	88	_	R
04801	4000	2097	Am		304		Âm .
84331 84332	4056		R	84703	88		R & Ad
84360	4056 4056		R R	84704	88		R & Ad
84361	4056		R R	84704.5 84705	88		Аd
84362	4056	_	Am.	84705.5	88 88		Am Ad
		_		04100.0	00		ΛŲ .

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
84706	88		R & Ad	85238	4056		R
	1817		Am	85241	4056		Am
	3212	_	Am & R & Ad	85242	4056		B
		1048	Am	85243	4056		R
847065	1817		Ad	85244	4056		R
		1570	Ad	85260.5	4056		R
84710	88		Am			939	Ad
847105	88	=	Am	85265.5	4056		R .
84713	88		Am	85266	4056	_	R
	306	1570 673	Am	85267	4056		R
	1725		Am	85270	4056		R
		1570	R	85271	4056	-	R
84715		673	Ad	85272	4056		Am
84735	4056		R	85280	4056		R
847.50	1725		Ad	85281	4056		R
84755	1725		Ad	85282	4056		Am
84801	4056		R	85283	4056		Am
84810	1551		Am	85284	4056		R
01010	4056		R	85285	4056		R
84850	4056		Ām	85286	4056 .		Ŕ
84850.5	4056		R	85287	4056	_	Ř
84890	4056	_	Ām	85288	4056	_	Am
84891	4056		R	85400	4056	_	R
84892	4056		R	85401	4056	_	Ř
84893	4056	_	R	85402	4056		Ř
84894	4056		R	85403	4056	_	Ř
84895	4056		Ř	85404	4056		Ř
84900	4056	_	Ř	85405	4056	_	Ř
84901	4056		R R	85410	4056	_	Ř
84902	4056		R	85420	4056		Ř.
84903	4056	_	R R	85421	4056		R ·
84904	4056		R	85430	4056		Ř
84904.5	4056		R R	00400	4000	026	٨d
84905	4056	_	R R			936 939	Ad
	4056			85440	4131		Ad
84906			R	85441	4131	_	Ad
84907 84908	4056	_	R R	85442	4131		Ad
	4056 4056		R R	85443	4131	_	Ad
84909	4000	_	R R				Ad
85000	4056	_		85444	4131 1725	_	
85003	4056		R	87001	1720	_	Ad
85004	4056	813	R	87010	1359 4056		Am
85021			Ām	87041	4000		Ad
85100	4056		Am.	87045	4120		Ad
85101	4056		Am	87102	1725		Am
85102	4056	_	Am	87104	1725 1725	_	Am
85103	4056		R	87107	1125		Ad
85104	4056		R.	87150	1653	_	Ad
85105	4056		Am N	05151	1725 1653 1725 1653		Ad
85200	4056		Ŗ	87151	1653		۸d
85201	4056	_	R		1725	-	Ad
85210	4056	_	R	87152	1653		Ad
85221	4056		R	07170	1725 1653 1725	_	Ad
85222	4056		R	87153	1653	_	Ad
85230	4056		R		1725		Ad
85231	4056		<u>R</u> .	87154	1653		Ad
85232	4056		R .		1725		Ad
P7233	4056		Ř	87155	1653		Ad
85234	4056		<u>R</u>	87156	1653		Ad
85235	4056		R	87200	1725		Ħ
85236	4056		R	87212	1725		R
	4056		R	87214	1725		R
85237 85237 5	4056		R	87217	1725	_	Ř

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
87218	1725		R	87339	1725		R
87219	1725		R	87340	1725		Ř
87220	1725		R	87341	1725		Ř
87221	1795		R i	87342	1725		Ř
87222	1725		R	87350	1795		Ad
87225	1725		R	87355	1725 1725	_	Ad
87226	1725		Ř	87356	1725		Ad
87227	1725 1725 1725 1725 1725		R	87357	1725		Ad
87228	1725	_	R	87358	1725	_	\ Ad
87229			R	87359	1725		Ad
87230	1725 1725 1725		R	87359.3	1725		Ad
87231	1725		R	87359.5	1725		Ad
87232	1725		R	87360	1725		Ad
87250	1725	_	R	87454	1725		Am.
87251	1725	_	R	87455	1725	_	R
87252	1723	_	R	87456	1725		R
87253	1725		R	87457	1725		Am
87254	1725 1725 1725 1725 1725 1725		R	87458	1725		R & Ad
87255	1725	_	R .	9 87482.6	1726		Ad
87256	1725 1725		R		3168		Ad
87257 87271	1725		R	87483	2192		Am
87272	1725 1725		B	87488	960		Am
01212	2063		R	87489	3271		Ad
	2003	1011	Ą.m.	87602	1725		Am
		1211 2097	, Am	87604	1477		Am
87272 1	1725	2097	Am	87605	1725 1477		R & Ad
012121	2063	<u></u> -	R A	87608	1477		Am
	2003	1011	Am.	ĺ	1725		R & Ad
87273	1725	1211	Am	~~non u		698	Am
87274	1725		R R	87608.5	1725		Ad
87274.3	4056		Ad	87609	1477		Am
87274.5	1725	_	R		1725		R &r Ad
87275	1725		R	07610	1707	698	Am
87276	1725	_	Ř	87610	1725		R & Ad
87277	1725 1725		R	87610 1 87610.3	1725 1725		Ąd
87278	1725		Ř				Ad
87279	1725		Ř I	87611 87613	1725	630	R & Ad
87280	1725	_	Ř		1725	630	Am
87281	1795		R	87614 87615	1725		Ad
87282	1725	_	Ř	87616	1725	_	Ad
87283	1725		Ř	87630	1725		Ad Ad
87284	1725		Ř	87631	1725	-	Ad
87285	1725 1725 1725 1725 1725	_	Ř	87663	1725		Am
87286	1/20		Ř	87741	1120	630	Am (as am by
87288	1725	_	Ř	31171	_	0.00	Sec 5.5 and
87289	1725 1725		Ŕ				Sec 57, Stats
87290 87291	1725		R				1983, Ch 565)
87291	1725		n I	87743	1725		Am
87292	1725		R R	87743 1	1725		Ad
87293	1725		R	87743.2	1725		Ad
87295	1725		R R	877433	1725		Ad
87296	1725		R i	87743 4	1725		Ad
87297	1725		R R	87743.5	1725		Ad
87298	1725		<u>r</u>	87763.5	_	2596	Ad
87299	1725		R	87768.5	2885		Am
87336 87331	1725		R '			1142	Am
87331 87333	1725		R	87790		2680	Ad
6/333 97224	1725		R	87822		2680	Am.
87334 87335	1725 1725	—	R	88013		1971	Am
87336	1725		R R	88017		2074	Am
31330	1120	_	u	88091		702	Am
			1				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
88127	228		Am	89562		1578	Ad
	2881		Am	89563		1578	Ad
88210		1142	Ad	89570		780	Ad
89005		1533	Am			2532	Ad
89036	4129		Ám	89571		780	Ad
89046	613		Am			2532	Ad
89046.5	3784		Ad	89572		780	Ad
89245	37	_	Ad	89580		1043	Ad
	37 1783		Ad	89600	378		Ad
89420	2100	476	Ad	89601	378		Ad
89421		476	Ad	89602	378		Ad
89422		476	Ad	89610	378	_	Ad
89423		476	Ad	89611	378	_	Ad
89424		476	Ad	89612	378 378		Ad
89425		476	Ad	89613	378		Ad
89426		476	Ad	89614	378		Ad
89427		476	Ad	80615	378		Ad
89500	378		Am	89615 89616	378 378	_	Ad
OSIJUU	1477	$\equiv$	Am	89617	378	_	Ad
89500.1	378	_	Ad	90210	270		Ad
	2212	_	AG	89618 89630	378 378	_	Ad
89500.5	2102		Ad	00001	370	_	
89504	2102	2596	Аm	89631	378		Ad
89510 5	41.50	2596	Ąd	89640	378		٨d
89521	4120		Ad	89650	378		Ad
89526		314	Ŗ.	89651	378		Ad
89529		314	Ad	89652	378		Ad
89529.01		314	Ad	89653 89654	378		Ad
89529.02		314	Ad	89654	378	_	Ad
89529.03	_	314	Ad	89655	, 378		Ad
89529.04		314	Ad	89656	378		Ad
89529 05		314	Ad	89657	378		Ad
89529.06		314	Ad	89658	378		Ad
89529.07		314	Ad	89659	378.		Ad
89529 08		314	Ad	89660	378		Ad
89329.09		314	Ad	89661	378		Ad
89529.10	— .	314	Ad	89662	378		Ad
89529.11		314	Ad	89663	378		Ad
89529.15 89529.16		314	Ad	89664	378	<u> </u>	Ad
89529.16		314	Ad	89670	378		Ad
89529.17	_	314	Ad	89671	378		Ad
89329.18		314	Ad	89672	378		Ad
89529.19		314	Ad	89673	378		Ad
89529.20	_	314	Ad	89674	378 378	_	Ad
89529.21		314	Ad	89680	378		Ad
89529.22		314	Arl	89681	378	_	Ad
89529.23		314	Ad Ad	89682	378	_	Ad
80500 94	_	314	Ad	89683	378	_	Ad
89529.24 89529.25	_	314	Ad	89684	378 378		Ad
t. 55,		314	nų.	89685	978	_	Ad
L 50, lh. 5,				89686	378 378	-	
an. 0, art. 2.				89687	378	_	Ad Ad
				89688	378		
eading					378		Ad
Sec. 89530	070		4.	89689	378		Ad
t seq )	378 378		Am	89690	378 378		Ad
89530	378	_	Am	89691 89692	378	_	Ad
89531	378	_	R	89692	378		Ad
89532	378 378		R	89693	378 378		Ad
89533	378		Ŗ	89694	378		Ad
<b>∻)534</b>	378		Am	89695	378		Ad
59541		1041	R	89696	378		Ad
89543 89544	378 378		R	89698	378		Ad
			R	89698.1	378		Ad

						_	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
89698.2 89698.3 89698.4 89900	378 378 378 1264	=	Ad Ad Ad Am	,		953	Ch 33) Am (as am by Stats 1981, Ch. 333 and Stats.
09900	2970	314	Am Am	90051	3541		1984, Ch 33) Am
89905.5	1643	1326	Am Ad	90052	3541	953	Am Am
89910 89911	1264 2970	_	Ad Ad	90053	3541	953	Am Am
90011	3100 3541	=	Am Am	90056	3541	953	Am Am
90012	3541	953	Am Am	90059	3541	953	Am Am
90013	3541	953	Am Am (as ad by	90066	3541	953	Am Am
			Sec. 6, Stats 1981, Ch 333)	90070	3541	953 953	Am Am Am
			& Am (as am by Stats 1984,	90071	3541	953	Am Am
		953	Ch. 33) Am (as am by Stats 1981, Ch	90073	3541	953	Am Am
		-	333 and Stats. 1984, Ch 33)	90074	3541	953	Am Am
90014	3541	953	Am Am	90075	3541	953	Am Am
90015	3541	953	Am Am	90076	3541	953	Am Am
90016	3541	953	Am Am	90077	3541	953	Am Am
90017	3541	953	Am Am	90520 90521	4199 4199	_	Ad Ad
90018	3541	953	Am Am	90530 90531	4199 4199		Ad Ad
90019	3541	953	Am. Am	92205 92205.5	336 336		Ad Ad Am
90034	3541	953	Am Am	92215 92406	2510 2510 3784	_	Am Ad
90037	3541	953	Am Am	92444.5 92590		1647 1647	Ad Ad
90038	3541	953	Am Am	92591 92591.5 92592	_	1647 1647	Ad Ad
90039	3541 3541	953	Am Am Am	92593 92594	_	1647 1647	Ad Ad
90042	3541	953	Am Am	92595 92596	=	1647 1647	Ad Ad
90043 90044	3541	953	Am Am	92610.5 92613	1477 4120	_	Ad Ad
90045	3541	953	Am Am	Pt. 57,	_	2596	Ad
90046	3541	953	Am Am	Ch. 6, Art. 5,			
90047	3541	953	Am Am	heading (Sec. 9265)	)	0.00	Am & RN
90048	3541	953	Am Am (as ad by Sec 10, Stats 1981, Ch. 333) & Am (as am by Stats 1984,	et seq ) Pt. 57, Ch. 6, Art. 6, heading (Sec. 9265	_	2637	Am or na

				1			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
et sea )		2637	Ad (RN)	94334	4378	_	Ad
et seq ) 92655	336		Ad	94336		2501	Am
92660	336		Ad	94342		1884	Am
		1648	Ad & R	94343	384		Ami.
92661		1648	Ad & R			1884	Am.
92662	_	1648	Ad & R	94343 1	384		Ad
92662.5		1648	Ad & R	94343.6	200	2555	Ad
92663	<del></del>	1648	Ad & R	96000 96001	283 283	_	Ad Ad
92663.5 92665	4188	1648	Ad & R Ad & R	96002	283	_	Ad
92000	4100	2892	Ad & R	96003	283	_	Ad
92666	4188	2002	Ad & R	96004	382		Ad
02000		2892	Ad & R	96005	283		Ad
92667	4188		Ad & R	96006	283	_	Ad
		2892	Ad & R	96007	283		Ad
92668	4188		Ad & R	96008	283		Ad
		2892	Ad & R	96009	283		Ad
92669	4188		Ad & R	96010	283		Ad
		2892	Ad & R	96011	283		Ad
92669 5	4188		Ad & R	96012	283		Ad
00000	1 200	2892	Ad & R	96013	283		Ad
92690	1597		Ad	96014	283		Ad
92691	1597		Ad	96015	283	_	Ad
92692 92693	1597		Ad Ad	96016 96017	283 283	_	Ad Ad
92694	1597 1597		Ad Ad	96018	283 283		Ad
92695	1597		Ad	96019	283		Ad
92696	1597		Ad	96020	283		Ad
92697	1597		Ad	96021	283		Ad
92698	1597		Ad	96022	283	_	Ad
92699	1597		Ad	99100	1820		Ad
92700	1597		Ad			2637	R (as enacted
		2323	Ad				by Stats. 1987,
92701	1597		Ad				Ch. 1010)
		2323	Ad	99101	1820		Ad
92702		2323	Ad			2637	R (as enacted
94144 94302	1902	1731	Am				by Stats 1987,
94302	1902 4378		Am	99102	1820		Ch. 1010) Ad
94303	1741	_	Am Am	99102	1020	2637	R (as enacted
94304	1902	_	Am			2001	by Stats. 1987.
94305	384		Am				Ch 1010)
31000	1902	_	Am	99103	1820		Ad
94307	2066	_	Ad	1		2637	R (as enacted
94310.1	384		Am	1			by Stats 1987,
	1902		Am	1			Ch 1010)
94310.2	384		Am.	99104	1820		Ad
0.000	1902		<b>A</b> m	1		2637	R (as enacted
943103	384		Am				by Stats 1987,
04011	1902		Am	00105	1000		Ch. 1010)
94311	384	_	Am	99105	1820	9627	Ad
94311.5 94312	3844 384		Ad Am		_	2637	H (as enacted
<del>71</del> 312	J04	1884	Am Am				by Stats 1987, Ch. 1010)
94313		1213	Ad	99106	1820		Ad
94317		853	Ad	33100	1040	2637	R (as enacted
94325	1451		Ad			2001	by Stats. 1987,
94326	1451		Ad				Ch. 1010)
94330	384	_	Am	99200	2017		Ad
94331	1902		Am			1334	Ad
	4378		Am	1		1882	Ad
94333	1902		Am	99200 5		1881	Ad
				f			

Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
2017		Ad	99907		1334	Ad
	1334	Ad				Ad
		Ad				Ad
2017		Ad	99210		1882	Ad
	1334	Λď	99211		1882	Ad
	1882					Ad
2017			99213		1882	Ad Ad
	1334		99214		1882	Ad
						Ad
2017		Ād				Ad
	1334	Ad				Ad
		Ad			1882	Ad
2017				_	1882	Ad
	1334	Ad		_	1882	Ad
					1882	Ad
2017				_	1882	Ad
	1334					Ad
	2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017	bill bill 2017 1.334 2017 1.882 2017 1334 2017 1334 2017 1334 2017 1334 2017 1334 2017 1334 201882	Dail   Dail   Effect	bill bill Effect Section  2017	bill bill Effect Section bill  2017	bill   bill   Effect   Section   bill   bill

### **ELECTIONS CODE**

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
22	1988		Am	611.1	429		Am
22	2239	_	Am _	014.1	431	_	Am
	2815	_	Am		4366	_	Am
	2010	796	Am	611.3	501	_	Ad
23	1988	130	Am	701	431		Am
ພ	2239		Am	1 .01	2240	_	Am
	2815		Am		22740	1313	Am
	5019	783	Am	701.5	_	1313	Ad
	_	796	Am	710	_	1196	R
05	2570	190	Ans	750	171	1130	Ãd
35	2488		Am	751	171		Ad
41	2405	1196	R	Div. I,	1/1	_	nu
71	0.4577	1190					
205	2457	_	Am	Ch 2, Art. 6,			
206	2457	_	Am	Art. 0,			
217	2457		Ųш	heading (Sec. 800			
301	2240		Αm	(Sec. auu	171		
302 5	4360		Ad	et seq.)	171		Am
		829	Ad	800	171		Am
	_	2703	Ad	1	840	<del></del>	R & Ad
303		1313	R		2240	—	R & Ad
304	4360	_	Am		2582		R & Ad
		1313	R		4360		Am & RN &
		1659	Am	1			Ad
		2703	Am			1313	R
304 2	1203		Ad			1659 2703	R & Ad
	1692		Ad			2703	Am & RN &
3043	4360		Ad	1			Ad
		2703	Ad	800.1	171		Ř
304.5		2702	Ad		840		R
305	1204		Am		2240		R
300	2240	_	Am	l.	2582		B
	2270	455	Am	-	4360		Am & RN
305.5	2240	700	Ad		2000	1313	R
305.7	2240	_	Ad			1659	Ř
308	3442		Am	- 1		2703	Âm & RN
315	2240	_	Am	800.2	171	2.00	R
313	2240	455	Am	000.2	840		Ĥ
325	899	400	Ad & R		2240		Ř
			Ad & R		2582		Ř
326	899	454		ļ	4360	_	Am & RN
401			Am.	-	4000	1313	R
403		454	, Ņm		_	1010	
404		454	Ąm.			1659	R
405		454	Àтп	000 -		2703	Am & RN
501	501	_	Ann.	800 3	171	_	R
502 5	501		Ad		840	_	R
506	4360		Ām		2240	_	R
		2703	Am		2582		R
507	1386		Am		4360		Am & RN
	1692		<b>Am</b>			1313	B
	2457		ĀŢ		_	1659	R
507.5	1692		Ad			2703	Am & RN
508		454	Am	801	171		Am.
509.3	1202		Ad		840	_	Am
509.5	948		Ad		2240	$\equiv$	R & Ad
510.5		2204	Ad		2582		R & Ad
511.5		1195	Ad		4360		Am & RN &
		1379	Am				Ad (RN)
600		1196	Am	i i		1313	R `´
604	4366		Am		_	1659	R
606	4366		Am			2703	Am & RN &
607	1919		Am				Ad (RN)
٠.,	3443		Am	801.3	4360		Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
-				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
				828	840		R
801.3	(Cont.)	arton	Ad (RN)	828	2240		R R
001 E	4360	2703	Ad (RN)	1	2582	_	Ř
801.5	2000	2703	Ad (RN)	1		1313	R
801.7	4360		Ad (RN)	830	431	_	R
		2703	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	830.5	431		R
'802	171		R	`831	431		R
	840	_	R	840	431 431		Ad Ad
	2240 2582	_	R B	841 842	431	_	Ad
	4360		Am & RN &	843	431	_	Ād
	1000		Ad (RN)	843 850	899		Ad
	_	1313	R	851	899		Ad
	` —	1659	R & Ad	852	899	1398	Ad Ad
	_	2703	Am & RN & Ad (RN)	900 901		1398	Ad
803	. 171		R (IUI)	902		1398	Ad
O.A.	840	_	Ĥ	1002		1313	, Am
	2240		R R	1002.5		1078	Ad
	2582		R	1000		1195	Ad
-	4360	<del></del>	Am & RN &	1003 1006		1313 1313	Am Am
		1313	Ad (RN) & R R	1010		1078	Am
	_	1659	R & Ad	1013		133	Am
	_	2703	Am & RN &		_	1659	R & Ad
			Ad (RN) & R	1017	2488		γm
804	171		Ŗ	1020	1393		Ad Ad
	840		R R	1021 1202.1	1393 959	_	Am
	2240 2582		n R	1202.1	2488		Am
	4360	_	R & Ad (RN)	1	2578	_	Am
	2000		& R	İ	3442		Am
		1313	R	1300	3442		Am.
		1659	R & Ad	1301	3442 3442		Am Ad
		2703	R & Ad (RN) & R	1304 5 1305.5	959	_	Ad
805	4360		Ad	1300.0	2488		Ãď
000	3000	2703	Ad	1	2578		Ad
810	840		Ad	Į	3442		Ad
	2240		Ad	1306	959	-	Am
	4360	0500	٨d	1	2488 2578	_	Am Am
811	840	2703	Ad Ad	1	3442		Am
911	2240	_	Ad	1340	2663		Am
815	4360	_	Ad	1453		1078	Am
		2703	Ad	1501	4581	1196	Am R
825	171		Am	1502 1503	4581	1190	n Am
1	431 840		Am R	1504 6	1393	_	Ad
	2240		Ř	1	2075		Ad
	2582	_	R	1507.5	4257	-	Ad
	4360	1015	Am	1508 3	1202	1814	Ad Am
	_	1313 2703	R Am	1632 1633		378	Am Am
826	840	2/43	Am R	1000	_	455	Am
320	2240	_	R	1637.5		378	Am
	2582		R	1640	2191		Am Am
,	,	1313	R	1641	3976 2191		Am Am
827	840 2240		R R R	1641	3976		Am
	2582		R	1		378	Am
		1313	Ŕ	1645		378	Am
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2500	1988		Am			1201	Ad
2000	2239		Am	3581	_	1201	Ad
				3582		1201	AG.
	2815	783	Am Am	3583		1201	Ad
		780	Am	3583		1201	Ad
		796	Am	3584		1201	Ad
2501	1988		<u>Am</u>	3585		1201	Ad
	2239		Am	3586		1201	Ad
	<b>28</b> 15		Am	3586.5		1201	Ad
		796	Am	3587		1201	Ad
2520	2815		Am	3588		1201	Ad
		783	Am	3589		1201	Ad
2551	2239		Am	3590		1201 1201	Ad
	2815		Am	3591		1201	Ad
	2010	783	Am	3591 5		1901	Ad
	_	796	Am	3592		1201 1201	Ad
2552	1988	130	Am	3702	2202		Am
2002	2239			3102	3485	$\equiv$	
			Am	0000 =	3465	_	Am
	2815	<b>500</b>	Am	3702.5	2202	_	Ad
		796	Ām	3702.7	2202		Ad
2601		783	Am	3703	2202	=	Am
2602		783	Ám	3704	2202		R & Ad
2603		783	Am	3705	2202		Am
2604		783 783 783	Am	3705 5	2202		Ad
3500.5	1331		Ad		4678		Am
	2291		Ad	3709	4678	_	Am
3502	1331	_	Am	3711	4678		Am
5502	2291		Am	3716	4678		Am
	3442		Am	3756	3443		R
3502.1	3442	2473	Ad	3781	1289	_	
3502.1	_	2473		3/01	1209	_	Am
	_	2413	Ad	200	2578	000	Am .
3502.3		2473	Ad	3795		_2637	Am
3502.4		2473	Ad	4002	2202		Am
3502.5		2473	Ad		3485		Am
3502.6		2473	Ad	40025	2202		Ad
3502.7		2473	Ad	4002.7	2202		Ad
3502.8		2473	Aď	4003	2202		Am
3502.9		2473 2473	Ad	4004	2202		R
3503	1331		Am		2488		Am
	2291	=	Am	4005	2202		R & Ad
3504	1331	<i>j</i> —	R	4006	2202	_	Am
0002	1331 2291	-	Ř	7000	2488		, Am
3504.5	4684	_	Ad	4009	2400	1196	
	4004	0.470			2202	1190	Аm
3507		24/3	∆m	40095	2202		Ad
3512		1196	R		4678		Am
3513		2473 1196 2473	Am	4010	4678		Am
3520	290		Am	4011	4678		Am
	2191		Am	4013	4678 2488		Am
	3442	_	Am	4051 4053 4056	2488		Am.
	3976	_	Am	4053	2488 2488		Am
		2637	Am	4056	2488		Am
3521	290		Am	Div. 5, Ch 3,			
3531	1331		Am	Ch 3			
	2291	_	Am	Art. 3,			
3570		1202	Am	hooding			
3570.5	_	1292 1292	Ad	heading (Sec 4080			
3571	1249	1434		(300, 4000	4074		
0011	3238	—	Am	et seq ) 4080			Am
OFTIO			Am.	4080	4074		R & Ad
3572	1249	_	Am	4081	4074		Ąm
	3238		Αm	4082	4074		Am '
3576	3443		∆d	4085	4074	— ·	Am
		1196	R _.	4086	4074		Am
3580	4198		Ad	4087	4074		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
4092	3443		R			796	Am	
4094	4074	_	Ād	6123	1988	190	Am Am	
4095	4074		Ad	0120	2239		Am	
5011	2578		Am	I	2815	_	Am	_
5025		2637	Am		2010	796	Am	
5152.6	2578		Ad	6139	1988	130	Am	
5153	961	_	R & Ad	0103	2239	_	Am	
	3443 961	=	Am		2815		Am	
5153 5	961	_	Ad	j	2020	796	Am	
	3443 2578 2578 2578 2578 2578		Am	6210.5	1988	100	Am	
5154	2578		Am		2239	_	Am	
5154.3	2578		Ad		2815		Am	1
5156.5	2578	_	Ad			796	Am	
5157	2578		Am	6211	1988		Am	
51.57.2	2578 2578		Ad		2239		Am	
5157.5	2578		Am		2815		Am	
5159	4678		Am.			796	Am	
5202		1196	R	6214	1988		Am	
5202 5215		2637	Am		2239	_	Am	•
5230 5231 5232 5233 5234	2003		Ad		2815		Am	
5231	2003 2003		Ad			796	Am	
5232	2003		Ad	6220	1988		Am	
5233	2003		Ad		2239	_	Am	
5234	2003		Ad	l	2815		Am	
5235 5236 5237	2003 2003		Ad	l .		796	Am	
5236	2003		Ad	6222	1988		Am	
5237	2003		Ad		2239		Am	
5330		2637	Am		2815		Am	
5350	3442		Am			796	Am	
5353	2931 1667		Am	6223	1988		Am	
5354	1667		Aď		2239		Am	
	3442		Am		2815		Am	
5355		2473	Ad	,		796	Am	
5357	2191		Ad	6261	1988		Am	
COOT	3976	_	Ad		2239		Am	
6005	1988	_	Ąm.			796	Am	
	2239		Am	6264	1988		Am	
	2815		Am.	1	2239		Am	
CO00	1000	796	Am.			796	Am	
6008	1988		Am.	6303.1	501		Am	
	2239		Am		1206		Am	
	2815	796	Am.	6303 2	1206		Am	
6010	1988	190	Am.	6303.3	1206 1206		Am	
0010	2239		Am	6305	1206		Am	
	2815	_	Am Am	1	1988		Am	
	2010	796		1	2239	—	Am.	
6013	1988	190	Am Am		2815	796	Am	
GOLO	2239	_	Am Am	6305.1	1206		Am	
	2815		Am	6306	1206	-	Am A	
	2010	796	Am	6307	1206		Am	
6110	1988	100	Am	6311	1206	_	Am Am	
	2239	_	Am	wii	1988	_	Am	
	2815	_	Am	1	2239	_	Am	
		796	Am	1	2815	_	Am	
6113	1988		Am	1	2010	796	Am	
	2239		Am	6312	1206	190	Am	
			Am	6313	1906		Am	
	2815				1500	_		
	2815	796		6316	1206			
6120	2815 1988	796	Am	6313 6316	1206 1206 1988	_	Am	
6120	1988 2239	796	Am Am	6316	1206 1988 2239	=	Am Am	
6120	1988	796	Am	6316	1206 1988 2239 2815	=	Am	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect
6316 (C	ont.)				2239		Am
· ·-		796	Am	1	2815		Am
6325	1206		Am	İ		796	Am
6326	1206		Am	6657	1988		Am
6327	1206		Am	Ì	2239		Am
6328	1206		Am		2815		Am
6328.3	1206 1206	_	Ad	1		796	Am
000000	2815	_	Am	6658	1988		Am
6328.5	2815 1206	_	Ad		2239		Am
6329	1206	_	R & Ad	1		796	Am
•	2815		Am	6659	1988		Am
6329.1	1206		Am & RN	1	2239		Am
6329.2	1206	_	R		2815		Am
0020.2	1988	_	Âm			796	Am
	2239		Am	6680		1401	Ad
	2665	_	Am	1988	_	1401	Ad
	2815		Am	6682 6683 6684		1401	Ad
	2010	796	Åm	6683		1401	Ad
6329.5	1206		Ad (RN)	6684		1401	Ad
6331	1206		Am	6685		1401	Ad
6331 6342	1206		Am	6801		1196	R & Ad
00-22	1988		Am	6831	2570		Am
	2239		Am	6833	1988		Am
	2815		Am	1	2239		Am
	2010	796	Am		2815		Am
6355	1206	130	Am			796	Am
6360	1206		Am	6864	1988		Am
0000	1988		Am		2239		Am
	2239	_	Am		2815		Am
	2239	796	Am	}	2010	796	Am
6360.5	1206	730	Ad	7301	2488	=	Am
6361	1206		Am	7400	2570		Ad
6361 5	1206	-	Ad	7401	2570		Ad
6363	1206	_	Am	7402	2570		Ad
0000	1988	_	Am	7403	2570		Ad
	2239	_	Am	7404	2570		Ad
	2235	796	Am	7405	2570 2570		Ad
6365	1206	130	R & Ad	7406	2570		Ad
6365.1	1206		R & Ad	7407	2570		Ad
6365.2	1206	_	R	8710	4187	_	Am
	1200		R & Ad	8820.1	2382	_	Ř
6365.3	1206			8820.5	2382		Ad
6367	1206	_	Am		0400		Am
6430	2570		R & Ad	8871	2488 4187		Ad
6430.5	2570		R,	9280	4107	_	R & Ad
6434 6435 6490	501		Ad Ad	9320 9320.5	4190		Ad
6435	501	_	Αd	9320.5	2233	_	nu D
6490	2488		Am	9321 9322	4198 2933 4198 4198		R R
6490.3	2582	_	Ad	9323	4198		B
6490.4	2582		Ad .	9323	1474		Asn
0010	2488	1313	R	0001	7.21.2		Am
6510 6555 6584	0.400	1313	R A	9371	2488 2570 2570		ŽIII
0584	2488		Am.	9950 9951	2010		R R
6618	1988		Am		2570 2570		ü .
	2239		Am	9952	2570 2570	_	R R
	2815		Am.	9953	2070		A A
		796	Am	9954	2570	1313	
6620	2488		Am.	10010.2	1705	1313	R.
6653	1988		Àm	10012	1125 1568	_	Am
	2239		Am.		1568		Am
	2815		Am.	1	1988		Am
	1988	796	Am .	1	2239 2815		Am
6653.3			Am		2815		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10012 (C	ont.)				4198		Am
		411	Am		4130	1127	Am
		796	Am	12405	504		Am
10012.1	1125		R		4198		Am
10012.3		411	Āď			1127	Am
10012.9 10200.5	2200	_	Ad			1463	Am
10200.5	501		Am	12406	1695		R
10204	2488 1249		Am	12410		1127	Ad
10207	3238	_	Am	12511		244	Am
10208	2488		Am Am	12520		1814	Am
10211	1988		Am	12522		1814	Am
*****	2239	_	Am	12523 12526		1814	Am
	2488		Am	12526	_	1814	R,
	2815		Am	12528	_	244	Ad
		796	Am	12530		244 812	Ad Ad
10211.5	3242		Ad	12531	_	812	Ad Ad
10213	2488	_	Am	12532		812	Ad
10217.1	1206	796	R	12533		812	Ad
10217.7	753		Am	12534		812	Ad
10219	3442		Am.	12550	2200		Ad
10220	2488		Am			1198	Ad
10228.1	1206		Ŗ	12551	2200		Ad
10228.3	1000	2637	Am	12552	2200		Ad
10301	1206 1249		Ŗ			1198	Ad
10301	3238	_	Am	12553	_	1198	Ad
10327	1249		Am Am	12554		1198	Αd
10027	3238	_	Am Am	12555		1198	Ad
11314	<b>3200</b>	1454	Ad	12556		1198	Ad
11702	4187	1307	Am i	12557 12558		1198	Ąd
11703	233		Am	12559	_	1198	Ad
11706	4187		Am	12560		1198 1198	٨d
11708	1321	_	Am	12561		1100	Ad
11715	1320		Ad	12562		1198 1198	Ad Ad
11800	2235		R	12563		1198	Ad
	3868		Ad	12565		1198	Ad
11801	2235		R	12565 12566	_	1198	Ad
	3868	_	Ad	12367		1198	Ad
11802	2235		R	12570	_	1198	Ad
11000	3868	_	Ad	12571		1198	Ad
11803 11810	3868	_	Ad	12572		1198 1198	Ad
	233 233		Ad	12573		1198	Ad
11812 11814	233 233		Ad [	13000	3302		Ad
11900	233	173	Ad			111	Ad
11901	_	170	Ad	13001	3302		Ad
11902	_	173 173	Ad Ad	10000	0000	111	Ad
12304	4581	110	Ad	13002	3302		Ad
12305		120	Ad	13003	3302	111	۸d
12350	1380		Ad	1000	0002	111	Ad Ad
12351	1380	_	Ad	13004	3302	111	Ad
12352	1380	=	Ad			111	Ad
12353	1380	_	Ad	13005	3302		Ad
12400	1695		Aun			111	Ad
12403.5	504	_	Ad	13006	_	111	Ad
	2669		Ad	13007		111	Ad
	4198		Ad	13008		111	Ad
		119	Ad	13009		111	Ad
		168 1127	Ad	13010 13011		111	Ad
12404	504	1121	Ad	13011	_	111	Ad
			Am	13012		111	Ad

13013	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect
13014	13013	_	111	Ad	13105		111	Ad
13017	13014		111	Ad	13106		111	۸d
13017	13015						111	
13019		_	111	Ad		_	111	
13019	13017	_	111	Ad.		_	111	
13020	13010		111	Ad	10110		1454	
13036	13020				13111	_	111	
13036	13021	_	111	Ad			1454	Ad
13036	13022	·	111	Ad	13112		111	
13036	13023		111	Ad				
13036	13024		111	Ad	13113	_	1111	
13036	13025		111	AG.	19114		1404	
13036	13020		111	Ad	13130	_	1454	
13036		_	111		13131		1454	
13036		_	īīī		13132		1454	
13036	13032		111	Ad	13133		1454	Ad
13036	13033		111	Ad			1454	
13036	13034	_	111	Ad	13141		1454	
13037	13035 .	_	111	Ad	13150		1454	
13039	13030	_	111	Ad Ad	13190	_	1454	Ad
13039	13037					2582	1101	
13040	13039	_	· iii	Ad			_	
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13040	_	111	Ad		428		Ad ·
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13041		111	Ad		1105		
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13042		111	Ad			226	
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13043		111	Ad			_	Ad
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13044	_	111	VC VC		2002	830	
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13050		111	Ad		2186		
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13052	=	iii	Ad		2582		
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13053		111	Ad	1	4187		Ad
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad			111	Ad	14235			R
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13055		111	Ad	1,400.0		—	K
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14450     196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13056		111		14230			
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13058		111	Ad		3449		
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad			111					
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13060		111	Ad	14304		1814	
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad			111	Ad		2488		Am
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	13071		111	Ad	14306	2488		
13074     111     Ad     14385     1206     Ad       13075     111     Ad     1692     Ad       13080     111     Ad     14450     2240     Ad       13081     111     Ad     14451     2240     Ad       13082     111     Ad     14452     2240     Ad       13083     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13084     111     Ad     14453     2240     Ad       13095     111     Ad     14455     2240     Ad       13096     111     Ad     14456     2240     Ad       13090     111     Ad     14457     2240     Ad       13100     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13101     111     Ad     14500     1196     Ad       13102     111     Ad     14600     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad       13103     111     Ad     14800     1196     Ad	` 13072		111	Ad	1,000	1000	1814	Am
13075 111 Ad 14450 2240 Ad 13081 111 Ad 14450 2240 Ad 13081 111 Ad 14451 22240 Ad 13081 111 Ad 14451 22240 Ad 13083 111 Ad 14452 2240 Ad 13083 111 Ad 14453 2240 Ad 13085 111 Ad 14454 22240 Ad 13085 111 Ad 14454 22240 Ad 13086 111 Ad 14456 2240 Ad 13086 111 Ad 14456 2240 Ad 13090 111 Ad 14456 2240 Ad 13090 111 Ad 14457 2240 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14500 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14500 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 14510 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 14500 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 14500 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 14500 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 14500 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14600 1196 Ad 13100 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14600 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14600 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14600 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14600 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14800 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14800 1196 Ad 13100 111 Ad 14800 1196 Ad	13073	_	111			1206		
13081	13074	_	111	Ad Ad	14555	1602		
13081	13080		111	Ad	14450			Ad
13082	13081		111	Ad	14451	2240	_	Ad
13084	13082		111	Ad			_	
13085		~~~	111	Ad	14453			
13096			111			2240		
13100	13085	_	111	ACI Ad	14450	224U 9940		Ad .
13100	13090							Ad
	13100	_	îii	Ad	14500		1196	
13101 111 Ad			1454	Ad	14510	=	1196	Ad
13102 111 Ad	13101	_	111	Ad	14600		1196	
13103 111 Ad   14810 3442 Am	10100							
13104 111 Ad 1196 Ad		_	111	Ad	14800	2440	1196	
		_	111		14010	<b>344</b> Z	1196	
	10102		111	110		_	1130	1111

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
14811	3442		Am	23511	2488		Am
		1196	Ad	23512	2488	_	Am
14820	3442		Am	23512.2	2488		R & Ad
	3443		Am	23512.4	2488		Am '
		1196	Ad	23512.6	2488		Am
14821	3442		Am	235128	2488		R
			Am	23512.12	2488	_	Ām
		1196	Ad	23513	2488		Am
		2637	Am	23514	2488	_	Ř
14830		1196	Ad	23516	2488		Am
14831		1196	Ad	1		1196	R
14900		1196	Ad	23517	2488		Ä
14950		1196	Ad	23520	429		Ām
14960	_	1196	Ad		2488		Am
14970		1106	Ad	23521.5	7488		Am
14971		1196	Ad	23530.5	2488 2488	_	Am
15105		1370	Ad	24000	2200	998	Ad
10100		1454	Ad & R	24001		000	Ad
15208		1106	Am	24001		000	Ad
17022.5	3443	1196	R	24002 24003	3442	998 998 998 998 998	Ad
17089	2191	1130	Am	24004		008	Ad
11009	3976	_	Am	24005	3449	200	Ad
17090		1454	Am	25304	1988		Am
17113.5	9589	1104	Ad	2,004	2239	=	Am
17113.7	2582	_	Ad	ļ	2815	_	Am
17121	2582 2582 1988		Am		2010	796	Am
11121	2239		Am	25307	1562	100	Ad
	2815		Am	2,001		1681	Ad
	2010	796	Am	27020		1814	Am
17132		1196	Am Am Am R	27023	2191	1011	Am
17133		1196	Ŕ	2,020	3976	_	Am
17135		1196	Ř	l		1814	Am
17136	2488		Am	27031 27031 5 27210		1196	Am
17165	3641	$\equiv$	Am	97031 5	9488	1100	Am
17167	3641	_	Am	27010	9488		Am
17181	3011	1106	A	21210	3442	_	Am
22007	429		Ãd	27211	2488	=	Am
22050	3013		Am	21211	3442		Am
22809	2190		Ad	27300		1196	R
23300	1988		Am	29102	_	2501	Am
23300	2239		Am	29102	2077	2001	Ad
	2815		Am	29200	2011	2501	Am
	2010	796	Am	29200.5	_	415	Am
23302	1988		Am	29200.5		2501	Am
23302	2239	_	4	292007	2582	2001	Ad
	2815		A.	29200	2002	2501	Am
	2010	796	Am Am Am	29203		454	Am
23302 1	155	150	Am	29207		1195	Ad
20002 1	428		Am	29300	_	9501	Am
23302.4	2815		Ad	29301		2501 2501 2501	Am
23302.4	2815 2488 1988		Λu Am	29303		9501	Am
23302.5	1000		Am Ad	29304	_	9501	Am
23302 /	2239	_	Ad	29305	_	2501 2501	Am
	2200	796	Ad Ad	29400	549	2001	Ad
hv 14,		150	Au	29410	2075		Ad
กร 19., ฉา				29417	2010	291	Ad
t. 3, Th. 1,				25411		2650	Ad
all,				90490	_	2501	Am
eading Sec 23500				29420		2501	Am
	1010		ъ	29421 29430	4187		Am
h	INIA	_	R	Z294,0U			
t seq )	1000						
t seq ) 23509.1 23509.5	1395	783	Am Am	29452 29473 29500	2074	172	Ad Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
29505		460	Ad	29647		2501	Am
29506		460	Λd	29648		2501	Am
29507		460	Ad	29649		2501	Am
29610		2501	Am	29653	_	2501	Am
29612		2501	Am	29655	$\equiv$	2501	Am
29613	2582		Ad	29656	_	460	Ad
29615	2582		Ad	29657		460	Ad
29620		2501	Am	29658		460	Ad (RN)
29621	,	2501	Am			2501	Am
29622		2501	Am	29723		414	Ad .
29623		2501	Am	29724		454	Ad
29624		2501	Am	29731		2501	Am
29625	1395		Ad	29733	ı	2501	Am
29630		2501	Am	. 29734		2501	Am
29640	2582		Am	29740		2501	Am
		2501	Am	29741		2501	Am
29641		2501	Am	29760		2501	Am
29642	2582		Am	29780		2501	Am
		460	Am & RN	29781		2501	Am
29645	_	2501	Am	35102.5	2191		Ad
29646		2501	Am	53327.5		479	Ad

# EVIDENCE CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
240	3524		Am	940		1446	Am
351.5		869	Ad	1010	2402		Am
352	2080		Am		3768	_	Am
352.2	1821		Ad	1017		425	Am
357	388		Ad	1035.4	2044		Am
		187	Ad & R	1036.2	2044		Am
		187 1449	Ad	1151		2445	Am
669	1918		Am	1152	1837		Am
669.1	1173	_	R & Ad			450	Am
		1598	B & Ad	11523	1921		Ad
669.5	4099		Am	1157	2337		Am
701	3522		Am	1157 5		406	Am
	-	1135	R	1158	71		Am
703.5	4549	1135	Ám	1		912	Am
710	3525		Am	1	_	9043	Am
721	2493		Am	1203		1135	Am
765	4675		Am	1203.1	2920	1100	Ad
782	939	_	Am	1229	3279		Ad
795	153	_	Ř & Ad	1360	2379	_	Ad
130	879		Am	1370	2379	_	Ad
801	2493		Am .	1561	71	1135	Am
816.5	A-100	2533	Ad .	1563	ήî	_	Am
822	616	2000	Am.	1564	71	_	Am
823	310	2533	Am	1004	••		,

# FINANCIAL CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23	3301		Ad			2236 728	Am
26	3337		Ad	3779		728	Am
231		2272	Am	3779 3780.5			Ād
253	4594		Am	3781	4491		4
253 258	4593 4227		Am	3790	4		AM Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad
360 362	4227		Am	3791	4		Ad & R
362		2575	Am	3792	4		Ad & R
506	1224		Am	3793	4		Ad & R
554	1427 1672		Am	4000	_	2700	Ad
643	1672		Ąm	4001	_	2700	Ad
751.3	2662	2272	Am	4002 4005		2700	Au
778.5	2662	_	Ad	4005		2700	Ad
781	875		Ad	4006		2700	Ad
863	2855		Am	4007 4008	<del>,</del>	2700	Ad
865.4	_	296	Am	4006		2700	Ad
`	1300	2456	Am	4009		2700	Ad
867	1300	_	Ad	4010	_	2700	Ad
869 955	2500	2583	Ad	4011 4012	_	2700	Ad Ad
1007.0	1748	2000	Ad Ad	4013		9700	Ad
1227.2 1227.3 1230	1748		Ad	4013		9700	Ad
1227.3	3114		R	4014 4015	_	9700	Ad
1230	3114	337	Am	4016	_	2700	Ad
	_	2466	Am	4017		9700	Ad
1338	1177	2400	Am	4018		2700	Ad
1339	469	_	Ad	4018 4019 4020		2700	Ad
1364	4203 3977		Am	4020		2700	Ad
1800	3977		Am	4021	_	2700	Ad
1803 5	4082		Ad	4022		2700	Ad
1807.5	2361	1024	Am	4023 4024		2700	Ad
1810	3365		Am	4024		2700	Ad ,
1876 1	2526		Aru Aru Ad Ad	4025		2700	Ad
1909	1672 1443	1024	Am	4026		2700	Ad
1913 5	1672		Ad	4027		2700	Ad
3220		2804	Ad	4028 4029		2700	Ād
3395 3751	1443		Am	4029	_	2700	Ad
3751		728	<b>A</b> m	4030		2700	Ad
0050	_	1244	Am	4031		2700	Ad Ad
3752	_	728	Am.	4032 4033		2700	AG.
3753 3754		728 798	Am .	4033		9700	Ad Ad
3754.5	_	1971	Am Ad	4035		2700	Ad
3755	_	700	R & Ad	4036	_	9700	Ad
3130	_	1944	Ann	4037		2700	Ad
3756	_	2804 728 1244 728 728 728 1271 728 1244 728 728 728	Am	4036 4037 4038		2700	Αď
3759		798	Am	4039 4040 4041 4042	_	2700	Ad
3760.5	_	728	Ad	4040		2700	Ad
3761	4313		R	4041	_	2700	Ad
3771	1429		Ām	4042	_	2700	Ad
		728	Am	4045		2700	Ad
3772		728 728	Am `	4044		2700	Ad
3773		728	Am	4045 4046		2700	Ad
3774	1429	728	Am	4046		2700	Ad
3774.5	1429		Ad	4047		2700	Ad
		1271	Ad	4060		2700	Ad
37747	1429		Ad	4061 4062 4063 4064		2700	Ąd
3775	_	288	Am	4062		2700	Ad
	_	728	R & Ad	4063		2700	Ad
orre o	2515	1244	Am	4100	_	2700	Ad
3775.3	3515	1044	Ad	4100 4101 4102	_	2700	Ad Ad
3775.5 3776		1244 728	Ad Ad	4101		9700	Ad
3110	_	120	red	4102		2100	and .

			INANCIAL C	JUE—Con	finued		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	. Senate bill	Effect
4110		2700	Ad	4253		2700	Ad
4111		2700	Ad	4254	_	2700	Ad
4112	_	2700	Ad	4255		2700	Ad
4113		2700	Ąd			2700 2700	Ad
4114		2700 2700	Ad Ad	4257 4258	′ =	2700	Ad
4120 4121 4122 4123 4124		2700	Ad	42208		2700 2700	Ad Ad
4122	_	2700	Ad	4259 4260 4265	_	2700	Ad
4123		2700	Ad	4265	_	2700 2700 2700	Ad
4124		2700	Ad	4266		2700	Ad
4125 4126 4127 4130 4131 4132 4150	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad	4267		2700	Ad
4120	_	2700	Ad Ad	4268		2700	Ad
4130		2700	Ad	4269 4275 4276	_	2700 2700	Ad , Ad
4131		2700	Ad	4276	_	2700	Ad
4132		2700	Ad	4277 4278	=	2700	Ad
4150		2700	Ad	4278		2700 2700	Ad
4151	_	2700	Ad	4279 4280		2700	Ad
4152 4155 4156	_	2700	Ad	4280		2700 2700	۸d ´
4156		2700 2700	Ad Ad	4281 4282 4283		2700 2700	Ad
4157 4158 4159 4160		2700	Ad	4202	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad
4158		2700	Ad	4284		2700	Ad
4159		2700	Ad	4285	_	2700	Aď
4160		2700	Ad	4290		2700 2700	Ad
4161		2700	Ąd	4291		2700 2700	Ad
4102	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad	4292		2700	Ad
4171		2700	Ad	4293		2700 2700	Λd
4161 4162 4170 4171 4172 4173 4174	_	2700	Ad	4285 4290 4291 4292 4293 4294 4295 4296 4300 4301 4302 4303 4305 4306 4307 4308		2700 2700	Ad Ad
4173		2700	Ad	4296		2700	Ad
4174		2700	Ad	4300	=	2700 2700	Ad
4175		2700	Ąd	4301		2700 2700	Ad
4200	_	2700	Ad	4302	_	2700	Ad
4201 4205	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad	4303		2700 2700	Ad
4206	_	2700	Ad	4305		2700	Ad Ad
4207 4208	_	2700	Ad	4307		2700	Ad
4208		2700	Ad	4308	_	2700	Ad
4210		2700	Aď	4309		2700 2700	Λd
4211 4212	—	2700	Ad	4310		2700	Ad
4212 4213	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad	4311	-	2700	Ad
4214		2700	Ad Ad	4309 4310 4311 4320 4321		2700 2700	Ad Ad
4215		2700	Ad	4325		2700	Ad
4216		2700	Ad	4325 4326 4327	_	2700	Aď
4225	_	2700	Ad	4327	_	2700 2700	Ad _
4226 4227	_	2700	Ad	1 4328	_	2700	Ad
4227 4228		2700 2700	Ad Ad	4329		2700	Ad
4229	_	2700	Ad	4330	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad
4230		2700 2700	Ad	4332		2700	Ad
4231 4232	<u> </u>	2700	Ad	4329 4330 4331 4332 4333 4334 4335 4336 4337 4338 4339	_	2700	Ad
4232		2700	Ad	4334		2700	Ad
4240	_	2700	Ad	4335		2700	Ad
4241 4242	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad	4336		2700	Ad
4243	_	2700	Ad	4338		2700 2700	Ad Ad
4244		2700 2700	Ad	4339	_	2700	Ad
4250	_	2700	Ad	4340	_	2700	Ad
4251	$\equiv$	2700 2700	Ad	4341 4342		2700	Ad
4252		2700	Ad	4342		2700	Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4343		2700	Ad		4527		2700	Ad
4344	-	2700	Ad		4530		2700	Ad
4345		2700	Ad		4531		2700	Ad
4346 4347		2700	Ad		4531 4532		2700	Ad
4347		2700	Ad		4533		2700 2700	Ad
4348		2700	Ad		4534		2700	Ad
4349		2700	Ad		4535		2700	Ad
4348 4349 4350		2700	Ad		4536		2700 2700	Ad
4351		2700	Ad		4537		2700	Ad
4352		2700	Ąd		4536 4537 4538 4539		2700	Ad
4352 4353 4360		2700	٨d	1	4539		2700	Ad
4000		2700	Ad		4540	=	2700	Ad
4361 4362		2700 2700	Ad Ad		4541 4542 4545		2700	Ad
4002		2700			4042 4545	_	2700 2700	Ad
4363 4364		2700	Ad Ad		4040 4846	_	2700	Ad Ad
4465		2700	Ad		4546 4547 4550		2700	Ad
4365 4366		2700	Ad		4550	_	2700	Ad
4967	-	2700	Ad		4555		2700	Ad
4368		2700	Ad		4555 4556	_	2700	Ad
4267 4368 4380		2700	Ad		4557	_	2700	Ad
4425		2700	Ad		4560		2700	Ad
4425 4426		2700	Ad		4560 4561		2700	Ad
4427		2700	Ad		4562 4563 4564 4565 4570 4571 4572		2700	Ad
4428		2700	Ad		4563		2700	Ad
4430	. —	2700	Ad	- 1	4564		2700	Ad
443I		2700	Ad		4565		2700	Ad
4432		2700	Ad		4570		2700	Ąd
4433 4434		2700	Ad		4571		2700	Ad
4440	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad	- 1	4072		2700	Ad
4441	-	2700	Ad		4573 4574		2700 2700	Ad Ad
4450		2700	Ad		4575		2700	Ad
4451		2700	Ad		4580		2700	Ad
4452	_	2700	Ad		4595	_	2700	Ad
4453	_	2700	Ad		4590 4591 4592 4595		2700	Ad
4453 4454		2700	Ad		4591		2700	Ad
4455		2700	Ad	ļ	4592		2700 2700	Ad
4456		2700	Ad	- 1	4595		2700	Ad
4457		2700	Ad	i	4090		2700	Ad
4458		2700	Ad	ĺ	4597		2700	Ad
4459		2700	Ad	ĺ	4598		2700	Ad
4460		2700 2700	Ąd		4600 4605		2700	Ad
4461 4470		2700	Ad	J	4605		2700	Ad
447U		2700	Ąd		4606 4607 4608 4609 4615	<del></del>	2700 2700	Ad
4471 4472		2700 2700	Λd		4001	<u> </u>	2700	Ad
4473		2700	Ad Ad		4600		2700 2700	Ad Ad
4474		2700	Ad	- 1	4615	_	2700	Ad Ad
4475	=	2700 2700	Ad		4695		2700	Ad
4476		2700	Ad		4626		2700	Ad
4477	_	2700	Ad	- 1	4627	_	2700	Ad
4477 4478		2700 2700	Ad .		4625 4626 4627 4628 4629 4630	_	2700 2700	Ad
4479 4485		2700 2700	Ad	- 1	4629		2700	Ad
4485		2700	Ad	- 1	4630		2700	Ad
4490		2700	Ad	- 1	4631 4632 4633		2700	Ad
4491		2700	Ad	- 1	4632		2700	Ad
4492 4493		2700	Ad		4633		2700	Ad
4494 4494	_	2700	Ad		4634		2700	Ad
4494 4525		2700 2700	Ad Ad	- }	4635 4640	_	2700	Ad
4526	_	2700	Ad		404U 4641	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad
	_	-100		- 1	TOTAL		2100	4 80.1

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4642		2700	Ad	4720		2700	Ad
4643 4644		2700	· Ad	4721 4722 4723		2700	Ad
4644		2700	Ad	4722		2700	Ad
4645		2700	Ad	4723	_	9700	Ad
4646		2700	Ad	4724		2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700	Ad
4647 4648 4649		2700	Ad	4725		2700	Ad
4048		2700	Ad	4726		2700	Ad
4650	_	2700	Ad	4727		2700	Ad
4651		2700 2700	Ād	4730		2700	Ad
ACED		2100	Ad Ad	4731		2700 2700	Ad
4654	_	2700 2700	Ad	4732		2700	Ad
4655		9700	Ad	4733	_	2700 2700	Ad
4656		2700 2700	Ad	4740		2700 2700	Ad
4657	_	2700	Ad	4741		9700	Ad
4654 4655 4656 4657 4660		2700	Λď	4749	_	2700 2700	Ad Ad
4661		2700	Ad	4743		2700	Ad
4661 4662 4663		2700	Ad	4750		2700 2700	Ad
4663		2700	Ad	4725 4726 4727 4730 4731 4732 4733 4734 4740 4741 4742 4743 4750 4760 4761 4762 4763 4764		2700	Ad
4664 4665 4666 4667 4668 4669 4670		2700	Ad	4761		2700 2700	Ad
4665		2700	Ad	4762		2700	Ad
4000	_	2700	Ad	4763		2700	Ad
400 ( 4660	_	2700 2700	Ad	4764		2700	Ad
4660		2700	Ad Ad	4765		2700	Ad
4670	_	2700	Ad	4765 4770 4771 4772 4773 4774 4775 4776 5200		2700 2700 2700 2700 2700	Ad & B
4671		2700	Ad	4770		2700	Ad & R
4673	_	2700 2700 2700 2700 2700	Ad	4172		2700	Ad & R Ad & R
4676	_	2700	Ad	4774	_	2700	Ad & K
4677 4678		2700	Ad	4775		2700 2700 2700	Ad & R Ad & R
4678		2700	Ad	4776		2700	Ad & R
1679		2/00	Ad	5200	_	295	R
4680		2700	Ad	5201 5202	_	295 295	R
4681		2700	Ad	5202	_	295	Ŕ
4682 4683 4684		2700	Ad	5300	_	295 295	Ād
1683		2700	Ad	5300 5301		295	Ad
1004		2700 2700	Ad	5302		295	Ad
1685		2700	Ad	5303		295	Ad
1686 1687 1688	_	2700	Ad	5304		295 295 295 295 295	Ad
IARR		2700	Ad Ad	5500	247		Am.
KNY		2700	Ad Ad	5501.5	2855		Am
1690	_	2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700	Ad	5503	2855 247	$\equiv$	Am A
1690 1691	_	2700	Ad	5606	2855	_	Am Am
1692		2700 2700 -	Ad			295	Am Am
1693 1694		2700	Ad	5612	2855	200	Ad
1694		2700	Ad	5613	247	_	Am
1695		2700	Ad		247 2855		Am
1696		2700	Ad	5614	247 2855 2855		Am
1697		2700	Ad	5615	2853		Am
1698	_	2700	Ąd	5616	2855		Am
1699 1700		2700	٨d	5617	2855		Am
701	_	2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700	Ad	5621	2855	295	Am
702	_	2700	Ad Ad	5622	0055	295	Am -
703		2700 2700	Ad	5654	2855		Am
704	_	2700	Ad	5750	247	295	Am
705		2700	Ad	5758	241	295	Am Am
710	_	2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700	Ad	5800	247	230	Am Am
711	_	2700	Ad	5801	247	_	Am
712	_	2700	Ad Ad	5802	247	_	Am
713		2700	Ad	5803	247		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5804	247		Am		١		1984, Ch. 225)
5808	247	_	Am				&
5810		295	Am.	l			Am (as ad by
5860	2855		Ad	1			Sec. 32, Stats.
5861	2855	_	Ad 5	1			Sec. 32, Stats. 1984, Ch. 287
5862	2855		Ad	1	1919		R (as ad by
5863	2855		Ad	t		7	Stats 1984, C
5863 5864	2855		Ad	1			287)
5865	2855		Ad	7700.3	1919		R (as ad by
5866	2855	_	Ad				Stats. 1984, C
5867	2855		Ad	25		,	287)
5868	2855	_	Ad	7701 '	1919		R (as ad by
5869	2855		Ad				Stats 1984, Cl
6152	247		Am	1			287)
6137	247		Ad	7702	1919		R (as ad by
	2664		Ad				Stats 1984, Cl
6475	- 247		Am .	1			287)
	2855	_	Am	7703	1919		R (as ad by
6503		295	Am	1			Stats. 1984, Cl
6522 `		295	Am	1			287)
6551	2855	,	Am	7704	1919		R (as ad by
6556	247		Am .				Stats 1984, Cl
6702.5	1177		Am	1			287)
6950	2841		Am	7710	1919		Ad
7100	2855		Am `	7800	2855		Ad
7200	247		Am	8003	2855		Am
7201	4203		Ad	1		2272	Am
7250	2855		Am	8009	3669		Am ,
7260	2855		Ad	8030	2855		Am
7261	2855		Ad			295	Am
7262	2855		Ad	8154	247		Am
7263	2855		Ad	1	2855	<u></u>	Am
7264	2855		Ād	8158	247		Am
7265	2855		Ãd	8159	2855		Am.
7266	2855		Ad	8200	2855		Am
7267	2855		Ad	8201	247		Am
7268	2855	_	Ad	8225	2855		Am
7269	2855		Ad	8230	2855		Ad
7270	469		Ad	8250	2855		Am
	2855		Ad	8251	. 2855		Am
7271	9955		Ad	8254	2855		Ad
7272	2855		Ad	8500		295	R & Ad
7273	2855		Ad	8501	247		Ad
7274	2855		Ad	1		295	R
7275	2855		Ad	8502		295	R
7300		295	Am	8503		295	R
7450		295	Am	8504		295	'R
7453	247		Am	8505		295	R R R
	2855		Am	8506		295	R
		337	Am	8507		295	R
		2466	Am	8601	247	<u> </u>	Ad:
7461	1748		Ad	10000		295	Am
7462	875		Ad.	10001		295	Am & RN &
	1748		Ad	1			Ad
7463	2855		Ad	10002		295	Am & RN &
7500	2855		Am	1			Ad (RN)
		295	Am	10002.2		295	Ad `
7505	247		Am	10002.4		295	Ad
7509	2855		Ad	10003		295	Ad (RN)
7675		295	Am	10004		295	Ad
7700	247		A (as ad by	10005		295	Ad
			Sec 8, Stats	1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10006		295	Ad	17207		2838	Am
10007		205	Ad	Div 6,			71111
10009		295 295	Ad (RN)	Ch. 25.			
10010		295	Am	heading			
0011		295	Am & RN &	heading (Sec 17300			
COLL	_	200	Ad	et ren l		2450	Am
10012	3665		Am	et seq.) 17302 17304 17305 17310		2450	Am
.0012	0000	295	Am & RN &	17304		2450	Ad
		230	Ad (RN)	17205		2450	Ad
		2470	Am	17310		1482	Am
00122	$\equiv$	295 295 295	Ad	1,010		2450	Am
0012.4	_	905	Ad	17211	_	2450	Am
0013		205	Am & RN &	17311 17313 1		2450	Ad
		200	Ad (RN)	17314		2450	R & Ad
10614		995	Ad & B	173141		2450	Am
0015	_	295 295	Ad (RN) Ad & R Ad & R	17314 17314 1 17314.2		2450	Ad
0016	_	995	Ad & R	173143		2450	Ad
0017		995	Ad	173143 17320	4668	27500	Am
0050	=	295 295	Ad (RN) &	11020	1000	1482	Am
.0000		200	R	1		2450	R & Ad
2000	3977		Am	17320.1		1482	R
2002	3977		Am	17320.1	4668	1489	Am
2004	3977	_	Am	11021		1482 2450	R & Ad
2005	3977		Am	17321.1	_	9450	Ad
2008	3977		Ad	17321.1		2450	Ad
2101	3977	_	Ad	17399	_	2450	R & Ad
2101 2	3977	_	Ad	17322 17323		1482	Am
2103	3977		Am	11020	_	2450	Am
2200	3977		Am	17324	_	2450	Ad
2300.2	3977		Am	17326		2450	Ad
2301	3977		Ām	17330		2450	Am
2308	3977	_	Ad	17331	_	2450 2450	R
2312	3977		Am	17331 17332 17333	_	2450	Am
2327	3977		Am	17333		2450	Am
4050	4371		Am	17336	_	1.400	Am
4155	4170	_	Am	17336 17338	_	2450	R
1100	4372	_	Am	17339	_	2450	Am
4201.5	4371	_	R R	17339		2450 2450	R & Ad
4202	1670	_	n Am	17340		2183	
4954 5	1679 4372		Am Ad	17340		2183 2450	Am.
4254.5 4257	4372	_	Ad	17348	_	2400	Am Am
4300	4371	-	Am	17348	_	2450 2450	Am
4409	4372	_	Am	17403	876	2900	Am.
4456	4379		Am	17403	010	2183	Am Ad
4652.5	4372 1177		Am	17403 1	556	2100	Ad
1700 1700	1679	_	Am	17405 4	876	_	Am
4767	4372	_	Am Ad	17405	6/0	2450	
4800	1679	_	Am	17409 1	876	Z4JU	Ad
4803	4371	_	Am Am	17414	876	_	Am Am
4821	1679	_		17410		_	Am
4858	729	_	Am Am	17702	876	2838	Am Ad
4659	4371	_			2555		
1860	1670		Am Am	17800	2555 2555		Ad Ad
1950	1679 1679		Am	17801 17802	2000		Ad
5050	1679		Am Am	17802	2555 2555	_	Ad
JUUU	4371	_	Am Am	17803	2555 2555	_	Ad
5104	875	_	Ad	17805	2555 2555		Ad
5307	1679	_	Ad	18003.5	2000	787	Am
5400	4372	_	R	18021	4480	101	Am
5450	4372		R R	19021	1177	_	Am
5451	4372		Ř	18022 5 18062 1	3361		Am
7006	7012	1984	Am	100021	4480	_	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18130	657		Am			2118	Am
18131	657		Am	212067		2752	Arn
18132	657		Am	21206.8		2752	Am
18136	657		Am	21208		2118	Am
18137	657		Am	21208.5	2557	2.10	Ad
10101	657	_	Am	22005	2876		Am
18138	007	787	Am	22010	2010	832	Am
18147						1298	
18165	2000	2476	Am	22014	2050	1290	Ad
18205	3362		Am	22050	2876		Am
18206		1462	Am		_	1298	Am.
18210	1426		Am	22054		1298	Am
	3362	_	Am	22206		832	Am
18211		1462	Am	22210		832	Am
18216	3362		Am	22408	2876		Am
18218 5	177 3362		Am	22409	2876		R
18266	3362		Am	22451		1959	Am
	4207	_	Am	22451 1		1959	Am
18290		1298	Am	22454	3028		Am .
18292 5		1298	Am	22458	002.	1298	Am
18301		1462	Ad	22458.1		1298	Am
18320		787	Am	22458.2	_	1959	Am
	1010	101		22458.7	177	1909	Am
18357	1919	0000	Am		111	1298	
		2637	ĀŢ	22458.8	0000	1290	Ad
18394	3028		Ad	22470	3028		Am .
18437		1462	Am			1959	Am
		2476	Am	22476	177		Am
18454.5	3028		Ad	22505		1298	Ām
18455	3362		Am	22515		1959	Am
18510	,	787	Am	22517		1298	Am
		2476	Am	24005	2876		Am
18521 5		787	Am	24010		832	Am
18521.6		787	Ad	24014		1298	Ad
18626	2662		Am	24050	2876		Am
18680	852		R	1		1298	Am
20000		56	Ř	24054		1298	Am
18681	852	00	Ř	24206		832	Am
10001	002	56	Ř	24210		832	Am
18682	852	50	R	24408	2876	002	Am
10002	002	56	B	24409	2876	_	R
10000	852	30	R	24451	2010	1959	Am
18683	852		r,				
		56	R	24451.1	2020	1959	<b>A</b> m
18684	852		R	24454	3028		Am.
		56	R	24458		1298	Am
18700	852		R	24458.1		1298	Am
		56	R	24458.2		1959	Am
18701	852		R	244587	177		Am
		56	R	24458.8		1298	Ad
18702	852		R	24466		1959	Am
		56	R	24470	3028		Am
18703	852		Ř			1959	Am
20700		56	Ř	24476	177		Am
18704	852	-	Ř	24505		1298	Am
10101		56	Ř	24515		1959	Am
18705	852	₩.	R	24517		1298	Am
13100	004	56	R	26010		832	Am
01051	1132	20			2876	004	
21051 21200	1132		Am 4	26050		_	Am
	3239	—	Am	26053	3702	920	Ad
	3239		Am	26206 26210	_	832	Am
212005	1100					832	Am
21200 5 21200.6	1132		Ad		2000		
21200 5 21200.6 21200 8	1132 1132		Ad	26408	2876	_	Am
21200 5 21200.6	1132	2118			2876	1959	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2100		050	D	20240		2804	R '
31005 31020		950 950	R Am	32340 32341		2804 2804	n R
31020		950	Am	32342		2804	R
31034 5		950	Ad	32343		2804	Ř
31038		950	Am	32344		2804	Ĥ
31047 5	=	950	Ad	32352		2804	Arn
31049		950	Am	32353		2804	R
31110.5		950	Ad	32360		2804	R
31113		950	Am	32361		2804	R
31115		950	Am	32362		2804	<u>R</u>
31150		950	Am .	32363		2804	R
31152		950 950	Am	32364		2804 2804	R R
31153		950 950	Am	32365 32366		2004	R R
31156 31158	_	950	Am Am	32400		2804 2804	R & Ad '
31210	<del></del>	950	Am	32401		2804	R
31220	_	950	Am	32402		2804	R & Ad
31220 31300		950 950 950 950 950	Am	32403	_	2804 2804	R & Ad
31301		950	R	32404	,	2804	R .
31320		950	Am	32410		2804	R R
31321	`	950	R	32411		2804	R
31322		950	Am	32412		2804	R
31323		950 950	R	32420		2804	R
31401		950	Am	32421		2804	R
31403	_	950 950	Am	32422 32423	_	2804 2804	R R
31404 31405		900	Am Am	32423		2804	R R
31407		950 950 950 950	R	39431		2804	Ř
31410		950	Ad (RN)	32431 32432		9804	Ř ·
31503	_	950	Am	32433		2804	Ř
31504	——————————————————————————————————————	950	Am	32433 -32434		2804 2804 2804	R
31565		950 950	R	32434 32435 32436		2804	R
31506		950	Am	32436		2804	R
31507		950 950 950 950 950	Ąm.	32440		2804	' <u>R</u>
31508		950	Am	32441		2804	R
31603		950	Am	32442		2804	R
31953		950	Am & RN	32443		2804 2804 2804 2804 2804 2804 2804 2804	R
Div 15.5, heading				32500 32501		2004	R & Ad R & Ad
(Sec 32000				32502		9804	R & Ad
et seq.)		1619	Am	32503		2804	R & Ad
0. 004.7		2804	Am	32504		2804	R-& Ad
32000		1619	Am	32505		2804	R
	_	2804	Am	32506 32510		2804	R
32100		1619	Am	32510		2804	R
		2804	R	32511		2804	R
32100.5		1619	Ad	32512		2804	R
32101		1619	Am ·	32600		2804	R R
20101 #		2804	R	32601	_	2804 2804	R R
32101.5 32207		1610	Ad Am	32602 32603	_	2804	R
32201		9804	Am	32604		9804	Ř
32220		2804	Ad	32610		2804 2804	R
32310	1177	1619	Am	32611	_	2804	R
		2804	Am	32612		2804	R
32321	1177		Am	32613		2804 2804	R
		2804	Am	32614		2804	R
32325	****	1619 2804	AM	32615		2804	R
32326		2804 1619	Am B	32620 32621	_	2804 2804	R R
32320		2804	R R	32622		2804	R R
32332		2804	Ad	32623		2804	Ř
JAAAA		200	-144	OZANIA)		2002	-•

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
occuun	<u> </u>			-			diloci
32624		2804	R	32704		2804	Ad
32625		2804	Ř	32710		2804	R
32630	-	2804	R	32711		2804	R
32631		2804	Ř	32720		2804	R
32640		2804	Ř	32721		2804	Ĥ
32641		2804	R R	32722		2804	R
32642	_	2804	Ř	32723		2804	Ř
32643		2804	Ŕ	32724	=	2804	Ř
32644		2804	Ř	32725		1619	Ad
32645		2804	Ř	32800		2804	R
32646	_	2804	Ř	32810		2804	Ř
32647		2804	Ř	32811		2804	Ř
32648		2804	Ä	32812	_	2804	Ř
32649		2804	Ř	32813		2804	Ř
32649.1		2804	Ř	32814		2804	R
32650	_	2804	R	32820	_	1619	R & Ad
32651		2804	R	32020		2804	R
32652		2804	R	32821	_	2804	R
	. —		n D	32822		2804	R R
32653	· —	2804	R	32823		2004	R R
32660		2804	R		_	2804	
32661		2804	R	32924 32970		1619 1619	Am
32662		2804	R				Ad
32663	_	2804	R	32971		1619	Ad
32664		2804	R	32972		1619	Ąd
32670		2804	R	32973		1619	Ad
32671		2804	R	32974		1619	Ad
32672		2804	R	32975	1004	1619	Ad
32673		2804	Я.,	33059	1684		Am
32700		2804	R & Ad	33523	1684		Am
32701		2804	R & Ad	33741 5	1684		Am
32702		2804	R & Ad	40056	1177		Am
32703		2804	R & Ad	40057	1177		Am

### FISH AND GAME CODE

				GAME CO			
Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
46	1678		Ad .	1051.5	345	_	Ad
67	512		Arm	1055	3094		Am
Oi	012	1630	Am	1055.3	3873		Ad
200	2006	1630 	Am	10003	3094		Am
200	3025 3025	_	Am	1055.5 1060 1170	3034	903	Am
202	2006		Am	1100	1588	500	
206			R & Ad	1170	3025		Am
207	2006	_	R & Ad		3023		Am
207.5	407		Ad	1171	1588 3025 1588		Am
208	2006	_	R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad		3025		Am
209	2006	_	Il & Ad	1174	1588		Am
210	2006 2006		R & Ad		3025		Am.
211	2006		R	1220		2664	Ad
	3545		Ād	1221		2664	Ad
212	3545 2006 2006	_	R	1222		2664 2664 2664	Ad
213	2006		R	1320.5	1022		Ad
214	2006 2006 2006		R		3155	$\equiv$	Ad
214.5	2006		R	1352	1022		Am
216	9006	_	Ř		3155		Am
217	2006		Ř	1355	0100	4	Ad
219	3025	_	Am	1500	_	K2	Am
220	3023	_	Am	1500 5	Ξ	53 53	Ad
220	2006		AIII	1504	1736	00	
	3025	_	Am	1004	1130	2242	Am
221	2006		R	1	100=		Am .
	3025	_	R	1505	4025 3873		Am
222	2006		R	1528	3873		Am
250	3025		R	1585	3873		Ad
251	1588		Ad	1608	2518		Ad
	3025		Ad	1650	512		Ad
300	3025		Am	1608 1650 1651 1652 1653 1654 1655	512 512 512 512 512 512 512		Ad
309	1588		Am	1652	512		Ad
005	3025	_	Am	1653	512-		Ad
312	1588		Am	1654	519		Ad
OIL	3025	_	Am	1655	519	_	Ad
332	998		AIII	1656	510		Ad
332	200	400	Am.	1657	51Z		- Ad
001	1005	496	Am	1007	512 510	_	Ad
391	1365	_	Λd	1000	51Z		
395	1588		<b>Am</b>	1659	512		Ad
	3025		Am	1727	1088		Am.
399	1960	2255	Ad & R	1658 1659 1727 1756 1764	3873		Am
399.2	1960		Ad	1764	3873	_	Ad
399 5	1960		Ad	1765	3873		Ad
456		2255	Am	1765.4	3873		Ad
456 457	1103		Am	1765 1765.4 1765.5	3873		Ad
458	1103 1103		Am	1766	512 512 512 1098 3873 3873 3873 3873 3873 3873 3873 38		Ad
459	1103	_	Am	1767	3873		Ad & R
460	1103 1103		Am	1767.5	3873		Ad
500	510		Ad	1768	3873		Ad
	512 512			1768 1769 2003	3879		Ad
501	217		Ad	1109	3873 1858		
502	512	_	Αd	2003	1000		Am A-m
703	3025	_	Ŗ	4000 -	005	94	Am.
711	512 3025 3873		Am	2003.5	3874		Ąd
713 714	3544		H & Ad	2003 6	3874	_	Ad
714	253 1588		Ad	2009	3156		Ad
	1588		Ad	2014.5	512 4135		Ad
	2458	_	Ad & R	2016.1	4135		Ad
	3025		Ad	2017	2729		Am
715	2458 3025 1504	_	Ad	2056	996		Am
1000	4576	_	Am	2064.5	2729 996 528		Ad
1002	3153		Am	2065	354		Åm
1002	4030		Am	2066	354		Ad
1005 5	1312		Ad	2090	354 354 354		Am
1005 5	4030 1313 1678		Am	2000,	996	54	Am

## FISH AND GAME CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
2090.5	528		Ad	2745		4	Ad
2091 2092 2095 2097	354		Am	2746	_	i	Ad
2092	354		Am ₃	2747		4	Ad
9095	354		Am Y	2748		4	Ad
2097	354		Am	2749		4	Ad
	996		Am	2750		4	Ad
2098	354		Am	2751		4	Ad
2099	528		Ad	2761.5	2244	•	Ad
2102	536		, Am		3668	_	Ad & R
Div. 3,			·	2762	1705	_	Am
Ch. 9.				2762.2	2367	_	Ad
heading				3000	528		Ad
(Sec. 2116				3001	528		Ad
et seq.) 2118	1189		Am	3005 92	1588 3025 2006		Am
2118	3573		Am	1	3025	_	Am
	3945		Am	3005.94	2006	_	R
2118.4		902	Am	3007		2781	Am
2150	1588	_	Am	3031	4565		Am
	3025		Am	3031.2	2458	<u> </u>	Ad
	3925		Am	3032	212	2781	Ad
2150.4	3925		Am	3201	1588		Am
2160		1231 1231	Ad		3025 1588		Am
2161		1231	Ad	3218	1588	_	Am
2200	1189		Ad	İ	3025		Am
2201	1189		Ad	3243 5	1588	_	Am
2202	1189		Ad		3025		Am
2203	1189		Ad	3246	1588		Am
2204	1189	_	Ad		3025		Am
2205	1189		Ad	3270.6		2781	Ad
2364	1024 1678 1588 3025 1588		Ann	3280	1588		Am
2541	1678		Am.		3025 1588		Am
2545	1588	_	A.m.	3291	1588		Am.
	3025		Am.				Am
2546	1588	_	Ąm.	3302	1588		Am
2500	3025		Αm		1588 3025 1588 3025	=	Àmį
2580	512		Ad	3404	1588		Am
2581 2582	512	_	Ad		3025	1000	Αm
2002	512	_	Ad	3460		1630	Ad
2583 2584 2585 2586	512		Ad	3461	_	1630	Ad
2004	512	_	Ad Ad	3462	_	1030	Ad Ad
2000	51Z		AQ	3464	_	1030	Ad
0897	512 E10	_	Ad	3465 3466		1000	Ad
2587 2588	512 512 512 512 512 512 512		Ad Ad	3466 3467	<del></del> .	1630 1630 1630 1630 1630 1630	Ad
2589	512	_	Ad	3511	1599	1000	Ad
2589 2700	014	4	Ad	2011	1588 3025 4565 4565 4565 4565 4565 4565 4565 2324 2324 2324 2324		Am
9701	_	4	Ad	3522	JUZO AECE		Am A.2
2702		4	Ad	3651	4000 4565	_	Ad Ad
2702 2720 2721		4	Ad	3652	4565	_	Ad Ad
2721	_	4	Ad	3720	ARRE	_	VG VG
2722		4	Ad	3720 3721 3730	4565		Ad
2723	_	4	Ad	3730	4565	_	Ad
2723 2724	_	4	Ad	3731	4565		Ad
2725		ä	Ad	3731 3850	2324		Ad
2726		4	Ad l	3851	2324		Ad
2727	_	4	Ad	3851 3852	2324	_	Ad
2728		ą.	Ad	3853	2324	_	Ad
2740	_	4	Ad	3853 3854	2324	_	Ad
2741	_	4	Ad	3855	2324		Ad
2742	_	4	Ad	3856	2324 2324		Ad
2743		4	Ad	3857	2324		Ad
2744	_	4	Ad	3950		2637	Am (as am by

# FISH AND GAME CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
3950	(Cont.)			5500	1588	'	Am
			Stats 1986, Ch.	1	3025		Am
			745) & Ad	5512 m	4416	_	Ad
3951	998		Am	5512 m 5517 m/		2020	Ad
3952	998		Ad	5653 ··	4634		Am
3960.5		1687	Ad	5653.3	4634		Ad
4004	3530		Am	5653.5	4634		Ad
		2620	Am	5653.7	4634		Ad
4006	3530		Am	5653.9	4634		Ad
4043	1588		Am	5810		594	Ad
	3025		Am	5811		594	Ad
4152		2620	Am	5812	_	594	Ad
4180	_	2620	Am	5857	4152		Ad & H
4181.1			Ad	5930	975		Am
4138	1588		Am	5989		2390	Am
	3025		Am	5992	3329		Am
4189	467		R & Ad	6100		2390	Am
Div 4,				6596	2954		R
Pt. 3,				6656	1588		Am
Pt. 3, Ch. 7,				1	3025	_	Am
neading				6657	3025 1588		Am
Sec. 4650				""	3025		Am
t seq)	4565	_	Am	6703	W.	2036	Am
		1238	Am	6707		2036	Am
4650	4565		Am	6708		2036	Am
4651	4565	_	Ad	6900		2261	Ad
4652	4565		Ād	6901		2261	Ad
4653	4565	_	Ad	6902		2261	Ad
4654	4565		Ad .	6910	_	2261 2261	Ad
4655 4660	4565		Ad	6911		2261	Ad
4660		1238	Ad	6912		2261 2261	Ad –
4661		1238	Ad	6920		2261 2261	
4662	_	1938	Ad	6921			Ad
4663		1238 1238	Ad	6922	_	2261	Ad
4664		1238	Ad	6923		2261	Ad
4665		1238	Ad	6924		2261	Ad
4666		1928	Ad	0924		2261	Ąď
4667	_	1238 1238 1238	Ad	6925		2261	Ad
4668	_	1000	VQ ,	7122	000	128	Ad
4662 4663 4664 4665 4666 4667 4668 4669 4670 4671		1039		7131	369		Ad
4670		1238 1238	Ad	7132	369		Ad
4671	_	1020	Ad	7133	369		Ad
4679		1238 1238	Ad	7134	369	_	Ad
4672 4673		1238	۸d .	7135	369	_	Ad
4700	1500	1235	Ad L 4 J	7145	212		Ąm.
4100	1588 3025		Am & Ad		302		<b>Am</b>
A75A	3025 2891	_	Am & Ad		_	128	Am
4754 4758			Am			2781	Am
4800	2891 467	_	Am	7145.5		128	Ad
4801			R & Ad	7146		128	Am
4802	467		R & Ad R & Ad	7149	212		Am
4803	467	_	n or Ad		302		Am
	467		H & Ad	7149.2	2458		Ad & R
4804	467		R & Ad	7149.7	1024		Ad & R
400*	2891		Am	7150	212		Am
4805	467		R & Ad	1	302		Am
4806 4807	467		R	7155	1588		Am ´
4807	467		R	1	3025	_	Am
4808	467	·	R	7180		2781	Am
4902	975	2255	Am	Div. 6,	-		_
4903		2255	Am	Pt 2			
5050	1588 3025	—	Am	Ch. 2, Art. 3,			
			Am				

### FISH AND GAME CODE-Continued

Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec. 7360   Sec.	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
Sec. 7500	heading				80512	972		Ari & R
et seq.)  Div. 6, Pt. 2, Ch. 2, Art. 4,	(Sec. 7360							
Div. 6,   Pr. 2,   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   Superior   S	et sen )		2637	Am & RN	8051.5			
Pt. 2. Ch. 2, Art. 4, Art. 4, Billod. 4897 All 1803 Billod. 4897 All 1803 Billod. 4897 All 1803 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 All 4 Ad 81150 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Billod. 4897 Bil	Div 6		200				_	
Ch 2, An Art. 4, beading (Sec. 7360)  287 Ad (RN)  8104 4597 An Ad & R et seq.)  1800.8 4084 Ad & Ad & R et seq.)  1801 1504 Ad & S151 1084 An An S152 1083 An An S152 1083 An Ad S152 1083 An Ad S152 1083 An Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 4004 Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8005 Ad Ad S153 8	P+ 2				••••	3095		
Art. 4, hebedding beddings	ch i				8109	4507		
Sec. 7360	Art 4					1001	2187	
Sec. 7560						4507	2101	
1504								
1506	et son l		0627	Ad (BN)			_	
1506	7601	1504	2001		8150			
7652         1506         Am         3025         Am           7680         908         Ad         8183         4064         Ad           77701         1588         Am         183         1472         R (as ad by Sec 3), State 1984, Ch. 144           77702         1 4030         Am         Am         1982, Ch. 144         K Am (as am 1982, Ch. 144           77703         5 2956         Ad         8210.2         1504         Am           7710         2896         Am         4035         Am           77112         40         Am         8215         4035         Am           7112         40         Am         8230         2366         R & Ad           7851         1504         Am         8231         2366         R & Ad           7852         2442         Am         8231         2366         R & Ad           7852         2442         Am         8231.3         2366         R & Ad           7852         2442         Am         8232.2         2366         R & Ad           7833         1504         Am         8232.3         2366         R & Ad           7834         1588         Am	1001				0102			
T680   908	7610				ļ	1000		
1701   1588   Am   S183   1472   R (as ad by Sec 30, State 1704   1588   Am   T706   1588   Am   Am   T706   1588   Am   T706   1588   Am   T706   1588   Am   T707   1588   Am   T709   5   2956   Ad   Ad   8210.2   1504   Am   1982, Ch 522   Am   7710   2956   Ad   8215   4055   Am   Am   77112   40   Am   8230   2386   R & Ad   Am   77112   40   Am   8231   2367   Am   Am   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8215   4055   Am   Am   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8215   4055   Am   Am   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8215   4055   Am   Am   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8215   4055   Am   Am   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8215   4055   Am   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8231   2366   R & Ad   Ad   8231   2366   Ad   Ad   8231   2366   R & Ad   8231   2366   R & Ad   8231   2366   Ad   Ad   8231   2366   Ad   Ad   8231   2366   Ad   Ad   8231   2366   Ad   Ad   8233   3025   Am   8233   2366   Ad   Ad   8233   3025   Am   8233   2366   Ad   Ad   8233   3025   Am   8233   2366   Ad   Ad   8233   3025   Am   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8233   3236   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8234   2336   Ad   Ad   8235   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8235   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8235   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & Ad   Ad   8236   2336   R & A	7600	1000			Q1E2	4064		
Trol	1090	4005				4004	1.470	
Tr02		4025			0100		1472	r (as act by
Tr02	7701	1588	_					
Tro6		3025						
1982   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894   1894								ot Am (as am
7710 7 2956	7706	1588			ŀ			
T710         2856         Am         4055         Am           T710         2856         Ad         8215         4055         Am           T712         40         Am         8230         2366         R & Ad           7850         1504         Am         8231         2366         R & Ad           7851         4055         Am         8231.3         2366         R & Ad           7852         2442         Am         8231.5         2366         R & Ad           7853         1504         Am         8232.5         2366         R & Ad           7853         1588         Am         8232.5         2366         R & Ad           7853         1588         Am         8232.5         2366         R & Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         R & Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad		3025						
77110 7 2956 — Ad		2956			8210.2			
T712	7710			Am	-			
7850 1504 Am 8231 2366 R & Ad Ad 8231 1508 Am 8231 2366 R & Ad Ad R 8231 2366 R & Ad Ad 8231 1504 R & Ad Ad R & R & Ad Ad R & R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad R & Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	77107	2956		Ad		4055		Am
7851         4055         Am         8231.3         2366         Ad           7852.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R         R Ad           7853.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R Ad         Ad           7853         1588         Am         8232.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad         8233.9         2366         Ad           7861         2442         Am         6224         2366         Ad         Ad         R & Ad         R         Ad         R         Ad         R         Ad	7712		40	Am	8230	2366		R & Ad
7851         4055         Am         8231.3         2366         Ad           7852.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R         R Ad           7853.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R Ad         Ad           7853         1588         Am         8232.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad         8233.9         2366         Ad           7861         2442         Am         6224         2366         Ad         Ad         R & Ad         R         Ad         R         Ad         R         Ad	7850	1504		Am		2367		Am
7851         4055         Am         8231.3         2366         Ad           7852.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R         R Ad           7853.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R Ad         Ad           7853         1588         Am         8232.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1598         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad         8233.9         2366         Ad           7861         2442         Am         6224         2366         Ad         Ad         R & Ad         R         Ad         R         Ad         R         Ad		2442			8231	2366		R & Ad
7852         2442         Am         8231.5         2366         R         Add           7852.3         1504         Am         8232.2         2366         R         Add           7833         1588         Am         8232.5         2366         Ad         Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad         Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad         Ad           7856         1506         Ad         Am         8233.5         2366         R &         Ad           7857         1506         Ad         Ad         8233.5         2366         Ad         Am         R8234         2366         Ad         Am         Am         8234         2366         Ad         Ad         R8238         2366         Ad         Ad         R8233.8         2366         Ad         Ad         R8234         2366         Ad         Ad         R8234         2366	7851	4055			8231.3	2366		
7852.3   1504		2442	_				_	
28442         Am         88232.5         2366         Ad           7883         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad           7884         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.4         2366         Ad           7856         1596         Ad         8233.5         2366         Ad           7856         1596         Ad         8233.8         2366         Ad           7857         1596         Ad         8233.8         2366         Ad           7860         2442         Am         8234.2         2366         Ad           7861.1         1504         Ad         8234.2         2366         Ad           7861.1         1504         Ad         8234.2         2366         Ad           7862.2         2442         Am         8234.2         2366         Ad           7865.2         2442         Am         8234.2         2366         Ad           7895.5         4152         Ad         Ar         8235					8232			
7883         1588         Am         8233         2366         R & Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.1         2366         Ad           7854         1588         Am         8233.3         2366         Ad           7855         1588         Am         8233.4         2366         Ad           7855         1596         Ad         8233.5         2366         Ad           7856         1506         Ad         8233.8         2366         Ad           7867         1506         Ad         8233.9         2366         Ad           7861         2442         Am         8224         2366         Ad         Ad           7861.5         2442         Am         8234.1         2366         Ad         Ad         8234.2         2366         Ad         Ad         R         Ad         Ad         Ad         R         Ad								
7854 1588 Am 823.3 2366 Ad 7855 1588 Am 8233.3 2366 Ad 823.3 2366 Ad 7855 1588 Am 8233.4 2366 Ad 8233.5 2366 R & Ad 8233.5 2366 R & Ad 8233.5 2366 R & Ad 8233.5 2366 R & Ad 8233.8 2366 Ad 8233.8 2366 Ad 8233.8 2366 Ad 8233.8 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 Ad 8233.9 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8234.1 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8235 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 2366 Ad 8236 236	7853	1588			8933	2366		R & Ad
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	1000							
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	7954	1588	_		8033.3	9366		
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	1004	2005	_					
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	7955	1800			9022 5	9266	_	D & 14
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	1000	2005			0200.0			
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	7056	1606	_		90226		_	
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad		1000		Au .		2300	_	
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	7007	1000	_		0233.9	2300		
7861.1 1504 Ad 8234.2 2366 Ad 7861.1 1504 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2442 Am 8234.3 2366 Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 892 Ad 8235 2366 B R & Ad 7867 5 1605 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8237 1588 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 B R & Ad 8016 4000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8238 2366 Ad 8000 Am 8239 2366 B R & Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8031 2466 Am 8239 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Am 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad 8051 1972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad								
7861.6 2442 R R 8234.3 2366 Ad 7862 2443 Am 8234.4 2366 Ad 7867 2443 Am 8235 2366 R & Ad 7867 2443 Am 8235 2366 R & Ad 7867 5 4152 Ad & R 8236.2 2366 R & Ad 7867 5 4152 Ad & R 8236.2 2366 R & Ad 7867 5 4152 Ad & R 8236.2 2366 R & Ad 7867 5 4152 Ad & R 8236.2 2366 R & Ad 7867 5 4152 Am 8237 1588 Am 2366 R & Ad 7925 Am 3025 Am 3025 Am 8237 2 2366 R & Ad 7925 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8238 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8239 2366 R & Ad 8240 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366 R & Ad 8261 2366					0234.1		_	Va
7862         2442         Am         6224.4         2366         Ad           7887 5         892         Ad         8235         2366         R & Ad           7890 5         4152         Ad & R         8236.2         2366         R & Ad           7990 1678         Am         8236.2         2366         R & Ad           7924 1588         Am         2366         R & Ad           7925 2366         Am         8237         1588         Am           7925 2366         Am         8237         2366         R & Ad           8016 4400         Am         8238         2366         R & Ad           8025 1588         Am         82381         2366         R & Ad           8025 1588         Am         82381         2366         R & Ad           8025 1588         Am         82381         2366         R & Ad           8030 2 172         Am         8239.1         2366         R & Ad           8000 2 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7861.1						_	Λď
2443								Λū
7924 1508 Ann 2396 R & Add 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 3025 Ann 8237 2 2366 R & Add 8025 1588 Ann 8238.1 2366 Ad 8025 1588 Ann 8238.3 2366 Ad 8025 1588 Ann 8238.3 2366 Ad 8025 1588 Ann 8239.1 2366 Ad 8025 1472 Ann 8239.1 2366 Ad 8026 Ad 8026 Ann 8239.1 2366 Ad 8026 Ann 8239.2 2366 Ad 8038 4030 Ann 8239.6 2366 Ad 8036 Ad 8036 Ad 8030 Ann 8240 2366 Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8240 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051 4030 Ann 8241 2366 R & Ad	7862	2442			8234.4	2366		Ad
7924 10:05 Ann 2396 R & Add 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 7925 2366 Ann 82:37 2 2366 R & Add 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:40 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:40 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 23		2443						
7924 10:05 Ann 2396 R & Add 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 7925 2366 Ann 82:37 2 2366 R & Add 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:40 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:40 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 23			892	Ad		2366	_	
7924 10:05 Ann 2396 R & Add 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 30:25 Ann 7925 2366 Ann 82:37 2 2366 R & Add 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:38 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 1 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:39 2 2366 Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:40 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:40 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 2366 R & Ad 80:25 1588 Ann Ann 82:41 23	7890 5	4152		Ad & R		2366		
7924 1588		1678			8237	1588		
2442	7924	1588		Am		2366	_	R & Ad
2442		3025		Am.		3025	_	Am
2442	7925	2366		Am	8237 2	2366		R
8016         4030         Am         8238.1         2366         Ad           8025         1588         Am         8238.3         2366         Ad           3025         Am         8239.2         2366         R & Ad           8030         2781         Am         8239.1         2366         Ad           8038         4030         Am         8239.2         2366         Ad           8041         2486         Am         8239.5         2366         Ad           4030         Am         8240         2366         R & Ad           8051         4030         Am         8240         2366         R & Ad           8051         772         Ad & R         8242         2366         Ad		2442		Am	8238	2366		R & Ad
8025         1588         — Am         8238.3         2366         — Ad           3025         — Am         8239         2366         — R & Ad           8030         — 2781         Am         8239.1         2366         — Ad           8038         4030         — Am         8239.2         2366         — Ad           6041         2456         — Am         8239.5         2366         — Ad           4030         — Am         8239.9         2366         — Ad           8051         4030         — Am         8240         2366         — R & Ad           8051         4030         — Am         8241         2366         — R & Ad           8051         972         — Ad & R         8242         2366         — Ad	8016	4030		Am	8238.1	2366		Ad
3025	8025	1588			8238.3	2366		
1472 Am   8239.1 2366		3025	_					
8030         2781         Am         8239.2         2366         Ad           8038         4030         —         Am         8239.6         2366         —         Ad           8041         2456         —         Am         8239.9         2366         —         Ad           4030         —         Am         8240         2366         —         R & Ad           8051         4030         —         Am         8241         2366         —         R & Ad           8051.1         972         —         Ad & R         8242         2366         —         Ad			1472			2366		
8038         4030         Am         8239.6         2366         Ad           8041         2456         Am         8239.9         2366         Ad           4030         Am         8240         2366         R & Ad           8051         4030         Am         8241         2366         R & Ad           8051.1         972         Ad & R         8242         2366         Ad	8030		2781		8239.9	2366		
8041 2456		4030	2.01				_	
4030		2456			8239.9	2366	_	Ad
8051 4030 Am 8241 2366 R & Ad 8051.1 972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	0071		_				_	R & Ad
8051.1 972 Ad & R 8242 2366 Ad	805 t	4030	_		8941		_	
			_		0241			
4247 Am   8243 2366 R & Ad	0001.1	4247	_		8243	2366		Ad R& Ad

# FISH AND GAME CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8244	2366		R & Ad				Con O Chala
8245	2366		R & Ad				Sec 8, Stats. 1982, Ch. 890)
8245.5	2366		Ad	8387		1472	R (as ad by
8246	1588		Am		_		Sec 10.5, Stats.
	2366		R & Ad				1982, Ch 890)
8246.2	3025 2366		Аm				&
8246.4	2366	_	Ad Ad				Am (as am by
8246.6	2366	_	Ad	1			Sec. 10, Stats.
8246.7	2366	_	Ad	8388		2021	1982, Ch. 890) Ad & R
8246.8	2366	_	Ad	8389	4055	2001	Am '
8247	2366	_	R & Ad	8397	123		Am
8247.1 8247.2	2366		Ąd		1506		Am
8247.3	2366 2366	_	Ad Ad	0400	4055	_	Ŗ
8247.4	2366	_	Ad	8400 8437.1	4055	_	Am
8247.5	2366		Ad	8460	4548 1588		Ad Am
8247.6	2366		Ad	0400	1588 3025		Am
8247.7	2366		Ad	8490	2725		R & Ad
8247 8 8248	2366		Ad	8495	3839	_	Am
8249	2366 2366		R & Ad R	8496	3839		Am
8254	1588		Am	8552 8552.1	4597		Am.
	3025	_	Am	8552.2	4597 4597	~—	Ad Ad
		2212	Am	85523	4597		Ad
8254.7	1588		Am	8552 4	4597	_	Ad
0070	3025		Am.	8552.5	4597		Ad
8276 8276.5	4246 4246	-	Am	8552.6	4597	<u> </u>	Ad
8282	4055		Ad Am	8552.7 8552.8	4597		Ad -
8301	4030		Am	8552.9	4597 4597	_	Ad Ad
8305	4055	_	Am	8553	1588		Am
8306.2	1588		Am		3025	_	Am
	3025		Am	8557		1472	Am
8306.7	4030 1588		Am	8 <del>56</del> 1	1588		Am
5000.7	3025		Am Am	arco	3025		, Am
8377	0020	1472	Am	8568 8569	4597 1588		Am
8377.5	_	1472	Am	0000	3025		Am Am
8377.7		1472	R	8573	1094	_	Am
8380		2021	Am	8576	1588	_	Am
8382		1472	R (as ad by		3025		Am
•			Sec. 1.5, Stats	8576.5	4000	2022	Ad
			1982, Ch. 890) &	8580 8581	4030 1588	_	Am
			Am (as am by	6361	3025	_	Am Am
			Sec 1, Stats.		4030	_	Am
8383			1982, Ch. 890)	8585.2	1588		Am
8383.5	_	1472 1472	Am.		3025		Am
8384		1472	Am R (as ad by	8585.8	1588		Am.
••••		7212	Sec 6.5, Stats.	8586.2	3025 . 1588		Am Am
			1982, Ch. 890)	3330.2	3025		Am .
			&	85867	1588	_	Am .
			Am (as am by		3025	_	Am
			Sec. 6, Stats	8601	2955		Am
8386		1472	1982, Ch. 890) R (as ad by	8601.5	4055	'	Am
			Sec 8.5, Stats.	8603.5	2955 2955	_	Ad Ad
			1982, Ch 890)	8604	3261	_	Am
			4	8610	1588	_	Am
			Am (as am by			40	R,

# FISH AND GAME CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
8611	• • •	2020	Ad .	8910	2954		Ad
8623		2022	Am	9011	1506	_	Am & R & Ad
8624	3197	2022	Am & R	9020	4055		Am
8625	3197		Ad	9025	4055		Am
8626	3197		Ad	9027	4055		R
8630	2955		Am	9050	4055	_	Âm
8630.5	2955		Ad	9056	972		Ad & B
8634	2955		Am	10005	1588		Am
8662	4055	_	R		3025		Am
8664.2	2442		Ad	10500	3873		Am
8664.5	2956	~	Am	10502	1588		Am
86648		40	Am		3025		Am.
		1472	Am			2131	Am
		2782	Am	10502.5	3873		Ad
8634.9		40	Am	105028		2131	Ad
8664 10		40	Ad & R	10652	_	1238	Am
8664 11	_	40	Ad & H	10655		2131	Ad
8664.12		40	Ad	10655.5		2131	Ad
8664.13	. 1094		Ad	10664	3898		Am
8671		1472	Am	10666	3853	_	Am
8671.2		1472	Am	10909	3853		Am
8671.4		1472	Am	10932		2131	Ad
8680 5		1472	Am	11023	4055		R
8681	1588		Am.	11024	4055		Am.
	3025		Am	11025	4055		Ąm .
8681 7		1471	Ad	11036	_	2781	Am
8684	1588		Am	11410		2126	Am
	3025	_	Αm	12000		1427 2626	A,m
8685 4	2955	<del></del>	Ad	10000 5	_		Am.
8687 5		2782	Ad & R	12000.5		2781	Ad
8691	_	2782	Ad B () b	12000.0	_	2781	Ad Ad
8693	_	1472	R (as ad by	12000.7 12001	_	2781 2126	Am
			Sec 12.5, Stats	12001		2020	Am
			1982, Ch. 890) & Am (as am	12002		2781	Am
			by Sec 9, Stats.	12002.1	_	2781	Am
			1984, Ch. 203)	12002.1	_	128	Ad
		2022	Am	120022		2781	Am
8693.5	1094	2022	Ad	12002.3	4064	2101	Ad
0030.0	2956	_	Am	12002.0	1001	128	Ad
8693.7	2954		Ad	ŀ		2781	Ad
8694.5	2954		Ad	12002.4		128	Δď
8695	2501	2022	R	12002.5	1588	140	Am
8701		2020	Äd	12002.0	3330	_	4.3 E. T.
8724	3197	2020			3873	_	Ad
8780	1093		Am & R & Ad Am & R & Ad	-	٠٠	2835	Aď
0.00	4055	_	Am (as am by	12002.6	1588		Am
	2000		Sec 2, Stats		3330	_	Ad & R
			1987, Ch 1370	120027	1588	_	' Am
			and as ad by		3025	_	Am
			Sec 3, Stats	12002.8	1588		Am
			1987, Ch 1370)		3330		Ad & R
8900	2954		Ad	120029	1588		Am
8901	2954		Ad		3025	_	Am -
8902	2954		· Ad	1	4030		Am
8903	2954		Ad	12003		2781	Am
8904	2954		Ad	12004	1588	_	Am
8905	2954		Ad ,		3025		Am
8906	2954		Ad		4030		Am
8907	2954		Ad & B			2781	Am
8908 8909	2954		Ad	12005		2781	Am
	2954		Ad	12006		2781	Am

## FISH AND GAME CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12007		2781	Am	15105	1589		Ad
12008	2940	2101	Am	13103	1969	2255	
-2000	<b>₩</b>	2781	Am	15201	1588	2200	Am Am
12008 5		2781	Am.	10201	3025	_	Am Am
12009		2781	Am	15202	1588		Am
12010		2781	Am	10202	3025	_	Am
12011	512	2.01	Ad		1588		Am.
12011.5	512		Ad	, 10400	3025		Am
12012	512	_	Ad	15403	1588	_	Am
12014		2781	Ad	10100	3025		Am
12015	2955		Am -	15404	1588	_	Am
12016	2955		Am	10101	3025	_	Am
12017	2955	_	Am	15406	1588		Am
12020		2781	Ad	10100	3025		Am
12621	512	2.02	Ad	154065	1588		Am ·
12022	2954	_	Ad	101000	3025 -	=	Am
12025	,	792	Ad	15407	1588		Am
12153	1588		Am	10201	3025		Am
	3025		Am	15412	1588		Am
12154	1588	_	Am	10412	3025	_	Am
	3025		Am	15414	1588		Am
12155	1588		Am	10111	3025		Am
	3025	_	Am	15600	3945		Am
12155 5	1588		Am	15601	3945	_	R & Ad
	3025		Am	15602	3945	_	Ad
12156	1588		Am	15603	3945		Ad
	3025	_	Am	15604	3945		Ad
121565	1588 3025		Am	15605	3945	_	Ad
	3025		Am	15900	1588	_	Am
12157	512		Am	10000	3025		Am
12166	1588	_	Am	15901	1588		Am
	3025		Am		3025		Am
12844 3		2475	Ad	15904	1588		Am
13003	3546		Am		3025		Am
13005	2458		Ad & B	15905	1588		Am
13006	354		Ad		3025	_	Am
13204	271	_	Am	16520	1506	_	Am
15003	1589		Am	16521	1506	_	R
15100	1589	_	Am	16530	1506		Âm
15101	1589	_	Am	16531	1506	_	Am
15103	1589		Ad	16532	1506		Am
15104	1589		Ad	1 -22			

## FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE

3 10.5				Section	bill	<u>bill</u>	Effect
10.5	2158		Am .	6050.6	1301		Ad
	535		Ad	6059.7	1301 1301		Ad
221	774		Am	6133		36	Am
	2655		Am	6133 6303 6305 6723		2371	Am
		2637	Am	6305	2821		Am
437	932	_	Ąd	6723	598		Am & R & Ad
438	4216		Ad	6744	107		Ad
462 822	1528 1309		Am	6781 6981	598 1734	_	Am & R & Ad
2101	536	_	Am Am	0901	2655		Am Ad & B
2102	536		Am	6982	2655	_	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R
2103	536	_	Am	6983 6984	2655		Ad & R
2106	536		Am	6984	2655		Ad & R
2107 2123	536 536		Am	6985 6986	2655		Ad & R Ad & R
2123	536		Am	6986	2655		Ad & R Ad & R
2127 2151	536		Am.	6987 6988	2655		Ad & R
2151	536		Am	6988	2655		Ad & R
2152 2186	536		Am	6989	2655		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R
2186 2187	536 536		Am Am	6991	598		AC CC K
2282 5	3982		Ad	6992 6993	598 598	_	Ad & R
3338	1161		Ad	6004	598	_	Ad & R
3338 3901.5	1101	51	Am	6994 6995	598	_	Ad & R
4058		361	Am	6996	598	_	Ad & R Ad & R
4102	1177		Am	6997	598		Ad & H
41025	2686		Ad	6998	598	_	Ad & R
4104	_	464	Am	6999	598		Ad & R
4106	2990	—	Ad	6996 6997 6998 6999 7000	598		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R
Div. 3, Pt 3, Ch. 6, Art 4, heading				Div. 4, Pt 5, heading (Sec 8401 et seq.)	1301		Am
(Sec. 4181				8401	1301		Am
et seq ) 4181		51	Am	8402	1301	—	Am.
4181 4191	_	51 204	R Ad	8405	1301	—	Am
4192		204	Ad	8406 8407	1301 1301		Am Am
4203	1146	201	Ad	8451	1301		Am Am
4351	1146 132		Am	8454	1301		Am
4511	1146		Am	8457	1301		Am
4511.5	1147		Ad	8461	1301		Am
4513	1146		Ad	8463	1301 1301		Am
5030 5051	2346		Ad	8465 8502 8551	1301		Am
5051	75		Am	8502	1301 1301 1301 1301		Ąт
5052 5053	75		Am	8551	1301		Am.
5054	75 75		R Am	8002	1301	_	Am
5064	75	_	Am	955 <i>4</i>	1301		Am Am
5064 5306	2886		Am	8552 8553 8554 8555 8556	1301		Am
5310	2886	_	Ad	8556	1301	_	Am
5324	598		Ad	8557	1301	_	Am
5341.5	594		Ad	8557 8563	1301 1301 1301		Am
5705	3616		Ad	8564	1301 1301	_	Am
6005	774		Am	8601	1301		Am
6007 6050	774 1301		R	8602	1301		Am
6050.1	1301	_	Ad	8603 8604	1301 1301	_	Am
6050.2	1301	_	Ad Ad	8605	1301		Am Am
	1301	_	Ad	8651	1301 1301	_	Am Am
6050.3							
6050.3 6050.4 6050.5	1301 1301		Ad	8702	1301 1301		Am

## FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE—Continued

Section_	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8704	1301		Am	12535		59	Ad
8705	1301		Am	1200	-	2769	Ad
8707	1301	_	Ām	12536	1142		Ad
8751	1301	_	Am	12563	11-12	1838	Am
8756	1301		Am	12566		1375	Ad
9932		35	Am	12567		1375	Ad
10406	_	563	Am	12568		1375 1375 554	Ad
10406.5		563	Ad	12583	_	554	Ad
10491		563	R	12591	1963		Am
10496	_	563	Ad		3812		Am
10781	2832 673		Am	12591.5	3812		Ad
11341	673		Ad	12596	1963		Ad
		2664	Ad	12597	535 3812		Ad
11342	673	_	Ad		3812		Am.
		2664	Ad	12598	535		Ad
11343	673		Ad		3812		Am.
	—	2664	Ad	12599	1142		Ad
11344	673		Ad		1142 3812		Ad
		2664	Ad	12599 5	3812		Ad
11345	673		Ad	12621	3812		Ad
		2664	Ad	12622 12623	3812		Ad
11346	673		Ad	12623	3812		Ad
		2664	Ad	12624	3812		Ad
11347	673		Ad	12625	3812		Ad
11408	2512		Am	12626	3812		Ad
11410		2126	Am	12627	3812		Ad
11502.5	2307		Ad	12628	3812		Ad
11512	874		Am	12629	3812		Ad
11521	874	1491	Ad	12630	3812		Ad
11522	_	1491	Ad	12648	1142		R & Ad
11523		1491	Ad	1	1919		Am
11524 11704		1491	Ąd	12649	1142	_	Ad
11704	6/4		Am	12674	1142		Ad
11895		366	Ad	12681	477		Ad
11901		366 619 619	<b>A</b> m	12682	477		Ad
11910		619	Αm	12683	477		٨đ
11912			Ad	12684	477		Ad
11951	2307 2307 2307	_	Ad	12685	477	_	Ad
11952	2307	_	۸d	12686	477		Ad
11953	2307		Ad	12687	477 477		Ad
11954	2301		Ad	12688	4//		Ad
11955 11956	2307 2307 2307 2307 2307		Ad Ad	12689	477 477	_	Ad
11957	2007		Ad	12690 12691	4777		Ad
12001	2301	2126	Am	12753	477 1286		Ad Am
12001.5		2126	Ad & R	127545	1286		Ad
12001.5		2126	Am	12758	1286	_	Am
12022		2126	Am	12786	1528		R
12113	1919	2120	Am	12786.5	1528		Ř
19951	1010	366	Ad	12787	1528		Ř
12251 12252		366	Ad	12787.5	1528		Am & R
12253		366	Ad	12788	1528	_	R
12254		366	Ad	12788 5	1528		Ř
12255		366	Ad	12788.6	1528		Âd & R
12256	_	366 366	Ad	12789	1528 1528	_	Am & R
12257		366	Ad	12789 5	1528		Am & R
12258		366	Ad	12790	1528		R
12301	_	1491	Ad	12790 5	1528		Ř
12302	_	1491	Ãď	12791	1528		R
12303	_	1491	Ad	12791.5	1528		Ř
12304	1919	1491	Ad	12792	1528		R
12305		1491	Αd	12792 5	1528		R
				1			

### FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12793	1528		R	14974	774		Ř
12793.5	1528		R	14991	2728	_	Am
12794	1528		R	14996	2728	_	Am
12/94	1020	_		15011	2728		
12794.5	1528	_	Am & R	10011			Am
12795	1528		Am & R	15042	2728		Ad
12795.5	1528 1528 1528		R	15056	2728		Ad
12795.6	1528		R & Ad & R	15071	2728		Am
12796 12829	1528		Am & R	15075 15077	2728		Am
12829	3857	***	Ad & R	15077	2728 2728	_	Am
12841	1286		Am	15081	2728	_	Ad
	4097		Am	15210		2809	Ad
12841.5		2475	Ad	15211		2809	Ad
12844	4097		Am	15212	. =	2809	Ad
12844.3	1001	2475	Ad	15913	_	2809	Ad
12936	2307	ario	Ad	15213 15214	_	2809	Ad
12999.5	1596	_	Am	10214	,	2809	Ad
12999.0		_		15215 15301			
10000 0	1919	-	Am	10301		844	Ad
12999.6	1596		Ad	15302		844	Ad
13000		366	Ad	15303		844	Ad
13123 13124	2630		Am	15303 15304 15305		844	Ad
13124	2630	_	Am	15305		844	Ad
13127	1286		Am '	15306		844	Ad
	4010		Am	15307 15308		844	Ad
13129	2020	951	Am	15308	_	844	Αď
13129.5	2630	301	Ad	15200		844	Ad
	2759		Am	15309 15310 15317		944	
13142	75	_		10010	_	844 1329	Ad
14006	19		Am & H (as am	15317		1329	Ad
			by Sec 2, Stats 1985, Ch 1282)	15401		1329	Ad
			1985, Ch_1282)	15421		1329	Ad
			& Ad & H (as	15422		1329	Ad
			am by Sec 13.5,	15423		1329	Ad
			Stats 1971, Ch	15424.		1329	Ad
			1276)	15425		1329	Ad .
14009	1142		Am	15426	_	1329	Λď
14010	414		Am	15441		1300	Āď
14013	414 2322		Ad	15442		1329 1329	Λď
14081	3128		Ad	15443		1329	
14001	0120	_	Au Au	15443		1329	Ad
14082	3128		Ad	15444		1329	Ad
14083	3128		Ad	15445		1329	Ad
14084	3128		Ad	15446		1329	,Ad
14085	3128	_	Ad	15447		1329 1329	Ad
14086	3128 3128 3128 3128 3128 3128		Ad	15448		1329	Ad
14087	3128		Ad	15449		1329	Ad
14151 5		1491	Ad	15450		1329 1329	Ad
14151.6		1491	Ad	15461		1399	Ad
14151.7		1491	Ad	15481	_	1320	Ad
14151.8	_	1401	Ad	15482	_	1329 1329 1329 1329	Ad
		1491 1491	Ad	15402		1329	
14151.9		1491	Ad	15483		1329	Ad
14151.10	27720	1491	Ad	15501	_	1329	Ad
14360 14381	2728	_	Am :	15502	_	1329	Ad
14381	2728	_	Am	15503	_	1329 1329	Ad
14382	2728	_	Am	15504		1329	Ad
14532	2728	<u> </u>	Am	15521		1329 1329	Ad
14551	2728		Am	15541		1329	Ad
14565	2728	_	R & Ad	15542	_	1329	Ad
14567	4206	_	Ad	16421	2832		Am
14595	4206 2728	_	Ad	17171	2832 4023		Ad
14611	9798			17172	4023		Ad
14615	2728 2728	_	Am.	17172	4023	_	
14620	2120	_	Am	17173	4023	-	Ad
	2728	_	Ad	17174	4023		Ad
14020							
14971 14973	774 774		Am R	17175 17176	4023 4023	_	Ad Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
17177	4023		Λd	29041		1629	Ad
17178	4023	_	Ad	29042		1629	Ad
17179	4023		Ad	29043		1629	Ad
17180	4023		Λď	29044		1629	Ad
17181	4023 1919		Ad	29045		1629	Ad
18203 18933	1919	2501	Am Am	29046 29047	_	1629	Ad
19441	_	2501	Am	29048	_	1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad Ad
20221	2832		Am	29049	_	1690	Ad
21057	2832		Am	29050		1629	Ad
21058	2832		Am	29051		1629 1629	Ad
21068	2832	_	Ad	29052		1629	Ad
23071 Div. 12,	2832		Am	29053		1629 1629	Ad
Pt 1,				29054		1629	Ad
Ch î,			,	29055 29056		1629	Ad Ad
heading				29061		1629 1629 1629	R R
(Sec. 24501				29063		1629	Ř
et seq.) 27510		2637	Am	29064		1690	Ř
27510	1528	—	<u>A</u> m	29065		1629	R
27510 1	2655 1528	_	Am ·	29066		1629	R
219101	2655	—	٨d	29070	_	1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad
27541	1528	_	Ad Am	29070.5 29071	_	1629	Ad
21011	2655	_	Am	29072			Ad Ad
27551	1528	_	R & Ad	90073		1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad
	2655		R & Ad	29074		1629	Ad
29000		1629	Ad	29075		1629	Ad
29001		1629	R & Ad	29080		1629	Ad
29002 29003		1629	R & Ad	29081		1629	Ad
29003	=	1629	R & Ad R & Ad	29082		1629 1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad
29005	_	1629 1629	R & Ad	29091 29092		1629	R
29006	_	1629	R & Ad	29092		1600	R R
29007		1629 1629	R & Ad	29094	_	1629	R R
29008		1629 1629	R & Ad	29095	_	1629 1629 1629	Ř
29009		1629	R & Ad	29096		1629	R
29010 29011		1629	R & Ad R & Ad	29097		1629	R R
29012		1629 1629	K & Ad	29098		1629	R
29013		1690	Ad Ad	29099 29100		1629	R
29014		1629 1629	Ad	29100 29101	_	1029	Ad
29015	_	1629	Ad	29102	_	1690	Ad Ad
29020		1629	Ad .	29103		1629	Ad
29021	= = = =	1629	Ad	29110		1629 1629 1629 1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad
29022		1629 ' 1629	Ad	29111		1629	R & Ad
29023 29024		1629 1629	Ad	29112		1629	R & Ad
29025	. —	1629	Ad Ad	29113		1629 1629	R & Ad
29026	_	1629	Ad	29114 29115	_	1029	R & Ad
29027	_	1629 1629	Ad	29116		1629	R R
29028		1629	Ad	90190	_	1629	Ad
29030		1629	Ad & R	29121 '	_	1629	R & Ad
90000 F		2360	Am.	29122 29123		1629	R & Ad
29030.5 29031		1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad	29123		1629 1629 1629 1629 1629 1629 1629	H & Ad
29031 29032		1690	R & Ad R & Ad	29124		1629	R & Ad
29033	_	1629	n ox na	29125 29126	—	1629 1629 1629	R & Ad
29034	_	1629	R R	29120	_	1690	R & Ad R & Ad
29035		1629 1629	R .	29127 29128	_	1629	R & Ad
29036	_	1629	R .	29140		1699	Ad
29040	_	1629	Ad	29141	_	1629	R & Ad
			l				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
29142		1629	R & Ad	29214		1629	R
29143		1629	R & Ad	29215		1629	Ř
29144	_	1629	Ad	29216		1629	Ř
29145	_	1629 1629	R & Ad	29217		1629 1629	Ř
29145.1	_	1629	R	29218	_	1600	Ř
29145.2		1629 1629	Ŕ	29219		1629	Ĥ
29145.3		1629	R R	29241		1629	R
291454		1629	R	29242		1629 1629 1629 1629	R
29145.5	1919		Am	29243	_	1629	R
		1629	R	29244		1629	R
29150		1629	Ad	29245		1629 1629	R
29151		1629	R & Ad	29246		1629	R
29152		1629 1629 1629 1629 1629	R & Ad	29247		1629	Ř
29153		1629	R & Ad	29248		1629	R
29154	_	1629	R & Ad	29249		1629 1629	R
29155		1629	R & Ad	29250		1629	R R
29156		1029	R & Ad R & Ad	29251 29252		1629	K
29157	_	1629		29253		1629 1629 1629 1629	Ř R
29158 29159		1600	R	29254		1600	Π D
29159 29159.4		1629 1629 1629	R R	29255		1629	R R
29159.4 29160	,	1699	R R	29271	_		R
29161		1629 1629 1629	Ř	29272		1629 1629 1629 1629	R R
29161 5		1690	Ř	29273		1690	Ř
29162	_	1629	Ř	29274		1629	Ř
29163	_	1629	ĥ	29275	_	1629	R
29170		1629	Ād	29276	_	1629	R
29171		1629	Ad	29300		1629	Ad
29172		1629	Ad	- 29301		1629	R & Ad
29173		1629 1629 1629 1629	Ad	29301 5		1629	R
29174		1629	Ad	29302		1629	R & Ad
29175		1629	Ad	29303		1629 1629	R & Ad
29176		1629	Ad	29304		1629	R & Ad
29177	_	1029	Ad	29305	_	1629	Ad
29178		1629	Ad	29306		1629	Ad
29179		1629 1629	۸ď	29307	_	1629 1629	Ąd
29180		1029	Ad	29308		1629	Ād
29181		1029	Ad	29309	_	1629	Ad
29190		1029	Ad	29310		1629	Ad
29191 29192	_	1629 1629 1629 1629	R & Ad R & Ad	29311 29321		1629 1629	Ad
29192	_	1629	R & Ad	29322		1629	R R
29194	_	1600	R & Ad	29322.1		1600	R R
29194		1629 1629	R & Ad	29322.1		1629 1629 1629	n R
29196	_	1690	R	29324		1629	Ř
29197	_	1629 1629 1629 1629	R	29325		1629	Ř
29198		1629	Ŕ	29326	_	1629	Ř
29200	_	1629	Ad	29327	_	1629 1629 1629	Ř
29201		1629	Ad	29328		1629	Ř
29201.5	_	1629	Ad	29675	575		Ām
29202		1629	Ad	29676	575		Am
29203		1629 1629	Ad	29701	575		Am
29204		1629	Ad	30502	_	39	Am
29205		1629	Ad	30652	_	1741	Am
29206		1629 1629 1629	Ad	30801		1337	Ąm
29207	_	1629	Λd	30802		39	Ąm
29208	_	1629	Ad	31401		1741	Am
29209		1629 1629	Ad	31510		1741	Ad
29210		1029	Ad	31511	_	1741	Ad
29211 29212	_	1629 1629	R & Ad R & Ad	31512		1741	Ad
29212 29213	_	1629	n ex na R & Ad	31513 31514	_	1741 1741 `	Ad Ad
40410		1020	n a nu	31317	_	1141	134

Section   Dil   Dil   Effect   Section   Dil   Dil   Effect		Assembly	Senate	Pr		Assembly	Senate	retr
31517	Section	bill	pıll	Effect	Section	pıli	bill	Effect
31517			1741	Ad	heading			
31518	31516		1741		(Sec. 35071			
31519					et seq.)		_	
31830	31516 31510	_	1741				_	
31821	31520		1741	Ad.	35221	3607		
31600	31521		1741	. Ad		670	_	Am
31600			1741					
31602	31523		1741			3607	OF CA	
31684	31601		1741	AG.		1096	2501	
31684	31603		1741	Ad			863	
31684	31604		1741	Ad		2976		
31684	31605		1741	Ad	36896	2976		
31684					30971	172		R R
31684	31608		1741	Ad	36973	173		
31684	31609	_	1741	Ad	36974	173		
31684	31621		1741	Ad	36975	173		
31684	31622		1741	Ad	36976	173		
31684	31623		1741		37975	9976		
31684	31625		1741		37981	2976		Ad & R
31684	31626		1741	Ad	37982	2976		Ad & R
31684	31627		1741		37983	2976		Ad & R
31684		_			37984	29/0		AG OC N
31684	31643		1741	AG.	Div 15	2010	_	nu u n
31684								
31684	31645	~_~	1741	Ad	Ch 4			
31684	31646		1741	Ad	Art 22,			
31684					heading			
31684	31661		1741	Ad	et sen 1	9976		Am & BN
31684		_	1741	Ad	Div. 15.	2010		
31684	31663		1741		Pt. 3,			
31684								
31684	31682		1741		Art 23,			
31751.5 39 Am et seq.) 2976 Ad (kN) 32001 10 Ad 38295 1095 R 32002 2138 Ad 38295 670 R 32100 1189 Ad 38391 670 R 32517 670 R 32518 679 R 32518 679 R 32518 670 R 32518 670 R 32518 670 R 32518 670 R 32519 670 R 32519 670 R 33519 160 R 33519 670 R 33519 160 R 33519 R 33519 R 33519 R 33519 R 33519 R 33519 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510 R 33510	31684		1741		(Sec 3800)			
38902			39		et seq )	2976		Ad (RN)
32517 670 R 38312 670 R 32518 679 R 385211 670 R 32518 679 R 38521 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 R 32504 R 32504 670 R 32504 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 670 R 52506 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R	32001		10		38225			R
32517 670 R 38312 670 R 32518 679 R 38521 670 R 32518 679 R 38521 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 670 R 32509 R 32504 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32504 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 32506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 52506 670 R 670 R 52506 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 670 R 67	32002	1100	2138	Ad	38291	670		H
183518   679				NG.			_	n R
3271	32518	679		Ř	38321			Ä.
33704 106	32731		1837	Am	38322 -	670		R
33704 106		670	===		38341	670		Ĭ.
33801 3940 Ad 38346 670 R 33802 3940 Ad 38347 670 R 33803 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33804 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.1 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R Dry 15, 33806 79 R Pt. 1, 38349.1 679 R Ch. 12, 38349.2 679 R		106	2637	Am ,	38342	670		H. D
33801 3940 Ad 38346 670 R 33802 3940 Ad 38347 670 R 33803 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33804 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.1 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R Dry 15, 33806 79 R Pt. 1, 38349.1 679 R Ch. 12, 38349.2 679 R	33104	3940	_	,Am		670		R
33801 3940 Ad 38346 670 R 33802 3940 Ad 38347 670 R 33803 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33804 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.1 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R Dry 15, 33806 79 R Pt. 1, 38349.1 679 R Ch. 12, 38349.2 679 R	33704.5	3940		Ĥ		670	_	R
33803 3940 Ad 38348 679 R 33804 3940 Ad 38348.1 679 R 33805 3940 Ad 38348.1 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R 33806 79 R 71.1, 38349.1 679 R Ch. 12, 38349.1 679 R	33801	3940		Ad	38346	670		
33804 3940 Ad 38348.1 679 R 33805 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R 33806 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R Drv 15, 38349 679 R P. 1, 38349.1 679 R Ch. 12, 38349.1 679 R	33802	3940			38347	670		K D
33895 3940 Ad 38348.2 679 R 33896 3940 Ad 38348.3 679 R Dry 15, 38349 679 R Pt. 1, 38349 679 R Ch. 12, 38349 679 R		3940						R
33896 3940 Ad 38348.3 679 R Drv 15, 38349 679 R Pt. 1, 38349 679 R Ch. 12, 38349 1 679 R	33805	3940		Ad	38348.2	679		R
Pt. 1, 38349.1 679 R Ch. 12, 38349.2 679 R	33806	3940		Αď	38348.3	679		R
Ch. 12, 38349 2 679 R	Drv 15,					679		R
	rt. I, Ch. 19				38349.1	679 670		R R
					38350	670		
1					1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect '
38351	670		R	39791	670		Aď
38481	670		Ŕ	39792	670		Ad
38482		_	Ř	39801			
00402	670		R		670		Ad
38483	670			39802	670		Ad
38511	670		Am	39811	670		Αď
38512	670		<b>Д</b> т	39812	670		Ad
38731	106		Am	39821	670		Ad
	670		Am	39822	670		Ad
	1309		Am	39831	670		Ad
38737	106		Λď	39832	670		` Ad
00.0.	670		Ad	39833	670		Ad
	1309		Ad	39841	2976		Ad
38738	1309	1727		39842	0076		
30/30		1/2/	Ad		2976		Ad
		2009	Ad	39991		2637	R
387.19		1727 1727 1727	Ad	39992		2637	R
38750		1727	Ad	40531		1943 1906	Am
38751		1727	Ad	41871		1906	Am
38752		1727	Ad	42685		554	Ad & R
38761	679	J	Am	42795	536	•••	Am
38762	679		Am	42945	575		Am
38764	679	_	R & Ad (RN)	42948	575		
			A CX ACC (AIN)	42340			Ām
38765	679		Am & RN &	42971	575		Am.
			Ad (RN)	44976	4172		Am
38766	679		Am & RN &	52003		1836	Am
			Ad (RN)	52323	2813		Am
38767	679		Am & RN	52324	2813		Am
38781	679		Ř	52325	2813		Am
38782	679		R R	52455	2813		Am
38783	679		Ř	52484	2813		Am
38784	679		Ř	52866	. 774		Ad
38821	670		Ř	52893	774		
	070		n n		. 114		Ąm.
38822	670		R	52941	774		Am
38823	670		R	52944	2813		Am
38891	670		R	52945	774		R & Ad
		2637	Ad	54041	1309		Ad
38892	670		R	54431	2642		Am
		2637	Ād	54436	2642		Ad
38893	670		R	54451	2642 2642		Ad
38926	010	2618	Ãd	OTTOX	4107	=	Ad
38933	3607	2010		24400	4101		va
			Am	54452	2642 4107		Ad
39701	670		Ad		4107		Ad
39702	670		Ad	54453	2642		Ad
39711	670		Ad	ļ	2642 4107		Ad
39712	670		Ad ·	54454	2642		Ad
39713	670		Ad	54455	2642 2642 2642 2642 2642 2642		Ad
39714	670		Ad	54456	2642		Ad
39715	670		Ad	54457	9640	_	Ad
39721	670		Ad	54458	9649		71U
39721 39722	670		nu Li		2042	922	Ad
	670		Ad	55435.5		922	Am
39723	670		Ad	55523		922	Am
39731	670 670		Ad	55523.1		922	Ad
39732	670		Ad	55523.2		922	Ad
39733	670		Ad	555233		922	Ad
39741	670 670		Ad	55523 4		922	Ad
39742	670		Ad	55523.5		922	Ad
39751	670		Ad	55523.6		922	Ad
39752	670 670		Ad	55527.5		922	Am.
39761	670	_	Ad			922	
20460 22101	670	-		55527 6	1004	922	Ad
39762	670		Ad	55601.5	1964		Am
39771	670		Ad	55601.6	1282		Атр
39781	670 670		Ad	55632 3	2796		Ad Ad
39782			Ad	556345	2796		

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Const	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	Senate bill	Effect
55635	2796	_	Am	58524		2427	Ad
55862.7	<del></del>	922	Am	58551		1269	Am
56133.5		922	Am	58552		2644	Am
56136 56161	2786	922	Ad		_	2710	Am
56189	2/00	922	Am Am	58556	371		Am
56189.5		922	Vg	58562	371	***	Am
56252.1		922	Ad	58564 58572		2644	Ąd
56252.2		922	Ad	58577	1309	2710	Arn Ad
56411	675		Am	58938.5	575		Ad
56573.5	-	922	Am	59234.7		2765	Ad
56702 5 56703	675 675		Ąd	600165		2765	Ad
56704	675	_	Am Am	61344	2400		Ad
56704.5	675	_	Ad	61945	4400	29	Ad
56705	675		Am	61345	2400		Am
56706	675	_	Am	61371.5	3164	29	Ad Am
57401	1133		Ad	61376	3164	_	Ann Ad &r R
57402	1133		Ad	61378	3164		Am
57403 57404	1133 1133 1133		Ad	61404	2400	_	Anı
57405	1133		Ad	C7 40F	2.00	29	Am
57406	1133	_	Ad Ad	61405	2400		Am
57407 ·	1133		Ad	61405 1	2400	29	Am
57408	1133	_	Ad	017001	4400	29	Ad
57409	1133		Ad	61407.1	2400	23	Ad Ad ,
57410	1133		Ad			29	Ad .
57411 57412	1133 1133		Ad	61407.2	2400		Ad
57413	1133		Ad	03.40# 5		29	Ad
57414	1133		Ad Ad	61407.3	2400		Ąd
57415	1133		Ad	61407.4	2400	29	Ad
57416	1133 1133	_	Ad	01407.4	2400	29	Am Ad
57417	1133		Ad	61408	2400	45	Am.
57418	1133		Ad	1.		29	Am ·
57419 57420	1133	<del></del>	Ad	61409	2400		Am
57420 57421	1133 1133	<del>`</del>	Ad			29	Ano
57422	1133	_	Ad Ad	61411	1923		Am
57423	1133		Ad \	1	2400		Am A
57424	1133	_	Ad	61411.2	2400	29	Am ·
57425	1133		Ad	01411.2	2700	29	Am Ad
57426	1133		Ad	61411.3	2400	45	Ad
57427 57428	1133		Ad			29	Ad
57428 57429	1133 1133	_	Ad	61411 4	2400		Am
57430	1133	_	Ad Ad	CLALLE	2400	29	Ad
57431	1133		Ad	614115	2400		Am
57432	1133	_	Ad	61415.1	2400	29	Ad .
57433	1133	_	Ad	01410.1	2400	- 29	Am Ad
57434	1133		Ad	61415.2	2400		Am
57435 57436	1133		Ad			29	Ad
57436 57437	1133 1133		Ad	61415.3	2400		Am
57438	1133		Ad Ad	61441	2400	29	Ad
58040	1100	1269	Am & R & Ad	61441	2400	<del></del>	Am
58509		1345	Am	614421	2400	29	Am L3
58510		1345	Ad	OITM I	2/400	29	Ad Ad
58520		2427	Ad	61443	2400		Am
58521 58522		2427	Ad	1		29	Am
58523	_	2427 2427	Ad Ad	61493	1923		Am
-00=0	_	4461	Au	61494	1923		R & Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
61531 61801	2400	29	R & Ad Am	ļ	62197	2400	29	Ad Ad
61805	1096	20	Am		62198	2400		Am
61810	2400	=	Am	Ì			29	Ad
		29	Am	Ì	62199	<b>240</b> 0		Am
61901	2400		Am	ļ			29	Ad
61932	670		Am.	- 1	62200	2400	29	Am
61935	2799 670	-	Am Am		62201	2400	29	Ad Am
62062.5	2400		Ad	Ì	02201	2400	29 -	Ad
020020		29	Ad	- 1	62202	2400		Am
62095	2400	_	Am				29	Ad
	7777	29	Am .	- 1	62241.5	<b>240</b> 0		Am
62096	1923		Am	- }	00040	2400	29	Ad
	2400	29	R. R		62242	2400	29	Am Am
62097	2400	29	R R		62243	2400	20	Am
02031	2400	29	R	- 1	022740	2400	29	Am
62098	2400		R	ĺ	62500	2400		Ad
	_	29	Ř R				29	Ad
62099	2400		R	ı	62501	2400		Am
00100	2400	29	R R	Ì	COFCO	2400	29	Ad
62100	2400	29	R R		62502	2400	29	Ad ,
62101	2400	23	R		62503	2400	43	Ad
		29	Ř	- !	Calcula		29	Ad
62144	1923		Am		62504	2400		Am
62145	1923	_	R & Ad		*****		29	Ad
62146	2400		Am	- 1	62505	2400	29	Ad
62149	2400	29	Am. '-		62506	2400	29	Ad Ad
02143	2400	29	Am	ı	02,000	2400	29	Ad
62151	2400		Am	- }	62507	2400		Ad
		29	Am				29	Ad
iv 21,					62508	2400	_	Ad
t. 3, h 2,					62520	2400	29	Ad Ad
n 2, rt. 13,				- 1	62521	2400	20	Ad
ading					00001		29	Ad
ec 62181				- 1	62540	2400		Ad
: seq )	2400		Am	- [		27.22	29	Ad
		29	Ām		62541	2400		Ad
62181	2400	29	Am Am	ŀ	62542	2400	29	Ad Ad
62182	2400	. 29	Am	- 1	02342	2400	29	Ad
02102	2100	29	Am	-	62560	2400		Am
621861	2400		Am				29	Ad
		29	Ad	- 1	62561	2400		Am
62187	2400		Am			2100	29	Ad
62191	2400	29	Am Am		62562	2400	29	Ad Ad
02131	2400	29	Ad	Į	62563	2400	29	Am
62192	2400		Ad	- }	02000	2100	29	Ad
		29	Ad	- 1	62564	2400		Am
62193	2400		Am	- }			29	Ad
60104	0400	29	Ad		<b>62564</b> 5	2400		Am
62194	2400	29	Ad Ad		62565	2400	29	Ad Ad
62195	2400		Am		04000	2400	29	Ad
		29	Ad	- 1	62566	2400		Ad
62196	2400		Ad	- 1			29	Ad
		29	Ad		62567	2400		Ad

				i			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
62567 (C	ont)			i		29	Ad
0.200 (C		29	Ad	62664	2400		ñ
62568	2400		Am	1		29	Ad
	0.400	29	Λd	62665	2400		Am
62569	2400	29	Ad Ad	62666	2400	29	Ad Ad
62570	2400	25	Am	02000	2400	29	Ad
00010		29	Ad	62667	2400		Am
62571	2400		R & Ad			29	Ad
	7	29	Ad	62700	1095	<del></del>	Am .
62572	2400		Ad	60700 E	2779	31	Am
62573	2400	29	Ad Ad	62708 5 62709	1095	_	Am R
02010	2200	29	Ad	64308 5	575		Ãd
62530	2400		Am	66507		124	Ad
		29	Ad	66561		124	Am
62581	2400		Αm	66562		124	Am.
00200	0.400	29	Ad	66564		124	Am.
62582	2400	29	Ad Ad	66566 66581		124 124	Am Am
62583	2400	47	Ad	66581 5		124	Am
·	2100	29	Ad	66585	_	124	Am
62584	2400		Ad	66621	_	124	Am
		29	Ad	66623		124	Am
62585	2400		Am	66644		124	,Am
caroc	2400	29	Ad	66645		124	Am
62586	2400	29	Ad Ad	66646 67062	4172	124	Am Am
62587	2400	49	Ad	67140	4172		Am
04007		29	Ad	68057	2786	_	Am
62600	2400		Ad	69038	3112		Am
		29	Ad	69051	3112		Am
62601	2400		γď	20001		561 561	Am ′
62602	2400	29	Ad Ad	69081 69111	3112	901	Am Ad
02002	2400	29	Ad	69112	3112	_	Ad
62603	2400	23	Am	69113	3112	_	Ad
02000		29	Ad	69114	3112	_	Ad
62604	2400		Am	73119	1919		Am
		29	Ad	74027		483	ĀТ
62620	2400		Ad	74071	-74	536	Am Am
62621	2400	29	Ad Ad	74536	74	689	Am Am
02041	2400	29	Ad	74540		689	Ad '
62622	2400		Ad	74622 5	74		Ad
		29	Ad	74623	74		Am
62623	2400		Ąт	74651	74	—	Am
e000 t	0.400	29	۸d	74652	74	—	Am Am
62624	2400	29	Ad Ad	74652.5 74658	74	689	Ad Ad
62625	2400	23	Ad	74659		689	Ad
OR ORD	2100	29	Ad	74660		689	Ad
62640	2400		Am	74661		689	Ad
		29	Ad	74693	74		<u>A</u> m
62641	2400		Αď	74694	74		Am
62660	2400		Αď	74827	74	689	Am Am
62661	2400	29	Ad Ad	74837 74841	14	689	Am Ad
OZOVI	27700	29	Ad	74922 5	74		Ad
62662	2400		Am	74952 5	74	_	Ad
		29	Ad	74958	_	483	Ad
62663	2400		Aď			689	Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
74959	_	483	Ad .	76714	1890 1890		Ad
74960		483	Ad	76715	1890		Ad
74961		483	Ad	76716	1890		Ad
75002	409		Am.	76717	1890		Ad
75004	409		Am.	76718	1890 1890		Ąġ
75007 75027	409 409	_	Ad Am	76719 76750	1890	_	Ad Ad
75030	409	_	Am	76751	1890		Ad
75030.5	409	_	Ad	76752	1890		Ad
75131 3	409	_	Ad Ad	76753	1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890		Ad
75132	409		Am	76754	1890		Ad
75133	409 409		Am	76800	1890		Ad
75135.5	409		Ad	76801 76802 76850	1890		Ad
75137	409 1890 1890 1890 1890	_	Ad	76802	1890		Ad
76501	1890		Ad	76850	1890		Ad
76502	1990	-	Ad	76851 76852	1890 1890 1890 1890		Ad
76503 76504	1000	_	Ad & R Ad & R	76900	1090		Ad Ad
76505	1800	_	Ad & R	76901	1890		Ad
76506	1890	_	Ad & R Ad & R	76902			Ad
76510	1890		Ad	76903	1890		Λď
76511	1890		Ad & R	76904	1890	_	Ad
76512	1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890		Ad & R	76905 76906	1890 1890 1890 1890		Ad
76520	1890		Ad	76906	1890		Ad
76525	1890		Ad Ad	76907 76908	1890 1890		Ad
76530	1890	_	Ad	76908	1890		Ad
76535	1890		Ad	76909	1890		Ad
76537 76540	1000	_	Ad Ad	76910 76950	1890 1890 1890		Ad Ad
76550	1000		Ad	76951	1890	—	Ad
76551	1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890	_	Ad & R	76952	1890 		Ad
76552	1890		Arl &r R	76953	1890		Ad
76552 76553	1890	_	Ad & R	76953 5	1890	_	Ad
76554	1890		Ad & R	76954	1890	_	Ad
76560	1890		Aď	76955	1890 1890		Ad
76570	1890		Ad	76957	1890		Ad
76571	1890		Ad	76958	1890 1890		Ad
76572	1890	_	Ad	76959	1890	~	Ad
76580 76600	1890	_	Ad Ad	76960 76961	1890 1890		Ad
76601	1800		Ad	76961 77001	547	_	Ad Ad
76602	1890		Ad	77002	547 547		Ad
76603	1890		Ad	77003	547		Åď
76604	1890		Ad	77004	547	_	Ad
76605	1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890 1890		Ad	77005	547 547 547		Ad
76650	1890	_	Ad	77006	547		Ad
76651	1890		Ad	77007	547		Ad
76652	1890		Ad	77008	547 547 547 547 547		Ad
76700 76701	1990		Ad	77021	547	_	Ad
76701 76702	1890		Ad Ad	77022 77023	54 <i>1</i> 547	_	Ad Ad
76703	1890	_	Ad '	77024	547		Ad
76704	1890 1890 1890 1890 1890		Ad	77025	547		Ad
76705	I MAKE	_	Ad	77026	547 547		Ad
76706	1890 1890 1890 1890	_	Ad	77027	547	_	Ad
76707	1890		Ad	77028	547 547 547 547 547 547		Ad
76708	1890		Ad	77029	547	_	Ad
76709	1890		Ad	77030	547		Ąď
76710	1890	_	Ad	77031	547		Αd
76711	1890		Ad .	77032	547		Αď
76712 76713	1890 1890	_	Ad Ad	77033 77034	547 547	_	Ad Ad
					09/		

ection	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly	Senate bill	Effect
051	547		Ad	77171	547		
032	547	_	Αď	77172	547	_	Ad
053	547		Ad	77173	547	2637	Ad
054	547		Ad	77173 77174	547		Ad
055	547		Ad	77191	547	_	Ad
056	547		Ad	77192	547	_	Ađ Ad
057	547		Ad	77193	547		Ad
058	547		Ad	77194	547		Ad
)59	547		Ad		011	2637	Am
		2637	Am	77195	547	2001	Λď
60	547		Ad	77196	547		Ad
61	547	_	Ad	77197	547	_	Ad
62	547		Ad	77201	2691	_	Ad
63	547		Ad	77202	2691		Ād
∂4	547		Ad	77201 77202 77203	2691		Ad
65	547	_	Ad	77204	2691	_	Ād
66 167	547		Ad	77205	2691		Ad
57 58	547		Ad	77906	2691	_	Ad
XCI 201	547	_	Ad	77207	2691		Ad
69 81	547 547		Ad	77207 77221 77222	2691		Ad
82 82	547 547	_	Ad	77222	2691		Ad
83	547 547		Ad		2691		Ad
84	547 547		Ad	77224 77225 77226 77226 77227 77228 77229	2691	_	Ad
35	547		Ad	77225	2691		Ad
<u>86</u>	547 547	_	Ad Ad	77226	2691 2691		Ad
ភ	547			77227	2691		Ad
38	547		Ad Ad	77228	2691		Ad
<u> </u>	547		Ad	77229	2691		Ad
õ	547		Ad	77230	2691		Ad
91	547	_	Ad.	77231	2691		Ad
2	547		Ad Ad	77251	2691 2691		Ad
ā	547		Ad	77252 77253	2691		Ad
4	547		Ad	77254	2691		Ad
5	547		Ad	77255	2691	—	Ad
76	547		Ad	77256	2691		Ad
7	547		Ad	77257	2691		Ad
8	547		Ad	77258	2691 2691		Ad
19	547		Ad	77259	2691		Ad
0	547		Ad	77260	2691	_	Ad
)1	547	_	Ad	77261	2691		Ad
2	547	2	Ad	77262	2691		Ad Ad
1	547		Ad	77263	2691		Ad
2	547 547 547 547 547		Ad	77264	2691		Ad Ad
3 4	547 547 547		Ad	77965	2691 2691 2691		Ad
4	547		Ad	77266	2691		Ad
5	547		Ad	77267	2691		Ad
6	547		Ad	77268	2691		Ad
7	547 409		Ad	77281	2691	_	Ad
8	409		Am	77282	2691	_	Ad
	547 547		Ad	77283	2691		Ād
9	547		Ad	77284	2691 2691		Ad
<b>)</b>	547		Ad	77285	2691		Ad
ļ	547		Ad	77286	2691		Ad
1	547		Ad	77287	2691		Ad
2	547		Ad	77288	2691	_	Ad
3	547 547		Ad	77000	2691		Ad
14 15	547		Ad	77290	2691 2691 2691	_	Ad
5 6	547		Ad	77291	2691		Ad
7	547	2637	Ad	77290 77291 77292 77293	2691		Ad
3	547 547	_	Ad	77293	2691		Ad
,	041		Ad	77294	2691		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
77295	2691		Ad	77556	3169		Ad
77296	2691		Ad	77557	3169		Ad
77296 77297	2691	_	Ad	77558	3169		Ad
77902	2691	=	Aď	77559	3169		4.4
77299	2691		Ad	77560	3169		· Aď
77311	2691	_	Ad	77561	3169	_	Ad
77312	2691		Ad	77562	3169	_	Ad
77313	2691		Ad	77563	3169	_	Ad
77314	2691		Ad	77564	3169		Ad
77315	2691		Ad	77565	3169	_	Ad
77316	2691		Λď	77566	3169		Λď
77317	2691		Adi	77567	3169		Ad
77318	2691	_	Ad	77581	3169		Ad
77319	2691		Ad	77582	3169		Ad
77320	2691		Ad	77583	3169		Ad
77331	2691		Ad	77584	3169	-	Ad
77331 77332	2691		Ad	77583 77584 77585	3169		Ad
77333	2691		Ad	1 77586	3169		Ad
77334 77335	2691		Ad	77587 77588	3169		Ad
77335	2691		Ad	77588	3169		Ad
77336	2691		Ad	77589	3169		Ad
77337	2691		Ad	77590	3169	_	Ad
77337 77338 77351 77352 77353	2691		Ad .	77591 77592	3169		Ad
77351	2691		Ad	77592	3169		Ad
77302	2691		Ad Ad	77593 77594	3169 3169 3169		Ad Ad
77354	2691 2691		Ad .	77595	3109		Ad
77371	2691		Ad	77596	3169	_	Ad
77372	2691		Ad	77507	3169		Ad
77373	2691		Ad	77597 77598	3169		Ad
77374	2691		Ad	77599	3169	_	– Äď
77375	2691		Ad	77611	3169		Ad
77376	2691		Ad	77612	3169		Ad
77501	3169	_	Ad	77613	3169		Ad
77502	3169		Ad	77614	3169		Ad
77503	3169		Ad	77615	3169		Ad
77504	3169		Ad	77616	3169		Λd
77505	3169		Ad	77617	3169		Ad
77506	3169	_	Ad	77618	3169	_	Ad
77507	3169		Ad	77619	31 <del>6</del> 9		Ad
77521	3169		Ad	77631	3169		Ad
77522	3169		Λd	77632	3169	k	Ad
77523	3169 3169		Ad	77633	3169		Ad
77524	3169		Ad	77634	3169		Ad
77525	3169		Ad	77635	3169		Ad
77526	3169		Αd	77636 77637	3169		Ad
77527 77528	3169		Λd	77637	3169		Υď
77528	3169		Ad	77651	3169		Ad
77529 77530	3169		Ad	77652	,3169 3169		Λd
1100U 77521	3169 3169	_	۸d	77653 77654	3169		Ad
77531 77532	3169	—	Ad Ad	77071	3169	<del>-</del>	Ad
77533	3169		Ad Ad	77671 77672	3169		Ad Ad
77551	3169	_	Ad	77673	3169	_	Ad
77551 77552	3169		Ad	77674	3169		Ad
77553	3169	_	Ad	77675	3169	_	Ad
77554	3169		Ad	77676	3169		Ad
77555	3169		Ad	1	0100	_	. 144
77555	3169	— .	Ad	1			

# **GOVERNMENT CODE**

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
7.9a		612	Ad				0100		
402		291	Am		835	1907	2182	Ad	
402.2		2650	Ad		000	1936		Am Am	
421.5	1535		Ad		836	3589		Ad Ad	
		2460	Ad		840.2	1936	_	Am	
425.8	3007		Ad		905.01	2611		Ad & R	
429.6	1365		Ad		905.1		2819	Am	
700	183		Ad		905 3	273		Ad	
		930	Ad		905 5		2333	Ad	
701	183	1536	Ad Ad		910	1173		Am	
,01	100	930	Ad	- 1	011.0	2616		Am	
	_	1536	Ad		911.2	1173		Am .	
702	183		Ad	J	9113	2616 1173	_	Am	
	_	930	Ad		311 0	2616	_	Am A	
	_	1536	Ad	- 1	9114	1173		Am Am	
703	183		Ad	- 1	V22 1	2616		Am	
		. 930	Ad	I	911 6	1173	<u> </u>	Am	
704	100	1536	Ad			2616		Am	
704	183	930	Ad .	ľ	920 9		294	Ad & R	
	_	1536	Ad		926 15	1219		Am	
705	183	1000	Ad Ad	ì		1746		Am	
		930	Ad		000 10	4514 1219		Am.	
		1536	Ad		926 16	1219 4514	_	Am	
710	183		Ad	- 1	926.17	4014	157 994	Am	
711	183		Ad		926 18	_	191	Am Ad	
712	183 183	_	Ad	- 1	928	4564	334	Ad	
713	183		Ad		928 1	4564		Ad	
720	183 183		Ad	ĺ	928 2	4564		Ad	
721 722	183		Ad		928 3	4564		Ad	
750	1787	_	Ad n		928 4	4564		Ad	
751	1787	_	Ad & R Ad & R	- 1	928.5	4564		Ad	
752	1787	$\equiv$	Ad & B		928 6	4564		Ad	
753	1787	_	Ad & R		928 7 928.8	4564	_	Ad	
754	1787		Ad & R		928.9	4564	_	Ad	
755	1787	=	Ad & R	- 1	928 10	4564 4564	_	Λd	
756	1787		Ad & R	- 1	928 11	4564		Ad Ad	
757	1787		Ad & R		928.12	4564		Ad	
758	1787		Ad & R		928.13	4564		Ad	
800		1737	Am		935 7	820		Ad	
810 I 810 3	931 3992		Ad	- 1	945 9		870	Ad	
811.6	1173		Ad	- 1		_	2343	Ad	
011.0	1110	1598	Am Am	- 1	946 6	1173	—	Am.	
		2637	Am	- 1	nen	2616		Am	
816.2	1663		Ad	- 1	962	1173 1909	—	Ad	
820.9	1173	_	Ad		965 1	1909	294	Ad	
	2616		Ad	-	970 6	1909	294	Ad Am	
001.0	3992		Am		980	1000	1091	Am	
821 9		617	Ad	ĺ			1932	Am	
825	2982	070	Am	- 1	984	1173		Ad	
825 8	_	276	Am	J		1909		Ad	
830.6	1212	2327	Ad		985	1173		Ad	
831 2		23	Am Am	- 1	1026	2616	0=01	Ad	
831 2 831 21	1173		Ad	- 1	1028.1	2924	2501	Am	
		23	Ad		1028 2	2924 2924	_	R R	
831.25	3694		Am		1031	3424	_	Am	
831 9	2362		Ad	- 1	1090	4454	_	Am	
		488	Ad		1091	2562		Am	
				- 1			_		

	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
_	1091 (C	ont )			3522.6	1870		R	
	1001.1	1919	1494	Am Am & RN (as	2500 65	1870	344	Am R	
	1091.1	1919	_	. 3 1 04 4	3522.65 3522.7 3522.8 3522.9	1970	_	Ä	
				1985 (% 010)	3522.7	1870 1870	_	Ä	
	1091.2	1919		Ad (RN)	3522.9	1870		Ř	
		2562		ao by Stats 1985, Ch. 910) Ad (RN) Ad Am Ad Am	3526		344	Am	
	1097 1098		2501	Am	3534.5	923		Ad	
	1098		1536	Ad	3540	,	2637 1313	Am	
	1126	479		Am	3540.3		1313	Ād	
	1129	479 2932		٨d	3541.3	= '	2637	Am	
	1151 1151.5	2932	_	Am Ad & R	3543.1 3544 1		635 2637	Am Am	
	1153	2932	1357	Am	3544 7		2637	Am	
	1156	438	_	Ad	3548.2		2637 2637	Am	
	1233.5	2644	_	Ad	3562.1	1643		Ad	
		4039	_	Ad	3591	2102	_	Am	
	1241	<del></del>	1357	Ad	3591 1	2102		Ad	
	1242	2696		Ad	4216	2894	2637	Am	
	1322	1177	_	Am	4300 4301	2894 2894	_	R R	,
	1363	1919 412	_	Am Am	4302	2894		Ř	
	1000	848	_	Am	4302 5	2894		Ř	
	1368		2501	Am	4302.6	2894	_	Ř R	
	1369	_	2501	Am	4303	9894		R	
	1770	3111		Am	4303 5	2894		B	
	1770.1	3111	_	Ad	4304	2894		R	
	1770.2	3111	1337	Ad Am	4305 4460	2894 4039		R Ad	
	1780	_	2501	AM Am	4460 4461	4039		Ad	
	1855 3108	_	2501	Am	4462	4039		Ad	-
	3109		2501	Am	4478	574		Am	
	3312	808		Ad	4478 4479	574 574		Am	
		3341	_	Ad Ad	Title 1,				
	3313 3400		2177	Ad	Div 5,				
	3400	=	781 781	Ąd	Ch 10, headang				
	3401 3402	_	781	Ad Ad	(Sec 4525				
	3501.5	1197		Ad	et seq)		1419	Am	
	0001.0	2073		Ad	4525		1419	Am	
		2640		Ad	}		2034 1419	Am	
	3501.6	3803		Ad	4526		1419	Am	
	3505 4	923		Ad			2034	Am	
		1099	1412	Ąd	4527	-	1419	Am	
	3506 3506.5	2614	1412	Am Ad	4528		2034 1419	Am Am	
	3000.0	2014	1412	Ad	4020		9034	Am	
	3513	1878		Am	4529		2034 2034 1419	Am	
			344 1453	Am	4529 5		1419	Ad	
	3514.7		1453	Ad	TILLE I,				
	3516	4664	—	Am	Div 5				•
	3518.1 3518.2	654 654		Ad	Ch 12,				
	3518.3	654		Ad Ad	heading (Sec. 4560				
	35184	654	_	Ad	et seq)	2380		Am	
	3522	1870		Am	4560	2380	_	Am	
			344	Am	1		74	Am	
	3522.2	1870		R & Ad R & Ad		2000	1760	Am	
	3522.3 3522.4	1870	_	K & Ad	4561	2380 2380	_	Am	
	3522.4	1870 1870		R R	4562 4563	2374	_	Am Ad	
	00440	1010	344	Am.	4590	4351	_	R	
					1				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4600	4351		R	6547		1415	4
4601	4351		Ř	6553		1410	Am
5302		2364	Âm	6571	_	831	Am
5503		2501	Am	00/1	_ —	1415	Am (as am b
5700	1299	2001	Am				Sec 3, Stats
5850	1200	2364	Ad				1983, Ch. 914
5851		2364		6585	1496		Am
5852	_	2304	Ąd	6586	1496		Am
0002		2364	Ad	6588	1496		Am
5853		2364	Ad	6589	1496		Am
5854		2364	Ad	6590	1496		Arn
5900	4089		Am	6591	1496		Am
5903	2522		Am	6599 02	479		Am
5903.5	2522		Ad '	6599.51	355		Ad
5906	2522		Am	6750	1356	_	Ad
55-09	2522		Ad	6751	1356		Ad
5920	2523		Ad	6752	1356		Ad
5921	2523	_	Ad	6952			
5922	2523	. —	Ad	7060.7	4465	1504	Am
00.00	4089	_	Am		_	1784	Am
5923	2523	_		7060.8		1784	Ad
6103	2020	917	٨d	7073	1769		Am
	1389	917	Am			368	Am
6103.2	1389	0000	Am	7077	2764		Am
6100 4	0100	2637	Am	7079	3087		Ad
6103.4	. 3123		Am	7082	292		Am
	3739		Am	Į.	2764		Am
		333	Am	i	2785		Am
6103.8		971	Am	7082.1	292		Ad
61039	1846	_	Am	7089.5	2771	_	Ad
6157	4352		Am	7095	2764	_	Am
6170	3356	_	Ad		2785		Am
6180	3355		Ād	7100	2100	368	
6200		2501	Am	1100			Ad
6200 1		2649	Ad	7101		1160 368	Ad
6252	1767	av xv	Am	(101	_		Ad
6253	1101	1849	Am	F100	_	1160	Ad
6253.6	1411	1049		7102		368	Ad
6253.7		_	Am			1160	Ad
0200.7	1411		Ad	7103		368	Ad
		1078	Ad			1160	Ąd
6254	1337		Am	7104		368	Ad
	4366		Am			1160	Ad
		317	Am	7105		368	Ad
		1192	Am			1160	Ad
		1507	Am.	7106		368	Ad
		1683	Am			1160	Ad
		2479	.Am	7107		368	Ad
		2523	Am	1101	_	1160	Ad
6254.1	2624		Ad (RN)	7108			
6254.4	1393		Ad (NIV)	1,100		368	Ad
6254.5	1000	1024		7100		1160	Ad
6254.6		1674	Am.	7109	_	368	Ad
	2062	1014	Ad	l <b></b> .		1160	Ad
6254.9	3265		Ad	7171		971	Am
6254.10	2624		Am & RN	7174		971	Am
6254 25	200	200	Am	7226	2836		Am
6257	3265		Am			917	Am
6268	1767		Ad	i		1765	Am
6306	2118	_	Ad	7260	1670		Am
6500	2498		Am		3821		Am
6502		1415	Am			2533	Am
6516	2498		Am	7260 5	3821	··	Ad
6517.6		2381	Ad	7261	3821	_	Am
6521	_	1529	Ad	124/1	3021	2533	
6546		1415	Am	7261 6	3821	4000	Am R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
72617		2161	Ad	7515.3	4095		Ad
7262	1670	2101	Am	7515.4	4095		Ad
	3821		Am	7515.5	4095		Ad
7263	1670	_	Am	7515.6	4095		Ad
	3821	_	Am	7515.6 7515.7	4095		Ad
7263 1	1670	_	Ad	7551	4472		Am
	2125	_	Λď	7551 7552	730		Am
7264	1670 3821 3821 1670	_	Am	7572.5	1363		Am
	3821		Am	15.20	1000	328	Am .
7264.5	3821		Am	7572.7	4287	020	Ad
7264.6	1670		Ad	7575	4287		Am
1201.0	3185		Ad	7577	2431	_	Am
7265	3821	2533	Am	7579.5		2059	Ad
7265.6	0021	2533	Ad	7830	2323	2000	Ad & R
7267.1	3821	2000	Am	1.000	4171	=	Ad & R
7267.2	2389 3821 3821 3821 3962	_	Am	7831	2323	_	Ad & R
7267 7	3891		Am	1001	4171		Ad & R
7267.8	2921		Am	7832	6363		Ad & R
7267.9	3021	_	Ad	7002	2323 4171	_	Ad & R
7269	3021		Am	7833	2323		Ad & R
7272.3	2002	_		1000	4171		AU OLD
	3821 3821	_	R	7834	4171 2323		Ad & R Ad & R
7276 7299.9	1740	_	· Am	7004	4171	_	Ad & R
7301	1740		Ad	7007	2323		AKI OK IN
7301	1177	— ,	Am.	7835 7836			Ad & R
7304	1177	_	Am	7830	2323	_	Ad & R
7305 7306	1740 1177 1177 1177 1177 1177 1177		Am	7837 7838 7839 7840	2323 2323		Ad & R Ad & R
7300	1177		Am	7000	2323		Ad & R
7308 7309	1177	_	Am	7040	2323	$\equiv$	ACIOCIA
7309 7320	1177	1760	Am 4.3	7040	2020	_	Ad & R Ad & R
1320	$\equiv$	1100	Ad	7841 Title 1,	2323		AG & K
7325 7326	_	1760 1760	Ad				
7327		1700	Ad Ad	Div 9, heading			
		1700		(Sec. 7900			
7328 7329		1760 1760 1760 1760 1760	Ad	(Sec. 1900)		825	4
7330		1700	Ad Ad	èt seq ) 7901	2778	823	Am
7330	4171	1760		7901	2/18		Am
7382 7383	4171 4171 4171		Ad & R	#001 t		825 825	Am
7383	4171		Ad & R	7901.1	2619	823	Ad
7384	4171	1760	Ad & R	7902	2019	1000	Am
7400	_		Ad		_	1677	Am
7401		1760	Ad	7902.05	_	2292	Ad
7402		1760	Ąd			2712	Ϋď
7403		1760 1760 1760	ķď	7902.7		813	Āđ
7404		1760	Ad	7906	439		ķm
7405		1760	Ąd		2151		Am.
7405.5		1760 1760 1760 1760 1760 1024 1024	Ąd		2619	_	Am.
7406		1760	Ąd		2778		Ąm
7407		1760	Ad	1	_	489	Am.
7408	_	1760	Ýq	<b>=</b> 0.0	4044	1677	Aлп
7465	_	1024	Am	7910	4644		Am.
7473	1000	1024	Am .		0.000.4	825	Am
7474	1292		Am	7911	2674		Am
7480	487		Am	7912	4644	****	Am
	699		Am	l		2290	Аm
		1024	Ām	7914	96		Ad
7490	1770		Ām	i	206		Ad
7502	2893		· Am	I		17	Ad
	2893	—	Am	l		1147	Ad
7504			Aď	7915	3838		Ad
7513	1900						
7513 7515	2893 1935 4095	_	Ad	7916	3838		Ad
7513	4095 4095 4095	=	Ad Ad Ad	7916 8000 8001	3838 2497 2497		Ad Ad Ad

	Assembly				Assembly	Senate	
Section	ы	bill	Effect	Section	hill bill	bill	Effect
8002	2497		Ad	8584		2046	Ad
8003	2497	_	Ad	8584.1		2046	Ad
8004	2497		Ad	8586 5		2046 1602	Ad (RN)
8005	2497		Ad	8588.1	_	1602	Ad
8006	2497		Ad	0000.1	_	2245	
8030	1605	_	Ad	8588.2	_	1602	Ad & R
8050		1584	Ad	8588.3	_	1602	Ad - Day
8051	_	1584	Ad	8588 4			Am & RN
8169.3	2564		Am	8588.5	482	1602	Ad
8174	2164		Am	0000.0	402		Ąd
8195	2164	_	Ad		3831		Ad
ULDU	2643		Ad	00001	_	2046	Ad
8195.5	2164		Ad	8589.1		1603	Ad
8196	2164	_	Ad	8589.2		1603	Ad
8136.5	2164			8589.6	100	2525	Ad
8197	2164	_	Ad	8589.8	1284	_	Ad
8197.5	2164		Ad	8589.9	1284	_	Ad
0197.0	2104		Ad	8589.10	1284		Ad
8198	2164		Ād	8589.11	1284		Ad
8206	3631		Àш	8589.12	1284		Ad
8213 8242	3073 1128		Am	8589.13	1284		Ad
	1128		Am.	8589.14	1284		Ad
8250.1 8255.5	1919 1919		Am	8589.15	1284		Ad
8256	1919		Ad (RN) Am & RN (as	8589.16 8589.17 8589.18 8589.19 8589.20	1284		Ad
0230	1919		Am or HN (as	8589 17	1284	_	Ad
			ad by Stats 1986, Ch 1065)	8589.18	1284		Ad
8257		2758	1986, Ch 1065)	8589 19	1284		Ad
8261	4463	2/00	Am	8589 20	1284	_	Ad
8266			Am	8589 21 8589.22	1284 1284		Ad
8300	4463 350		Am	8589.22			Ad
8301	350	_	Am	8599		1602	Ad
0001	3360	_	Ad	8610.1		1602	Ad
8315	3304		Ad Ad & R	8610.5		1569	Am
8315.3	3304		Ad & R			1587	Am
8315.5	3304		Ad & R	0010.0		2591	<b>A</b> m
83157	3304	_	Ad & R	8610 6		77	Ad
8315.9	3304 3304		Au or n	8610.7	_	1186	Ad
8315 11	3304		Ad & R Ad & R	8611.5		1187	. Ad
8325	2302	_	ALC OX H	8654 5		1602	AG
8326	2302	_	Ad	8669.91		114	Ad
8327	2302	_	۸d	8680 2		1910	Am.
8328	2302		Ad	8680.3	4249		Am
8329	2302		Ad	0000 4	_	1910	<b>A</b> m
8530	2302	511 1776 511 1776 511 1776 511 1776 511	Ad	8680.4		1910	Am
GUOU		1776	Ad	8682.8		1910	Аm
8531		1110	Ad	8682.9		1910	Ad
COL		511 1776	Ad	8685		1910	Āт
8532		11/0	Ad	8685.7	<del></del>	1910	Am .
2002		1776	Ad Ad	8685 8		1910	Am
8533		E11	Vr.	8686		1910	Am
0000	_	1776	Ad Ad	8686.3	_	1910	Am
8534	_	511	Au Ad	8687.2	4215	1910	Am
	_	1776	Ad Ad	8688 8688.5	4315	_	Ad
8535		511	Ad Ad	8689 8689	4315	_	Ad
0000	_	1776	Ad	8689.5	4315 4315	_	Ad
8541	1078	1110	Am.	8690	4315	1910	Ad
8542	1078		Am. Ad	8690.4	2692		Am
8542.1	1078	_	Ad	0090.4	2092	1910	Am
8542.2	1078 1078	,—-	Ad		lst Ex.	1910	Am
8574.5	1177		Am		r 8		Am
8574.6		92	Am		1st Ex.		VIII

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
86904 (0	Cont.)			8762	1360		Ad
	1st Ex.			1	2742		Ad & R
		8	Am	l		1050	Ad & R
8690.6	2692		Am	8762.5		1050	Ad & R
	4315	1095	R	8763	1360		Ad
	_	1568	Am Am	1	2742	1050	Ad & R Ad & R
8690.7		1000	AUI	8763.5		1050	Ad & R
000011		lst Ex.		8764	1360		Ad
		3	Ad			1050	Ad & R
8690.8				87645		1050	Ad & R
	lst Ex.		4.3	8765	1360	1000	Ad
penn n	1 4600		Ad Ad			1050	Ad & R
8690.9 8690.10	4688 4315	_	Ad			1601 2223	Ad Ad
8698	2210	_	Ad	8765 5		1050	Ad & R
0000	2747	_	Am	8766	1360		Ad
8698.1	2210	_	Ad			1601	Αď
8698.2	2210	_	Ad			2223	Ad
8700	4402		Ŗ	8767	1360		Ad
8701	4402		R			1601	Ad
8702 8703	4402 4402		R R	8768		2223 1601	Ad Ad
8704	4402	_	R R	0100	_	2223	Ad
8705	4402	_	Ř	8769		1601	Ad
8706	4402	_	Ř	0.00	_	2223	Ad
8707	4402		R·	8770	2546		Ad
8708	4402		R			1601	Ad
8709	4402		R,	8771	2546	1001	Ad
8730.29	185	81	Ad Ad	8772	2546	1601	Ad Ad
8740	3001	01	Ad	0/12	2040	1601	Ad
8741	3001		Λď	8773	2546		Ad
8742	3001	=	Ad	8774	2546	•	Ad
litle 2,				8775	2546		Ad
Div. 1,						1601	Ad
Ch. 9,				8776	2546	2223	Ąd
Art. 1, heading				8110	2040	2223	Ad Ad
(Sec 8750				8777	2546	2220	Ad
t seq)	2742		٨d			2223	Ad
8750.5		2167	Ad	8780		1050	Ad & R
8751	_	2167	Am	8780 5		1050	Ad & R
8753	, —	2167	Am	8781		1050	Ad & R
8753.2 8753.5		2167 2167	Ad Am	8781 5 8782	_	1050 1050	Ad & R Ad & R
8757	1786	2101	Ad	8782.5	_	1050	Ad & R
	1995		Ad & R	8783		1050	Ad & R
8758	1995		Ad & R	8783.5	_	1050	`Ad&R
8759	1995		Ad & R	8784		1050	Ad & R
8760	1360	_	Ad	8784 5		1050	Ad & R
	2742	1050	Ad & R Ad & R	8785 8785.5		1050 1050	Ad & R Ad & R
	_	1601	Ad	8785.7	_	1050	Ad & R
	_	2223	Ad	Title 2.		1000	W II
8760.5	_	1050	Ad & R	Div. I,			
8761	1360		Ad	Div. 1, Ch. 9.7,			
	2742	1050	Ad & R	heading			
		1050	Ad & R	(Sec. 8790	105		4.
	_	1601 2223	Ad Ad	et seq.)	185	81	Am Am
8761.5	_	1050	Ad & R		_	566	Am
0.013	_	1000		1		000	*****

	GOVERNMENT CODE—Continued									
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect			
Title 2,						566	Ad			
Div. 1,				8790,30	185	300	Ad			
Ch. 9.7,				0130.00	100	81	Ad			
Art. 1,						566	Ad			
heading				8790.31	185	000	Ad			
(Sec 8790				0.00.01	100	81	Ad			
et seq.)	185		Ad			566 .	Ad			
		81	Ad	8790.32	185		Ad			
		566	Ad	0130.02	100	81	Ad			
8790	185		Am	ľ	_	566	Ad			
		81	Am	8790 33	185	000	Ad			
		566	Am	0.000	100	81	Ad			
		1632	Ad		_	566	Ad			
8790.2	185		Am	8790.34	185	000	Ad			
		81	Am	0130.01	100	· 81	Ad			
		566	Am		_					
8790.6	185		Ad	8790.35	185	566	Ad			
	200	81	Ad	0/50.30	100	\ <b>81</b>	Ad			
		566	Ad	9700.26	105	/ PI	Ad			
8790 7	185	V-00	Λď	8790.36	185		Ād			
0.00	2011	_	Λd		_	81	Ad			
	2011	81	Ad	07700.40	105	566	Ad			
8790.8		81	Ad	8790.40	185	<del></del>	Ad			
8790.9	185	01	Ad			81	Ad			
0130.5	100	81	Ad	0700 41		566	Ad			
	_	566		8790.41	185		Ad			
8790 10	185	000	٨d			81	Ad			
0130 10	100	81	Ad		<u> </u>	566	Ad			
			Ad	8790.42	185		Ad			
8790 11	105	566	Ad		—-	81	Ad			
0190 11	185	<del></del>	Ad	1		566	Ad			
		81	Ad	8790.43	185		Ad			
8790.12	_	566	Aď	1		81	Ad			
8790.20	185	81	Ad	l		566	Ad.			
0190.20	190	<del></del>	Ad	8790.44	185		Ad			
		81	Ad	ļ.		81	Ad			
0500.01	100	566	Ąd	1		566	Ad			
8790.21	185	_	Ad	8790.45	185		Ad			
		81	Ad			81	Ad			
		566	Ad	i		566	Ād			
8790.22	185	—	Ad	8790.50	185		Ad			
		81	Ad			81	Ad			
		566	Ad		_	566	Ad			
8790.23	185		Ad	8790.51	185		Ad			
		81	Ad			81	Ad			
		566	Ad	ļ		566	Ad			
8790.24	185		Ad	8790.52	185		Ad .			
		81	Ad			81	Ad			
		566	Ad			566	Λď			
8790.25	185		Ad	8790.53	185	***	Ad			
		81	Ad			81	Ad			
		566	Ad	i	_	566	Ad			
8790.26	185		Ad	8790.54	185		Ad			
		81	Ad			81	Ad			
		566	Ad			566	Ad			
8790.27	185		Ad	8790.55	185		Ad			
		81	Ad	3.50.00	100	81	Ad			
		566	Ad			566	Ad			
8790.28	185		Ad	8790.56	185	300	Ad			
	_	81	Ad	3.50.00	100	81	Ad			
		566	Ad			566	Ad			
8790.29	185		Ad	8790.57	185	200	Ad			
		81	λď	0.00.01	100	_				
						81	Ad			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate, bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8790.57	(Cont.)			8840.1	1467	_	Ad
	· <u> </u>	566	Λd	8841	1467		Ad
8790.58	185		Ad	8841.1	1467		Ad
		81	Ad	8841.2	1467	_	Ad
		566	Ad	8842	1467		Ad
8790.59	185		Ad	8842.1	1467		Ad
		81	Ad	8842.2	1467 1467		Ad
		566	Ad	8842.3	1467		Ad
8790.60	185		Ad	8842.4	1467	_	Ąd
		81	Ad	8842.5	1467		Ad
		566	Αď	8842.6	1467		Ad
8790.61	185		Ad	8842.7	1467	_	۸d
		81	Ąd	8842.8	1467		Ϋď
~ 10.00		566	Ad	8850.3	760		Αm
8790.62	185		Ad	8850.6	864	_	Ad
	_	81	Ad	8850.7	962	1650	Ad & R
0000 00		566	Λď			1000	Ad & R
8790.70	185		Ad	0051	1440	1797	Ad & R
	1752		Αď	8851	1442	_	Ad
0000 00	107	81	Ad	0051	1459		Ad & R
8790.71	185	_	Ad	8851.1	1459		Ad & R
	1752		Ad	8851.2	1459	_	Ad & R
0000 00	- 105	81	Ad	8851.3	1459		Ad & R
8790.72	185	_	Λď	8851 4	1459		Ad & R
	1752	81	Ad	8851.5 8855.5	1459 2475		Ad & R
0000 00	105	81	Ad	8800 0	2410	_	Am
8790.73	185		Ad		2477 3285	_	Am Am
	1752	-01	Ad		3250	2117	
0700.74	185	81	Ad	8855 7	3285	ZIII	Am Ad
8790.74	185		Ad	8855.8	3285 2477		
	1752	81	Ad Ad	00000.0	2411		Am Am
0000 00	185	91		, ourc	3285 3050		Am
8790 75	1750	_	Ad Ad	8856 8869.80	3000	114	R & Ad
	1752	81	Ad	8869.81	_	114	Ad
8790 76	185	91		8869.82	_	114	Ad
0190 10	1752		Ad Ad	8869.83		114	Ad
8790.77	185		Ad	8869.84	_	114	Ad
0130.11	1752		Ad	8869 85	_	114	Ad
8790 80	185		Ad	8869 86		114	Ad.
0130 00	1752		Ad	8869 87		114	Ad Ad
8790.81	185	_	Ad	, 8869.88		114	Ad
0190'01	1752		Ad	8869.89		114	Ad
8790 82	185	_	Ad	8869.90		114 114 753 114	Ad
0190 04	1752		Ad	3005.50		753	Am
8790.83	185	_	Ad	8869.91		114	Ad
0130.00	1752		Ad	8869.92		114	Ad
8790.84	185		Ad	8869.93		114	Ad
3130.04	1752		Ad	8869.94	3905	117	Ad Ad
8790 85	185	_	Ad	8873	••••	1567	Am & RN
3120 00	1752	_	Ad	8874 60		2585	Ad & R
8790 86	185		Ad	8874.61		2585	Ad & R
3130 00	1752		Ad	8874.62		2585	Ad & R Ad & R
8790.87	185		Ad	8874 63		2585	Arl &r B
	1752		Ad	8874.65	_	2585	Ad & R
8791		1632	Ad	8874.66		2585	Ad & R
8792		1639	Ad	8874 67	_	2585	Ad & R Ad & R
8793	_	1632	Ad	8874.7	3848		Ad & R
8794		1632	Ad	8875.1	1919		Ad (RN)
8791 8792 8793 8794 8795		1632 1632 1632 1632	Ad	8875.2	1919	=	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
0100		1639	Ad	8875 3	1919 1919	_	Ad (RN)
8796	1467						

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8875.5	1919	_	Ad (RN)		2		Aď
8876	1919	_	Am & RN	8878.28	2032		Ad
8877	1919	_	Am & RN	0.70.20	2792		Ad
8878	1919	_	Am & RN	i	lst Ex.		nu
	1515	88					4.3
8878.1			Ad	0000000	2		Λď
		lst Ex.		8878.29	2032		Ad
		7	Ad		2792		Ad
8878.2	_	88	Ad		lst Ex.		
		lst Ex.		İ	2		Ad
		7	Ađ	8878.30	2032		Ad
8878.3		88	Ad		2792		Ad
		1st Ex.		1	lst Ex		
		7	Ad		2		Ad
8878.4		88	Āď	8878.31	2032	_	Ād
001011		lst Ex.	110	0010.01	2792		Ad
		7	Ad			_	Λu
0070 F	_	88			lst Ex.		4.3
8878 5	_		Ad		2		Ad
		1st Ex.		8878,32	2032		Ąd
		7	Ad		2792	_	Ad
8878.6		_88	Ad		1st Ex		
		lst Ex			2		Ad
		7	Ad	8878.33	2032		Ad
8878.7		88	Ad		2792		Ad
		1st Ex.			1st Ex		
		7	Ad		2		Λd
8878.8		88	Ad	8878 34	2032		Ad
		1st Ex		8878.35	2032		Ad
		7	Ad	8878 40	2792	_	Ad
8878 9		88	Ad	001030	1st Ex	_	710
0010 9	_	1st Ex	nu		2		Ad
			4.3	0070 41		_	
		7	Ad	8878.41	2792		Ad
8878.15	2032	_	Ad	1	1st Ex		
	2792		Ad		2		Ad
	1st Ex			8878.42	2792		Ad
	2		Ad	1	1st Ex.		
8878.16	2032	, —	Ad	1	2		Ad
	2792	· —	Ad	8878.43	2792		Ad
	1st Ex				1st Ex.		
	2		Ad		2		Ad
8878.20	2032		Ad	8878.44	2792		Aď
	2792		Ad	00.0122	1st Ex		
	1st Ex	_		1	2		Ad
	2		Ad	8878.45	2792		Ad
8878.21	2032		Ad	5010.40	1st Ex.		1144
3010.21	2792		Ad /	1	701 TA.		Ad
		_	nu /		2792	_	
	lst Ex. 2			8878.46			Ad
0000 00			Αď	1	1st Ex.		
8878.22	2032		Ad	1	2		٨d
	2792		Ad	8878 47	2792		Ad
	lst Ex			l	1st Ex.		
	2		Ad		2	_	Ad
8878.25	2032		Ad	8878.50	2792		Ad
	2792		Ad	1	1st Ex.		
	lst Ex.			1	2		Ad
	2		Ad	8878.51	2792		Ad
8878 26	2032		Ad	1	1st Ex.		
	2792		Ad	1	2		Ad
	lst Ex.	_		8878.52	2792	_	Ad
	2		Ad	3370.02	lst Ex.		
8878.27	2032	_	Ad	1	2		Ad
0010.21	2792		Ad	8878.53	2792	-	Ad
	lst Ex.		114	3010.00	1st Ex.		7344
	ASL MAI			1	TOU TIME		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8788.53 (	(Cont.)			8881 13		2453	Ad
J. CO. CO.	2		Ad	8881.14		2453	Ad
8878.54	2792		Ad	8881 15		2453	Ad
50.002	lst Ex.		•	8881 16		2453	Ad
	2		Ad	8881.17	. —	2453	Ad
8878.55	2792	_	Ad	8885		1567	Ad
00.0.00	1st Ex			8885.1		1567	Ad
	2		Ad	8885.2		1567	Ad (RN)
8878.56	2792		Ad	8885.3		1567	Ad
001000	1st Ex.			8897.1	2711		Am
	2		Ad	1	1st Ex.		
8878.57	2792		Ad	1	0		Am.
00.00	1st Ex.			1068	2676		Am
	2		Ad	8902		1315	Am
8579 `	1919	_	Am & RN	8903.5	4253		Ad
8879.5	1919	_	Am & RN	8920		1551	Am
8880.4	1655		Am.	8926		2501	Am
000012	2000	106	Am	9001	3302		Am
8880.5	905		Aπο	9002	3302		Am
	1325		Am	9003	3302		Am
	1327		Am	9006.5	4115		Ad
	1495	_	Am	9028 5		1066	Ad
	2767		Am (as am by	9050		2501	Am
			Stats 1987, Ch	9052		2501	Am
			1061)	9053		2501	Am
		807	Am	9054		2501	Am
8880.17	1075		Аш	9056		2501	Am
8880.18		112	Am	9100		2864	∆m
8880.22	1101		Am	9124	1744		R
8880 28		2395	Am	9125	1744		R
8880.29	187		Am	9130	2372		Am
8880 30	3931		Am	1	4564		R
8880.32		106	Am	1		1553	Am
8880.34		1315	Am	9130.5		2501	Am
8880.42	1101		Am	9131	2372		R & Ad
8880 43	1101		Am	1	4564	<u>`</u>	R & Ad
8880.56	437		· Am	Į.		1553	R & Ad
0.00.00	1077	_	Am	9131 5	2372		Ad
	1327		Am	ì	4564		Ad
	2675		Am			1553	Ad
		110	Am	9131 6	2372		Ad
		116	Am	İ		1553	Ad
8880.60	649		Am	9132	4564		R & Ad
3033300		99	Am	9133	2372		Am
	_	116	Am		4564		Am
8880.63	1655		Am	1		1553	Am
8880 64	1655	_	Am	9134	1033		Ad
	4231	_	Am	1		2319	Ad
		106	Am	9148		599	Ad
8880 68	2542		Am	91485		599	Λď
	4028		Am	91915		1348	Ad
8880 72			Ad .	9356.21	1445		Λm
8881 1		2453	Ad	1	3924		Am.
8881.2		2453	Ad	1		968	Am .
8881 3		2453	Ad	9358.1	23	-	Ad
8881.6		2453	Ad	9414		2858	Am
8881.7		2453	Ad	9608		1476	Am
8881.8		2453	Ad			1903	Am
8881.9		2453	Ad	10503 1	1472	_	R.
8881.10		2453	Ad	10504	1472		Am
8881.11		2453	Ad	10520	1472		Am Am
8881 12		2453	Ad	10521	1472		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10522	1472		Am		4616		Am.
10523	1472		Am	11343.5	2540		Am
10524	1472	_	Am	11344	2540		Am
10525	1472		Am	11344.1	2540	=	Am
10526	1472		Am	11344.2	2540		Am
10527	1472		Am	113443	2540		Ad (RN)
10527 1	1472		Am	11344.4	2540		Am
10528	1472		Āт		4616		Am
10532 10542	1472		<u>A</u> m	11344.6	2540	`	Am
10542	2765		Am	11344.7	2540		Am
10548	2765		Am 	11346.1	2540		Am.
10550	2765 2765	_	Am Ad	11346.2	2540		Am
10551	2765	_	Ad	113464	2540	1000	Àтп
11605	2100	652	Am	113465	05.40	1729	<b>A</b> m
11005 3	3323	002	Am	11346.53	2540 1442		Am.
11005.4	5520	2087	Ad	11340.53	2540		Am
11010.1	4505	2001	Ad	11346 55	2540		Am Am
11011	3570		Am	11346.6	2540	_	R
11011.13	142	_	Am	11346.7	2540	_	Am
11011 18	142	=	Ad	11346.8	2540		Am
11016.9		2723	Ad	11347 3	2540		Am
110176	2540		Am	11347.5	2540		Am
11019	2090		Am	11349.1	2540		Am
110196	1001		Ad & R	11349.2	2540		R
	3600		Ad & R	11349.3	2540	_	Ām
11000		374	Ad & R	113494	2540		Am
11020	237		Am	11349.5	2540		Am
11022		2593	Ad	113496	2540		Am
11032 11033	_	1402	Am.	11349.7	2540		R
11033	_	1402	Am	11349.8	2540		R
11041	3660	1761	Am	11349 9	2540		Am & RN
11044	1269	_	Am A	11350 3	2540	_	Am
11093.5	271	_	Am Ad	11351	2540	_	Am
11095	4034	_	Am	11356	3554		Am.
11121	4034 4053		Am .	11350	2540 4616	—	Am
11126	2365		Am	11360	4010	1754	Am
		200	Am	11361		1754	Ad Ad
11126.3		200	Am	11362		1754	Ad
11132		200	Ad	11500		1653	Am
11139.5	1177		Am	11501	936	1000	Am
11181		1024	Am	,	4007		Am
11202	1465		R		4411		Am
	4008		R		4653		Am
11203		1789	Ad	11502.2	4643		Ad
11270 11271	2834		Am	11502.3	4643		Ad
11271	3622		Am.	11502 5	1316		Ad
11212	408 3622	—	Am			1653	Ad
11274	3622		Am	11503.5		1653	Ad
11275	3622		Am Am	11504.1	_	1653 1653	Ad
11276	3622		Am	11505 11506		1653	Am
11290	3622 1919		Am	11506	_	1653	Am
7	3211		Am	11507	415	1000	Am Am
		2806	Am	11000	410	1653	R & Ad
11340.15	2540		Ad	11509	936	1000	Am
113405	1740		Äď	11000	4653		Am
11342 02	4616		Ad .			1653	Am
11342.1	2540		Am	11510	_	1653	Am
11342 5 11343	2732		Ad !	11512		1653 1653	Am
	2540		Am	11516		1653	R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
11817		1653	D 4. 4.2	†*** <u> </u>		161	A
11517 11518		1653 1653	R & Ad R	12092		161 1963	Am Am
11518		1653	Am	12096	1470		Am Ad
11521	2228	1000	Am Am	12096.5	1470		Ad
11021	2420	1653	Am	12096.5	1470		Ad
11523	_	1653	R & Ad	12096.9	1470	_	
11550	1177	1000	Am.	12090.9	1470		Ad Ad
11000	1171	1601	Am	12098	1470		Ad
11552			Am	12172	1331	_	R R
11002		1315 1357	Am	12112	1001		R R
11553		1764	Am	121723	1221		Ad
11000	=	2304	Am	12174	2291 1331 1203	_	Ad
11553.5		112	Am	12184	1600	917	Am
11000.0	_	1764	Am	12185		917	Am
11554	1919	1101	Am	12186		917	Am
11001	4010	1315	Am ·	12191		917	Am
11555	2888	2010	Am	12192	_	917	Am
11000	****	1764	Am	12194		917	Am
	_	2304	Am	12196		917	Am
11556	2888		Am	12197		917	Am
		1315	Am	12197 1		917	Am
		1764	Am	12199	_	917	Am
11561	_	2316	Ad	12206	_	917	Am
11565	2888		R	12207	_	917	Am
11566	2888		R	12211	579	917	Am
11567	2888		R	12214	579		Am
11568	2888		B	12215		917	Am
11569	2888		R	12216		917	Ad
11570	2888		R	12224.5	1767		Ad
11701		1869	Am	12232	3233		Am
11712	1457		Am	12232.5	3233		Ad
11713 11734		781	Ad	12260	2303	_	Ad
11734		1869	Am	12261	2303		Ad
11752	1177		Am	12262	2303		Ad
	1457		Am	12263	2303		Ad
11753	1177		Āп	12264	2303		Ad
11754		1869	Am	12265	2303		· Ad
11755	1177		Am	12266	2303	_	Ad
******	_	1869 1869	Άπ,	12267	2303		Ad
11760		1869	Ÿď	12301	491		Ŗ,
11996	1177		Ama.	12333	350		Ad
12019	238 2864		Ad & R	12410.1	934	_	Ąd
1000	2864		Ad	12410.5	4334	_	Аd
12025	3634		Ad	124193	1064	_	<b>A</b> m
12050	4402	_	Ad	1	1766	2002	Am
12050.1	4402		Ad	10410-	OF 15	2035	Am
12051 12051.1	4402		Ad	12419.5	2517	807	Am
12051.1	4402 4402	_	۸d	10410.0	_		Am
12051.2	4402	_	Ad Ad	124198 12441	4360	2293	Am Ad
12052 12052.I	4402 4402	_	Ad Ad	12441	4000	2703	· Ad
12053	4402	_	Ad	12463	_	813	Am
12053.1	4402		Ad	12463.1	1177	010	Ad
12054	4402	_	Ad	12527	1111	628	Ad
Title 2,		_		1202	_	1585	Ad
Div. 3.			•	12528	1745	2000	Ad
Pt 2.				12020		526	Ad
Pt 2, Ch. 1,				1		628	ΔÃ
Art 8.				12598	1916	· ·	Ad
heading					2841		Am
(Sec. 12085				12620	2067	_	Ad
et seq.)	1919		Am				
•				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12620 (C	iont)				10000			
	<b>ж</b>	1640	٨d		12773	_	161	Ϋq
		2301	Ad		12775 12776	_	161	Am.
12621	2067		Ad		12777	_	161 161	Ann '
		1640	Ad		12778		161	R R
		2301	Ad		12780		161	n Am
12622	2067		Ad		12781	_	161	Am
		1640	Ad		12781 12782		161	R
10000		2301	Ad		12783	_	161	Ř
12623	2067		Ad		12785		161 161	Am
		1640	Ad		12786	_	161	Ad
12624	2067	2301	Αd		12787	_	161	Ad
12027	2001	1640	Ad		12788		161 161	Ad
		2301	Ad Ad		12790 12800	1177		Am
12625	2067	2001	Ad		12300	1777		R & Ad
		1640	Ad	1	12801	1777 1177		Am R&Ad
•		2301	Ad		12802	1177	_	n ex Aci Ad
12626	2067		Ad		12802 5	1177 1177		R R
		1640	Ad		12802.8	1177	_	Ř
		2301	Ad		12803	1177	_	R & Ad
12627	2067		Ad			1777	_	Am
	<del></del> ,	1640	Ad		12803.5	1177		R
12628	2067	2301	Ad		12803 8	1177 1177 1177		R
12020	2007	2301	Ad		12804	1177		R & Ad
12629	2067	2301	Ad Ad		12804 5	1177		R
12630	2067		Ad		12804.7 12805	1177	_	Ŗ
12650	1441	_	Ad		12000	1777	1997	Am
12651	1441		Ad	- 1		_	2637	Am Am
	3236		Am ~	_	12807	1177	2001	R
12652	1441		Ad		12807.5	1177		R
12653	1441		Ad		12807 6	1177		Ř R
12654	1441		Ad	- 1	12808	1177 1177 1177	_	R
12655	1441	<del></del>	Ad	- 1	12809	1177	,	R
12726 12727		161	Ąт	[	12810	1177		R
12728		161	Am.		12811	1177		R
12730	_	161 161	Am.	Į	100	2142		Am
12735		161	Am Am		12811 1	1177		Ħ
12736		161	Am		12811.2 12812	1177		R,
12737		161	Ř		12012	1777 2546		Ad Ad
12738		161	Ām	ł		2010	268	Ad
12740		161	Am	- 1	12850	1177	200	R
12741		161	Am		12850 2	1177	_	Ř
12742		161	Am	i	12850.4	1177	_	Ŕ
12745		161	Am		12850.6	1177	_	Ř
12747		161	Ād		12850.7	1177		R ´
12750	. —	161	Am		128508		2608	Ad
12750.1 12750.2	—	161 161	Ad	- 1	12851	1177		R
12751		161	Ad		12852 .	1177 1177		R
12752.1	_	161	Am Am	ļ	12853 12854	1177	_	R
12753		161	Am	- 1	12854	1177 1177	_	R
12758		161	R		12856	1177		B R
12759		161	-Am		12920	'n'n	_	Am
12762	_	161	R			1163		Am
12767	_	161 161	Am			2782	_	Am
12768	_	161	Am			3733		Am
12770	_	161	R & Ad	- 1			2156	Am
12771 12772		161 161	R & Ad Ad	- 1	12921	1		Am ′
-4112	_	101	wa '	1	12926	ī		Am
			•	- 1				

As Section	sembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12926 (Cont.	١			13351	4150		Ad
12920 (CONL	87		Am	10001	4100	2214	Ad
		_		13352	4150	2514	Ad
coope i	1163		Am	10002	4100	2214	Ad
	3795		Ad	10000	4150	2214	Ad
	3795		Ϋ́d	13353	4100	2214	
12931	1		<b>A</b> m	100000		2214	Ad
12940	1	_	Āт.	13887.3	25	_	Ad
	1167		Am	13895	25		<u>R</u>
12940.5	1		Ad	13895.1	25	_	R
	1159		Ad	13895.2	25		R
	1167		Am	13895.3	25 25		R .
	2701		Am	13895.4	25	_	R
12942 5	2701		Ad	13895.5	25 25		Am & R
12944	1		Am	13895.6	25		R
12945.2	368		Ad	13895.7	25		R
	2738		Ad	13895.8	25		Ad & R
12945.3	605		Ad	1	263		Am
	1167	_	Am	13897	3487	_	Ad & R
12949	869		Ad	13897.1	3487		Ad & R
	1333	_	Ad	13897.2	3487		Ad & R
	3375		Ad	13897.3	3487	_	Ad & R
12955	1167	_	Ann	13897.4	3487	_	Ad & R
		_		13897.5			Ad & R
10050	2703		Am	10097.0	3487	_	AG OLD
	1167		Āđ	13897.6	3487	_	Ad & R
12960	2924	2855	Am	13897.7	3487	_	Ad & R
12960.1		2855	Ad	13897.8	3487	_	Ad & R
	3733		Ad	13897 9	3487	_	Ad & R
12965.5	2924		Ad	13898	3487	_	Ad & R
	1163	—-	Am	13898.1	3487		Ad & R
	2782		Am	13898 2	3487	_	Ad & R
:	3733	-	Am	13944	2841		Am
	4239		Am	13959	2850		R & Ad
		2156	Am	13960	1260		Arm (as arm b
12970.5	2702		Ad				Sec 15 and
12972	1163		Am.	1			Sec. 1.6, State
	1167		Am				1985, Ch 152
	1167		R	1	1534		Am (as am b
	1167		Am				Sec. 15 and
12984		2053	Ad	1			Sec. 1.6. State
12986	1167		Am	i			Sec. 1.6, State 1985, Ch. 152
12993	i		Am		2850		R & Ad
12995 .		1579	Am		3688		Am (as am t
12997		2156	Ad		0000	_	Sec 1 and Se
12997.2		2156	Ad				2, Stats. 1982
	_	4100					2, 5(ats. 1962 Ch 1357)
12997.5		2156	Ad			304	
12997.9		2156	٨d	i	_	304	Am (as am b
12998 .		2156	Αď				Sec. 1 and Se
13074.5		1218	Ad	1			2, Stats. 1987 Ch. 1357)
13144	4334		Am	1			Ch. 1357)
13299.1	1472		Am	i		508	Ann (as ann b
13320.5		2705	Ad				Sec 1.5 and
13332.05 .		2451	R				Sec. 1.6, State
13332.08 .		918	Am				1985, Ch. 152
13332.17	2921		Ad	1		1077	Am (as am b
13336.1		1522	Ad				Sec 1 and 2.
13336.1 13338.2		659	Ād	1			Stats. 1987, C
13340	224		'Am	1			1357)
10	493	_	Am	I		1477	Ann (as ann b
	200	152	Am		_		Sec. 1.5, State
		1740	Am	1			1985, Ch. 152
13350	4150	1170	Ad	1			and as ad by
10000	1100	2214	Ad.	I			Sec. 1.6, Stats
		4214	nu	1			300. 1.0, Stati

Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
13960 (Ca	ont.) 	2720	1985, Ch. 1527) Am (as am by Sec 1 and Sec.	13978.6 13979	1177 1177	=	R R
			2, Stats. 1987,	13979.1 13980	1177 1177		R R
13960.1	2850		Ch. 1357) R & Ad	13981 13982	1177		R
13960.2	2811	_	Ad	13983	1177 1177	_	R R
13960.5 13960 6	2850 2850	_	R & Ad Ad	13984 13995	3691	_	Ad
19360.7	2850	_	Ad	13995.1	2603 2603	_	Ad & R Ad & R
13960.8 13961	2850 2850		Ad R & Ad	13996 13997	2603		Ad & R
13961.1	2850	_	Am	13997.1	2603 2603	_	Ad & R Ad & R
13961.2 13961.3	2850 2850		R & Ad R & Ad	13997.2	2603	_	Ad & R
13961.5	2850		R	13997.3 13997.4	2603 2603		Ad & R Ad & R
13962	1223 1534		Am Am	13997.5	2603	_	Ad & R
	2850		R & Ad	13997.6 13998	2603 2603		Ad & R Ad & R
13962 3	1534	738	Am	14015		2381	Ad
	2850		Ad Ad	14030 14030 5	1601 3778		Am Am & RN
13962.5 13963	2850 2850	_	Am			1059	Am Am
13964	1534	_	R & Ad Am	14031 9 14031.10		2168 2168	Am Am
	2850	1077	Am		_	2628	Am
13965	1534	1077	Am Am	14032.6 14033	3042	2723	Ad
	2850 3688		Am	14035	958		Am Am
		1477	Am Am		980 3436		Am
13965.1	1223		Ad	14035.1		984	Am Ad
	2850	738	R Ad	14035 9 14036	1023	_	Ad
13966 13967	2850		R & Ad	14036.1	3332 3332		Am Ad
10001	2850 3229	_	R & Ad Am	14037 14038	3332 1919	_	Ąd
13967.5 13968	2850	=	R & Ad	14051		310	Am Am
13968.1	2850 2850		Am. Ad	14052 14060	1602		Ad
13969	2850	_	R & Ad	14066	3332 3332	_	Am Am
13969.1 13969.2	2850 1223	_	R & Ad Ad	14104.5 14130	4412		Am
	2850	_	R (as ad by	14131	_	516 516	Ad & Fl Ad & Fl
			Stats. 1987, Ch. 1232)	14132 14133		516	Ad & R
10000 0		738	Ad	14134	_	516 516	Ad & R Ad & R
13969.3 13969.4	2850	1829	Ad Ad	14135	—	516	Ad & R
13972	2850	_	Am	14136 14502	671	516	Ad & R Am
13973 13974	2850 2850		Am Am		2740	_	Am
13974.2		1099	Ad	14503	4041 671	_	Am Am
13974.3 13974.4	_	1099 1099	Ad Ad		2740	_	Am
13974.5		1099	Ad	14504	4041 671		Am Am
13975 13976	1177 1177	_	R		2470	=	Am
13977	1177		R R	14505	4041 671		Am Am
13978 13978.2	1177 1177		R R		2470		Am
13978.4	1177	=	R	14524	4041 84		Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14524 (Co	unt )			14534		557	Am
13023 (00	671		Am	14534.5	364		Ad
	0.1	140	Am	Title 2,			
		1995	Am	Div. 3,			
14524.1	_	140	R (as ad by	Pt 5,			
4524.1		140	Stats. 1988, Ch	heading	-		
				(Sec 14535			
		177	9) Ad & R		3248		Am
			Ad & R	et seq) Title 2,	3240		AUL .
4804.15		516		Div. 3,			
4524.15	_	140	Ad Ad & R	Pt. 53,			
4524.2	-	516		Ch 3.			
4524.5	671 1601		Am	heading			
			Am	(Sec 14535			
	3332	_	Am		671		Am
4525	84		Am	et seq )	2927	******	Ad
	671		Am	14537			
		140	Am	14550	2927		Ad & R
4525.1		177	Ad & R	14551	3778 2927		Ad Ad & R
4525 5	671		Ad	14551	2921		
• • •		140	Ad	14250	3778		Ad Ad & D
4526	84		Am	14552	2927		Ad & R
4526.1	<del></del>	177	Ad & R	14552.5	3778	_	Ad Ad & R
4527	84		Am		2927		
4527.1		177	Ad & R	14553	2927	_	Ad & R
4528	84		Am		3778		Ad
14528 1	_	177	Ad & R	14554	2927		Ad & R
45287		675	<b>Am</b>		3778		Ad
14529 ,	84		Am	14555	2927		Ad & R
	671		Ąm.		3778		Ad
		140	Am	14556	2927	_	Ad & R
		1128	Аm		3778	_	Ad
14529.1	1575		Ad	14557	2927	=	Ad & R
		177	Ad & R		3778		Ad (RN) Ad & R
14529.2	671		Ad	14558	2927	-	AG OC H
4		140	Ad		3778		Ad
14529.4	84		Ad	14559	2927		Ad & R
	3589		Am.		3778		Ad
14529.5	1601		Am	14560	2927		Ad & R
145296	671		R & Ad		3778	_	Ad . n
	_	140	R & Ad	14561	2927		Ad & R
		177	R & Ad	1,4500	3778		· Ad
		681	Αm	14562	3778	2001	Ad
45298	1573	1/11	Ad	14604	_	2091 1224	Ad Ad & R
45000		1411	Ad	14609	769	1224	Ann ex in
14529.9		1411	Ad	14613	109	82	Am Am
14529 10	1850	1411	Ad	14012 00	3509	02	Ad
14529.11	1573		Ad & R	14613.06	3509 2568		Ad
	3744		Am	14613 4			Ad Ad
14700 10	4568		Am	146135	2392	2806	Ad
14529 12	1573		Ad & R	14661	2269	2000	Ad
	3744	_	Am & R	14661			
	4568	_	Am	14667.5	3036		Ad
14529.13	3744		Ad & R	14669 3	2656	1608	Ad
14529 14	3744		Ad	14670.25	1000	1000	Ad
14529.41	2870		Ad	14670 3	1288		Am.
14530		681	<u>Am</u>	14670 45	2340	_	Am Am
14533		1128	Am	14670.5	1288	_	Am
		2712	Am	14670.8	1942		Ad
14533 1	671	140	Ad	14670.9	1182	_	Ad
		140	_ Ad	14672.15	911		Am
		179 516	- Ad Ad	14672.16	936		Ad
14533.6							

Section	Assembly	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
		- VIII					
14672 25	1329	1501	Ad	et seq ) 14998.1	4680	146	Am Am
14672 5	<del></del>	1591	Am.		4680		Am
14672.85	2731	1000	٨d	14998.2	4000	146	Am
14673.3	1710	1626	Ad	14998.3		146	R & Ad
14673.7	1516	2723	Ad Am	14998.4	7	140	Am
14677	647	2120	Ad	14330.4	•	146	Am
14681 5 14742	1767		Ad	14998.5		146	Am
14827 1	2023		Am	14998.6	1456		Am
14829.2	2023		Ř	12000		146	Am & RN &
14835	3778		R				Ad
14836	2552		Am	14998.7		146	Am & RN &
	3778		R				Ąd
14837	2552		Am	14998.8	1456		<u>A</u> m
	3778	_	R	1	44.00	146	R.
14838	2552		R (as am by	14998.9	4186	146	Am Ad (RN)
			Sec. 4, Stats.	14998.10		146	Ad (RN)
			1986, Ch 1080)	14998.10	_	146	Ad ,
		`	&r Am (as am by Sec 3, Stats,	14998 12		146	Ad
			1986, Ch. 1080)	14998 13		146	Ad
	3567		Am	14998.15	1919		Am
	3778	_	R		4680		R
14838.1	2552		Ad			146	Am
14838.4	3778		R	14998.17	4680		B
14839	2552		Am	14998,19	1456		Ad
	3778		Am	14998.65	7		٨d
14839.1	3778		R	14999.11	1030		Ad Ad
14839 3	3778		Ad (RN)	14000 10	1470	280	Ad & R
14839.5	3778		Ad	14999.12 14999.20	4680	200	Ad
14840	2552		Am. R	14999.21	4680		Ad
14842	3778 3778		R	14999.31	4680		Am
14842.5	3778		Ř	14555.51	1000	146	Am
14843	3778		Ř	14999 32	4680		Am
14913	129		Ad & R	14999,33	4680		Am
14955	4412		' Am	14999.35	4680		Ad
14957		53 53	Ad	15007	39		Ąd
14959		53	Ad	1		2210	Ąd
14962	246		Ad & R	15029	4020		Ad
14963	246		Ad & R		1000	1850	Ad Ad
14964	246		Ad & R	15030 15202	4029 2668		Am & R
14965	246		Ad & R	10202	3600		R (as am by
14965.1	3802 3802		Ad Ad	1	3000	_	Sec. 46, Stats
14965.2	3802		Ad	1			1983, Ch 323)
14965.3	3802		Ad				Ann & R (as am
14966	246		Ad & R				by Stats. 1986,
14967	246		Ad & B	1			Ch. 32) & Ad
	3802		Ad	1	3908		R (as am by
14967.1	3802		Ąd	1			Sec. 46, Stats.
14967.2	3802		Ąd	1		374	1983, Ch 323)
14967.3	3802		Ad		_	3/4	R (as am by Sec. 46, Stats.
14967.4	3802	_	Ad Ad & R	1			1983, Ch. 323)
14968 14976	246 4412		Ann.	1			& Am & R (as
Title 2,	4412	_	/ <b>LIII</b>	1			am by Sec. 2,
Div. 3,				1			Stats. 1986, Ch.
Pt. 57.				1			32) & Ad
Ch 1,				15202.5			Ad & R
heading				15210	3486	0000	Ad
(Sec 14998					_	2866	Ad
				1			

15211   3486	15212   3486	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15212   3486	15212   3486	15211	3486	2220	Ad	15333		.—	
15214   3486	15214   3486	15212	3486		Ad		3001		Ser. 2, Stats
18214   3486	18214   3486	15213	3486	_	Ad				and as ad by
18215   3486	18215   3486	15214	3486		Ad		3691		1987, Ch. 711)
15216   3486	15216   3486	15215			Ad			_	Sec. 2, Stats
15216   3486	15216.5   3486	15216	3486	_	Ad			_	Ad
15217   3466	15217   3466	15216.5	3486		Λd	15334	2857	_	Am
18218   3486	18218   3486		3486	_	Ad	15334.2	26	_	Ad
15219   3486	15219   3486	15218				15334.3			
15219   3486	15219   3466		4526		Ad	15334 5	2857		Ad
15220   3486	15220		3486	`—	Ad	15335.2			Λd
1852  3486	1822  3486		3486		Ad	15335.5		2320	Ad & R
15222   3486	15222   3486	15221	3486		Ad	15335 19	864		
15276	15276		3486			15335.20	7		
15271.5	18271.5   919   Ad   18291   91							146	
1829  9  Am	1829  9  Am		458		Am	15335.21			
15293   92	15293   92			919		İ	1971	_	
15283   91	15293   91	15291		_					
185294   91	18594   91		92					1560	
18294   91	18294   91	15293				15335.22		_	
18399 5	1839   5						4680		Am
18299 5	18299 5	15294						37	Ad
15300   91	15300   91		92	_		15339			
18301   91	S2								
15301	1830  9  Ad   1830  5  1080	15300							Ad
1830 1.1   91	1830 1.   9						2764		
18301.2   91	18301.2   91				Ad			1926	
15302   91	15302   91							_	
15303   91	15303   91	15301.2			Ad		1810		
18345   91	15304   91			_				_	
15305   91	18305				Ad			_	Ad
18313   2133	18313   2133	15304	91		Ad	15345 3	1810		Ad
15320	15320	15305							
15321	15321		2133						
18323	18323						1810	_	Ad
18393.5	1839.3.5	15321							
15325   4260	15325   4260		-						
146	146		1000	2722	Ad	15345 9	1810		Ad
1926	1926	10020	4200	146				_	Ad
18325 4   2063   Ad   18346   1810   Ad   18329   1810   Ad   18329   1810   Ad   18327   2764   Am   18327   4   Ad   18327   1810   Ad   18335 4   3991   Ad   Am   18327   1812   Ad & R   18327   1812   Ad & R   18327   1812   Ad & R   18327   1812   Ad & R   18327   1812   Ad & R   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   18327   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   23127   Ad   231	15325 4     2063     Ad     15349     1810     Ad       15325 5     3991     Ad     15349     1810     Ad       15327     1810     Am     15349     1810     Am       15327     2764     Am     15385,4     3991     Ad       15327,1     1122     Ad & R     15335,9     861     Am       15327,5     26     Am     15336     2321     Ad & R       15327,7     2324     Ad     15356,1     2321     Ad & R       15328     2764     Am     15356,2     2321     Ad & R       15330.5     2857     Ad     15356,3     2321     Ad & R       15330.5     2857     Ad     15356,3     2321     Ad & A       16330.5     379     Ad     15356,3     2321     Ad & 231			146			1810	_	
15325 5   3991	15325 5   3991	15005 4	_			15347		_	
15327   1810	15327   1810   Am   15355.3   861   Am   15327.1   1810   Am   15355.4   3991   Ad   Am   15355.4   3991   Ad   Am   15357.1   1122   Ad & R   15335   861   Am   15327.1   1122   Ad & R   15335   861   Am   2321   Ad & R   15327.6   2764   Ad   15336.1   2321   Ad & R   15327.7   2324   Ad   15336.1   2321   Ad & R   15339.3   2764   Am   15356.2   2321   Ad & R   15330.5   287   Ad   15356.3   2321   Ad & R   15330.5   287   Ad   15356.3   2321   Ad & R   15330.5   287   Ad   15356.3   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R   2321   Ad & R		2001	2003	Ad	15046	1010		
18327.1   1182	15327.1   1122	10323 3	2991	00K9			1010		
15327.1   1122	15327.1   1122	15207	1910	2000			2001 201		
18327.1     1122     Ad & R     15356     2321     Ad & R       15327.5     26     Am     2516     Ad       15327.6     2764     Ad     15356.1     2321     Ad & R       15327.7     2324     Ad     2516     Ad       15328     2764     Am     15356.2     2321     Ad & R       15330.3     2857     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       18330.5     2857     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       3379     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R	18327.1   1192	10027				15000.4	961 989T	_	
18327.5   26	15327.5   26	15397 1	1100				901	9391	Ad & R
15327 6     2764     Ad     15356 1     2321     Ad & R       15327.7     2324     Ad     2516     Ad     Ad & R       15328 2764     Am     15356.2     2321     Ad & R       15330.3     2706     Ad     2516     Ad       15330.3     2857     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       3379     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R	15327 6     2764     Ad     15356 1     2321     Ad & R       15327.7     2324     Ad     2516     Ad       15330.3     2764     Am     15356.2     2321     Ad & R       15330.3     2706     Ad     2516     Ad       15330.3     2857     Ad     2516     Ad       3379     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       Ad     2516     Ad     Ad     Ad		96			10000			Ad CK II
18327.7     2324     Ad     2516     Ad       18328     2764     Am     15356.2     2321     Ad & R       18330.3     2706     Ad     2516     Ad       18330.5     2837     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       3379     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R	18327.7     2324     Ad     2516     Ad       18328     2764     Am     15356.2     2321     Ad & R       18330.3     2706     Ad     2316     Ad     Ad & R       18330.5     2837     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       3379     Ad     4     4     Ad     232     Ad     232			_		153561			
15328     2764     Am     15356.2     2321     Ad & R       15330.3     2706     Ad     2516     Ad       15330.5     2857     Ad     15356.3     2321     Ad & R       Ad     2321     Ad & R       Ad     2321     Ad & R	15328     2764     —     Am     15356.2     —     2321     Ad & R       15330.3     —     2706     Ad     —     2516     Ad       15330.5     2857     —     Ad     15356.3     —     2321     Ad & R       3379     —     Ad     15356.3     —     2321     Ad & R		2102	9394		100001		2021 9516	
15390.3 2706 Ad 2516 Ad 15330.5 2857 Ad 15356.3 2321 Ad & R 3379 Ad 231	15390.3 2706 Ad 2516 Ad 15330.5 2857 Ad 15356.3 2321 Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	15308	9764	4044		15756 0	_	9391	Ad & D
15330.5 2857 Ad 15356.3 2321 Ad & R Ad 2516	15330.5 2857 Ad 15356.3 2321 Ad & R Ad 251	15330 3	2101	2706		10000.2			
3379 Ad Ad 2510	3379 Ad Ad 251		0857	2100	44	15356.9	_		
		10000.0				10000.0		2021	
	AND THE RESERVE THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PR	15331.9	3013	2320		15356.4		9391	

13356.4 (Cont.)   2516	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18366   2321   Ad & R   18373   1919   Ad (RN) (stats)	15356.4 (	Cont.)				1919		Ad (RN)
15356.6			2516			1919		
15356.6   2321   Ad & R   15373.1   2070   Am   15376.5   2321   Ad & R   15373.2   26   Am   15356.5   2321   Ad & R   15373.2   26   Am   15356.10   2321   Ad & R   15373.2   26   Am   15356.11   2321   Ad & R   2070   Am   Am   Am   15356.12   2321   Ad & R   2070   Am   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am & R & Ad   Am   Am   Am   Am   Am   Am   Am	15356 5		2321		15373		—,	
1536.6.7   2321	15956 G	_				1919	_	
18366.8	15356.7		2321	Ad & R				1070 Ch 654\
15366.10		$\cdot =$		Ad &r B	15373 1	2070		
15356 12				Ad & R	15373 2			
18356 12	15356.10	_	2321	Ad & B	ľ			
Tribe 2, Div. 3, Pt. 67, Ch. 15, 15373 5 2070				Ad & K			_	
Div. 3. Pt. 67, Ch. 15. beading (Sec 15364.1 et seq.) 15378.6 15373.7 2070 Am 15378.6 Am (Sec 15364.1 et seq.) 15378.6 15373.7 2070 Am 15384.6 Am 15384.6 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 115384.1 11			2021	Au a n	15373 5			
Pt. 67, Ch. 15, heading (See 15364.1 15373.8 15373.8 26 36 37 377 377 377 377 377 378 378 378 378					100.00			
beading	Pt. 6.7,				15373 6			
(Sec 158641 et seq)	Ch 1.5,							
et seq.)	heading				15373.8			
15364.6		00.49						
15364 10   2343	153646		_		15373 10	2070	9394	
15364 10		1100	1154			26	2027	
15364 11		2343		Ad	15373 51		2324	
15364.12   2243		2987			15378			
2987		2343	_	Ad	15379	4260		
15364.14   2987	15364.12		<del></del>			<del></del>		
15364.16   2987	15364 14	2001				_		
15364.18   2987			_	Ad & R	15379 02	_	2322	
15364 22   2987	15364.18	2987	_	Ad &r R	15379 04		2322	Ad
15364_24	15364 20			Ad & R	15379 06		2322	
15364 26				Ad & R		4000	2322	
15364-28   2987		2957	_	AG & R	15379.1	42200	9993	
15364.39   2987				Ad & R		_		
2857	15364 30	2987	_	Ad & R	15379 2	4260		
2857	15364.32	2987		Ad & R		4260		Ad
2857					12000 4	1000	2223	
2857	15304.52	2347	_		153794	4200	9992	
3379		2857			15379.5	4260	2220	
18364.84   2857		3379	=		100.00		2223	
15364.57   1130		2856	_		153796	4260		
15364.58   2856	15364.54	2857					2223	
15364 74					153797	4260	0000	
15364 80   4221		2000	9637		15379.8	4960	2223	
4404					200100			
15364 97   12		4404	-	Ad		=	2223	Ad
15364 97   12				Ad	15379 10			Ad
15364 97   12			—	Ad	15970 11	4000	2322	Ad
15364.98   12	15364 97	12 19		Ad		4200	9993	
15365   1919					10019.12	_		
am by Stats. 15379.14 2322 Ad 15365 9 1154 Ad 15379 16 2322 Ad 15365 10 1154 Ad 15379 18 2322 Ad 15365 11 1154 Ad 15379 20 2322 Ad 15365 11 1154 Ad 15379.20 2322 Ad 15365.12 1154 Ad 15379.24 2322 Ad 15365.02 1154 Ad 15379.24 2322 Ad 15366 20 1154 Ad 15379.25 2322 Ad 15366 1919 Am & RN & 15379.26 2322 Ad	15365		_	Am & RN (as	15379.13	_	2223	Ad
18365 9				am by Stats.	15379.14	_	2322	Ad
15365 10	15065 0		1154	1979, Ch 654)				
15365 11			1154	VII .			2022	
15365.12 1154 Ad 15379.24 2322 Ad 15365.20 11154 Ad 15379.26 2322 Ad 15365.0 1919 Am & RN & 15379.28 2322 Ad		_	1154		15379 20	<del></del>	2322	Δū
15365 20 1154 Ad 15379.26 2322 Ad 15366 1919 Am & RN & 15379.28 2322 Ad		_	1154				2322	
15366 1919 Am & RN & 15379 28 2322 Ad	15365 20			Ad	15379.26		2322	Ad
Ad (RN)   15379 30 2322 Ad	15366	1919	—			<del></del> , ,		
				AG (KN)	15379 30		2322	AG

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect ·	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15379.32		2322	Ad	15389 21		700	Ad
15379.34	_	2322	Ad	15389.22		700 700	Ad
15379.36		2322	Ad	15389.23		700	Ad
15379.38		2322	Ad	15389.25		700	Ad
15379 40	—	2322 2322	٨d	15389.26		700	Ad
15379.42 15379.44	_	2322	Ad	15389.27		700	Ad
Title 2,	_	2022	Ad	15389.28 15389.29	_	700	Ad
Div. 3,				15389.30		700 700	Ad Ad
Pt. 67.				15389 31		700	Ad
Ch. 4,				15389 40		700	Ad
heading				15389.41		700	Ad
(Sec 15380				15389 42		700	Ad
et seq )	4800	1255	Am	15389 43		700	Ad
15330	4530	1255	R & Ad R & Ad	15389 44	_	700	Ad
15381	3702	1200	Am	15389.45 15389.50		700 700	Ad Ad
10001	4530		R & Ad	15389.51	_	700	Ad
		1255	B & Ad	15389.52		700	Ad
15382	4530		R & Ad	15389 53	_	700	Ad
		1255	R & Ad	15389 54		700	Ad
15383	4530		R & Ad	15389 55		700	Ad
		1255	R & Ad	15389 56		700	Ad
	—	1797	Am (as am by	15389 57	—	700	Ad
			Stats 1984, Ch 1439 and as ad	15389.58 15389 59	_	700 700	Ad
			by SB 1255)	15389.60		700	Ad Ad
15384	4530		R & Ad	15389.61		700	Ad
		1255	R & Ad	15389.62		700	Ad
15385	4530		R & Ad	15389.63		700	Ad
		1255	R & Ad	15389.64		700	Ad
15386	3702	_	Am	15389.65		700 700	Ad
	4530	1255	R & Ad	15389.66	_	700	Ad
15387	4530	1200	R & Ad Ad	15389.67 15392.5	2349	700	Ad Ad
10001	1000	1255	R & Ad	15392.5	4405	_	Ad
15388	4530		R	15394	1100	70	Am
		1255	R	15394.1	2350		Am
15389		80 700	Ad & R		4406		Am
15389.01		700	Ad	15397	2070		R
, 15389.02		700 700	Ad		2145		R
15389.03		700	Ad	15397.3	2070		R R
15389.05	-	80 80	Ad & R Ad & R	15397.5	2145 2070	_	K ·
15389.1 15389 2	_	80	Ad & R	19397.5	2070 2145	— .	R R
15389.3		80	Ad & R	153977	2070		R R
15389.4	_	80 80	Ad & R	100511	2145	_	R R
15389.5		80	Ad & R	15397.9	2070	=	R R
15389.6	_	80	Ad & R		2145		R
15389.7		80	Ad & R	15397.11	2070		R
15389.8		80	Ad & B	15005 10	2145		R R
15389 10 15389 11		700 700	Ad Ad	15397.13	2070 2145	_	n ,
15389.12		700	Ad	15397.15	2070		R R
15389 13		700	Ad	10091.10	2145	_	R R
15389.14		700	Ad	15397.17	2070		Ř
5389 15		700	Ad		2145		R
15389.16		700	Ad	15397.19	2070		√ <b>R</b>
15389.17		700	Ad		2145		R '
15389.18 15389.19		700	Ąd	15397.21	2070		R
15389.19		700 700	Ad Ad	15397.23	2145 2070		R R
		LVO.	AU I		ZOIU		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
				1			
15397.23				15432.1	3326		Ad
	2145		R .	15438	1888		Ām
15398	4530		<u>R</u>		3138		Am
		1619	R	15438.5	1888		Am
15398.1	4530	1010	R		3138		Am.
*****	4500	1619	R	15441	1888 3138		Am
15398.2	4530	1619	R R	į	3135	1731	Am Am
15398.3	4530	1019	R	15442	3138		Am
1996.9	4000	1619	R	15446	1888		Am
15398 4	4530	1019	R R	15451 5	1888	_	Ad
100004	3000	1619	Ř	101010	3138		Am
15398.5	4530	1010	Ñ	15454	1888		Am
1000000	1000	1619	Ĥ	10.01	3138		Am
15338.6	4530		Ř	15462	1888		Am -
		1619	R	15462.5	1888		Am
15398.7	4530		R	15463	2055		Am
		1619	R	15470	1215		Ad
15398.8	4530		R	15471	1215		Ad
		1619	R	15472	1215		Ad
15398 9	4530		R	15475	1215		Ad
		1619	Ŗ	15480	1215		Ϋ́ď
15399	4462		Am.		1812		Ąď
	4627		Am	15481	1215		Ad
15399.1	4462		Am.	17.400	1812		Ad Ad
15399.2	4627 4462		Am	15482	1215 1812		Ad
15599.2	4627	_	Am Am	15483	1215		Ad
15399 4	4462		Am	19499	1812		Ad
10030 4	4627		Am	15484	1215		Ad
15399.5	4462		R & Ad	10101	1812		Ad
10000.0	4627	_	Am	15485	1215		Ad
15399.7	4462		Am	20.00	1812		Ad `
	4627		Am	15486	1215		Ad
15399 8	4462	_	Am		1812		Ad
15399.15		1648	Ad & R	15487	1215		Ad
15399.16		1648	Ad & R		1812		Ad
15399.17		1648 1648	Ad & R	15488	1215		Ad
15399.18		1648	Ad & R Ad & R		1812		Ad
15399.19		1648	Ad & R	15490	112		Am.
15399.20	4440		Ad & R Ad & R		4428		Am.
		1648	Ad & R	1		20	Am.
15399.21	4440	1040	Ad & R	17.401		1660	Am
12000.00	4440	1648	Ad & R	15491	68	1743	۸d
15399.22	4440	1648	Ad & R Ad & R	15492	112	1740	Ad Ad
15399.23		1040	Ad & R	15492	1777		Ad
15399.24		1648 1648 1648	Ad & R	15553	1777		Ad
15399.25		1648	Ad & R	15554	1777		Ad
15399 26		1648	Ad & B	15555	1777		Ad
15399 27		1648	Ad & R Ad & R	15608.5	1777 2945		Ad
15399.28		1648 1648 1648	Ad & R	15619		1848	Ām
15399 29		1648	Ad & R	15626		1129	Ad
15399.40	4440		Ad & R	15626 15646		1337	Am
15399 41	4440		Ad & R	15650		1848	Ad
15399.42	4440		Ad & R	15651		1848	Αď
15399.43	4440		Ad & R	15652	· <del></del>	1848	Ad
, 15430	1888	_	Am	15653		1848	Ϋď
15432	1888		Ąm,	15654		1848	Ad
	3138		A.m.	15655		1848	Αd
	3326 4293	_	Am Am	15656 15657		1848 1848	Ad Ad
	4230	_	AIII	19007	,	1040	nu

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15658	_	1848	Ad	15997.2	1370		Ad
15659		1848	Ad	15997 3	1370		Ad
15660		1848	Ad	15997 4	1370		Ad
15795	3848		Ad	15997.5	1370		Ad
15795.1	3848	_	Ad	15997.6	1370		Ad
15795 2	3848	_	Ad	16100.6		1313	R
15795 3	3848		Ad	16102	4368		Ad
15795.4	3848		Ad	16111	1013		Am
15808 5		1996	Ad			662	Am
15814.1	1177		Am	16111.6		2287	Ad
15814.12		2218	Am	16112		2085	Am .
15814.14		2218	Am	16115		1725	Ad
15816		973	Am	161151		1725	Ad
15818		973	Ad	161153		1725	Ad
158198	911		Am	16115.5		1725	Ad
10010		468	Am	16135	2817		Ad
15819.20		2637	R (as ad by	16135.1	2817		Ad .
10012.20		2001	Stats. 1986, Ch	16135.2	2817	_	Ad
			532)	16135 3	2817		Ad
15819.21	911		Ad	16142	1177		Am
10013-21	311	468	Ad	10142	3349		Am
15819.22		2894	Ad		0045	1766	Am
15820.16	_	2527	Am	16143	1177	1700	Am
15820.18		2527		16144		_	
	_		Am	10144	1177	000	Am
15820.185	-	2527	Ad	16140	1177	989	Am
15820 62		1191	Am	16146			Am
15820.71 15820.80		1191 2249	Am	16147	1177		Am
			Ad	16154	1177		Am
15820 81		2249	Ad	10170		989	Am
15820 82	_	2249	Ad	16170		205	Ad
15820.83		2249	Ad	10.00		1313	Ad
15834		1191	Ad	16171		205	Ad
15849.6	2400	973	Ad	16172		205	Ad
15853	3408		Am	16173	_	205	Ad
		2087	Am	16174		205	Ąd
15870		2070	Ad	16175		205	Ad
15871		2070	Ad ^	16182		47	Am.
15872		2070	Ad	16183		47	Am
15873		2070	Ad	16184		47	Am
15874		2070	Ad	16220	398		Ad
15875	_	2070	Ad			988	Ad
15876		2070	Λd	16221	398		Ad
15877		2070	Ad			988	Ad .
15878		2070	Ad	16222	398		Ad *
15905		2433	Ad			988	Ad
15906		2433	Ad	16222.5		988	Ad
15907		2433	Ad	16223		988	Ad
15908		2433	Ad	16224		988	Ad
15909		2433	Ad	16225		988	Ad
15910		2433	Ad	16265	650		Ad
15911		2433	Ad			253	Ad
15912		2433	Ad	16265.1	650		Ad
15974	_	826	Ad	l		253	Ad
15975		826	Am	16265.2	650		Ad
15975.1		826	Ad		3764		Am
15977	_	826	Ad	16265.3	650		Ad
15980	_	826	Am		3764		R & Ad
15981		826	Ad	1	V.V.	253	Ad
15983	_	826	Ad	16265.4	650	,	Ad .
15984	_	826	Ad	10200.4	3764	_	Am & RN &
15997	1370	-	Ad		0101		Ad
15997.1	1370		Ad	16265 5	650		Ad
					•••		

		bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
16265.5 (	Cont.)			16605	_	1093	Am
	3764		Ad (RN) & R	16606		1093	Am
	0.01	253	Ad	16607		1093	Am
160CE 6	650	200	Ad	16609 5	9500	1050	Ad
16265.6	000		R & Ad	16611	2000	1093	Am
	3764 4369			10011		1000	
	4369		Am	16613		1093	Am
16265.7	650	-	Ad	16614	2500	1093	Ām
		253	Ad	16615		1093	Am
16265.8		253	Aď	16621		1093	Am
162659		253	Ad	16626 16630		1093	Am
16266		2732	Ad	16630		1093	Am
16986		1349	Ad	16632		1093 1093	Am
16286 16287	_	1240	Ad	16633	_	1003	Am
10201		1349 1349		16634		1093	Am
16288		1349	Ad	10034	1666	1030	
16239		1349 1349	Ad	16635 16636	1006		Ad
16290 16291		1349	Ad & R	16636	1666		Ad
16291		1349	Ad & R	16637	1666	_	Ad .
16295	4343		Ad	16638	1666		Ad
16295.1	4343		Ad	16640	350		Am
16312	55		Ad	16649.5	1919		Ad (RN)
10012	00	2172	Am	16649 5 16650	1919		Am & RN (as
16313	55	2112	VG VIII	10000	1010		ad by Stats
			4.3	1			1986, Ch. 1254
16318	3447		۸d ،	10074	~-		
16366.9		2637	Am	16654	55		Ad
16366.10	3306		Ad	16660	350		Ad
16367.5	1547		Am	16724		953	Arn.
16367.55	_	284	Am	16730	2064		Am
16367.7	1919		Am			2833	Am
16368.2		1028	Am (as ad by	16731	_	114	Am
10000.0	_	1020	Sec 55 State	16754.3		1731	Am
			Am (as ad by Sec. 5 5, Stats 1980, Ch. 899)	16759		2181	Ad
16277	4212		Ad	16780		953	Ad
16377	4212		AU AA	10700		953	Ad
16377 1	4212		Ad	16781		953	Ad
16377.2 16377.3	4212		Ad	16782		900	
16377.3	4212		Ąd	16783		953	Ad .
16377.4	4212		Ad	16784		953	Ad
16377.5	4212		Ad	16785		953	Ad
16377 6	4212		Ad	16786		953	Ad
16379.9		1628	Am	16786 16787		953	Ad
16418		1910	Am	16790	2064		Ad
10110		1935	Am	20100	_001	2833	Ad
16424	574	1900	Ad	16791	2064	2000	Ad
10424				10191	2001	2833	Λd
	2839		Ad	10700	0004	2000	
16429.32	2145		Am	16792	2064	0000	Ad
16429.34	4530		Am			2833	Αď
		1619	Am	16793	2064		Ąd
16429.50	4440		Ad & R	ţ		2833	Ad
		1648	Ad & R	16794	2064	_	Ad
16429.51	4440		Ad & R	1		2833	Ad
16430		685	Am	16795	2064		Ad
10200		697	R & Ad			2833	Ad
16432	2105	W1	Ad	16796	2064		Ad
	350			10100	2007	2833	Ad
16475	300	0170	Am Am	16707	2064	2000	
10100 -		2172	Am	16797	2004	2833	Ad
16480.4	78.75	697	Am	10700	2001	2000	Ad
16499.2	4146		Ad	16798	2064		Ad
16511	2500		Ad	I		2833	Ad
16600		1093	Am	16798.5	2064		Ad
		1093 1093	Am	1.		2833 ^	Ad
16601				16799	2064		Ad
16601 16602		1093	Am	TD199	2004	_	Au.
16601 16602 16603		1093 1093		10199	2004	2833	Ad
16601 16602 16603 16604	=	1093 1093 1093	Am Am Am	16820	3238	2833	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
16850	1933		Ad	17703		2575	Ad
	3060		Am	17710		2575 2575	Ad
	0000	986	Ad	17711		2575	Ad
•	_	1265	Ad	17712		2575	Ad
	_	1664	Ad	17713	_	2575	Ad
16851	1933	1004	Ad	17714		2575	Ad
10001	3060	_	Am	17715		2575	Ad
	JUJU	986	Ad	17715 17720			Ad
	_	1265	Ad	17721		2575 2575	
	_	1664		17722		2575	Ad
16852	1933	1004	Ad	17723	_	2010 0070	۸d
10002	1900	986	Ad	17724		2575	Ad
	_		Ad	17725		2575	Ad
	-	1265	Ad	11/20	_	2575	Ad
100 10	1000	1664	Ad	17726		2575	Ad
16853	1933		Ąd	17727		2575	Ad
	3060		Am	17728	_	2575	Ad
		986	Ad	17729		2575	Ad
		1265	Ad	17730		2575	Ad
		1664	Ad	17731		2575	Ad
16854	1933	_	Ad	17732 17733		2575	Ad
		986	Ad	17733	- 4	2575	Ad
		1265	Ad	17734		2575	Λď
		1664	Ad	17735	<u>-</u>	2575	Ad
16855	1933	2002	Ad	17736		2575	Ad
10000	3060		Am	17737		2575	Ad
	U.C.	986	Ad	17737 17738	_	2575	Ad
	_	1265	Ad	17739		0575	Ad
		1664	Ad	17740		2575 2575	VQ VQ
16855 5	3060	1001			_	2010	
16856	1933		Am.	17741	_	2575	Ad
10000	1900		Ad	17742		2575	Ad
		986	Ad	17743		2575	Αď
		1265	Ad	17744		2575	Ad
15004 5	100	1664	Ad	17745		2575	Ąd
17004.5	165		Ad	17746		2575	Ad
17004.6	165		Ad	17747		2575	Aď
		2637	Am	17748		2575	Ad
17300		986	Am	18005 18006	2599		Ad
17301		986	Am	18006	2219		Ad
17302		986	Am	18250	2219		Ad
17514	451		Am	18251	2219		Ad
		1037	Am	18252	2219		Ad
17525		207	Am	18253	2219		Ad
17551		2875	Am	18254	2219	_	Ad
17554	3979		Ad	18255	2219	_	Ad
17555	3979		Am	18256	2219	_	Ad
200	00.0	2875	Am	18257	2219	_	Ad
17556		1037	Am	18500	378		
		2875	Am	IOAA	4601	_	Am Am
17557	172	AUI U		18522	378	_	
2,001	3979		Am Am	18524	270		Am
	3513	2875			378		Am
17557.5		2875 2875	Am	18526	378		Am.
	2070	Z010	Ad	18529	378		Am
17558	3979		Am	18533	378	_	Am .
17561	2989		Am	18534	378		Am.
	3979		Am .	18535	378		Am
17561.5	4337		Ad	18537	378		Am
17579		2079	Am	18671.1		1453	Am
17580	3979		Ad	18683		320	Ad
17580 17610	3979		Am	18714	868		Am
17700		2575	Ad	18717		614	Am
				10000			
17701 17702		2575 2575	Ad ]	18800	378		Am

						-		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly	Senate bill	Effect	
18803		393						_
18901		1563	Ad	19242 2		2677	Ad	
18904	476	1000	Am	19242.4		2677	Ad	
18905	476		Am Am	19242.6	_	2677	Ad	
18907	476		R	19242 8		2677	Ad	
18930	378		Am	19242 9	378	2677	Ad	
18931.1	476		Ad	19243		2677	Ad	
18931 2	476		Ad	19243.2 19243.4		2677	Aḍ	
18931 3	476		Ad	19243 4		2677	Ad	
18933		1563	Am	19244.2		2677	Ad	
18934.5		2724	Ad	19253 5	_	2677 823	Ad	
18941		2146	Ad	152000		1999	A.m	
18970		1399	Ād	19253 6		823	Am	
18980		2146	Ad	10084		1525	Ad	
19650.2		290	Ad	19400	270		Ad Am	
19050.3		290	Ad (RN)	19574	868	_	Am	
19050.4	_	290	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	195743	4059	=	Ad	
19050.5		290	Ad `	19581 5	1000	1990	Ad	
19050.6		290	Ad (RN)	19582.5		1920	Ad	
19050 7 19050.8		1563 2724 2146 1399 2146 290 290 290 290 290 290 290	Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	19400 19574 19574 3 19581 5 19582 5 19583 5 19585		320	Am	
19000.0	93		Ad (RN)	19585	3926 868 4059		Am	
	_	290 546			868		Ad	
19050 9		240	Am		4059		Ad	
19054 1	476	290	Ad (RN)	19589 5	4059 2893		Ad	
19057.3	470	1562	R & Ad	19630	2893		Am	
19062.3	1919	1909	Ad (RN)	19702	368 368		Am	
19062.5	1919		Ad /Day	197023	368		Ad	
19064	1919		Ad (RN) Am & RN	10000	2738		Ad	
19065	1919	1563 	Am & RN	19589 5 19630 19702 19702 3 19770 19788 19788 1 19788 2 19790	4354	264	Am	
190803		546 546 546	Am	10788 1	4354		Ad & R	
19080 4	=	546	Ad & R	19788 0	4354		Ad & R Ad & R	
19080.5	_	546	Am	19790	4354 378		Am	
19130	1303		Am (	19792.5	3927		Ad & R	
		1495	Am	10705	0040		Am	
10101		2376	Am	19799		1813	Ad	
19131		1495	Am	19815	3716		Am	
19132	—-	2376	Am	19799 19815 19815 6 19816.17	823 823	1644 209 209 209 209 209	Am	
19140		1495 290	R	19816.17	823		Ad	
19141	1444	290	Am	19817		1644	Ad	
19143	472	_	Am.	19819.8		209	Ad	
19145	472	_	R	19819 81		209	Ad	
19220	2088	=	Ad	19819.82		209	Ad	
19220.3	2088 2088	=	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	19819.83		209	Ad	
19220.5	2088	_	Ad	19819.84 19819.85	_	209	Ad	
19221	2088		Ad	19819.86		209	Ad	
19221.3	2088		Ād	19819.87		209 209	Ad Ad	
19221.5	2088		Ad	19819 88	_	209	Ad Ad	
19222	2088		Ad	19819.89		209	Ad	
19230	1217		Am	19819 90	_	209	Ad	
19231	1217		Am	19819.91		209	Ad	
19233	2848		Am	19819.92	_	209	Ad	
19235 19240	2848		Am Ad	19819.93		209	Ad	
19240	_	1548	Ad	19819.94		209	Ad	
		1563	Ad	19819.95		209 209	Ad	
			Ad Ad	19819 96		209	Ad	
19241	_	1548	Ad	19820			Am	
	_	2588	Ad	19822.7		2435	Ad	
			Ad	19827 3 19835.7		393	Ad	
19242			Ad	19837.5	970	2435	Ad	
				19001,0		2451,	Ad	

3098 4664 24 24 24 29 2819	2203 1344 2524 ————————————————————————————————	Ad Am Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am Am Ad Am	20013.7 20013.8 20017.12 20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.97 20017.92 20017.92	3598 1919 3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	2442 370 370 2675 677 —————————————————————————————————	Am Am Am Am Am & RN Am Am Am Am Am Ad Ad Ad Ad
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 2	1344 2524 393 893 1233 22452 394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Am R Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am	20013.8 20017.12 20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	3598 1919 3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	370 370 2675 ————————————————————————————————————	Am Am Am Am & RIN Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Ad R
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 2	2524 393 893 394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314	R And Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am Am An Ad Ad	20013.8 20017.12 20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	3598 1919 3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	370 2675 ————————————————————————————————————	Am Am Am & RN Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 2	393 	Am Ad Ad Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am Ad Am	20017 12 20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	1919 3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	370 2675 ————————————————————————————————————	Am Am & RN Am & RN Am Am Am Am Am Am Ad Rd Rd
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 2	893 394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314	Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am Am Ad R Am	20017 12 20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	1919 3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	2675	Am & RN Am Am Am Am Am Am Am An An An An An Ad R
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 2	893 394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314	Ad Am Ad Ad Am Am Am Am Ad R Am	20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	<u>677</u>	Am Am Am Am Am Ad R Ad (RN)
24	893 394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314	Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Ad R Am	20017.77 20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	3157 2219 3574 4339 940 1919	<u>677</u>	Am Am Am Am Ad R Ad (RN)
24	394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Ad Ad Am Am Am Ad R Am	20017.79 20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	2219 3574 4339 940 1919	<u>677</u>	Am Am Am Am Ad R Ad (RN)
2819	394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Ad Am Am Am Ad R Am Am	20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	3574 4339 940 1919	<u>677</u>	Am Am Ad R Ad (RN)
_	394 1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Arm Arm Arm Arm Ad R Arm Arm	20017.81 20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	4339 940 1919	=	Am Ad R Ad (RN)
_	1233 2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Am Am Am Ad R Am Am	20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	940 1919	=	Ad R Ad (RN)
_	2452 394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Am Am Ad R Am Am	20017.87 20017.91 20017.92	940 1919	1333	R Ad (RN)
_	394 1644 314 314 314 314 314	Am Ad R Am Am	20017.91 20017.92	1919	1333	Ad (RN)
_	1644 314 314 314 314 314	Ad R Am Am	20017.92		1333	
_	314 314 314 314 314	R Am Am			1333	
_	314 314 314 314	Am Am				Ad
_	314 314 314	Am		90		Am
_	314 314	Ām	1	2855		Am
_	314		20017.976		1333	Ad
_		Am	20017.98	1178		Am
_	314	Ř		3237	_	Am
_		Am			2637	Am
	394	Am	20017.985	1226		Ad
1919		Am	20017 986		2678	· Ad
	1233	Am	20017.99	1178		Am
	2452	Am	20017 991	4569		Ad
_	394	Am	20019	2251 ,		Am
	1266	Am	20019.3			Am
3716		Am	20019.36	839		Ad
	1881	Am			1511	Ad
	314	Am				Ad
						Am
2251				146		Am
	290				217	Ad
	290		20020.8	2252		Am.
	290					Am
	290	Am & RN			217	Ad
	290		20021			Am.
	290			2251		Am.
93			*****	2252		Am.
	290			2252	015	Ad
	290		200214			Ad
1307			20001 11	1001	2442	Ad Ad
4354	_			1091	-	
4354	_	Ad . B	20022	1099	1100	Am
4354	ATT 1 1				1000	Am Am
	2/15				1200	Am Am
—						Am Am
	1041			_	1549	Am
	2005			. —	9588	Am (as am by
_				_	40.00	Stats 1988, Ch
_						13)
					2647	Ann. (as am by
			1	-	2071	Stats 1988, Ch
	1408					13)
_	1408		20022.03	940		Am
472	1100		20022 4		370	Ad
	_		20024.03	1198		Ad
714	1962				_	Āď
843	1502	Am	1	3171		Ad
		Am	20024.06			
	217		20024.U0	3171	`	Ad
	2335	3716 1266 3716 1881 1881 1314 32335	3716 Am 1266 Am 3716 Am 3716 Am 3716 Am 3716 Am 3714 Am 32335 Am 4 Am 22251 Am 4 Am 4 RN 2290 Am 4 RN 2290 Am 4 RN 2290 Am 4 RN 2290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 4 RN 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 3290 Am 32	3716	1266	1266

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
20025.05	940		Am	20523	1104		Am
200263	15		Am	20020	1101	909	Am
		1417	Am	20540	1919	303	
20038.3		1520	Ad	20020	1515	_	R (as ad by Stats, 1986, Ch
20048	_	1548	Ad				1458)
		2588	Ad	20542	1919		R (as ad by
20100.1		2648	Am		1015	_	Stats 1986, Ch
20100.2		2648	Am				1458)
20126	1919		Am	20543	1919		R (as ad by
20130.2	15		Am				Stats 1986, Ch
20135		2648	Am				1458)
20144	146	_	Ad	20544	1919		R (as ad by
	4433		Ad	1			Stats. 1986, Ch
20145	1889		Ad	1			1458)
20146	<del></del>	659	Ad	20545	1919		R (as ad by
20165	15		Am				Stats 1986, Ch
20180		2648	H & Ad				1458)
20180.1		371	Am	20546	1919		R (as ad by
20181	862		Am				Stats. 1986, Ch
20200 1 20202.6	15	1522	Αď	1			1458)
20202.0	19		۸ď	20550	1919		Ad ´
20203	15	1417	Ad	20555	24		Ad
20200	19	0577	R	20556	24		Ad
		275	Am	20557	24		Ad
		698	Am	20558	24		Ad
20203.1	15	1417	Am	20559	24		Ad
50200.1	10	1417	Ad Ad	20559.5	24		Ad
20203 2	15	1417	AG R	20567 1	843		R & Ad
20200	10	1417	Am	20567 2	843		Ŗ
20203.4	15	1711	Ad	205673	843	_	Am
	10	1417	Ad	20567.5 20567.6	843		R
202057	1878	1711	Ad & R	20567.8	843 843		Ŗ
20205 81	1354		Ad & R	20569		_	Am
20205.82	1502	_	Ad	20009	15	1417	Am ,
20205.83	2874		Ad & R	20569.1	2251	1417	Am
202065	2874		Am	20586	146	_	Am
20208	15		Am	20603	823		Am
		1417	Am	20000	1104		Am Am
20215	2890		Am	20603 1	1104	2171	Ad Ad
20330		998	Am	20603 3	687	2111	Ad
20334		804	Am	20603 4	001	1333	Ad
20334.1		804	Ad	20607	823	1000	Am
20340	164		Ad		3508	_	Am
20360	1104		Am	206521		370	Am
0360.5	<del></del>	370	Am	20654	3597		Am
0361	1104		Am	20657	164	_	Ad
0365		804	Ad		1104		Ad
0390		370	Am.	20681.6	164		Ad
0393	164		<b>A</b> m	20681 7	164		Ad
0450	0.00	370	Am.	207415		2171	Ad
0461.5 0461.6	843 2251		Am	20741.6	687	—-	Aď
0466	2251 2252	_	Am	20741.7		1548	Ad
0467	2252		Ad	*****		2588	Ad
0496	2252		Ad	207418		1333	Ad
0498	1000	2648	Am. Am	20742		659	Am
0500	1104	2010	Am Am	20743		1522	Ad
	2251		Am	20744	823	1522	Ad
	4601		Am (as am by	20745 20750 9	823	659	Ad A—
			Stats 1988, Ch	20750 9	199	009	Am Ad
٠.			331)	2010012	1198		Ad Ad
			/		1130		Au

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
20750.13	199		Ad		3597		Am-
	3171		Ad	20930.86	3597		Am
		1538	Ad	20930.90	3597		Am
20750.18	914	1000	Ad	20931	1104	=	Am
20750.10	353	_	Ad	20932	3597	_	Am
20750 46	1642	_	Ad	20002	0031	370	Am
20750.85	940		R.	20950.1	1104	310	Am
	100			21020.1	1104	2000	
20750.86	199		Ad		0100	2000	۸d
20750.95	353		Ad	21021.1	3193	12.40	Ad
		706	Ad		_	1548	Ad
20750.97		804 804	Ad			2588	Ad
20750.98		804	Ad	21025.2	4573		Am
20780	58		Am	21025.2	3049		Ad
	2251		Ř			1520	Ad
20731	58		Am	21025.6	862		Am
	2251		R		4058		Am
20784	58		Ř	21025.7		1520	Ad
20101	2251		Ř	21028		1523	Am
20785	59	_	Åm	21029		1525	Am
20786	58 58		R	21050		1524	Ad
20/00	2251			21051		1524	Ad
00000 F	2251		R			1524	
20786.5	28		R	21052	_	1524 371	Λď
20787	58 58 2251		<u>R</u>	211025	=	371	Ad
			R	21150		371	Am
20788	58		R	21151	61	_	Am
	2251		R	21152	1878		Am
20803	_	370	Am			908	Am
208035		217	Ad	21153°	61		Am
		2442	Ad Ad Ad Am	21155 1	906		Am
20803.25	_	2678	Ad	21201.7		1190	Ad
20803.94	4339	20.0	Ad	21204		1190	Am
20813.1	1104		Am	212045		2123	Ad
20813.5	1104		Ad	21205		909	Am
208165	1714	_	Ad	21200		1190	Am
20818	1114	_		21207	708	1150	Am
20010	2252	_	Am Am	21207	4433	_	Ad
20819.5	2885		Am	21209	4433	0070	
		1142	Ąd		_	2679	Ad
20834.1	1104		A,m	21209.5	_	2679	Ād
20862.5		394	Am	21209.5 21211		370	Am
208925	3597		K & Ad			2123	Am
20894.1	3395	_	Am	21211 1		2123 2123	Ad
208943	3395	370	Ad	21211 1 21211 2	1642	2679 370 2123 2123 2123 2123 2123 2123 2123 212	Ad
20894.5		370	R & Ad	212113		2123	Ad
20898	3597	0.0	Am	212114	_	2123	Ad
20898.1	94		Am	21211.5		2123	Ad
	24 1104	_	Am	21211.6		2123	. Ad
	3597		Am	21215		1100	Ad
20900	3597	_	Am	21215.1		1100	Ad
	3391			21213.1		1190	
20900 1	3597		Am	21215 2 21215.3		1190	Ad
20901	3597		Am.	21215.3		1190	Ad
20930	23		Am	21215.4		1190	Aď
	3597	_	Am	212155		1190	Ad
		2674	Am	21215.6		1190	Ad
20930 1	3597 1104	_	Am	212157		1190	Ad
20930.11	1104		Am	21215.8		1190	Ad
		217	Am	21222	1642		Am
20930.2	3597		Am	21222.3		909	R
		1538 .	Ad ·	21222 31		909	Ř
		ALAKA .	Am	21222 32		909	ñ
20930.21	3597					000	-1
20930.21 20930 3	3597 1974	_		91999 A		ana	R
20930.21 20930.3 20930.32	1974		Ad	21222.6	_	909	R
20930.21 20930.31 20930.32 20930.33 20930.5	3597 1974 1878 353	=		21222.6 21222.7 21222.71	_	909 909 909	R R R

					4. 12	C	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
21222.72		909	R	21339	553		Am
21222.73	914		Ad	21340	553		Ám
21222.8		909	R			909	Am
21222.81		909	R	21367.6		2123 2123	<b>A</b> m
21222.85		909	R R	21369		2123	R
21222.86		909	R	21370		2123 423	Am
21223		909	R	21382.4		423	Am
21223.5		909	R	21386.5		423	Ad
21224.5		909	Am	21700	164		Ad
21228		909	Ŗ	21701	164		Ad
21235	15		A,m	21702	164		Ad
		275	A.m.	21703	164		Αd
		1155	Am	21704	164		Ad Ad
****	<del></del>	1417	Am	21705	164 164		
21236	15	275	Am.	21706 21707	164		Ad Ad
01/0077	15	210	Am	21708	164		Ad
21237	19	275	Am Am	21709	164		Ad
21238	15	213	Ad	21710	164		Ad
21230	10	275	Ad	91711	164		Ad
21251 132	687	210	Ad	21711 21820	1714		Ad
21251.133		1333	Ad	22009	1973		Am
21252.02	1226		Am	22013.12	940		A
	3508	_	Am	22013 75	4339		Ad
		1333	Am	22013.92		1333	Ad
21252.022	2219		Ad	22013.98	4569		Ad
21252 023		2171	Ad	22222.1		909	Ad
21252.024	3157		Ad	22310	940		R
21252.025	_	2676	Ad	·	2251		R
21252.03	2251		Am	22550.5	58		Am ·
21252.04	1184		Ad		2251		R
21252.05		217	Ad	22551	2251		R
		2442	Ad	22554.5	58		R R
21252.4	2252		Ad	000774	2251	_	n Am
21252.61	940	2171	Am	22754	28 3235		Am
21252.62	1104	2171	Ad		4461		
21253 21253.4	1104	217	Am Ad		4401		Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch
21253.4		2442	Ad				233)
21263	4573	Z	Am	L		1224	Am
21263.2	4010	2674	Am	22754.1		2216	Am
21263.5	1104	2014	Am	22754.3		1224	Ad & B
21263.10	199		Ad	22754.15		641	Ad
21263 2	100	1442	R &r Ad	22758		2421	Ad
21263.6		706	Am	22790	502		Am
21267		217	Ad		3116		Am
		2442	Ad	İ	4629		Am
21290 01	3508		Am	1		2162	Am
21290.5	3508		Am	22790.2	4601		Am.
21292.1	3508		Am	22790 4		908	Ąď
21294.5		1548	Ad	22790.5	58		Αď
		2588	٨d			653	Ad
21296.01	_	909	Am	22790.6		659 908	Ad
21296.2		1548	٨d	22791 22792	2252	906	Am Am
03000 1		2588	Ad	22(92	2232	908	
21300.1		1521 2648	₩ď	22793		906	Am. Am.
21301 21308			R,	22794 1		908 653	Am.
21308		1548 2588	Að Að	22794 1	199	003	Ann
21330		2588 2679	Am Am	22010	3612		Am
21330	862	2019	Am Am	22810.1	565		Ad
21331	ouz	1190	Am Am	22810.1	1894		Ad
21000		1120	Am	22010,0	1024		.14

Section				·				
22813.5 1894	Section	Assembly bill		Effect	Section			Effect
22813.5 1894	20010		000	A.m.	95910 10	1253		R & Ad
22913.6 1894 — Ad 22910.10 1253 — R & Ad 22916.25 — R & Ad 22916.25 — R & Ad 22916.25 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22916.27 — R & Ad 22910.17 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.17 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.17 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.17 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.17 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.18 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.18 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.19 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.19 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.19 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.19 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 — R & Ad 22910.20 — 1233 —		1004	908			1253	_	
29216   4		1004	_	Ad.	25210.10b	1253	_	
29216   4		1094	641	Ad	25210.11	1253		
24000   243	000164	_		Ad		1253	_	R & Ad
24000   243	22010 4					1253		
24000   243		_		Ad	25210 14	1253		
24000   243		989	2030		25210.15	1253		R & Ad
24000   243	22020.1	000	one			1253		R & Ad
24000   243	00005.2	3574	300			1253		R & Ad
24000   243	22320.0			Ad	25210.17a	1253		R
24000   243		0110	1881	Ad		1253	_	R & Ad
24000   243	99895 R	1894	2002			1253		R
24000   243		1001	908			1253		
24000   243			908			1253		R & Ad
24000   243		_	908	Ad		1253		R & Ad
24000   243	99841	_	908		25210.22	1253		
24000   243			908		25210.23	1253		
24000   243			1412		25210.24	1253		Ad
24000   243		4433			25210 25	1253		Ad
24000   243	22857.1	4433		R		1253		Ad
24000   243		24			25210 27	1253		Ad
24000   243		1104				1253		Ad
24000   243	22881			Ad		1253		
24000   243			_	Ad	25210 30	1253		
24000   243				Ad		1253		
24000   243	22882			Ad	25210,32	1253		K & AO
24000   243		1104		Ad	25210.33	1253		N OC AO
24000   243	22883	24		Ad	25210 34	1203		n et na
24000   243		1104		Λα	25210.348	1059		N S Ad
24000   243		3612	1080			1052	_	R & Ad
24000   243		_	1856		23210.30	1052		R & Ad
24000   243		_	1313		95910 38	1953		R & Ad
25041   1919					95910.30	1953		R & Ad
1488    25210.1940   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.42   1253   R & Ad   25210.42   1253   R & Ad   25210.42   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.45   1253   R & Ad   25210.45   1253   R & Ad   25210.46   1253   R & Ad   25210.47   1253   R & Ad   25210.46   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55	24004.3	442	1300		95910 399	1253	_	
1488    25210.1940   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.41   1253   R & Ad   25210.42   1253   R & Ad   25210.42   1253   R & Ad   25210.42   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.44   1253   R & Ad   25210.45   1253   R & Ad   25210.45   1253   R & Ad   25210.46   1253   R & Ad   25210.47   1253   R & Ad   25210.46   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.54   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55   1253   R & Ad   25210.55				R for ad by		1953	_	Ř
1888   25210.039   1253	23041	1919	_	State 1086 Ch	25210.39c	1253		Ř
1952   0.1   1953				1458)	25210.39d	1253		
SEZIO 1   1253	9K91A 1	1053			25210 40	1253	_	R & Ad
25210.2   1923		1053	_			1253		R & Ad
1253		1052	_		25210.41a	1953		R
1253		1953			25210 42	1253		R & Ad
1253	25210.3o	1253	_		25210.43	1253	_	
1253		1253		Ř	25210.44	1253	_	R & Ad
25210.4a   1253		1253			25210.45	1253		R & Ad
1147   Ad   25210 53   1253   R		1953	_	R	25210 46	1253		R
1147   Ad   25210 53   1253   R	25210.4b	1253		R	25210.47	1253		
1147   Ad   25210 53   1253   R	25210.4c	1253		R	25210.50		_	
1147   Ad   25210 53   1253   R		1253		R	25210.51	1253		
1147   Ad   25210 53   1253   R	25210.4e	1253				1253		
25210.5 1253 R & Ad 25210.54 1255 R & Ad 25210.6 1253 R & Ad 25210.55 1253 R & Ad 25210.56 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 12	25210.4f		654	Аm		1253	-	
25210.5 1253 R & Ad 25210.54 1255 R & Ad 25210.6 1253 R & Ad 25210.55 1253 R & Ad 25210.56 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 1253 R & Ad 25210.57 12			1147	Ād	25210 53	1253		
25210.5   1253			1993	Am				
25210.5   1253   R & Ad   25210.56   1253   R & Ad   25210.56   1253   R & Ad   25210.57   1253   R & Ad   25210.57   1253   R & Ad   25210.57   1253   R & Ad   25210.57   1253   R & Ad   25210.58   1253   R & Ad   25210.58   1253   R & Ad   25210.58   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   1253   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R & Ad   25210.59   R				A H & Ad	25210.54	1200		n ex nu
2521U.7   1253		1253	_	R & Ad	25210.55	1203	_	DEAD
2521U.8   1253		1253		K & Ad		1203	_	n a nu
20210.9 1253 R 22310.59 1253 Ad 22210.59 1253 Ad 22210.95 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 1253 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 22210.60 R 2221		1253		K & Va		1203	_	
25210.96 1253 R 25210.60 1253 R & Ad 25210.9c 1253 R 25210.61 1253 R & Ad		1253	—	K & VO		1952	_	
25210.90 1253 R 25210.61 1253 R & Ad	25210.98	1253		n P	95910.09	1200	_	R & Ad
20210 00 120 N		1200	_	D.		1253		R & Ad
	20210 90	1200	_	A.	20210.01			

	Assembly	Senate		)	Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	pall	Effect	Section	ъШ	ыШ	Effect
25210.62	1253		R & Ad	25211.12	1253		R.
25210.62a	1253		R	25211.13	1253		R
25210.63	1253		R & Ad	25211.14	1253		R
25210.64	1253		R & Ad	25211.15	1253		R
25210.65	1253 1253		R & Ad	25211.16	1253		R
25210.66	1253		R & Ad	2521117	1253		R
25210.66a	1253		R	25211.171	1253		R R
25210.67	1253		R & Ad	25211 175	1253	_	K
25210.68 25210.69	1253 1253		R & Ad	25211.18 25211.185	1253 1253 1253 1253 1253		R R
25210.09	1253		Ad R & Ad	25211.165	1223		n R
25210.70a	1253		R	25211.20	1253	=	Ř
25210.70b	1253		Ä	25211.21	1253		R
25210.71	1253		Ād	25211.22	1253 1253		R
25210.72	1253 1253		R & Ad	25211.23	1253 1253		R
25210.72a	1253		R	25211.24	1253		Ŕ
25210.73	1253		R & Ad	25211.25	1253 1253	=	R
25210.74	1253		R & Ad	25211.26	1253	_	Ä
25210.75	1253		R & Ad	25211.27	1253		R
2521076	1253		R & Ad	25211.28	1253		R
25210.77	1253 1253		R & Ad	25211.29	1253 1253		R R
25210.77a 25210.77b	1253		Ř R	25211.30 25211.31	1953		R
20210 110	1200	1581	Am	25211.32	1253 1253		Ř
25210.77c	1253	1001	R	25211 33	1253		Ř
25210.77d			Ř	25211.53	1253		R&Ad '
25210.77e	1253		R	25252		855	Am
25210.77f	1253		, R	25307	3422		Am
25210.77g		1581	Ad	25351	647		Ąт
25210.78	1253		R & Ad	25355	419	1337	Αm
25210.78a	1253 1253		R	25502 4	419 419	=	Ad Am & R & Ad
25210.78b 25210.78b			R R	25502.5 25508.8	2090		Ad and Au
25210.78c	1253	_	R R	25536	1493		Am
25210.78d	1253		Ř R	25539.4	4235	_	Am
25210.78e	1253		H	25845	777		Am
25210.78F	1253		R		1350	_	Am
25210.78g	1253		R R	26202	2273		Am
25210.78h	1253		R	26205.6		2365	Am
25210.78i	1253		R,	26228	4118		Ad & R
25210.79	1253	_	Ad	26231 26250	OFF	1965	Ad
25210.80 25210.80a	1253 1253	=	R & Ad R	26251	2505 2505		Fl&c Ad Fl&c Ad
25210.801	1253		R & Ad	26252	2505	_	Ad
25210.82	1253		R & Ad	26253	2505	_	Ad
25210.83	1253	_	R & Ad	26254	2505		Ad
25210.84	1253		R & Ad	26255	2505		R & Ad
25210.85	1253		R & Ad	26256	2505		Ad
25210.86	1253		R R	1		2637	<u>A</u> m.
25210.90	1253		ĬĮ.	26257	2505		R
25211.1	1253 1253		R	26258 26259	2505 2505		R R
25211.2	1253	_	R	26259	2505 2505		R R & Ad
25211.3 25211.4	1253 1253	$\equiv$	R R	26261	2505 2505	_	R & Ad
25211.5	1253		R	20201	2000	2637	Am
25211.6	1253		Ř	26262	2505		R & Ad
25211.7	1253	_	R	26263	2505	_	R & Ad
25211.7a	1253		R	26264	2505		Ad
25211.8	1253		Ä	26265	2505 2505		Ąď
25211.9	1253		R	26266	2505		Λd
25211.10	1253		R R	26267 26268	2505 2505		Ad Ad
25211.11	1253		п	20200	2000		AG.
				1			

				<del>,</del>			
Section	Assembly bill	<u>bill</u>	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
26269	2505	_	Ad Ad	1		301	Ad
26270	2505	_	Ad		_	2306	Ad
26271	2505		Ad	26625.2	3014		Ad
26272	2505	=	Ad	1		262 301	Ad
26273	2505		Ad		_	301	Ad
26274	149	_	Am			2306	Ad
	2505		Ad	26625.3	3014	262 301	Ad
26275	2505		Ad		_	262	Ad
26276	2505		Ad	Į.	· —	301	Ad
26277	2505		Ad	26625.4	3014	2306	Ad Ad
26278	2505		Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	20020.4	3014	262 301	Ad
26279	2505 2505	_	Ad.			301	Ad
26280 26281	2505 2505		Ad.	1		2306	Ad
26232	2505		Ad	26625 5	3014		Ad
26283	2505					262	Ad
26284	149	_	Am	1		301	Ad
	2505		Ad		=	2306	Ad
26285			Ad	26625 6			Ad
26290		2745	Ad	1		262 301	Ad
26290.1		2745	Ad			301	Ad
26290.2		2745	Ad		0014	2306	Ad
26290.3		2745	Ad	26625.7	3014	262	Ad Ad
26290.4		2745	Ad	1		301	Ad
26290 5		2745	Ad			2306	Ad
26290 6 26290 7		2740 0745	Ad.	26625.8	3014	2000	Ad
26290.8		2745	Ad	20020.0		262	Ad
26291		2745	Ad		_	301	Ad
26291 1		2745	λά			2306	Ad
26291.2		2745	Ad	- <del>26625</del> .9	3014		Ad
26291 3		2745	Ad	1		262 301	Ad
26291.4		2745	Ad			301	Ad
26291.5		2745	Ad		2014	2306	Ad
26291.6		2745	Ad	26625 10	3014	060	Ad Ad
262917		2745	Ad			262 301	Ad
26291.8		2745	Λα		_	2306	Ad
26291.9 26292		2745	Aŭ.	26625 11	3014		Ad
26292 1	_	9745	ha	200,020 11	****	262	Ad
26292.2		2745	Ad	1	_	262 301	Ad
26292.3	_	2745	Ad		_	2306	Ad
26292.4	_	2745	Ad	26625 12	3014	_	· Ad
26292.5			Ad			262 301 2306 262 301 2306	Ad
26292.6		2745	Ad		_	301	Ad
26292.7		2745	Ad	20002	0014	2306	Λď
26292.8		2745	Ad	26625.13	3014	969	Va Va
26292 9		2745	Λα	1		202	Ad bA
26293 26293.1		2740 9745	Ad.		_	2306	Ad
26293.1		9745	Ad	26625 14	3014		
26293.3		2745	Ad	26625.15	3014	_	Ad
26293.4	350	2745	Ad	26668	3014		Ad
26349	350			26721	756	_	Am
		2172	Am	1	2072		<b>A</b> m
26490	3233		, R	26725	756	_	Āм
26502.5	1292		Art	l	2072		Ąm
26509	4007		Аm	26725.1	756		Am Am
26625	3014		Am Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	26726	2072		Am Am
accor :	2017	301	Ad	20720	334 756	_	Am Am
26625.1	3014	262	VG VG	i	2072		Am
		2412	Au	1	20,2		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
26727	756		Am	ļ			Stats. 1975, Ch
	2072		Am	ľ			473 and Stats
26728	756		Am				1984, Ch 1136;
	2072		Am	27361.9	1938		Ad
267281	2072		Am	27430	2841		Ad
26729	2072		Am	27431	2841	_	Ad
26730	756		Am	27432	2841		Ad
	2072		Am	27433	2841		Ad
26733 5	2072	~	Am	27434	2841		Ad
26734	756		Am	27435	2841	`	Ad
	2072	~	Am .	27436	2841		Ad
26736	756		Am	27443	3181		Am
	2072		Am	27444	2841		Ad
26738	756		Am	27491		1313	Am
	2072		Am	27491 4		1313	Am
26739	756		Am	27491.35	1583		Ad & R
	2072		Am.	27491 43	4106		Am
26740	756		Am	27491 55		2359	Ad .
	2072		Am	27494	2617		R `
26741	756		Am	27495	2617		Ř
	2072		Am	27496	2617		R
26742	756		Am	274965	2617		R
	2072		Am.	27584	1861		Am
26743	756		Am.	27585	1861	_	Am
	2072		Am	27585.5	1861		Ad
26744	756 2072		Am.	27643	2841		Am
	2072		Аm	27706		1313	Am
26746	1109		Ąd	29089		813	Am
26750	756		Am .	29145	650		Ad
	1109		Am (as am by	29370	3906		Am.
oesteo u	7 · ·		Stats 1987, Ch.	29370 1	3906		Ad
26750 (0	Cont.)		328)	29530		826	Aim
26805	2072	2543	Am	29532	18		Am
26820.6	404	2343	Ad	Į.	1696		Am
26823	404	504	Am		3751	2	Am '
26827	2779	304	Am.	000004		2	Am
26827 4			Ąm	29532 4	18	_	Am
26827.5	2779 2779		Am Ad	Į.	1696	-2	Am
26830	2119	504		29532 5	18	Z	Am Ad
26840 3		304	Am Am	29535	3751		Am
26840.6		1001	Ad	29535.1	3429	_	Ad
26840.7		317	Am.	29536	3751		Am
26840.8		317	Am	29616	2841		R
26840.9		317 317	Ad	29803	4071	2362	Am
		325	Ad	29804		2362	Am
26863	1408	020	Am	29917		2364	Am
_	3685		Am	31000 9		2029	Am
26887	3211		Ad	31119	1867	2020	Ad
27279	3264		Ad	31452 5	1001	2681	Am
27280.1		1337	Ad	31468	1156	4001	Am
27282		682	Am	31469.5	442		Ad
27288.1	3266		Am	02.00.0	- <del>-</del>	217	Ad
		2254	Am	1	_	2442	Λď
27297.5		1313	Am	31470 11	2432		Am
		2365	Am	31470 12	2432	_	Ad
27322 2		1956	Am	31480	1014	_	Am
273224		1956	Am	31499.100		1215	Ad
27331 27361		628	Ad	31499 110	_	1215	Ad
27361	3231		Am ·	31499.120		1215	Ad
	3231		Am	1 31499.130		1215	Ad
27361.3		971	Am (as am by	31499 140		1215	Ad

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bíll	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
31499.150		1215	Ad	34465	4074		R
31499.160		1215	Ad	34470	4074		Ř
31499.170	_	1215	Ad	34871.5	2191		Ãd
31499.180		1215	Ad	36503	3142	_	Am
31499.190		1215	Äď	36503.5	155 428		Am
31499.200		1215	Ad	1 00000.0	428	=	Am
31499.210	_	1215 1215	Ad			415	Am
31510	2038		Ad	36516		353	Am
31520.1	2201		Am	36900	_	2139	Am
0102011	3456		Am	37100.5	1644	2100	Am
31520.3	4137		Ad	37101.3		2633	۸ď
31522 2	1867		Ad	37101 6	1047	2000	Ad
31588 3	3614		Ad	37200	1011	813	Ad
31592.2	2201		Am	37364	4235	010	Am
0100212	2296		Am	0.002	2200	2684	. Am
31625.3	2200	917	Am	37364.5		2684	Ad
31645.5	1156	211	Ad	37394		540	Am
31646	1014		Am	37420.5		540 248 1337	Ad & R
31646.1	1014		Ad	38792	_	1227	Am
31646.2	1014		Ad	38795	154		Ad
31656	1014	2681	Am	41804 5	104	2129	Ad
31665	_	217	Ad	50001	2981	2123	Am
31000		2442	Ad	50023.5	2034	_	Ad
31672.2		217	Ad	50060	4290		Ad ·
31680.2	2039	217	Am	50061	4290		Ad
31680.4	2039	2681	Ad	50076 5	3980	—	Am & RN
31680.5	_	2681	Ad	50076.7	1000	_	Ad C. KIV
31681 8	2296		Am	50076.8	1929 1929	_	Ad
31720	2604		Am	50077.1	4431		Ad
31720 2	2004	1520	Ad	50077.3	303	-	Ad
31720.3		1998	Ad	50077 C	22 <del>67</del> —	_	Ad
31720.6	3049	1990	Ad	50077 6 50078 11 50078.12	1823	_	Am
31726	2399		Am	50070 11	1823		Am
31120	2099	2637	Am	50079	1440	_	Ad
31726.5	2399	2031	Am	50079.1	1440	_	Ad
31728 2	2399		Ad	50079.1		2254	Ad
31739.5	2399 2296			50087		1313	Am
31751.5	3640	_	Am Ad & R	50156	3285		Am
31760.3	3040	2679		50260	1081	_	Am
31100.3		2019	Ad				
01700		2681 763	Ad Ad	50262 50263	1081		Am Am
31792	1000			50264	1081		Am Am
31870.01	1220 1220		Ad	00204 F0268	1081		Am A
31870.11	1220		Ad	50205	1081	_	Αm
31871	2569		Am.	50265 50266 50295	1081		Ad
31874.2	1591 4324	_	Am	50296	3233 3233	_	Ad
34095	4324		Ad		3233		Ad
34450	4074		R & Ad	50297 50298	3233 3233		Ad
34451	4074		R & Ad R & Ad		3233	2364	Ad
34452	4074		n or na	50663		2309	Am
34453	4074		R & Ad	50665 1	-	566	Am A
34454	4074		R & Ad	F0071 -	_	837	Am
34455	4074		R & Ad	50871.5	_	803	Ad
34456	4074		R & Ad	50920		803 1578 1578	Am
34457	4074		R & Ad	50921	7770	1578	Am
34458	4074		R & Ad	50950	758	_	Am
34459	4074		R & Ad	50957	758	_	Am
34460	4074		R & Ad R & Ad	50959	758		Am.
34461	4074		H & Ad	50959 5	758		Am
34461 5	4074	_	R	Managa	2834		Am
34462	4074		H & Ad	50960	758 758	'	
34463 34464	4074 4074		R R	50961 51010	912		Am Am

	Assembly	Senate	_		Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill '	bill	Effect	Section	bill	biΩ	Effect
51010.5	4641		Am			•	29)
51012.3	4641		Am	i	303		Am
51013	4641		Am		717		Am (as am by
51013.5	4641		Am	l			Stats. 1986, Ch
51014.3	912		Am				888)
51014.5	912		Am		785	_	Am
51015	912		Am	ļ	837		Am
51016	912		Ř	i	904		R (as am by
51017	912		Ŗ	ľ			Stats. 1986, Ch
51018	912		<u>A</u> m				888)
51018.5	912		Ŗ		1029		Am (as am by
51019 51019.1	912 912		Am				Stats 1986, Ch
51020	912		Am				888)
51115	1636		R		1136		Ąm.
51151	1177		Am	!	1228	_	<b>A</b> m
51154			Am		1570	_	<u>A</u> m
51230.1	1177 714	_	Am	1	1690	_	Ŗ
51245	114	1183	Am		1730		Am ,
51258		1423	Am	i	1929	—	Am (as am by
51282.3	1919	1423	Ad R (so od bu	Ì			Stats 1986, Ch
012020	1319		R (as ad by Stats 1980, Ch		2256		888)
			764)		2230	_	Am (as am by
51283	1089		Am	ĺ			Stats 1986, Ch
01200	1177	_	Am		2258		888)
	11.	642	Am & R & Ad		2236		Am & R (as an
		338	Am				by Stats 1986, Ch 888)
51283.3	4436	000	R		2262		Am
51283.5	1920		Am		2263		Am & R
51750	3503		Ad	1	2268		Am
53060.6	-	878	Ad		2328		Am
53066	1237		Am		2516		Am
53066 02	2802		Ad		3517		Am (as am by
53066.1	1237		Ām		5511	_	Stats 1986, Ch
530662.	3829	_	Ad				888)
53066.3	3295		Ad	1	3518		Am (as am by
53066.6	4202		Ad				Stats. 1986. Ch
		1114	Αď				888)
53066.7	4202		Ad ·		3650		R & Ad & R &
53066.8	4202		Ad				Ad
53067	4166		Ad		4425		Am (as am by
53069.95	1323		Ad				Stats. 1986, Ch
53071,5		1795	Аd	1			888)
53072	3142		Am	1		20	Am (as am by
53077	3024		Am & RN				Stats 1986, Ch
	3966		Am	1			888)
	3980		Am & RN			97	· Arn (as am by
	4150		Am				Stats. 1986, Ch
HOOMY M		372	Am	1			888)
53077 5	72	-	Am			397	R & Ad
	112		Am & RN			519	Am (as am by
	3143		Am & R & Am	1			Stats 1986, Ch
	3980		& RN Am & RN			700	888)
	3900	1337	Am ex HIN Am		_	732	Am (as am by
53078	lst Ex.	7001	rutt.	1			Stats 1986, Ch 888)
00010	ISI EX.		Ad			1151	888) Am
	u	1st Ex.	nu.			1259	Am Am
		8	Ad			1260	Am Am
53080	88	٠	Am		_	1660	R
-5000	112	_	Am (as am by		_	1713	R
			Stats 1988, Ch.		_	2637	Am & RN (as
						-001	w (as

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect .	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
53080 (C	ont.)		ad by Stats.	53314.3		479	Am
	•		1986, Ch 606)	53314.9		479	Am
53080.1	112		Ad	53315.6		479	Ad
	717		Ad	53315 8		479	Ad
	1690		Ad	53316		2254	Am
		97	Ad	53317	_	479	Am
		1151	Ad			2254	Am
53080.2	112		Ad	53317.1	1070		Ad
	717	_	Ad	53317.3	1070		Λm
		97	Ad	53321		479	Am
53080.3	112		Ād			2254	Am
000000		519	Ad	53324		2254	Am
53080.4	3650	010	R & Ad	53325.1		2254	Am
2,0000	0000	519	Ad	53326		479	Am
		1713	R	00020		2254	Am
53080 5	112	1,10	Ad	53327		479	Am
330000	114	97	Ad	00021		2254	Am
		2637	Ad (RN)	53327 5		479	Ad
53080.7	3002	2001	Ad (Alv)	353213		2254	Am
53080.7 53080.15	3650	_	R & Ad	53328	2697	2007	Am
99090.19	3030	1151		30320	2097	2254	Am
	_	1713	Ad	53328 3	$( \equiv$	2254 2254	Am Ad
~^^^		1713	R	53328 5	1	2254	
53081	904		R				Am
	3650	<del></del>	R & Ad	53329		479	Ąm.
		20	Am	53330.5		2254	Āтв
		397	R & Ad	53337		2254	Λm
		1660	R	53338 5		2254	Ąd
		1713	R & Ad	53339 8		479	Am
53082	72		Ad	53339 9		479	Am ˈ
	112		Ad	53340	1070		Am
		97	Ad			479	-Алп
	1st Ex					2254	Am
	6		Ad	53340.1		479	Ad
53083	2684		Ad	i		2254	Ad
	2688		Ad	53340.3		479	Ad
	3770		Ad	53340.7		479	Ad
53090	18		Am	53341.5		2254	Ad
		2	Am `	53343 5		2254	Ad
53100.5	320		Ad	53344		479	Ad
53110	220	_	Am			2254	Am
53119	320		Ad	53345.3		2254	Ám
53120	320		Ad	53350		479	Am
53155		355	Am	53351		479	Am
53158	_	355	Am .	53356		2254	Am
53179	_	486	Am	53356.1		2254	Am
		1916	Am	53356.2		2254	Ad
53179.5		486	Ad	533563	_	2254	Ad
53181		486	Am	53356.4		2254	Ad
53183		486	Am	53356.5		2254	Ad
53250		2368	Am	533566		2254	Ad
53313	2697		Am	53356.7	_	2254	Ad
	3357		Am	53362.7		479	Ad
	••••	479	Am	53363.9		479	Am
		2254	Am	53374.7		2633	Am
53313 1	1070		Ad	00012.1		2727	Am
53313.5	1693		Am	53381	_	2633	Am
00010.0	1929	_	Am	99901	_	9797	Am
	2697			53387 7		2727 1295	Am Am
	3357		Am Am	53387 7		2821	
	3357	470	Am		_		Λd
E0010 10	200	479	Am Am	53395.1		2821	Ad
53313.10	303	_	Ad	53395.2	_	2821	Ad
				53395 3		2821	Ad
				53395.4		2821	Ad

			Pictarian a				
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
		2821	Ad	53595.10	3569		Ad
53395.5 53395.6		2821	Ad	53595.15	3569		Ad
53395.7		2821	Ad	53595.20	3569		Ad
53395.1	_	2821	λď	53595.25	3569	_	Ad
53395.11		2821	Ad	53595.30	3569		Ad ·
53395.12		2821	Ād	53595.35	3569		Ad
53395.13	_	2821	Ad	53595.40	3569		Ad
53395.14	=	2821	Ad	53595.45	3569		Ad
53395.15		2821	Ad	53595.50	3569		Ad
53395.16	_	2821	Ad	53595.55	3569		Λd
53395.17		2821	Ad	53600	1615	_	Am
53395.18		2821	Ad	53601	1615		Am (as am by Sec 2.5, Stats
53395.19		2821	Λd	}			1986, Ch. 853)
53395.20		2821	Ad		3577		Am
53535.21		2821 2821	Ad Ad	ļ	4089	_	Am
53395.22		2821	Ad		4000	962	Am (as am by
53395.23		2821	Ad		_		Sec. 25, Stats
53395.24 53395.25		2821	Ad				1986, Ch 853)
53396		2821	Ad	1		1883	Am
53396.5		2821	Ād	53601.3		962	Ad
53397.1		2821	Ad	53602 1		897	Àmį
53397.2		2821	Ad	53620	1634		Ad
53397.4		2821	Ad	53621	1634		Ad
53397.5		2821	Ad	53630	657	<del></del> ,	Am Am
53397.6		2821	Ad	İ	1615	_	Am
53397.7		2821	Ąd		3752	_	Am (asam by
53397.8		2821	Ąd	53635	1615	_	Sec 45, Stats
53397.9		2821	Ad				1986, Ch 853)
53397.10		2821	Ad '		3577		Am
53397.11		2821 2821	Ad	1	3752		Am (as am by
53398 53398.1		2821	Ad		0.02	_	Stats 1987, Ch
53531		114	R (as am by	1			887, Sec 55)
99991		114	Sec 3, Stats	ì	4089		Am
			1985, Ch 579)	1		962	Am (as am by
			& Am (as am	1			Sec. 45, Stats
			by Sec. 2, Stats.	1			1986, Ch 853)
			1985, Ch 579)	1		1883	Am
53532		114	R (as am by	53635 3	088	962	Ad
			Sec 5, Stats.	53637	657	_	Am Am
			1985, Ch 579)	E2620	3752 657	_	Am
			& Am (as am	53638	3752		Am
			by Sec 4, Stats 1985, Ch 579)	53648	657		Am
E0E04	4089		1900, Ch 319)	00000	3752	_	Am
53534	4069	566	Arna & R	53649	2358	_	Am
•		837	Am	53651	2358		Am
53541		114	R (as am by	1		452	<b>Ar</b> m
OCCUPATION	_		Sec. 7. Stats.	1		1226	Am
			1985, Ch. 579)	53651 2	1919	1000	Am Am
			& Am (as am	waaw		1883	Am
			by Sec. 6, Stats	53651.4		1226	Am Ad
			1985, Ch. 579)	53651.5		1828	Am
53542	4089		Ad	53653 53661	2358	1020	Am
53589.5			Ad (RN)	53001	3752	_	Am
53590	1919	_	Am & RN (as ad by Sec 20,	53664	2358		Am
			Stats 1985, Ch	53667	2358	=	Am
			1033)	53671	2500		Ad
53595	3569		Ad	53676	3752		Am
53595.5			Ad	1		452	Am
2000010				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
53679	3752		Am	54750		1295	Ad
53692	0.02	2172	Am	54751		1295	Ad
6000 <u>0</u> K2717	4290	TILE	44	54752		1295	Ad
53717			Ad			1290	
33717.2	4290		Ad	54753		1295	Ad
53717.4	4290		Ad	54754		1295	Ad
53717.6	4290		Ad	54760		1295	Ad
E2701 E	1200	2745	Ad	54761		1295	Ad
53721.5		2/40		04101		1250	
53730	1919	_	Am & RN (as	54762		1295	Ad
			ad by Stats	54763		1295	Ad ^
			1949, Ch 81)	54764		1295	Ad
53730.01	3596		Ad	54765		1295	Ad
	3596		Ad	54766	_	1295	
53730.02	3090	_			_		Ad
53730.2	4431		Ad	54767		1295	Ad
53730.5	1919		Ad (RN)	54768		1295	Ad
53852		566	Am	54769		1295	Ad
		837	Am	54770		1295	
	_	007				1295	Ad
53853		998	Am	54771		1295	Ad
53891	726		Am	54772		1295	Ad
53910		2362	Am	54773		1295	Ad
50010	_						
53912		2362	Am	54774		1295	Ad
53915		2362	Ad	54775		1295	Ad
53971.4	268		Ad	54776	′	1295	Ad
53972.5		515	Am	54777		- 1295	Ad
53978					_	1295	Ad
		515	Am	54778	_		
53995	3377		Ad	54779		1295	Ad
	4184		Ad	54780		1295	Λd
53996	3377		Ad	54781		1295	Ad
	4184		Ad	54782		1295	Ad
33997	3377		Ad	54783		1295	Ad
54220.5		2860	Ad .	54784		1295	Ad
54221	1350		Am	54785		1295	Ad
71111	1000	923		54790	_	1295	
		923	Аm		_		Ąd
54222	1177		Ad	54791		1295	Ad
	1350	_	Am (as am by	54792		1295	Ad
			Sec. 18, Stats	54793		1295	Ad
			1095 Ch 83	54794		1295	Ad
			1985, Ch. 83 and Sec 1,				Au
			and Sec 1,	54795		1295	Ad
			Stats. 1984, Ch	54796		1295	Ad
			45)	54905		479	Ad
	1862		Am (as am by	54953	3191	210	Am & R & A
	1002		THE LAS ALL DY		0171		
			Stats 1985, Ch.	54954.3	2561		Am `
			83 and Stats.	54956.1		867	Ad
			1984, Ch 45)	549569		200	Am
		923	Am /or om h	54957.2	2624	200	
		920	Am (as am by	04901.2	2024		Am
			Sec. 1, Stats.	54957 8	2561		Ad
			1984, Ch. 45	54960.1	777		Am
			and Sec 18,		1350		Am
				54962			Am
			Stats 1985, Ch	34902	857		
			83)			200	Aď
		2860	Am (as am by	54976	13		Ad
			Stats 1985, Ch	54977	13		Ad
			83 and Stats.	54978	13	_	Ad
			1984, Ch 45)	54979	13		Ad
4222.3		923	Ad	54984	499		Ad
4222.5	1862		Ad	l	3047		Ad
4226	2207	_	Am	54984.1	499		Ad
		_		District.1			
4237.2	1862		Ad		3047		Ad
54260		1397	Ad	54984.2	499		Ad
<b>54261</b>		1397	Ad		3047	_	Ad
4262	_	1397	Ad	54984.3	499		Ad
4263		1207		0°200°2.0			
712/03	4474	1397	Ad Am	54984.4	3047 499		Ad Ad
54715							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
						2277	Am
54984.4 (				F0107 F		2277	Ad
	3047	_	Ad	56107.5	1149	2211	Am
34984.5 ·	499		Ad	56111	1149	515	R
	3047		Ad	56115	21.40	919	
54984.6	499	_	Ad	56121	3142	1000	Am 
	3047		Ad	1		1073	Am
54984.7	499		Ad	56132		1393	Ad & R
	3047		Ad	56161	4398		Ąd
54984.8	499		Ad	56300	169		Ąm
	3047		Ad	1		2277	Am
54984.9	3047		Ad	56325	3433		Am
54985	3131		Am	1		2277	Am
54992	1813		Am	56325.1		2277	Ad
54993	4527		Am	56325.5		2277	Ad
54994.1	2001	867	Ad	56331	169		Am
54994.2	- <del></del>	867	Ad	1	777		Am
01001.4		2005	Am & Am &	1	1350		Am
		2000	RN	56331.3	169		Ad
		2637	Am & RN (as	1	777		Ad
		2031	ad by Stats	1	1350		Ad
			1987, Ch 696)	56331.5	169		Ad
#4004 P		867	Ad	56332	100	2277	' Am
54994.3		2005	Ad (RN)	56332.1		2277	Ad
	_		Ad (RN)	56332.5	169		Ad
	2024	2637		30332 B	105	1506	Ad
54995	3024	_	Am.	56333		1506	Am
5 <del>499</del> 7	3980		Ŗ		1350	1000	Ad (RN)
		372	Am.	56365.5			Am
54998	3980		Ŗ	56375	169		Am
		372	Аm	1	1149	FIR	Am
54999	318	_	Ad	1		515	
	1350		Ad	1		1631	Am
	3278		Ad			1994	Ām
5499 <del>9</del> .1	318	_	Ad	1 .		2277	Am
	1350		Ad	56375.1		2277	Ad
	3278		Ád	56375 2	-	2277	Ad
54999.2	318		Ad	56375.5	777		Ad (RN)
	1350		Ad	56377	169		R & Ad
	3278		Ad	56377.5	169		Am
54999.3	318	_	Ad	1	777		Am & RN
0.000	1350		Ad	ł	1350		Am & RN
	3278		Ad			2277	Ad¹
54999.4	318		Ad	56379	777		Am
0 2000112	1350	_	Ad	1	1350	_	Am
	3278	_	Ad	56380	169		R
54999.5	318		Ad			2277	Am
U-1009.U	1350		Ad	56381	169		Am & R & Ad
	3278	_	Ad	56384		2277	Am
54999.6	318	_	Ad	56425	169		Am
J-1008.U	1350	_	Ad	56426	169		Am & RN, Ad
54999.7	318	_	Ad	1		2277	Am
55600	010	2368	Am	56426.5		2277	Ad
55631		2368	Am	56427	169		Am & RN, Ad
56001	169	2000	Am	1			(RN)
SOURT	109	2277	Am	56428	169		Am & RN, Ad
56036	_	515	Am	30220	200	1897	H & Ad
	1859	010	Am	56429	169		Ad
56046 K6047 K			Ad	56430	189		Ad (RN)
56047.5	1009	515	Am	56431	169		Ad (RN)
56100	169	919	Am	56453	169		Am
56103 56103 E	109	2277	Ad	00200	200	1506	Am
56103.5	_	2369	Am.	56455	_	1506	Am
56106	169	2009	Am	56460		1506	Am
56107	109	_	Vitt	10200		1000	
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect 2	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
56652	169		Am	Title 6.			
56652.5	169		Ad	Div. 2.			
		2277	Ad	heading			
56655	2453		Am	(Sec 58000			
56707	1859		Am	et seg.)	1919		Am & RN
56800	· 777		Am	58500		2364	R
	1859		Am	58501		2364	R
56826	4539	_	Am	58502	_	2364	R
56828	1859		Αm	58503		2364	R
56828.5	1859	<del></del>	Ąd	58504		2364	B
56832.5		1994	Ād	58530	_	2364	R
56833	169	W15	,Am	58531		2364	R
56835		515	'Am	58532 58560		2364	R
56841	169	2368	Am R	58561		2364	R R
90041	4615	_	Am	58562		2364. 2364	R R
	4010	2277	Am	58563		2364	R
56842.2	_	1063	Ad	58564	_	2364	R
56842.5		2369	Am	58565	_	2364	R
56844	4615	2000	Am	58566		2364	R
00011	2010	272	Am	58567	_	2364	Ř
	_	389	Am	58568		2364	Ř R
		1073	Am	58569		2364	Ř
•		2369	Am	58570		2364	Ř
56845		1897	R	58571	_	2364	R
56848		515 2050	R	58572		2364	R R
		2050	Ad	58573		2364	
56848.3		515	Ad	58574		2364	R
56848.4		389	Ad & R	58575	_	2364	R
56852.3		2277	Ad	58576		2364	R
56853	777	_	Am	58577		2364	R
56854	1350	1897	Am	58610 58611	_	2364 2364	R R
56857		1897	Am	58612		2364	R R
56995.1	112	1097	R & Ad Am (as ad by	58613		2364	R R
00000.1	112		Stats 1988,Ch.	58614		2364	R R
			29)	58615		2364	R R
57001	1859		Am	58616		2364	Ř
57002	1859		Am	58617		2364	Ř
57026	1859		Am	58618	_	2364	Ř
57051	1859		Am	58619		2364	Ĥ
57075	1296		Am.	58620		2364	Ñ
57078	777		Am	58621		2364	R
57083	169		Am	58650		2364	R
57176	777	2277	Am	58651		2364	Ĥ
57206		2277	Ad	58652		2364	R
57340	4367		Ad & R	58653		2364	R
57341	4367	_	Ad & R	58654		2364	R
57342	4367		Ad & R	58655	-	2364	Ħ
57343	4367		Ad & R	58680		2364	R
57344	4367		Ad & R	58681		2364	R
57345	4367	1000	Ad & R	58682	_	2364	R
57376 57379	3142	1073	Am	58683	_	2364	R R
91919	3142	2140	Am	58700		2364	Ω D
	_	2140 2814	Arn	58701 58702		2364 2364	R B
57384		1337	Am Am ·	58702 58703		2364	n R
itle 6,		1001	will .	58730		2364	R R
hiv 1.				58731	_	2364	R
eading				58732		2364	Ř
Sec. 58000			,	58751	4320		Am
	1919		Ad (RN)			2172	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
58752	4320		Am	65081.7		2071	Ad
00.02	IOLO	2172	Am	65082	84	2011	
58752.5	4320	2112	Ad			. —	Am.
60370	3284	_	Ad	65086	84		Ad
60371	3284			07000 #	<del></del>	681	Ad
60372	3284		Ad	65086.5	84		Ad
	3284		Ad		3589		Am
60373	3284		Ad		—	681	Ad
60374	3284		Ad	65087		681	Ad
Title 6,				65087.5		681	Ad
Div. 2,				65088		681	Ad
heading (Sec 60400				65088 5		681	Ad
(Sec 60400				65089		681	Åd
t seq )	1919		Ad (RN)	65091	4057	002	Am
litle 6,			,	65096	2866	_	Ad
Div 25,				65101.1	1137		Ad
neading				65300.9	1101	1593	Am
(Sec 60400				65302	140	1090	
et seq )	1919		Am & RN	00002			Am
61601.10		_			1150		,Am
01001.10	777		Am		2197		Am
	1350		Ąm.		2745		Am
	4673		Аm	i	2877		Am
01001 10		2670	Am.	ļ	3488		Am
61601.13	1350		Am			681	Am
61601.17	1350		Am		_	2190	Am
61601.21	4673		Ad	65302 1	3488		Ad
		2727	Ad			2071	Ad
61601.22	4556		Ad	65302.2	2745		Ad
616216	3762		Ad	65302.3	21.10	633	Am
616217	3762		Ad	65303	2197	000	Am
61623 4		515	Am	65303 4		2190	Am
61765	865	010	Am	65352			
617657	865		B		4055	97	Am
61765 8	865	_	Ř	65353	4057		Аm
61765 10	865			65355 5	4057		Ąd
0170010			R	65358	1927		Am
61765 11	1919		Am & RN (as	65400		2071	Am
			ad by Stats.	65403	4150		R
			1986, Ch. 313)	65451	323		Am
61765.12	1919		Ad (RN)			2190	Am
		1581	Ad	65580	, 140		R
		2637	Am & RN (as		,	2825	Am
			am & RN by	65580 5		956	Ad
			Stats 1987, Ch	65581	140	300	R
			56)	65582	140		Ř
61765 13	865		Ād	00000	140	2072	Am
61765 15		199	Λd	65583	140	2012	R
61765 16	3604	100	Ad	00000	2745		Am
61765.20	0001	2637	Ad (RN)		2140	1212	
61765.76		2670		CFF04	140	1313	Am
61767	865	2010	Ad	65584	140	_	R
01/0/			Ad		3603		Am.
61780	1919		Am			1313	Am
65008.5	2486		Ąd	65585	140		R
65009		497	Am .			2072	Am & R & Ad
65040		2071	Am	65585 5		2072	Λd
65080	18		Am	65586	140		R
	84		Am	65586 5		2825	Ad
	1696		Am	65587	140		R
		2	Am	65587 1	140		Ĥ
65080.5	18		Am	65588	140		Ř
	1696		Am	65589	140	_	Ř
		2	Am	65589.3	170	2072	Ad
65081	84	-	Am	65589.5	140	2012	R R
	3705		Am	65589 6	140		R
	4100		12414	0000070	140		n

#### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
65589.8	140		R		4150		R
65600	1587		Ãd	65959.5	1813	_	Ād
63601	1587	_	Ad	000000	2265	_	Ad
65602	1587		Ad	65961	658	_	Am
65603	1587		Ad	65962	330	1260	Am
65604	1587	_	Ad	65963	739	1200	Ad
65605	1587		Ad		100	1407	Ad
65606	1587		Ad	65970	3630	1401	R & Ad
65700	1927	_	Am	65971	717		Am
65850.2	3205	_	Ad		904		Am ~
65852.3		2645	Am		3650		R & Ad
	_	2827	Am	65972	904		R & Ad
65852.4	_	2741	Ad		3650		R & Ad
63852.5	_	2827	Ad	65973	3650	_	R & Ad
658.52.9		20	Am	65974	717		Am
65858	4351		R (as am by		904		Am
			Sec 25, Stats.	İ	3650		R & Ad
			1984, Ch. 1009)		0000	397	Am & R & Ad
			Am (as am by	65974.5	72		Ad
			Sec. 24, Stats.	0001110	112		Ad
			1984, Ch. 1009)	İ	303		Ad
65860	291		Am	65975	904	_	R
	3966		Am	300,0	3650	_	R & Ad
65863.65	0000	2825	Ad	65976	904		Am
65863.7	2852		Am	1 00010	3650		R & Ad
00000.1	3085		Am	65977	904		Am
	3769	_	Am	"	3650		R & Ad
65863.8	2852		Am	65978	904	_	Am
65863.10		1473	Ad	1	3650		R & Ad
65865.3		305	Am	65979	904	_	Am
		899	Am		3650		R & Ad
65909 7	1813	000	Ad	65980	3650		R & Ad
659133	2270	_	Am	65980 1	3650	_	Ad
65913.5	1915		Am	65981	904	_	R
	3980		Am & HN	00002	3650	_	R & Ad
	4150		R	65982	3650		Ad
65913.8	3638	_	Âd	65995	68		Am
65915	2586		Am	******	109		Am
	4278		Am		112		Ann (as ann by
	4483		Am				Stats 1988, Ch
65924.5	1927		Ad				29)
	2959		Ād		303		Ām
65940	1486		Am		717	_	Am
65941.5	1486		Am		829	_	Am
65942	450		Åm		904		Am
		1017	Am		1029	_	Am
65943	1486		Am & Ad		1511	_	Am
65952	4455		Am		1690		Am
65956	1486	_	Am		1856	_	Am
65956.5	1486		Ad		1929		Am & R
65957.2		2116	Ad		1932		Am
65957.5		1655	Ad		2258		Am
65958	1486		Ad		2262	_	Am
	1915	_	Am		2276	_	Am
	3980		Am & RN		3650	_	R & Ad
	4150	_	Am			20	Am
	_	1407	Am & Am &			97	Am
			RN			397	R & Ad & R
		2761	Am		_	1151	Am
65958 5	1915		Ad			1260	Am
		2761	Ad			1262	Am
65959	3980		Am & RN			1660	R

		GUI	LEKHWELLI (	.ODE—C	mmyea		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
				66010	2710		Ad
65995 (C	ont.)	1713	R	00010	3980		Ad
65995.1	1929	1113	Ad & R	Į.	4150	_	Ad
65995.2	112		Ad & R	i		442	Ad & R
65995.5	112		Ad	66011	3980		Ad (RN)
		97	Ad		4150		Ad
65996	112		Ąт	66012	3980		Ad (RN) Ad
	717		Am R	66013	4150 3980		Ad
	904 1929		R R	00013	4150		Ad
	3650		R & Ad	66014	3980		Ad (RN) & R
		97	Am		4150		Ad
	_	397	R & Ad & R	66015	3980		Ad (RN)
		1660	R	ļ	4150	440	Ad Ad & R
		1713	R.	66016	3980	442	Ad (RN)
65997	904	2637	Am N	66016	4150	_	Ad
00991	1929	_	R & Ad & R	l	4100	442	Ad & R
	3650		R & Ad	66017	3980		Ad (RN)
	4426		R	1		442	Ad & R
		20	Am	66018		442	Ad & R
		397	R & Ad & R	66019	4150	442	Ad & R Ad
		1660	R	66020 66021	4150 4150		Ad
65998	3650	1713	R Ad	00021	4100	442	Ad & R
65999	3000	442	Ad	66022	4150		Áď
65999.1	. =	442	Ad			442	Ad & R
65999.2		442	Ad	66023	4150		Ad
65999.3	_	442	Ad			442	Ad & R
66000	1600		Ąd	66024 66025		442 442	Ad & R Ad & B
	3980 4150		Am R & Ad	66026		442	Ad & R
	4100	442	Ad & B	66027		442	Ad & R
66001	1600	712	Ad	66028	_	442	Ad & R
00001	3980	_	Am	66029		442	Ad & R
	4150		R & Ad	66030	4150		Ad
		442	Ad & R			442	Ad & B
66002	1600		Ad	66031	4150	442	Ad Ad & R +
	4150	442	R & Ad Ad & R	66032	4150	446	Ad
66003	1600	442	Ad	00002	4100	442	Ad & R
00000	3980		Am	66033	4150		Ad
	4150		R			442	Ad & R
		442	Ad & R	66034	4150	-140	Ad Ad & R
66004	3638		Ad	66035	4150	442	Ad
	3980	442	Ad & R	00000	4150	442	Ad & R
66005	3980	442	Ad (RN)	66036	4150		Ad
0000		442	Ad (RN) Ad & R	1	. ——	442	Ad & R
66006	3024		Ad (RN)	66037	4150		Ad
	3980	<del></del>	Ad (RN)	00000	4150	442	Ad & R
		442	Ad & R	66038	4150	442	Ad Ad &r R
66007	112	_	Am (as ad by Sec 3 Stats	66039		442	Ad & R
			1988, Ch 418)	66040	4150		Ad
			E- A-I /DMI	100		442	Ad & R
	3143		Ad (RN) & R Ad (RN) & R Ad & R	66041	4150		Ad
	3980		Ad (RN) & R		4150	442	Ad & R
0000-	0000	442	Ad & R	66042	4150	442	Ad Ad & R
66008 66009	3980 3980		Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	66043		442	Ad & R
00009	3300	1407	Ad (RN)	66044		442	Ad & R
			()	1			

		GOV	FKMMENT -				=======
	Assembly	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Section	<u>bill</u>	DIII				442	Ad & R
		442	Ad & R	66351		442	Ad & R
66050		442	Ad & R	66352		442	Ad & R
66051		442	Ad & R	66353		442 442	Ad & R
66052 66053	_	442	Ad & R	66354 66355		442	Ad & H
66054		442	Ad & R	66356		449	Ad & R
66055	_	442	Ad & R Ad & R	66357		442 442	Ad & R
66056		442	Ad & K	66358		442	Ad & R
66057		442	Ad & R	66359		442	Ad & R
66058		442	Ad & R Ad & R	66360		442	Ad & R
66059		442	Ad & R	66360 66375		442	Ad & R
66060		442	Ad & B	66376		442	Ad & R Ad & R
66075		442 442	Ad & R	66377	_	442	AU CL II
66076		442	Ad & B	66378		442 442	Ad & R Ad & R
660T7 66678		442	Ad & R	66379		442	Ad & R
66678		442	Ad & B	66380		442	Ad & R
66079	_	442	Ad & R	66381		442	Ad & R
66080		442 442	Ad & B	66382		442	
66081 66082		442	Ad & R	66382 66383 66384		442	Ad & K
66083		442	Ad & R	66390		442	Ad & R
66084		442	Ad & R	66391		442	Ad &r K
66090		442	Ad & R	66400		442	2 R
66091		442	Ad & R	66401		442	Ž Ą
66300		442	Ad & R	66402	·	443	2 R
66301		442	Ad & R Ad & B	66400	,	445	2 R Am
66302		442 442	Ad & R	6641		I 219	
66303		442	Ad & R				Am.
66304 66305 66306 66307		442	AA Ar R	6641	1.1 120		Ad
66305		442	Ad & R	6641		·	Am .
66306		442	Ad ox R	6641		185	7 Am & R & Ad
66307		442	Ad & R	6641		- 18	
66310 66315	_	442	Ad & R Ad & R	6641			Ad
66316		442	Ad & R	664)	.33 1	18	36 Ad&R
66317		442	Ad & R	1	_	25	22. Ad
66318		442	Ad & R	664	165 9	81	Ad
66319		442	Ad & R	664	īŘ _	21	90 Am
66321		442	Ad & R Ad & R	664	00	18	57 Ad Am (as ad by
66322		442	Ad & R	664	27.4 37	<del>- 69</del>	Sec 2, Stats
66323		442 442	Ad & R	1			1982, Ch 983)
66324	_	_ 442 442		i			Am
66325		442		664		208 -	119 Am
66326	. —	442		664	342 -	L	Am
66327	, –	442	Ad & R	664		351 - 351 -	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
66328 66329		442	Ad & B	664		208 -	Am
66325 66330	, –	- 442 - 442	Ad & R	66	135.2 i	- 1981	Am
6633	· -	443	, Markin	1 66	436 ւ	981 208	Am
6633	<u> </u>	449	Adack	l aa	439	208 - 208 -	Am
6633	3	44	Ad & B	66	440	208 -	Ara
6633	4 –	44 44 44 44 44	2 Ad&R 2 Ad&R	66	./Δ1 1	208 -	Am
6633	5 <del>-</del>	_ 44			442	981 - 1208 -	Ans Am
6633 6633	6 -	44 44		1		1208 -	Am Am
6633	37 —	_ 44				4351 -	Am
6633		- 44	2 Ad & R	1 60		1208	Am.
6630	) <del>)</del> —	_ 44	2. Ad&R			1208 1208	Am
6634 663-	W -	- 4	io. Ad&rR	1 6		981	Am
663	41	4		6	6450	1208	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
663		4		_	6451 30	2861	Am
663		4	12 Addall	0	6451 303	1276	Ad
663	50 -	4	42 Ad & R	1 "	O401 000		
•							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
66452.4	1208		Am	66499,25		AF 4	
66452.5	1208		Am	66499 26		654 654	R
	4351		Am	66499 27		654	. R R
66452.6		186	Am	66499.28	_	654	R R
	==	2158	Am	66499.29		654	R
66456 2		750	Ad	66499 30		524	Am
66457	1208	_	Am	66499 31		524	R & Ad
44.00	1873		Am	66499.35		1857	Am & R & Ad
66458	1208		Am	66499.52	981		Am
66463 66464	1208		Am	66502		2051	Am
66469	1208	100	Am.	66503	824		Am
66473.4		186 837	Am		3975		Am
66473.5	3966	837	Ad	66504.1	824		Am
664/4	3966		Am Am	66519	3972		Ad
00212	0500	2190	Am	66523	367		Ad
66474.2	2781	2130	Am	CCE01	3970		Ad
66474.3	1872		Ad	66531	1574		Ad
		2181	Ad	66620	3705	_	٨d
66474.4	2812		Am	66622	1177 2450		Am
66474 11	3966	_	Ad	66623	2450		Am Am
66475.4	450		Am & R	66631	2450		Am
	4150	_	R	66632	2450		Am
66477.1	1208		Am	66633.1	2450	_	Am
	3741		Am	66637	2450	_	Am
66484	4351		Am	666415	2450		Ad
66484.3	1604		Am .	66641.6	2450	_	Ad
	1775		Am	666417	2450		Ad
	1776	1073	Am	666418	2450		Ad
	_	10/3	Am (as am by	666419	2450		Ad
_		1074	SB 1074)	66670	248		Ad & R
		1014	Am (as am by	66670.1	248		Ad & R
		1413	Sec 1 of bill)	66670.2	248		Ad & R
		1419	Am (as am by SB 1074)	66672	248		Ad & R Ad & R
		1415	Am	66674	248		Ad & R
		2180	Am	66674.1 66674.2	248		Ad & R
66484 4	_	2048	Ad	66674.3	248	_	Ad & R
Title 7,		2010	710	66674.4	248 248		Ad & R
Div. 9.				66674.5	248	_	Ad & R
Ch 4, Art 7,				66676	248		Ad & R
Art 7,				666761	248	_	Ad & R Ad & R
heading				66676.2	248		Ad & R
(Sec. 66490				66676.3	248		Ad & R
et seq.)	_	879	Am	66676 4	248	=	Ad & R
66490		879	Am.	66676.5	248 248	_	Ad & H
66491	1070	879	R.	66676 6	248	_	Ad & R
66491.1	1278 1278 1208 1208		Ąd	66676.7	248		Ad & R
66491 2 66492	1278		Ad	66678	248		Ad & R
66493	1206	_	Am	66678.1	248		Ad & R
VV22U	1200	927	Am	66678.2	248	—.	Ad & R
66498 2		837 186	Am Am	66711.5	3071		Ad
66499	3572	100	Am .	66711.6	0071	52	Ad
66499.1	3572		Am	66711.6 66711.7	3071		Ąd
66499.3	3572	_	Am	66711.7	3071 3071		Ad
66499.7	3572	二,	Am	66716 5	3011	52	Ad R&Ad
66499.21		654	R	66718.8	_	52 52	n ox Aci Aci
66499.22		654	R	66722.1	3344	02	Ad
66499 23	1208		Am	66724		52	Ad
		654 654	R R	66724.2	_	52	Ad
66499.24				66724 4		52	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
66732	2040		Am	66780 2	1462		R & Ad
66733	1998	_	Ad	0	3462		Am
66740	2000	1373	Am	66780 5	223	_	Am
001 20		2304	Am	00100	1462		λm
66749	2448	200.	Am		2790		Am
66756.52	2448		Am		2877		Am
66757	2110	610	Am		3298		Am & R & A
66758	3804	010	Ad		3662	_	Am
00100	4512	_	Ad	66780.6	2790		Am
ceren			Ad	66780.9	223		Ad
66759	4512		Ad	66780.10	223		Ad
66760	4512			66780.11	2790	_	Ad
66760.1	4512	0110	Ad				Ad
66766		2113	Ad	66781 5	3344		
66766.10			· Ad	66784 2	3012		R & Ad
66736.11		2113	Ad	66784.3	2790		Am.
66766.11.5	********	2113	Ad	667845	3012	_	Ad
66766.12	-	2113	Ad	66784.6	3012		Ad
66766.13		2113	Ad .	66784.7	3012		Ad
66766.14		2113	Ad	66785.1		2113	Ad
66766 15		2113	Ad	66786.3	1140		Am & R & A
66766.16		2113	Ad	66786.8	3298		R
66766.17		2113	Ad	66787.6	3298		R
66766.18		2113	Ad	66790	3745		Am
66766.185		2113	Ad	667903	3745		Ad
66766.19		2113	Ad	667905	3745		Ad
66766 20	_	2113	Ad	66790.7	3745		Ad
66766.21		2113	Ad	66792.5	2448		Ř
66766.29	_	2113	Ad	66796.10	1140		Am & R &
66766.30	_	2113 2113	Ad	66796 20	2448		R
66766.31	_	2113	Ad	66796 22	2448		Äd
66766.32	_	2113	Ad	00.00	3071		Am
66766.33	_	2113	Ad	66796 23	3847		Ad .
66766.34		2113	Ad	66796.30	3071	_	Am .
66766.35		2113	Ad	66796 32	2831		Am
66766.36	_	2113	Ad	66796.40	545	_	Am
66766.40		2113	Ad	00/30.40	1140	_	Am & R &
		2113		1	1998	_	Am
66766.45		2113 2113	Ad	l	3344		Am
66766.46	-		Ad	66796.41	1462		
66766.47		2113	Ad				Am
66766.48		2113	Αd	66796.42	2448		Ad
66766.59		2113	Ad	66796.44	2831	_	مبه
66766.60	_	2113	Ad	66796.52	3071		Am
66766.61		2113	Ad	66796.54	1897		Αm
66766.62		2113	Ad	66796.55	2818	_	Ąd
66766.63		2113	Ad	66796.56	2818		Ād
66766.64		2113	Ad	66796.67	2448 3071		Am
66766.65		2113	Ad		3071	<del></del>	Ąщ
66767	2877		Ad	66796 90	_	52	Αď
66767.1	2877		Ad	66796.91		52	Ad
66767.3	2877		Ad	66796.92		52	Ād
66767.4	2877		Ad	66796.94	_	52 52 52	Ad
66767.5	2877		Ad	66796 96	_	52	Ad
66767.6	2877		Ad	66796.98		52	Ad
66767.7	2877		Ad	66798	3847		R
66767.10	2877 2877		Ad	66798.1	3847		R
66767.11	2877		Ad	66798.2	2290		Ad
66767.14	2877		Ād	66798.3	3847		R
66767.15	2877		Ād	66798.4	3847		Ř
66775	3012		Ad	66798.5	3847		R
66780	223	_	Am	66798.6	3847	_	Ĥ
	3462		Am	66798.7	3847		Â
66780.1	2790		Am	66798.8	270		Âd

		<b>G</b> O <b>T</b>	EWIAMERAL					
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		ection	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
				Τ.	6799.65	4607		Ad
66798.9	2290		Ad		6799.66	4607	_	Λď
66799	2448		Ad		6799.67	4607		Ad
66799.1	2448		Ad Ad		6799.70	4607		Ad
66799.2	2448		Ad		6799.71	4607		Λď
66799.3	2448 3071	_	Am	- 1 - 7	66799.72	4607		Ad
	3462	_	Am	1 7	66799.73	4607		Ad & Am (as
66799.4	2448		Ad -					ad by Sec 1,
66799.5	2448		Ad	l				AB 4607)
66799.10	2448		Ad	- 1	66799.74	4607		Ad & Am (as
66799.11	2448		Ad	- 1		1		ad by Sec. 1,
00130.11	2818	_	Am	1				AB 4607) Ad
66799.12	2448		Ad	- 1	66799.75	4234		Ad
66799.13	2448		Ad	- !		4607 4234	_	Ad
66739.14	2448		Ad	- 1	66799.76	4607		Ad '
66799.15	2448		Ąd	ł	66799.77	4234		Ad
66799 16	2448		Ad	1	00133-11	4607		Αď
66799.20	2448		Ad	- 1	66799.78	4234		Ad
66799.21	2448	_	Ad Ad	1	66799.79	4234		Ad
66799.22	2448		Am	- 1	66799.80	4234		Ad
control an	3071 2448	_	Ad	1	00.00.00	4607		Ad & Am (as
66799 23 66799.24	2448		Ad	- l				ad by Sec 1,
66799.25	2448		Ad	- 1				AB 4607)
66799 26	2448		Ad .	- 1	66799.81	4234		Ad
66799.27	2448		Ad			4607		۸d
66799.30	2448		Ad	l	66799.82	4234	_	Ad Ad
00100100	2818		Am	- 1		4607		Ad
	3071		Am.	- 1	66799.83	4234 4607		Ad & Am (as
66799 31	2448		Ad	- 1		4007		ad by Sec. 1,
	3071		Am	1				AB 4607)
66799 32	2448		Λď		66799.84	4234		Ad
66799.33	2448		Ad	1	00(33.09	4607		Ad & Am (as
66799.34	2448		Ad Ad	- 1		4001	_	ad by Sec 1,
66799.35	2448		Ad	- 1				AB 4607)
66799.36	2448 2448		Ad		66799.85	4234		Ad & R
66799.37	3071		Am	- 1	00.00.00	4607		Ad & Am (as
66799 40	2448	_	Ad	1				ad by Sec 1,
00133 40	3071	, —	Am	- 1				AB 4607)
66799.41	2448		Ad	ļ	66799.8	6 4234		Åď
66799.42	2448	_	Ad	- 1		4607		Ad Ad
66799.45	2448		Ad		66799.8	7 4234	_	Adi
	3071		Am	1	000000	4607 8 4234		Ad
66799.46			Ad	[	66799.8	4607		Ad
	3071		Am	1	66799.8			Ad
66799.47			Ad Ad	1	UU (#5.0	4607		Ad &r Azn (as
66799.48			Ad Ad	1		2001		ad by Sec. 1,
66799.49	2448 2448		Ad	[				AB 4607)
66799.50 66799.51	2448		Ad		66799.9	0 4607		Ad
66799.53			Ad	ı	66799.9	1 4607		Ąd
00139.02	3071		Am		66799.9	2 4607		Ad
66799.53			Ad	]	66799.9			Ad
66799.5			Ad		66799.9		_	Ad Ad
66799.5			Ad & R	1	66799.			Ad
	307	ı	Am		66799	96 4607 97 4607	, —	Ad & Am (as
66799.6	0 460		ΫĠ		66799.	91 4001		ad by Sec. 1,
66799.6		<u> </u>	Ad					AB 4607)
66799.6		:	Ad Ad		66799.	98 4607		Ad & Am (as
66799.6			Ad		30,30			ad by Sec 1,
66799.6	4 460		Nu					•

#### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
66799.98 (	Cont.)			67707	140		Ad
,	,		AB 4607)	67708	140		Ad
66799.100	4607		Ad	67709	140		Ad
66799 101	4607		Ad	67709.5	140		Ad
66799.110	4607		Ad	67710	140		Ad -
66799.111	4607		Ad	67711	140		Ad
66799.112	4607	_	Ad	67712	140		Ad
66799.120	4607	_	Ad	67715	140		Ad
66799.121	4607		Ad	67716	140		Ad
66799 130	4607		Ad	67717	140		Ad
66799.131	4607		Ad	67718	140		Ad
66799.132	4607		Ad	67719	140		Ad
66799.140	4607	_	Ad & R	67720	140		Ad
66799 141	4607	_	Ad	67721	140		Ad
667 29.142	4607		Ad	67722	140		Ad
66799.150	4607	_	Ad	67723	140	_	Ad
66799.151	4607	_	Ad	67724	140		Ad
				67720			Ad
66801	4332		Am	67730	140	_	
66906.1	1177		Am	67731	140	_	Ad
66907.11		442	Am.	67733	140	_	Ad
66909.5	3225		Am	67734	140	_	۸d
67410	262		Ad	67735	140		Ad
	2699	_	Ad	67740	140	_	Ad
	3436		Ad	67741	140		Ad
67411	262		Ad	67742	140		Ad
	2699		Ad	67743	140		Ad
	3436		Ad	67744	140		Ad
67412	262		Ad	67745	140		Ad
	2699		Ad	68000	544		Ad & R
	3436		Ad	68001	544		Ad & R
67413	262		Ad	68002	544		Ad & R
	2699		Ad	68005	544		Ad & R
,	3436		Ad	68006	544		Ad & R
67414	262		Ad	68007	544		Ad & R
	2699		Ad	68008	544		Ad & R
	3436		Ad	68009	544		Ad & R
67415	262		Ad	68010	544		Ad & R
01.220	2699	_	Ad	Title 7.8.	0		110 00 21
67416	262		Ad	heading			
0.410	2699	_	Ad	(Sec 68055			
67417	262		Ad	ot roo.)		2637	Am & RN
01411	2699	-	Ad	et seq.) Title 78.		2001	All G III
67410	2099 262	_					
67418			Ad	Ch 2,	٠,		
67419	2699 262	_	Ad	heading (Sec 68055			•
01419	2699		Ad		140		4 I. DN 4
07.100			Ad	et seq.)	140		Am & RN (as
67420	262		Ad				am by Stats.
67401	2699		Ad			OCON	1980, Ch. 364)
67421	262		Ad	Tisl. 7 or		2637	ц
07400	2699		Ad	Title 7 85,			
67422	262		Ad	heading			
OT 100	2699		Ad	(Sec 68055			
67423	262	_	Ad	et seq)	140	_	, Ad (RN)
	2699		Ad	Title 79			
67424	262		Ad	heading			
	2699		Ad	(Sec. 68055			
	262		Ad	et seq.)	_	2637	Ad (RN)
67425	2699		Ad	68070.1	2294		Ad
			Ad	1		203	Ad
67700	140						
67700	140 140	_	Ad	68071		2246	Am
		$\equiv$		68071 68073 68081	1919		

			A TANAMATERA		211111000			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
68082	2059		Am	et seq.)	1919		4	
68083	2059		R	68701.5	1173		Am	
680907	1408	_	Ām	00101.0	3698	_	Am	
	3685		Am	1	3090	641	Am	
68090 8	3441		Ad	68705	1562	041	Am	
68092.5	3891		Am ·	00100	1646		Ad	
68097.2		1981	Am		1040	1681	Ad Ad	
68112	2398		Ad	69101	_	174		
68202	2059	_	Am	69102	489	1/4	Am Am	
	4461		Am	03102	±00	174	Am	
		855	Am	Į.	_	216	Am	
		2153	Am	69103	489	210		
68202 5		612	Ad	05100	2640		Am	
		2153	Ad	1	20-20	174	Am Am	
682J6	2640		Am	ĺ	_	016		
		612	Am & R & Ad	J		216 709	Am	
68206.6	2640		Am	69104	489	100	Am	
68209	1646		Ad	00104	2640		Am	
685111		1957	Ad		2010	174	Am	
68514	2341	1501	Ad & R			174	Am	
68540.5		2135	Am			216 709	Am.	
68541		1313	Am	69105	489	109	Am	
	_	2135	Am	09100	409	174	Am	
68542		2135 2135	Am			216	Am.	
68542 5		2135	Am			210	Am	
68543.5	1173		Am			392 709	Am	
	3698		Am	69106	489		Am	
		641	Am	10100	2640		Am	
	_	1363	Am		2040	216	Am A	
		2135	Am	i		392	Am	
68545		2135	Am -		~	709	Am Am	
68547		1431	Am	69503	2841			
68553	2398		Ad	69503.1	848		Am Am	
		1209	Ad	69503.2	3263			
68554		2017	Ad	69509	846	_	Ad Ad	
68562	439		Am	69510	444	_		
		1313	Am	00010	848		Am.	
68562.1	439		Am	69510 5	444	_	Am	
		1313	Am	69510.6	444	_	Ad	
68565		1313 1386	Ad	69580	444 3308 298		Ad Am	
68609	3830		Am	69582	900	_		
68609.5	3830		Ad	03002	2640		Am A	
68612	3830		Am		2010	396	Am.	
68612.5	3830		Ad		_	709	Am Am	
68616	846		Ad & R	69582 1	_	1636		
	4272		Ad	69585 5	433		Ad	
68617		1651	Ad	330000	2640		Am Am	
68618	3830		Ad		2010	648	Am Am	
68618.5	3830		Ad			709	Am Am	
68619	3830		Ad	69586	2640	103	Am Am	
68619 68650	1244		Ad & R	*******	2010	410	Am Am	
68651	1244	_	Ad & R		_	709		'
68652	1244	_	Ad & R Ad & R			1952	Am Am	
68653	1244	_	Ad & R	69587	433	1902	Am Am	
68654	1244	_	Ad & R	30001	2640	_	Am	
68655	1244	_	Ad & R		2010	709	Am	
68656 68657	1244	_	Ad & R	69588	_	1239		
68657	1244	_	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	69590.7	298	1409	Am Am	
Γitle 8.				30000.1	2640	_	Am Am	
Zh 25,			ļ		2010	709	Am Am	
eading				69591	666	100	Am	
Sec. 68701			j		969	_	Am	
					300		tati	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
69591 (C	Cont.)						1986, Ch. 526)
woos (c	2640		Am	69900	3121		Am
	2010	709	Am			1651	R & Ad
	_	1146	Am	69906	1919		Am & RN (as
69592	2640		Am	1			ad by Stats.
00002	2010	549	R & Ad				1984, Ch 775)
		709	Am	69906.5	1919		Ad (RN)
69593	2640	100	Am	69948	286		Am
00000	2020	709	Am		298		Am
69594	360	•••	Am		1088		Am
03007	2640	_	Am	69950	1919		Am
	au i	709	Am	69952	1010	391	Am
69595	778		Am	69994.2	779		Am.
	978		Am	70045.2	286		Ad
	2640		Am	70045.7	1532	_	Am
	2010	709	Am	70045.9	1002	490	Am
	_	2566	Am (as am by	70045.11	298	100	Ad
	_	200	Stats 1985, Ch	70046.1	779	_	Am
			1607)	10030.1	113	2015	Am
69596	1197		Am	70047 5	2640	2010	Am
U323U	1151	612	Ana	100410	2010	612	Am
69598	331	012	Am	700543	286		Am
09030	2640		Am	70056.7	286		Am
69599	2640		Am	70059.7	2028	_	Am
09099	2040	709	Am	10009.7	4522		Am ·
	_		Am	70059.8	4322 4240		Am.
69599.5	. —	1309 1967	Am.	70110	1088		R & Ad
69600	2640	1997	Am	70111	1088		R&Ad
09000	2010	538	Am	70112	1088	_	R & Ad
		709	Am	70113	1088		R & Ad
69602	1792	109	Am	70114	1088	_	Ad
09002	2640	_	Am	70141.1	3510	_	Ad
	3827	_	Am	10141.1	3010	2661	Ad
69605 5	2640	_	Vq	70141.12		2176	Ad
03000	2040	709	Ad	70141.12	3158	2110	Ad
69606	_	440	Am	71008	3263	_	Am
00000		1967	Am	71040.7	1144		Ad
69608	2640	1907	Am	71040.8	1177	2015	Ad
03000	2010	709	Am	71387	_	330	Ad
,		1636	Am	71601	2059	300	R
69610	1792	1000	Am	71603 5	2582		. R & Ad
09010	2640	_	Am ·		2059	_	Ad
	2040	709		71607	2005	2135	R
RDG12	424	(09	Am	71700	_	2135	
69613	2640.		Am Am	71702		Z135	R (as ad by Sec. 2, Stats.
		392					
			Am				1983, Ch 1188
00014	209	709	Am				& Am (as am
59614			Am -				by Sec 1, Stat
	2640	700	Am	700##	404		1983, Ch. 1188
00.01#		709	Am	72055	404	_	Am (as ad by
69615	298	_	Am.				Sec. 10, Stats.
	2640	<b>700</b>	Am	T0000		000	1983, Ch. 969)
00000		709	Am	72062		330	R
69698	0000	709	Am	E0100	0050	458	Am
69746.5	3886		Ad	72190	3252		Am
69802	1848		۸d	72194 5	3457		Ām
69845	848	_	γώ	72300	518		ĀШ
69848	848		Ad ,	72401		559	Ām
69894.1	_	2504	Am	72602		410	R
69894.6		2504	Am			1952	R & Ad
69899.5	3252	_	Am (as ad by Sec 11, Stats.	72602.1		410	Ąm
						1952	Am.

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
72602.2		410	Am	72647	1109		Ad
		1952	Am	72649	724	===	Am
72602.3	2640		Am	72702.5		2504	Am
		410		72703	_	2504	Am
	_	709	Ām.	72704		2504	Am.
		1952	Āт	72704.5		2504	Am
72602.4	<b>264</b> 0	410	Am	72754.5	_	2493	Ad Ad
		410	Am	72764 72765	\	0407	Ad
		709 1952	Am	72766	-	2403	Ad
72602.5	2640		Am Am	72767		9403	Ad
(2002.0		410	Am	72768		9493	Ad
	2640	709	Am	72771		9493	Ad
		1952	Am	72772		2493	Ad
72602.6		410	Am	72773	_	2493	Ad
12002.0	_	1952	Am	72774	_	2493	Ad
72602.7		410	Am	72774 72778		2493	Ad
LECOL		1952	Am	72779		2493	Ad
72602.9		410	Am	72780		2493	Ad
		1952	Am	72781		2493	Ad
72602 11		410	Am	72782		2493	Ad
		1952	Am	72782 72783		2493	Ad
72602.12	2640	410 709 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410	Am	72784		2493	Ad
		410 709	Am	73075		2340	Arn
		709	Am	73084		2340	Am .
		1952	Am	73084 1	1171	=	R & Ad
72602.13		410	Am	73084.2	1171 1171		R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad
		1952	Am	73084.3	1171		R & Ad
72602.14		410	Am	73084.4	1171		R & Ad
		1952	Am	73084.5 73084.6	1171		H & Ad
72602.15		410	Am	73084.6	⁻ 1171	2340	
		1952	Am		=	2340	<b>A</b> m
72602.16		410	Ad	73085	-	2340	Am
		1952	Ad	73089	1171	=	R&Ad R&Ad
72602.17		410	Ąd	73096	11/1		R & Ad Am
		1952	Ad	73101.5	592		Am A
72602.18		410	Ad		2640	709	Am Am
		1952	Ad	1			Am
72602.19		410	Ąd	73107	814		Am
		1952	Ad	<b>#</b> 0.10	3101	=	Am Am
72602.20	2640		Àπ	73110	814	_	Am
		410 709 1952	Am	l l	3101	000	Am R
	_	709	Am	1		262 301	R R
70600 01	_	1952	Am -			2306	Ř
72602.21		410 709 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 410 1952 2504 2504 2504 2504	Ad Ad	73111		262	R R
72602.22		410	Ad Ad	10111		301	Ř
(2002.ZZ	_	1050	Ad		_	2306	Ŕ
72602.23		410	Ad	73113	3101		Am
12002.20	_	1959	Ad	10110	0101	262	R
72602.24		410	Ad			301	Am
120024		1952	Ad			2306	Am
72602.25	_	410	Ad	73113.5	3102		Am
		1952	Ad	73121	3101		Am
72602 26	_	410	Ad	73340	=	1974	R & Ad
	_	1952	Ad	73341		1974	R & Ad
72607	_	2504	Am			2135 1974	Am
72608		2504	Am	73341.5		1974	Ad
72609		2504	Am	73342	3014		R
72610.5		330	Ad			1974	R & Ad
72645		2504	Am	73343	=	1974	R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad
72646		OEO4	Am	73344		1974	IR Ar Ard

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
73345		1974	R & Ad	73566		948	Am
73346	_	1974	R & Ad	73567		948	Am
73347		1974	R & Ad	73568		948	Am
73348		1974	R & Ad	73600	3511		Ad
73349		1974	R & Ad	73601	3511		Ad
73350		1974	R & Ad	73602 73603	3511 3511	=	Ad
73351		1974	R & Ad	73603	3511		Ad
73351.1		1974 1974	R	73604	3511		Ad
73351.5		1974	, Ad	73605	3511		Ad
73352			IC CA FIG	73606	3511		Ad
73353	_	506	Am	73607 73608	3511 3511 3511		Ad
MODEO 1		1974	R & Ad	73643	3311	2015	Ad
73 <b>3</b> 53 1		506 1974	Am R	73644	848	2015	Am Am
73353 5		1974	Ad	13094	040	2015	Am
73354		506	Am	73646	_	2015	Am
13304	_	1974	R & Ad	73649	_	2015	Am
73354.1	_	1974	R	73650		9015	Am
733545		1974	Ad	73661		2771	Am
73355		1974	R & Ad	73663		2771 490 490	Am
73356		1974	R & Ad	73666		490	R & Ad
73357	=	1974 1974	R & Ad	73667		490	R
73357 73358	_	1974 1974	R & Ad	73671	4240		R & Ad
73359		1974	R	73672	4240		R & Ad
73360		506 1974 2637 1974 1974	Am	736721	4240		R & Ad
		1974	Ŗ	73672 2 73672 6	4240 4240		R & Ad R & Ad
		2637	Am	73672 6	4240		R & Ad
73361		1974	R	73673	4240		R & Ad
73362		1974	R & Ad	73674	4240		R & Ad
73362 1		369	Am	736741	4240		R & Ad
73363	_	1974 1974	R R & Ad	73675	4240 4240	_	R & Ad R & Ad
72264		1074	R & Ad	73676 73677	4240		R & Ad
73364 73365	_	1974 1974 1974	R & Ad	73678	4240		R & Ad
73366		1074	Ad	73679	4240		R & Ad
73391	3339	1314	Am	73679 5	4240		R & Ad
73432	1532		Am	73683		490	Am
73432 1	1532	_	Am	73702	82		Am
73433	3907		Am		2640		Am
73433 1	3807 3807 3807 3807		Am			709	Am
73433 2	3807		Ad	73705		2373	Am
73434	3807		Am	73706		2373	Am
73435	3807		Am	73708		2373	Am
73436	3807		Am	73710		2373	Am
73437	3807		Am	73713		2373	Am
73483		2373	Am	73770	2320		Am
73484	1010	2373	Ąm		3121	1000	Am
73485	1919	0070	Am	73771	2000	1239	Am
73486 73487		2373 2373	Am Am	73772	2320 3121	_	Am Am
73520	_	490	Am Am	73773	9390	_	AIII Am
73521	_	490	Am	73951	2320 1211	_	Am
73522		490	Am	10301	2640	_	Am
73523		490	Am			709	Am
73524		490	Am	73953		2015	Am
73524 1		490	Ad	73954	848		Am
3525	_	490	Λm			2015	Am
73529		490	Am	73957		2015	Am
73562	2511		Am	73960		2015	Am
	2640		Am	74001		1992	Am
		709	Am	74001 5	1532		Am ·
73565		948	Am		3252		Am

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
74002	1532		Am	74201	779	,	·
74003	442	_	R	74207	779 779	·	Am Am
	3803		Ĥ	74208	779		Am
74004	442 1532		Am	74210	779	_	Am
	1532		Åm	74211	779		Am
E 400F	3803	_	Am.	74212	779		Am
74005	442 3803	_	Am `	74341	1211		Am. 、
74010	449		Am Ad		2640	709	Am Am
	442 3803	_	Ad	74343		2015	Am
74010.5	442		Ad	74344	848	2010	Am ·
74011	442 3803		Ad	1		2015	Am
74012	3803		Ad	74345	848		Am
74012	442 3803	_	Ad Ad	74046	1011	2015	Am
74013	442	_	Ad	74346	1211	2015	Am Am
. 2020	3803		Ad	74348		2015	Am
74014	3803		Ad	74351	_	330	R
74021	463		Am	74352	_	2015	Ām
74023	463		Am	74368	· 1532		Am
74030	3227 463		Am	E 1000		2015	Ąm
14000	3997	_	Am Am	74369 74370	1532	2015	Am
74131	3227 2640		Am	14670	1002	2015	Am Am
		549	R & Ad	74371	1532	2010	Am
		709	Am	74502	3121	=	Am
		2135	Am (as am by			1651	R & Ad
			Stats. 1987, Ch	74503	3121		Am
		2637	1211) Am	74504	3121	1651	R & Ad
74133 5		549	Ad	74004	àisi	1651	—Am —R&Ad
74134		490	R & Ad	74601	_	2135	Am
		549	R & Ad	74604	942		Am
74135		490	R & Ad	1	3807	_	Am
74135 6		549	R & Ad	74607	942 3807		Am
141000	,—	490 549	Ad Ad .	74010	3807		Āт
74136	_	490	R & Ad	74610 74641	3807	1967	Am Am
		549	R & Ad	74642	2028	1907	Am
74137		490	R & Ad	11012	4522		Am
W 43.00	_	549	R & Ad	74643	2028		Am
74138	_	490	R & Ad		4522		<b>Am</b>
74139		549 490	R & Ad R & Ad	74644	2028		Am
1 1100		549	R & Au	74645	4522 2028		Am Am
74141		490	Ĥ & Ad	17070	4522	· —	Am
		549	R & Ad	74647	2028		Am
74142		490	R & Ad		4522		Am
74143	_	549 400	R	74661	592		Āπ
14140	_	490 549	R & Ad R & Ad		2640	709	Am
74144	_	490	R & Ad	74663	779	109	Am R & Ad
		549	R			2015	R & Ad
74191	779		Am	-74665	779	_	Am
74191.7	779		Am			2015	Am
74192 74193	779 779		Arn Am	74673 74691	2028	—	Am
74196	779		Am Am	14091	209 ° 2640		Am , Am
	2028	_	Am (as am by	l	2010	709	Am
			Stats. 1987, Ch	74702	4240		Alto
74106 5	7770		263)	74703	4240		Am
741965	779		R	74705	4240	_	Am ·
				F			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
	4240			000000	<u></u>	490	
74708 74744	4240	2015	Am Am	74924	3807	490	Am Am
74745	848	2010	Am	14524	0001	490	Am
11.10		2015	Am	74934	3390	100	Am (as ad by
74746	_	2015	Am				Stats 1986, Ch.
74749		2015	Am	i			525)
74781	2560	—	<u>A</u> m.	74949 1	<del></del>	369	Am
	2640	538	Am.	74963	4240		Ąm
		709	Am Am	74965 74969	4240 4240	_	Am Am
	_	2176	Am	74970	4240	_	Am
74783	_	2176	Am	74971	4240	_	Am
74784		2176	Am	74987 74993		490	Am
74803		2373	Am	74993		2373	Ad
74604		2373	<u>A</u> m	74994		2373	Ad
74805		2373	Am	74995		2373	Ad
74806 74807		2373 2373	Am Am	74996 74998	_	2373 2373	Ad Ad
74808	_	2373	Am	75006	4384	2010	Am
74831	298		Am	75006.6	4384		Ad
	2640		Am	75007		1681	Ad
		709	Am	75028	1173		Am
74832	3121		Ąm		3698		Am.
74834	3121	2662	Am	##A00 1	1173	641	Am.
/4004	3121	2662	Am Am	75028 1	3698		Am Am
74839	298	2002	Am		3090	641	Am
74840	4240		R & Ad	75028 2		2216	Am
74841	4240 4240	<u> </u>	R & Ad	75028.3	1173		Am
74842	4240		R & Ad		3698		Am
74843	4240 4240	—	R & Ad	7F000 =	1010	641	Ņm.
74844 74845	4240 4240		R & Ad R & Ad	75030.5	1919	2137	Am Am
74845.1	4240		R & Ad	75033 2	1562	2131	Am Ad
74846	4240	_	R & Ad	100002		1681	Ad
74847	4240		R & Ad	75033.5	4384		Am
74848	4240		R & Ad	75060	1919		Am
74849	4240 4240		R & Ad	75060.6	1562		Ąm.
74850 74851	4240 4240	_	R & Ad R & Ad		4384	1681	Am Am
74901	2640	_	Am	75061	1562	1001	Am Am
		440	Am	75062	1562		Ad
		709	Am			1681	Ad
		1967	Am	75063	1562		Ad
74905	_	404	Am	<b>##</b> 00.4	===	1681	Ad
74907		1951 404	Am. Am	75064	1562	1681	Ad Ad
14301	_	1951	Am	75065	1562	1001	Ad
74909		404	Am	10000	1002	1681	Ad
		1951	Am	75075	4384		Am
74912		404	Am			814	Аmp
74921	2640	1951	Am	75075.2	4384		Ąd
74921	2040	490	R & Ad R & Ad	75076	1388		Am
		549	R & Ad	75076.1	4384 1388	_	Am Am
		709	R & Ad	75076.5	4384	_	Am
74921.5	3807		Am .			770	Ad
74921.6	3807		Am. `	75080		1681	Am
749 <u>99</u>	3807	_	Am	75095	— .	847	Аm
74922 5	3807	490	Am Am	75095.2	4482	847	Ad
74923	3807	450	Am Am	75101 75102	4482 4482		Am Am
		_		.0202			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bili	Senate bili	Effect
75102 (C	omt \					2637	R (as ad by
10102 (C	ont ,	1681	Am				Stats 1984, Ch.
75102.1	4482		Ad				726)
75102.9	4482	_	Ad	76007		349	Ad
75103	4482		Am			1148	Ad
		1681	Am			2543	Ad
75112		1681	Ad	76008	1455		Ad & R
75200	4482		Ad	)		1148	Ad
		1681	Ad	ł		2637	R (as ad by
75201	4482		Ad				Stats 1984, Ch
		1681	Ad			11.40	726) Ad
75202	4482	1001	Ad	76009		1148 2637	R (as ad by
=====	4400	1681	Ad			2001	Stats 1984, Ch
75203	4482	1681	Ad Ad				726)
75204	4482	1001	Ad	77000		203	R & Ad
13204	4402	1681	Ad	71000		504	Ad
75204.5		1681	Ad	i		612	R & Ad
75204.5	_	1681	Ad	77001	1197	OIL	Am
75206	_	1681	Ad	1	2640 3685 3870		Am
75206 1		1681	Ad	]	3685		Am
75207	_	1681	Ad	Į.	3870		Am
75208		1681	Ad ·			203	R & Ad
75209		1681	Ad			504	Ad
75210		1681 1681	Ad			612	R & Ad
75211		1681	Ad			709	Am
75212		1681	Ad	Į.		2135	Am
76000	1406		Am	77002		612	R & Ad
	1455		Am	1		709	Ad
	3909	4.0	Am ,			2637	Am
	_	349	Anna (as anna by	77003		612 612	Ad Ad
			Stats 1987, Ch.	77004		612	Ad
		612	300) Am	77005 77006		612	Ad
	—	1148	Am	77007		612	Ad
		2637	R (as ad by	77007 77008		612	Ad
	_	2007	Stats. 1984, Ch.	77009	=	612	Ād
			726)	77010		612	Ad
76001		349	Am	77011		612	Ad
10002		2637	R (as ad by	77012		612	Ad
			Stats 1984, Ch	77013		612	Ad
			726)	77100		203	R & Ad
76002		2637	R (as ad by			504	Am
			Stats. 1984, Ch.			612	R & Ad
			726)	77101		203	R & Ad
76003	_	2637	R (as ad by			612	R & Ad
			Stats. 1984, Ch.	77102		203	Ad
			726)	77103		203 203	Ad Ad
76003.5		390	Ad	77150 77151		203	Ad
76004	_	2637	R (as ad by Stats. 1984, Ch	77152		902	Ad
			726)	77153	_	903	Ad
#ennx	1940		Am.	77154	_	203 203 203	Ad
76005	10M	349	Am	77155		203	Ad
	_	2637	R (as ad by	77156		203	Ad
		2001	Stats. 1984, Ch.	77157		203	Ad
			726)	77200	2640		Am
76005.1	1824		Ad	1		203	R & Ad
76006	1940		Am	1		612	R & Ad
	3909		Am	I		709	Ām
1		349	Am.	77200.5	1197		Ad
'		612	Am		2640		Ad
				1			

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
77200.5	(Cont.)					2530	Am
	_	709	Λd	77400.1	2374		Ad
77201	1197		Am	77401		203	Ŗ
	2640	000	Am		2000	612	Ř
	_	203	R & Ad	77402	2640	203	Am
		612 709	R & Ad	1		612	R R
		2135	Am Am	77403		203	R R
		2153	Am	17-200	_	709	R
77202	2640	2100	Am	77404	2640	103	Am
11202	2010	203	R & Ad	11101	2010	203	R
		612	R & Ad		_	612	Ř
	_	709	Am	77405	2640		Ad
77202.5	1197		Ad			709	Ad
		203	R & Ad	77500	4100		Am
77203		612	R & Ad			203	R & Ad
	7772	2153	Am		_	612	Ą
77203.5	1197		R		20.40	2530	Am.
	2640	203	R	77501	2640		Am
		612	R R & Ad			203	R & Ad
		2153	Am	77502	2640	612	R R
77204	2640	2100	Am	11002		612	R R
11201	2020	203	R & Ad			709	Àd
		612	R & Ad	77600		203	Ä.
77205	2640		Am	11.000	_	612	Ř
		203	R & Ad			612 709	R & Ad
		612	R &r Ad	77601		203	R
77205 5	2640		Ad			709	R
		612	Ad	77602		203	R
77206	2640		Ad			709	R
	_	203	Ad	77603		203	R
	<u> </u>	612 709	R & Ad Ad	77604	2640	709	R R&r Ad
77207		203	Ad	17004	2040	203	n ex Au R
11201		612	R & Ad	ĺ	_	709	R
	_	709	Ad	77610	2640	103	Äd
77208		612	Ad	71,020		709	Ad
		2153	Ad	77700	_	504	Ad & R
77209	2640		Ad	77701		504	Ad & R
77210		2153	Ad	77800		504	Ad & R
77300	2640		Am	77801		504	Ad & R
		203	R & Ad	77802		504	Ad & R
TT 001	2040	612	R & Ad	77851 77852		504 504 504	Ad & R
77301	2640	203	Am B & A J	77852		504	Ad & R
		612	R & Ad R & Ad	77853 77854	_	504 504	Ad & R Ad & R
		709	Am	77900	_	504 504	Ad & R
		846	Am	77901	_	504	Ad & R
77302		203	Ad	77902		504 504	Ad & R
77400	1197		Am	77903	_	504	Ad & H
	2374		Am	77904		504	Ad & R
	2640		Am	77905		504	Ad & R
	2922		Ąm.	77906		504	Ad & R
	3685		Am	77907		504	Ad & R
	3765		Am	77908		504	Ad & R
	_	203	R	77909		504	Ad & R
		203 612 709	R & Ad Am	77910 77950	_	504 504	Ad
	_	1767	Am Am	77951	_	504 504	Ad & R Ad & R
		1899	Am	77952		504	Ad & R
	_	2135 2152	Am	77953	_	504	Ad & R Ad & R
			Am				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
77954	_	504	Ad & R	84219		1311	Ad
77055	=	504	Ad & R	84220		1311	Ad
77955 78000		504	AJLD	84221	_	1311 1311	Ad
70000		504	Ad & B Ad & B	84222	2815	1011	Ad
78001			Au or n		2010	=	
78002		504	Ad & R	84302 5	2051		Ad
78050		855	Ad & R		2200		Ad
78051		855 855	Ad & R Ad & R	84305 84305 5 84308 84308 5	2238		Ad
78052		855	Ad & R	84305	_	1311	Am
78053		855 855 165	Ad & R	84305.5	2193 2193 1695	1311	Ad
78054		855	Ad & R	84308	9103		Am
78100		168	Ad	04200	0102		Ad
		100	Au .	05100	2190		
78101		165	Au	85100	1695		Ad
78102		165	Ad		1738	_	Ad
81008		2537	Am	l .	2051	_	Ad
826\\55		1152	Ad	1	2200		Ad
82005 6		1152	Ad		2238		Ad
82005.7		1152	Ad	ì	2682	_	Ād
					2002	2609	Ad
82013	2000	1547	Am .		1000	2009	
82025 5	2200		Am	85101	1695		Ad
	2238		Am		1738		Ad
82030	2204		Am		2051		Ad
		2548	Am	i	2200		Ad
820415	347		Am		2238		Ad
020110	2682		Am		2682		Ad
82047.6	2002	2027			2002	2609	Ad
02041.0	=	2021	Ad ,	0=100	2051	2009	
82048 3		1311	Ad	85102			Ad
82048 4		2637 1198	Ad (RN)		2200		Ad
82048 5		1198	Am & RN (as	1	2238		Ad
			ad by Stats 1985, Ch 498)		2682		Ad
			1985 Ch 498)			2609	Ad
		1311	Ad	85103	2682	2000	Ad
					2002	2609	
		2637	Am & RN (as				Ad
			ad by Stats 1987, Ch 905)	85110	1738		Ad
			1987, Ch 905)	85111	1738		Ad
82048.7		1198	Ad (RN)	85112	1738		Ad
83103	_	1312	Am	85110 85111 85112 85120 85130 85131	1738		Ad
83115.7	2203		Ad	85130	1738		Ad
83116	2051	_	Am	66131	1738	_	Ad
00110	2200		vin	00101	1738		Ad
			Am	80140			
	2238		Am	85150	1738		Ad
		2529	Am	85200	1695		Ad
83122 1	2200		Ad	Į.	2051		Ad
831222	2200	_	Ad		2200		Ad
831225	2051		Ad	1	2238		Ad
COLGE	2238		Ad	}	2682		Ad
04000 E	2230	2027			2002	2609	Ad
84002.5			Ąm.		====	2009	
84102		1198	Am	85200.5	2200		Ad
		1531	Am	1	2238		Ad
84103	1207		Am	85201	1695	=	Ad
		1152	Am	1	2051		Ad
84106	2051		Ad	1	2200		Ad .
84108	2001	1311	Ad	1	2238	_	Ad
				1	2682	_	
84200		1531	Am	1	2002	2000	Ad
		2798	Ąm.			2609	Ad
84200.5	3454		Am	85201 5	2200		Ad
	_	2027	Am	1	2238		Ad
84206		1547	Am	85202	1695		Ad
84211	_	1531	Am		2051		Ad
CATELL	_	2027	Am	1	2200		Ad
		2021		1	2200	_	
			Am	1	2238		Ad
		1531	Am	1	2682		Ad
84215 84218		1311	Ad			2609	Ad.

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

ection	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
<b>TOO</b>	1005			<del>                                     </del>	9051		
5203	1695 2051	—	Ad Ad	85312	2051 2200		Ad Ad
	2238	_	Ad	1	2238	_	Ad
5204	1695	_	Ad	85313	2051	_	Ad
	2051	_	Ad		2200		Ad
	2200	_	' Ad	1	2238		Ad
	2238	_	Ad	85314	2051		Ad
5205	2051		Ad	ł	2200		· Ad
	2200		Ad	arosa	2238		Ad
	2238		Ad	85315	2051		Ad
5206	2051 2200		Ad Ad		2200 2238		Ad
	2238		Ad	85316	2051	_	Ad
5207	2200	_	Ad	0.010	2238	_	Ad Ad
	2238		Ad	85317	2051		Ad
5300	2051		Ad	1	2200		Ad
	2200		Ad	1	2238		Ad
	2238		Ad	85400	2051	_	Ad
	2682	—	Ad	1	2200		Ad
	_	2609	Λd	1	2238		Ad
5301	2051		Ad	ŀ	2682		Ad
	2200	_	Ad	07.01		2609	Ad
	2238		Ad	85401	2051	.—	Ad
	2682	0600	Ad	OF 400	2238		Ad
302 [′]	2051	2609	Ad Ad	85402 85403	2051		Ad
JU2	22001 2200		Ad Ad	55403	2051 2200		Ad Ad
	2238		Ad	1	2238		Ad
	2682		Ad	85404	2051		Ad
		2609	Ad		2200		Ad
303	2051		Ad		2238		Ad
	2200		Ad	85405	2051	_	Ad
	2238		Ad		2200		Ad
	2682		Ad		2238		Ad
****		2609	Ad	85500	2051	_	Ad
304	2051		Ad	1	2200		Ad
	2682	0000	Ad	OFFICE	2238		Ad
305	2051	2609	۸d	85501	2051 2200		Ad
<b></b>	22001		Ad Ad		2200 2238	_	Ad
	2238	_	Ad	85502	2051		Ad Ad
	2682		Ad		2200		Ad
		2609	Ad		2238		Ad
306	2051		Ad	85503	2051		Ad
-	2200		Ad		2200	_	Ad
	2238		Ad		2238		Ad
	2682		Ad	85504	2051		Ad
		2609	Ad		2200		Ad
307	2051		Ad	DEROR	2238		Ad
	2682	9600	Ad	85505	2051		Ad
308	2051	2609	Ad Ad	1	2200 2238		Ad
300	2200	_	Ad	85506		_	Ad
	2238		Ad	00000	2051 2200		Ad Ad
309	2051	_	Ad	1	2238		Ad
	2200		Ad	85507	2200		Ad
	2238	_	Λd	85600	2051	_	Ad
	2051	_	Ad .		2200	_	Ad
310			1.3		0000		
	2238		AG		2238		Ad
310 311	2238 2051	=	Ad	85601	2051	_	Ad
	2238	$\equiv$	AG				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
85602	2051		Ad 1	90004	2235		Am
	2200		Ad	90005	4115		Am
	2238		Ad	90006.5	4115	_	Ad
85603	2051		Ad	91000	2051	_	Am
85604	2051		Ad		2200		Am
85700	2051	_	Ad Ad	1	2238		Am
	2200		Ad	91002		1152	Ąm
awro1	2238	- ,	Λd	91003		1479	<u>A</u> m
85701	2051 2200	<del> </del>	Αd	91005	2051		Am
	2238		Ad Ad	į.	2200 2238		Am
86100.3	1738		Ad	į.	2230	1152	Am Am
86104	1985	_	Am	91013	2076	1102	Am
86105	1985	_	Am	31010	2010	2529	Am
86136	2203		Am	91502.1	1456	2000	Am
00200	2204		Am	. 0100201	1752		Am
86107	2203		Am	91503	1456		Am.
	2204	_	Am		1752		Am
86116	1985		Àт		1859	_	Am
86300		1711 1152	Am	1	3732	_	Am.
86500		1152	Ad			2764	Am
86501		1152	Ad	91504	1456		R & Ad
86502		1152	Ad		1752		R & Ad
86503		1152	Ad	91505	1456		ķπ
86504	_	1152 1152	Ad Ad		1752 1939		ķm
86505 86506		1152	'Ad	01507	1456	_	Am.
86507		1152	Ad	91527	1900	_	Ann Ann
86508	_	1152	Ad	91527.5	1752 4254		Ad
86600	_	1152	Ad	91530	1456		Am
86601	_	1152	Ad	31000	1752		Am
86602		1152	Ad	91531	1456		Am
86603		1152	Ad	12352	1752	_	Am
86604		1152	Ad	91533	1752	_	Am
86605		1152	Ad	1	4412 1456		Am
87105	4198		Ad	91535	1456	_	Am
87106	4198	_	Ad		1752		Am
87202		2548	Am	91537.5	1456		Am
87206	2127		Am		1752		Am
87207	2204	1000	Am	91538	1456		Ą.m
87302		1327 1478	Am Am	91543	1752 1752		Am Am
		2548	Am	91549	1456	_	Am
87304	2791	4040	Am	91049	1752	_	Ana
87401.5	2131	1820	Ad	91554	1102	2172	Ad .
87402	4550		Am	91558	1456		Ad
		1820	Am	7.00	1752	_	Ad
87403	_	1820	Am	91573	1456		Am
87406	_	1820	Ad	1	1752		Am
87407		1820	Ad	Title 12,			
87500		2798	Am	heading			
88001		1292 1292	Am	(Sec 93000			
88001.5	0000	1292	Ad	et seq )	3283	_	Am D
88002	3238		Am 4	93000	671	—	R Ad & R
88003	3238	1197	Am	1	1839 3283		Adex K Am
89001	2235	1191	Am Am	93001	5263 671	_	R R
CONCI	2682	_	Am	20001	1839	_	n Adêr R
	4198	_	Am	1	3283	_	Am
90000	2235	_	Am	93002	671		Ŕ
90002	2709	_	Am		1839	_	Àd & R
				1			

#### HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
50.2		1315	Am.	614		2052	R
60	1177	2020	Am	615		2052	Ř
62.8	885		Am	616		2052	Ř
63	885	_	R	617		2052 2052	Ř
69	2612	_	Ãd	618	_	2052	Ř
69.1	2612		Ad	619	_	2052	Ä
69.2	2612		Ad	620		2052	Ř
69.3	2612	<b>—</b> .	Ad	621		2052	Ř
69 4 69.5 69.6	2612		Ad	622	_	2052	Ř
69.5	2612		Ad	622 623		2052	Ř
69.6	2612		Ad	624	_	2052	Ĥ
69.7	2612		Ad	625		2052 2052	Ĥ
698	2612		Ad	651	885	2002	Am
69.9	2612		Ad		3023		Am
∂9 10	2612		Ad	651 5	885	_	Am
69 11	2612		Ad	0010	3023		Am
69 11 69.12	2612	_	Ad	654 1	2766	_	Am
69.13	2612		Ad	654.5	2.00	744	Ad
69.14	2612		Ad	002.0		2637	Am
69 15	2612		Ad	655	885	2001	Am
81 08	2612		Ad		000	755	Am
69 16 69.17	2612		Ad	655 4	. —	755	Ad
60.17	2612		Ad	658	885	100	Am
69.18 69.19	2612	_	Ad	663	885		
09.19	2612		Ad	662.7	999	1236	Am
69.20 69.21	2612		Ad	663 7 663 8		1236	Am Ad
79.7	793	_	Am	668	3023	1230	Am
72.7 72.8 76.3	190	1236	Ad	000	3023	755	Am
763	1355	1200	Am	675	516	100	Am
80 6	1000	535	Am	677	885	_	Am
ıv l,		939	AUU	773.6	900	755	Am
h 4.				713.0		100	
ading				773 7 773.8	_	755 755	Am
ec 85				7740		100 752	Am
seq)	1355		Am	774.2 774.3		755 755	Am Am
scy)	1000	1236	Am	7745		700	Am Ad
85.2		1236	Am	788		100	
86	1355	1230	Ad & R	100		755 892 1832	Ad
00	1000	1236	Ad & R	788 1		1002	Ad Ad
110	637	1230		1001		892 1832 892	
			Ad	700.0		1002	Ad
111 112	637		Ad	788 2		1000	Ąd
112	637		Ad			1832	Ad
113	637	_	Ad	788.3	_	892	Ad
114	637		Ad	700 4		892 1832 892	Ad
115	637		Ad	788.4		892	Ad
136	313		Ad	moo -		1832 892	Ad
004	516	2501	Ad	788.5		892	Ad
264	1010	2501	Am	788 6		892	Ad
294	1919	2501	Am	788 7		892 892	Ad
302	_	2501	Am	788 8		892	Ad
304		2501 2501	Am	788.9		892	Ad
305		2001	Am	788 10		892	Ad
306	700	2501	Am	788 11	7075	892	Ad
308	885		Am	1136	2925		Am
502	885	_	Am	1142 5 1152	2508		R
503	885		Am	1152	2508		Ām
***	3023		Ām	1163	989		Am
522	885		Am		2925		Am
		2052	R	1165	989		Am
610							
611	_	2052	R	1177	989		Am.
610 611 612 613	=	2052 2052 2052	R R R	1177 1181 1190	989 989 989	_	Am Am Am

### HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1190 (C	ont.)			1702	3465		Ad
•	2368		Am	1703	3465		Ad
	2508		Am	1704	3465		Ad
	2925		Am	1705	3465		Ad
1191	2925		Am	5950	1919		Am & RN (as
1194	2925		Am				ad by Stats.
1195	1989		Am				1986, Ch. 195
1201.5	2508	_	Ad	5950.5	1919		Ad (RN)
1700	3465		Ad	6302.5	_	947	Ad
1701	3465		Ad				

#### **HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE**

				T			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
26		2643	Ad	194.7	603		Ad
-		2847	Ad	20 211	2433		Ad & R
	_	2851	Ad		3701		Ad & R
	_	2857	Ad	194.8	603		Ad
100	1777		Am		2433		Ad & R
100.2	1777	_	Ad		3701		Ad & R
100.3	1777		Ąd	194.9	603		Ad
100.4	1777		Ad Ad		2433 3701	<u></u>	Ad & R Ad & R
100.5 100.6	1777 1777	_	Ad	194.10	603		Ad
100.7	1777		Ad	154.10	2433		Ad & R
100.8	1777 1777		Ad		3701		Ad & R
100.9	1777		Ad	194 11	603	_	Ad
101	1777		Am		9433	=	Ad & R
		1841	Am	1	` 3701		Ad & R
102	1777		Am	194.12	603		Ad
103	1777		Āт		2433		Ad & R
113	330		Am	104 10	3701		Ad &r-R
	550	_	Am	194.13	2433 3701	_	Ad & R Ad & R
1	946 1952	1841	Am Am	195	3701	2847	Am
	3739	_	Am (as am by	196	87	2041	R
	0109		Sec. 1, AB	130	01	2847	Ř
			4114)	197	87		Ä
	4114		Am			2847	R
		124	Am	197 5		1424	Ad
115	804		Am	198	87		R
118	2323		Ad	100 1	_	2847	R
131	1777	1041	Ad Ad	199.1 Div. 1,	_	1320	Ad
130	_	1841 1841 1841	Ad	Pt 1,			
132 132 5		1841	Ad	Ĉħ. i.11,			
135	1777		Ad	heading			
137	1777		Ad	(Sec 1997			
139	1777 1777		Ad	et seq.)	1919		Am & HN
141	1777		Ad	Div 1,			
146	1777		Ad	Pt. 1,			
147	1777		Ad Ad	Ch. 1.16, heading			
148 171	1,777	139	R R	(Sec 199.7			
171 3		139	Ř	et seq )	1919		Ad (RN)
185	4437 -	200	Âd	199.7	1919		Am & RN
186	4437	_	Ad	1		1323	Am
187	4437 4437		Ad	199.20	2533		Am
194 1	603		Ad		3471	_	Ąm
	2433		Ad & R Ad & R		4494	1000	Am
194 2	3701	_	Ad & K Ad		_	2857	Am Am
194 2	603 2433	_	Ad & R	199.21	87	2001	Am
	3701		Ad & R	100.21	1951		Am
1943	603		Ad		2153	=	Am
	2433		Ad &r R		2900		Am
	3701		Ad & R		3255		Am
194.4	603		Ad		3305		Am .
	2433 3701		Ad & R Ad & R		3421		Am Am
194.5	3701 603		Ad & K Ad	1	3538 3750		Am Am
13-5-9	2433		Ad & R	1	4036	_	Am
	3701		Ad & R	1	4438		Am
194.6	603		Ad	1	4450	_	Am
	603 2433		Ad & R	1	4494 4508	_	Am
	3701	—	Ad & R		4508		Am
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
199.21	(Cont.)					935	Ad
100.01	(Cont.)	882	Am			2637	Am & RN (as
	_	920	Am			2001	ad by Stats.
		942	Am				1987, Ch 1427
	_	1000	Am			2788	R (as ad by
		1432	Am		_	4100	Stats. 1987, Ch
		1913	Am ·				663)
		2141	Am			2847	Am (as Ad by
		2145	Am		_	MOT.	Stats. 1987, Ch
	_	2847	Am				1427)
	_	2851	Am			2851	Am (as ad by
	_	2857	Am			2001	Stats. 1987, Ch
199.215	4509		Ad				1427)
		882	Ad			2857	Am (as ad by
		2847	Ad			2001	Stats. 1987, Ch
		2851	Ad	, ,			1427)
199.22	87	_	Am	199 28	2153		Ad
	1951		Am	1	2950		Ad
	3255		Am		3282		Ad (RN)
	3750		Am.			2637	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
	4438		Am	199.28.5	2153		Ad
	4660		Am	199.281	2950		Ad
		882	Am	199,282	2950		Ad
		942	Am	199,285		882	Ad
		1000	R & Ad	199.29	87		Ad
		1424	Am	1	3750		Ad
		1913	Am	1	4438	_	Ad -
		2141	Am	1	4507		Ad
	_	2145	Am	i		1804	Ad
	_	2844	Am			2849	Ad
	_	2847	Am	199.33	1919		Am
	_	2851	Am	199.42	1919		Ad
		2857	Am	i	4494		Am
199.221		2145	Ad	199 43	1919		Ad
199.222		1913	Ad & R	199.44	1919		Ad
199.225		2851	Ad	199.45	1919		R
199 23		1000	R .	ļ	2892		Am
199.24	87	_	Ad	199 46	1919		R
	1951	_	Ad	199 47	. 1919	_	R
	2153		Ad		2892	_	Am
	2801	_	Ąd	199.49	2892		Ŗ
	3255	_	Ąd	199.50	2892		<b>Am</b>
	3750		Ad	199.51	603		Am.
	4438	_	٧d	1	1421		<u>A</u> m
	4494	1000	٨d	]	2433		Am
		2141	Ad Am	1 .	2892		Am .
	_	2141 2145	AM Ad		3701		Am.
		2857	Ad	199 57	816	_	-Am
199.25	250	2001	Ad .	1	1952		Am A
100.00	2153		Ad	1	3281 3282	`—	Am
	2100	2788	Am.	199.59	1952		Am Am
199.26	87	2700	Ad	199.61	3281	_	Am. Ad '
100.20	3750		Ad	100.01	3282	_	Ad
199.27	1951		Ad	1	3472	_	Ad
	3282		Am & RN (as	199.62	3281		Ad
			ad by Sec. 1,	100.02	3282	_	Ad
			Stats. 1987, Ch.	199 63	3281		Ad
			1427)		3282		Ad
		882	Am (as ad by	199.64	3281	_	Ad
			Stats. 1987, Ch.		3282	_	Ad
			1427)	199.65	3281	_	Ad
			,	1 200.00			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
199.65	(Cont.)				3326		Ad & B
	3282		Λď	199.95	2217		Ad
199.66	3281		Ad		3326		Ad & R
	3282	_	Ad	199.96	2217		Ad _
199.70	1919		Ad (RN)		3326		Ad & R
199.705	3750	_	Ad	199.97	2217		Ad
199.71	87		Ām	199.98	2217		Ąd
	3260	_	Am	199.99	2217		Αď
	3750		Ąm	202.5	932	_	Ýq
	3791		Am .	211.3	1761	AWAG	Am
	_	1323	Am.	211.4	1005	2528	Ad
100 515	0000	2848	Am	212	1825		Am
199.715	3369		Ad	215	3939	2586	Ad Ad
	4306	_	Ad	217	_		
100.70	4448	00.47	Ad & R	218 219	1851	1313	Ř Ad
199.73		2847	Am.		1001	_	Au
100 502		2850	Am Ad & R	Div. 1,			
199.735	_	2850 1323		Pt 1, . Ch 2,			
199.75	_	1323	Am Am	Art. 1.6,			
199.76 199.78	87	1323	Ad	heading			
199.10	2892		Ad	(Sec. 235			
	3364	_	Ad	et seq.)	1919		Ad & RN
	3304	2109		Div. I,	1919	_	Au a no
		0040	Ad Ad	Pt 1,			
		2842 2849	Ad	Ch. 2,			
199.785	-	2842	Ad	Art. 18,			
199.80		1424	Am	heading			
ıv 1,		1424	700	(Sec 235			
· 1				et seq)	1919		Ad (RN)
i 1, . h 1.15,				237	1919		Am
ading				239	1919		Am
ec. 199.81				242	860		Ad
sen l	1919		Am & RN	243	860		Ad
seq) iv I,	1010		100 4 101	244	860		Ad
. 1,				245	860		Ad
ı. i 17.				246	860		Ad
ading					3471		Ad
ec 199.81				246.1	3471		Ad
seq)	1919		Ad (RN)	246.3	3471		Ad
199.81	2633		Am	246.5	3471		Ad
100.01	3791	_	Ad	246.7	3471		Ad
199.82	2633	_	Am	247	860		Ad
199.85	87	_	Ad & R	248.1	000	237	Ad
199.86	87		Ad & R	210.1	_	1887	Ad
199.87	87		Ad & R	248.2	2413	2001	Ad
199.88	87		Ad & R	248.10		237	Ad
199 89	87 87	_	Ad & R			1887	Ad
199.90	87		Ad & R	248.11		237	Ad
	2217	_	Ad			1887	Ad
	3326		Ad & R	248.15		237	Ad (RN)
199.91	87		Ad & R	ľ		1887	Ad (RN)
_	2217		Ad	248.17		237	Ad `
	3326		Ad & R			1887	Ad
199.92	87		Ad & R	248 18		237	Ad
	2217		Ad	,		1887	Ad
	3326		Ad & R	248.19		237	Ad
199.93	87		Ad & R			1887	Ad
	2217		Ad .	248 20		237	Ad
	3326		Ad & R			1887	Ad
199.94	87 2217	_	Ad & R Ad	248.23 248.24		1887 237	Ad (RN) Ad

Section   bill   bill   Effect   Section   bill   bill   Effect	,
248.25 237 Ad (RN) 274.44 237 Ad & R 248.25 237 Ad (RN) 274.44 237 Ad & R 248.25 237 Ad 248.25 237 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 Ad 257 A	,
248.25         237         Ad (RN)         274 44         237         Ad 248.30         1887         Ad 3         1887         Ad 3         1887         Ad 4         1887         Ad 274.46         237         Ad 287         Ad 287         Ad 287         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387         Ad 387 <td< td=""><td>,</td></td<>	,
248.30	
1867 Ad   274.46   227 Ad   248.33   237. Ad (RN)   1887 Ad & R   237 Ad   248.40   227 Ad   248.40   237 Ad & R   248.40   1887 Ad & R   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40   248.40	
1887 Ad (RN) 274 48 237 Ad 248.40 1887 Ad & RN 237 Ad 274.50 237 Ad 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 274.50 237 Ad 8 RN 27	
248.40 237	
1887 Ad 274.50 237 Ad	
248.42 237 Ad 1887 Ad & R	
1887 Ad 274.52 237 Ad	
249 1698 Am 1897 Ad & R 250.5 237 Am & RN 274.53 1887 Ad & R	
6 51 937 Am & RN 1887 Ad & R	
1887 Am & RN 274 56 237 Ad	
251 5 237 Am & RN 1887 Ad & R	
1887 Am & RN 274 57 1887 Ad & R	
251 7 1843 Ad	
954.9 937 Ad 989 3595 Ad	
254.4 237 Ad   283.5 3595 R	
254.5 237 Ad   284 3595 Ad & A	
254 6 237 Ad	
254.7 1887 Ad 2579 Am	
955.4 4645 Ad 285.1 1071 Ad	
264 237 Am   285 3 1071 Ad	
1887 Am 285.4 1071 Ad 285.5 3595 B	
200 1217 /111	
267 5 4305 Ad - 4441 Am 270 1 1004 Am 1071 Am	
970.9 1004 Ad 2579 Am	
274 237 Ad 285.7 3595 R	
1887 Ad & R 255 8 1071 Ad 87 255 9 3595 R	
2/4.11 201 .10	₹
1887 Ad & R 286 3595 Ad & R 274 15 237 Ad 286.5 3595 R	•
1887 Ad & B 286.7 1071 Ad	
274 17 237 Ad 287 3595 Ad & 1	3
1887 Ad & H 287.1 1071 Ad	
21413	
974 91 937 Ad 2010 Am	
974 93 1887 Ad & R 287 6 3595 Ad &	R
274 25 237 Ad   288 3595 Ad	
1887 Ad & R 4441 Ad O7A 97 1887 Ad & R 4645 Ad	
274.27 1887 Ad & R 4645 Ad 274.30 237 Ad 2579 Ad	
1887 Ad & R 288 1 4441 Ad	
974 39 237 Ad 4645 Ad	
1887 Ad & R 2579 Ad	
274 35 1887 Ad & R 2579 Ad & R	
274.36 237 Ad	
1887 Ad & R   2579 Ad	
274 38 237 Ad	
1887 Ad & R2579 Ad 274.40237 Ad 288.5 4441 Ad	
274.40 1887 Ad & R 2579 Ad	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
288.6	4441		Ad	309.700	3670		Ad
		2579	Ad	309.800	3670		Ad
288.7	4441		Ad	309.900	3670	_	Ad
		2579	Ad	309.1000	3670		Ad
288.8	4441	20.0	Ad	309.1100	3670		Ad
	****	2579	Ad	309.1200	3670		
288.9	4441	2019	Ad & R	309.1300	2070		Ad
200.9	4441	2579	ALCE B		3670		Ąd
000	-	2019	Ad & R	309.1400	3670		Ad
289	3595	_	Ad & R	311		1756	R & Ad
289.1	3595		R	311.5	3595		Am.
289.2	3595	_	R	312	3595	=	Am
289.3	3595	_	R	315.5	4606	_	Am
		1071	Am	316.5	4606		Ad (RN)
		2188	Am	317	4606		Am & RN &
		2474	Ато	ĺ			Ad
289.5	3595		R	317.3	4606		Ad
289.6	3595		R	317.5	4606		Ad
289.7	3595		Â	321 2	1656	_	Am
289.8	4490	_	Ãd	3414	3492	_	
200.0	4450	1071	Ad				Am
289 81	4490	10/1		001.0	3595	_	Am
209 01	4490		Ąď	321.6	4645		Ad
	4400	1071	Ąd		4647		Ad
289 82	4490		Ad	323.7	3595		Am
		1071	Ad	324.7	1510		Ad & R
289.83	4490		Ad	324.8	1510		Ad & R
		1071	Ad	324.9	1510		Ad & R
289.84	4490		Ad	340 '		1349	R
		1071	Ad	341		721	Am (as am by
289.85		1071 1071	Ad				Stats 1979, Ch
289.86		1071	Ad				1155)
289.87		1071	Ad			1349	R
289.88		1071 1071	Λď		_	2791	Am.
289.9	3595	10/1	Ad & B	341.5		1349	R R
290	3595	_					
291			Ad	342	—	1349	Ŗ
291	3595		Ąd	343		1349	R
292	3595	=	Ad	344	_	1349	R
293	3595		Ad	345		1349	R
	3747		Ad (as ad by	346		1349	R
			AB 3595)	347		1349	R
293.1	3747		Ad (as ad by	347 5		1349	R
			AB 3595)	348		1349	R
293.2	3747		Ad (as ad by	360	_	1349	Ř
		_	AB 3595)	361	_	1349	Ř
293.5	3747		Ad (as ad by	362	_	1349	Ř
200.0	0.7		AB 3595)	363	_	1349	Ä
294	3595			364		1049	R R
300.4	3148	_	Ad Ad		_	1349	n n
300.5	3140	_		364 1		1349	R
300.5	1800		Ad	364.2		1349	R
***	3148		Ad	365		1349	R
300.8		2780	Ad	366		1349	R
300.9	<u> </u>	2780	Ad	368		1349	R
300.10		2780	Ad	371		1349	R
301.6		156	Ad '	371.5	_	1349	R
301.8		2474	Ad	372	3771	_	Ad & R
309	******	480	Am			2736	Ad
309.75		548	Ad	372 1	3771		Ad & R
309.100	3670		Ad	372 2	3771		Ad & R
309.200	3670		Ad	372.3	3771		Ad & R
309.300	3670		Ad	389.10	3215		Ad & D
309.400	3670		Ad	389.15	3215	_	Ad & R
309.500	3670		Ad				Ad & R
309 600	3670			389.20	3215		Ad & R
		_	Ad i	389.25	3215		Ad & R

		HEALIH	AND SAFET	CODE-	-Continu		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
390	3215		Ad & R		4375		Am
391	3215		Ad & R		2010	1732	Am
392	3215		Ad & R	436.29	3096	2104	Ad .
393	3215	_	Ad & R	436.43		897	Ř
395		313	Ad & R	436.45	4292		Ad
396	`—	313	Ad & R	437.07	1919		Am
396.5		313	Ad & R	439	2148		Am
397	_	313	Ad & R			1057	Am
397 5		313	Ad & R			1313	<b>Ām</b>
399		313	Ad & R	439.3	2895		Am.
403	4114		Ad	439 4	3794	2497	Λď
405	1850		R & Ad	441.01			Ad
405.1 406	1850 1850		R & Ad Ad	441.21		258 1140	Ad Ad
407	1850		Ad	442	2148	1140	Ad & R
408		1026	Ad & R	442.1	857		R (as ad by
408.1	_	1026	Ad & R	724.1	001		Stats. 1988, Ch.
408.2	=	1026	Ad & R				67)
4083		1026	Ad & R		2148		Ad & R
408 4		1026	Ad & R	442.2	2148		Ad & R
410		608	Am	442.3	857		Am (as ad by
412		139	Am				Stats 1988, Ch.
413 .		139	Am				67)
416.95		1313	Am		2148		Ad & R
417.10	787		Am	449.4	2148		Ad & R
	1169	_	Am	442.5	2148		Ad & R
417.13	1169	_	Am.	442 6	2148		Ad & R
417 15	787 1169	_	R	442.7 442.8	2148 2148	_	Ad & R Ad & R
	1109	1433	Am. R	442.9	2148		Ad & R
	_	1688	Am .	443.21	3794		Am
4238	_	1172	Ad & R	T2J.41	_ 4536		Am
426	1804	1112	Am ,		_ 1000	2207	Am
426.6	3203		Am	443 29	3794		Ad
4268	1804		R & Ad	443 31	3794		Am
426.9	1804	=	Ad			623	Am
	4560		Ad		_	2398	Am
426.10	1804		Ad	443.33	3794		Am
426.11	1804		Ad			2398	Am
	_	1978	Ad & R	443.34	3794		Am
429		2133	Ad & R	443.46	3794		Am.
429.1	_	2133	Ad & R	444.7		811	Ąm.
429.2		2133	Ad & R	444.11		811	Am
429.3	_	2133 2133	Ad & R	444.30 444.31		308 308	Au u u
429.4 429.5	_	2133	Ad & R Ad & R	444.31 444.32	_	308 308	Ad & R Ad & R
429.5 429.6	-	2133	Ad & R	444.32	_	2157	Am
429.13	_	1126	Ad at It	444 33		308	Ad & R
429.20	3080	1120	Ad	444.34		308	Ad & R
429.60		1349	R	444 35		308	Ad & R
429.61	_	1349	Ř	444.36		308	Ad & R
429 62		1349	Ĥ	444.37	_	308	Ad & R
429.63		1349	R	444.38		308 308	Ad & R
429.64		1349	R	444.39		308	Ad & R
429.72	_	167	Am.	444.40		308	Ad & R
429.993	·	1267	Am	444.41		308	Ad & R
436.2	4289	_	Am (as am by	444.42		308	Ad & R
			Stats 1983, Ch.	444 43	F00	308	Ad & R
			1242 and Sec. 3, AB 3326)	445.2	593 2020	_	Ad
		3326	Ano sazo) Ano	446 2 447.15	2020	1267	Ad Ad
436.8	4289	0020	Am	-741.10	_	1201	no
	22.00	_					
371238							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
-	Dm			520.3	3182		
447.40		623 1267	Ad Ad & R	520.3 520.4	3102		Ad Ad
447.41		623	Ad ex R	521	3182 3182		Am
447.41		1267	Ad & R	521.5	3182	_	Ad
447.42		623	Ad	521.5 522	3182	_	Am
221.12		1267	Ad & R	523	3182 3182 3182		Am
447.43		1267	Ad & R	525	3182		Am
447.44		1267	Ad & R Ad & R	526	3182		Am
447.45		1267	Ad & R	526.5	3182		Ad
447.46		1267	Ad & B	327	3182		Ąm
447.47		1267	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	528 529	3182		Am
447 48		1267	Ad & R	529	3182 3182		Ad & R
447 49		1267	Ad & K	530 531 532	3182		A.cm
447.50		491 1267	Ad & R	531	3182		Am A
447.71		1267	Ad & R	532	3182 3182		Am
447.51		491	Ad & R Ad & R	1010			Am Ad
447.52		1267	AL E D	534 1010 1011 1012	3739 3739	_	Ad
447.32		491 1267	Ad & R	1011	3739		Ad
447.53		491	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	1012	3739	_	Ad
447.33		1257	Ad & R	1013 1014 1015 1016	3739 3739 3739	_	Ad
447 54	_	491	Ad & B	1015	3739		Ad
447.55		491	Ad & R	1016	3739		· Ad
447 56		491	Ad & R	1017	3730	_	Ad
447.57		491	Ad &r R	1018	3739 3739 3739	_	Ad
447 58		491	Ad & R	1019	3739		Ad
447 58 447.59		491	Ad & R Ad & R	1020	3739		Ad
447.60		491 491 491 491 491 491	Ad & B	1017 1018 1019 1020 1021 1022 1023 1024 1025 1026	3739		Ad
447.61		491	Ad & R Ad & R	1022	3739 3739 3739 3739		Ad
447 62		491	Ad & R	1023	3739		Ąd
448	2020		Αď	1024	3739		Ad
4481	2020	_	Ad	1020	3739		Ad Ad
4483	2020		Ad Ad	1020	3739		Ad
448.4 448.5	2020 2020		Ad	1027 1028 1029 1155 7	2730		Ad
4487	2020		Ad	1023	3739 3739		Ad
448.8	2020		Ad	1155.7	1919	_	Am
448.9	2020		Ad	1157	3514		Am
448.10	2020		Ad			1349	Am
448.11	2020		Ad	1157.2	3514		Ad & R
449		2774	Ad	1157.2 1157.5		1349	R
453	3505		Ad	1160		1349	R & Ad
462		1313	R	1161		1349	R & Ad
465		2515	Ad	1161 1162 1163	3514	1349	R & Ad
Drv 1,				1163	,	1349	R & Ad
Pt 2,				1164		1349	R & Ad R & Ad
Ch I,				1165	1255	1349	R & Ad
Art 45			î.	1166	1255	1349	Am. R
heading				1167	1255	1349	n Am
(Sec 514	3182		Am	1101	1200	1349	R
et seq) 514	3182		Am	1168	1255	10-13	Am
515	3182		Am	1		1349	Ř
516	3182	_	Am	1169		1349 2637	R
517	3182		Am '	1169 10		2637	Ad (RN)
518	3182		Am	1169 11		2637	Ad (RN) & R
	3883	_	Am	1169.12		2637	Ad (RN) & R
519	3182		Am	1169 10 1169 11 1169 12 1169 13 1170		2637 1349	Ad (RN) & R
519.5	3182		Ąd	1170		1349	R
520	3182		Am	1		2637	Am & RN (as
520.1	3182 3182		Ad Ad	i			ad by Stats. 1985, Ch 1080)
520.2	3162		Ad	1			1900, CII 1000)

			AND SAFEI		CONTINU		
Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1171		1349	B	11864		1349	R
1171		2637		1186.5		1349	Ř
		2031	Am & RN (as	1186.6		1349	R R
			ad by Stats	1186.7	_	1349	R
1170	1255		1985, Ch 1080) Am	1187	_	1349	R
1172	1200	1349	·R	1187.1		1349	Ř
	_	2637	Ann & RN (as	1187.2	_	1349	Ř
		2031	am by Stats	11873		1349	Ř
			1987, Ch 1106)	1188 80	4602	1458	Ãd
1173	1255		Am	1188.81	4602	1400	Am
1170	120	1349	R	2200.02	1002	1458	Ad
		2637	Am & RN			2549	Am
1175	473	2001	Ad & R	1188 82	_	1458	Ad
1175.1	473		Ad & R	1188.83		1458	Ad
1175.3	473	_	Ad & R Ad & R	1188.835		1458 1458	Ad
1175.5	473		Ad & R	1188.84		1458	Ad
11757	473 473		Ad & R	1188.845	_	1458	Ad
1175.9	473		Ad & R	1188 85		1458	Ad
1180		1349	R	1188.855		1458	Ad
1180 2		1349	B	1188 856		1458	Ad
1180.3		1349	Ř	1188.86		1458	Ad
1180.4		1349	Ř			2549	Ad
1180.5		1349	R	1188.861		2549	Ad
1180.7		1349	Ř	1188.862		2549	Ad
1180.8		1349	Ř	1188 863		2549	Ad '
1180.9		1349	Ř	1188.864		2549	Ad
1180.91		1349	R	1188.865		1458	Ad
1181		1349	R			2549	Am.
1181.1		1349	R	1188.866	·	1458	Ad
1181 5		1349	Ř	1188.87		1458	Ad
1182		1349	.R	1188.875	4602		Am
1182 1		1349	R	1		1458	_ Ad
1182.2		1349	R			2549	Am
1182.3		1349	R	1188.876	·	1458	Ad
1182.4	_	1349	R	1188.877	4342		Ad
1183		1349	R	ì		2549	Ad
1183.1		1349	R	1188.878	4342		Ad
1183.2		1349	Ř	1188.88		1458	Ad
1183.3		1349	R	1188.89	4602		Ad
1183.4		1349	R	1188.89.			Ad
1183.6		1349	R	1188.90	4602		Ad
1184		1349	R R	1200 2		2150	Ad
1184.1		1349	R	1201.1	1957		Ąd
1184.2		1349 1349	R	1203	1957		Am
1184.3		1349	R	1204.1	1353		Αm
1184.4		1349	<u>R</u> .	1204.5		185	Ad
11845	_	1349	R	1204.6	_	185	Ad
1184.6		1349	<u>R</u>	1206	_	717	Am
1184.7		1349 1349	R	1000-		766	Am
1185		1349	R	1207.5	_	1424 1140	Ad
1185.1		1349	R	1219		1140	Ad
1185 2		1349	R	1219.1	1957	1140	Ad
1185.3		1349	R	1226	1907	2308	Am Am
1185.4		1349	R	1233		2308 717	Ad
1185.5		1349	R	1246 1247	_	717	Ad
1185.6		1349	R R	1250	2148	(1)	Am
1185.7		1349	R R	1200	4536		Am
1185.8		1349	л D	1	*5000	309	Am
1186		1349	Ř R	1	_	331	Am
1186.1		1349 1349	R R	1	_	2100	Am
1186.2 1186.3		1349	R R	1	_	2207	Am.
1100.3		1949	м	1	_	2207	7411
	,			•			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1250	(Cont)			1267.27	4536		Ad
1050.1	4536	2468	Åш	1268.5		1140	Am.
1250.1	4536	331 2100 838 1624	Am .	1		2637	Am
		331	<b>A</b> m	1268 6		1331	Ad
		2100	Am	1269		1331	Am
1250 3	_	838	Am	1270	4536		Am
1250 4		1624	R	1271		1751	· Am
		2100	Ad	1271.2		1919	Am
		2240	Ad	1272	1805		Am
1250 6	1362		Ad	1275	_	766	Am
	2172	1512 1596 2468	- Ad	1		2896	Am
		1512	Ad	1275.1		2189	Am
		1596	Ad	1275.4	4605		Ad
12507		2468	Ad			766	Ad
1250.9	3214		Am	1275.6		766	Ad
		270	Am	1276		2497	Am
		2309	Am	1276.2	4401	-10,	Am & R
1250.10	3214		Ad	1276.3	3080	_	Ad
		1182	Ad		3658		Ad
1253.5		2349	Ad		3703		Ad
1254		1182 2349 331	Am	ł		2853	Ad
1254 5	2222		Ad	1276.4	3658		Ad
1254.6	4163		Ad	1276.5		2423	Am
1255	1254	_	Am & R	1276.8	3763		Ad
•	2533		Am	1278	4353		Am
	4383		Am & R & Ad	1279	1805	_	Am
		308	Am	1		2358	Am
1255.1	1254		Ad & R	1280	570		Am
	4383		Ad & R	1 1280 5		2478	Ad
1256.2	2383	_	Ad	1281	3483		Am
1000	2533	=	Ad			2205	4
1256.3	2383		Ad	1284 1289.3	2053		Am
1256.5	1390		Ad	1289.3	2047		Ad
1258.5	1685	2349	Ad	1289.4	2047		Ad
1260.1	1092		٨d		2841		Am
1262		2792	Ad	1289.5	2047		Ad
1264	258	1000	Ad	1289.7	2047	_	Ad
1265.3	1370	1328	Ad	1291	1808		Am
1200.0	1370	766	Ad	1296	258		AIII
1265.4	1370	100	Ad		1864	<u> </u>	Am
1265.5	1910	258	Ad	1313.3		139	Am
1065 7	4536		Am	13135		139	Ām
1265 7 1265 9	4536		Am	1314	762	1	Ad
1266	3710	=	Ad	1316.1	1510	=	Ad
1200	4536		Am.	1317	214		Am
	4000	309	Am Am		1805	<del></del>	Am.
	-	2468	Am		_	12	Am.
1267.7		258	R & Ad	1017	214	292	Am
1201.1		1140	R & Ad	1317 1	214	<del>-</del>	Ad
1267.9	4536	1110	Azn		_	12	Ad
1267 10	1000	331	Ad & R	1317.2	214	292	Ad
1267 11	_	1140	Ad	1017.2	3217	_	Ad
1267 11 1267.12	4536		Ad		3211	12	Am
1267.13	4536	_	Ad			292	Ad
1267.15	4536	_	Ad	1317.2a	214	252	Ad
1267.16 1267.17	4536	_	Ad	10111111	417	12	Ad Ad
1267.17	4536		Ad	1317.2b	214	16	Ad
1267.19	4536		Ad	1317.25	214	_	Ad
1267.21	4536		4.7	1317.3	214	_	Ad
1267.23	4536		Ad :		3217	<u></u>	Am
1267.25	4536		Ad			12	Ad
			l				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1317.3 (	Cont \			1337.9		1111	Am & RN &
, ,,,,,,	, ,	292	Ad				Ad
1317 4	214		Ad			1161	Am
		12	Ad	1338		1161	Am
		292	Ad	1338.3		1111	R & Ad
1317.5	214		Ad	1338 5		1111	Ad
		12	Ad	1338.50		258	Ad
		292	Ad	1338.53		258	Ad
1317.5a		12	Ad	1338.55		258	Ad
1317.6	214		Ad	1338.57		958	Ad
	3217		Am	1338.57 1338.58		258 258 258	Ad
		12	Ad	1338.60		258	Ad
	• ==	292	Ad	1338.62		258	Αď
		1328	Am	1338.64		258	Ad
13177	214		Ad	1338.66		258 258 258 258 258	Ad
	3217	_	Am ·	1338.68		258	Λď
		12	Ad	1338.68 1338.70		258	Ad
		1328	Am	1338.72		95K	Ad
1317.8	214		Ad	1339 30	_	2468	Ad & R
		12	Ad	1339 30 1339.31		2468	Ad & B
1317.9	214		Ad	1339 32 1339.33		2468	Ad & R Ad & R
	3217	_	R	1339.33		2468	Ad & R
		12	Ad	1339.34		2468	Ad & R
1317.9a	214		Ad	1339 35		2468	Ad & R
		12	Am	1339 36		2468	Ad & Fl
1318		292	Am	1339.37		2468	Ad & R
1323		147	Ad	1339.41		309	Ad
1326	4536		Am		_	2468	Ad
1327	1864		Am	1339.42		309	Ad
		1220	Am			2468	Ad
1327.5		1220	Ad	1339 43		309	Ad
1329		1220	Am	2000 10		2468	Ad
1329 5	1864		Am	1339.44		309	Ad
		1220	Am			309 2468	Ad
1331		1220	Am	1339 45		309	Λď
1332		1220	Am	1 2000	_	2468	Ad
1336	2196		Am	1339.52	2905		Am
1336 1	2196		Am	1339.54	2905	_	Am
1336.2	2196	_	Ad	1339.62	614	_	Am
1000		2637	Am	1339.63	614		Am
13363	2196		Ad	1342		678	Am
1336.4	2196		Ad	1343	3292	010	Am
1337		1111	Am	10.00	4619		Am
		1161	Am			1313	Am
1337.1		1111	Am			2637	Am
100111		1161	Am	1344	1849	2001	Am
		1552	Am	1	20.00	1421	Am
1337 2		1111	Ad	1345	3460		Am
		1750	Am	1347	3816		Am
1337.3		1750 1111	R & Ad	1	w	1421	Am
100110	_	1161	R	1348.5	3291	****	Ad
	_	1750	Âто	1349.1	1624	_	R
1337 4		1111	Ad (RN)	1350		235	Âd
	=	1750	Am	1351		235	Ad
1337.5		1111	Am & RN &	1351.2	3291		ñ
2001.0		****	Ad (RN)	1001.2		678	Ĥ
		1161	Am	1352	3291	0.0	Am
1337.6	_	1111	Ad			235	Ad
1337.7	=	1111	R & Ad	1352.5		1640	Ad
		1161	R	1356		1640 668	Am
1337.8	*****	1111 1750	Âd.	1356.5	_	668	Ad
		1750	Am	1357	_	678	Ad

				4001		veu	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1366.50	2900		Ad .			2793	4
	3421		Ad	1373.14		1166	Am Ad
	3538		Ad	2010.22	_	2228	Am
	4450		Ad	1374.20		170	Ad
		1432	Aď	1374.21	_	170	Ad
1366.51	2900		Ad	1374.22	_	170	Ad
	3421		Ad	1374.23		170	Ad
	3538	_	Ad	1374 24		170	Ad
	4450	1432	Ad	1374.25		170	Ad
1366.52	2900	1402	Ad Ad	1374.26		170	Ad
1000.02	3421		Ad	1374.27 1374.28		170	Αd
	3538		Ad	1374.29		170 170	Ad
1	4450		Ad	1374.30	_	170	Ad Ad
		1432	Ad	1374.31	_	170	Ad
1366.53	2900		Ad	1374.32		170	Ad
	3421		Ad	1374.33		170	Ad
	3538		Ad	1374.5		362	Ad
	4450	1.400	Ad	1374.55	2787		Ad
1366.54	2900	1432	Ad Ad	1378 1379		1421	Am
1367	2500	1421	Am	1379	3291	2770	Am .
1367.2		1468	Am	1002	3291	2001	Am
		2746	Am	1386		2770	Am Am
1367.4	3460		Am	1389		2770	Am
		2637	Am & RN (as	1391	3291		Am
			ad by Stats	1394.4	3291		Ad
1367.12	1118		1985, Ch 73)	1394.5	3291	_	фd
1001.12	3460		Ad Ad	1395 1399	3291 3291		Āт
		1654	Ad	1400.01	3291	1512	Am Ad
		1668	Ad	1400.020	_	1512	Ad
1367.15	2950		Ad	1400.022	_	1512	Ad
	4317	<del></del>	Am	1400.024		1512	Ad
1367.16	3816	1110	Am	1400.026		1512	Ad
1001.10	2010	1110	Ad	1400.028		1512	Ad
1367.17	2950	1110	Ad Ad	1400.03 1400.030		1512	Ad
1367.18	2241		Ad	1400.05	_	1512 1512	Ad
		2637	Ad (RN)	1400.07	_	1512 1512	Ad ·
1367.65	1305		Ad	1400.09	_	1512	Ad
1370		2244	Am	1418	4536	1012	Am
1370 1		2244	Am.	1418.3		73	Ad
1371 1373	1422 300	_	Am	1418.4	4319		Ad
10/0	300	_	Am (as am by	1418.7	258		Ad
			Stats. 1987, Ch 265)	1420	3985	010	Am.
	1822		Am :	1422	_	212 183	Am
	4515		Am	1424	688	100	Am - Am & R & Ad
	:	932	Am	1	2544		Am
	<del></del>	1642	Am		4318		Am (as am by
1373.1	3460		Am				Sec. 1. Stats.
1373 2 1373.45	3460 1510	_	R				1987, Ch 1141
1373.45	3460		Ad Am				and as ad by
1373.62		367	Am				Sec 2, Stats
1373.65	300		Ad	1428	1863		1987, Ch. 1141) Am
	4515	_	Ad		3166		Am Am
1373.68	300		Ad Ad		3648		Am
1373 9	4515	1640	Ad			73	Am
1373.10		1642 841	Am Am			212	Ām
1010110		341	ram:		_	860	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
1428.1	2544		Am	1499 39	2654		Ad
112011	4318	_	Am	1499 39	2004	278	
	4010	860	Am	1400.41	0674	2/6	Aď
1428.2	1594	000	Λď	1499.41	2654		Ad
1429.2	1834			1 400 40	222	278	Ad
1429.5			Ad	1499 43	2654		Ad
	1834	1014	Ad			278	Ad
1430		1214	Am	1499.44	2654		Ad
1432.1	1431		Am	1499.50	2654		Ad
1436		886	Am			278	Ad
1436 1	_	886	Ad ·	1499.52	2654	_	Ad
1437		1140	Am.		_	278	Ad
		2637	Am	1499.54	2654		Ad
1442		1349	R			278	Ad
1444	4478		Am	1499.56	2654		Ad
1414.6	1681		Ad	1100.00		278	Ad
1454	3595		R	1499.58	2654	210	Ad
1461	1337		Ad	1499.00	2009	278	
1490	3483		R	1499.60	2654	210	Ad
1491	806			1499.00	2004		۸d
1491		_	Am	4 400 00		278	Ad
	3483	_	Am	1499 62	2654		Ad
1 400	4209	_	Am		_	278	Ad
1493	4209		Ad & R	1499.64	2654		Ad
1499	2654		Ad		<u>.                                    </u>	278	Ad
		278	Ad	1499 66	2654		Ad
1499.01	2654		Ad			278	Ad
		278	Ad	1499 67		278	Ad
1499.02	2654		Ad	1499.68	2654	2.0	Ad
		278	Ad	1100.00	2001	278	Ad
1499.04	2654	<b>W</b> 10	Ad	1499 69		278	
1 10010 1	200,	278	Ad	1499.70	2654	210	Ad
1499.06	2654	210	Ad	1499.70	2004	-	Αď
1455.00	2004	278		1 400 00		278	Ąď
1499.08	0054	210	Ad	1499 80	2654		Ad
1499.00	2654		Ąd	1499.81	2654		Ad
1 400 10		278	Ad	1499 82	2654		Ad
1499.10	2654		Ad	1499.83	2654		Ad
		278	Ad	1499.84	2654		Ad
1499.12	2654		Ad	1499.85	2654		Ad
		278	Ad	1501 1 .		1945	Am
1499.14	2654		Ad			2160	Am
		278	Ad	1502	87		Am
1499 16	2654		Ad		2967		Am
		278	Ad	1	4001	470	Am
1499.17	2654		Ad	1		760	Am
1499.18	2654	_	Ad	1	_		
. 100,10	2007	278	Ad			1945	Am
1499 20	2654	210			_	2160	Am.
1 100 ZU	2004	000	Ad	****		2637	Am
1 400 00	205.	278	Ąd	1502.1	3750		Ad
1499.22	2654		Ad	1503.5		470	Am
		278	Ad	i		760	Am
1499.25	2654		Ad	1503 7	1352		Aď
	. —	278	Ad	1505	586		Am
1499.27	2654		Ad	1506	3139	_	Am
		278	Ad	""		470	Am
1499.29	2654		Ad			760	Am
		278	Ad		_	1945	Am
1499.31		278	Ad			2160	
1499.33	2654	210	Ad	i		4100	Am (as am by
1,00,00	2007	278	Ad				Sec. 1, AB
1499.35	2654	210	AL.	1800 5		1804	3139)
1400.00	2004	278	۸d	1506.5		1504	Ad
1499.37	2654	210	Ad	1800 0	4007	2160	Ad
1439.01	2004	000	Ad	1508 2	4321		Ad
		278	Ad	1508.3	1352		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1512	=	470 760	Am Am	1527 9	1919		R (as ad by Stats. 1986, Ch.
1514	4001	881	Ad				830)
1516 1519 5	4321 2854		Ad Ad & R	1527.10	1919		R (as ad by
1520	1947		Am				Stats 1986, Ch 830)
	4321	_	Am			470	R ´
1520 3	1947		Am			2160	R
1520 5 1522	1340 1947	_	Am. Am. (as am by	1528 1529.1	1919	1945	Ad Ad
1022	1041	~	Sec 25.	1025.1	_	2160	Ad
			Stats 1986, Ch	1529.2	_	1945	Ad
	0.007		927)			2160	Ad
	3687	786	Am Am	1529.3		1945 2160	Ad Ad
1522.1	1632	100	Am	1530.1	87	2100	Ad Ad
1522.2	1947 3592		Ad		3750		Ad
1500.0	3592		Ad	1530.4		2690	Ad
1522.3	2147 3139	_	Ad Ad	1530.5		470 760	Am Am
1522.4	2147	_	Am	1530.6		1409	Ad & R
1522.5		1945	Am	1530.7	87		Ad
1500 €		2160	Αm	1200	3750		Ad
1522.6		1945 2160	Ad Ad	1536		470 760	Am Am
1523	1969	2100	Am.			2861	Am Am
1524		2861	Am	1536.1		1945	Am
1525.2	_	1945	Ϋď	1500.0		2160	Am
1526.75		2160 1137	Ad Ad	1536.2		1945 2160	Ad Ad
1526 95		2160	Ad	1538.7	1753	2100	Ad
1527	1919		R (as ad by	1540.1	2385		Am
			Stats. 1986, Ch.	1550	1947		Am
		470	830) Am (as ad by	1558 1565	3592 3667		Ad Ad
			Stats. 1986, Ch	1566.2		357	Am
1805	1010		1330)	1566.3		357	Am
1527.1	1919	_	R (as ad by Stats. 1986, Ch.	1566.5 1566.8	_	357 357	Am - Ad
			830)	Div. 2,		307	Au.
	-	470	Am	Ch 3.1,			
1527 2	1919		R (as ad by	heading			
			Stats 1986, Ch. 830)	(Sec 1568 10			
1527 3	1919		R (as ad by	et seq.)		2637	Ad (RN)
		_	Stats 1986, Ch.	Div 2,			(1)
1527.4	1919		830) B. (as ad ba	Ch. 3.25,			
1027.4	1919		R (as ad by Stats, 1986, Ch	heading (Sec.			
			830)	1568 10			
1527.5	1919		R (as ad by	et seq.)	2217		Ad (RN)
			Stats 1986, Ch. 830)	Div. 2, Ch. 3.3,			
1527.6	1919		R (as ad by	heading			
		<del>-</del>	Stats. 1986, Ch.	(Sec.			
1507 7	1010		830)	1568.10		•	
1527 7	1919	_	R (as ad by Stats, 1986, Ch	et seq)	2217	273	Am & RN
			830)		_	2637	Am Am & RN
1527.8	1919		R (as ad by	1568.12		273	Am
			Stats. 1986, Ch	1568.15		139	Am,
			830)	1568.17		139	Ad
				1			

	Assembly	Consta			1	Compte	
Section	bill	Senate bull	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1568.22		273	Ad & R	1569.715		50	Ad
1568.50	2217		Ad	1569.72		50	Ad
Div. 2,				1569 73		50	Ad
Ch 3.2,				1569 74	3592		Ad
heading				1500 75		50	Ad
(Sec 1569		2637	AJ 7080	1569 75		50 50	Ad Ad
et seq) Div 2,		2037	Ad (RN)	1569.76 1569.77	_	50	Ad
Ch 33.				1569.78	_	50	Ad
heading				1569.79		50	Ad
(Sec. 1569				1569.84	_	357	Am
et seq.)	_	2637	Am & RN	1569.85		357	Am
1569.1	_	50	Am	1569.87		357	Am
1569.10	1947		Am	Div 2, Ch 32,			
		50	<b>Am</b>	Ch 32,			
1569.15	1947		Am	heading			
	4321		Am	(Sec 1570		0000	4 6 751
1860 180	2004	50	Am	et seq )		2637	Am & RN
1569.152 1569.153	3624 3624		Ad `	Div 2, Ch 33,			
1569.154	3624	_	Ad	handing			
1569.155	3024	50	Am	heading (Sec. 1570			
1569.16	1947		Am	et sea )		2637	Ad (RN)
1569.17	1947		Am	1572		601	R (as ad by
	1947 3687		Am	1			Sec 5, Stats
1569.171	3592		Ad	i			1984, Ch. 1600)
1569.174		_	Ad				& Am (as am
1569.18	776		Am.				by Stats 1985,
1569.19	87	2861	Ąm.			****	Ch 1305)
1569.2	87	_	Am.	1500 5	1590	2202	Am
	3750	50	Am Am	1572.5 1575.3	1390	1140	Am Ad
1569.24	_	50	Am Am	1515.5	_	2637	Am
1569.25	4321	•	Ad	1575.4		1140	Ad
1569.30	1001	50	Am	10.0.1		2637	Am
1569.305	87		Ad	1588			· Am
	3750	_	Ad	1596.50	4448		Ad
1569.31		50	Am	1596.51	4448		Ad
1569.312		50	Am	1596 52	4448		Ad
1569.314		_	Αď	1596.53	4448	—	Ad
1500 015	3750		Ad	1596.54	4448		۸d
1569 315	_	50	Am (as ad by	1596.55	4448 4448		Ad
			Stats` 1985, Ch 1096)	1596 56 1596.57	4448 4448		Ad Ad
1569 33		50	Am	1596.58	4448		Ad
1569.34		50	Am	1596 59	4448	_	Ad
1569.346	_	50	Ad	1596 60	4448		Ad
1569.405	1947		Ad	1596.61	4448		Ad
	2385		Ad	1596.62	4448		Ad
1569.445	1352		Ad	1596.63	4448		Ad
1569.47		50	Ąm.	1596.64	4448	=	Ad
1569.49	10.49	2355	Àm	1596.645			Ad
1569.50	1947	50	Am	1596 65	4448		Ad
1569.58	3592	30	Am Ad	1596.651 1596 655			Ad Ad
1569.62	3092	50	Am	1596.66	4448	_	Ad ,
1569.62		50 50	Am	1596.00	4448	_	Ad
1569.64	_	50	Am	1596.68	4448		Ad
1569 65		50	Am	1596.69	4448		Ad
1569.7	3652		Ad & R	1596 740	87	=	Ad
1569.70		50	R & Ad	I	3750	=	Ad
1569.71		50	R & Ad	1596.741	. 87		Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1596.741	(Cont.)						100° CL 1004
200022	3750		Ad	1597.13	4649		1985, Ch 1064
1596.78	0100	1437		1091.10	4049	2005	Ad
	2000	1401	Am.		40.0	2637	Ad (RN)
1596.780	3960		Ad	1597 14	4649		Ad
1596.781		1437	Ad	1597.15	4111		Λd
1596.792	2388		Am	1597.16	4111		Ad
		1618	Am	1597.42	1549		Ad
1596,797	87		Ad	1597.44	3960		
	1383		Ad			_	Am
		_		1597.531	1919		Am.
****	3750		Ad	1597.54	1947		Am
1596 80	1040		Am	1597 61		2861	Am
1596.807		1618	Am	1597.80	3961		R & Ad & R
1596.808	3960		Ad	1597 81	3961		R & Ad & R
		2110	Ad	1597.82	80		
1596,809	3961	2110	Ad	1091.02		_	Am
			Au		3961		R & Ad & R
1596.815	87	_	Ad	1597.83	80		Ann -
	3750		Ad		3961		R & Ad & R
1596.825	3784		Ad	1597.84	80		Am
1596.826	3784		Ad		3961		R & Ad & R
1596.83	1947	_	Ād	1597.85			
1596.851	1947 1947	_	Am		3961		R & Ad & R
	1047			1597.86	3961		R & Ad & R
1596.853	1947		Am	1597.87	3961		R & Ad & R
1596.858		2861	Am	1597.88	3961		Ad & R
1596 86	1947		Am	1597.89	3961		Ad & R
1596.865		2061	Am	1597.90	3961		Ad & R
1596.866		2061	Ad	1500.10	9301	69	Au ex A
1596.867		2061	Ad	1599.10 1599.11			Ad
	_	1700		1399.11		69	Ad
1596.87	10.45	1760	Am .	1599.60		1330	Ad
1596.871	1947		Am (as am by Sec. 5.5,	1599.61		1330	Ad Ad
			Sec. 5.5.	1599.62		1330 1330 1330 1330	Ad
			Stats. 1986, Ch.	1599.63		1330	Ad
			927)	1599.64	-	1000	
	3687		Am	1000.01		1000	Ad
1596.8715	1947	_		1599.65		1330	Ad
1090'01 19			Ad	1599.66		1330	Ad
	3592		Ad	1599.67		1330	Ad
1596.873		1760	Am	1599.68		1330	Ad
1596.877	1632		Am	1599.69		1330	Ad
1596.878	2094		Am	1599.70	_	1330	Ad
1596.881	1040		Am			1000	
	1040			1599.71		1330	Ad
1596.882	1040	_	Am	1599.72		1330 1330	Ad
1596.885	1947		Am	1599.73		1330	Ad
1596.889	_	2637	Ann & RN (as	1599.74		1330	Ad
			ad by Stats.	1599.75	_	1330	Λď
			1985, Ch 1312)			1000	Λα
1596.8895	3592			1599 76		1330 1330	Ad
1030.0033	3032	0007	Ad	1599.77	_	1330	Ad
1806 001		2637	Ad (RN)	1599.78		1330	Ad
1596.891		2637	Am & RN (as	1599.78 1599 79		1330	Ad
			ad by Stats.	1599.80		1330	Ad
			1985, Ch. 1064)	1599.81		1330 1330	Ad
1596.894	1947		Ad Ad	1599.82		1330	
	2385		Ad		_	1330 1330	Ad .
	2000	0627		1599.83	_	1330	Ad
urne on	OFFICE	2637	Ad (RN)	1599.84		1330	Ad
1596.90	3784		Am			2637	Am
1596.95	1947		Am	1603.1		882	Am ·
1597.01		1779	Ad			2847	Am
1597.056		1443	VQ				
597.057	3961	- 120		1000 0		2851	Am
.001.001		_	Ad	1603.3		942	Am
597.058	4649		Ad			1002	Am
	4649		Ad	1608.5	<u>.                                    </u>	1008	Ad
		2637	Am & RN (as	1621	4494		
597.11							
	_	2001	am & RN by	1021	7737	1002	Ad Ad

Section	Assembly ball	Senute bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1626	1482		Am .		1952	•	4.1
1628	1402	1008	Am	1643.2			Ad
1020	_	2673	Am	1043.2	87	_	Ad
1632	2650	2010	Ann & R & Ad		1864 1952		Ad
1632.5	4475		Ad	1690		005	Ad
1633	2650	_	Ad	1691		835 835	Ad
1000	2950	_	Ad	1695	_	2349	Ad Ad
	3031		Ad	1696	_	2349	Ad
	0001	1424	Ad	1697	_	2349	Ad
1634	4475	1101	Ad	1698	_	9240	Ad
1001	*****	2845	Ad	1699		2349 2349	Ad
1635	87	2010	Ad	1704 5	_	2495	Am
2000	1864		Ad	1704.6		1622	Ad
	1952		Ad	1792		550	Λď
1635.1	87		Ad	1723.1 1723.3 1723.5		550	Ad
	1864		Ad	1723.3	_	550 550	Ad
	1952		Ad	1723 5		550	Ad
1635.2	87		Ad	1723.7		550	λď
	1864		Ad	1723.8		550	Λď
	1952		Ad Ad	1728.2		1140	Ad
1637	87		Ad			1140 2637	Am
	1864		Ad	1728.3		1140	Ad
	1952	_	Ad			2637	Am
1637.1	87		Ad	1745	3710		Ad
	1864		Ad	1745.5	3710		Ad
	1952		Ad	1746	3710		Ad
1639	87		Ad	1747	3710		Ad
	1864		Ad	1748	3710		Ad
	1952		Ad	1748.1	3710		Ad
1639 1	87	_	Ad	1748.2	3710		Ad
	1864		Ad	1748.3	3710		Ad
	1952		Ad	1748.4	3710		Ad
1639.2	87 1864		Ad	1748.5	3710		Ad
	1864		Ad	1748.6	3710		Ad
	1952	_	Ad	1748.7	3710 . 3710		Ad
1639.3	87		Ad	1748.8	3710		Ad
	1864		Ad	1748.9 1750	3710		Ad
	1952 87	_	Ad	1750		2207	Ad
1639.4	87		Ad	1751 1752 1753		2207	Ad
	1864	_	Ad Ad	1752		2207	Ad
	1952		Ad	1753		2207	Ad
1639.5	87	_	Ad	1754 1755	_	2207	Ad
	87 1864 1952		Ad	1755		2207	Ad
1690 57	1952		Ad	1756 1757		2207	Ad
1639.55	1864		Ad	1757		2207	Ýq
1690.6	1952		٨d	1770		887 887	<b>A</b> m
1639 6	87 1864		Ad	1770 5		687	Am
	1004	_	Ad	1771		887	Am
1640	1952		Ad	1773 5 4	<i>,</i> —	887	Am
1641	87 87		Ad Ad	1773.6	_	887 2467	Am
1041	1864		Ad	1773 7			Ad Am
	1952		Ad			887 887	Am
1641.1	87		Ad	17738		2467	Am Am
TAT-1	1864		Ad	17739		887	Am Am
	1952		Ad	1774	_	887	Am Am
1642	87	_	Add	1775.5		887	Am
1643	87 87	_	Ad Ad	1,10.0		2355	Am
	1864	_	Ad	1777	_	2467	Am
	1952		Ad	1779	_	887	Am
1643.1	87	_	Ad	1780.5	_	887	Am
	1864		Ad	1780.6	_	887	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1784		887	Am	1797.188	1119		Am
1793	_	887	Ad	1797 189	1119		Am
1795		548	Ad & R	1	2356		Ad
1100		2637	Ad	1797 190	3037		Ad
1795.1		548	Ad & R	1797.200	1750		Am
1795.2	_	548	Ad & R	1797.202	2329	_	Am
1795.3		548	Ad & H	1797 205	3119		Ad
1795.4		548	Ad & R	1797.210	3269		, Am
1795.5		548	Ad & R	1797.212	3306		Am
1795.6	_	548	Ad & R Ad & R	1797.220	3269		- Am
1795.7		548	Ad & R	1797.221	3119		Ad
1795.10		2637	Ad	1797.224	4467		Am
		2637	Ad	1.0	4478		Am
1795.12	_	2637	Ad	1797 227	3306		Ad
1795.14 1795.16		2637	Ad	1797.228	4467	_	Ad
1795.18	_	2637	44	110111111	4478		Ad
1795.20		2637	Ad Ad	1797.254	1119		Am
1795.20	_	2637	Ad	1797 257	1750		Am
1795.24		2637	Ad	1797.259	1750	_	Ad
1795.24		2637	Ad	1797.260	1750	—	Ad
1707.4	1119	2001	Ād	1797.270	1123	_	Am
1797.4 1797.53	3269		Ad	1797.276	1119	_	Am
1797.97	580	_	Am	1797.300	1256		Ad
1797.98a	300	12	Αď	1101.000	3306		Ad
1191.508		68	Αď	1797.301	1256		Ad
	_	612	Am	1131.001	3306		Ad
1797.98b		12	Ad.	1797.302	3306 1256	_	Ad
1797.98c		12	Ad	1797,305	3306		Ad
1/9/.500		2152	Am	1797.310	3306		Ad
1797.98d	_	12	Ad	1797,311	3306		Ad
1797.98e		12	Ad	1797,312	3306		Ad
1797.108		12	R	1797.314	3306		Ad
1797.112		_	Ād	1797.315	3306	_	Ad
)iv. 25,	1400	_	nu	1797,316	3306	_	Ad
h. 3.				1797.317	3306		Ad
at. 2, art. 2,				1797.318			Ad
eading				1797.319	3306		Ad
				1797.320			Ad
Sec. 797.120				1797.321	3306		Ad
	1123		Am	1797.325			Ad
t seq.)			R	1797.665			R
1797.120			R	1798	214		Am
1797.131		_		1130	3269		Am
1797.152		12.45	Ad		3207	12	Am
1797.170		1545	Am Am	1		1097	Am
1797.171	1123	_	Am Am	1798.2	3269	1091	Am
1797.172	1123	17.45	Am.		3269		VQ .
1504 154	1100	1545	Am	1798.3	3269 3269		na R
1797.174	1123		R .	1798.4		_	Am.
1808 180	2994	1750	۸d	1798.100			Am
-1797.175		1552	Am	1798.101			Ad
1797.176	3269	1848	Am.	1798,105	3209	_	Am.
1797.182	1700	1545	Am	1798.164	570 2934		· Am
1797.184		_	٨d	1709 166			Am
	2994	1848	Ad	1798.166			
		1545	Ad	1798.170	214	12	Am
1 MAR 1 04	1005	2671	Ad	3700 370	014	12	Am
1797.186	1335		Am	1798.172			Am
1797.187			Ad	1	3217	10	Am
	2376		Ad	1000 100	E00	12	Am Am
	3035		Ad	1798.180	580	2475	Am
	3137 3174		Ad Ad	1798.185	1256	24/3	Am Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
1798 185	(Cont.)			Div 5,			
1798 186	1256	68	Ad Ad	Pt 1.			
		68	Ad	Ch 7, Art 1,			
1798 187	1256	68	Ad Ad	heading			
1798.188	1256	_	Ad	(Sec 4010 et seq )	76		Am
1798 189	1256	68	. Ad Ad	Du. 5	3911		Am
		68	Ad	Div 5, Pt. 1,			
1798 200 1798.205	3269 214		Am Ad	Ch 7. Art 2,			
		12	Ad	heading			
1798.206	214 1119	—	Am Am	(Sec 4010	76		
		12	Am	et seq)	76	1122	Ad Ad
1798 208	214	12	Am Am	Div 5,			
1799.2	205		Am	Pt 1, Ch 7,			
	1017 1157		Am	Art 3,			
1799 4	1017	_	Am Am	heading (Sec 4010			
1799 105 1799 106	4587 1225		Ad Am	et seq )	76	1100	Ad
1799.200	1750		Ad	Div 5,		1122	Ad
1799 202 1920	1750	1337	Ad Am	Pt 1, Ch 7,			
2200	761		Am	Art 4,			
2202 2272	4114 761		Ad Am	heading (Sec 4010			
2272 5	761	_	Ad	et seq )	76	·	Ad
2294 2805	4630 4114	_	Am Ad	Div 5,	_	1122	Ad
3003	3673	_	Ad & R	Pt 1, Ch 7,			
3123 3123 1	4506 4506	_	Am Ad	Ch 7, Art 5,			
Div 4,	1000		Au	heading			
Ch 35, heading				(Sec. 4010	76		4.2
(Sec 3130				et seq )		1122	Ad Ad
et seq) 3223	1919	1003	Am Am	Div 5, Pt. 5,			
3343.5	1070		Ad	Ch i,			
3353 5 3389	4494	1313	Ad Am	Art 1, heading			
3600	=	674	Ad & R	(Sec 4010			
3601 3625		674 674	Ad & R Ad & R	et seq ) 4010 1	76	1122	Am Am & RN &
3626	_	674	Ad & R	40101		_	Ad
3627 3628	_	674 674	Ad & R Ad & R		3911	1122	Am & R & Ad Am & RN &
3629	_	674	Ad & R			1122	Ad
3630 3631		674 674	Ad & R Ad & R	4010.2	76		Am & RN & Ad (RN)
3633	_	674	Ad & R		3911		Am & RN &
3675 3676		674 674	Ad & R Ad & R			1122	Ad (RN) Am & RN &
3677	=	674	Ad & R		_	1122	Ad (RN)
3678 3695		674 674	Ad & R Ad & R	40103	76	_	Am & RN & Ad (RN)
3981		247	Ad		3911		Am & RN &
							Ad (RN)

76 3911 —— 76 3911 —— 76 3911 —— 76 3911	1122	Am & RN & Ad (RN) Am & RN & Ad (RN) Am & RN & Ad (RN) Am & RN & Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Am	4022 5 4022 6 4022 7 4022 8 4022 9 Du 5, Pt 1, Ch 7, Art 2, heading		1122 1122 1122 1122 1122 1122 1122	R & Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
76 3911	1122	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	heading			
	1122	Am Am	(Sec 4023 et seq ) 4023	76 3911 ——————————————————————————————————	1122	R R R Ad
3911 76	_	Ad R & Ad	4023 1 4023 2 4023 5	76	1122 1895 1122 1122	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad R R
3911 76 3911	1122	R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad	4024	76 3911	1122	R Am Am Am Am
76 3911 76 3911	1122	Am Am Am R & Ad R & Ad	4026 4026 1	76 3911 	1122	R A R R R
76 3911	1122	R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad	40262	76 3911	1122	R R R
3911 76	1122	R & Ad (RN) Am & RN	4026.3 4026.5	3911 76	1122	Am Am Am R
76 3911	1122	Am & RN Am & RN Am & RN	40266	76 3911	1122	R R Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
3911 76 3911 76 3911 —	1122 ——————————————————————————————————	Ad Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN) R & Ad R & Ad	Dn 5, Pt 1, Ch 7, Art 4, heading (Sec 4027 et seq ) 4027 4027 1 4027 3	3911 76 3911 ——————————————————————————————————	1122	Ad Am & B\ & Ad R & Ad Am & R\ & Ad Ad & R
	3911 76 3911 76 3911 76 3911 76 3911 76 3911 76 3911 76 3911 76 3911	3911	3911	1122 Am   4023   3911	1122	1122

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
Dav 5, Pt 1, Ch 7,	₹			4036 5	76 3911	1122	Am Am Am
Art 5, heading				Div 5, Pt 1, Ch 7,			,
(Sec 4028 et seq.) 4028	3911 76	==	Ad Am	Art. 45, heading			
4028 5 4029	3911 2826 76	=	Am Ad Am	(Sec 4037 et seq)	76 3911	_	Am & RN Am & RN
4030	3911 76		Am R	Dry 5,		1122	Am & R
4030.5	3911 1285	1122	R R Ad (RN)	Pt 1, Ch 7, Art 8,			
4030 6 4030 7	1285 1285	=	Ad Ad	heading (Sec 4037			
4030.9 Div 5, Pt 1.	1285		Am & RN	et seq)	76 3911	1122	, Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
Pt 1, Ch 7, Art 3,				Div 5, Pt 1, Ch 7,	-		1111 (2117)
heading (Sec 4031 et seq )	76		Am & RN	Art 5, heading			
Div 5,	3911	1122	Am & RN Am & RN	(Sec 4037 5 et seq )	76 3911	_	Am & RN Am & RN
Pt 1, Ch 7,				Div 5,		1122	Am & RV
Art 6, heading (Sec 4031				Pt 1, Ch 7, Art 9,			
et seq)	76 3911	1122	Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	heading (Sec 4037 5	76		1.1 (DX)
4031	76 3911		Am Am	et seq)	3911	1122	Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
Div 5, Pt 1.	_	1122 '	Am	. 4039	76 3911	1122	Am Am Am
Pt 1, Ch 7, Art 4,				4039 1	76 3911	_	Ad Ad
heading (Sec 4032 et seq )	76		Am & RN	4039 6	76 1777	1122	Ad Ad Ad
Div. 5,	3911	1122	Am & RN Am & RN	4039 7	3911 1777	1122	Ad Ad Ad
Pt 1, Ch. 7,				4039 8 4039.9	1777 1777		Ad Ad
Art 7, heading (Sec 4032				4039 10 4039 11 4039 12	1777 1777 1777	_	Ad Ad Ad
et seq )	76 3911	1122	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	4039 13 4040	1777 170	2454	Ad R Ad
4032	76 3911		Ad (RN) Am Am	4041	170	2454	R Ad
4033	76	1122	Am Am	4041 1 4041 2 4041 3	170 170 170		R R R
				4041 4 4042	170 170	_	R R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Lifect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Elleci
40412	Cont )				4096 90	2011	•	a Ad
		2454	Ad		4096 95	3911		Vel
40421	170		R		4097	859		Ad
4042 2	170	-	R			3911		Ad ,
4042 3 4042 4	170 170		R R		4097 1 4097 2	859 859 859 839 839		Ad
4043	170	_	Ř		4097 3	509 850		Ad Ad
		2454	Äd		4097 4	839		Ad
4043 5	170		R		1097.5	859		Ad
40.40.6	150	446	Am		4097 6	859		Ad
4043 6 4043 7	170 170 170	_	R R		4098	859		Ad
4044	170		R		4099	3911 859	_	Ad Ad
		2454	Ād		4099	3911	_	Ad
46-14 2	170 170		R			3911		Ad
4044 3	170		R		4122 4123 4194		1856	Ad
4044 4 4045	170	2454	R,	•	4123		1856	₹d
4045 4049.50		2454 784	Ad Ad			0700	1856	₹d
4049.51	_	784	Ad		4400	2766		Ad
4096	859				4400 4402 5 4432 5 4478	4159		4d
	3911		Ad		4478		896	٩d
4096 01	3911		Ad					
4096 02	3911		Ad		Pt 3,			
4096 03 4096 04	3911 3911	—	Ad		Ch 1 Art 35,	•		
4096 05	3911		Ad		heading		1	
4096 1	859		Ad		10 100c			
	3911	—-	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad		et seq ) 4730 6 4734 5 4739 5	_	2637	Ad
4096 2	859		Ad		4730 6		223	Am
40963	3911 859		Ad Ad		4734 5 4739 5	1350	—	4d
4000 0	3911		Ad Ad		4739 5	1350	_	4d
4096 35	3911		Ad		4740	2467	_	₹d ¥m
4096 4	859		Ad		4740 1	2467	_	4d
4000 #	3911		Ad		4741	2467		Am
4096 5	859 3911		Ad		4746 I 4746 5	2467 2467		Am
4096 55	9511 859		Ad Ad			2467 2467		4d
4096 6	859 859	_	λd		4746 6 4746 7	2.167		∖d & R √d
	3911		Ad		48151	2467		Ad
40967	859		Ad		5047		1397	Am
4000.0	3911		Ad		5471	777	2263	Am
40968	859 3911	_	Ad Ad		5473 4	777	_	<del>A</del> m
40969	859	_	Ad		6490	1300	1337	Am Am
4096 10	859 859 859		Ad		65127	_	2041	Ad
4096 11	859		Ad		6955 1	4465		Am
4096 20	. 3911		Ad		6955 2	4465		٩d
4096 21 4096 22	3911 3911		Ad Ad		6974	4465		Am
4096 23	3911		Ad		6982 7050 5	4465	447	Ad & R
4096 24	3911	_	Ad		7051	4233	771	Am Am
4096 25	3911		Ad		7051 5	4233 4233		Ad
4096 26 4096 40	3911		Ad		70547	4233	—-	Am
4096 50	3911 3911		Ad Ad		7100	125	89	Am
4096 51	3911		Ad		7100 7104	125	2359	Am
4096 52	3911	_	Ad		7105	125	2339	Am Am
4096 60	3911		Ad		7150		2777	R & Ad
4096 70	3911		Ad		7150 1		2777	₹d
4096 80	3911	_	Ad		71305	_	2425	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Filect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Hha
71505 (	Conti				2719		Am
71000 (		2777	R &c Ad			1540	R
7151		2425	Am			1808	Am & RN &
		2777	R & Ad	71077		1.1/2	Ad
7151 5		2425 2777	Am R&Ad	7187 5 7188	2549	1808	∖d R& √d
7151 6	_	2777	R CC SU	1100	2049	1540	R OL TO
7151.7		2777	<b>R</b>			1808	Am & RN &
7151 8		2425	Ad				Ad (BN)
7151 9	2770	2777	Ad	7188 1 7188.2		1808 1808	Ad Ad
7152 71 <b>52</b> 5	_	2777	R & 4d R & 4d	71883		1808	4d 4d
7153	=	2777	R & Ad	7188 4		1808	Ad
7153 5		2777 27,77	R & Ad	71885	2549		R
7154		2425	Am			1540	R
7154 5	=	2777 2425	R & Ad Am	i		1808	Am & R∖ & Ad
11343		2777	R & Ad	7189	2549		R & Ad
7155	_	2777	R &Ad	1		1540	R
7155 5		2576	Am & Ad R & Ad			1808	Am
71FF 0		2777	R & Ad	7189 5	2549	75.40	R
7155.6		2777	R R & Ad		_	1540	R
7156 7156 5		2777 2777	n ex Au Ad	7189 6		1808 1808	R&Ad
7157	_	2777	R	71897		1808	Ad
7160		1593	Äd	71898	=	1808	4d
		2797	Ad	7190	2549		R & Ad
7161		1595	4d			1540	R
7162		2797 1595	Ad Ad	71905		1808 1808	R & 4d 4d
7102		2797	Ad	7191	2549	1000	R &c Ad
7163	_	1595	Ad			1540	R
		2797	Ad			1808	R & Ad
7164		1595	Ad	7191.5	27.40	1808	Ad
7165	_	2797 1595	Ad Ad	7192	2549	1540	R & Ad R
1100		2797	4d		_	1808	Am
7166		1595	Ad	7192 2		1808	₹ď
	_	2797	Ad	7192 4	_	1808	٨d
7167		1595	Ad	71925	2719		₹d
7168	_	2797	Ad Ad	7192 6	2719	1808	₹d ₹d
7100		1595 2797	nu Ad	71926	2119	1808	Ad.
7169		1595	, Ad	7193	2549		R &r 4d
7184	2961		Am			1540	R
		2777	Am		_	1808	R & Ad
Div 7, Pt 1,				7193 5 7194	2549	1808	Ad R& Ad
Ch 39,				/154	2049	1540	B
heading				j		1828	R & Ad
(Sec 7185				7194 5		1808	Ad
et seq)	07.10	1808	Am	7195	2549	15.40	R & Ad
7185	2549	1540	R & Ad R	1	_	1540 1808	R R&Ad
		1808	Am	7195 5		1808	Ad
7185 5		1808	Ad (RN)	7196	2549		Ad .
7186	2549		R &r Ad	7197	2549		Ad
		1540	R	7198	2549	-	4d
		1808	Am & RN & Ad (RN)	7199 7199 I	2549 2549	_	Ad Ad
71865		1808	Ad (RN)	7199 2	2549	_	Ad
7187	2549		R & Ad	7305	1583		4d

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
7902	2779		^ Am	10502	_	1590	Am`
8120	2866		Ad	10520		1590	Am
8250	2866		Am	10521		1590	Am
8580	2866		Am	10522		1590	R
8585	2866		Am	10523		1590	Am
0000	2000	89	Am	10575		1535	Am
8734		89	Am	10575 3		2359	Ad
		89		100100	4490	2000	Am
8740		99	Am	10585	1742		Am
8743		89	Am	10605	1743	1535	
8744		89 89 89	Am	10605 3		1000	Am & R
8747 5		89	Am	10605 4		163	Ad & R
8748		89	Am	10676		1590	Am
10004	299		Am	10679	· ——	1590	R
100045	299		Ad	10690		1590	Am
10638	674	1	Am	10800	4651		Am `
	1510		Am	10801	4651		Am
10010		1590	Ad	10802.1	1397		Ad
10036		1956	Am		4651		Am
10037		1956	Am	10802 2		193	Ad
10038		1956	Am	108023		193	Ad .
10056.5	674	1300	R	10802 5	1397	100	Ad
IOAAO.U	1510	.—	Ŕ	10805	4651		Am
10058	3678		Am	11007	1001	943	Ad
	9670			11054		943	Am
10058 5	3678	1010	Ad		2700	3-23	Am
10061		1019	Am	11055	2100	040	
10061.5		2483	Ād		111	943	Am
10062	3678		Am.	11100	111		R (as ad by
10101	674		Am.				Sec. 2, Stats.
	1510		Am	!			1986, Ch 1028)
10125	674		Am				& Am (as ad
	1192		Am	)			by Sec. 3, Stats.
	1510		Am	1			1986, Ch. 1028)
	3370		Am		2417		Am .
		1019	Am (as am by		2700		Ann (as ann by
			Stats. 1988, Ch				Stats. 1988, Ch
			172)	1			73)
10125.1	1510		Ad	11100 05	2503		Ad
10125.5	. 1010	1019	Am	11105		2501	Am
10125.6		1019	Ad	11106	111	2501	Am
10130		1535	Am	11100	136		'Am
10130	3858	,1000			2417		Am
10175	2000		Am	11150 5			
10200	3858		Ąmį	11153 5	890		Am
10201.1	3858		Ad		3578	. —	Am
		2359	Ad	11161	3766		Ąm.
			Am	11162	3127		Am
10225		1535					
	_	2359	Am	11164	3127		Am
10230	=	2359 1535		111675	3127 3127		Am
	=	2359	Am	11167 5 11190	3127 3127 3127		
10230 10252	=	2359 1535 1535	Am Ad Am	11167 5 11190 11206	3127 3127 3127	=	Am
10230 10252 10253		2359 1535	Am Ad	11167 5 11190 11206 11209	3127 3127		Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254		2359 1535 1535 1313 1313	Am Ad Am R R	11167 5 11190	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578	=	Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275		2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535	Arm Ad Arm R R - Am	11167 5 11190 11206 11209	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676		Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276		2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Am Ad Am R R - Am Ad	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927		Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277	4578	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535	Am Ad Am R R - Am Ad Ad	11167 5 11190 11206 11209	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541		Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280	4578	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Arm Ad Arm R R - Am Ad Ad Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927	_	Am Am Am Am Am Am '-Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281	4578	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Am Ad Am R R Am Ad Ad Ad Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217 11350	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117	2501	Am Am Am Am Am Am 'Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281 10282	· 4578 · 4578	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Am Ad R R R - Am Ad Ad Ad & R Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117	_	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281 10282 10283	4578 4578 4578	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Am Ad R R Am Ad Ad Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217 11350	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117	2501	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281 10282 10283 10284	4578 4578 4578 4578	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Am Ad R R R Am Ad Ad Ad Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217 11350	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117	2501 	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281 10282 10283 10284 10351	4578 4578 4578	2359 1535 1536 1313 1313 1535 1535 1535	Am Ad Am R R Am Ad Ad Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217 11350	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117	2501 	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281 10282 10283 10284 10351 10375.5	4578 4578 4578 4578 2749	2359 1535 1535 1313 1313 1535 1535	Arm Add R R Am And Add & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217 11350 11351	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117 541 2103	2501 	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am
10230 10252 10253 10254 10275 10276 10277 10280 10281 10282 10283 10284 10351	4578 4578 4578 4578	2359 1535 1536 1313 1313 1535 1535 1535	Am Ad Am R R Am Ad Ad Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	11167 5 11190 11206 11209 11217 11350	3127 3127 3127 3127 3578 676 927 541 2117	2501 	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am Am

							- 1 NA -
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
11352 (C	ont)	0501		11379	4000	2501	Am
11050		2501	Am		_	2501	Arn .
11353	541	-	Am	11379 5		2501	Am
	3451		R	113796		1367	Am
	3493		Am	1		2501	Am
		1305	Am	113797	3550		Ad
	-	2501	Am	113798	1972		Am
11353.5	_	1305	Am	120.00	2504		Am
1100010		1475	Am	l	2001	1441	Am
		1903	Am	l	_	2500	R
		250)	Am	11379.11	422	2300	Ad
	_			113/9.11	422	1007	
11050 0	001	2698	Am	*****	A (71	1367	Ãd
11353 6	261	_	Ad	11380	3451		Ŗ
	3451		Ad	i		1305	Am
113537	3536		Ad			2501	<u>A</u> m
11354	541		Am	11380 5	3451		R
11355	541		Am			1305	Am
		2501	Am		_	2501	Am
11357	1512		Am	11382		2501	Am
		218	Am	11383	2501		Am
		2501	Am		2700		Am
11358		2501	Am	Į.		2501	Am
11359		2501	Am	11400	2700		Ad
		2559	Am	11401	2700 .	_	Ad
11360		2501	Am	11470	1076		Am (as am by
11361	3451	2001	R	11110	1010		Sec 25 5, Stats
11001	0.101	2501	Am .				1986, Ch 1044)
11361 5	3263	2001	R		2772		
110010	3203	1313			2112	— ,	R (as am by
110617	3263	1919	Am				Sec 8, Stats 1987, Ch 1174)
11361.7	3203	00.45	R	1			1987, Cn 1174)
11361.8		2047	Am				& Am (as am
11366		2501	Ąт				by Sec 1, Stats
11366 5		943	Am				1987, Ch 924)
		2501	Am	l	4162		R (as am by
11366 6		943	Am				Sec 8, Stats
		2501	Am				1987, Ch 1174)
113667		2501	Am				&c Am (as am
		2559	Am	ļ			by Sec 1, Stats
11368		2501	Am				1987, Ch 924)
11370	2229		Am	1	4271		Am
11370 2	1972		Am			943	Am (as am by
	2504		Am				Sec 25 5 and
	4000		R & Ad				Sec 257, Stats
	2000	1441	Am				1986, Ch 1044)
		2500	R"			1182	R (as am by
11370 4	1972		Am			1102	Sec 8, Stats
110104	2504		Am				1987, Ch 1174)
	4000		R & Ad				
	4000	943					& Am (as am
			Am				by Sec 7 Stats
		1441	Am				1987, Ch 1174)
		2500	Ŗ.	1		1475	4m
11370 6	2502		Ad			2597	R (as am by
11372	2574		Am	1			Sec 8, Stats
113727		639	Am .	i			1987, Ch 1174)
		789	Am (as am by	1			& Am (as am
			Sec 1, SB 639)	1			by Sec 7, Stats
11374.5		2501	Am	I			1987, Ch 1174)
11377	2374		Am	11470 1	1975		Am
		2501	Am	114703	3550		Ad
11378	4000		Am	1		1475	Ad
		2501	Am	11470.4	3550		Ad
11378.5		2501	Am	11471	4162		Am
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
11471 (C 11471.5 11473 11473 1	20nt.) 1076 4162 4162	2597	Am Ad Am R			2597	R (as ad by Stats. 1987, Ch 924) & Am (as am by Sec 4,
11473 2	4162	1182 2597 1182	R R Am Am	11488 5	1076	_	Stats 1987, Ch 924) Am (as am by Sec 9, Stats
114733	1076 2772 4162	2597	Am Am Am Am		2772	_	1986, Ch 1032) & Ad R (as ad by Sec 7, Stats 1987, Ch 924)
11479 11479 3	1975 1975	1182 2597	Am Am Am Ad		4162		& Am (as am by Sec 6, Stats 1987, Ch 924) R (as ad by
11488	1076 2772	_	Am (as am b) Sec 265, Stats 1986, Ch 1044) R (as ad by				Sec 7, Stats 1987, Ch 924) & Am (as am by Sec 6, Stats
		•	Sec. 26.7, Stats 1986, Ch 1044) & Arn (as am by Sec 3, Stats 1987, Ch 924)		_	1182	1987. Ch 924) R (as ad by Sec 7, Stats 1987, Ch 924) & Am (as am
	4162	_	R (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch 1044) & Am (as am by Stats			2597	by Sec 6, Stats 1987. Ch 924) R (as ad by Sec 7, Stats
	_	1182	1987, Ch 924) R (as am by Sec 26.7, Stats 1986, Ch 1044)				1987, Ch 924) & Am (as arn by Sec 6, Stats 1987, Ch 924)
11488,1	3460	2597	& Am (as am by Sec 3, Stats 1987, Ch 924) Am & R Am	11488 6 11489	4162 1076 1790	2597	Am Am Am Am
11488 2 11488 4	1076	1182	Am Am (as am by Sec 8, Stats		4162 4271 4523	1182	Am Am Am Am
	2772	_	1986, Ch. 1032) & Ad R (as ad by Sec. 5, Stats. 1987, Ch. 924)	11493 11509 11550 11550.1	4162 2374 3810	2597 2280	Am Am R Am Ad & R
	4162		& Am (as am by Sec. 4, Stats 1987, Ch 924) R (as ad by Stats. 1987, Ch	11571 11572 11573.5 11575 5 11581	2466 2466 4347 4347 2466	<u>=</u>	Am Am Ad Ad Am
		1182	924) & Am (as am by Sec 4, Stats 1987, Ch 924) R (as ad by	11590 11594 11596 69	2229 3018 3018 4448	1689	Am Am Am Am Ad
			Sec. 5, Stats. 1987, Ch 924) & Am (as am by Sec 4, Stats 1987, Ch 924)	11605 11606 11607 11608 11609	2329 2329 2329 2329 2329	=	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R
				-1000	4040		Ad & R

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
11610	2329		Ad & R	11759 52	3196		Ad
11611	2329		Ad & R	11759 55	603		Ad
	2329		Ad & R	11709 00		_	
11612 11613	2329		AU OLD	11759.56	3196 603		Ad Ad
11614	2329		Ad & R Ad & R	11109.00	3196		Ad
11615	9390		Ad & R	11759 57	603	_	Ad
11616	2329 2329		Ad & R	1110001	3196		Ad
11642	1790		Am	11759 58	603		-Ad
11042	2503		Am	11109 00	3196	_	Ad
	2671		Am	11759 59	603		Ad
11658	3369		Ad	11105.00	3196	_	Ad
11659	3369		Ad	11759 60	603	_	Ad
Div 105,	OLOD			11150 00	3196		Ad
Pt 1,				11759 61	603		Ad
Ch i,				11.00 01	3196	_	Ad
heading				11772	0100	1528	Am
(Sec 11750				117765		1164	Ad
et seq)	603		Ad	117781	1896		Ad
or seq )	604		Ad	11779		2062	Ad
	3196		Ad	11795	676		Am
	0100	1528	Ad	11798 1	2904		Ad & R
11751 2		2132	Am	11802		789	Am
11751 4		2599	Am	118093	676		Am
11755	1513		Am	118106	1513		Am
11755 1	9331		Ad	118107	2173		Ad
11757	1115 3056 4295		Ad	11811	1513		Am
	3056		Ad	118111	1513 ·		Am
	4295		Ad	11811.5	1896		Ad
		1369	Ad			2637	Am & RN (as
		2076	Ad				ad by Stats
11758 10		1528	Ad & R			,	1987, Ch 1261)
11758 11		1528 1528	Ad & R	118118		1322 2637	Am
11758 12		1528	Ad & R	118126		2637	Ad (RN)
11758.13		1528	Ad & R	11814 1	<del></del>	1366	Ad
11758 14		1528	Ad & R	11818	1513		Am
11758.15		1528	Ad & R	11831 5	676		Am
11759		1528	Ad & R	11834 11	676	=	Am
11759.1		1528	Ad & R		4643	_	Am
11759.2		1528	Ad & R	11834 12	4643		Am -
11759 10	604		Ad	11834 16	4643		R
1155011	3196		Ad	11834 17 11834 30	676		Am
11759 11	604 3196		Ad	11834 30	4643 4643		Ad Ad
11750 10			Ad	11834 32	4643		Ad Ad
11759 12 11759.25	3196 604		Ad Ad	11834 33	4642		Ad
11759.25	3196		Ad Ad	11834 35	4643 4643	_	Ad
11759.26	604		Ad	11834,36	4643		Ad
11709.20	3196		Ad	11834.30	4643	_	Ad
11759.27	604		Ad	11834 38	4643		Ad
11109.21	3196		Ad	11836	-1010	2859	Ad
11759 28	604		Ad	11836 10	_	2859	Ad
11100 20	3196	_	Ad	11836 11		2859	Ad
11759 29	604		Ad	11836.12	_	2859	Ad
1110020	3196		Ad	11836 13		2859	Ad
11759 30	604		Ad	11836 13 11836.14	. =	2859	Ad
11.00 00	3196		Ad	11836 15		2859	Ad
11759 31	604		Ad	11837	4112		Am
11.0001	3196		Ad			1363	Am
11759 50	603		Ad	1		2859	Am
11.55 00	3196		Ad	11837 1	3632		Am
11759 51	603		Ad		4112		Am
	3196		Ad			1365	Am
				1			

• .	Assembly	Senate			i	Assembly	Senate		
Section	bill	bill	Effect		Section	bıll	bill	Effect	
110071	(CL)								
11837 1	(Cont)	2859	Am		11965	2651	20.40	Am	
11837 2		1365	Anı		11000 0		2346	Am	
11001 2		2859	- Am		11965 3 11965 4	2651	2346	Αm	
11837 3		885	R		119004	2001	2346	Ad	
1100.0		1365	Am		11965 5	2651	2040	Am	
11837.4		1365	Am		115000	2001	2346	Am Am	
		2233	Am		11965 7	2651	2010	Am	
		2859	Am				2346	Am	,
11837.5		1365	Am		11966	2651		Am	
		2859	Am		-		2346	Am	
11837 6		2859	Am		11966 5	2651		Am	
118377		2859	Am				2346	Am *	
11837.8		2859	Am		11967	2651		Am	
11837 10		2859	Ad				2346	Am	
11838.2		2859	R		11967 4	2651		Ad	
11838 3 11838 4		2859	Ad		11967 5	2651		Am	
11838 5		2859 2859	Ad		11000	0077	2346	Am	
11838 10		2859	Ad Ad	i	11968	2651	7040	Am	
11838.11		2859	Ad		11969 5	0CE 1	2346	Am	
11838.12	_	2859	Ad		11969.81	2651	838	Am	
11839		2859	R		11505.01	_	2346	Ad Ad	
11839.1		1090	Ad & R		11969 82		2346	Ad	
11839 2		1090	Ad & R		11969 83	_	838	Ad	
		1368	Ad		22000 00		2346	Ad	
118393		1090	Ad & R		11969.85	_	838	.Ad	
		1368	Ad	i	11969 87		838	Ad	
118394		1090	Ad & R		11977	1513		R & Ac	l
11000 #		1368	Ad		11978	1513	_	R	
11839 5		1090	Ad & R		11981	676		Am	
11839 6		1368	Ad . n		******	1513		R	
110050		1090	Ad & R Ad		11983 8	_	838	Ad	
118397		1368 1090	Ad & R	- 1	11987 5	3780	1528	Am	
		1368	Ad		11987 7 11998	330		Ad	
11839 8		1368 1090	Ad & R	- 1	11330	2113	_	Ad Ad	
		1368	Ad			2110	2599	Ad	
11841	1513		Am	ı	11998 1	330	2000	Ad	
11860	1177		Am	i		2113		Ad	
11862	1513		Am				2599	Āď	
11864 55	1780	-	Ad	- 1	11998 2	330		Ad	
11864 56 11864 57	1780	_	Ad-	ł		2113		₹d	
11864 58	1780 1780		Ad	i	11000 01		2599	Ad	
11865	1513		Ad Am	- 1	11998 21	330		1d	
11868 5	1010	838	Ad	- 1	11998 22	2113	_	4d	
11877.5		2444	Am	- 1	11990 22	330 2113		Ad	
11877 7		2444	Am		11998 23	330	_	4d 4d	
11877.14		2444	Am	1	11000 20	2113	_	Ad	
11877 15		2444	Ad	- 1	11998 24	330	_	Ad	
11877 16		2444	Ad	. i		2113		Ad	
11878	1513		Am		11998 25	330	_	Ad	
11879	1513		R			2113		٩d	
Div 105, Pt 3,					11998 26	330		Ad	
Pt 3, Ch 2.					*****	2113		Ad	
Art 1,				- 1	11998 27	330		Ad	
heading					11000 00	2113	_	Ad	
(Sec 11960					11998 28	330		Ad -	
et seq )		2637	Ad		11998 29	2113 330		Ad	١,
119635		1424	Ad	1	11998 3	330	_	Ad Ad	
			-	- 1	-10000	400		Au	

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
11000.1	(0						
119983	(Cont)				4511		4d
	2113		Ad	13143 5	2464		R .
	<del></del>	2599	Ad	13143 7	157		Ad
11998 4	330		Ad				Ad
11998 5	330		Ad	131439	2189		Ad
11998 6	330		Ad	13144 5	216		Am
119987	330		Ad	13146	2464	_	Am
119988	330		Ad	13159	2079		Am
12401		2501	Am	13159 5	3061		Ad & R
12529	2027	2001	Am	13159 6	2079		
12552	2021	531	Am	13139 0			Ŗ
12562	2027	001	All	101505	3061		im
12002	2027		Āт	131597	3811 3811		Ad
12568 12574	2027		Am	131598	3811		Ad (RN)
12574	2027		Am	131599	3811		4d
12549	2027		Am	13159.10	3811 .		Ad (RN)
12615	2027		Am	131903	287		Am
12640	2027		Am	131995	316		Am
12641	2027		Am	13212 1	3.0	2896	Ad
12672	2027		Am	13213		2896	4m
12681	2027		Am	13220	4466		Am
12689	9097		Am	13254	4400	*21	
12722	2027 2027		Am	10209		531 933 933 933 933 933	R
13002	480			13260	_	933	Ad & R
13002	400	208	Am	13261 13262		933	Ad & R
		208	Am	13262		933	Ad & R Ad & R
13009 1		208	Am	13263		933	Ad & R
13009.6	3735		Am	13264		933	Ad & R
13105	4434		Am	13518 2	2994		4d
13105.2	3289		Ad	13700	1447		Ad
131057	2079		Ad	13701	1447		Ad
13107 3		2044 1039 1075	Ad	13702	1447		Ad
131085		1039	Am	13800		515	Ad
		1075	Am	13801		515	R & Ad
13110.5	405	10.0	'Am	13802		515	R & Ad
10110.0	100	864	Am	13803		212	n ox .na
131107	2172	304		13803		515	R & Ad
10110 (	2112	234	Am	13804		515	R & Ad
10110		234	Am	13805		515 515	R & Ad
13113	157	_	Am .	13806		515	R &c 4d
13113.1	157		Ad	13807		515	R
131137	987		Am	13808	_	515	R
13113 9	4157		Ad	13809		515	R
		2065	Ad	13810		515	R&Ad
13113 10	4157		Ad	13811		515	R & Ad
13114	4157		Am	10011		515 2368	Am
13118 [.]	1973		Ad & R	13812		#1 #	R & Ad
13135		1745	Ad a h		_	919	
131422		2045		13812.5		515 515 515	R
13142.4		2040	Ad & R	13813 13814 13815		212	R
13142 4	216		,Am	13814		515	R.
	1973	_	Am	13815		515 515	Ad
	3811		Am & RN	13810		515	٩d
		531	Am	13817		515 515	4d
131425	3811		Am & RN	13818		515	Ad
13143	3091		Am	13818 13819 13820		515	Ad
		191	Am	13820		515	Ad
13143 1	3881		Ad	13821		515	R & Ad
	4466		Ad	13822		515	R & Ad
13143 2	987		Ad	13823	. —	515 515	Ad
20110 2	1417		Ad	13824		919	
	1417 3881		Ad	13825		515	Ad
	4511	_	AU AJ	10020		515 515	R & Ad
13143 3	4011		Ad Ad	13825 5		515	R
19149 9	201	_	AQ.	13826 13827		515 515	R & Ad
13143.4	4511 287 3205	_	Ad	13827		515	R & Ad
13143.4	287		Ad	13828		515	R & Ad
	•			I			

	4 11						
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	F fiect
,	Dili	Uni	LIKE	OCT (IOI)	17611	Diff	rnect
13829		515	R & Ad	13875		515	R & Ad
13830		515	Ad	13876		515	R & Ad
13831		515	R & Ad	13877		515	R A Ad
13831 5		388	Ad	13878		515	R & Ad
13832		515	R	13878 5		515	R
13833		515	R	13879		515	٩d
13833 5		515	R	13880		515	R
13834	_	513	R & Ad	13880		515	R
13835 13836	_	515	R&Ad	13882 13883		515	R
13836		515 515	Ad	13883		515	R
13838		515	Ad Ad	13884 13885		515	R R&Ad
13839		515	Ad	13886	_	515 515	n ex ⊣a ∖d
13840	_	515	R & Ad	13887	_	515	Դն 4d
13641		515 515	R & Ad	13890		515	Ad
13841.5	<del></del>	515	R	13891		515	Ad
13841.7		515	Ř	13892		515	R & Ad
13841 8		515	D	13893		515 515	R & 4d
13841 9	=	515 515	R R	13894		515	R & 4d
13841.10	=	515 515	R R	13895		515	R & Ad
13841 11		515	R	13896		515 515	R & Ad
13841 12	_	515	Ŕ	13897		515	4d
13841 13 13842	_	515	R	13898		515	Ad
13843		515 515	R & Ad R & Ad	13899 13900		515	4d 4d
13844		515	R & Ad	13901		515 515	R & Ad
13845		515 515	R & Ad	13902	_	515	R & Ad
13846		515	Ad	13903		515	R & Ad
		515 2368	Am	13904		515	R & Ad
13847		515	Ad	13905		515 515	R &r Ad
13848		515	Ad	13906		515	R & 4d
13849		515	Ąd	13907 13908	_	515	A
13850 13851		515	Ad R & Ad	13908		515	R
13852	_	515 515	R & Ad	13909 5		515	R R
13852 5	-	515	R	13910		515 515	n R&c 4d
13853		515	R & Ad	13911		515	R & Ad
13854		515	R & Ad	13912		515 515	R & Ad
13855		515	Ad	13913		515	R & Ad
13856		515	R & Ad	13914		515	R &r Ad
13856 5		515	R	13913		315 315	R & Ad
13857		515	H & Ad	13916		515	R & Ad
13858	—	515	R	13916 5		515	R
13859 13860	-	515 515	R	13917		515	R & Ad
13861	_	515	R & Ad R & Ad	12017 \$	_	2368	Am
10001		2368	n ec au Am	13917 5 13918		513 515	R R&c 4d
13862		515	R & Ad	13919		515	R & Ad
13863		515	R & Ad	13920	_	515	B
13864		515	R & Ad	13921	_	515	Ř
13865		515 515	R & Ad	13922	_	515 515	B
13866		515	R & Ad	13923		515	R
13867		515	R & Ad	13924		515	- R
13868 13869	_	515	R & Ad	13925		õlõ	R & Ad
13869 13870		515 515	R & Ad	13926		515	R & Ad
13871	_	515 515	R & Ad R & Ad	13927	_	515 513	R & Ad
13872		515	R & Ad	13929		513 515	R & 4d R & 4d
-50.5		2368	Am	13930	-	515	R & Ad
13872 5	3205		4.4	13931		515	R & Ad
13873		515	R & Ad	13932		515 515	R & Ad
13874		515	R & Ad	13933		515	R & Ad

				- CODE-	-comm	nea	
Section	Assembly bilt	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
13934	_	515	R & Ad	15001		2497	Am
13935		515	R & Ad	15026		331	Am
13936		515	R & Ad	15040		2497	Åm
13937		515	R & Ad R & Ad	15040 5		2497	Ad
13938		515	Ad	15043		2497	Am
13941		515	R	15047		2497	Am
13942		515	R	15051		2497	Am
13948		515 515	B	15052	=	2497	Am
13950	_	515	R & Ad	15053		2497	Am
13951 13952		515 <b>515</b>	R & Ad	15055	_	2497	Am
13953		217	R & Ad R & Ad	15056		2497	Am
13954		515 515	R & Ad	15057	4110	2791	Ad
13955		515	Ad	15071	4110	2497	Ām
13536		515	Ad	15080 15088	3179	2497	Am.
13958		515	Ř .	15095	3119	331	Am
13960	,—	515 515	Ad	16007	3620	331	Am
13961		515	Ad	16010 2	3621		Am
13962	_	515 515	Ad	16010.3	3621		Ad Ad
13963		515	Ad	16010 3 16010 4 16010 6	3621	_	Ad
13964		515	Ad	160106	3620		Ad
13965		515	Ad	16024	3620 3620		Ad
		2050	Am	17031 4	4113 4113		Am
13966		515	Ad	17031.8	4113		Ad
13967	_	515	Ad '	17920 3	1348		Am
13968	_	515	Ad	1		894	Am
13969		515	Ad	17920 8		191	Ad
13970	_	515	Ad	17922 9	2486		Ad
13975 13976		515	R	17928	505 1852 505		Ad
13977		515 515	R R	15000	1852		Ad
13978		212	n R	17929 17953	505		Ad
13979		515 515	R			879	Ąm.
13980	_	515	Ř	17954 17955		879 879	Am
13981		515	R	17957		879	Am P
13982		515	R R R	17958 1		586	R Ad
13983		515	Ř	17958 3		671	Am
13984		515	Ŕ	17960.3	3499	0/1	Ad
13985		515	R R	17960.3 17980 1	3130		Ad
13986		515	R	17980 2	3130		Ad
13987		515	R	17980 3	3130		Ad
13988		515	R	17980 4	3130 3130		Ad
13989		515	R	17980 5	3130		Ad
13991 13992		515	R			2799 2799	Ad
13993		515	R	17980 6		2799	Ad
13993		515 515	R R	17980 7	1100	2799	Ad
13995	_	515	R R	17983 5	4125		Ad
13996	_	515	n R	17993 17996	2295	2800	Ad
13997		515	R .	17996 1	2295 2295	_	Ad
13998	_	515	Ř	17996.2	2295 2295		Ad Ad
13999		515	R	17996 5	4400	2799	Ad
14800	=	2368	Ř R	18002 6	3506	D133	Am
14801		2368	R	18010	3671	_	Am
14802		2368	R	18013.2	3671		Am
14803		2368	R	18020	3353		Am
14804		2368	R	18021.4	994		Ad
14811 14813		2368	R	18021 5	3776		Am
14813 14814		2368	R	10001 =		2064	Am
14815	-	2368 2368	R R	18021 7	3353		Ad
14816		2368	n R	18022 5	1387		Ad
	_	2000	.,	18025 5	1387		Am & Ad

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
18025 6	3671		Ad	18092 6		298	Ad
18026	1387		Am	180927	2481		Am
18027 3	3671		Anı		3938		Am
18028	1387		Am	18098	3938		Am
18029 4	1387		Ad	18098 5	3938		R
18029 6	3671		Am	18100 5	2109		Am
		638	Am (as ad by	18101 3	112		Ad
			Stats 1984, Ch	181025	2109		Am
			1390)	18105 5	2109		Am
18030 5	1387		Am	18109	2109		Am
180317	2483		Ad	18114	1874		Am
		638	Ad	18114.1		2192	Ad
18035	112		Am	18116	1874		Am
	2109		Am (as am by	181161	1874		Am
			Sec 2, SB 519)	181162	1874		Ad
	2481		Am	18118	1874		Am
	3996		Am	18124 5		2501	Am
		519	Am (as am by	18151	1527		Am
			Sec 2)	18203 2	3948		Am
18035 2	112		Am	18205	3948		Am
		519	Am	18208	3948		R
18033 3	314		Am	18210	3948		Am
	1387		Am	18211	3948		Am
		298	Am	182141	3948	_	Ad
18035 4	2481		Ad	18215	3948		R
18037 5	2109		Am	18216 1	3948		Ad
180387	2109		4m	18250 5	3948	_	Ad
18040	2109	_	Am	18251	3948	_	Am
18045 5	3353		Am	18252	3948		Am
18045 6	3333		Am	18253	3948		Am
180307	4363		Ad	18254	3948		Am
		2235	Ad	18300	3948		Am
180547	3311		Am	18300 1	3948		Am
		1918	Am	18300.5	3948		Am
18056 2	2480		Am	18301	3948		Am
	2481	_	Am	18303	3948		Am ·
18062	1114	. —	Am	18307 5	2109		Am
		298	Am	18400	3948		Am
18062 2	1114		Am	18400.1		1032	Ad
18063	1114		Am	18400 5	4677	_	4d
18064 2	1387		Ad	18401	3948		Am
18070	3776		Are	18402	3948	_	Am
18070 2		2064	Am	18403	3948		Am
18070 3	3776		Am	18404	3948		Am
		2064	Am	18405		1032	Ad
18070 3	3776	_	4m	18406	3948	_	Am
18070 6	3776		Ad	18420	994		Ad
		2064	Ad	18421	994		Ad
18075	3938		Am	18422	994		Ad
18075 5	2109		Am	18423	994		Ad
	3938		4m		994		Ad
18076 5	3938		Am	18425	994		Ād
18078	3938		Ŗ	18500	3948		Am
18080 1	3938	=	Am	18502	4677	1000	Am
18080 4	3938		Am	10500 .		1032	Am
18080 5	1874		Am	18502 1	0040	1032	Ad
10004	3938	-	Am	18505	3948		Am
18084	3938	_	R A	18506	3948		Am
18084 7	2109		Am	18507	3948		Am
18085	2109		Am	18510	3948	_	Am
18085 5	3938 2109		Am Am	18550 18551	3948 1919		Am Am
10000 9	2109	_	um	10001	1313		Aui
				,			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
18551 (C	ont \			18929	4616		
10001 (C	3948		Am	18930	4616		Ad
18554	3948	_	Anı	10930	794 4616		Am
18601	3948		Am ·	18930 5			Am
18602	3948		Am		4039		Ϋq
18603	3948	_	Am	18931 18931 5	4616 4616		Am
18604 .	3948	_	Am	18932			Am
Div 13,	3013		AUII	10932	794 4616	_	Am
Pt 21.				18933			Am
Ch 5,				18934.5	4616 794		Am
Art. 2.				10904.0	4616		Am
heading				18935	4616	_	Am
(Sec 18610				18936	794	_	Am
et seq )	3948		Am	10500	4616		Am
18610	3948		Am	18937	794		Am
18612	3948		Am	10201	4616		Am
18613.6	4580		Ad	18938			Am
186137	4580		Ad	10930	794 4616		Am
18613 8	4580		Ad	18938 5	794		Am Am
18613 9	4580		Ad	18939	4616		Am
18613 10	4580		Ad	18940	794		Am Am
18620	3948		Am	10340	4616		Am
18630	3948		Am	18941	4616		Am
18640	3948		Am	18941 5	4010	2871	Am
18670	3948		Am	18942	794	2071	Am
18690	3948	_	Am	10042	4616		Am
18691	3948		Am	18942 1	4616	_	Am
18701	4068		Ad	18942 2	4616	_	Ad
18897 2	4423		Am	18943	794	_	Am
18902	4616		Ad	10010	4616		Am
18905 5	4616		Am	18944	794	_	Am
18906	794		Am	70011	4616		Am
	4616		' Am	189447	4616	_	Am
18907	794		Am	18944.9	3802	_	Ad
	4616		Am	19050	2132		Ad
18908	794		Am	19051	2132		Ad
18909	794		Am	19052	2132		Ad
	3383		Am	19053	2132		Ad
18910	794		Am	19054	2132 2132		Ad
	4616		Am	19055	2132 2132		Ad
18911	794		Am	19056	2132		Ad .
	4616		Am	19057	2132		Ad
18913	794		Am	19151	2132 3440		Ad
	4616		Am		4520		Ad
18916	794		Am	19152		2441	Ad
18917 3	794		Am	19152 5		2441	Ad
	4616		Am	19153		2441	Ad
18918	794		/Am	19153 5	_	2441	Ad
18920	794		Am	19154	_	2441	Ad
	1177		Am	19154 5		2441	Ad
	1742	000	Am	19155	·	2441	Ad
10001	80.4	905	Āт	19155 5	· <u> </u>	2441	Ad Ad
18921	794	_	Am	19156		2441	Ad
16000	4616	_	Am	19156 5		2441	Ad
18922	1177		Am	19157		2441	Ad
18923 18926	794		Am	19157 5		2441	Ad
10920	4423 4616		Am	19158		2441	Ad
18927			Am	19158 5		2441	Ad
10921	794 4616		Am	19159 19200		2441	Ad
18928	794		Am Am	19200	110		R & Ad
10323	4616		Am Am	19201 19204	110		Am
	1010		radi	19204	110		Am & RN

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
19205	110		Ad	21000		221	Ad
19206	110		Ad	23000	946	551	Ad Ad
19207	110	_	Ad	20000	1421		Ad & R
19208	110		Ad	23002	946		Ad
19209	110		Ad	23010	946	_	Ad
19210	110		Ad	20010	1421	_	Ad & R
19211	110		Ad (RN)	23012	946		Ad •
19825 5	2959		Ad	23013	946		Ad
19828 3		2795	Ad	23014	946		Ad
19850	2907		Am	23015	946		Ad
19851	2907		Am	23020	946		Ad
19890	4274	_	Ad	Ì	1421		Ad & R
	4340		Ad	23021	1421	_	Ad & R
19901		1167	Am	23022	1421		Ad & R
19930	4039		Ad	23030	946		Ad
19931	4039		Ad		1421		Ad & R
19955	4323		Am	23040	1421		Ad & R
19955.3	4323		Ad	23050	1421	_	Ad & R
19955.4	4323		Ad	23051	1421		Ad &r B
19955 5	4323		Ad	23052	1421		Ad & R
19955 6	4323		Ad	23060	1421		Ad & R
19955 7	4323		Ad	23405	3599		Ad
19968	2109		R	23406	3599		Ad
19976 05	2109		Ad	23407	3599	<del></del>	Ad
19981 19985	2109 2109	_	Am	241003		41	Ad
19990	2109	_	Am Am	24101 4		2763	Ad
19991	2109	_	Am	24101 4	3505	2763	Λm Ad
19991 4	2109		Ad	24101 7	500		Ad
19995	2109		Am	24102 5	2740		Ad
20311	946	_	Ad	24200	21.10	2475	Ad
20350	1777		Ad	24201		2475	Ad
20351	1777 1777 1777		Ad	24202		2475	Ad
20352	1777		Ad	24203		2475	Ad
20353	1777		Ad	24204		2475	Ad
20354	1777		Ad	24205		2475	Ad
20360	1777		Ad	24206	-	2475	Ad
20361	1777		Ad	24207		2475	Ad
20362	1777		Ad	24208	1000	2475	Ad
20363	1777	_	Ad	24300	1987		Ad
20364	1777	_	Ad	24301	1987		Ad
20365	1777	_	Αď	24305	1987		Ad
20366 20367	1777 1777	_	Ad Ad	24306 24307	1987 1987		Ad Ad
20368	1777		Ad	24308	1987		Ad Ad
20369	1777		Ad	24309	1987		Ad Ad
20370	1777		Ad	24310	1987		Ad Ad
20371	1777		Ad	24320	1987	_	Ad
20372	1777		Ad	24321	1987		Ad
20373	1777		Ad	24330	1987		Ad
20374	1777		Ad	24331	1987 1987		Ad
20375	1777		Ad	24332	1987		Ad
20376	1777		Ad	24340	1987		Ad '
20377	1777		Ad	24345	1987		Ad
20378	1777 1777		Ad	24375	1745		Ad
20379	1777		Ad			96	Ad
20380	1777		Ad .	0.4000		2488	Ad
20381	1777		Ad	24376	1745		Ad
20390 20400	1777 1 <b>777</b>		Ad		_	96	Ad
20400	1777	_	Ad Ad	24377	1745	2488	Ad Ad
20410	1777		Ad Ad	24011	1140	96	Ad Ad
20.22					_	•	

:								_
Section	Assembl bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
24377 (C	lont )				7.05			
		2488	4d	25131	2489		R & Ad	
24378	1745		Ad	20131	1554 2489		R	
		96	44	25132	2469 1554		R & Ad	
		2488	id '	20102	2489	_	R	
24382	1177		Am	25133	1554		R & Ad R	
24383	1177		Am	1 20100	2489		R & Ad	
24384	1177		Am	25135 05	2591		Ad Ad	
24384 5		896	Am	251351	3206		Am	
25050		269	Ad		0200	477	Am	
25051		269	Ad	251353	3206	711	Am	
25052		269 269	Ad	25135 6	617		Am	
25053		269	Ad		3206		Am	
25053 5		269 269	Ad		0200	477	Am	
256.54		269	Ad	25135.7	3206	211	Am	
25055		269	Ad	1		477	Am	
25056	400	269	Ad	25135 8	46		Am	
25101	496		Am		3205	_	Am	
25106 25110	4636		Ad		3209		Am	
	3383		Am	251359	617	=	Am	
25110.01 25110.02	4636		Ad	25135 10	3189		Ad	
20110 02	3383 4636		Ad	25135 11	3189		Ad	
251102	3617		Ad	25135 12	3189	_	Ad	
25110 2	3617 4636	_	Ad	25135 13	3189		Ad	
25112 5	4603		٨d	25142	4636		Am	
25113	3383	_	Am	25143	3005		Am	
25115 1	3188	_	Am Ad	07140	4636		Am	
-	3532			25143 1	3005 4636		Ad	
25115 2	0002	2093	Ad Ad	07140.0	4636		Ad	
25117	4636	2030	Am	25143 2	4636		Am	
25117 1	2591		Am Am	05140.4	_	534	Am	
	3383	_	Am	25143 4		1912	Ad	
25117.2	3383		Am	25143.5	4636	1874	Am	
251173	3383		Ad	25143 6	1542	1574	Am	
251175	2991		Am	201400	1342	688	Am & R	
251177	3617		Ad	251437	2035	988	Am & R	
251179	3383		Ad	25143 8	2035 1542	_	Ad & R	,
	4636	_	Ad	201900	2035		Ad & R	
25118	3383 4636		Am		2000	534	Ad & R	
23120 1	4636		Ad	25144	3383		Ad Am	
25120 5	4636	-	Am	25145	4636		Am	
0=100 ==		1912	Am	25149		980	Am	
25120 55	4000	2637	Ad (RN)	25149 1	_	980	Am	
25121	4636		Am	25149 5	2405		Am	
25121 5	4636	-	4m			2749	R	
25122 25122 8	4636		Ad	25150	2005		Ām	
25122 8 25122 55	496	0007	Ad	1	4636		Am	
25122 35	3383	2637	Am & RN	25150 1	1194		Am	
25123 3	395		Am	25150 2	1041		Ad	
_51200	000	_	Am (as am by Stats 1987, Ch.	25153	1895		Am	
			5tats 1987, Ch. 293)	25153.5	2612		Ad	
	1293		293) Am	251536	3383		Ad	
	3005		Am (as am by	25154	4636		Am	
	3000		Stats 1987, Ch	25154.5	3617		Ad	
			1098)	25155 5 25155.6	4636		Am	
	3383		1090) Am	25155.6 25155.7	4636		Am	
	3643		Am	201001	3383 4636		Am	
25123 5	3383	_	Am	25155 10	3005		Am	
25124	4636		Am	25157 4	0000	1448	Am Ad	
25130	1554		R	25158	1060	1-190	Am	
		**			2000	_	AIII	
		-						

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
25158 (Cor	ıt.)					2432	Am
	1962		Am	25174.6	709		Am
	3734		Anı		1196		Am (as am by
	4048		Am				Stats. 1988, Cl
	TUTU	2637	Am				300)
25158.1	1962	2001	Ad		1308		Am (as ad by
25158.2	1902	1126	Ad		1000	_	Stats 1986, C
	4636	1120	Am				1506)
25159					2490		Am
25159.5	1191	_	Am				
251597	4636		Am.		3083		R (as ad by Stats 1985, C
2515925	4636		Am				
25162	3188		Ad				113)
25163	270		Am,		3599		R (as ad by
	1418		Am				Sec 4, Stats
	4636		Am				1985, Ch 113
25166	1196		Am				&r Alm (as aπ
		2094	Am				by Stats 1987
25168	4603		Am				Ch 1417)
25168.4	1196		Am	1	4052		Am (as am b
20100.4	1130	2094	Am		100=		Stats 1987, C
3F160 E	1100	2054	Am				1417)
25168.6	1196	0004		ļ.		2094	Am (as am b
		2094	Am.	i		2034	Stats 1988, C
25169	2514	_	Ąт				
	2869		Am.			0.400	300)
25170	496		Am			2432	R (as ed by
	1571		Am				Sec. 4, Stats.
25170 l	3847		Ad				1985, Ch 113
25170.2	3847		Ad	!			& Am (as an
251703	3847		Ad	,		~	by Stats 1987
25170.4	3847		Ad				Ch 1417)
25172.7	2234		Ad & R	251747	1308		Am
25173 5	534		Am		3599		Am & R & A
201.00	1061		Am	ŀ		2094	Am
	2405		Am	251748	1196		R
	2400	38	Am		3599	_	Am & R & A
		2749	Am		3000	2094	R
25174	709	2143	Am	251749	1196	2001	Ĥ
20174				201149	3599		Am & B
	1196		Am (as am by		3033	2094	R
			Stats 1988, Ch	0215410	0500	2094	Ad
			300) & R	25174.12	3599	704	
	1410		Am	25175		534	Αm
	3083		R (as ad by	25175 1		534	Ad
			Stats 1972, Ch.	25178	526		Am
			1236)	251793	4636		Am
	3599		R (as am by	25179 4	496		Am
			Stats. 1985, Ch	25179.6	. 3383		Am
			113) & Am (as		4636		Am
			ad by Stats.	251797	3383		Am
			1986, Ch 1506)		4636		Am
	4052		Am	251798	3383		Am
	1002	2094	Am (as am by		4636		Am
		2057	Stats 1988, Ch	251799	4636		Am
			300) & R	25179.10	4636		Am
00174.00	709			25179.10	4636	_	Am
25174 02			Am	25179.11	4636	_	Am
	1196		Am (as am by				
			Stats 1988, Ch	25180	1758		Am
			300)		2447		Am
	1308		Am	25180 7	65	_	Am .
	3599		Am		511		Am
					748		
		2094	Am (as am by		740		Am
		2094	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch 300)		790	65 472	Am Am

7		HEMELE	VIAD ŚWIEI	, CODE-	,	)en	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect -
251865	4603		Am		2491		Ad
	4603		Ad				
251866		<del></del>		250000	3383		Am
25187	3005		Am	252008	526		, Ad
07107.1	4636		Am	252000	3383		Ąm
25187.1	4636		Ad	25200 9	526		Ád
25187.5	2472	<del></del>	Am	25200 10	3383		Ad
25187.7	200=	421	Ad	25201	1196		Am
251893	3005	580	Am		1895		Am
02100 =	-1	580	Am .		3209		Am
25189 5	65	65	Am	05001.0	3383		Am.
, '			Am	25201 3	1895		Ad
021006	1983	2501	Am	25201 5 25202 9	3532	2095	Ad
251896	1903	1004	Ad		3383	2090	Am
25189.7	7000	1954	Ad	25203			Am
251 - 0	1983	1054	Am	25204	950		Ad
		1954	Am		1061	0000	Ad
0=103	07.00	2501	Am	050015	1000	2093	Ad
25191	3188	0501	Am	25204.5	4636		Ad
02100	- <del></del>	2501	Am	25205	3383		Am
25192	65		Am	07007.01	4636		Am
	511		Am	25205 01	1627		Ad
	1332	65	Am	25205 1	1196		R & Ad
		95 269	Am N		1308		Am
251961	1100	209	Am Ad	1	3599	2094	Ad
			VQ ,	25205 2	1196	2094	Am
25196.11	1100		Ad	20200 2			R & Ad
25196 12 25196 13	1100		Ad Ad		3599	2094	Ad .
25196.14	1100 1100		Ad	25205 3	1196	2094	Am R & Ad
25196.14	1100		Ad	20200 3	3599		Ad Ad
25190.15	1410	, <del></del>	Am		3099	2094	Am
25197.1	1410		Am	25205 4	1196	2034	R & Ad
25197.1	1410		Am	202004	3599		Ad
251973	1410		Am / -		0099	2094	Am
25198	3739		Am	25205 5	1196	2033	B & Ad
25198 2	3739		Am & B	202000	3599	_	Ad
251983	3739		R		0030	2094	Am ·
25198.4	3739		R	25205.6	1196	2057	R & Ad
25198.5	3739		Ŕ	20200.0	3083	_	Am
251986	3739		Ŕ		3599		Ad
25198.7	3739		Ř ,		0000	2094	, R& Ad
25199.1	2591		Am	25205.7	1196	2001	R'
	3206		Am	-		2094	R & Ad
251996	3206		Am	25205.8	1196	2001	R & Ad
	4636		Am		1308		- Am
251997	3206	_	Am '		3599	_	Am
25200	730		Am		3550	2094	R & Ad
	2591		Am .			2432	Am '
	3208		Am .	25206	3599		Ad
	3383		Am	25206.1	3599		Ad
25200 1		2264	Am	25206.2	3599		Ād
25200.2	1037		Ad	252063	3599		Ad
	2171	==	R & Ad	25208.2	3736	,	Am
		651	Ad	25208.4	3843		Am (as am by,
252003	4224		Ad				Sec 2 and Sec
25200 5	526		Am '				3, Stats. 1985,
	3383	_	Am				Ch 1366)
25200.6	67		`Ad		4697		Am (as am by
	4636	_	Am				Sec 2 and Sec
25200.7	526		Ad	,		35.	3, Stats. 1985,
	750		Ad				Ch. 1366)
	2234		Ad				•

				ī	-			
	Assembly	Senate		1		Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect		Section	bill	bill	Effect
Bection	V		Lincon					
252084 (	Cont )			ì			1575	Ad
20200 4 (	Com )	0564	Am (as am by Sec 2 and Sec	٠.	23215 5	3204		Ad
		2304	Con Cond Co		252156	0201	1575	Ad
			Sec 2 and Sec		202100		1575	Ad
			3, Stats 1985,	!	25215 8	1001		
			3, Stats 1985, Ch 1366)	,	25242 3	1961	_	Ad
25208 5	3843		Am		25242 5 25242 51	1961 1961 1961 1961	=	Ad
	4697		Am	•	25242 52	1961		Ad
		2564 ~	-3m	:	23242 33	1961		Ad
252087	1046		Am	1	25242 54	1961		Ad
20200	2871	=	Am Am Am			1961		Ad
	4697		Am	1	25942 6	1961		Ad
252088	1046		Am				788	Ad -
20200 0			Lan		25242.60		788	Ad
******	3843		1111 D	'	02040 61		788	Ad & R
25208 10	2942 2942		ņ	!	23242 01		788	Ad
252J8 13	2942		Am		25242 02	400		Am
		827	₹m		25244 1	496		
25208 17	1046		Am		23244 2	496		Am
25208 18	2875		Ad & R	:	25244 4		2095	Am
	3843		Ad & R	;	25244 5	236		Am
25208 19	4697		Ad	1		496		Am
25208 20	2942	=	Am Am Am Am R Am Am Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R		23244 6	496		Am
25208 21	2942	2564	1d & R	,		2489		Am
	2342	0264	Ad		252448	496		Am
25208 28	1723	2304	Ad			2489		Am
25209	1723		.10		25244 10	496	=	Am
25209 1	1723	-	-1.d		20244 10	2489		Am
	3383		1m	1	25244 11			Am & RV &
25209 2	1723		Ad	1	25244 11	236		
	3383		Am	1				Ad
252093	1723		Ad	1		496		Am
	3383	_	Am		25244 12	236		Ad (RN)
25209 4	1723	38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38	Ad	,		496	714 714 714 714 714 714 714 714 714 714	Ad
_,	3383		Am				714	Ad
25209 5	1723		Am		25244 13 25244 14		714	Ad
20203.0	3383		Am '		25244 14	1302		Ad
25209 6	1793		Ad				714	Ad
202090	1723 3383		Am.	1	25244,15		714	Ad
07000 7	1702	_	3d		25244 16		714	Ad
25209 7	1723		10		25244 17		714	4 Ad
25209 10	_	30	40	-	25244 18		714	7.2
25209 11	_	38	AQ.	1	20244 10		714	124
25209 12		38	10	1	25244 19	_	714	AJ
25209 13		38	Ad.		25244 20		714	Au
25209 14		38	.Ad	!	25244.21		714	Λα
23209 15		38	4d	- 1	25244 22		714	Ad
25209 16	=	38	4d	ł	25244 23		714	Ad
25209 17		38	Ad	1	25244 24		714	Ad
25209 18		38	Ad	- !	25244.25		714	Ad
25209 20	1061		Ad		25245	4636		Am
25209 21	1061		44	- 1	25246	4636		Am
25209 22	1061		34				2264	Am
25209.23	1061		14		25247	4636		Am
20209.23	1001		nu .		25248	4636		Am
25209 24	1061		AG.	- !	25249 5	511		Am
25209 25	1061	_	Ad - Ad	- [	20249 0	311	269	Am
25209 26	1061		- Ad		25240.6		269	Am
25209 27	1061		4d	ı	25249.6		209	
25210 1		1246	Ad	- [	25249 7	511		Am
25215	3204		Ad	- 1		1332		Am
		1575	4d	- 1			65	Am
252131	3204		Ad	- [	252498	511		Am
25215 2		1575	Ad	- 1		517	_	Am
	3204		Ad	ı		2652		Am
25215 3	3204		Áď	Ų			1076	Am
25215 4	3204		Ad	į	25249 9	260		Am
WELL T	- Jan 1			- 1		511	_	4m
			•		25249 10	260		Am .

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
25249 10	(Cont.)					BCOT	
	511		Am	05050 10	000	2637	R
	1028			25250 18	379	<del></del>	Am
	1020		Am	1		2637	R
AMA (A	2714		Am	25250 19	379		Am
25249 11	511		Am			2637	R
	1028		Am	25250 20		2637	Ř
	1778		Am	25250 21		2637	R
	2714		Am	25250 22	_		
		269	Am			2637	R
25249 12	511	205		25250 23		2637	R
20240 12	749	_	Am	25250 24		2437	Am
	149	<del></del>	Am.			2637	R
		471	Am	25250 25	379		Ad
		2406	Am	1	3297		Ad
25249 14	2652		Ad	25250 50	4498	=	Ad
25249 15		269	Ad	25250 51	4498		Ad
25249 16		269	Ad	25250 52	4498		
25249 17		269	Ad	25250.53			Adi
25249 18		269	Ad		4498		Ad
20210 10				25250.54	4498		Ad & R & Ad
25249 19	_	2406	Ad	25250 55	4498		Ad .
		2406	Ad	25250 56	4498		Ad
25249 100		2637	Ad	25250 57	4498		Ad
25249 110		2637	Ad	25251	4498		Ad
25249.130		2637	Ad			2637	R
25249 140		2637	Ad	25251 1	4498	2001	Ad
25249 150		2637	Ad	25251 2	4498		
25249 170		2637	Ad	25251 3	4498		Ad
25249 180		2637	Ad	25251 4			Ad
25249 200		2637	Ad		4498		Ad & R & Ad
25249 210				25251 5	4498		Ad
25249.250		2637	Ad	25251 6	4498		Ad
20249.200		2637	Ad	25251 7	4498		Ad
25249 260		2637	Ad	25252		2637	Ř
25249 270		2637	Ad	25253		2637	Ř
25249 280		2637	Ad	25254		2637	Ř
25249 290		2637	Ad	25255		2637	
25249 300		2637	Ad	25256	_		R
25249 310		2637	Ad			2637	B
25249.320	_	2001		25257		2637	R
25249 330		2637	Ad	25258		2637	R
20249 330		2637	Ad	25259		2637	R -
25249 340		2637	Ad ·	25259 7	4636		Am
25250		2637	R (as ad by	25281	190		Am
			Stats 1982, Ch		1413		Am
			15 and Stats		2152	_	Am
			1986, Ch 871)		2102	921	
25250 1	379		Am	25281 1	1413	921	Am
	4636		Am	25281 2			Ad
		2637	R		1413		Ad
252503		2637	R	25283	1414		Am
25250.4		2037	n n	25283 5	190		Ad
25250.4 25250.5		2637	R	25284 1	1463		Ad
		2637	R	25284.4	1413		Ad
252507		2637	R	25284 5	1413		Am -
252508	379		Am	252847	1413		Am
		2637	R	25285		539	Am
25250 10	379		Am	25285 1		539	
		2637	R	25287	190	003	Ad
25250 11	379		Am	20201	190		Am
	3297			00007 1		539	Am
	0231	2637	Am	25287.1		539	Ad
25250 12	2007	4007	R	25291	1413		Am
4040U 12	3297		Ad	25291 1	190		Ad
	379	2637	R			921	Ad & R
25250 15			Am	25292	1413		Am
	015						
25250 15 25250 16		2637	R	25293 1	1463	_	
25250 15	379	2637		25293 1	1463 1571	_	Ad & R Ad & R



### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

		REALIN	AND SAFE	· CODE-	-commi	J <del>o</del> u	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
25296	1413		Am	25299 58		539	Ad & R
	1410	E00				539	Ad & R
25297		539	Am.	25299 59		509	
25297 1	853		Ad & R	25299 60	_	539	Ad & R
	4613		Am	25299 61		539	Ad & R
25297 2	4613		Ad	25299 62		539	Ad & R
25297 5	1804		Ad	25299 63		539	Ad & R
25298 5	3739		Ad	25299 64		539	Ad & R
25299	1463		Am & R & Ad	25299 65	_	539	Ad & R
20200	1571		Am & R & Ad	25299.66		539	Ad & R
00000				01000.00	-	539	Ad & R
25299 1	1194		Am	25299 67	,	539	Aucen
25299 3		921	Am.	25299 70		539	Ad & R
25299 4	-	921	Am	25299 71		539	Ad
25299.10	2152		Ad	25299 72		539	Ad & R
		539	Ad & R	25299 73		539	Ad & R
25239 11	2152		Ad	25299 74		539	Ad & R
		539	Ad & R	25299 75		539 539	Ad & R
25299 12	2152	505	Ad	25299 76		530	Ad & B
2020012	2102	539	Ad & R	25299 77		539	Ad & R
05000 13	0150	009		25299 78	_	539	Ad & R
25299 13	2152		Ad	20299 10		509	Au or n
		539	Ad & R	25299 79		539 539	Ad & R
25299 14	2152		Ad _	25299 80		539	Ad & B
		539	Ad & R	25299 81		539	Ad & R
25299 15		539	Ad & R	25299.82		539	· Ad
25299 16		539	Ad	25299.83		539	Ad
25299 17		539	Ad & R	25299 84		539	Ad
25299 18		539	Ad & R	25299 85		539	Ad & R
25299 19		539	Ad & R	25299 86		539	Ad & R
25299 20		539	Ad & R	25299 87		539	Ad & R
25299.21		539	Ad & R	25299 88		539	Ad & R
25299 22	_	539	Ad & R	25299 89		539	Ad & R
25299 23	_	539	Ad & R	25299 90		530	Ad & R
25299 24			Ad & R	25299.91		539 539	Ad & R
25299 24	-	539	Ad & R	25299.91		539	Ad & R
		539		25299.92		839	
25299 26		539	Ad & R	25299 93		539	Ad & R
25299 27		539	Ad & R	25299.94	_	539 539	Ad & R
25299 30		539	Ad & R	25299 95		539	Ad & R
25299 31		539	Ad & R	25299 96		539	Ad & R
25299 32		539	Ad & R	25299 97		539	Ad & R
25299.33		539	Ad & R	25299 98		539	Ad & R
25299 34		539	Ad & R	25299 99		539 539	Ad
25299 36		539	Ad	25315		245	Am
25299.37		539	Ad	25317.1	445	-10	Ad
25299.38		539	Ad	25318	110	38	Ad
25299.36		539			1061	30	Ad
		539	Ad	25318.1	1001	1842	
25299 40		539	Ad & R	25321	2004	1842	Am
25299 41		539	Ad & R	25323 5	3067		Аm
25299 42		539	Ad & R			245	Ad
25299 43		539	Ad&R '	25332	1554		R
25299 44		539	Ad & R	25333	1554	_	R
25299 45		539	Ad & R	25334		2094	Am
25299 46		539	Ad & R	253341		38	Ad
25299 47		539	Ad & R	25334 2	1061		Ad
25299 48		539	Ad	1		38	Ad
25299 49		539	Ad	253345	1453	-	Am
25299 50	_	539	Ad & R	1	2036		Am
25299 50 25299 51	_	539	Ad & R	1	2000	2094	
				25342	1001	2054	Am Am
25299 52		539	Ad & R	23342	1061		Am
25299 53		539	Ad & R	l	4052		Am .
25299 54		539	Ad & R			38	Ąт
25299.55		539	Ad & R	25342 1	4052		Am
25299 56		539	Ad & R	25345	3599		Am & R & Ad
25299 57		539	Ad & R	l		2817	Am
				ı			

				4002		iveu	
٠.	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bıll	bill	Effect
25345 1		38	4.3				
25345 2	1061		Ad Ad	25360 9	1061		Ad
25345 3	1001	1496	Am	25363	3946		Am
200100		2094	Am	25000 5	_	245	, Am
25347	3599	2094		25363 5 25364 6		1842	Ad
20011	0093	2817	Am & R & Ad Am	25364 6		2275	Am
25347 2	3599			05004.0		2276	Am
	3000	2817 2094 2094	Am	25364 8 25366	1001	2276	Ad
25351		2004	Am -	20300	1061	38	Am
25351 01		2094	Ad		_	38	Am
25351 1	2250	2001	Am	25366 5	270	245	Am
_		2094	Am	25368	2233	_	Am.
		2817	Am	253681	2233		Ad
253513		712	Ad	25368 2	2233	_	Ad
25351 4	4251	2094 2817 712	Ad	25368 3	2233		Ad
25351 6	1554		R	25368 4	2233	_	Ad -
	3201		Âm.	25368 5	2233		Ad
253519	445		Ad	25368 6	2233	_	Ad
	1931		Ad	25368.7	- 2233		Ad
25353	1855		Am	25368.8	2233		Ad
25354	1611		Am	25387	2233	2094	Ad Ad
	2503		Am	2000		2816	Ad Ad
25354 5	1975		Am	25387 1	=	2010	
25355	2036		Am	2000/1		2816	Ad
		1247	Am	25387 2		2094	Ad Ad
25355 5	1453		Am	200012	=	2816	Ad
	1606		Am	25387 3		2094	Ad
	2036		Am	200010	<del></del>	2816	Ad
	3005		Am	25387 4		2094	Ad
	4373		Am	2000. 1		2816	Ad
		2094	Am	25387 5		2010	Ad
25355 6	870		Ad	200010	_	2816	Ad
	1606		Ad	25387 6	_	2094	Ad
25355.7	2036		Ad	-	_	2816	Ad
25356	3005	_	Ad Am Am Am Am	25387 7		2094	Ad
25356 1	1191		Am			2816	Ad
	2036		Am	25387 8		2094	Ad
	3005		Am		_	2816	Ad
25356 4		2094	Am Am	25387.9		2094	Ad
25358 3	4603		Am Am			2816	Ad
		245	Am	25387 10		. 2094	Ad
25358 4	3739		Ad	25387 11		2094	Ad .
253589	1196		Ad			2094	Ad
25359		245	Am	25387 13		2094	Ad
25359 7	924		Am	25387 14		2094	Ad
	3946		4m	25387 15		2094	Ad
	—	245	Ad	25387 12 25387 13 25387 14 25387 15 25387 16 25387 17 25387 18 25387 19 25387 20		2094	Ad
		1496-	Am (as am by	25387 17		2094	Ad
			Arn (as am by Stats 1988, Ch	25387 18		2094	Ad
05260	1001		12)	25387 19		2094	Ad
25360	1061		Am	25387 20		2094	Ad
		38	Am,	25388		2816	Ad
		2094	Am	25387 20 25388 25388 1 25388 2 25388 3 25388 4		2816	Ad ,
25360 1	924	2817	Am i	25388 2		2816	Ad
25360 2	924 924		Ad	25388 3		2816	Ad
25360 2 25360 3	924 3067	_	Ad Ad Ad	25388 4		2816	Ad
25360 4		_	Aŭ	25388 5		2816	Ad
25360 5	4373 924		Ad Ad	25388 6		2816	Ad
25360 6	324	38	Ad	25388 4 25388 5 25388 6 25388 7		2816	Ad
25360 7	_		Ad Ad	20000		2816	Ad
25360 8	1061	30	Ad Ad	25388 9		2816	Ąd
_30000	1001		nu	25392 15		1731	Am
			,				

						<del> </del>	
	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bıli	Effect	Section	bill	bıll	Effect
-			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
25393	1682		Ad	25513	2189		Am Am Am
		849	Ad		1059 1059 1059 1059 1919	1571	Am
25393 1 25393 2	1,000	042	Au Cl	05530	1050	1011	Am
20090 1	1002		AU .	25532 25533	1009		Ant
25393 2	1682		Ad	25533	1059		AIII
		842	Ad	25534	1059		Am
25393 3	1682		Ad		1919		Am
		842	Ad			2637	Am Am Ad
25393 4	1682	0.4	Ad	25534 1	3905		Ad
	1002	0.40	1.1	25534 1 25534 5 25535 25536 1 25537 25539	2005		Ad
ATDON =	1682	94Z	Au	200040	3200		Λu
25393 5	1682		Ad	25535	1059		Am
		842	Ad		3205		Am
25393.6	1682		Ad	255361	1059		Ad
		842	Ad	25537	1059		Am
25393 7		842	Ad	25539	1059		Am
052.32.0		940	4.4	25540	2905		Åm
20000.0		040	AU.	20040	0004		מוו
20393 9		642	AG.	20040	2904	_	Va
25393 10		842	Ad	25546	2984		Ad
25393 11		842	Ad	25547	2984		Ad
25393 12		842	Ad	25550	2490		Ad
25393 13		842	Ad	25551	2490		Ad
25303 14		849	44	95551.9	2400		Ad
05000 15		040	44	05550	0171		Am
20090 10		04Z	Λū	20002	21/1	_	Am
25393.16		842	Ad		2490		Ad
25394	1453		Ad	25553	2490		Ad
25394 1	1453		Ad	25570 5	236	_	Ad
25394 2	1453		Ad	25572		2591	Ad
95304.3	1453		Ad	95573		2501	Ad
25393.6 25393 7 255393 9 25393 9 25393 10 25393 11 25393 13 25393 13 25393 13 25393 14 25393 15 25393 13 25394 1 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 1 25394 2 25394 2 25394 2 25394 5 25394 6	1/52	_	14 & 10	95574		9501	34
020044	1460		AU U. I.	00075		2001	A.J
25394.5	1453	—-	AG	20070		2091	Au
25394 6	1453		Ad	25576		2591	Ad
253947	1453		Ad	25577		2591	Ad & R
253948	1453		Ad	25578		2591	Ad & R
25394.9	1453		Ad	23579		2591	Ad & R
25304 10	1452		44	95580	_	9501	44
0500410	2500		Am & D & Ad	20000	_	9767	14
20090	3333	2004	Am or n or Au	025001		2707	Au
		2094	Am	25580 1 25580.2 25580 3 25580 4 25580 5		2/0/	Ad
		2275	Am	25580.2		2/6/	Ad
		2817	Am	255803		2767	Ad
25400	4123		Am	25580 4		2767	Ad
		2591	Am	25580.5		2767	Ad
95.401	4194		44	93590 6		9767	44
25401 25417	7127		AU .	05500.5		0767	13
23417	393		AU .	20000 /	_	2101	Au Au
	2868		Ad	25580 8		2/0/	Ad
	3387		Ad	25580 9		2767	Ad
25420	4037		Ad	25580.10		2767	Ad
25421	4037		Ad	25580 11		2767	Ad
25422	4037		Ad	25580 12		2767	Ad
25501.3	685		Ad	25580 13		2767	Ad
25501 4	9180	_	14	95590 14		9767	A d
200014	2109		A.U	0000.14		0767	14
25503	2189		Am	25580 15		2/6/	AQ
25401 25417 25420 25421 25422 25501 3 25503 1 25503 1 25503 6 25503 7 25503 8	2189		Ad	25580 16		2767	Ad
25503 6	924		Ad	25580 17		2767	Ad
25503 7	3383		Am	25580.18		2767	Ad
25503 8	2189		Ad	25580 19		2767	Ad
	9990		Ad	25580 90		2767	Ad
25505 5	7190	_	14	05590 01		0787	14
20000 0	2109		Ad	20000.21		2/0/	AGI
25506	2189		v.m	25580 22		2767	Ad
	3410		Am	25580 23		2767	Ad
25507	2189 2290 2189 2189 3410 2189 2189 2189		Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A	25534 5 25535 1 25536 2 25537 2 25539 2 25540 2 25545 2 25551 2 25551 2 25551 2 25551 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25570 2 25580 2 25580 2 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580 1 25580		2767	Ad
25507 1	2189		Ad	25580.25		2767	Ad
25509	2189		Am	25580.96	_	2767	Ad
20000		9767	Am	25580.30		9767	Ad
		2101	750	22000.00		2.01	***

		HEALIH	AND	SAFE	I CODE	-Continu	<b>ea</b>	
	Assembly	Senate				Accembly	Senate	
Section	hill	bill	Effect		Section	bill	hill	Effect
		bill	Laicet		- occuon			- Inter
25580 31		9767	Ad		25878 2	1000		Ad
25580.32		2767	Ad	1	25878 3	1000		Ad
25580 32 25580 33		2767	Ad	- 1	258797		1170	Ad
25580 34		2767	Ad		258798		1170	Ad
25580 35	_	2767	Ad		25879.9		1170	Ad
25580 36		2767	Ad		95879 10		1170 1170	Ad
25580 40	_	2767 2767 2767 2767 2767 2767	Ad		25879 11 25883 25897 5		1170	Ad
25580 41		2767	4d		25883	3010		Ám
25580 50		2767	Ad		25897 5	2687		Ad
25580.51		2767	Ad	1	Div 20,			
25580 52		2767	Ad		Ch 103,			
25580 53		2767	Ad	ì	heading			
25580 55		2767	Ad		(Sec 25910			
25580 60		2767	λd		et seq)	-	870	Am
25530 61		2767	Ad				2343	A.m.
25580 62		2767	Ad				2739	Am
25580 63	-	2767	Ad		25914		870	Ad
25580 64		2767	Ad				2343	Ad
25580 65		2761 2761 2761 2761 2761 2761 2761 2761	Ad		*****	OH 10	2739	Ad
25580 66	-	2767	Ad		25915	3713	870	Ad Ad
25580 67		2/6/	ΛŒ				940	
25580 70		2161	Vα				2343 2739	Ad Ad
25580 71		2/0/	AG		25915 5	3713		Ad
25580 72 25580 73		2101	Ad		25916	3713	_	Ad
25580 74	_	2101	Ad		25917	2712		Ad
25580 75	_	2101	nu ad		25917 5	3713 3713		Ad
25580 76	7	9767	Ad		25918	3713		Ad
25580 77		9767	Ad		25919	3713		Ad
25580 78		9767	Ad		25920	3713	_	Ad
25581		2591	hA.		25921	3713		Ad
25581 5		2591	Ad		25922	3713		Ad
25582		2591	Ad		25923	3713		Ad
25583		2591	Ad		25924	3713		Ad
25584		2591	Ad		25925		2343	Am
25585		2591	Ad		25926 1		2343	Ad
25600 5	1478		Am		25930	=	108	Ad
25601	1478		Am		Dry 20,			
25605	1478		R & A	d	Ch 108,			
25605 5	1478 1478		Ad		heading			
25612		1188	Am		(Sec 25940			
25654	1478	1188	R & A	d	(Sec 25940 et seq ) 25948		1067	Ad
25699 2	1177	2793	Ad		25948		1067	Ad
25730	1177		Αm		25949	=	1067	Ad
25731	1177		Ąm		25949.2		1067	Ad
25732	1177		Am		25949 4		1067 1067	Ad
25734	1177		Am		25949 6 25949 8		1067	Ad
25734 5	1177 1177	—	Am			2408	1007	Ad Ad
25735	1177		Am		25949 50	2406	1960	Ad Ad
25736 25737	1177		Am Am		25958	67	1900	Ad
25739	1177 1177		Am		, 20 <del>000</del>	77	_	Ad
25/39 25812 I	2409		Ad		Į.	2274		Ad
25814		1252	Am		1	2014	11	Ad
2017		9193	Am		25959	1754		Ad
25863.1	1478	2100	Am		25988	1560	_	Ad
25865	1478		Am		25988 5	1560	_	Ad
	1764		Am		25989	1560		Ad
25866	1478		Am		25995	4500	1606	Am
25877	1000		Ad				1606	Am
25878	1000		Ad		26200 5	4108		Ad -
25878.1	1000		Ad		26205 3	1596		Ad
					l			

			I AND JAILI	I CODE		, GU	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
26205 5		59	Ad	26593 8	170		Ad
202000		2769	Ad	26593 9	170		Ad
26300	_	124	Anı	26594	170		Ad
26437		874	R & Ad	265942	170		Ad
26437 5	3342		Ad Au	26594 2	170		Ad
26463	2936		Am	20094 3	170	2637	Am
26501 5	2930 78		Ad & R	265944	170	2007	Ad
26505	477			26594 5	170		Ad -
26505 1	2455		Am	26660 1	170	688	Ad
			Ad Ad	26679 5	816	000	Ad
26505 2 26506	2455			200/93			Ad
20000	477 4108	_	Am	26860	1952		
005000	4108	_	Am	20800	2677		Ad
26506 2	4108		Am	88001	4049		Ad
26506 4	4108		Am	26861	2677		Ąd
265J8	477		Ad		4049		Ad
26508 1	477		Ad	26862	4049	_	Ad
26508 2	477		Ad	26863	4049		Ad
265083	477		Ad	26864	4049		Ad
26508 4	477		Ad	26865	4049		Ad
26508 5	477		Ad	26866	4049	_	Ad
26508 6	477		Ad	26867	4049		Ad
265087	477		Ad :	26868	4049		Ad
265088	477		Ad	26869	4049		Ad
26520 1	418		Am	26870	4049		Ad
26529		624	Am	275105		30	Ad
26545 5		124	Ad	27520	4098		Am
26546		124	Ad	27521	4098		Am
26547		124	Ad	275363	4098		Ad
26547 5	_	124	Ad	27537 5		2637	R (as ad by
26547 7	_	124	Ad	2.00.0			Stats 1986, Ch
26548		124	Ad				642)
26571	4097		Ad	27551		1798	Am
26571 5	4097		Ad	27602 5	1577	1150	Ad
26572	4097		Ad	27616	10	1459	Ad
26572 5	4097	_	Ad	21010		1460	Ad
26573	4097	_	Ad	27864	4098		Ad
26573 5	4097		Ad	27865	4098		Ad
26574	4097	_	Ad	27866	4098		Ad
26574 1	4097		Ad	27900	4000	2427	Ad .
26574 2	4097	_	Ad	27902		2427	Ad
265743	4097		Ad	27904	_	2427	Ad
26574 4	4097	_	Ad	27906		2427	Ad
26574 5	4007		Ad	27908		2427	Ad
20074 0 96874 6	4097 4097			27910		2427	Ad
26574.6	4097		Ad		2862	2421	Ad
26574 7 26574 8	4097	_	Ad Ad	28774	2862 2862		Ad Ad
	170		AG	28774 1	2862		
26591			Ad	28774 2	3363	_	Ad
26592	170	_	Ad	32001 5			Ad
20500 1	3867		Am	32121	857		Am
26592 1 -			Ad		1112	_	Am
26592 2	170	_	Ad		2380		Am
26592 3	170		Ad	00101.0	3596		Am
26592 4	170		Ad	32121 6	1112	_	Ad
26593	170 3232		Ąd	321265	857		Am
00000 -			Am	32130		484	Am
26593 1	170		Ad	321301		484	Am
26593.2	170		Ad	32130 2		484	Am
26593 3	170		Ad	32132		1057	Am
26593 4	170	_	Ad	32160	857		Ad
26593 5	170		Ad	32161	857		Ad
26593 6	170		Ad	32162	857		Ad
265937	. 170		Ad	32163	857		Ad

		HEALTH	AND SAFE	TY CODE-	-Contin	ued	
	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bıll	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
32164	857		Ad	20052	0000		
32205	857		Ad	33352	3358	OT 10	Am.
32250	1845		Ad	33353 3 33363		2740	Am
	3596		Ad	33364		2740 2740	Am
32255	1845		Ad	33367	3358	2140	Am Am
	3596		Ad	33369 5	4567	_	Ad
33011 2	1735		Ad	33385	916		Am
33012	3328	<del></del>	Am		4138		Am
33013	2179	2740	Am, & B	33385 5	916		Am
33071	2179		Ad	33391	1315		Am
33072	2100	2520	Am Ad	33392	2181		Am
33080 4	1735	2020	Am & R & Ad	33401 1 33413	1735	851	Ņd
	4235		Am (as am by	, 20412	4235		Am
			Sec 3, Stats	33418	4235		Am Ad
			1987, Ch 1111)	33432 5	4687		Ad
	<b>456</b> 6		R (as ad by	33433	2179		Am
			Sec 35, Stats	33445 6		851	Ad
			1987, Ch 1111)	33500	4138		Am
			& Am (as am	33501 5	4235		Ad
			by Sec 3, Stats 1987, Ch 1111)	33608 33641		481	Ad
33080 6	1735		Am	33645	_	1218 831	Am Am
	4235		Am	33664	2182	001	Am
33080 7	1735		Ad	33675	1374	_	Am
33114	4566		Ad	33676		851	Am
331145	1057	353	Am	33680	2182		Ad
001140	1582		Am Am	33740	_	2117	Ad
		353	Am	33741 33742		2117 2117	Ad
33136	4567		Ad	33743		2117	Ad Ad
33217	4465		Ad	33744	_	2117	Ad
33320 1	100=	444	Am	33745		2117	Ad
33333 4 33333 5	4235 2177	_	Am	33746		2117	Ad
000000	3358		Ad Ad	33753	2178		Am
33334	4566	_	Am	33760	2178	400	Am .
33334 2	1735		Am (as am by	33760 5	466	499	Am
			SB 1218)	001000	2178		Am R
	3358		Am	33760 7	4625	_	Ad
	4566		Am	33900	4281	_	Ad
	4567	1218	Am Am	33901	4281		Ad
333343	1735	1210	Am !	33902 33903	4281 4281		Ad
-	3358	_	Am	33904	4281		Ad Ad
	3711		Am	33905	4281		Ad
00004 4	4235		Am	33906	4281		Ad
33334 4 33334.6	4625 1735		Ad	33910	4281		Ad
33334.0	1735 4235		Am	33911	4281		Ad
333348	4235		Am Ad	33912 33920	4281 4281		Ad
	4566	_	Ad	33921	4281 4281		Ad Ad
	4625		Ad '	33922	4281	_	Ad
220240		1719	Ad	33923	4281		Ad
33334.9	4566 4567		Ad	33924	4281		Ad
	4007	2520	Ad Ad	33925	4281		Ad
33334 10	4566		Ad	33926 33927	4281 4281		Ad
33334 11		2520	Ad	33928	4281		Ad Ad
33334.12	4566		Ad	33929	4281		Ad
33348 33349	1314 4138	_	Am	33930	4281		Ad
00017	4100		Am	33930 5	4281		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
33931	4281						
33932	4281	2117 2117 2117 2117 2117 2117 2117	Ad	39660 5	3343 4392 3219 4392		Αm
33940	4281		Ad	39663	4392		Ad
33941	4281		Ad	39666 5	3219	_	Ad
34013	4139	-	Ad	39667	4392		Am
343123	4562		Am	39668 39672 39701.5 39802 39802 5		1223	Ad
34312.5	4002		Am	39672		1223	Ad
	4566		Αm	39701.5		1274	Ad
34312 6 34350 7	4625 4625		Ad	39802	4006		
39330 ( 34376	4025		Ad	39802 5	4006		Ad
34376		2117 2117 2117 2117 2117 2117 2117 2117	Ad	39900	2930	1274	R & Ad
34377		2117	Ad	39901	2930		R & Ad
34377 2		2117	Ad	39902	1471		Am
34377 4		2117	Ad	Į.	2930		R & Ad
34377 6		2117	Ad	399025	1471		Ad
34578		2117	Ad ·	1	2930		Ad
34379		2117	Ad			1274	Ad
35805			Am	39903	1471	121.4	Am
	1177		Am	40000	2930	_	B & Ad
35814 35814 <i>5</i> 35815	1177	=	Am	39904	2930	1274	R & Ad
358145	1177		Ad	39905	2930		D & AA
35815	1177		Am	39906	2930		R & Ad
		1556 1556	Am	39907	2930		R & Ad & R
35816	1177 1177 1177 1177 1177	1556	Ad	03301	2930	1004	R & Ad & R
35820	1177	1000	Am	39908	2000	1274	Am
35821	1177	-	Am		2930		R & Ad & R
35822	1177		Ang Am	39909	1471		Am
35823	1177		Am.		2930		R & Ad & R
35830	1177		Am	20010		1274	Am
Drv 25,	2211		Aut .	39910	1471	_	Am
			i		2930		R & Ad & R
heading (Sec. 38000			ł	****		1274	Am
at can )	1177 1177 1177 1177			39911	2930		R
et seq } 38000	1177		AM	39912	1471		Am
38020	11//		Am		2930		R
38030	1177		Ăm	39913	2930		R
38036	1111		Am.	39914	1471		Am
	1177		Am		2930		R
38037	1177		Am	399145		12/4	Ad
38045	3381		Ad	39915	1471	_	Am
39002		424	Am,		2930		R
39011		562	Am			1274	Am
39024.5		1997	Am	39920		0040	Ad
390246		1997	Ad	39921		2646	Ad
39033		1997	Am	39925		2646	Ad
39037 05	234		Ad	39926	_	2010	Ad
39037 5		424 562 1997 1997 1997	Ad	39927		2646 2646 2646 2646 2646 2646 2646	Ad
39050 7	4355		Ad	39928	_	9646	Ad
390508	4000	=	Ad Am Am Am	39930	_	2646	
39052 5	2031	_	Am	39931		2646	Ad
39052 6	2031 2031		Am	39933	*****	2646 - 2646 - 2646	Ad
39511		1997	Am	39935	=	2040	Ad
39602 5	3672	1001	Ad	39940			Ad
39606 5		1274	Ad	39942	4001	2646	Ad
39606.6		1074	4.3		4281	0040	Ad
39607	2595		Am	20044		2646 2646 2646 2646	Ad
39608	514	_	Ad & D	2004E	—	2046	Ad
	2440		All or R	39946		2646	Ad
	0505	_	Ad & R Ad & R Ad	35948	_	2646	Ad
39609	2595 2595 2595 2595 2595		AQ	40000		424	Am
39610	2090 0808		Va	40001	2595		Am '
39611	4090		AG	40004	2595		Ad
39612	4090		AG .	40233	3971		Ad
39660 I	2595 3374		Ad & B	39944 39946 39948 40000 40001 40004 40233 40277	530	424	Ad
38000 1	3514		Ad		3971		Ad
			1				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Div 26, Pt 3, Ch 55, heading (Sec 40400				10447 7 40448	=	151 957	Ad R (as ad by Stats 1982, Ch 1476) & Am (as am by Stats
et seq ) 40400	2031 2595	. ==	Am Am	40448 5		343	1982, Ch 1476) Ad
40402 40403 40404	222	957 343	Am R Am & RN &	40451	2031	2297	Ad Ad -
10101		2297	Ad Am & RN &	40452	2031	151	Ad Ad Ad
40405	2031 4410	_	Ad Ad Am	40462	222 2031 3534	_	Am Am Am
	=	151 343 2297	Ad Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	40469	2031	151	Am Am Am
40406	=	151 2143	Ad Am	40481 40482	2031	151	Am Am
40407 Div. 26, Pt 3, Ch 55,		2143	Ad	40490 . 40491 40501 2	2031 2031 1005	151	Ad Ad Ad Ad
Art 2, heading (Sec 40410	0001			40504 40506 40506 5	2031	151 151	Am Am Ad
et seq ) 40410 40410 5 40420	2031 2031 222 2031	==	Am Am Ad	40509	2031	151	Ad Am Am
40420		151 2285	Am Am Am	40510 40512	2595	343 2297	Ad Ad Ad
40421	2031	151	R R	40513 40514	3728	343	Ad & R Ad
40421 5 40422	2031	2285 151 2499	Ad Am Am Am	40522 5 40523 40529 40530	2595 4557 1007 1007	=	Ad R Am Am
40423 40424	2031	2285 151 2285	Am Am Am Am	40531 40532 40536 40709 5	1007 1007 1007 2162		Am Am Am Ad
40425 40426	2031 2031	2499	R & Ad R Am	40714	792 1930 4663	=	Ad Ad Ad
404265	2031	151	Am Ad Ad	40715	1930	1016	Ad Ad Ad
404267	2031	. 151	Ad Ad Am	_	=	2637	Am & RN (as ad by Stats 1987, Ch 893)
40429 40440	2031 2031	151 2143 2499	Ad Am Am Am Am	40716 40717 40717 5 40718	2595 2595 2595 4663	2637	Ad (RN) Ad (RN) Ad Ad Ad Ad
40445.5 40446 40447 5	1930 2031 2031		Ad Am Ad	40800 5 40820 40821	=	957 957 957	Ad R & Ad Am
40447 6		151 151	Ad Ad	40824 40825	1788 1788	=	Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect `	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
		Oiii		<del> </del>		Om	
40831 40900	1788 2595		Ad	41063	4355		Ad
40901	2595		R & Ad Ad	41064 41065	4355 4355		Ad Ad
40902	2595		Ad	41066	4355		Ad
40903	2595		Ad	41080	4355	_	Ad
40904	2595		Ad	41081	4355		Ad
40905	2595		Ad	41082	4355		Ad
40906	2595		Ad	41500	2595		Am
40907 40908	2595		Ad	41503	2595		R & Ad
40909	2595 2595	_	Ad Ad	41503 2 41503 3	2595 2595		Ad Ad
40910	2595	_	Ad	41503 4	2595		Ad
409105	2595		Ad	41503 5	2595		Ad
40911	2595		Ad	41511 1	2595	_	Ad
40912	2595		Ad	415115	2440		Ad & R
40913	2595		Ad	41512.5	530		Ad
40914	2595		Ad	415145	234	1429	Am
40915 40916	2595 2595	_	Ad Ad	41514.9 41600	234 2595	_	Ad (DX)
40917	2595 2595		Ad Ad	41600.5	2595 2595	_	R & Ad (RN) Ad
40918	2595		Ad	41601	2595		R
40919	2595 2595		Ad	416015	2595		Ad
40920	2595		Ad	41602	2595	_	B
40921	2595		Ad	416025	2595		Ad
40922	2595		Ad	41603	2595		R
40923 40924	2595 2595		Ad Ad	41604 41605 5	2595 2158		Am & RN
40925	9505	_	Ad Ad	417015	561	_	Am Ad & R
40926	2595		Ad	411013	2969		Am
40950	4355		Ad	i	4355		Am
40951	4355		Ad	41709	138		Ad
40952	2595 4355 4355 4355 4355		Ad	41712	2595		Ad
40953 40960	4355 _4355	_	Ad	41805 5	1897 792		Am
40961	4335	_	Ad Ad	41960 2	192	1072	Am Am
40962	4355 4355		Ad	41960 5		1072	Ad
40963	4355 4355		Ad	41963	792	2012	Ad
40980	4355		Ad			1016	Ad
40981	4355 4355		Ad	42301	2595		Am
40982	4355	2199	Ad	42301 1	2595		Ad
41000 41001	_	2199	Ad Ad	42301 4 42301 5	3205 1006		Ad
41002	_	2199	Ad	423013	1498	_	Am Am
41002	_	2199	Ad		2595		Am Am
41010	4355 4355		Ad	423016	3205	_	Ad
41011	4355		Ad		3410		Ad
41012	4355		Ad	42301 7	3205		Ad
41013	4355		٨d	40001 C	3410		Ad
41014 41015	4355 4355		Ad Ad	42301 8	3205		Ad
41016	4355	_	Ad	42301 9	- 3410 3205		Ad Ad
41040	4355		Ad	#6001 0	3410	_	Ad
41041	4355		Ad	42302 1	2595		Ad
41042	4355		Ad	42302.2	2595		Ad .
41043	4355		Ad	42303 1	3205	-	Ad
41044 41045	4355 4355		Ad	423105	329	-	Ad
41045	4355 4355	_	Ad Ad	42311 423111	2595 2595		Am Ad & R
41053.1	2595	_	Ad	42311 2	2595 2595		Ad ox K
41060	4355		Ad	42314 2	221		Ad
41061	4355	_	Ad			957	Ad
41062	4355	—	Ad	42314 5	2158		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
423146	514		Ad & R	43845	138		Ad
42315		52	Am	43847	234	_	Ad
42315.1		52	Ad	44000	4620		
423155	1479	٠.	Ad	41000	4020	100	Am
42317	1140	_	Ad & R			409	Am
22021	3728	_		44001		1997	R & Ad
42352	2595		Ad	44001	4620	-	Am
42400	2595		Am	1		1997	Am
42400.1	2090		Am	44001 5		1997	Ad
	2595 2595		Am	44003	4620		R ·
42400 2	2595		Am			55	Am
424025	2595		Ad			1997	R & Ad
42403.5	1630	_	Ad	44003.5		55	Ad
		424	Ad			1997	Am
42404.5	1630		Ad	44004	4620	2001	Am
424J5 l	_	957	Ad	44005	4620		Am
42407		424	Am	44006	2595	_	
42450	3757	101	Am	44010	4620		Ad
424501	3205	_	Ad	44010	4020		Am
42451	1461	_		44011	1000	1997	Am
74701	3757		Am	44011	4620		Am
40000 =	3/3/		Am			996	Arn
43000 5	2595		Ad			1997	Am
43012	2022		Am	44011.5		1997	Ad
	-	961	Am	440116		1997	Ad
43013	2595		Am	44012	4620		Am
43018	2595		Ad			1997	Am
43019	2595		Ad	44013	4620	1001	R
43020	3775		Ad	11010	4020	55	Am
43021	3775		Ad		_	1997	
431017	234		Ad	44014	4620	1991	Am
43103	4691		Am	44014	4020	1005	Am
43108 5	792		Ad	44037	4000	1997	Am
101000	102	1016	Au	44015	4620		Am
43109	234	1010	Ad			1997	Am
43110	204		Ad	44016		55	Am
40110	234		Ad			1997	Am
	3850		Ad	44017	4620		R
43111	234	=	Ad			1997	Am
43112	234		Ad	44018	4620		R
43113	234		Ad	44019	4620		Ām
43114	234	=	Ad		1020	1997	R & Ad
43115	234 234		Ad	44020	4620	1001	Am
43116	234		Ad	44021	4620	_	R
43156	2704		Am	11021	1020	1997	
		2637	R (as am by	44022			Аm
			Sec. 2, Stats	44030	4600	1997	Ad
			1985, Ch 1235)	***************************************	4620	1005	λm
43203	2151			44000 =	_	1997	R & Ad
20200	2101	1022	Am	44030 5		409	Ad
43204	_	1633	Am			1997	Am
43204 43205		1997	Am	44031	4620		Am
		1997	* Ad			409	Am
43205.5	-	1997	Ad			1997	Am
43210	4620		Am .			2637	Am
132105	4620		Ad	44031 5	4620		Am
		1997	Ad	-10010	1020	409	Am
13800	234		Am			1997	
13806	234		Ad	44032	4620	1331	Am
13830		1022	Am	11002	4020	1007	Am .
>00		1031	Am	44000	4000	1997	Am
13831	_	1931 1022		44033	4620		Am
3831 5		1022	Am	4400.4	4000	1997	Am
13836	234	1022	Ad	44034	4620	_	Arn
13837	234		Ad			1997	Am
	234 234		Ad & R Ad & R	44035	4620		Am
13838						409	Arn

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section .	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
44035 (C	ont)			44342	2588		Ad
		1997	Am	44343	2588		Ad
44036	4620		Am	44344	2588		Λd
		1997	R & Ad	44345	2588		Ad
44037	4620		R	44346	2588		Ad
		1997	Am	44360	2588		Ad
44038	4620		B .	44361	2588		Ad
		1997	Am	44362	2588		Ad
44039	4620		R	44363	2588		Ad
	· · ·	1997	Am	44364	2588		Ad
44040		1997	Ad	44365	2588		Ad
44050	615		Am	44366	2588		Ad
	4620		Am	44367	2588		Ad
		409	Am	44368	2588		Ad
		1997	Am	44380	2588		Ad
44051	4620	100,	Am	44381	2588	_	Ad
		409	Am	44382	2588		Ad
		1997	Am	44383	2588		Ad
44051.5	4620	1001	Am	44384	2588		Ad
11001.0	1020	1997	Am	44508	515		Am
44052	941	1001	Am & RN (as	44542	010	1731	Am
11002	J-11		ad by Stats	44558		714	R & Ad
			1986, Ch. 951)	11000	_	788	R
44053		409	Am	445581	496	100	Am
11000		1997	Am	130001	400	714	R
44054	615	1331	Am	ł	_	788	R
44004	010	1997	Am	445582	_	714	R
44055	615	1331	Am	T3000 E		788	R R
********	4620		Am	445583		714	R
	4020	409	Am	440000	_	788	Ř
44059	941	409	Ad (RN)	44558 4		714	R
44069 44060	2022	_		440004		788	R
44000	4620	_	Am Am	500036		598	Ad
	4020	409	Am Am			1692	Ad
		1997		50010 50093	3480	1092	Am
44061	4620	1991	Am		3480		Am
44061	4020	1005	Am	50097	3400		Am
44000		1997 1997	Am	50151	1177 1177		Am
44062	4000	1997	Ad	50153	1177	1000	
44070	4620	1000	Am	50154		1069	Am
	4000	1997	Am.		_	1229	Am & RN (as
44071	4620	1007	Ąm.				ad by Stats
		1997	Αm		2005		1983, Ch 323)
44300	2588		Ad	50155	3285		Am
44301	2588		Ad			897	Am
44302	2588		Ad	50156	3285	1000	Am
44303 44304	2588		Ad			1229	Ad (BN)
44304	2588		Ad	50176	_	113	Am
44305	2588		Ad	50185		113	Am
44306	2588		Ad	50191		114	Am
44307	2588		Ad	50195		113	Am
44308	2588		Ad	50199.7		113	Ad & R
44309	2588	_	Ad	501998	_	113	Ad & R
44310	2588		Ad	501999		113	Ad & R
44311	2588		Ad	50199 10		113	Ad & R
44320	2588		Ad	50199.11		, 113	Ad & R
44321	2588		Ad	50199.12		113	Ad & R
44322	2588		Ad	50199.13		113	Ad & R
44323	2588 2588		Ad	50199 14		113	Ad & R
	2588		Ad	50199 15		113	Ad & R
44324			Ad	50199.16		113	Ad & R
44324 44325	2588		Ad	00133.10			
44324	2588 2588 2588		Ad Ad Ad	50199 17 50199 18	_	753 113	Am Ad & R

			I AND SAIL	II CODE	-Contin	uea	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
50199.19	4307		Am	50668.5	3482		
	1st Ex		/thi	300003	3482	1692	Am
	6		Ad	50669	2531	1092	Ad
50199.20	4315		Ad	50005			Am
50204	4429		Ad		3480	1505	Am
50452	2476		Am				Am
50459		2072	Am	50670	_	2825	R & Ad
50462	1177	2012	Am	30070		1505	Am
505125	2712		Ad	50671		2825	Ŗ
		466	Ad	30071		2198	Am
505135	2479	300	Ad		_	2825	R
50514.3		2826	Ad			1st Ex	
50514.5	3107	20,000	Ad	50672	1012	1	Ad
00011115	0101	2800	Ad		4315		Ad
		2826	Ad '	50675	1st Ex		
50515	=	2800	Am		6	_	Ad
50516		956		50675 1	1st Ex		
00010	=	1069	Am Am	woher a	6		Ad
50517	_	2800		50675 2	lst Ex		
50517 5		1243	Am		6		Ad
000110		2800	Am	50675.3	1st Ex		
505177	_	751	Am		6		Ad
50519	3715	101	Am	50675.4	1st Ex		
00013	0110	2800	Am		6	-	Ad
505195	3715	2000	Am	50675 5	1st Ex		
50530		2800	Ad		6		Ad
50531		956	Am	50690		2825	Ř
00001		1069	Am	50691		2825	R
50532	_	2800	Am	50691.1		2825	R
50533 2	3482	2000	Am	50691 2		lst Ex	
50533 5	3482		Am			1	Ad
50550	3462	0000	Am	50692	_	2825	R ,
50551		2602	Ad	50693		2825	R
50552	_	2602	Ad	50694		2825	R
50553		2602	Ad	50695		2825	R
50554	_	2602 2602	Ad	50696	· —	2800	Am
20224		2502	Ad			2825	R
50555	2800	2602	Ad	50697		2825	R
50629	3706		Am	50697 1		2825	R
50645	323		Ad	50697 5		2825	R
	3107		Ad	50698		2825	R
Kooon	3727		Ad	50710 5	2207		Ad
50660		2825	R & Ad	50712.5		1289	Am
50661		2198 2825	Am	50714	2174		Ad
=0001 ×		2825	R & Ad		3767		Ad
50661 5		2826	Ad		3865		Ad
50662	<del></del>	2825	R & Ad	50735		2825	R
50662.2	3480		Ad			2826	Âm
50662 5	4307		Am	50735.5	4625		Ad
	=	2825	R & Ad	50736		2825	B
1	lst Ex.			50737	=	2825	Ř
E0000 0	. 6		Ad	50737.5		2825	Ř
50662.6	4315		Ad	50738	_	2825	Ř
50662.7		2198	Ad	50738.5		2825	Ř
-0000		2302 2800	Ad	50739	_	2825	Ř
50663		2800	Am	50740	_	2825	Ř
		2825	R &c Ad	50740 1	_	2825	R
		2825	H &r Ad i	50740.7		2825	R
		2825	R & Ad	50741		2825	Ř .
50665							
50665 50666	_	2825	R	50742			
50664 50665 50666 50667	=	2825 2825	R R	50742 50743	_	2825 2825	Ř R
50665 50666	=	2825	R	50742		2825	R

#### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
50744 (C	ont)			Dry 31.			
		2825	R	Pt 2, Ch 11,			
50744.5	4625		Ad	Ch 11,			
50745		2825	R	heading			
60745 1		2825	R	(Sec 50800			
0746		2825	R	et seg i	-	1505	Am
0747		2825	R	1 1		2637	Am & RN
0748		1505	Am	Drv 31,			
		2825	R	Pt 2,			
0748 1		956	Am	Ch 115,			
		1069	Am	heading			
		2637	Am	(Sec 50800			
		2825	R	et seq ) 50800 5		2637	Ad (BV)
0749		2825	R	50800 5		1505	Am
607.50		2825	n	50801		753	Am
0755		2825	R	50802		1505	Am
0756		2825	R	50802.3	_	753	Ad
0757		2825	R	50803	1795	753	Am
0758		2825	R	50803.5	1190	1243	Ad Ad
60759	_	956	R & Ad	50805	1795		An Am
		1069	R & Ad R	20003	2515	=	Am Am
50760		2825 2825	R R	1	3651	_	Am
		2825	R			753	Am
50765 50766	_	2825	Ř		_	1364	Am
50767	_	956	R & Ad			1505	Am
0101		1069	R & Ad	50805 2		1505	Ad
		2825	R	50805 5	3651	2000	Ad
50768		2825	Ř	00000	3001	753	Ad
50770		956	Ām	İ		1505	Ad
,,,,		1069	Am	50808	1785		Ad
	_	2825	R		4117		Ad
50771 1	=	1692	Ad		_	1208	Ad
50771.2		1692	Ad			1692	Ad
50775		2825	R & Ad	50808 5	4117		Ad
50775 2	4367		Ad	50809	4117		Ad
50775.5		2825	н	50810		1364	Ad
50776		2825	R & Ad	50811		1364	Ad
50777		2825	R & Ad	50812		1364	Ad
50778		2825	R & Ad	50813		1364	Ad
50779		2825	R & Ad	50814		1364	Ad
50780	4000	2825	R & Ad	50815	4119	1364	Ad
50781	4069	A0AF	Am	50816	4119	1004	Am
:0700	_	2825 2825	R & Ad	50817	_	1364 1364	Ad Ad
50782 50783		2825 2825	R & Ad R & Ad	50818	3405	1004	Ad Ad
	1248	2020	Am	30010	3400	1364	Ad
50784	1240	2825	R & Ad	50820	4119	1004	Ad
50785	_	2192	Am	00020	lst Ex		/NG
~100		2825	R & Ad	1	4		Ad
50786	_	2825	R & Ad	50820 1	lst Ex		
50787	2155		Am	1	4		Ad
	2852	_	Am	50820 2			
		98	Am		4		Ad
		2192	R	50820 3	1st Ex		
		2825	R & Ad		4		Ad
50788		98	Am	50820 4			
		2192	R	1	4		Ad
		2825	R	50820.5	lst Ex		
					4		Ad
				1			

		112751	I VIAD SWL	ETT CODE-	-Contin	ved	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate '	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
50820 6	lst Ex.					lst Ex	
E0000 #	4		Ad			131 121	Ad
508207	lst Ex		Ad	50862		2007	Ad & R
50820 8	lst Ex		Au			2602 1st Ex.	Ad
E0000 0	⁴		Ad	ļ		l I	Ad
50820.9	lst Ex		Ad	50863		2007	Ad & R
50820 10	1st Ex		AU .	50864		2602 2007	Ad Ad & R
E0001	4		Ad		_	2602	Ad
50821 50832	4119 26		Ad Ad	50865		2602	Ad
*****	2070	_	Ad	50866 50870		2602 1364	Ad Ad
	2478		Ad	50871		1364	Ad
50833	3394 26		Ad Ad	50872		1364	Ad
50834	26		Ad	50873 50874		1364 1364	Ad Ad
50841	4624		Am	50875	3572	1004	Ad
50843	4624	2154	Am R	F0055 F	·	1364	Ad
	٠	2154	R R	50875 5 50876	3572 3572		Ad Ad
50844 50845	4624		Ad	1		1364	Ad
30040	2555	1268	Ad Ad	50876 5 50877	3572		Ad
50845 2	2555		Ad	50011	3572	1364	Ad Ad
50845 5	2555	1268	Ad	50877 5	3572	1001	Ad
000400	2000	1268	Ad Ad	50878	3572	1004	Ad
50845.7	2555		Ad	50879	3572	1364	Ad Ad
50845 9	2555	1268	Ad	50880		1527	Ad
	2000	1268	Ad Ad	50881		1692	Ad
50845 11	2555		Ad	50051		1527 1692	Ad Ad
Orv 31,		1268	Ad	50881 5		1527	Ad
t. 2,				50882	_	1692 1527	Ad
Zh 14,				00002	_	1692	Ad Ad
eading Sec. 50850				50882 5		1527	Ad
t seq }		2154	Am	50883 50883 5		1527 1527 1692	Ad
50850		2154	Am	ı		1692	Ad Ad
50851 50852		2154 2154	Am Am	50884	3482		Am
50853	4241	2104	Am			1527 1692	Ad Ad
EDGE 4	10.43	2154	Am	50884.5		1527	Ad
50854	4241	2154	Am Am	50885	<del></del>	1527 1692	Ad
50855	4241		Am	50887		1527 1527	Ad Ad
50856	4241	2154	Am	1		1692	Ad
30000	4241	2154	Am Am	50887 5 .		1692 1527 1692	Ad
50857	4241		Am	50888		1692	Ad Ad
50859	4241	2154	Am		=	1527 1692	Ad
	4241	2154	R R	508883 508885		1692	Ad
50860	_	956	Ad			1527 1692	Ad Ad
		2007 2602	Ad & R	50888 7	_	1527	Ad
	1:	st Ex.	Ad	50889		1692 1527	Ad
room		1	Ad	ĺ		1692	Ad Ad
50861		2007 2602	Ad & R Ad	50889.3		1527	Ad
		2002	nu	50889 5		1527	Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
50889.5	(Cont.)			51103		1069	Ad
00003.0	(Com )	1692	Ad	51104		1069	Ad (RN)
508897		1527	Ad	51127		1069	Am
50890		1527	Ad	51152	• ==	1069	Am
00030		1692	Ad	51200		1069	Am
50890.3		1527	Ad	51210		1069	R
50890.7		1527	Ad	51211		1069	В
50891		1527	Ad	51212		1069	R
00031		1692	Ad	51213		1069	R
50891 5		1527	Ad	51214	_	1069	R
DUODIO	_	1692	Ad	51230		1069	R
50893	_	1527	Ad	51250		1069	Am
Outur		1692	Ad	51251		1069	Am
50893 3		1527	Ad	51260		1069	R
UU.OU U	_	1692	Ad	51261		1069	R R
50893.5	-	1527	Ad	51262		1069	R
30000.0		1692	Ad	51263		1069	R
50893 7		1527	Ad	51264		1069	R
300001	. —	1692	Ad	51265		1069	R
50893 9	_	1692	Ad	51266		1069	Ř
50894		1527	Ad	51267	_	1069	R
00004		1692	Ad	51268		1069	Ř
50894.3		1527	Ad	51300		1069	R
50894.5		1527	Ad	51301		1069	R
50901	1177	1021	Am	51302		1069	R
00001		1069	Am	51304		1069	R
50902	_	1069	Am	51305		1069	R ·
50904		1069	Am	51306		1069	R
50905		1069	Am	51308		1069	R R
50907		1069	Am	51310		1069	R
50908		1069	Am	51311		1069	R
50909	1177		Am	51326		1229	R
		1069	Am	51335	2485		Am
50911		1069	Am			1069	Am
50916		1069	Am	51340		1069	Am
50951		1069	Am	51341		1069	R'
50952		1069	Am			1692	R & Ad
50953	4412		Am	51341 5		1069	R
		1069	Am			1692	R
50954		1069	Am	51341 7		1069	R
50957		1069	R	1		1692	R
50962	4625		Ad	51342		1069	R
51000		1069	Am			1692	R & Ad
51003		1069	Am	51343		1069	Ř
51004		1069	Am			1692	R
	`	1230	Am	51344		1069	R
510045		1229	R			1692	R & Ad
51005	3285		Λm	51345		1069	R
		1229	Am	1	_	1692	R & Ad
51005 2	3285	_	Ad	51346		1069	R
51005 5		1069	R			1692	ft & Ad
51006		1069	Am	51347		1069	R
51050	1177		Ām	*1046		1692	R & Ad
		- 1069	Am	51348		1069	R
51055	_	1069	Am			1692	R & Ad
51057		1069	R	51349		1069	R
51063		1069	Am	F1040 F		1692	R & Ad
51066		1069	Am	51349 5		1069	Ř
51068		1069	R & Ad (RN)	E1050		1692	R
51068.5		1069	Am & RN	51350		1069	Am
51069		1069	Am	E10E1	_	2271	Am
51070		1069	Am	51351		1069	Am & RN
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
51352 51353 51361 51368	2485	1069 1731 1229	Am Am Am (as am by Sec 2 and Sec	52102 52103 52104 52105 52106		2117 2117 2117 2117 2117	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
	=	1069 1229	25, Stats 1981, Ch 997) Am R (as ad by Sec. 2, Stats 1981, Ch 997) &	52535 52540 52550 52551 52552 52560 52561		1297 1297 1297 1297 1297 1297 1297	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
51400 51401	=	1229 1229 2271	Am (as ad by Sec 2.5, Stats 1981, Ch 997) Am Am Am	52570 Div. 31, Pt 65, heading (Sec 52580 et seq.)	4367	1297	Am
51402 51403 51404 51650 51654 51655		1229 1229 1229 1069 , 1069	· Am Am R Am Am	52580 52581 52582 52585 52590	4367 4367 4367 4367 4367		Am Ad Ad Ad Ad
51659 51660 51801 51803	3440	1069 1069 2271 2271 1069	Am Am Am Ad Ad R	52591 52592 52595 52600 52602 53077 7	4367 4367 4367 4367 4367 2264	<u></u>	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
51852 52012 52020 52045 52053 7	2475 3731 2477	1069 499 —————————————————————————————————	Am Am Am Am Ad	53103 53130 53131 53133 53134	2264 1177	1692 1692 1692 1692	Am Ad Ad Ad Ad
52075 52076 52077 52078 52079	=	753 753 753 753 753	Ad Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	53135 53136 53150 53151 53160 53170		1692 1692 1693 1693 1693 1693	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
52080 52080 5 52081 52082 52083 52085	4625 1524 1524	753 753 —— 753	Ad & R Ad Ad & R Ad Ad Ad Ad & R	53170.5 53171 53172 53173 53174		1693 1693 1693 1693 1693	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
52086 - 52087 52090 52090 5 52091	4625	753 753 753 753	Ad & R Ad Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	53175 53176 53176 5 53177 53178 53180		1693 1693 1693 1693 1693 1693	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
52091 5 52092 52095 52097 52097 5	=	753 753 753 753 499 753	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Am Ad & R	53181 53190 53200 53201 53202	· =	1693 1693 1693 1693 1693	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad
52098 52099 52100 52101		753 753 753 2117 2117	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad Ad	53203 53204 53205 53206 53207		1693 1693 1693 1693 1693	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate. bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
53208 53209 59199 19	1st Ex Ses	1693 1693 is.	Ad Ad		6		Ad (as ad by Stats 1987, Ch 658)

### INSURANCE CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
195		912	Ad		232		R
		2043	Ad	1		467	Am
36 5		849	Ad	6748		467	Ad
107	3878		Am	675.5	1721	401	Am
116	4584		Am	676	1721	_	
119.7	4582		Ad	010			Am.
195		334	Ad	070.0	3519		Am
126 127		334	Ad	676.2		470	Am (as ad by
197		334		İ			Stats 1986, Cl
128	_	304	Ad				1330)
129		334	Ad			2160	Am
129		334	Ad	676 3	3519		Ad
130		334 334	Ad	6764	3519		Ad
131		334	Ad	676 6	3519		Ad
132		334	Ad '	677		517	Am
132 133		334	Ad	6781	3519	011	Am .
134 135 136		334	Ad	1	0015	363	Am
135		334	Ad	670.7%	1686	303	
136	_	334	Ad	679.75 679.76			Ad
137		334		019 10	1686	_	Ad
138		004	Ad	679 77	1686 1686		Ad
		334	Ad	679 78	1686		Ad
139		334	Ad	679 79	1686		Ad
140 141		334	Ad	699.5	_	2642	Am
		334	Ad & R	704.7		2040	Am
142		334	Ad	733	3117		Am
143		334	Ad	734	729		Am
381 1	1638		Ad			1237	Am
	2638		Ad	745	2632		Ad
		1307	Ad	753	642		
481.5		363	Am	768	213		Ad
		914	Am	100	210		Ad
488 5	1925	314			4325		Ad & R
492	1080		Am	769	606		Am
452			Ad			384 1332	Am
	1944		Ad	770 3		1332	Am.
400		1669	Ad	779.32		723	Am
493	230		Ad	785	2220		Ad
510		1466	Ad	786	2220		Ad
533	1882		Am	786.2	2220		Ad
533.5	3920		Ad	786 4	2220		Ad
533 7	3920 2220		Ad	786.6	2220		
556	2220		Am	786 6 790		1200	Ad
	3526		Am	100	_		Am
		2344	Am	790.03	41.46	2613	Ąm
	_	2501	Am		4146		Am
5563	1706	2001		790.031	4635	_	Ad
557 5	1925		Ad	790 032	4635 2221		Ad
5576			Am	790 035	2221		Ad
580	1925	010	Αm			1013	Ad
000		810	Ad	790 07	2297		Am
655	587	_	Am	1		1012	Am
	3257		Am	1		1207	Am
		517	Am	790.075		2613	Ad
		2278	Am	790.08		1200	Am
660		912	Am	i		2613	Am
		914	Am	790 09		1200	
	_	2043	Am	130.09		1200	Am
661		517	Am	700.10	1007	2613	Am.
6615		274		790 13	1837		Ad
663 6		274	Ad	790 20 790 22	3921	_	Ad
665	2170	214	Ad	790 22	3921		Ad
669 7	3118		Am.	1 79n94	3921		Ad
	230	2204	Ad	790.26	3921		Ad
671		2184	Ad	790.26 790.28 790.30	3921		Ad
674 6 674 7	231	467	Am	790 30	3921		Ad
			R	790 32	3921		Ad

790.34         3921         Ad         1053 145         3922         Ad           790 36         3921         Ad         1063 2         1771         Am           790 40         3921         Ad         1063 5         1771         Am           790 40         3921         Ad         1064 1         243         Ad           790 44         3921         Ad         1064 2         243         Ad           790 46         3921         Ad         1064 2         243         Ad           790 48         3921         Ad         1064 2         243         Ad           790 48         3921         Ad         1064 5         243         Ad           796         2000         Ad         1064 5         243         Ad           796         2000         Ad         1064 6         243         Ad           3421         Ad         1064 7         243         Ad           4450         Ad         1064 10         243         Ad           4450         Ad         1064 10         243         Ad           4450         Ad         1064 12         243         Ad           4450	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
790 38 3921	790.34	3921		Ad		1771		Am
790 38 3921	790 36	3921		Ad	1063 145	3922		Ad
790 44 3921	790 38	3921		Ad	1063.2	1771		
1994   3921	790 40	3921			1063 5	3922		
790 44 3921	790 42	3921		Ad	1064.1	243		Ad
3538 — Ad	790 44	3921		Ad	1064.2	243		Ad
3538 — Ad	790 46	3921		Ad	10643	243	_	
3538	790 48			Ad	1064 4	243		Ad
3538	793		912		1064.5			Ad
3538 — Ad	793 04		912	Ad	1064 6	243		Ad
3538 — Ad	796	2900		. Ad	1064 7	243		Ad
3538 — Ad		3421		Ad	1064 8	243		
3538 — Ad		' 3538		Ad	1064 9	243		Ad
3538 — Ad		4450		Ad	1064 10	243		
3538 — Ad					1064 11	243		
3538 — Ad	796 01	2900		Ad	1064 12	243		
3538 — Ad		3421		Ad	1100	242		
3538 — Ad		3538		Ad	1	0.49		
3538 — Ad			_	Ad	1100.2	4421		
3538 — Ad			1432	Ād	11049	243		
3538	796 02	2900		Ad	1120	2067		
3538				Ad			920	
796 03 2900				Ad	1120 2	2067		
796 03 2900		4450		Ad	1120.4	2067		
33-88			1439					
33-38	796.03	2900	1100		1190.8	2067		
33-38	100 00	3421		Ad	1121	2067		
796.06 2900		3538		Ad	1121 2	2067		
796.06 2900		4450		ĀĀ	11914	2067	_	
796.06 2900		1100	1432	Ād	1121.6	2067		
796.06 2900	796.04	2900	1102		11218	2067		
796.06 2900	100.01		_	44	1199	9067		
796.06 2900		3538	_		1199 9	~~~		
796.06 2900		4450		Ad	1122 4	2067		
796.06 2900		3300	1439		11926	2067		
796.06 2900	796.05	9900		Ad	1199.8	2067		
796.06 2900	100 00			ĀĀ	1199	4491		
796.06 2800		3538	_	Ad	1199 6	949		
796.06 2800					1104.6	941		
796.06 2800		1100	1439	Ad	1101.0	943		
799 3305 — Ad 1199 242 — Am 799 02 3305 — Ad 1211 241 — Am 799 02 3305 — Ad 1211 5 241 — Ad 799.03 3305 — Ad 1211 5 241 — Ad 799.03 3305 — Ad 1241 244 — Am 799 05 3305 — Ad 1241 244 — Ad 799.06 3305 — Ad 1245 4421 — Ad 799.06 3305 — Ad 1299.07 3305 — Ad 1632 5 2333 — Ad 799.07 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1645 — 339 Ad 911.5 — 1467 Am 1665 — 695 — Am	796.06	9900	1102	Ad				
799 3305 — Ad 1199 242 — Am 799 02 3305 — Ad 1211 241 — Am 799 02 3305 — Ad 1211 5 241 — Ad 799.03 3305 — Ad 1211 5 241 — Ad 799.03 3305 — Ad 1241 244 — Am 799 05 3305 — Ad 1241 244 — Ad 799.06 3305 — Ad 1245 4421 — Ad 799.06 3305 — Ad 1299.07 3305 — Ad 1632 5 2333 — Ad 799.07 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1643 757 — Am 799.09 3305 — Ad 1645 — 339 Ad 911.5 — 1467 Am 1665 — 695 — Am	100,00	2000	1439	4.3	1198	0.20	1206	
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	799	3305	-100	Ad		242	-200	
911.5 140/ Am   1005 095 Am		3305		Ad	1911	941	_	
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	799 02	3305		Ad		241	_	
911.5 140/ Am   1005 095 Am	799 03	3305		Ad		3779		
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	799 04	3305		Ad	1941			
911.5 140/ Am   1005 095 Am	799 05	3305	_	Ad.	1945		_	
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	799.06	3305	_	Ad	1280 7	AADI	332	
911.5 140/ Am   1005 095 Am	799.07	3305		Ad	1632.5	2333	- COL	
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	799.08	3305		Ad			_	
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	799 09	3305		Ad	1010	101	1941	
911.5 1407 Am   1005 095 Am	827 5	256		Am	1649 5			
000 4 1014 4 1707 0008	911.5	400	1467	Am		695	000	
922.4 III.4 AM   F/III 3305 Am	922.4	_	1014	Am	1707	3305		Am
922.5 1014 Am	922.5		1014		1743	0000	533	
922.5 1014 Am	924		1987		1751.6	4008	000	
924 1987 Am	996		9734		1760	4000	1951	
1037 4063 Am   1760 7 1145 Ad	1037		2102		1760.7		1145	
	1041	4063	_		1764	606	1140	
1041 4063 Am	1063	9229	_		17647	911		
1063 2338 Am 1764 7 811 Am 1063.1 1465 Am 1831 2030 Am	1063 1	1465			1831	3030		
1001 1100 AM	1000.1	1400		uil	1001	2000	_	UII

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1850 01	4635		Ad			2339		Am
1850 1	-	2018	Am	1			1011	Am
1850 2	_	2018	Am	- 1	1861	3921		Ad
1852	3921		Am	1		4325		Ad & R
	4460		Am	- 1		4460		Ad
		912	Am	i			912	Ad
		1011	Am				2043	Ad
		2043	Am		1861 02	3921		Ad
1852.5		2719	Ad			4325		Ad & R
1853.1	119		Ad			4460		Ad
	4356	_	Ad	- 1			912	Ad
1853 10	4635	_	Ad		1001.04	0001	2043	Ad
1853 920	811	E22	Ad		1861 04	3921 4325	_	Ad Ad & B
1853.921	811	533	Ad Ad	- 1		4323 4460		Ad
1000.921	911	533	Ad	- [		4400	912	Ad
1853 922	811	000	Ad				2043	Ad
1000 322	011	533	Ad		1861 05	3921	2010	Ad
1853 923	811		Ad		1861.06	3921	_	Ad
		533	Ad		2002.30	4325	_	Ad & R
1853 924	811		Ad		1861 07	3921	_	Ad
	_	533	Ad		1861 08	4325		Ad & R
1853 925	811		Ad		1861 10	3921		Ad
		533	Ad			4460		Ad
1853 926	811		Ad			_	912	Ad
		533	Au				2043	Ad
1853.927	811	700	Ad		1861 12	3921		Ad
1022.000	811	533	Ad			4460	912	Ad Ad
1853 928	011	533	Ad Ad				2043	Ad
1853 928	5 811	333	Ad		1861 13	3921	2010	Ad
1853 929	811		Ad		1001 10	4460		Ad
1000 540	011	533	Ad	-	1		912	Ad
1853 930	811		Ad				2043	Ad
1002 100		533	Ad		1861 14	3921		Ad
1853 931	811		Ad			4460		· Ad
		533	Ad				912	Ad
1853.940	811		Ad				2043	Ad
		533	Ad		1861 15	3921		Ad
1854 1	4635		Am			4460		Ad
1856	2600		Αm				912	Ad
1857.10	1201	<del></del>	Ad		1001.10	2001	2043	Ad
1857.15	1784 1944	_	Ad & R Ad		1861 16	3921 4460		Ad Ad
1858	1687	_	Au Am			4400	912	Ad
1000	3635	_	Am		ì		2043	Ad
1858 01	1687		Ad		1861.17		912	Ad
100.01	3635		Am		100111	_	2043	Ad
1858 02	1687		Ad		1861.18	3921		Ad
1858.1	1687		Am		_	4460		Ad
	3635		Am		ì		912	Ad
1858 2	1687		Am				2043	Ad
1858 25		2717	Ad		1861 20	3921		Ad
1858 3	1436		Am		1	4460	010	Ad
	1687	_	Am A		1	_	912	Ad
	3635	_	Am Am		1981 51	3921	2043	Ad Ad
	4228	1011	Am Am		1861 21	3921 4460	<del></del>	Ad Ad
1858.35	1687	1011	Ad			**100	912	Ad
1858 4	1687		Am	· ·	1		2043	. Ad
1859	3635		Am		1861 22	3921		Ad
1859.1	1687	=	Am			4460	_	Ad
					1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1861 22	(Cont)			_		2043	Ad
	, Jane )	912 2043 912 2043	Ad	1861 52	3921	2070	Ad
		2043	Ad	100102	4460		Ad
1861 23		912	Ad		1100	912	Ad
		2043	Ad	1	_	2043	Ad
1861 24	3921		A.C.	1861.54	3921		Ad
	4460		Ad		4460		Ad Ad Ad
		912 2043 912 2043	Ad			912	Ad
		2043	Ad	'		2043	Ad
1861.25		912	Ad	1861 56	3921		Ad
		912 2043 912 2043 912	Ad		4460		Ad
1861 26	3921		Ad	1		912	Λd
	4460		Ad			2043	Ad
		912	Ad	1861 58	3921		Ad
		2043	Ad		4460		Ad
1861.27		912	Ad			912	Ad
		2043	Ad			912 2043	Ad ,
1861.30	3921		Ad	1861 60	3921		Ad
	4460		Ad		4460		Ad
		912	Ad	1		912 2043	Ad
		2043	Ad	i i		2043	Ad
1861 32	3921	912 2043 912 2043 ————————————————————————————————————	Ad	1861 70	3921		Ad
	4460	912 2043 912 2043 912 2043 912 2043	Ad				Ad
		912	Ad			912 2043	Ad
		2043	Ad		3921 4460	2043	Ad
1861 36	3921		Ad	1861.71		912	Ad
	4460		Ad			2043	Aď
		912	Ad	1861 72	3921	_	Ad
		2043	Ad		4460		Ad
1861 38	3921		Ad			912 2043 912 2043 1102 1307 1102	Ad
	4460		Ad			2043	Ad
		912	Ad	1861 74		912	Ad
1001 10	2021	2043	Ad			2043	Ad
1861.40	3921		Ad	1865		1102	Ad
	4460		Λū			1307	Ad
		912 2043 912 2043	Ad	1866 1870	1000	1102	Ad
1001.41	_	2043	Ad	1870	1000		Ad
1861.41		912	AG			335 336	Ad
1001 40	2001	2043	AO LJ	1	=	335	Ad
1861 42	3921		'AG	1970.0	1000	720	Ad
	4400	010	να	18702	1665		Ad
	_	912	AG	1870 4	1000	<u> </u>	Ad
1061 42		912 2043 912 2043 912 2043 912 2043	V0	1870 2 1870 4 . 1870.6 1870 8	1000	<u>-</u>	Ad
1861 43		912	74 70	18708	1000	336	Ad
1861 44	3921	2043	VG	1871 1871.2 1871.4 1871.6 1871.8 1872	1665	330	Ad
1001 44	4460	—	Ad Ad	10/1.2	1000	_	AG
1861 46	3921	<del>-,-</del>	Ad.	10/1.4	1665		Ad
1001 40	4460 3921		Ad	10/1.0	1000	—	Ad
	***************************************	912	Ad	1011.0	1665		Ad Ad
	_	2043	Ad	1012	1000	336	Ad Ad
1861 47	3921	2043	Ad Ad Ad			230	Ad
1001 1/	4460		Ad	1872 2 1872 4	1665	_	Ad
	77100	912	Ad Ad	1872 6	1665	-	Ad Ad
	_	2043	Ad Ad	1872 8	1665		Ad
1861.48	3921		Ad	1879	1665 2225		Ad
T-001'-E)	4460			1879 1	2225		Ad
		912	Ad	1879 2			Ad
		2043	Ad Ad Ad	2070 1	2000	9508	Ad
1861 50	3921	2020	Ad	2070.2	2225	2598	Ad
-501 00	4460		Ad	5000	3619	2000	Ad
	1100	912	Ad	5001	3619	_	Ad

		ILAS	UKANCE CO	DE-Com			
Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
	0010		4.3		4515		Am
5002	3619		Ad		4010	932	Am
5003	3619		Ad Ad	10125 5	300	302	Ad
5004	3619	_	Ad	101200	4515		Ad
5005	3619		Ad	10127	300		Am
5006	3619		Ad	10121	500	932	Am
5007	3619		Ad	10127.3		841	Am
5008	3619	-		10121.0		2793	Am
5009	3619		Ad	101278		2768	Ad
5010	3619		Ad	10127 14	2241	2700	Ad
5011	3619		Ad	10127 14	1708	_	Am
5012	3619	<del></del> -	Ad		1708		Am
5013	3619		Λd	101283			Am
5014	3619		Ad	10130	1399	1432	Ad
5015	3619		Ad	10146	3074	1402	
10631	2649		Αm	101633	1674		Am
10086.5		1976	Ad	10176	300		Am
10087	576		Am	ļ	1510		Am
100885	3918		Ad	ļ.	4515		Am
10089	4248		Ad	1		362	<u>A</u> m
10091		1015	Am	1		1642	R
100942		1015	R (as ad by	10176 75		356	Ad & R
			Stats 1969, Ch	10177	300		Am
			1237) &	1	4515		Am
			Am (as ad by	į.		362	Am.
			Stats 1969, Ch			1642	R _
			649)	10177.5	1510		٨d
		2018	R (as ad by	10192	1108		Ad
			Stats 1969, Ch	10192.1	1108		Ad
			1237) &	101922	1108		Ad
			Am (as ad by	101923	1108		Ad
			Stats 1969, Ch.	10193	1108		Ad
			649)		4317		Ad
		2302	R (as ad by	101935	1108		Ad
		2002	Stats 1969, Ch.	10194	1108		Ad
			1237) &	10195	1062		Am
			Am (as ad by	10100	1108		Ad
			Stats. 1969, Ch	I	4317		Am
			649)		1011	1110	Am
*****		1015		ļ		1467	Am
10094.3	0050	1019	Ad	10195 4		1110	Ad
101101	3258		Ad	10195 45	4317	1110	Ad
10119	1822		Am	10195.5	213	_	Ad
10119.6	2787		Ąď	10190.5	3262		Am
101198	7272	993	ķά		3202	1110	Ad
10121	1822		Am.			1654	Ad
	1919		Am.	10107.0	4017	1034	
		2637	Am	10195.6	4317	1110	Am
10121 1	2787		Ad			1110	Ad
101236		1468	Azo	10195 7	3259	105	Ad
		2746	Am	101958		1654	Ad
10123 12	1038		Am	10196	811		Ad -
10123 13	1422		Am	(	1108		Ad
10123.14			Ad		3901		Ad
	1305		Ad	10196.1	811		Ad
		1468	Ad	10197	1108		Ad
		1668	Ad	1	2241		Ad
		2746	Ad	10197 2	1108		Ad
10123 16	3	1166	Ad	{	4317		Ad
10120 10		2228	Am.	10197.5	2241		Ad
10123 17	, —	1166	Ad	101976	1108		Ad
1012011		2228	Am		4317		Ad
	1000		Ad	10197.7	1108		Ad
10193 81							
10123 81 10125	1 1305 300		Am	10197 25	4317		Ad

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect
10198	1108		Ad	10235.4		170	Ad
10100	4317	_	Ad	10235 5		170	Ad
	ROL,	2217	Ad	10235 6		170	Ad
101981	1108		Ad	10235 8		170	Ad
101001	4317		Ad	10236		170 170 170 170 170	Ad
101982	1108		Ad	10236 2	~	170	Ad
	4317	_	Ad	10236 4		170	Ad
101983	1108		Ad	10236 5		170	Ad
102000	4317	_	Ad	10236.6		170	· Ad
10198.4	4317 1108	_	Ad	10236.7		170 170	Ad
	4317		Ad	10236.7 10236.8		170 170 170	Ad
10198.5	4317		Ad	10236 9 10237		170	Ad
		2217	Ad	10237		170	Ad
10199		2217	Ad	10237 2		170	Ad
102J3.5		723	Am	10237 4		170	Ad
10230	3900		Ad	10237 5		170 170	Ad
		2760	Ad	10237 6		170	Ad
102302	3900		Ad	10237 7		170	Ad
		2760	Ad	102703		1537	Am
102304	3900		Ad	10270.35	_	1258	Ad
		2760	Ad	10270.5		303	Am
10231	3900		Ad	10270 507	4329	<u> </u>	Ad
		2760	Ad	10270.97		303	Am
10231 2	3900	_	Ad	10270 99		1537	Am
		2760	Ad	10320 5 10350 05	1062		Ad '
10231.4	3900		Ad	10350.05	3902		Ad
		2760	Ad	10369 5		1537	Am
10231.5	3900		Ad	1	$\equiv$	2637	Am
		2760	Ad	10369.6		1537	Am
102316	3900		Ad			2637	Am
		2760	Ad	10410	2100		Ad
102318	3900		Ad	10411	2100		Ad
		2760	Ad	10412	2100		Ad
10232 ′	3900		Ad	10414	2100		Ad
		2760	Ad	10415	2100		Ad
10232.1		2760	Ad	10416	2100		Ad
10232.2	3900		Ad	10417	2100		Ad
		2760	Ad	10418	2100 2100		Ad
10232.3	3900		Ad	10419	2100		Ad
		2760	Ad	10436		1991	Ad
102324	3900		Ad	10489 10	1674		Am
,	_	2760	Ad	10505	4582 4582		Am
102325	3900.		Ad	1.0505.1	4582	-	Ad
		2760	Ad & R & Ad	10506 5 10541 10630		901	Ad
102326	3900		Ad	10541	_	901	Ad
		2760	Ad	10630	_	170	Ad
102327	3900		Ad	10631		170	Ad
•		2760	Ad	10632		170	Ad
102328	3900		Ad	10632.2		170	Ad
		2760	Ad	106324		170	Ad
10232.9	3900		Ad	106325	_	170 -	Ad
		2760	Ad	106326		170	Ad
10232 10	3900		Ad	10632.8		170 170	Ad
		2760	Ad	10640		170	Ad
10232 11		2760	Ad	10641		170	Ad
10233.1	3900		Ad	10642	-	170	Ad
10233.2	3900 3900		Ad	10643		170	Ad
10234.1	3900		Ad	10644	_	170	Ad
102342	3900		Ad	10645	= ,	170 170 170 170 170	Ad
10234.3	3900 .		Ad	10646		170	Ad
10235		170 170	Ad	10647	_	170	Ad
10235 2			Ad	10648		170	Ad

. Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly	Senate bill	Effect
10649		170	Ad		0045		
10650		170	Ad '		2845 3921	_	R A
10651		170	Ad	İ	4311	_	Am Am
10652	_	170	Ad	]		517	Am
10653 10654		170	Ad	i		533	R
10655		170 170	Ad	1		2269	Am (as am by
10656	_	170	Ad Ad				Stats 1988, Ch
10657		170	Ad	1		2000	158)
10658		170	Ad	11580 23		2382 2269	Am Ad
10659		170	Ad	11580 26		2269	Au Am
10660		170	Ad	11580 3	2779		Am
10661 10700	2950	170	Ad	115809		1594	Am
11131	2500	2501	Ad Am	1		2416	Am
11493 3	_	1642	Am	11585 11589 6	1686		Ad
11499 25	_	1640	Ad	11620	3506 4311		Ad
11506		1642	Ad	11020	4011	910	Am Am
11512		384	Am	11621	4065	910	Am Am
11512 05 11512 09	2241	384	Am	11622	230	_	Am
11012 09	2241	2244	Ad		3921		Am
115121	1822	2244	Ad Am		4311		Am -
11512 10	1305		Ad		4635		Am
11512 12		841	Am			912 913	Am.
		2793	Am		_	2043	Am Am
11512 14		1468	Am	11622 2	230	2020	Ad
11512 176	1038	2746	Am	11623 1	4033	_	Ad
11512 177	799		Am	11624	4065		Am
11012 111	100	1166	Ad Ad		4635		Am
		1668	Ad			911	Am
		2228	Am			912 915	Am
11512 180	1422		Am		_	2043	Am Am
11512 197 11512 2	1305	000	Ad			2534	Am
11012 2		303 530	Am	11624.2		912	Ad ·
11512 27		303	Am Ad	11624 6	4079		R & Ad
11512 28	2787		Ad	11628	119		Am.
115124		1537	Am		754 872		Am
115125	300	_	Am		1205		Am Am
	4515		Am		1686		Am
		362 932	Am		1919		Am
1151275	300	932	Am Ad		3537		Am
	4515		Ad	11628 1	4356		Am
115128	300	_	Am	11638 3	151 3683		Ad
	4515		Am	11628 4	4635	_	Am Ad
		362	Am	11628.8	230	_	Ad
11512 85		1642 356	R	11629.7		1972	Ad
11580 02		913	Ad & R Ad	11652 5		1786	Ad
11580.03	2779	210	Am	11656 4 11660.5	1704		Ad
11580 09	1222	_	Ad	11664	590	202	Ad `
11500 -		2317	Ad	11715	243	323	Ad Am
11580 1	1190		R	11723	600		Am Ad
	2845	E17	. R	11732	1882		Am
		517 533	Am R	11732 4	1882		Am
11580 12	4183	1000	Ad .	11732 6 11736	1000	1786	Ad
11580 15	_	1321	Ad	11736 5	1882	227	Am
11580 2	1190		R	11736 7	3877		Ad Ad
							****

	INSURANCE COST COMMISSION												
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect						
11707 6	1000		4.3	1	231		Ad & R						
11737.5	1882	475	Ad Ad		356		Ad						
11738 5	1537	410	An	1	1201	,	Ad						
11743 1 11743 5	1537		Ad	ł	1201	250	Ad						
117503	1469		Am		_	1102	Ad						
11751 1	1469		Am	i		1565	Ad						
11.01.1	1704		Am	11896	230		Ad						
11751 3	1704		Am		231		Ad & R						
11751 35	1704		Ad	1	356		Ad						
11752.6	1704		- Ad		1201	250	Ad Ad						
11757 11770	1882 230	_	Am Am & R & Ad			1102	Ad						
11820	1882		Am			1565	Ad						
11822	1882	_	Am	11897	230		Ad						
116/5	4236		· Ad	1 2.00.	231		Ad & R						
11875 5	4236		Ad	i	356		Ad						
11876	4236		Ad		1201		Ad						
118765	4236		Ad			250	Ad						
11877	4236		Ad	l		1102	Ad						
11877 5	4236		Ad	11898	230	1565	Ad Ad						
11890	230		Ad & R & Ad Ad & R	11999	230 231	_	Ad & R						
	231 232		Ad		356	_	Ad						
	308		Ad		1201	_	Ad						
	356		Ad			250 1102	Ad						
	1201		Ad			1102	Ad						
	2223		Ad			1565	Ad						
		250	Āď	11899	231 356	_	Ad & Fl Ad						
		1102	Ad Ad	l .	1201		Ad						
11890.1	2223	1565	Ad	1	1201	250	Ad						
11890.1	2223		Ad	1		1102	Ad '						
11890 3	2223		Ad			1565	Ad						
11890 4	2223		Ad	11900	231		Ad & R						
11890 5	2223		Ad	1	356	_	Ąd						
11890 6	2223		Ad	1	1201	250	Ad Ad						
118907	2223 2223		Ad Ad			1102	Ad						
11890 8 11890 9	2223 2223	_	Ad			1565	Ad						
11891	231		Ad & R	11901	231		Ad & R						
11001	308		Ad		356		Ad						
	356		Ad ·	İ	1201		Ad						
	2223	_	Ad			250	Ad						
		250	Ad			1102 1565	Ad Ad						
11891 1	2223 2223		Ad Ad	11902	230	1000	Ad						
11891 2 11891 3	2223 2223		Ad Ad	11302	231	_	Ad & R						
11891 4	2223	_	Ad	1	356		Ad						
11891 5	2223		Ad		1201		Ad						
11892	231		Ad & R		_	250	Ad						
	308		Ad	1		1102	Ad						
	356	000	Ad	11902 1	1201	1565	Ad Ad						
11002	231	250	Ad Ad & R	119021	1201	1102	Ad						
11893 ,	308	_	Ad ex n	1	_	1565	Ad						
11893 5	230	_	Ad & R	11902 2	1201		Ad						
11894	230	_	Ad	1		1102	Ad						
	231		Ad & R			1565	Ad L. B						
	308		Ad	11903	231 1201		Ad &r R Ad						
	356	250	Ad Ad		1201	1102	Ad Ad						
11895	230	230	Ad	1		1565	Ad						
11000	200												

- حدادات							<del></del>
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
11904	231		Ad & R	11915	230		Ad
	1201	_	Ad		356		Ad
		1102	Ad	ı	1201		Ad
		1565	Ad			250	Ad
11905	230		Ad			1102	Ad
	231		Ad & R			1565	٨d
	356		Ad	11916	230		. Ad
	1201	010	Ad	i	356		Ad
		250 1102ے	Ad Ad		1201	250	Ad Ad
		1565	Ad			1102	Ad
11906	230	1007	Ad	1		1565	Ad
	231	_	Ad & R	11917	230		Ad
	356		Ad	1	356		Ad
	1201		Ad			250	Ad
		250	Ad	11918	230		Ad
		1102	٨d	}	356	250	Ad
11907	230	1565	Ad Ad	11919	230	250	Ad Ad
11501	356	_	Ad	11919	356		Ad
	1201		Ad	1		250	Ad
		250	Ad	11920	230		Ad
		1102	Ad	}	356		Ad
		1565	Ad			250	Ad
11907 5	356	250	Ad	11921	230	_	Ad
11908	230	250	Ad Ad	11922 11923	230 230		Ad Ad
11900	250 356		Ad	11924	230	_	Ad
	1201		Ad	11925	230		Ad
		250	Ad	11926	230	_	Ad
		1102	Ad	11927	230		Ad '
		1565	Ad	11930	230		Ad
11909	230		Ad	- 1	356		Ad
	356 1201		Ad	11001	000	250	Ad
	1201	250	Ad Ad	11931	230 356		Ad Ad
		1102	Ad	1	330	250	Ad
		1565	Ad	11932	230	200	Ad
11910	230	1000	Ad	11933	230	_	Ad
	356		Ad	11934	230		Ad
	1201		Ad	11940	230		Ad
		250	Ad		356		Ad
		1102	Ad	1,1041	050	250	Ad
11911	230	1565	Ad Ad	11941	356	250	Ad Ad
11911	356		Ad	11942	356	230	Ad
	1201		Ad	11542	000	250	Ad
		250	Ad	11945	230		Ad
		1102	Ad	11950	230		Ad
		1565	Ad	11951	230		Ad
11912	230		Ad	11960	230		Ad
	356	250	Ad Ad	11961 11962	230 230		Ad Ad
119125	230	230	Ad	11970	230		Ad
113123	356		Ad	12001	4635		Ad
		250	Ad	12002	4635 4635		Ad
11913	230		Ad	12003	4635		Ad
	356		Ad	12004	4635		Ad
11014	000	250	Ad	12005	4635 4635		Ad
11914	230 356		Ad Ad	12006 12007	4635 4635	_	Ad Ad
	300	250	Ad	12008	4635		Ad
	_			1			-

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12009	4635		Ad			6	Ad
12010	4635		Ad	12723	600		Ad
12011	4635		Ad	12723 1	600		Ad
12012	4635		Ad			6	Ad
12013	4635		Ad	12724	600		Ad
12014	4635 4635		Ad			6	Ad
12015	4635		Ad	12725	600		Ad
12016	4635		Ad			-6	Ad
12017	4635		Ad	12726	600		Ad
12018	4635		Ad	10.00	-	- 6	Ad
12019	4635		Ad	12727	600		Ad
12020	4635	_	Ad	12.2.	-	6	Ad
12022	4635		Ad	12728	600	•	Ad
12074	1677	_	Ad	10.00	•	- 6	Ad
126/5	1677 1677		Ad	12729	600	•	Ad
12076	1677		Ad	12.20	000	6	Ad
12077	1677 1677	_	Ad	12730	600	•	Ad
12077	1677		Ad	12100	000	6	Ad
		_	Ad	12731	600	·	Ad
12079 12080	1677 1677	_	Ad	12101	000	6	Ad
	1077		Ad	12732	600	· ·	Ad
12081	1677	—		12/02	000	<u></u>	Ad
12082 12083	1677 1677		Ad Ad	12733	600		Ad
	1077		Ad	12/33	900	6	Ad
12084	1677 1677		Ad .	12734	600	U	Ad
12085	10//		Ad	12704	000	6	Ad
12086	1677			12735	600		Ad
12382 2 12382 5	1311		Am Am	12100	000	6	Ad
	1311		Ad	12736	600	٠	Ad
12389 1	1311		Ad	12100	000	6	Ad
12389 2	1311			12737	600	u	Ad
124057	421	2865	Am	12101	000	<u></u> 6	Ad
12410		1637	Am Am	12738	600	U	Ad
12413	421	1037		12130	000	- 6	Ad
12413 2	421	367	Ad	12738 5	600	v	Ad
12692	600	307	Am Ad	121000	000	6	Ad
12700	600	6		12738 8	600	0	Ad
1000	600	o	Ad	12739	600		Ad
12705	600		Ad	12/39	UCO	6	Ad
12709		6	Ad	10700.1	600	U	Ad
12710	600		Ad	12739 1	600		Ad
		6	Ad	12739 2			Αď.
12711	600		Ad	12739 4	600		Ad
12712	600	_	4d	12739 6	600		Ad
12713	600		Ad	12740	600	<del></del> 6	Ad Ad
	-000	6	Ad			1175	Am (as am by
12714	600		Ad		_	11/0	
		6	Ad				Sec 2, Stats 1981, Ch 820)
12715	600		Ad	10740 3	coc		1961, Cn 820)
		6	Ad	12740 1	600	6	Ad
12716	600		Ad				Ad L D
		6	Ad	100.40.4		1175	Am & R
12717	600		Ad	12740 2	600		Ad
		6	Ad	107400		6	Ad
12718	600		Ad	12740 3	600		Ad
		6	Ad			6	Ad
12720	600		Ad	12740 4	600		Ad
	_	6	Ad			6	Ad
12721	600		Ad	12740.5	600		Ad
		6	Ad			6	Ad
12722	600		Ad	12741	600		Ad
		, 6	Ad	12742	600		Ad
12722 1	600		Ad				

	Assembl	v Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bıll	bill	Effect	Section	Pill	bill	Effect
-					7111	OHI	Ellect
12743	600		Ad	12960	2354		4.3
12744	600		Ad	12961			Ad
12745	600		Ad	12301	2354		Ad
12746	600		AU	12962	2354		Ad
12747	600		Ąd,	12963	2354	_	Ad
			Ad	12975 1	4008		R (as ad by
12748	600		Ad				Sec. 2, Stats
12750	600		Ad ,				1982, Ch 722)
12751	600		Ad `	12975 7	4008		
12752		2384	Am	120101	4000		R (as ad by
12753		1175	Am				Sec 4, Stats 1982, Ch 722)
12760	600		Ad	10070	4000		Ch 722)
		2637	R (as ad by	12978	4008		Am
		2007	n (as au by	12990	4635		Am
			Stats 1981, Ch			912	Am
105.21	000		820)			2043	Am
12731	600		Ad	12991	4635		Am
12762	600		Ad			912	Am
12763	600		Ad	í		2043	
12764	600		Ad	12992	4635	2040	Am
12772	600		Ad	12332	4000	912	Am
12800	729		Ad		_	912	Am
12801	720		Ad	10004		2043	Am
12802	790			12994	4635		Am
12803	729 729 729		Ad	1		912	Am
12804	729	_	Ad			2043	Am
	729		Ad	12995	4008		R (as ad by
12805	729		Ad				Son & State
12806	729		Ad	1			Sec 8, Stats 1982, Ch 722)
12807	729		Ad		4635		1902, Cit (22)
12808	729	_	Ad	ł	1000		Am (as ad by
12900	1205		Am				Sec 8, Stats 1982, Ch 722)
	1711		Am				1982, Ch 722)
12901 5	4635		Ad			912	Am (as ad by Sec. 8, Stats 1982, Ch 722)
12903	1428			1			Sec. 8, Stats
-2000	3430		Am				1982, Ch 722)
	0400	2200	Am	1		2043	Am (as ad by
12903 6	1.400	2382	Am	Į.			Sec 8, Stats 1982, Ch. 722)
12900 0	1428		Ad	ì			1989 Ch 799)
	1465		Ad	12998		2344	Ad Ad
12903.7	1465		Ad	13510	1428	2011	
	2338		Ad		1465		Ad
	3359		Ad	ĺ		_	Ad
	4008		Ad	19811	3359		Ad
	4421		Ad	13511	1428		Ad
12903 75	1465		Ad		1465		Ad
12000 10	3359	_			3359		Ad
	4008		Ad	13512	1428		Ad
			Ad	1	1465	_	Ad
10001 6	4421		Ad	1	3359		Ad
12921 6	4008		Ad	13513	1428	_	Ad .
10000	4635		Ad		1465		Ad .
12922.1	2221		Am	13514	1428		Ad
12922 7	1667		Ad		1465		
	1784		Ad	13517	1428	_	Ad
12922 8	2213		Ad	13017	1428		Ad
12933	2221		Ad	10000	1465	_	Ad
12935	705		Au	13600		912	Ad
12500	725 2225		Ad			2043	Λd
12936	725		Ad	13601		912	Ad
12550	125		۸d			912 2043	Ad
10000 =	2225		Ad	13602		912	Ad
12936 5	2225		Ad			912 2043	Ad
12937	725		Ad	13603		912	Ad
	2225		Ad			2043	Ad
12937.5	2225		Ad	13604		010	Va Va
12959	3798		Ad			912 2043	Ad
	4065		Ad	13605		40%	Ad
			-	20000	_	912	Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
13605 (C	Cont )			13761	1205		Ad
		2043	Ad	13762	1205		Ad
13750	1205		Ad	13763	1205		Ad
		2105	Ad	13764	1205		Ad
13751	1205		Ad	13765	1205	,	Ad
13752	1205		Ād	14013	2100	_	Ad
13753	1205	_	Ad	14080		2501	Am
13760	1205		Ad	15053		2501	Am

### LABOR CODE

3 4153 — R 693 — A 4159 — Am 796 — A 4 4153 — R 8 4155 — Am 94 — 890 R 4 158 — Am 94 — 890 R 17 4150 — Am 95 — 890 R 503 — 1585 Ad 95 890 R 543 3002 — Ad 95 890 R 543 3002 — Ad 95 890 R 546 2 2532 — Ad (RN) 1088 890 R 604 — 2401 Ad 96 890 R 605 3785 — Ad 96 890 R 615 3785 — Ad 96 890 R	l & Ad l & Ad
Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Sect	am am l & Ad l & Ad l l L & Ad
4159	tm   & Ad   & Ad           & Ad   & Ad
4159	tm   & Ad   & Ad           & Ad   & Ad
4159	tm   & Ad   & Ad           & Ad   & Ad
4 4153 R 890 R 4 155 Am 94 890 R 4158 Am 94 890 R 117 4155 Am 95 890 R 50 3 1585 Ad 1088 R 54 3 3002 Ad 95 890 R 565 2532 Ad 1088 R 60 4 2401 Ad 96 890 R 61 5 3785 Ad 96 890 R	l & Ad l & Ad l l l & Ad l & Ad
8 4156 — Am 1088 R 4160 — Am 94 890 R 117 4155 — Am 95 890 R 50 3 1585 Ad 95 8 890 R 56 2232 — Ad (RN) 1088 R 60 4 2400 Ad 96 890 R 61 5 3785 — Am 96 890 R 61 5 3785 — Ad 96 890 R	l& Ad l l l& Ad l& Ad
4158	t \ I & Ad I & Ad
1088 R   1088 R   1088 R   1088 R   1088 R   1088 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1089 R   1	l & Ad l & Ad
17 4135 — Am 95 — 890 R 503 — 1585 Ad 95 — 1088 A 54 3 3002 — Ad 95 — 890 A 56 5 2532 — Ad (RN) — 1088 A 60 4 — 2401 Ad 96 — 890 A 60 5 — 892 Am — 1088 R 61 5 3785 — Ad 96 3 — 890 R	l & Ad l & Ad
17 4135 — Am 95 — 890 R 503 — 1585 Ad 95 — 1088 A 54 3 3002 — Ad 95 — 890 A 56 5 2532 — Ad (RN) — 1088 A 60 4 — 2401 Ad 96 — 890 A 60 5 — 892 Am — 1088 R 61 5 3785 — Ad 96 3 — 890 R	l & Ad
50.3         1585         Ad         1088         R           54.3         3002         Ad         95.5         890         R           56.5         2532         Ad (RN)         1088         A           60.4         2401         Ad         96         890         R           60.5         892         Am         1088         R           61.5         3785         Ad         96.3         890         R           62.5         1469         Ad         1088         R           1088         1088         R         1088         R	l&rAd ∷d
54.3     3002     —     Ad     95.5     —     890     A       66.5     2532     —     Ad (RN)     —     1089     A       60.4     —     2401     Ad     96     —     890     R       60.5     —     892     Am     —     1088     R       61.5     3785     —     Ad     96.3     —     890     R       62.5     1469     —     Ad     —     1088     R	d
565     2532     Ad (RN)     1088     A       604     2401     Ad     96     890     R       605     892     Am     1088     R       615     3785     Ad     963     890     R       625     1469     Ad     1088     R       725     1469     Ad     1088     R	
60 4 2401 Ad	
61.5 3785 Ad	& Ad
61.5 3785 Ad	. OK AU
62 5 1469 Ad 1088 R	& Ad
62 5 1469 Ad   1088 R	į
	í
1768 Ad 96.5 890 R	R&Ad
64 2532 Am 1088 R	₹&r Ad
890 R 966 890 R	
1088 R 1088 R	
71 1700 R	
711 1790 R 967 623 A 79 890 R & Ad 775 A	\m
79 890 R & Ad 775 A	\m
1088 R & Ad 890 R 80 890 R & Ad 1088 R	i
80 890 R & Ad 1088 R 1088 R 27 890 R	
1088 R & Ad 97 890 R	₿& Ad
1088 R & Ad 97 890 R 81 1088 R	R & Ad
1088 R & Ad 97 5 3695 A	Ad
	Åď
1088 R & Ad 1088 A	₹d
1088 R & Ad 1088 A 83 890 R & Ad 98 391 A	
83 890 R & Ad 98 391 A	<b>A</b> m
1088 R & Ad 922 A	Am.
	<b>₹</b> m
890 Ad   2532 A	\m
1088 Ad 890 R	3
84 5 890 Ad 1088 R	i .
	Am
85 890 Ad 981 2532 A	Am
60 690 Au 901 202 800 B	
1088 Ad 890 R	
86 890 Ad 1088 R	
1088 Ad 1275 A	Am
87 890 R & Ad 98 2 2532 A	Am
1088 R & Ad 890 R	3
88 890 R & Ad 1088 R 1088 R 1778 A	
1088 R & Ad 1778 A	A,m
89 890 R & Ad 98 3 890 R	
1088 R&Ad1088 R	à
- 1000 n x nu   - 1000 n	.t 0
895 890 R 98.4 890 R	A D
1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R1088 R	1
90 890 R & Ad 985 890 F	A
1088 R & Ad   1088 R	A.
90.1 890 Ad   98.6 890 F	3
1088 Ad   1088 F	R
90.5 442 Am 98.7 890 F	Ā
4412 Am 1088 F	a i
890 R 98.75 890 F	å
4412 Am 1088 F 890 R 1088 F 1088 R 1088	.1
1088 R 1088 F 907 227 Ad 988 890 F	a D
907 227 Ad 988 890 F	A
91 890	đ
1088 R & Ad 98 9 2532 A	Am & RN
91.5 890 Ad	Am
1088 Ad 890 E	R
	R .
1088 R & Ad 99 890 F	R
93 307 Am 1088 F	Ř
92	

٠,

100 100 5	2841	890	D 0 4.3	1				
100 5	0041		R & Ad			1773	Am	
	0041	1088	R & Ad	l		1776	Am	
	2041		Am		1400	2872	, Am	
	-	890	R	139 2	1469		Ad	
		1088	Ŗ		2121 4196		Ad Ad	
101	2532		Am		4190	323	Ad	
		890	R			626	Ad	
		1088	R	139 5	1882	020	Am	
		2089	Am R	1393	1884		Am	
101 5		890	n R		2121		Am	
***	=	1088	R & Ad			323	Am	
102		890 1088	R & Ad	į		1786	Am	
100		1088	n ex Ad R & Ad	139 6		656	Am	
103		890 1088	n ex Ad	142.5	3790	000	Ad	
104		890	R & Ad R & Ad	147.2	2433	=	Am	
104		1088	R & Ad	147 3	2433		Ad	
105		890	R & Ad	147.4	2433		Ad	
105	_	1088	R & Ad	148	2888		Am	
105 5	_		Ad	1486	2889		Am	
105 5		890 1088	Ad	180	2000	1830	Ad	
107.7		890	Ad	181		1830	Ad	
105 7		1088	Ad	182	_	1830	Ad	
100		890	Ad	183		1830 1830 1830	Ad	
106		1088	Ad	184		1830	Ad	
107		890	Ad	2015	705	_	Am	
107		1088	Ad	2019		431	Ad	
	-	1585	Ad	202 5		430	Ad	
107 5		890	Ad	203		430	Am	
107 0		1088	Ad	200		430 431	Am	
108		890	Ad	203.2	3244		Ad	
100		1088	Ad	203 5	3008		Am	
108 5		890	Ad	2165	922	-	Ad	
1000		1088	Ad	217	922		Am	
108 7		890	Ad	217 3	922		Ad	
		1088	Ad	217 5	922		Ad	
1088		890	Ad			890	Ad	
110	-	2790	Am	218		1275	Am	
123 5 123 8		1788	Am	224 5	1181		Ad	
1238	3852		Ad	226	623 873		Am	
125		1788	Am		873		Am	
127.5	2121		Ad			2155	Am	
129	1469		Am	226 1	623		R	
	2121		Am		873		R	
		777	Am	226 2	623	=	R	
		,1775	Am	200	873		R	
		1786	Am	226 3	623		Am Am	
132a	810		Am.	200.4	873	_	Am Am	
	1052		Am	226 4	623 873	_	Am Am	
	2121		Am	000 #	2532		Am	
	_	323	Am	226 5	2532	1643	Am Am	
	1700	1788	Am	227 3 227 5	452	1040	Ad	
138 4	1789	_	Am Am	, 2277	452 452		Ad	
	2121	656	Am Am	233	TUL	1613	Ad	
	_		Am Am	200	_	1644	Ad	
120	1460	1786	Am	271 5	967	1044	-Ad	
139	1469 2121	_	Am Am	280	JUI	1757	Ad	
	4196	-	Am Am	281		1757	Ad	
	4190	323	Am	282		1757	Ad	
		525 626	Am	987		1757 1757	Ad	
		657	Am	283 284	_	1757	Ad	

			EABOR COD	Contin	vea		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
285		1757	Ad	1027	220		4
286		1757	Ad	1027	330		Am.
287		1757	Ad		397		Am
354	623				426		Am
355	623		Am		602		Am
432 6	3787	=	Àπ			1610	Arn
			٨d			1611	Am
432 7	1585		Am	1029	873		Ad
	1947		Am			1611	Ad
40.	3592		Am	1030	426		Ad
434	3244		R			1834	Ad
435	4493	_	Ad	1030.1		1834	Ad
440		1611	Ad	1030 2		1834 1834	Ad
441		1611	Ad	1030.3		1834	Λd
442		1611	Ad	1031	426		Ad
443		1611	Ad	1032	426		Ad
444		1611	Ad	1033	426		Ad
445		1611	Ad	1051	1175	_	Am
446		1611	Ad	1057	1175 1175		Ad
447		1611	Ad	1060	3341		Ad & R
448		1611	Ad	1061	3341		Ad & R
4485		1611	Ad	1062	3341		Ad & R
4487		1611	Ad	1063	3341		Ad & R
449		1611	Ad	1064	3341		
449 5	_	1611	Ad	1065	2041	_	Ad & R
453	2532	1017	Ad	1066	3341		Ad & R
455	2002	1610	Ad	1067	3341		Ad & R
457	_	1610	Ad		3341		Ad & R
458				1112	4140		Ad
459		1610	Ad	1138	621		Ad
460		1610	Ad		796		Ad
	-	1610	Ad		4555		Ad
461	_	1610	Ad			920	Ad
462		1610	Ad	1138 1	621	_	Ad
463		1610	Ad		796		Ad
464		1610	Ad	1140	1306	_	R & Ad
557	4148		Ad	11402	1306		R
588	4148		Ad	11404	1306		R
960		1543	Ad	1141	1306		R & Ad
1023	1187		Am	1142	1306		R & Ad
	2532		Am	11425	1306		R
2,				1143	1306		R & Ad
3,				1144	1306		R & Ad
37,				1145	1306 1306		R & Ad
ding				1146	1306	_	R & Ad
c 1025				1147	1306		R
seq)	330		Am	1148	1306		R
••	397		Am	1149	1306		R
	426		Am	1150	1306		R R
	602	_	Am	1151	1306		R & Ad
		1610	Am	1151 2	1306	_	R OC AG
		1611	Am	1151 2			R R
1025	330	1011	Arn	1151 3 1151 4	1306	_	R B
1020	397	_		11014	1306		R
	426		Am	1151 5	1306		R
	602	_	Am	1151 6 1152	1306		R
	002	1610	Am	1152	1306		R & Ad
	٠	1610	Am	1153	372		Am
1026	220	1611	Am		1306		R & Ad
1026	330	—	Am			1278	Am .
	397		Am	1154	1306		R & Ad
	426		Am	1154 5	1306		R
	602		Am	1154 6 1155	1306		R
		1610	Am	1155	1306		R & Ad
					1000		
		1611	Am	1155 2	1306		R

Section									
1185   1306	Section		Senate bill	Effect		Section			Effect
1185   1306	1155 9	1206		D		11022		00=	
1185   1306		1306	_	n D		1183.3		1977	
1185   1306		1206		n D		1109	900	10//	
1185   1306		1306	_	R		1100			
1186   1306	1155 7	1306				-	0530		
1156 3   1306	1156	1306	_	R & Ad			202	1658	
1156 3   1306	1156.2	1306	_	R					
1157   1306	11563	1306		Ř	-	11936			
1157   1306		1306	_	Ř			922		
1157   1306	1156.5	1306		Ŕ		1197 1		462	
1157   1306		1306		Ř					
1157   1306	11567	1306		R		11985	2923		
1169.1   1306	1157	1306	_	R & Ad				1313	
1169.1   1306	1157 2	1306		R		1205			۸d
1169.1   1306	11573	1306		R			1851		Ad
1169.1   1306		1306		R & Ad		1206			Ad
1169.1   1306		1306		R & Ad					Ad
1169.1   1306	1160	1306		R & Ad		1207	869		Ad
1169.1   1306		1306		R		i			
1169.1   1306	11603	1306		R		1208			
1169.1   1306		1517							
1169.1   1306	1160 4	1306		R		1209	869		Ad
1169.1   1306	1160 5	1306		R	43		1851		
1169.1   1306	11606	1306		R	7	1209.5	869		
1169.1   1306	11607	1306	_	R	4		1851	_	Ad
1169.1   1306	11608	1306				1210	1610	, —	
1169.1   1306	11609	1306				1250	1279		
1169.1   1306	1101	1306				1251	1279		
1169.1   1306	1102	1306		Ad		1288	2532		
1169.1   1306	1163	1300		Λa		1289	1187		
1169.1   1306		1300				1000	2002		
1169.1   1306		1300				1299	600		
1169.1   1306		1306				1200		_	
1169.1   1306		1306		n B		1206	9520	_	
1169.1   1306	1165.5	1306				1308.6	2532	_	Ad /RN\
1169.1   1306	1166	1306	_	HA-Ad		1309	622		
1169.1   1306	1166.2	1306				1310			
1169.1   1306				R		1391	622		
1169.1   1306	1167	1306		Ād		1394 5			
1169.1   1306	1169	1306		Ad	st e	^ 1396	2532		Am & RN
1173	1169.1	1306		Ad		1397	2532		
1173	1169,2	1306		Ad		1450	1490		Ad
1173	1169'3	1306		Ad		1451	1490	_	Ad
1174.5     462     Ad     1460     1490     Ad       1174.7     462     Ad     1462     1490     Ad       1175     462     Am     1463     1490     Ad       1176.3     779     Ad     1464     1490     Ad       1177     1877     Am     1470     1490     Ad       1177     1877     Am     1470     1490     Ad       1178.5     1877     Am     1471     1490     Ad       1178.6     609     Ad     1473     1490     Ad       1179     1877     Am     1684     2306     Am       1182     120     Am     1690     2306     Am       1182.7     2149     Am     1691     2306     Am       1182.10     342     Ad     1695.6     2306     Am       1182.10     10     342     Ad     1695.6     2306     Am	1173		1877			1452	1490		Ad
1174.7	1174		462			1453	1490		Ad
1175	11745		462	Ad		1460	1490		Ad
11763	1174.7					1462			Ad
11763	1175		462	γw		1463	1490		
1177	11761		779	Ad		1464	1490		
1177	11763		779			1465	1490		
1178.5	1177	_	1877			1470	1490		
1178.6   609		_	1077			1470	1400	_	
1179	11786	800	1011	Ad		1472	1400	_	Ad
1182   120	1170.0	009	1877			1684	1490		
1187 Am	1189	190	1011			100%	2539		
182 7	1102	1187				1690	2306	_	
1182 7 2149 Am 1695 5 2306 Am 1182 10 342 Ad 1695 6 2306 Am		1101	1658					_	
1182 10 342 Ad   1695.6 2306 Am	1182.7	2149	1000			1695.5	2306		
	1182 10		342			1695.6	2306		
			1877			1696 5		_	

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1607	2306		Am	2426	1279		Ad
1697 1697 2	2306	_	Ad	2673 5	3823	_	Ad
1700 37	2000	2615	Am	2674 3	3823	_	Ad
1720	1186		Am	2674.4	3822 3823	_	Ad
	_	1792	Am	2675	3823		Am
1720 1	3015		Ad	2575.5	3824 2532		A,m.
1720 4	710		Ad	2677	2532		Am
1722		1089	Am	2677.7	1071		Ad
1726		1089	Am	2679	3823 2532		Am R & Ad
1727 1730	775	1089	Am Am	2681 2682	3824		Am
1730	710	1089	R & Ad	2683	3825		Ad
1731		1089	Am	2750 7		307	Ad
1732		1089	Am	2801	2702		Am
1733		1089 1089 2637	Am	2803	2702		Am
		2637	Am	2805	656		R
1770	4412		R & Ad (RN)	2807	4039 4039		Ad
1771	4412		R	2809	4039		Ad
1771 5	710		Ad	2820	1279	_	Ad
	881		Ad	2821 2822	1279 1279 1279 1279 1279 1279		Ad Ad
1771.6	710		Ad A. S. DN	2822	1279	_	Ad Ad
1772	4412	1089	Am & RN Am	2824	1279		Ad
1772.5		1875	Ad ·	2855	1215	1049	Am
1773	1950	1010	Am	2880		427	Ad
1770	4412		R			1827	Ad
		1089	Am	2881		427	Ad
1773 1	3048		Am			1827	Ad
	4412		<u>A</u> m	2882		427	Ad
1773 2	4412		R			1827	Ad
	1470	1089	Am	2883		427	Ad
1773.4	4412 710		R. Am	2884		1827	Ad Ad
1773 5	4412		R	2004		427 1827	Ad .
1773 6	4412		R	2885		427	Ad
1773.7	4412		Ř			1827	Ad
1774	4412		R	2886		427	Ad
1775	710		Am			1827	Ad
	3376		Am	2887		427	Ad
	4412		<b>A</b> m	2000		1827	Ad
		1089	Am	2888		427 1827	Ad Ad
1775.5	710	1874	Am Ad	2889		1827	Ad
1710.0	3376		Ad	2890		1827	Ad
1776		1089	Am	2891		1827	Ad
1110	=	1643	Am	2892		1827 1827	Ad
1776.1	_	778	Ad	2893		1827 1827 1827	Ad
1776 3 1776.5	_	778	Ad	2894		1827	Ad
1776.5		778	Ad	2895		1827	Λđ
1776.6		778	Aď	2896		1827	Ýg
1776.7		778	Ąd	2922		1816 1827	Arn R
1777 1	619 710		Ad Am			2375	Am.
1777 5 1777.7	619	_	R & Ad	3078.1		880	Ad
1812	019	1089	Am	3208	4201		Am
1010	_	2637	Am	32083	1469		Ad
1870		1643	Ad	1		323	Ad
1871		1643	Ad	1		626	Ad .
1872		1643	Ad	3209 3	3956		Am
1873		1643	Ad	2000 #		840 657	Am & R & Ad
1874	1279	1643	Ad	3209 5 3209 8	3956	007	Am Am
2425	1219	_	Ad	52030	4944	_	. 441

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
3212 1		1145	Am	(Sec 4050			
		2092	Am	et seq )	2121		Ad
32128	3049		Ad		4196		Ad
		1037	H	1		323	Ad
32129	4058		Ad	1		626	Ad
3213 1	1000	1578	Ad	4050	2121		Am
3214	4058	2510	Ad		4196		Am
33517	1000	1055	Ad		1100	323	Am
3352		1055	Am	1		626	Am
0002		2667	Am	4050 5	3983	020	Ad
3353	2610					_	
3000			Am	4051	2121	202	Am A
0050 5	3936	382	Am	10511		323	Am
3353 5	_		Ād	4054 4	44.54	323	Ad
3366		2667	Am	4054 5	2121		Ad
3557		2667	Am		4196		Ad
3370	3413		Am			626	Ad
3501	1882		Am	4055 2	3910		Am
	1884		Am	4060	1469		Ad
3550	2121		Am		2121		Ad
		656	Am		4196		Ad
3600	1052		Am			323	Ad
****	1469		Am			626	Ad
	1789		Am	4061	1469	020	Ad
3602	1052		Am	4001	2121	_	Ad
0002	1469		Am				Ad
	1882		Am		4196	323	Ad
	1883	_				626	
2700.1	1700		Am	4000	1400	020	Ad
3700.1	1703	_	Am	4062	1469		Ad
3701	1703	—-	Ąτη		2121		Ad
3701.6	1882		Ād	1	4196		Ad
3702	1469		Am	Į.		323	Ad
	2121		Am			626	Ad
3702 1	2121		Am	4063	1469		Ad
3702 6	2121		Am	į	4196		Ad
		777	Am	1		323	Ad
3702 7	1469		Am	-	2121		Ad
	2121		R -			626	Ad
3715	1053		Am	4064	1469		Ad
3716	1469		Am .		2121		Ad
		475	Am	1	4196		Ad
3716 1	1884		Am	i		323	Ad
01101	1001	1686	Am			626	Ad
3717	1053	1000	Am	4065	1469	020	Ad
3722	1469		Am	4000	2121		Ad
0122	1405	475	Am		4196	_	Ad
3725	2532	410		1	4130	323	Ad
3744	1703	_	-Am	4066	1469	OZO	Ad
			Am	4000			
3760	2121		Am	4453	4196		Ad
0000	1000	656	Am	4451	2121		R & Ad
3800	1392		Am			323	R & Ad
		2637	Am	4451 5		1772	Ad
3852 5		790	Ad	4452	2121		Ř
3856	1882		Дm			323	Ŗ
3857	1882	_	R	4453	1469	_	Am
3858	1882	_	Am		1713		Am
3861	1882		R		1882		Am
3862	1882		R		1884		Am
Div. 4,					2121		Am
Pt. 1,						323	Am
Pt. 1, Ch 7,						1313	Am
Art 1,						1771	Am
heading				1		1772	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
<b>44</b> 53 1	1469		Ŗ		3923		Ad
	2121		Am.			323	Ad
		323	Āт	4641	1469		Ad
4454	0101	1772	Am		2121		Ad
4404	2121	200	Am		3923		Ad
4.455	1000	323	Ąт	l		323	Ad
4455	1882		Am	4642	1469		Ad
	1884		Am		3923	_	Ad
	2121		Am			323	Ad
4.00		323	Am	4643	1469		Ad
4456	2121		Am		3923		Ad
		323	Am			323	Ad
4458	2121		Am	4650	1469		Am
		323	Am		1789		Am
44582	2121		Am		1882 1884 2121		Am
		323	Δm		1884		
44585	2121		Am		9101	_	Am
		323	Am		2121	323	Am
4460	1469		Am				Am
	1889	_	Am			1313	R &r Ad
	1882 1884		Am			1770	Ąт
	2121			40=1	1400	1786	<b>A</b> m
	4453		Am	4651	1469		Am
	4400	202	Am		1789 1882		Am.
		323 1772	Arth		1882		Am
4461	1700	1112	Λm		2121		Am
4401	1702		Ąd			323	Am
4550	3754 1882		Ad			1770 1786	Am
4553	1882		A.m.			1786	Am
4220	3054		Am	4651 1	1882	_	Am
4558	1052		H		1884		Am
	1469		R	4652	1469	=	Am
		323	R .		1789		Am
4600	1884		Am		1789 2121		Am
4601		2151	Am			323	Am
4603 5	1158		Am			1313	Am
4606		991	Am		_	1770	Am
4621	1469		Am			1786	Am
4623	3983		Am	4656	1882	1100	R
4624	3983 3983		Am	4658	1882	_	
	4040		Am	1000	1884	_	Am
4635	1469		Ad		1004	1010	Ąm.
	2121	_	Ad			1313 1771	Am
	3923	_	Ad	4650 1	2121	1771	Am
	3320	323	Ad	4658.1	2121	200	Āď
4636	1469	020	Ad	4650	1.400	323	Ad
.000	2121			4659	1469	_	Am
	3923	—	Ad		1882		R & Ad
	3323	323	Ad		1884		Am
4637	1469		Ad		2121 3055		Am
TOU	2121	<del></del>	Ad -		3055		Am
		<del></del>	Ąd			323	Am
	3923		Ad			1313	Am
4638	1400	323	Ad .			1774	Am
4015	1469		Ad	4660	1884	_	Am
	2121		Ad	4661.5	3055		Am
	3923		Ad			1785	Am
1000	2	323	Ad	4664	1884		Ad
4639	1469		Ad	4675		1777	Ad
	2121		Ad	4676	_	1777	Ad
	3923		Ad	4677	—	1777	Ad
		323	Ad	4677 4678		1777	Ad
	1469		Ad	4679 4680		1777 1777 1777 1777 1777	Ad Ad
4640							

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bıll	Senate bill	Effect	
4681		1777	Ad			323	Ad	
4689		1777	Ad	5352	2121	020	Ad	
4682 4701	1051		Am	0002	2121	323	Ad	
4101	1469		Arn	5353	2121	040	Ad	
	1400	1787	Am	0000	4141	323	Ad	
4702	1052	1,01	Am	5354	2121	323	Ad	
1102	1469		Am	0.07	2121	323	Ad	
	1882		Am	5400	2121	UMU	R	
	1884		Am	0400	2121	323	Ř	•
	2121	_	Am .	5401	2121	OLO ,	Ř	
	2121	323	Am	0101	2121	323	Ř	
4703	2121	000	Am	5402	1789	000	Àm	
1100	2121	323	Am	0102	2121	_	R	
4707	1097	020	Am	١,		323	Ŕ	
4739	3319-		Am	5403	2121	020	Ř	
3100	5013	2621	Am	0400	2121	323	Ä	
4709.5		2621	Ad	5403 5		644	Ād	
4751	1552	2021	Am. '	5404		1788	Am	
4800	1002	1519	Am	5405	1882	1100	Am	
4804		1519	Am	5405.5	1469		Am	
4811	3929	1013	Ad .	0400.0	1789		Am	
4850	602		Am (as am by		2121	_	Am	
4000	200		Sec 55, Stats.		3923	_	Am	
			1984, Ch 114		0020	323	Am	
			and by Sec 6,	5406	1882	320	Am	
			Stats 1985, Ch	5410	1469		Am :	
			1254)	0410	1789		Am	
4850 1		408	Ad	5450	1100	1769	Am	
4860	4360	100	Ad ·	5452	2121	1.00	Am	
2000	2000	2703	Ad	0402	2121	323	Am	
4903	2639	2700	Am	5454		1769	Am	
4903.2	1884		Am	5456	_	1769	Ad	
4909 1	4058		Ad	5500	1469		· Am	
5006	1884		Ad	0000	1789	_	Am	
51006	1469		R		1.00	1788	Am	
01000	, 1100	323	Ř	5501		323	Am	
5106	1053		Ām	5502	1469		R & Ad	
5270	4222		Ad		1789		R & Ad	
5272	4222		Ad (		2.00	1788	R & Ad	
5272 5275	4222	_	Ad	5505	1882	1100	Am	
5277	4222		Ad	5505 5	1789		Ad	
5279	4222		Ad			1788	Ad	
5281	4222		Ad	5506	1882	2.50	Am	
5283	4999		Ad	5508		1788	Ad	
5284	4222		Ad	5703.5	1882		Am	
5285	4222		Λd	5.00.0	1884	_	Am	
5286	4222	_	Aď .	1	1884 2121		Am	
5290	4222		Ad	1	4196	_	Am	
5291	4222		Aď			323	Am	
5292	4222		Ad	1		626	Am	
5293	4222		Ad	5703 7	1882		Ad	
5294	4222		Ad		1884	_	Ad	
5295	4222		Ad	1		323	Ad	
5296	4222		Λď	5710	1882		Am	
5307 1		1785	Am	5800	1882	_	Am	
5309	3420		Am		1884	_	Am	
5313	1789		Am	5804	1882		R & Ad	
		1788	Am -	5814	1882		Am	
5318	1884		Ad			1786	Am	
5350	2121		Ad	5814 5	1882		Am	
5500	MIMI	323	Ad	00210	1884		Am	

			TUDOK COL	-CONTIN	ivea		
•	Assembly	Senate		T T	Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	ыШ	bill	Effect
6204.1	Dia						
6304 1 6304 2	812		Am			, 777	Am
	3786		<b>A</b> m	6428.5		777	Ad
63043	618 3786		Āт	6429	812		Am
6304.4			Ąm.	i	1469	-	R & Ad
6304.5	3786 1882	_	Am		1701		Am
6308 1	812		R Ad	6430	812		Am
6309	435			1	1469	===	Am
0000	812		Am Am	0401	<del></del>	777	Am
	1469		Am	6431	2121		Am.
	1400	777	Am		_	323	Am
6312	922		Am	6432	2577	656	Am.
6313	812		Am		2011		Ąm
6314 1	812		Ad	6434 6465	701		Am
65142	812		Ad	6466	621 4 621		Ad
63143	812		Ad	6467	621	_	Ad
6314.4	812		Ad	6468	621		Ad
63145	812	_	Ad	6469	621		Ad Ad
		777	Ad	6470	621	_	
63146	812		Ad	6471	621		Ad Ad
6319	812		Am	6472	621	_	Ad
63193	2889		Ad	6473	621	_	Ad
6320	812		Am	6474	621		Aď
	1469		Am	6475	621	_	Ad
		777	Am	6500	- 1469		Am
cons		888	Am			513	Am
6321	812		Am.			777	Am
6325 5 6352	3782	_	Am			1876	Am
0332	812 1469		Am	6501.5	3782		Am
	1409	777	R	6501.8	3782		Am
6353 5	812	ш	R Ad	6501 9	3783		Αm
6354	1469		Am	6501 10	2999		ŸĢ
5551	1100	777	Am	6505 6505.5	3783	_	Am
6356	348	•••	Ad	6509 5	3783 3969	_	Am
		419	Ad	6510	3783	_	Ad Am
6390		695	Am	6511	3783	_	Am
6391	4504		Am	6602.5	3783 2889		Ag VIII
6398 1		669	Ad	6720	867 2901 3033		Ad
6399.1		669	R	]	2901		Ad
6401.7		777	Ad	i	3033		Ad
6408 5	3781		Ad	6721	3033		Ad
6409	1789		Ąm	6721 6722	3033 3033		Ad
C400.1	1200	656	Ām	6723	3033		Ad
6409 1	1789		ĀП	7317	446		Am
6410	1500	656	Am .	7360		1275	Ad
6410 6411	1789		Am	7361	=	1275	Ad
6412	1789	SEC	Am Am	7362		1275	Ad
6413	1789	656	Am Am	7363		1275	Ad
0410	3786	—	Am Am	7364		1275 1275	Ad
64132	1789	_	Am Am	7365		1275	Ad .
V110 2	3786		Am.	7366		1275	Ad
64135	3100	656	Am	7367 7368		1275	Ad
6423	2577	300	Am	7369		1275	Ad
6424	435		Ad	7370		1275	Ad
6425	2577	_	Am	7371		1275 1275	Ad Ad
6427	1469		Am	7681		900	Am
		777	Am	7682	4229	300	Am
6428	812		Am	7771	_	2501	Am
	1469		Am	7900	_	1040	R & Ad
	1701	_	Am	7901	_	1040	R & Ad
			i		-		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
7901.5		1040	Ad		7953		1359	Am
7902		1040	R & Ad		7954		1359	Am
7903		1040	R & Ad		7955 7956		1359	Am
7904		1040	R & Ad		7956		1359	Am
7905		1040	R & Ad		7957		1359	Am
7906	2317	1010	R & Ad	-	7958		1359	Am
	2011	1040	R & Ad	1	7958 7959		1359 1359	Am
7906 1	2317	1010	Ad		7960		1359	Am
7906 2	2317		Ad		7961		1359	Am
79063	2317		Ad		7961 7962	_	1359	Am
7906 4	2317		Ad		7062		1359	Am
7906 5	2317		Ad		7964		1359	Am
79066	2317	_	Ad		7965		1359	Am
79067	2317		Ad		7966	_	1359	Am
7537	2011	1040	R & Ad		7964 7965 7966 7967		1359	Am
7908		1040	R & Ad		7968		1359	Am
7909	_	1040	R & Ad		7969	_	1359	Am
7910		1040	R & Ad		7970		1359	Am
7911		1040	R & Ad		7071	_	1359	Am
7912	608	1040	Am		7971 7972 7973		1359	Am
1912	698 2317		Am		7073		1359	Am
	2997	_	Am		7974		1359	Am
	2331	1040	R & Ad		7975		1359	Am
7913		1040	R & Ad	^	7976		1359	Am
7913	2317	1040	Am		7977		1359	Am
1914	2311	1040	R & Ad		7079		1350	Am
79145	2317	1010	Ad	•	7978 7979		1359 1359	Am
7915	2317	_	Am		7980		1359	Am
1310	2011	1040	H & Ad		7981		1359	Am
7916	2317	1090	Ad		7982		1359	Am
1310	2011	1040	Ad		7983		1359	Am
7917		1040	Ad		7984	_	1359	Am
Drv 5,		1010	104		7086		1359	Ad
Pt 9.					7986 7990 7992		1359	Am
neading					7009	_	1359	Am
Sec 7950					7006		1359	Am
t seq )		1359	Am		7996 7997		1359	Am
Div 5.		1003	740		7998		1359	Am
?t 9,					7999		1359	Am
dh i.				13	8000		1359	Am
neading					8001		1359 1359	Am
Sec 7950					8003		1359	Am
et seq)		1359	Am		9003	3693	1000	Am
7950	_	1359	Am		9004	474	_	Am
7951		1359	Am		90045	474		Ad
7952	2902	1000	Am		23010	2884		Ad
1002	2302	889	Am		9020 5	474		Ad
	_	1359	Am		12926	1163		Am
		1000					_	

### MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE

		17116	IIANI AITO	V E I E ICHTT			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
87	835		Ad & R	998.087	-00		Ad
215	1124		An ox r	998.088	69 69		Ad Ad
270.03	1124	1811	Am	998 089	69		Ad
270 101	_	1811	Am	998 090	69		Ad
270 103		1811	Am	998 091	69		Ad
270 28	_	1811	Am	998 092	69	_	Ad
270 35	_	1811	Am	998 093	69		Ad
270 42	_	1911	Am	998 094	69		Ad
350	4531		Ad	998 095	69		A.d
351	4531	_	Ad	998 096	69		Ad
352	4531		Ad	998 097	69		Ad
353	4531		Ad	998.098	69		Ad
395.9	2169		Ad	998.099	69		Ad
431	4531	_	Am	998 100	69		Ad
431.5	4531		Ad	998.101	69		Ad
433 6	4116		Ad	1010		2766	Am
440	4116 4531		Ad	1011	200		Am
441		_	Ad	10124	4692		Ad
442	4531 4531		Ad	1014		2766	Am
443	4531		Ad	1023	=	2766	Am
650		552	Ad	1030		2766	Am
651		552	Ad	1035		2766	Am
652		552	Ad	1035 05	2841		Am
660		552	Ad			2766	Am
661		552	Ad	1035 2		2766	Am
662		552	Ad	1035 3		2766	Am.
663		552	Ad	1035 4		2766	Am
664		552	Ad	1035 5 1039 3		2766	Am
665		552	Ad	10393		2766	Am
666	1807	552	Ad	1044	2841	2766	Am
720	1807		Ad	1046		2766	Am
721	1807	_	Ad	1047		2766	Am
971	954		Am	1049		2766	Am
	1807	_	Am	1050		2766	Am .
971 2	4357		Ad	1051		2766	Ad
972	4357		Am	1080	200		Ad
972 1	4357		Ad	1081	200		Ad
972 5	148		Ad	1090	200		Ad
	1807	_	Ad	1091	200		Ad
980	1779		Аm	1095	200		Ad
980 3		2785	Ad	1096	200 200	<u></u> -	Ad
987 53	1500	1811	Ąm.	1097	200	_	Λď
987 57	1768	0505	Am	1098	200		AG
007 50	3415	2785	Am	1099	200		na 13
987 58 987.59		_	Am Am	1100	200 200	_	na La
	3415		Am	1101	200		.1G
987 60	3415	1811	Am	1101 5	200		Ad
987 601 987.603	_	1011	Am Am	1101 6 1102	200 200	_	Ad Ad
901.003		285 1811	-Am	1102	200 200		7d
987 61		285	-Am Am	1105	200	_	74
987 65		285	Am	1106	200		Ad
987 76	4352	400	Am	1107	200	_	, Ad
987 78	4002	1811	Am	1108	200		Ad
987 85		1811	Am	1109	200		Ad
987 86	1768		Am	1110	200		Ad
987 93	1100	1811 -	Am	1191	554	_	Am
988 3	4352		Am	1 1101	, 50-1	2637	Am
991	69		Am	1260	1919	2001	Am
998 085	69 69		Ad	1307	427	_	Am & R
998 086	69	=	Ad	1313	2673	_	Am
				Į.			
				1			

#### 1226

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

## MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1317	427 2673		R R & Ad & R	1830 1831	4699 4699	=	Ad Ad
1673		2501	Am		2000	_	

#### PENAL CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1		2500	Am	İ		2501	Am
. <u>1</u> 3		1476	Am	137		2501	Am
-		1903	Am	138		1216	Am
7		1216	Am	1		2501	Am
18		1691	Am	139		2501	Am
		2500	R	140	2768		Am
19		2500	R	142		2501	Am
192		2500	R	1481	4309		Am
		2543	Am & RN			2501	Am
19Ъ		2543	R	148.3	551		Am
19c		2500	R .			2501	Àт
1		2543	Am & RN	148.4		2501	Am.
19d		2543	Am & RN	148.5	788		Am
19e		2543	Am & RN	149		2501	Am.
19.2		2543 2543	Ad (RN)	153 154		2501	<u>A</u> m
19 4	—	2543	Ad (RN)	154		2501	Am
19.6		2543	Ad (RN)	155		2501	Am
19.7		2543	Ad (RN)	156		2501	Am.
198	_	2543	Ad (RN)	157		2501	Am
33 37	_	2501 2543	Am	165 171b		2501 1799	Am
67		2501	Am Am	1110		2501	Am Am
671/2		1216	Am & RN	172	1887	2301	R
67.5		1216	Ad (RN)	172a	1887		n u
01.0		2501	Am,	172b	1997		R R R R R
68		2501	Am	172c	1887 1887		R R
69		2501	Am	172d	1887	_	n n
70.5	1407	2001	Am	172e	1887		Ř
71		2501	Am	172f	1887	_	Ŕ
72	=	1216	Am	1720	1887		Ŕ
	_	2501	Am	172g 172h	1887	_	Ř
725		2501	Am	1721	1887		Ř R
76		2501	Am	1721	1887		R
85	4198		Am	172m	1887		R
		2501	Am	172n	1887	_	R
86	4198		Am ·	172o	1887	_	R
		2501	Am	172.1	1887		R '
87	4198		Ad	172.3	1887		R R
92		2501	Am	1725	1887		R
93		2501	Am	1	2187		Am
94.5	1407		Am	1	3144		R
95	1683		Am	1726	1887		R R
		2501	Am	172.7	1887		R
95.1	1683		Ad	172.8	1887		R
.96		2501	Am	172.9	1887		Ř
107	_	2501	Am .	172.95	1887		Ŗ
109		2501	Am	177		2500	В
110	2505	2501	Am	101		2543	Am & RN
115	3527	OFO1	Am	181		2501	Am
1155		2501 2501	Am Am	182 -		2501 2543	Am
116		2501	Am	Pt 1,		2043	Am
117		2501	Am	Title 7,			
118		2543	Am	Ch 9.			
126	_	2501	Am	heading			
132		2501	Am	(Sec. 186			
134	_	2501 2501	Am	et seq)		2237	Am & R & Ad
136%	_	1216	R	186	_	2237	Am & R & Ad
136.1		2501	Am	1861	_	2237	Am & R & Ad
136.2	3709		Am	186 2		150	Am
136.5		2501	Am	1		946	Am (as am by
136.7	2530		Ad				Sec 2, Stats

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1862 (	Cont )		1985, Ch 1205		_	1555	Ad & R
	,		and Sec 29 5.	186.28	2013		Ad
			Stats 1986, Cia			1555	Ad & R
			1044)	186.29	2013		Ad
		1216	Am (as am by			1555	Ad & R
			Sec 2, Stats	186.30	2013		Ad
			1985, Ch 1205			1555	Ad & R
			and Sec 295,	186.31		1555	Ad & R
			Stats 1986, Ch	186.32		1555	Ad
			1044)	186.92		2237	Ad
		2237	Am (as am by	186.94		2237	Ad & R
			Sec 6 and Sec	186 95		2237	Ad & R
			7, Stats. 1987,	186 96		2237	Am & RN &
			Ch 828) & R &				Ad (RN)
			Ad	186 98		2237	Am & RN &
186.3		2237	Am & RN & R				Ad (RN)
			& Ad	189	1645		Am
186.4		2237	Am & RN &		1646		Am
			Ad (RN) & R		2920		Am
			& Ad		3501		Am
186.5		2237	Am & RN &			44	Am
20010			Ad (RN) & R		_	46	Am
			& Ad			374	Am
186.6		2237	Am & RN &			402	Am
20010			Ad (RN) & R			1156	Am
			& Ad			2543	Am
186.7		2237	Am & RN &	189 5	4000		Ad
	_		Ad (RN) & R			2543	Ad
			& Ad	190	1646		Am
186.8		2237	Am & RN &		2123		Am
200.0	_		Ad (RN) & R		2920		Am (as am by
			& Ad				Stats 1987, Cl
1869		1216	Am				1006)
		2237	Am & RN &			44	Am
			Ad (RN) & R			374	Am
186.10		1555	Ad			402	Am
		2237	Am & RN			1156	Am
		2501	Am			1691	Am
186.11		1555	Ad			2543	Am
186.12		1555	Ad	1901	1646		Am
186 13		1555	Ad 649	1		1156	Am
186 14		1555	Ad	190 2	422		Am
186.15		1555	Ad	1002	532		Am
186 16		1555	Ad	`	589		Am
186.17		1555	Ad		722		Am
186.18		1555	Ad	1	1646		Am
186.19	_	1555	Ad	1	1842		Am
186.20	2013	2000	Ad & R	1	2154	_	Am
	2010	1555	Ad & R	1	2160		Am
186.21	2013	1000	Ad & R		2920	_	Am
	2020	1555	Ad & R	1	3452		Am
186 22	2013	1000	Ad & R		3501	_	Am
	2010	1555	Ad & R	1	5501	44	Am
186 23	2013	1000	Ad & R	i	_	165	Am
100 20	2010	1555	Ad & R			210	Am
186.24	2013	1000	Ad & R			374	Am
400.47	2010	1555	Ad & R			612	Am
	2013	1000	Ad & R			1156	Am
186 9≅	2010	1555	Ad & R			2543	Am
186.25							
	9013	1000		100 01	1646		
186.25 186.26	2013		Ad & R	190.25	1646	374	Am
	2013	1555		190.25	1646	374 1156	

C	Assembly				Assembly		<del></del> -
Section	bill	bıl]	Effect	Section	bill	bıll	Effect
190.25	5 (Cont)	0540		219 4	1341		Ad
190 3	1646	2543	Am	220	2119		Am
190 9	1646		Am			2501	Am
		374	Am	222		2501	Am
		1156	Am	226		2501	Am
	_	1367	Am	227		2501	Am
		2543	Am	229		2501	R
190 4	1646		Am	237		2501	Am
		374	Am	241	1919		Am
		1156	Am		3484		Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch
100.44		2543	Am	1			Stats 1988, Ch
190 41	2920		Ad				160)
190 5	1646		Am '			1216	Am (as am by
	2114	_	Am	1			Stats 1987, Ch
	2920		Am				56)
	1646 2114 2920 3230		Am	1		2637	Am
		44	Am	241 1		2501	Am
	=	271	Am	241 2		1216	Am
		374	Am	241 3		1554	Am
		1156	Am	241 6	1384		Ad
		1392	Am	243	1384 3484	_	Am
		2543	Am		4.01	1216	Am
190 6	1646		Am			1371	Am
		174	Am	100		2281	Am
		1156	Am	78		2501	Am
1907	1646		Am	243 1		2501	Am
1908	1646		Am	243 2		1216	Am
		174	Am	243.3		1554	Am
		738	Am	_10.0		2501	Am
190.9	182		Am & R & Ad	243 4	2037	2001	Am
	1646		Am	220 7	2093	_	Am
191 5	1341 1832		Am		2033	1216	
	1832		Am	1		2501	Am
		2501	Am	243 5			Am Am
192	1111		Am	243.6	3484	1216	
	1832		Am	243.8	1384		R
1925	1341		Am	2400	2571		Ad
193	1111	_	Am	244	2011	2501	Ąd
		1691	Am	244 5	690	2001	Am
	_	2501	Am	244.5	090	1232	Am
193.5	3023		Am	245	766	1232	Am
		2501	Am	240			Am
198		1216	Am		2142	1071	Am
204		1691	Am	1		1371	Am
		1691 2501	Am	245.1	551	2501	Am
205		589	Ad	245.1 245.2	201	1004	Am
206	2920		Ad	240 2		1554	Am
206.1	2920		Ad	245.3	_	2501	Am
208	=000	1691	Am	245.4	766	2501	Am
	_	2501	Am	245.4 245.5	700	1232	Ad
210		2501	Am	245.5	90	1232	Ad
210.5		713	Ad	240			Am
	_	2501	Am	1	2992	_	Am
2106		713	Ad	[	3086	115	Am
212.5	_	1554	Am	[	_	117	Am
213		1691	Am	0461	766	2501	Am
		2501	Am	246 1 246 3	700		Ad
214		2501	Am	2463	3066		Ąd
217.1	_	1691	Am .	241	90		Αm
	_	2501	Am		2992		Ŗ
219.1		2501	Am		3086	OFOI	Am
219.2		2501	Am	Pt. I,		2501	Am
-				- 1. 1,			

				<del></del>			
Section	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Title 8.				273 81		1216	Am
Ch. 11,				273.82		1216	Am
heading				275		2543	Am
(Sec. 258				276		2543	R & Ad
et sen l	-	2637	Am	276 278		2501	Am
et seq ) 260 10	1304	2001	Ad	278 5		2501 2501	Am
200 10	1001	926	Ad	279		1313	Am
260.11	1304	320	Ad	281		1216	Am
200.11	. 1001	926	Ad	201		2543	Am
261.7		1158	Ad	282		1216	Am
264	2374	1100	Am	283		2501	Am
	2395		Am	285		2501	Am
		1476	Am	286	2374		Am
		1691	Am		2395		Am
		2501	Am			1691	Am
264 1	2395		Am	1		2501	Am
		1691	Am	288	1826		Am
		2501	Am		2395		Am
265	_	2501	Am	1	3835		Am
266		2501	Am		3974		Am
		2543	Am	1		508	Am
266c		2501	Am	i		1691	Am
266d		2501	Am	1		2501	Am
266e		2501	Am 1.5%	288a	2374		Am
266f		2501	Am -48°		2395	_	Am
266g		2501	Am	1		1691	Am
266ĥ	1809		Am	1		2501	Am.
	1826		Am	288.2	2142		Ad
		2501	Am	289	2395		Am
266i	1809		Am	1	4464		Am
	1826		Am			1691	Am
		2501	Am			2501	Am
266յ	1826		Am	290	1359		Am (as am by
		2501	Am				Stats. 1986, Ch
266k	1826		Ad				1299)
267		2501	Am		1407	_	Am
268		1004	Ad		2037		Am
269		2543	Ŗ		2396	_	Am (as ad by
270		2345	Am				Stats 1985, Ch
272	2013		Am				1474)
		1555	Am = (x)):		3859	HO.	Am
273a	294		Am ;	ľ		761	AIII
	571	_	Am ;	200.0	2010	1283	Am
	1846		Am	290 2	2912	-	Am.
	2111	_	Am	290 3	2037	2334	Ad Ad
	2963		Am	900.4			
	3974	1070	Am Am	290.4 308	_	2334 1960	Ad Am
		1070	Am			2570	Am Ad
273b	_	2501 1216	Am Am	308c 310.2		286	Ad Ad
	_	1216		310.2	3568	400	Am
273c 273d	1031 .	1210	Am Am	311	3000	5	Am
2100	2111		Am			2786	Am (as am by
	3974		Am	1		2100	Stats 1986, Ch
	3314	2501	Am				51)
273 5	1031	20,01	Am	311 2	3568		Am
2100	3674		Am	0112	0000	2501	Am
	4348		Am	- 1		2655	Am
	1010	1493	Am	311 4		1052	Am
	_	2501	Am	J		2501	Am
273.6	4165		Am			2655	Am
273.7	3444		Ad	311.5		2655	Am
			-	1			•

Sect	ıon	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
31	11.6	3568		Am	346		26	A
31	118	976		Am	""	_	1400	Am R&Ad
	11.9		2655	Am	347	_	2501	Am
	11 10		2501	Am	350		1216	Am
31	11.11	1090	_	Ad	361		1216	R
		1833		Ad	367£		2501	Am
31	13 ,	3568		Am.	367g	1827		Ad
			5 2786	Am	368		2501	Am
		_	2100	Am (as am by Stats 1986, Ch	374b	480		Am & RN
				51)	374b.5	480	_	Am & RN
31	31	711		Am.	374c	898 2992		Am
		1625		Am	3/40	3066	_	R Am
		2093		Am	374e	480	_	Am & RN
		2421		Am	374.2	200	2396	Ad
		3568		Am	3743	480		Ad (RN)
31	32	1092		Am	374 4	480		Ad (RN)
	37	1500	1434	Ad	374.7	480		Ad (RN)
31	4	1508	OFOI	Am.	375		2501	Am
21	42	1508	2501	Am	381c	1033		Ad
39	6.5	3588	_	Am Am	381d	1033		Ad
-		0000	505	Am	382.5	_	1216	Аm
32	6.6	3588	_	Ad	382.6	_	2501 2501	Am
32	6.7	3588		Ad	384g		1216	Am R
32	9		2543	Ad	3841	_	1216	A Am
33	0	653		Am	384 5	3820	1210	Am
		728		Am	386		1107	Ad
		3398		R & Ad	396.5		1216	Am
		3399 3928		Ām	398		1216	R
		3928 4685	_	Am	399	396		Am
		4000	861	Am	399 5	396		R .
			1949	R & Ad R & Ad	399 6		1606	Ad
336	0a	653	10-20	Am	401		1540 2501	Am
33 33	0b	4631		Am	405Ъ		2501 2501	Am Am
33(	0d	3038		Ad	4093	462	2001	Ad
330	0.1	653		Am		1123		Am (as ad by
330	14	653		Am				Stats. 1987, Ch
330 330	1.8		1216	Am				257)
230	).9 ).10	653	_	Ad	409 5	551		Am
331	J.10	4631	1216	Ad	414		1216	Am
333	,	3401	1210	Am Am	415.5 417		1232	<u>A</u> m
339	2.1	3928		Ad	417	295	1795	Am
			1949	Ad		_	2501	Am Am
333	3	653		Ř	417 1	_	2501	Am
335	5	653		R {	417.2	295	2001	Ad
337	r	653		R		706	_	Ad
337		653	2501	Arm		_	1795	Am
337	rk.	003	1216	Am	417.3	2625		Ad
001			9501	Am Am	417.4	2625		Ad
337	'c		2501 1216	Am	417.6 417.8		2501	Am
		_	2501	Am	421	2013	2501	Am
337	d		2501	Am	422	2013		Ad Am
337 337	e		2501 2501	Am	_		1216	R
337	Ŧ		2501	Am		_	1216 1555	Ad
337			1216	Am	422.5		1216	R
337 337	.J		2501	Am	422.6	63		Ad
344		_	2501 1216	Am R	422.7 422.8	63 63 63		Аd
711			1210		422.5	63	_	Ad ,

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
422.9	63		Ad Am Am Am Am Am	514	_	2501	Am
424		2501	Am	520	1526	2001	Am
425	=	2501	Am	"	1020	2501	Am
426	_	1216	Am	521	4198	2001	Am
432	_	2501	Am	524		2501	Am
451	3562	2002	Am	526		1916	Am
		1691	Am Am Am	528		1216 2501	Am
	=	2501	Am	529a		1590	Am
452		2501	Am	532 5	_	2543 2501 2501	Ad
453		2501	Am	533		2501	Am
454		2501 2501	Am	533 537		2501	Am
455		2501	Am	537e	2206		Am
457 1	1407		Am	538 548		1216	Am
	3859		Am	548		2344	Am
		1576	Am			2501	Am
459	393		Am	553	3697		Am
459.5		374	Ad	554	3697	_	Am
461	=	2501 2501	Am,	560		2501	Am
464		2501	Am	563u		1617	Am
470	3435		Am	566 570		1617 2501	Am
		2543	Am	570	2275		Ad
473		250I	Am	571	2275		Ad
475		2501	Am	571 572	2275	=	Ad
475a	_	2501	Am	573	2275		Ad
476		2501 2501	Am	573 574	2275		Ad
476a		1590	Am	577 '		2501	Am
		1590 2501 2501	Am	577 578		2501	Am
478		2501	Am	1 579		1216	Am
479		2501	Am	580		2501 2501 1216 2501	Am
480		2501 2501	Am	581		2501	Am
481		2501	Am	583		767	Am
481 1		1554	Ad			1216	Am
484	3888		Am	587	4484		Am
484b	_	2501	Am	[		2501	Am
484d	174		Am	587 1	4484		Ad
484ı		2501	Am	588a	3575	2501	Am
484k	174		Ad	589	3575		Ad
484 1	3888		Ad	590a	767		R
487	413		Am			1216	` Am
	767		Am	591		2501	Am
487b		2501	Am	593		2115	Am
487d		2501	Am.	}		2501 2115 2501	Am
489		2501	Am	593a	952		Am
490 5	4413	_	Am			1176	Am
	4422		Am			1641	Am
496		2501	Am			2501	Am
496a		2501	Am	593c	3721		Am
499b		383	Am			2115	Am
499b 1		383	Am			2501	Am
		2501 2501	Am	593g	952 723	=	Ad
499c		2501	Am	594	723		Am
499d		2501	Am	Į.	1086	_	Am
500	589		B	1		2501	Am
		1216	R	5941	2992		Am
		2543	Ad	594 3		2501	Am
502		255 2501	R & Ad	594 4 597		2465	Ad
***		2501	Am	597	1475		Am
502 01		255	Ad	1	1664		Am
502 1	1246		Ad		1919	<u></u>	Am
502 2	1241		Ad	1	2863		Am (as am by
		1216	Am ,	1			Stats 1988, Ch 127)
506a 506b		2501	Am				

			PENAL CODE	COMMIN	Jeu (		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
						1499	Ad & R
597 (Cor.	1t ) 2940		Am	629 20		83	Ad & R
	4023		Am (as am b ₎	023 20		1499	Ad & R
	1020	_	Stats 1988, Ch	629 22		83	Ad & R
			127)			1499	Ad & R
		1274	Am	629 24		83	Ad & R
		2136	Am (as am by	200 50		1499	Ad & B Ad & R
			-Stats 1988, Ch	629.26		83 1499	· Ad & R
		2501	J27) Am	629.28		83	Ad & R
597b	_	1623	Am	023.20		1499	Ad & R
597d		1216	Am	629 30		83	Am (as ad by
597n	_	1216	Am				Stats 1988, Ch
597o	1560		Ad			1.00	111) Ad & R
	—	2136	Ad	600.30		1499 83	Am (as ad b)
597.5		1623	Am	629 32		50	Stats 1988, Ch
599d 599f	2653	1216	R Ad				111)
600	2000	2501	Am	•		1499	Ad & R
602	723		Am	629 34		83	Ad & R
	2729		Am	1		1499	Ad & R
	2992		Am	629 36		83 1499	Ad & R Ad & R
	4135	0000	Am	629 38		83	Ad & R
con 1		2686 1428	Am , Ad	029.30		1499	Ad & R
602.1 602.5	_	374	Am	629 39		83	Am (as ad by
602.6		374	Ad		1		Stats 1988, Ch
602.11	1086	_	Ad				111)
606		1216	Ŗ			1499	Ad & R
610		2501	Am	629 40		83 1499	Ad & R Ad & R
617	_	2501	Am	629 41		83	Ad & R
619.16 626	_	83 1232	Ad & R Am	023 41		1499	Ad & R
626 9	295	1202	Am	629 42		83	Ad & R
020 5	3998	_	Am			1499	Ad & R
		2501	Am	629 44	_	83 1499	Ad & R
626 10	3998		Am	200 40		1499	Ad & R Ad & R
		1232	Am	629.46		83 1499	Ad & R
626.12	2583	_	Ad	629 48		83	Am (as ad by
628 2 628.3	2583 2583	_	Am Ad	023 90		00	Stats 1988, Ch
629	2000	83	Am (as ad by	1			111)
040		•	Stats 1988, Ch	ļ		1499	Ad & R
			111)	631		83	Am (as am by Sec 3, Stats
000.00		1499	Ad & H				1988, Ch 111
629 02	_	83 1499	Ad & R Ad & R				and as ad by
629 04	_	83	Ad & R	1			Sec 4, Stats
1125 (7)		1499	Ad & R	l			1988, Ch 111)
629 06	=	83	Ad & R			1499	Am & R & Ad
		1499	Ad & R			2501	Am A
629 08	_	83	Ad & R	632 632 5		2501 2501	Am Am
629 10	_	1499 83	Ad & R Ad & R	633		495	Am
029 10	_	1499	Ad & R	000		1216	Am
629 12	_	83	Ad & R	633 1	116	_	Ad
020 IZ	_	1499	Ad & R	633 2		83	Ad & R
629 14		83	Ad & R			495 2503	Ad & R Am
		1499	Ad & R Ad & B	634 635	_	2503 2501	Am Am
629 16	_	83 1499	Ad & R	635 1	4432		Ad
629 18	_	83	Ad & R	637		2501	Am
7 02010				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
640	٠	1067	Am			1080	Am (as am by Sec 15, Stats
		2412	Am				Sec 15, Stats
640.1		1067	Ad	1			1988, Ch 89)
641		1216	Am	i		2500	RÍ
6413		636	Ad	667.51	2363		Am
		1898	Ad			1691	Am
647	1525	· —	Am			2500	R
	-	1216	Am	667 6	1826		Am
	-	1322	Am	1	4284		Am
		2776	Am	1		2500	B
647a	1359		Am & RN	667.7	1919		Am
	1508		Am			1216	Am
	2441		Am			2500	R
		1052	Am & RN &	667 8	2363		Am
			Am			2500	R
647b		·1216	Am	6679		526	Am
647f		1004	Ad			1371	Am
		1007	Ad			2500	R
647.1	2374		Ad	667 10		526	Am
647 5	1359		Ad (RN)			526 1371	Am
	1492		Ad `	l		2500	R
	1525		Ad	667.11	1981		Ad
	2319		Ad	667.12		1371	Ad
647 6		1052	Ad (RN)	667.75	194		Ad
		2501	Am			2500	R
648		2501	Am	667.85		2500	√Ř
6501/2		1216	Am & RN	668		2500	Ř
650.5		1216	Ad (RN)	668 669	1152		Am
653a 653f	63		Ad		1578	_	Am
653f	770		Am		2395		Am
		736	Am	1	2760		Am
		2501	Am	ŀ		2500	R .
653h		1617	Am	672		2500	R .
653j		2543	Ad (RN)	678	767		Ŕ
6537		2501	Am	679.02	2206		Am
		2543	Am & RN		2395		Am
653s		1617	Am		2000	1476	Am
653t		2501	Am		_	2378	Am (as am by
653w		1480	Am				Stats 1988, Cl
	_	1617	Am				33)
653x	174	2021	Ad	679 03		1476	Ad
6531/4		1216	Am & RN	0,000		2378	Ad
653½ 653.5	2841		R	679.05	-	2500	Ad
		1216	Ad (RN)	679 07	_	2500	Ad
653.75		381	Ad (IUV)	800		1216	Au Am
654		2500	Am	690 691 704 723	_	1216	
664		1691	Am	704	_	1216	Am Am
-V-1		2501	Am	703	_	2637	Am Am
665		1216	Am	737		1216	Am
666		2377	Am	799.1		217	Am Ad
	-	2501	Am	802	1359	211	Am Am
666.5		2377 2501 2388	Ad	803	1956		
667	-	2500	R	000	1900		Am (as am by Sec. 2, Stats
667 5	1559	2000	Am				1987, Ch 246)
	1724		Am		2499		Am (1987, CH 246)
	2454	_	Am		4273		Am Am
	2760		Am (as am by		4373	_	Am Am
	2.00		Am (as am by Sec. 1.5, Stats		4010	1107	Am Am
			1988, Ch. 89)		_	1589	
	3423		Am (se am by		_	1590	Am
	0320		Am (as am by Sec. 1.5, Stats		_	1090	Am (as am by Sec 2, Stats.
			1988, Ch 89)				JEC Z. Stats.

			PENAL COD	tContin	ved		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
803 (C	ont )						
ow (C	оші )	2344	Am	832.4	3558		Am.
804.5		2500	Ad (RN)	832.6	2538	000	Am
813	_	884	Am	002.0		2667	Am
020		2409	Am	832 9	117	1027	Am
815.1	1886		Ad	836	1304		Ad
816a		2409	Ad	000	1004	926	Am Am
825		964	Am	836 1	1384	320	Ad
827 1	4282		Am	840	4195	_	Am
		262	Ad	849	*****	964	Am
830 1		1065	Am	851 5	789		Am
830.2	2645		Am	8518		1099	Am
	4102		Am	851.85		1099	Am
C 10 5		1428	Am			1236	Am
630.3	442	_	Am	853.6	626		Am
	1565 2855		Am		1032		Am
	3237	_	Am		1111		Am
	4035		Am Am		1406		Am.
	1000	1027	Am Am		2397		Am
		1213	Am	853 7	1400	2637	A,m.
		2272	Am	8537	1406 4282		Am
		2558	Am	853 8	1406		Am
830.31	1209		Am	0000	4191		Am Am
	2355		Am		4282		Am
	3241		Am	853 85	1406		Ad
	4376		Am	853 9	1111		Ad
		1065	Am	859	2920		Am
830.32	1565	—-	Ad			1135	Am
830.4	442		Am (as am by	859b	2452		Am
			Stats 1987, Ch.	861	4002		Am
	464		150)	864.5	2373		Ad
	1178	_	Am	866	2553	_	R & Ad
	1110	~	Am (as am by Stats 1987, Ch.		2920		Am
			5tats 1987, Cn. 150)		_	76	Am & R & Ad
	3803		Am (as am by	868	4000	1135	Am
	0.00		Sec 1, Stats	868.5	4002 1068	—	Am
			1988, Ch 322)	0000	1359		Am
		682	Am		3525	_	Am
		824	Am		3562		Am Am
		1065	Am		3835		Am
		1383	Am		4208		Am
		1428	Am (as am by	868.8	1359		Am
			Stats 1988, Ch		1919		R (as ad by
			322)				Stats 1985, Ch
020 =	2000	2784	Am				1172)
830.5	3068		Am (as am by	868 9	2206	_	Ad
			Stats. 1988, Ch	869		1216	Am
	4485		386)	870		1216	Аm
	4400	406	Am	871 6	2920	<del></del> '	Ad ,
830.7	4376	400	Am Am	070	-	1240	Ad
000.1		1216	Am	872	2553		R & Ad
830 11		824	Ad		2920	70	Am
000 11	_	2272	Ad			76	Am & R & Ad
830 12	4376		Ad	88i	_	1135 1216	Am
830 65		1806	Ad	882		1216	Am Am
		2667	۸d	884		76	Ad & R
831.5	2355	_	Am	888		2753	Am
832		138	Am	890	=	2075	Am
832.3	2625		Am	895	2960		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
896	2960		Am	Pt 2,			
901	2960		Am	Title 6,			
902	2960		Am	Ch 22,			
903	2022	1216	A,m	heading			
903 1	2960		Am	(Sec 999b			
903.3	2960		Am .	et seq)	1919	_	Ad (RN)
905	2960		Am	Pt 2,			
905.5	2960	_	Am	Title 6,			
908.2 912	2960 2960		Am Am	Ch 23, heading			
914.1	2500	2753	Am Am	(Sec 999b			
915	_	2753	Am	et seq )	1919		Am & RN
916		2753	Am	999e	126		Am
925b	1814	2.00	Ad	Pt. 2,			
926		2753	Am	Title 6,			
928	1814		Am	Ch. 23,			
929	1814		Ad	heading			
	2960		Ad	(Sec 9991			
933	149		R (as am by	et seq.)	1919	_	Ad (RN)
			Sec 2, Stats	Pt 2,			
			1985, Ch 221)	Title 6,			
			& Am (as am	Ch 24,			•
			by Sec 1, Stats	heading			
	1814		1985, Ch. 221) Am	(Sec. 9991	1919		Am & RN
	1014	300	R (as am by	et seq) Pt. 2,	1313	_	Aut of the
		300	Sec 2, Stats	Title 6,			
			1985, Ch. 221)	Ch. 24,			
			& Am (as am	heading			
			by Sec 1, Stats	(Sec 999q			
			1985, Ch. 221)	et seq)		1216	Am & RN (as
		2753	Am				ad by Sec 1.
933.01	149		Ad				Stats 1985, Ch
934		2753	Am.	D. 4			1097)
935 936.5	_	2753	Am	Pt 2,			
936.7	2960	2753	Am Ad	Title 6, Ch 245,			
938.3	2500	1216	Am	heading			
939	3141	ILIO	Am	(Sec 999q			
000		2753	Am	et seq )		1216	Ad (RN) (as ad
939 6		1135	Am				by Sec 1, Stats
949	_	1216	Am				1985, Ch 1097)
954		1135	Am	1000	770	_	Am -
954 1	2920		Ad			1058	R
959.1	3864	1000	Ad			1302	<u>A</u> m
969.1		1080	Ad			1903	Am
977.3 987	627	2345	Ad Am		_	2603 2772	Am Am
901	027	1135	Am	ľ		2815	Am
		1240	Am	1000 1		1058	R
		2577	Am	10001	_	1302	Âm
987.05	2920		Ad	1000.2	_	1058	R
987.2	4328	_	Am			1302	Am
987 8		2577	Am	1000.3		1058	R
987.9	627		Am.	1000.30		2411	Ąm
		271	Am.	1000.35		2411	Аm
		883	Am	1000.4	4000	1302	Ad
007.01	627	1156	Am	1000 40 1000.41	4273 4273		Ad & R Ad & R
987.91	2920	_	Ad & R Ad	1000.41	4273	_	Ad & R
987.92	. 627		Ad & R	1000.42	4273		Ad & R
998		1216	Am	1000.40	4273	_	Ad & R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1000.45	4273		Ad & R	1049.5	2920		Ad
1000 46	4273	_	Ad			.76	Ad & R
1000 5		1058	R			1135	Ad
1000 50	4273		Ad & R	1050	2452		Am
1000 51	4273	=	Ad & R			1135	Am
1000.52	4273		Ad & R			1240	Am
1000.53	4273		Ad & R	1050 1	2920		Ad
1000.54	4273		Ad & R	1054	2920 -	-	Ad
1000 60	· 4273		Ad & R			1135	Ad
1000 61	4273		Ad & R			1404	Ad
1000 62	4273		Ad & R	1054 1	2920	1100	Ad .
1000 63	4273		Ad & R			1135	Ad
10008	4349		Λm		0000	1404	Ad
1001		1216	Am	1054 2	2920	1105	Ad
1601 10	2374		Ad			1135	Ad
1001 11	2374		٧d	10=10	2020	1404	Ad
1001 15		1036	Am	10543	2920	1100	Ad
1001 16		1036 2637	Ąm			1135	Ad
		2637	Am		2020	1404	Ad
1001.35	<del></del>	1313	Ąd	1054 4	2920	1100	Ad
1001 52	1518		Am.			1135	Ad
1001 61	4181		Am.	10545	0000	1404	Ad Ad
1001 65	4413		Am	10545	2920	1135	Ad
1001.70		1555	Ad	10716	2020	1135	
1001 71		1555	Ad	1054.6	2920	1135	Ad Ad
1001 72 1001 73		1555	Ad	10547	0000	1135	
1001 73		1555	Ad	1054.7	2920	1135	Ad Ad
1001 74		1555	Ad	1055	2617	1199	R
1001 75	2505	1555	Ad	1057	2617		R
1016	2505		Am	1058	2617	_	R
10165	2505	_	Am	1059	2617		R
1017	2505	2500	Am	1060	2617	_	Ř
1010	2505	2300	Am	1061	2617		n R
1018	2000	1299	Am Am	1062	2617		R R
		2500	Am	1063	2617		Ř
1018.5	_	2500	Ad	1064	2617		Ř ′
1026	2505	4000	Am	1066	2617		· Ř
1020	2000	1216	Am	1067	2617		Ř
1026.2	_	281	Am & R (as am	1068	2617		R
1020.2		201	by Sec 1, Stats	1069	2617	_	Ŕ
			1986, Ch 549)	1070	180		Ām
			& Am (as am	10.0	2617	_	R
			by Sec 3, Stats			165	Am
			1985, Ch. 1232)	1		203	Am
		1322	Am			232	Am
1028	2505		Ad	1070 5	2617		R
1028.5	2505		Λd			232	Am
1033		76	Am & R & Ad	1071	2617		В
1033 1035		2500	Am	1073	2617		R
1036		445	Am			1216	Am
10367		445	Ad	1074	2617		R
1037	3445		Am	1076	2617		R
1038		445	Am		_	1216	Am
1046a	2617		Ř	1078	631		Am
		2502	R	1	2617		R
1046.5	2617		R	1	2920		R & Ad
1047		2543	R	1		165	Am
1048	2452		Am	1	_	203	Am
	3310		Am _	Į.		232	Am -
1048 01	3310		Ad & R	1		709	Am (as am by
1048.1	2452		Ad .	1			AB 631)

2617 2920	232					
2617		Ad	1170 15		220	R /
0000		R			2500	<u>R</u>
		Ām	1170.2		2500	R 1
2617		R	11703	1003		Am.
2617		R		2319	2500	Am R
2617		R	1170 4	4100	2000	Am
2617			1170.4	4192	9500	R
	1216		11705.		2500	Ä.
					2500	Ř
		M Am	1170.7			Am
4030	2543	R			2500	В
		Ř	117071		2500	Ŗ
	2543	R	1170 75	39		Ąт
	2543	R '		63	0400	Am R
		R	11700		2000	Am
	2543	H D	1170.8	39	2500	R
		IX D	1170.85		2500	Ř
			1170.9	_		Ř
0617	2343		1170.95	1330		Am
2011	9543			2750		Am
		Ř		2825		Am
2617		R	1			R
				_		R R
	311		1191	1485	2500	Am ·
			1191.1	1400	2500	R
2301			1191 15	4200		Ad
2011	1313		1191 2		2500	R
			1191.3	1731		Αď
	2543	R	. ·		171	Ad
	1216					R Ad
			11914	_		R R
, 2919	1007		1192		2500	Ř
	1991		1192 2		2500	Ř
800	2500			3907		Ad
					2500	R
		Am	1192.5		2500	R
		Am	11926	27.5	, 2500	R 1
2319			11927			Am · Am
	1325		1	2223	1080	Am (as am l
1150	2500		1		1000	Sec 2, Stats
			1			1988, Ch 89
1578					2500	Ŗ
1972		Am	1193			R
2363		Am			2500	R R
2504			- 1195	<u> </u>		R R
2760		Am				Ř
	_			_	2500	- R .
3615			1199	_	2500	R
4429		Am	1200		2500	R
	220	Am	1201			Am
	528	Am				R . R
	1216	Am				н Am
			1202			R
_	1445		19090	1716		Âm
	2500 2501		1200		1216	Am
	2617 2920 2920 4346 2617 2617 2617 2617 2919 2010 2011 2012 2019 1050 1050 1050 1151 151 151 151 151 151	2817 2920	2817 R 2920 — R 2920 — R 4346 — Am 2921 R 2943 R 2943 R 2943 R 2943 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 2944 R 29	2817 R 1170.4 2829.20 — R 1170.5 2829.20 — R 1170.6 4346 — Am 1170.7 2843 R 1170.7 2843 R 1170.7 2843 R 1170.7 2843 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2845 R 1170.8 2846 R 1170.8 2847 R 1170.8 2848 R 1170.8 2848 R 1170.8 2849 R 1170.8 2841 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2844 R 1170.8 2845 R 1170.8 2845 R 1170.8 2846 R 1170.8 2847 R 1170.8 2848 R 1170.8 2848 R 1170.8 2849 R 1170.8 2840 R 1199.1 2850 Am 1191.3 2850 R 1192.1 2850 Am 1192.1 2850 Am 1192.1 2850 Am 1192.1 2850 Am 1192.1 2850 Am 1192.1 2850 Am 1192.2 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1192.7 2850 Am 1195.7 2850 Am 1195.7 2850 Am 1195.7 2850 Am 1196.7 2850 Am 1197.7 3850 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8 3815 Am 1199.8	2817 R 1170.4 4192 28920 — R 1170.6 — 1170.6 — 1170.6 — 1170.6 — 1170.6 — 1170.6 — 1170.7 — 2843 R 1170.7 1 — 2843 R 1170.7 1 — 2843 R 1170.7 1 — 2843 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2844 R 1170.8 — 2845 R 2825 — 2846 R 2825 — 2847 R 1191.1 1498 2825 — 2848 R 1191.1 1498 2825 — 2848 Am 1191.4 — 2850 R 1192.2 — 2850 R 1192.2 — 2850 R 1192.2 — 2850 R 1192.2 — 2850 R 1192.2 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.3 — 2850 R 1192.5 — 1858 — Am 1192.5 — 1858 — Am 1192.5 — 1859 — Am 1192.5 — 1859 — Am 1192.5 — 1859 — Am 1192.5 — 2850 R 1192.5 — 2850 Am 1192.5 — 2850 Am 1192.5 — 2850 Am 1194.4 — 2850 Am 1195.5 — 2850 Am 1196.5 — 2850 Am 1197 — 2853 — Am 1198.5 — 2850 Am 1200 — 2853 — Am 1200 — 2853 — Am 1200 — 2853 — Am 1200 — 2853 — Am 1200 — 2853 — Am 1200 — 2850 — 2850 R 1202.2 — 2850 — 2850 R 1202.2 — 2850 — 2850 R 1202.2 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 2850 M 1201 — 28	2617

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1000 11						1305	Am
1202a (C	cont )	450				1441	Am
1000 1		2500	R			2500	R
1202.1		1005	Ad	1203 073		943	Am
		1007	Ad	1203 013		1305	Am
1202.2		1005	Ad	1	_		Am
1202.4		2500	R			1441	Am
1202.5	1492		Λď			1903 2500	R
		2500	R	1000.054			R
1202 6	2319		Ąd	1203 074	2963	2500	
		1007	Ãd	1203 075	2903	1216	Am
1202.7		2500	B				Am
1202.8		2500	R	]	_	2389	Am
1202.9	2097		Ϋq	1000.000	0410	2500	R
1203	439		Am	1203.076	2418		Ad
	629		Ąm.	1,500,00	4422		Ad .
	1034		Am	1203.08	1034	2500	Αm
	2142		Am (as am by			2500	R
			Stats 1987, Ch	1203.085		2500	R
			134)	1203.09		1216	Am
		582	Am (as am by			2500	Ŗ
			Stats. 1987, Ch	1203 095	<del></del>	2500	R
			134)	1203.1	434		Am (as am by
		1216	Λm	i			Stats 1985, Ch
		1313	Am	1			1503 and Sec 5,
		2500	R	1			Stats. 1984, Ch
1203a		2500	R	1			980)
1203b		2500	R		1515		Am (as am by
1203c		2300	R	Į.			Sec 2, Stats
1203d		2500	R	i			1985, Ch 1503
1203h		2500	R	1			and Sec. 5,
1203.01		2500	R	1			Stats. 1984, Ch
1203.01	5	302	Am	1			980)
		1115	Am	1	1612		Am (as am by
		1245	Am	1			Sec 2, Stats.
		2500	R	1			1985, Ch 1503
1203.01	6 3686		Ad & R	1			and Sec 5,
		302	Ad & R	ļ			Stats. 1984, Ch
1203.01	, —	302	Ad & R	1			980)
1203.02		2500	R	1	2078		Am (as am by
1203.03		2500	R				Sec 2.
1203.04		2500	Ŕ	1			Stats 1985, Ch
1203.04	5	2500	Ř R	1			1503 and Sec 5,
1203.04		1053	Ad	1			Stats 1984, Ch
1400.04		2500	R	1			980)
1203.04	7 2963	2000	Åd	1	2958		Am (as am by
1203.05		2500	R	1			Sec 3, Stats
1203.05		2000	Am	1			1987, Ch. 897)
1200.00	J 120	1216	Am (as am by	l l	3229		R (as am by
	<del></del> ,	1210	Stats. 1987, Ch.				Sec 3, Stats
			223)				1987, Ch 897)
		2500	R				& Am (as am
	_	2637	Am	1			by Sec 2, Stats.
1203.06	706	2001	Am	• [			1987, Ch. 897)
1203.00	100	1053	Am	1		355	Am (as am by
		1003		1	_	000	Sec 2, Stats
		1216	Am	Į			1985, Ch 1503
1000 00	F 045.	2500	R Ame				and Sec. 5,
1203 06	5 2454	0500	Amo				Stats 1984, Ch
	_	2500 2655	R A	1			980)
1000 00			Am	1		1281	Ann (as am by
1203.06		2500	P.	1		1201	Sec 5, Stats
1203.06		1283	Ad	i			1984, Ch. 980)
1203.07	_	943	Am	1			1002, Oll. 000)
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bali	Effect
		_=		1210		1058	Ad
1203.1 (0	Cont.)	A=00	n	1210 1	_	1058	Ad
		2500	R		_	1000	Ad
1203.1a		2500	R	12102	_	1058	
1203.1ab	434		Ad	1213		2500	R
		2500	R	12135		2500	R
1203 lb	2829		Am & Ad	1214	3755		Am
	2983		Am (as am by			2500	R
			Stats 1981, Ch			2837	Anı
			284)	12141		2500	R .
		2500	R '	12142	569		Ad
1203.1c	1515	2000	Am			2500	R
1200.10	1010	2500	R	12145		· 2500	R
1203.1d		2500	Ř	1215		1216	Am
		2500	R			2500	R
1203 le	_	2500	Ř	1216		2500	R
1203.1f		2500	Ř	1217	1716		Am
1203 lg			R	1221		2500	R
1203.1h	1717	2500	Ad.	1218	_	2500	Ř
1203.1ı	1515 1612		Ad	1219		2500	Ř
	1012			1227		2500	Ŕ
		2500	R	1227 5		2500	Ř
1203.lj		1371	Ad		1886	2000	Åm
	-	2500	R	1237.5	3889		Am & R & A
1203 lk	2078		Ad	1000			Am
		2500	R	1238	817		
1203.17		2388	Ad		1152		Am
1203 2		2500	R		3692		Am
1203.2a		1216	Am	ļ		2413	Am (as am b
		2500	R	l			Sec 5, Stats
		2543	Am	ì			1980, Ch 938
1203.3		2500	R	1239	3084		Am (as ad by
1203.4		2500	R	Į.			Sec. 4, Stats
1203.4a	3625		Ām				1982, Ch 917
1200.40	0020	2500	R `	1240		174	Am
1203.45		2500	Ř	1240 1	3084		Am (as ad by
1203.40		1216	Am	1			Sec 6, Stats
1203.3		2500	R				1982. Ch 917
1203.6		2500	R			174	Am (as am b
		126	Λd		``		Sec 5, Stats
1203.72	_		R	1			1982, Ch 917
1203.9	629	2500		1		441	Am
1203.10	629	2500	Am	1241		174	Am
		2500	R	1243		174	Am
1203.12		2500	R		1646	114	Ad
1203.13		2500	R	1247	1040	2500	Ad
1203.14		2500	R	1259 5	_	2500	
1204		2500	R	1260 5		2500	Ad
1204 5		2500	R & Am & RN	1264		707	Ad
1205	1919		Am	1269b	512		Am
		330	Am	1	630		Ąm
		458	Am	1	635	-	Am
		1216	Am	1	2592		Āт
		1767	Am	l.	3851		Am
		2500	R	1269c	636		Am
		2742	Am		1886		Am
12053		2500	R	1269d	635		Ad
1205.5		2500	R	1269 1		1542	Ad
1207		2500	Ř	1270	4350		Am
1208	842		Am	1270 1	4285		Ad
1200	V-14	1216	Am	1275	630		Am
	_	2500	R	1	2776		Am
		2637	Åm	1	3314		Am
1208.5		2500	. R	1	3692		Am
1200.5		2500	. R	1		2559	Am

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						_
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1278		1016	A	1400 5			
	_	1216	Am	14639		2637	Am
1280a 1280b	0070	1216	Am	1463 14 1463.16 1463.22	2519		Am
	3978		Am	1463.16	2519		Am
1280 1	3978		Am	1463.22		351	Am
1287 1302		1216	Am			1216	Am
1302	=	1216 316	Am			2543	Am
1305		316	Am	1463.23	2374	2010	Ad
		769	Am	1	2011	934	Ad
		2259 2259	Am	1463 26 1463 27 1463 28 1464		2361	Ad
1305 1		2259	Ad	1462 97	1755	2001	
1305 2		2259	Ad	1462 00	1197	_	Ad
1306	1275		Am	1464	1197		Ad & R
	12.0	262	Am	1404	1223		Аm
1308	1275	202	Am		1406 1919		Āт
1510	1210	1216			1919		Am
1318	4282	1210	Ąm.		3246		Am
1319 4		0501	Ąт		$\equiv$	738	Am
10194		2501 2501	Am	1		1148	Am
1320 1320 5	=	2501	Arn			1148 1216	Am
1320 5		2501	Am			1439	Am
1328	3523		Am	ļ		2232	Am (as am by
1330		1216	Am	l			SB 2232, Sec 1)
1332 1334 1		1216	Am	1465	2640		Am
1334 1		613	Am			12	Ad
1334 2		613	Am				Am
		613 2637	Am			1054	Ad
13343	_	613	Am			1209	Am
1347		1216	Am		_	1323	
1360		1216	Am	1465 5		1254 1328 2152 1254 2413	Am
1364		1216	Am			1254	Ņd
1370	586	1210	Am	1466	1010	2413	Am
1381	500	1216		1508 1 1508 2	1646		Ad
1382	2282	1210	Am	15082	1646		Ad
1383	220Z	1016	Am	1511	1646 2920	=	Ad
1003	1040	1216	Am		4181		Ad
1385	1646		Am			1240	Ad
	2085		Am	1512	=	1240	Ad .
	_	1156 2500	Am	1523		2252	Am .
		2500	Am	1524	1841		Am
	_	2543	Am			2252	Am
1385 1	2920		Ad	1524 1		2643	Ad
		44	Ad	1528	_	2252	Am
1386		1216	Am	1533		2341	Am
1387	2553		Am	1534		2345	Am
	2920	_	R & Ad	1538 5	2141	2010	Am
		709	Am	1000	2141 2163		
1387 1	911		Ad			1016	Am Am
		709	Ad		_	3500	
1411		1216	Am	1547		1000	Am
1424		2413	Am	1041		2500 1065 1216 1065	Am
1430	2920	2110	R	1547 1		1210	Am
1.00	2020	1135	R	1547 1 1549		1000	Ņď
1447	115	1130	R			1216	Am
1448	115			1549.1		1216	Am
1460			R.	1550		1216	Am
	4461		Ad	1551 05	608		Ad
1461 1463	4461		Ad	1551.1		1216	Am
1463	2505		Am	1601		1216	Am.
1 400 01	1010	612	Am			2543	Am
1463 01	1919		R	1603	1015		Am (as am by
	4652		Ad				Sec 12 and Sec
		1216	R				Am (as am by Sec 12 and Sec 13, Stats 1985,
1463 06		225 1216	Ad				Ch 1232)
1463 5		1216	Am		2246		Am (as am by
		2543	Am			_	Am (as am by Sec 12 and Sec

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1603 (C	ont)		13, Stats. 1985,	1765		2500	Ad
. ,	,		Ch 1232)	1766		2500	Ad
		281	Am &r R (as am	1767		2500	Ad
			by Sec 11,	1768		2500	Ad
			Stats 1985, Ch	1769 1770		2500	Ad
			1232) & R (as	1770	_	2500	Aď
			am by Sec. 12,	1771		2500	Ad
			Stats. 1985, Ch.	1772		2500	Ad
			51815. 1903, Cri.	1772		2200	
			1232) & Am (as	1773		2500	Ad
			am by Sec 13,	1774		2500	Ad
			Stats. 1985, Ch.	1775 1776		2500	Ad
			1232)	1776		2500	۸ď
1610	1015		Am	1777 1778		2500	Ad
		439	Am	1778		2500	Ad
1611	608		Ad	1779		2500	Ad
1611 1	608		Ad	1780		2500	Ad
1613		1216	R	1781		2500	Ad
1615		425	Am	1782		2500	Ad
		621	Am	1783		2500	Ad
1617		425	Am	1784 1785 1786		2500	Ad
AULI	_	621	Am	1785		2500	Ad
1618		425	Am	1786		2500	Ad
1010	_	621		1707		2500	Ad
1010			Am _	1787 1810	_	2500	Ad
1619		425	Am	1910		2000	
		621	Am	1811		2500	Ąd
1620		425	Am	1812		2500	Ad
1700	_	2500	Ad	1813		2500	Ad
1701		2500	Ad	1815		2500	Ad
1702		2500	Ad	1816		2500	Ad
1703		2500	Ad	1 1217		2500	Ad
1704		2500	Ad	1818 1819 1820		2500	Ad
1705		2500	Ad	1819		2500	Ad
1706		2500	Ad	1820		2500	Ad
1707	_	2500	Ad	1821 1822		2500	Λď
1728		2500	Ad	1899		2500	Ad
1700		2500	Ad	1823	-	2500	Ad
1729			Au Au	1824	_	2500	Ad
1730 1731	_	2500	Ad	1024		2500	Ad
1731		2500	Ad	1830 1831 1832			Ad
1732 1733		2500	Ad	1831		2500	
1733		2500	Ad	1832		2500	Ad
1734		2500	Ad	1833		2500	Ad
1735		2500	Ad	1834		2500	Ad
1736		2500	Ad	1835		2500	Ad
1737		2500	Ad	1840		2500	Ad
1738		2500	Ad	1841		2500	Ad
1739		2500	Ad	1842		2500	Ad
1740		2500	Ad	1850		2500	Ad
1741	_	2500	Ad	1851 1852		2500	Ad
1742		2500	Ad	1852		2500	Ad
1743		2500	Ad	1860		2500	Ad
1744	_	2500	Ad	1861		2500	Ad
	_	2500 2500		1862		2500	Ad
1745		2500 2500	Ad Ad	1863		2500	Ad
1746		2000		1003			
1747	_	2500	Ad	1864	_	2500	Ad
1748		2500	Ad	1865		2500	Ad
1749	_	2500	Ad	1866		2500	Ad
1750		2500	Ad	1867		2500	Ad
1760		2500	Ad	1868		2500	Ad
1761		2500	Ad	1868 1869		2500	٨d
1762		2500	Ad	1870		2500	Ad
1763		2500	Ad	1871		2500	Ad
	_	2500	Ad	1872	<del></del>	2500	Āď

PENAL CODE—Continued

	1. 11			T				
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	.,
1873		2500	Ad	20.40 =				
1874		2500	Va .	2043.5	911	1216	Am	
1875		2500	Ad	2045 1 2045 6		1216	Am	
1876		2500	Ad	2046 1		1216	Am	
1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884	_	2500	Ad	2046 6		1216 1216 2637	Am	
1878		2500	Ad	20900		1219	Am.	
1879		2500	Ad	2046.7		16	Am R	
1880		2500	Aď	2048 6	_	1216	n Am	
1881		2500	Ad	2048 7	911		Am	
1882		2500	Ad	2049	3241		R	
1883		2500	Ad	1	3424		Ř	
1884		2500	Ad	2049.1	3241 3424		Ŕ	
1885		2500	Ad	1	3424		Ř	
1000		2500	Ad	2049.2	3241		R	
1000		2500	Ad		3424		R	
1001		2500	Ad	2049.3	3241		R	
1901		2500	Ad		3424		R	
1002		2000	Ad	2049 4	3241	·	H	
1904		2500	Ad	2010-	3424		R R	
1885 1886 1847 1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 1905 1906 1920 1921 1922 1923		9500	Ad Ad	2049 5	3241		Ŗ	
1906		9500	Ad Ad	2010.0	3424		R	
1920		2500	Ad	2049 6	3241		R	
1921	_	2500	Ad		3424	1216	R	
1922		2500	Ad	2050	2142	1216	Am	
1923		2500	Ad	2030	3424	_	R	
1924		2500	Ad	2053	632	=	R	
1925		2500	Ad	2054 2	2299		Ad Ad	
1935		2500	Ad	2060	2142		Am	
1936 1937		2500	Ad			1216	. Am	
1937		2500	Ad	2084	2142		Am	
1938		2500	Ad	1		18	Am	
1939		2500	Ad		2541	1216	Am	
1940 1941		2500	Ad	2601		1216	Am	
1941	_	2500	Ad	2602	2541		Ad	
1942	_	2500	Ad	2622		1216	Am	
1943 1944		2500	Ad	2624		1216 2392 1216 1216 1216 1216 1216 2637	Ad	
1944		2500	Ad	2653		1216	R	
1946		2500	Ad	2654 2655 2680		1216	R	
1947		2500	Ad	2655		1216	R	
1948		2000	Ad	2680	<u></u>	1216	Am	
1948 1949 1960		2000	Ad	****		2637	Am	
1960		2500	Ad ' Ad	2691	2558	1216	Am	
1961		2500	Ad	2716 2807	2558		Am	
1962		2500	Ad	2007		1970 737	Am.	
1963		2500	Ad	2808 2819	4338	737	Am	
1980	_	2500	Ad	2880	4335	1016	- Ad & R	
1981	_	2500	Ad	2884		1216	Am	
1982		2500	Ad	2900		1216	Am	
1982 1983		2500	Ad	2900 5		1216 2500	Am Am	
1984		2500	Ad	2901.1	1886	2000	Ad	
Pt 3,				2910		1591	Am	
heading				29105	_	1591	Ad	
(Sec 1999				2910.6		1591	Ad	
et seq.)		2500	Am & RN	2912		1591 1591 1591	Ad	
Pt 4,	,			2913	632	1591	Ad	
heading (Sec 1999				2930		1591 2725	Am	
(acc 1999		oron	LI ONE	2931 2932	632		Am	
et seq ) 2037	_	2500 1216	Ad (RN)	2932			Am	
2041	=	1216	Am Am		4029	1000	Am	
	_	1610	unii	1	_	1989	Am	
				1				

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bilt	Effect	Section	bill	ball	Effect
2933	632		Am			398	Am
	1056		Am			2100	Am
	4029	_	Am	30575		398	Ad
	_	117	Am	3058 6	1728		Ad
		1265	Am		<u>`</u>	1476	Am
		1691	Am			2378	Am
2933 1	628		Ad	1	_	2408	Am
	1056		Ad	3058 8		1476	Ad
		171	Ad			2378	Ad
2933 2	627		Ad	3061 5		1476	Ad
2000 2	021	2557	Ad	00010		2378	Ad
2933 5	2593	2001	Ad	3063.6	1235	2699	Am
2960	965				1001	2099	
2960 5	965		Am	3066	1235	1010	Ad
	300		Ad	3405		1216	Am.
2531	965	_	Ad	3411		1950	Am
2961 2	965		Ad	3417		1216	Am
2961 4	965		Ad			1950	Am
2961.6	965		Ad	3420		2543	Am
2962		425	Am	3502	3009		Am
2964	4265		Am	3503	3009		Ad
		425	Am	Pt 4.			
		538	Am	Title 4.5.			
2966		425	Am .	heading			
		538	Am	(Sec 3600			
2970	4265		Am	et sea )	1919		Ad (BN)
		538	Am ,	3600	1716		Am
2972		425	Am ,	3604	1716		Am
2978		425	Am	3704 5	1110	1216	Am
2979	4265		Ad	0.010		2637	Am
2981		425	Ad	4000 5		2543	Ad
2993 3	3974	740	Ad	4011.6		1216	Am
3000	0317	2726	Am	7011.0		1322	Am
3001		1204	Am	1		2637	Am
3003	629			40117			
3003	1728		Am			2501	Am
	1720	1204	Am	4015		1216	Am
			Am			1449	Am
		1476	Am	4015 5		187	Ad & R
		2378	Am	40165		711	Am.
		2408	Am	4018.1		2854	- Ad
3004	133		Ad	4019		2500	Am
	2108		Ad	1 '		2742	Am
		1476	Ad	4024 2	3997		Am
		2378 2500	Ad			2325	Αm
3005		2500	Ad	40243	468		Ad
3020	4538		Ad	1	3686		Ad
3021	4538		Ad	4025		1115	Am
3022	4538		Ad	4028		1216	Am
3023	4538 4538 4538		Ad	4104		1216	Am
3024	4538		Ad	4325		262	Ad
3025	4538	_	Ad	4326		262	Ad
3040		1282	Am	4327		262	Ad
3040.1		1282	Ad	4328		262	Ad
3041 2	4485		Ad	4329		262	Ad
		1989	Ad	4360		262 187	Ad & R
3043	2395		Am	1 200		1449	Ad
3046	2816	_	Am	4361		187	Ad & R
3051	2010	1216	Ř	2001	_	1449	Ad
0001		1282	R	4362		187	Ad & R
3053	632	1404	Am.	1002	_	1440	
3054	۵۵۵	1283	Am Ad	4363		1449	Ad Ad & R
3057	1460	1200	Am	44653	_	187	
5001	1700	16	Am	4485.1		1216 621	Am Ad
		10	1 441	1700.1		041	4M4

PENAL CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4496		1664	Ad	5059	2142		Am
4496 02		1664	Ad	3059		1216	Am
4496 04		1664	Ad	5060	133	1210	Am
4496 10		1664	Ad	5061	100	1216	Am
4496 10 4496 12	_	1664	Ad	0001		2637	Am
4496 16		1664 1664 1664	Ad	5062	2142	1216 1216	Am
4496 17		1664	Ad	5064		1216	Am
4496 18		1664 1664	Ad	5066		1216	R
4496 19		1664	Ad	5068	2142		Am
4496 30		1664	Ad	5068 5		1216	Am
4496.32		1664	Ad			2693	Am
4496 34		1664	Ad	5076 2	_	1216	Am
4496 36 4496 38		1664 1664	Ad Ad	5082		2637 1216	Am
443640		1664	Ad	D+ 2		1210	Am
4496.42		1664 1664	Ad	Pt 3, Title 7,			
4496 44		1664	Ad	Ch 35,			
4496.46		1664	Ad	heading			
4496.47	_	1664	Ad	(Sec 5085			
4496 48		1664	Ad	et seq)		279	Am
4500		776	Am			1591	Am
4501	2571		Am	5085	1919		Am
		1691	Am	1		279	Am.
45015	2571	2501	Am	FACE F	1010	1591	Am
40010	2011	2501	Am Am	5085 5 5086	1919 1919		Am Am
4502	2724	2001	Am	2000		1591	Am
1002		2501	Am	5087		970	Am
4503	=	1691	Am	000		1591	Am
		2501	Am	5088		279	Am
4530		1216	Am		1919	1591 279 1591	Am
	720	2501	Am	5089		1591 279	Am
4532	720		Am	5091		279	Am
		1372	Am .		7017	1591	Ąm.
4505		2501	Am	5094	1919	<del></del>	Am
4535 4550		2501 2501	Am	ļ		279	Am.
4573		2501	Am Am	6001		1016	Am Am
4574		2501	Am	6003		1216	Am
4700 2		262	R	6004	=	1591 1216 1216 1216	Am
		1216	Am	6025	1177		Am
4750	2980		Am	6028.2	1177	_	Am
		262	Am	6028.11	1919	_	R
4751.5		2869	٨d	6029		1216	Am
4753		262	Am	6031.1	842	406	Am
4755		262 1216	Am	6031.4		400	Am.
4851 4852.03		1216	Am Am	1		1449 2135	Am Am
7004.00		2637	Am	6031 6	_	187	Ad & R
4852.15		1216	Am	6035		1216	Am
4852.17		1216	Am	6052	_	187 1216 1216	R
4853	2142		Am	6084		1216	Am
		1216	Am	6082		1216	Am
4854		1216	Am	6082 6106 6202 6207		1216 1216 1216	Am
5003	1040	468	Am	6202	2720		Am
5004 3 5005	1048	1216	Ad Am	6250	3866	1216	Am.
2003		2637	Am Am	6261	2000	2100	Am Am
5008.1		2854	Ad	6300	3241	2100	R
5010.1	3393		Ad	6301	3241	_	Ř
5051		1216	Am			1216	Am
5058		1216	Am	6302	3241	_	R
				l .			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
6303	3241		R	7402		406	Am
6304	3241		R	1	_	468	Ad
Pt. 3,						1913	Ad
Title 7,				7403		468	Ad
Ch 105,						1913	Ad
heading				7404		468	Ad
(Sec 6350			4.1 (75.5)	7405		468	Ad
et seq )-	1919	_	Ad (RN)	7406		468	٨d
Pt 3, Title 7,	,			7407		468 468	Ad
Title 7,				7408 7409		468	Ad Ad
Ch 11, heading				7410	_	468	Ad
(Sec 6350				7410		1913	Ad ·
et seq)	1919		Am & RN	7411	=	468	Ad
6532	1010	2637	Am	1723		1913	Ad
6356	1023	2001	Ad	7412		468	Ad
6531	1023	1053	Ad			1913	Ad
7000	871		Am	7413		468	Ad
. 500		1499	Arn			1913	Ad
7000.5		1782	Ad	7414		468	Ad
7001	871		R & Ad			1913	Ad
7002	871		R & Ad	7415		1913	Ad
7003	871		R & Ad	7416		1913	Ad
		1499	Am	74165		1913	Ad
7003 5		1950	Ad	7417 7418 7419 7420		1913	Ad
7004	871		R & Ad	7418	_	1913	Ad Ad
	3866		Am,	7419		1913	
7004 5	3866		Αď	7420		1913 1913	Ad Ad
7005 7006	871 871		Ad R & Ad	7422	_	1913	Ad
7007	871		R	7423		1913	Ad
7008	871		Ř	7430		1913	Ad
7009	871		Ř	7440	_	1913	Ad
7010	871		Ř	7450		1913	Ad
7011	871		Ë	7500	522		Ad & R
7012	871		Ř			1913	Ad & R
7012.5		16	Ad	7501	522		Ad & R
7013	871		R			1913	Ad & R
7014	871		R	7502	522		Ad & R
7015	3606		Ad			1913	Ad & R
		196	Ad	7503	522	1010	Ad & R
7016	3886		Ad			1913	Ad & R
7050	38		Ad	7504	522	1010	Ad & R
#AF1		196	Ad	7505	E00	1913	Ad & R
7051	38	100	Ad	7505	5 <u>92</u> 522		Ad & R Ad & R
7050		196	Ad	7506 7510	32Z	1913	Ad & R
7052	38	106	Ad			1913	Ad & R
7052	38	196	Ad Ad	7511 7512	_	1913	Ad & R
7053	36	196	Ad Ad	7512.5		1913	Ad &r R
7054	38	190	Ad	7513		1913	Ad & R
1001	90	196	Ad	7514		1913	Ad & R
7055	38	100	Ad	7515		1913	Ad & R
	- 55	196	Ad	7516	_	1913	Ad & R
7056	38		Ad	7516.5		1913	Ad & R
7057	38		Ad	7516.8		1913 1913	Ad & R
7058	38		Ad	7517		1913	Ad & R
7309		468	Ad	7518		1913	Ad & R
7400	1 5	468	Ad	7519		1913	Ad & R Ad & R
	1. 7	1913	Ad	7520		1913	Ad & R
7401	·	468	Ad	7521		1913	Ad & R
		1913	Ad	7522		1913	Ad & R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
7523 7530 7531 7540 7550		1913 1913 1913 1913 1913	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R			646	ad by Stats. 1985, Ch 1572) R (as ad by Stats 1985, Ch 1572 and Stats
7551 7552 7553 10000	789	1913 1913 1913	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R R			691	1985, Ch 1593) R (as ad by Stats 1985, Ch 1572 and Ch 1593)
10001 10002 10003	789 789 789	1216	Am R R R			1219	R (as ad by Stats 1985, Ch 1572 and 1593) & Ad
106J4 10005 Pt 4, heading	789 789	1216	Am R R	11165.2 11165.3 11165.4	1241	2655 1219 1219	Am R & Ad R & Ad Am
(Sec 11000 et seq ) Pt 5, heading		2500	Am & RN	111655	1241 1919	1219	Ad Am Am R & Ad
(Sec 11000 et seq ) 11007 11105	_	2500 2044 1135	Ad (RN) Ad Am	11165.6	1919	1219	Am R & Ad Ad (RN) Ad
11105 1 11105 2 11105 3	4265 1919 1359 1538	=	Am Am Am Am	11165 8	4344 4585 1827	1219	Am Am Ad Am
11105.4 11112.2 11112.4 11112.7 11114	2753 1328 1073	2008 2008 2008 1313 2282	Am Ad Am Am Am Am Am	11165 10 11165 11 11165 12 11165 13 11166		1219 1219 1219 1219 1219	Ad Ad Ad Ad Am Am
11114 1 11114 2 11114 3 11149.8	1073 1073 4591	2282 2282 2282	Ad R R Ad R Ad	11166 05 11166 1	=	691 1219 1596	Am Am Am Ad & R Am & RN (as ad by Sec 2, Stats 1985, Ch
11164 Pt 4, Title 1, Ch 2, Art 25,		646	Ad .		1919		1262) & Am (as ad by Sec 3, Stats 1985, Ch 1593) Am & RN (as
heading (Sec. 11165 et seq.) 11165	571	646	Am Am		2436	<del>-</del>	ad by Stats 1985, Ch 1593) Am & RN (as
	1359 2460 	646 691 693 1070	Am Am Am Am Am Am	111662 111663	3022 1632 3022 1632	Ξ	ad by Stats. 1985, Ch 1593) R Am Am Ad (RN)
11165.1	1919	1219 1596	H & Ad Am Am & RN (as	11166 4 11166.5 11166 6		1219	Ad (RN) Am Ad (RN)

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly	Senate bill	Effect
				Jection			
111667	4344		Ad		4459		Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch
111666	4585 4585		Ad Ad				163)
111668 11167	1632		Am	12001 1		1795	Ad
11107	2436		Am	12001 4	3140		Ad
11167 5	1518		Am	12001 5	4459		Αm
	1519		Am	12004	3086		Ad Am
	2436		Am	12020	771 2585		Am
	2461 3352		Am Am		3074		Am
	4585		Am		3140		Am
		1219	Am (as am by		4459		Am
			Sec 75, Stats		4546	1301	Am Am
11120	3022		1985, Ch 1598) Am			2501	Am
11169	3022	2457	Am		_	2743	Am
11170	80		Am	12021		2501	Am.
	2436		Am	12021 1	2319	_	Am
11171.6		1596	Ad Ad	12021 5	3625 2768		Am R
11171 7 11172		1596 1219	An Am	12021 5	3550		Am
11174	3022	1213	Am	1202		2500	R
11174.1	3022		Am			2743	Am
111743	285		Ad	12022 05	1509		Ad Ad
111745	4080	646	Ad R	12022 1	4545	2500	R R
111746		801	Ad	12022.2	1578		R (as ad by
11201	2466		Am				Stats 1982, Ch
11225	3505		Am	i			949) & Am (as
11226	2466		Am				ad by Stats 1982, Ch 950)
11300 11301	653 653		A R			2500	R
11301	653		Ř	12022 3		2500	R
11303	653		R	120224		2500	Ŗ
11304	653		R	12022 5	326		Am . Am
11305	653		R R		572 3251		Am
11306 11307	653 653		Ř		3550		Am
11308	653		Ř	Į	4422		Am
11309	653		R			117	Am
11310	653		, ji			2410 2500	Am R
11311	653 653	<del>-</del> -	R R	12022.51	3615	2000	Λd
11312 11313	653	<u>:</u>	R	12022 55	766	_	Ad
11314	653	_	R		1509		Ad
11315	653		R		4422	1053	Am Ad
11316 11317	653 653		R . R		_	2500	Ř
11317	653		R R	12022 56	4545		Ad
11411	3796	_	Am	12022 6	2005	2500	R
11413	41.45	2501	Am	12022.7	2963	2389	Am Am
11414	2142 39		Ad Am		_	2500	R
11460 11488 4	39	2597	R (as ad by	12022.75	1152		Ad
		_,,,	Stats 1987, Ch		2000	2500	R
		•	924) & Am (as	12022.8	2363	2500	Am R
t		-	am by Sec 4, Stats 1987, Ch	12022 85	_	1007	Ad
			924)	120229		2500	R
12001	1540		Am	12022.10	3230	1077	Ad
	3086		Am.	12025	768	1371	Ad Am
				12020	100		(MIII

			PENAL CO	DE-Contin	vea		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12025 (C	Tout \			Pt 4,			
12020 (0	3626		Am	Title 2,			
	4396		Am	Ch. I,			
	2000	2501	Am	Art 4,			
		2743	Am	heading			
		2868	Am	(Sec 12070			
12026	4370		Am	et seq )	4545		Am
		143	Am	12070	1540		Am
12026 1	768		Am		3707		Am
		1541	R		4545	_	Am
12026 2	4370	_	Am	12071	19		Am
		1541	Ad & R		3707		Am
12027	1072		Am		4545		Am
	1567	_	Am			403	Am
	2559	_	Am			1541	Arn
	3446		Am	12072	1540		Am
		1541	Am		2768		Am (as am by
		2743	Am				Stats 1988, Ch.
		2784	Am				163)
12027 1	3446	200	Ad		3707	_	Am (as am by
12027.5 12028	1000	2784	Ad				Stats 1987, Ch
12025	1680	1001	Am				700) & Am (as
12028 5	416	1301	Am				am by Stats
12020 0	798	_	Am		45.45		1988, Ch 163)
12029	3074		Am Am		4545	1541	Am
12029	4459		Am	12073	1540	1941	Am Am
	4403	1301	Am	12073	3625		Am Am
12031	1567		Am		3707		Am
12001	2559		Am		4545		Am
	3446	_	Am	12076	4545		Am
120315		2784	Ad	12077	3625	_	R & Ad
12034	766		Am	20077	3707		R & Ad
	2416		Am		4545		Am
12050	618		R & Ad	12078	1540		Am
	768		R & Ad		4545		Am
	1492		Am	12079	3625		R
		194	Am		4545		Am
		2868	R & Ad	12080	618		Am
12051	618		Am .		768	<del></del> ,	Am
	768		Am		3625		Δm
10054		2868	R & Ad			2868	R & Ad
12054	618		Am	12081	3707		Ad
	768	194	Am	12082	3707		Ad
	_	2868	Am Rok Ad	12095	771 4459		Am
12055	618	2000	Ad	12096	4459		R & Ad R & Ad
12000	768	_	- Ad	12097	4459	_	R & Ad
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	194	Ad	12098	4459	_	R & Ad
		2868	Ad	12100	2768		Ad
12056	618		Ad	12101	2768		Ad
	768		Ad	12201	90	_	Am
		2868	Ad		1539	_	Am
12057	618		Ad	12220	2724		Am
	768		Ad			2501	Am
		2868	Ad	12260	1509		Ad
12058	618		Ad		4545		Ad
	768		Ad			189	Ad
10000		2868	Ad	12261		189	Ad
12059	618		Ad	12262	1200	189	Ad
	768	0000	Ad	12265	1509		Ad
		2868	Ad	1	4545	-	Ad
101238				'			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12265 (C	ont )			12655 3	19		Ad
	,	189	Ad	12670	2687 -		
12266	1509		Ad	12671	2687		Ad
12200	4545			12011		_	Ad
	4040	189	Ad	13023	39		Ąd
12267	1509	109	Ad	10100		802	Ad
12207			Ad	13128		381 1189	Ad
10000	4545		Ad	13151		1189	<b>Am</b>
12268	1509		Ad	13154		381 225	Ad
	4545		Ad	13507	_	225	Am
12269	1509		Ad	i i		1673	Am
	4545		Ad	13510	546		Am
12270	1509		Ad	13510.5		1439	Am
	4545		Ad	13511		1265	Am
12271	1509		Ad	13512	_	1439	Am
	4545	_	Ad	13515	1760	1700	Ad & R
12272	1509		Ad	13516.1	4210		Ad
	4545		Ad	13517.5	1569		
12275	1509		Ad	10017.0	1909		Ad
12210	4545		Va	13518	1726		Αm
10076	1509		Λď	13518 1	1726		Ad
12276			Ad		3174		Am
	4545		Ad	1		1545	Am
12277	1509		Ad	13518.2	2994		Ad
	4545		Ad	13519.1	1073		Ad
12278	1509		Ad	13519.2		2210	Ad
	4545		Ad	13520		1439	Am
12280	1509		Ad	13522		1439	Am
	4545		Ad	13523	_	1430	Am
12303		2501	Am	10020		1439 1673	Am
12303 1		2501	Am	13523.1		1013	
12303 2		2501	Am	13524	1919	1925	Ad
12303 3		1691		13524	1919	_	R (as ad by
12303 3			Am				Stats 1980, Ch
10000 0		2501	Ąm.	1			654)
12303 6		2501	Am	13525	546		Ad
12304		2501	Am	13575		1265	Ad
12305	3625		Am	13576		1265	Ad
12306	3625		R	13577		1265 1265	Ad
12308		1691	Am	13578		1265	Ad
		2501	Am	13579		1265	Ad
12309		1691	Am	13580	=	1265	Ad
	_	2501	Am	13581		1265	Ad
12311		2500	R	13582			
12312		2501		10002		1265	۸d
	_	2001	Am	13583		1265	Ad
12320		2501	Am	13584		1265	Ad
12321		2501	Am	13585		1265	Ad
12355`		2501	Am	13586		1265	Ad
124037		2501 2501	Am	13587		1965	Ad
12422		2501	Am	13588		1265	Ad
12500	2724		Am	13589		1265	Ad
12520	2724	_	Am	13590		1265 1265	Ad
	_	2501	Am	13591		1265	Ad
12550	2768		Am	13592		1265	Ad
,,		1795	R	Pt. 4,		1200	nu
12551	2768		Am	Title 45,			
	2100	1795	Am	heading			
12553	2768	1130		neading			
	2100	0501	Ad	(Sec 13600	1010		4.1 (84)
12560	1500	2501	Am	et seq)	1919		Ad (RN)
12570 12583	1539		R	Pt 4,			
	771		Ad	Title 5,			
12383	19		Am	heading			
12651							
12651 12655	19		Ad	(Sec 13600			
12651			Ad Ad Ad	(Sec 13600 et seq ) 13600	1919 1835		Am & RN

PENAL CODE—Continued

	PENAL CODE—Continued											
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect					
13601	1835		Am	13891 1		2334	Ad & R					
13700	1000	1313	R	13891 2		2334	Ad & R					
13701		1313	Ř	138913		2334	Ad & R					
13710		1313	R	13892		2334	Ad & R					
13730		1313	R	13893		2334	Ad & R					
13731		1313	R .	13894		2334 2438	Ad & R					
13823 1	4195		Ad	13897		2438	Am .					
13823 2		1371	Ąd			2813 2438	Am					
13823 4	3483	2523	Am	13897 1		2438 2813	Am.					
13823 5 13823.6	3483 3483	_	Am Am & RN	13897.2		2438	Am Am					
13823.0	3483		Am & niv	13071.2		2813	Am					
13020 9	3400	2205	Am	13897 25		2813 2438	Ad					
13823 95	3483	2200	Am	13977	1480	2100	Ad & R					
2002000		180	Am	13977 1	1480		Ad & R					
		2205 2205	Am	1 13977.2	1480		Ad & R					
13823 97		2205	Ad	13977 3	1480		Ad & R					
13823 11	4211		Аm	13977 4	1480		Ad & R					
13823 12	3483		Ad	13977.5	1480		Ad & R					
13823 13	4211 3680	_	Ad	13977.6 13977.7 13977.8 13978 13979 13980	1480 1480	_	Ad & R Ad & R					
13823.15	3080	_	Am	13911.1	1480	_	Ad & R					
13825	3414		Ad & R Ad & R	13079	1480		Ad & R					
13825 1	3493	_	Ad & R	13979	1480	_	Ad & R					
13825 2	3493		Ad & R	13980	2780		Ad & R					
13825 3	3493 3493 3493 3493		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	13981	2780		Ad & R					
13825 4	3493		Ad &r K	13981 13982	2780	_	Ad & R					
13826 25	3483	_	Ad (RN)	13983	2780		Ad & R					
13826 5 13826 7	3494		Am	13984	2780		Ad & R					
138267	3414		Am & RN &	13985	1235	_	Am					
10000.0	0414		Ad	14000	2780		Ad & R					
13826 8 13835 7	3414 1223	_	Ad (RN) Am	14000	1979 4029		Ad Ad					
13835.8	1223	_	Ad	14001	1070	_	Ad					
13836	4210		Am	14001	1979 4029		Ad					
13836.2	4210		Am	14002	1979		Ad					
13836.3	4210	_	Ad		4029		Ad					
13838		1477	Ad	14003	1979 4029	_	Ad '					
13844		1371	Am		4029		Ad .					
13845		1371	Am	14004	1979		Ad					
13853	126		Am		4029		Ad					
13855		2300	Ad	14005	1979 4029	_	Ad					
13855 1 13855 2		2300 2300	Ad Ad	14006	1979		Ad Ad					
13855 3		2300	Ad	14000	4029		Ad					
13856		2300	Ad	14007	1979		Ad					
13856 1	_	2300	Ad	****	4029	_	Ad					
13856 2		2300	Ad	14008	1979		Ad					
13856 3		2300	Ad	1	4029		Ad					
13862	3452		Am	14009	1979		Ad					
	4200	_	Am	14010	2399	—	Ad					
13863	3452	_	Am	14011 14020	2399		Ad Ad & R					
	3723 4200		Am Am	14020	326 326		Ad & R					
13875	4200	329	Ad & B	14022	326	_	Ad & R					
13876		329	Ad & R	14023	326	_	Ad & R					
13877		329	Ad & R	14024	326	_	Arl &r B					
13878		329	Ad & R	14025	326		Ad & R					
13880	2313		Am	14026	326		Ad & R					
13881	2313	000:	Am.	14027	326	_	Ad & R					
13890		2334	Ad & R	14028	326 522		Ad & R Ad & R					
13891		2334	Ad & R	14090	522	_	ua ar u					

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
14090 (C	iont)			14202		2282	Ad
		279	Ad & R	14203		2282	Ad
14091	522		Ad & R	14204		2282	Ad
		279	Ad & R	14205		2282	Ad
14100	522		Ad & R	14206	_	2282	Ad
		279	Ad & R	14207		2282	Ad
14101	522		Ad & R	14208		2282	Ad
		279	Ad & R	14209 -	-	2282	Ad
14102	522		Ad & R	14210	_	2282	Ad
		279	Ad & R	14213		2282	Ad
14103	522		Ad & R	14300	100	2202	Ad
11100		279	Ad & R	11000	1100		Ad
14104	522	219	Ad & R	14301	100		
14104	922	279	Ad & B	14301			Ad
141 15	522	219		14000	1100		Ad
14105	522	200	Ad & R	14302	100		Ad
		279	Ad & R		o 1100		Ad
141055		279	Ad & R	14303	100		Ad
14106	5 <u>22</u>		Ad & R	14304	100		Ad
		279	Ad & R		1100		Ad
14107	522		Ad & R	14306	100		Ad
		279	Ad & R	1	1100		Ad
141075	522		Ad & R	14307	100		Ad
		279	Ad & R		1100		Ad
14108	522		Ad & R	14308	100		Ad
		279	Ad & R		1100		Ad
14109	522		Ad & R	14309	100		Ad
		279	Ad & R	11000	1100	$\equiv$	Ad
14109 5	522	2.0	Ad & R	14310	100		Ad
	-	279	Ad & R	14010	1100	_	Ad
14130	4090	_0	Ad	14311	100		Ad
14131	4090		Ad	14511			
14132	4090			14312	1100		Ad
14133	4090	_	Ad	14312	100		Ad
	4090	150	Ad		1100		Ad
14166	1001	150	Am.	14313	100		Ad
14170	1081		Ad & R		1100		Ad
	4046		Ad & R	14350	2625		Ad
14171	1081		Ad & R	14352	2625		Ad
	4046		Ad & R	Pt 5,			
14172	1081		Ad & R	heading			
	4046		Ad & R	(Sec 15000			
14173	1081		Ad & R	et seq )		2500	Am & RN
14174	1081		Ad & R	Pt 6.			.ua w m
	4046		Ad & R	heading			
14175	1081	=	Ad & R	(Sec 15000			
	4046		Ad & R	et seq )		2500	ALCOHOL:
14176	1081		Ad & R			138	Ad (RN)
11110	4046	_		15000			Am .
14177	1081		Ad & R	15000		2868	Am.
17111			Ad & R	15002		138	Am
14000	4046	3000	Ad & R	17004		2868	Am.
14200 14201		2282	Ad	15004		138	Am
		2282	Ad	1		2868	Am

### PROBATE CODE

			PROBA	IE CODE				-
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
2	708		Am	Div 3,				
2 3	2841		Ad	heading				
8	708	_	Anı	(Sec 300				
Dr. 1,				et sen )	2841	,	R	
Pt 2,				et seq ) 300	708		Am	
heading				500	2841		R & Ad	
(Sec 20				301	2841		R & Ad	
et seg )	708		Am	302	2841		R	
20	708		Am	303	708	_	Am	
	2841		Am		2841		R	
21	708	_	Am	304	2841		Ř	
22	708		R & Ad	305	2841		Ř	
23	708 708		Ad	320	2841		R	
24	708		Am	321	2841		R	
26 39	708	_	Am	322	2841		R	
39	2841 2841		Ad	323	2841		R R	
45 46	2841	_	Ad	324	2841		R	
52	708		Ad	326	2841		R	
32	708 2841		Ad	327	708		Am	
54	708	_	Am _	200	2841		R	
58	708		Am ' R & Ad	328	708		Am	
	2841	_	Am	200.0	2841		R	
62	708		Am	328 3 328.7	2841	_	В	
81	2841		Ad	329	2841 2841		R	
82	362		R (as am by	330	2841	_	R	
		_	Stats 1986, Ch	330	2041		R	
			820) & Ad	331 332	2841 2841		R	
104	362	_	Am	333	708	_	R	
141	708		Am	000	2841		Am R	
Div 2				334	2841		R	
Pt 4,				334 350	2841 2841	_	Äd	
eading	•			351	2841		Ad	
Sec 200				352	2841		Ad	
t seq ) 203	708		Am	353	2841		Ad	
203	708		Am '	354	2841		Ad	
215	708		Ad	355 356	2841 2841		Ad	
		882	Am	356	2841		Ad	
010	====	2308	Am '	360	2841		Ad	
216 233	708		Ad	361 362	2841		Ad	
233 N. 25,	708		Am	362	2841 2841 2841	_	R	
eading				365 366	2841		Ad	
Sec 260				366	2841 2841		Ad	
t seq)	2841		Am & RN	370 371	2841		Ad	
t 8,	2011	_	Aut of the	372	2841		Ad	
eading				372.5	2841 2841		Ad	
eading Sec 260				373	2041	_	R,	
t seg )	2841		Ad (RN)	374	2041		Ad Ad	
260	2841		Am	374 380 381 382 383	2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841	—	Ad	
261	2841		Ř	381	2841		Ad	
268	2841		R	382	2841		Ad	
270	2841		R	383	2841	_	Ad	
275 277	2841		Am	384	2841 2841 2841		R	
277	708		Am	384 385 386 387 388	2841	_	Ad	
280	2841		Am	386	2841	_	Ad	
282	708	<del></del>	Am	387	2841		Ad	
280 282 283 284	0041	474	Am	388	2841 2841 2841 2841 2841		Ad	
284 287	2841		Am	400	2841		R & Ad	
287 288	2841 2841	—	Am	401	2341		R & Ad	
295	2841 2841		Am Am	402	2841	—	R & Ad R & Ad	
230	4071	_	Aut	403	2841		K & Ad	

# PROBATE CODE—Continued

			PROBATE CO	DE-COM	iiivea		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
404	2841		R & Ad	543	2841		R
405	2841	_	R & Ad	544	2841		R
405 1	2841	_	R	549	2841		Ŕ
405 2	2841,		R	550	2841		R & Ad
405 3	2841		R	551	2841		Ad
405.4	2841		R R	552	2841 2841		Ad Ad
405 5 405 6	2841 2841		R R	553 553.3	708		Am
406	2841		R & Ad	500.0	2841	_	R
· 407	2841	_	Ad	553 5	2841		R '
408	2841		R & Ad	554	2841		Ad
409	2841		R	555	2841		Ãd
420 421	2841 2841		R R	570 571	708 708		R R
422	708		Am	572	708	—	R
	2841	_	R	Dio 3	•••		-
423	2841		R	Ch 2.			
424	2841		R	heading (Sec. 573			
425	2841		Ř	(Sec. 573	0041		A J (TIND
426 427	2841 2841	_	R R	et seq) Div. 3,	2841		Ad (RN)
440	2841		R	Ch. 8,			
441	708		Âm	heading			
	2841		R	(Sec. 573			
442	2841 2841		Ŗ	et seq ) 573	2841		Am & RN
443 450	2841 2841		R R & Ad	573 575	708 ` 708	_	Ad H
450 451	2841 2841		R & Ad	576	708		R
452	2841		R & Ad	577	708	_	Ř
453	2841		R & Ad	578	708	_	R R
460	2841		R	578a	708		R
461	2841	_	R	579	708		R
462 463	2841 2841		R R	580 581	708 708		R R
464	2841		R	582	708	<del></del> .	Ř
465	2841	_	R	583	708	_	R
466	2841	_	R	584	708		R
467	2841		R'	584.1	708		n
468 469	2841 1334		R Am	584.2 584.3	708 708	_	R R
409	2841		R	584.5	708		Ř
480	2841		Ř	584 6	708		R
481 500	2841 2841		R R	585 585 1	708 708		R R
500	2841		R	585 1	708	—	R ·
501 502	2841 2841	_	ži D	586 586 1	708 708		R R
510	2841 - 2841		R	586 5	708	<del></del>	R
511	2841		R R R R	587	708		Ř '
511 512	2841		Ř	587 588	708	_	R
520	2841		R	589	708		R
521	2841		Ř	590	708		R,
522 523	2841 2841		R · R	590.2 591	2304 708		Ad R
524	2841		R	591 1	708	_	R R
525	2841		R	591 2	708	_	Ř
526	2841		R	591.3	708		· R
540	2841	_	R		1770		Am
541	2841	—	R A	591 4	708	—	H N
541.1	708 2841		Am R	591.5 591.6	708 708		Ĥ R
541 5	2841	<u>=</u>	R R	591.7	708		Ř
542	2841		R	5918	708		Ř
				I			

## PROBATE CODE—Continued

_	PROBATE CODE—Continued											
	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect				
	591 9	708		R	720	708		R & Ad				
	600	2841	_	R		2841		R				
	601	2841		Ř	721	708		R & Ad				
	602 603	2841 2841		R		2841	_	A				
	604	2841	_	Ř R	. 730 731	708		R				
	605 606 607	2841	_	Ä	732	708 708 708 708 708		R R				
	606	2841	_	R	733	708	_	R				
	607	2841		R	736	708	=	R & Ad				
	608 608 5	2841		r R		2841		R				
	0000	708 2841		Am R	737 738	708 708		R R				
	609	2841		R	750	708	_	R & Ad				
	609.5	2841		R		708 2841	_	R				
	610	2841 2841		R	751	708	_	R & Ad				
	611 612	2841 2841	_	R R		2841		R				
	613	2841	_	R .	752	708		Pl &c Ad				
	614	2841		Ř .	753	2841 708	_	R R & Ad				
	614 615 630 660	2841		Ř	1.00	2841	_	R				
	630	<del></del>	1704	Am	754	700		Ř				
	661	2841		R	754 5	708 708 708 708 708		R R R R				
	662	2841 2841		R R	754.6	708		R				
	663	2841		R	755 756	708 708		R R				
	664	2841		R	756 5	708	_	Ř				
4	665	2841		R	757	708 708		R				
*	700 700 1	708 708		R	758	708		R				
	1001	/100	1704	R Am	759 760	708 708		Ř				
	700 2	2248	002	Ad	760.5	708 708	_	R R				
	703	708	_	R	761	708		Ř				
	704	708		R	761 5	708 708	_	R				
	704.2 704.4	708 708		R	762	708		R				
	705	708	_	R R	763	708 708		R				
	706	708	_	ĥ	764 770	708		R R				
	706 707	708	_	H &c Ad	771	708		R				
		2841		R	771.3	708 708	_	R R				
	707.5	708		R	771.5	708		R R				
	708 709	708 708		R R & Ad	772	708 708		R R				
		2841	_	R	772 773 774	708		R R				
	709 1	708		R & Ad	775	708 708	_	R				
	710	2841		R	776	708 708		R				
	711	708 708		R R	780 781	708 708	_	P.				
	711 712	708 708	_	R	782	708		Ř R				
	713	708 708		R	783	708		Ř				
	713 5	708		R	784	708	=	R R				
	714	708	239	. R	785	708 -		R R				
	715	708	239	Am R	785 1 786	708 708	_	K R				
	716	708		Ĥ & Ad	787	708		R R				
		2841		R	787 788 789 792 793	708		Ř R				
	717 718	708 708		H	789	708		R R				
	718 718.5	708		A R R R	792	708		H D				
	718.6	708 708	_	Ř	794	708 708		л В				
	718.7	708 708		R	794 800	708	_	R R R				
	719 .	708		R & Ad	801	708		R				
		2841	_	R	802	708		R				

## PROBATE CODE-Continued

		<b>.</b>	KODAIL GO	JOL COM			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
810	708		R	932	1334		4
811	708		R R	932	2841		Am R
812	708		R	933	2841		Ř
813	708		R R	950	708		Ř
814	708		Ř	951	708		Ř
830	708		R R	951 1	708		R
831 832	708		R	952	708		R R -
832	708		R	953	708		<b>R</b> -
833	708		R R	953 1	708		R
834	708		R	954	708		R
840	708	_	R R	955	708		R
841	708		R	956	708		R & Ad
842	708		R		2841		R (as ad by
842 1 843	708 708	-	R R				Stats 1987, Ch
844	708		R R	980	708		/15) R
945	708	_	Ř	1000	708	-	Am
845 850	708		Ř	1000	2841	_	R & Ad
851	708		Ř	1001	2841		R & Ad
851 5	708		Ř	1002	2841		R & Ad R & Ad
852	708		R	1003	2841	_	R & Ad
853	708		R	1004	708		Am
854	708	— ,	R	1	2841		R & Ad
860	708		R ·	1020	708		Am
Drv 3,					2841		R & Ad
Pt 15,				1020 1	708		Am
heading				1000 #	2841	_	R e
(Sec 900	2841		Ad (RN)	1020 5 1021	2841 2841		R R & Ad
et seq) Drv 3,	2011		Au (IUI)	1021 5	708		Ad
Ch 15,				10210	2841	_	R
heading				1022	2841		R & Ad
heading (Sec 900				1022 1023	2841		R & Ad
et sea )	2841		Am & RN	1024	2841	_	R
900	2841		Am	1025	2841		R
	3896		R	1025 5	708		Am
901	3896		Ř		2841		<u>R</u>
902	3896		R	1026	2841		Ŗ
903 904	3896		R	1027	708	_	Am
904	708 3896	_	Am R	1028	2841 2841		R
910	1334	_	Am	1030	708		R R
310	3895		R	1031	708	_	R
911	708	_	Am	1032	708	_	Ř
	3895		R	1033	708		Ř
<b>'920</b>	708		Am	1031 1032 1033 1034	708		R
	2841		R	1035 1036 1037 1038	708		R R
920.3	708		Am,	1036	708		Ŗ
000 =	2841		R	1037	708		Ŗ
920 5	708	—	R	1038	708		R D
921 922	2841 2841	—	R R	1039 1040	708	—	R
922 923	2841		n R	1040	2841 708	********	R & Ad Am
924	2841		n R	1041	2841		Am R & Ad
925	2841		Ř	1042	2841		R & Ad
926	708		Åm	1043	2056		Am
	2841	_	R	1	2841	_	R & Ad
927	<b>2841</b> 、		R			2637	Am
928	2841		R R	1043a	2841		Ř
929	2841		R	1044	2841		Ad
930	2841	_	Ř R	1045	2841	—	Ad
931	2841		п	1046	2841		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill,	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1047	2841		Ad	Div 3,			
1048	2841	_	Ad .	Pt 9	*		
1049	2841		Ad	Pt 2, heading			
1050	2841		Ad	(Sec 1200			
1054	2841		Ad R	et seq.)	2841		Ad (RN)
1055	2841		R	Div 3,			
1060	2841		Ř Ř	Ch 22,			
1060,1	2841		R	Art 1,			
1061	2841		R R	heading			
1062	2841		K D	(Sec 1200	2841		Am & RN
1063	2841 2841		Ř R	et seq ) Div. 3,	2041	_	Am & An
1064 1065	2841		Ř	Div. 3,			
1066	2841		Ř	Pt 2. Ch 1,			
1637	708		Am	heading			
	2841	_	R	(Sec. 1200			
1068	2841	_	R	et seq )	2841		Ad (RN)
1080	708		Am	Div 3,			
	2841		<u>R</u>	Pt 2, Ch 2,			
1081	2841		R	Ch 2,			
1082	2841	_	R	heading (Sec 1200			
1100	2841 2841	·	D D	et seq)	2841		Ad (RN)
1101 1102	2841		R	1200	708		R & Ad
1103	2841	_	Ř	1200 I	708		R
1104	2841		R R R R	1200 5	708		Ř
1105	2841	=	R R	1201	362		Am
1106	2841		R		708		R & Ad
1140	2841		R R	1202	708		R & Ad
1140.5	2841		K	1202.5	1919 708		Am R
1141 1142	2841 2841		R R	1202.5	708		R & Ad
1142	3896		Am	1200	2841		Am
11423	2841		R	1204	708		R & Ad
11425	2841		Ř	1205	708		R & Ad
1143	201		Am	1206	708		R & Ad
	2779	=-	Am	1207	708		R & Ad
	2841	_	Ŗ	1208	708		R & Ad
1144	201		Am	1209 1210	708 708		R & Ad R
1144.5	2841 201	_	R Am	1210	2841	_	Ad
1144.0	2841	_	R	1211	2779		Ad
1145	2841		Ř	Div 3,	2		
1146	2841	_	Ř	Pt 2.			
1147	2841		R	Pt 2, Art 2,			
1147.5	2841	=	R R R R	heading			
1148	2841	_	R	(Sec 1215	2043		A & DV
1149	2841 2841	_	K	et seq)	2841		Am & RN
1150 1152	2841		R	Dry 3, Pt 2,			
1154	2841	_	Ř	Ch. 2,			
1155	2841		R	heading			
1190	2841		R	(Sec 1215			
1191	708		<u>A</u> m	et seq ) 1215	2841		Ad (RN)
****	2841		R R	1215	708 2841		R & Ad Am
1192	2841	_	R	1215 1	708	<del></del>	R
Div 3, Ch 22,				1215 2	708		Ř
heading				1215 3	708		R
(Sec 1200				1215 4	708		R
et seq )	2841		Am & RN	1216	708		Ad
				1217	708		Ad

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Div 3, Ch. 22, Art 3,				1251 1252	708 708 2841	$\equiv$	Ad Ad Am
heading (Sec 1220 et seq.) Div. 3, Pt 2, Ch 3, heading	2841	_	Am & RN	Drv 3, Ch. 22, Art 7, heading (Sec 1260 et seq.) Drv 3,	2841	_	Am & RN
(Sec 1220 et seq.) 1220	2841 708 2841	Ξ	Ad (RN) R & Ad Am	Pt. 2, Ch. 7, heading (Sec. 1260			
15:21 1222 1224 Div 3, Ch. 22,	708 708 708	=	R H R	et seq ) 1260 1261 1262 1263	2841 708 708 708 708 708	=	Ad (RN) Ad Ad Ad Ad
Art 4, heading (Sec 1230 et seq ) Div 3,	2841		Am & RN -	1264 1265 1280	708 708 708 2841		Ad Ad Ad R
Div 3, Pt 2, Ch. 4, neading				1281	708 2841 708 2841	$\equiv$	Ad R Ad
(Sec 1230 et seq.) 1230	2841 708	<del></del>	Ad (RN) R & Ad	1283 1284	708 2841 708		R Ad R Ad
1231 1232 1233	708 708 708	$\equiv$	R R R	1285	2841 708 2841	_	R Ad R
Orv. 3, Ch <u>28,</u> Art 5,				1286 1287	708 2841	$\equiv$	Ad R
eading Sec. 1240				1288	708 2841 708	<u> </u>	Ad R Ad
ťseq.) ≻iv 3, *t2,	2841	_	Am & RN	1289	2841 708 2841		R Ad R
lh. 5, eading				1290	708 2841	<u> </u>	Ad R
Sec 1240 tseq.) 1240	2841 708	=	Ad (RN) R & Ad	1291 1292	708 2841 708		Ad R Ad
1241 1242 Div 3,	708 708		R & Ad R & Ad	1293	2841 708	=	R Ad'
'h22, – ırt6,				1297	2841 708 2841	=	R Ad R
eading Sec. 1250 t seq )	2841		Am & RN	1298 1299	708 2841 708	=	Ad R Ad
hv 3, t 2, h. 6, eadung		,	•	1300 1301 1302	2841 2841 2841 2841		R R R
Sec. 1250 t seq ) 1250	2841 708 2841	=	Ad (RN) Ad Am	1303 1304 1305 1306	2841 2841 2841 2841	<u>=</u>	R R R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect
1307	2841		R	2351 5	708		
- 1308	2841		D D		2304		Am
1309	2841		R R R R	2401 5	3178		Ad
1310	2841	_	n	2403 5			Ad
1311	2841		η Ω	2400	708		Am
1311 1312	2841		n n	2405 2406 2430	708		Am
1012	2041		R R R	2430	2841		Am
1313 1350	2841 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708		Λ P	2453	708		Am
1000	700		η D	2453.5 2455	708		Ād
1351 1352	700	_	R R R	2455	708		Am
1302	700		n n	2456 2523 2525 2543	708		Am
1353 1354	100		n D	2523	2841		Ŗ
1004	706		Ĭ,	2525	708 708		Am
1355 1356	708		R R	2543	708		Am
1356	708		K .	2546	708		R
1357 1358	708		R	2546 2555 2557	708		Am
1358	708		R	2557	2779		Am
1359	708		R	2574	708	—	Am
1419		1313	<u>R</u> .	2580	708		Am
1454	AF (F	1313 1313	R		2841		Am
1460	2545	=	Am.	2610	2841 708		Am
1464	708		Am.	2614	708		Am
1469	708		Ąm.	2616	2841	2351	Am
1471		1313	Ą.m.	2620 1		2351	Ad
1472		1313	Am.	2631	708		Am
1510	2545	1010	Ąm.	i	2841		Am
1513		1313 1313	Am	2632	1334		Am .
15131	2545	1313	Am	2640	1334		<u>A</u> m
1514	2040	=	Am	2642	1334		Am
1516 1542	1937		Am	2652	708	<del></del>	R & Ad
1342	1937 1937 2545		Am	2642 2652 2684 2900 2901 2902 2903 2920 2921 2922 2940 2941 2942 2943	2841	1313	R
1800	2545	2351	Am	2900	2841		Ad
1000		2301	Am & RN &	2901	2841 2841	_	Ad
1800 1		2351	. Ad	2902	2841		Ad
1800.2	3954	2001	Ad Ad	2900	2841		Ad
1800.3	_	2351 2351 2351	Ad (RN)	2920	2841		Ad
1801		0251	Am	2921	2841 2841		Ad
1821	_	0251	Am	2922	2841		Ad
1821.1		2351 2351	Ad	2940	2041		Ad
1826	2054	2001	Am	2941	2841 2841	_	Ad
1020	0304	1313	R	2942	2341		Ad
		9351	n Am	2343	2841 2841	_	Ad
1835		2351 2352	Ad	2000	2779		Ad
1851		1313	R	3002	9941		Am Am
1301		2351	Am	3611	2841 1338 2304	_	Am Am
1851 5		2351 1313	R	3913	9304	_	Am Am
1862	708		R & Ad	3018	9841		Am
1890		2351	Am .	5101	2841 1679	_	Am
1892	708	2001	R & Ad	2944 3002 3082 3611 3913 3918 5101 6104 6105 6112	9841		Ad
1892 1894		1313	R	6105	2841 2841	_	Ad
2100	708		Äm	6112	9841		Am
	2841	_	Am	6154	2841		Ad
2105	708	_	Am .	6179	2841		Ad
2105.5	708	_	Ad	62215	2841	_	Am
2250	2545		Am	6246	708	_	Am
	2841	_	Am	6247	708	_	Am
	3695	_	Am	6247 6327	708		Am
2250.1	_	2351 1313	Ad		2841		Am
2253		1313	Am	6501	708	_	Am
2320	2841		Am	6511	708		Am .
2325 2333	2841		Am	6525 6527	708		Am
2333	2841		Am	6527	708 708		Am

6527 (Co	ont)					
6608 6611 6803 6805 Div. 7, Pt. 1,	2841 708 708 2841 2841 708 2841 2841	Am Am Am Am Am Am Am	Drv 7, Pt 2, heading (immedi- ately preceding heading of Pt 3) 8000 8001 8002	2841 2841 2841 2841	<u> </u>	R Ad Ad Ad
heading (immediately preceding heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the heading of the headi	2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841	R Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	8003 8004 8006 8006 8007 8100 81110 81112 8113 8122 8123 8124 8125 8200 8201 8202 8202 8203 8204 8205 8206 8207 8207 8208 8208 8209 8209 8201 8200 8201 8201 8202 8203 8204 8205 8206 8206 8206 8206 8206 8206 8206 8206	2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841		Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A

Section	Assembly bill	Senate	P.C.		Assembly	Senate	
section	17111	b <u>ll</u>	Effect	Section	bill	bull	Effect
8441	2841		Ad	8851	0041		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
8442	2841		Ad	8852	2841 2841		Ad
8460	2841		Ad	8870	2841	_	Ad Ad
8461	2841	_	Ad	8871	2841		Ad
8462 8463	2841		Ad	8872	2841		Ad
8463	2841		Ad	8873	2841		Ad
8464	2841		Ad	8874	2841		Ad
8465 8466 8467 8468	2841		Ad	8900 8901 8902 8903 8904 8905 8906	2841		Ad
8466	2841	_	Ad	8901	2841		Ad
8467	2841		Ąd	8902	2841		Ad
8480	2841 2841		Ad	8903	2841		Ad
8481	2841		Ad	8904	2841		Ad
8482	2841		Ad Ad	8905	2841	_	Ad
8433	2841	_	Ad	9007	2841	-	Ad
8494	2841		Ad	8907 8908 8909 8920	2841 2841		Ad
8485	2841		Ad	8000	2841	_	Ad Ad
8486	2841		Ad	8920	2841		Ad .
8487	2841		Ad	8921	2841		Ad .
8485 8486 8487 8488	2841		Ad	8921 8922 8923	2841		Ad
8500 8501	2841 2841		Ad	8923	2841		Ad
8501	2841		Ad	8924	2841		Ad
8502 8503	2841		Ad	8940	2841		Ad
8503	2841	_	Ad	8941 8960	2841		Ad
8504 8505 8520	2841 2841		Ad	8960	2841		Ad
8590	2841		Ad Ad	8961 8962	2841		Ad
8521	2841	_	Ad	8963	2841		Ad
8521 8522	2841		Ad	8964	2841 2841	_	Ad
8593	2841		۸ď	8980	2841·	_	Ad Ad
8524 8525 8540	2841		Ad	8980 9000	708	_	Ad
8525	2841		Ad	9001	708		Ad -
8540	2841		Ad	-	2841		Am
8541 8542 8543 8544 8545 8546 8547 8570	2841		Ad	9002	708		Ad
8542	2841 2841	_	Ad		2841		Am
854A	2841 2841		Ad	9003	708		Ad
9545	2841	_	Ad	9004	708		Ad
8546	2041		Ad Ad	9050	708		Ad
8547	2841 2841	_	Ad	9051	2841 708		Am
8570	2841	_	Ad	9052	708	_	Ad Ad
8571	92/1	_	Ad	0002	2779		Am
8572	2841		Ad	9053	708		Ad
8573	2841		Ad	9054	708	_	Ad
8574	2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841 2841		Ad	9054 9100	708		Ad
8575 8576	2841		Ad	9101	708 708		Ad
8576 8577	2841	_	Ad	9102	708		Ad Ad
Div. 7,	2041	_	Ad	8103	708		Ad
Pt 3,					2779 2841		Am
heading	•		1		2041	_	Am (as am by
(mmedi-							Stats 1988, Ch
ately				9104	708		113) Ad
preceding				9150	708	_	Ad
heading				9151	708		Ad
of Pt 4)	2841		R	9152 9153 9154	708 708 708		Ad Ad
8800	2841		Ad	9153	708		Ad
8801	2841		Ad	9154	708		Ad
8802 8803	2841 2841	_	Ad	9200	708		Ad
8804	2841	_	Ad Ad	9201 9202	708 708		Ad
8850	2841		Ad	9202	106	882	Ad Am
						302	run

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly - bill	Senate bill	Effect
9202 (0	Cont \			9703	708		Ad
0202 (		2308	Am	9704	708		Ad
9203	708		Ad		2841		Am
9204 9205	708		Ad	9705	708		Ad
9205	708		Ad	9730	708		Ad
9250	708	_	Ad	9731	708	—	Ad
9251	708 708		Ad Ad	9732 9733	708 708	_	Ad Ad
9252 9253	708		Ad Ad	9734	708		Ad
9200	2841		Am	9735	709		Ad
9254	708		Ad	9736	708		Ad
9255	708		Ad	9735 9736 9737	708		Ad
	2841		Am	9760	708		Ad
9256	708		Ad	9761	708		Ad
92.57	708		Ad	9762 9763 9780 9781	708 708 708		Ad
ONOD	2841 708	_	R Ad	9763	708		' Ad
9300 9301	708		Ad	9780	708	-	Ad Ad
9302	708		Ad	9799	708	_	Ad
9303	708		Ad	9782 9783 9784	708		Ad
9304	708	_	Ad	9784	708		Ad
9350	2841		Ad	9785	708		、 Ad
9351 9352	2841		Ad	9786 9787 9788	708		Ad
9352	2841		Ad	9787	708		Ad
9353	2841		Ad	9788	708		Ad
9354 9355	2841 2841		Ąd	9800 9801	708 708		Ad
9335	2841	_	Ad Ad	9802	708		Ad Ad
9356 9370	2841	$\equiv$	Ad	9802	708	_	Ad
9390	2841		Ad	9804	708		Ad
9391	2841	=	Ad	9803 9804 9805	708	_	Ad
9399	2841		Ad	l 9806	708	_	Ad
9600	708		Ad	9807 9820	708		Ad
9601	708 708 708 708		Ad	9820	708	_	Ad
9602	708		Αď	9821 9822	708		Ad
9603 9604	708		Ad Ad	9822 9823	·708 708	_	Ad '
9605	2841	_	Ad Ad	9824	708		Ad Ad
9610	708		Ad	9830	708		Ad
9611	708		Ad	0831	708		Ad
9612	708		Ad	9832	708		Ad
9613	708		Ad	9832 9833 9834	708		Ad
9614	708		Ad	9834	708		Ad
0000	2841		Ad	9835 9836	708		Ad
9620	708		Ad	9836	708		Ad
9621	2841 708	_	Am Ad	9837 9838 9839	708 708	_	Ad Ad
9630	708		Ad	9839	708 708		Ad
9631	708		Ad	9850	708	_	Ad
9640	708 708		Ad _	9851	708		Ad
9645	708		Ad	9860	708		Ad
9650	708 708 708 708		Ad	9861	708		Ad
9651	708	_	Ad	9862	708		Ad
9652	708		Ad	9863	708		Ad
9653	708 708		Ad	0064	2841 708		R
9654 9655	708 708	_	Ad Ad	9864 9865	708 708		Ad
9656	708		Ad	9866	708	_	Ad Ad
9657	708	_	Ad	9867	708		Ad
9700	708	_	Ad	9868	708		Ad
9701	708	_	Ad	9880	708		Ad
9702	708		Ad	9881	708		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Assembly	Senate	
		ОШ	Effect	Section	<u> </u>	<u>bıll</u>	Effect
9882	708		Ad	10252	708		Ad
9883 9884	708		Ad	10253	708		Ad
9885	708 708		Λd	10254	708		Ad
9900	708		Ad Ad	10255	708		Ad
9901	708		Λd	10256 10257	708		Ąd
9920	708		Ad	10258	708 708		Ad
9921	708 - 708		Ad	10259	708		Ad Ad
9922	708	_	Ad	10260	708	_	Ad
9923	708		Ad	10261	708		Ad
9940	708 708		Ad	10262	708		Ad
9941 9942	708		Ad	10263	708		Ad
9943	708 708		Ad	10264	708		Ad
9543 9544	708	_	Ad	10300	708		Ad
9945	700		Ad Ad	10301	708		Ad
9946	708		Ad	10302	2841 708		Am
9947 9948	708		Ad	10302	708		Ad
9948	708		Ad	10304	708		Ad Ad
9960	708		Ad	10305	708	_	Ad
9960	708		Ad	10306	708 708		Ad
9961	708		Ad	10307	708		Ad
9962	708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708	_	Ad	10308	708	_	Ad
9963	708		Ad	10309	708		Ad
9964 9965	708		Ad	10310 10311	708		Ad
9966	700	_	Ad	10311	708		Ad
9980	708		Ad Ad	10312	708		Ad
9981	708	_	Ad	10313 10314	708		Ad
9982	708		Ad	10315	708 708		Ad
9983	708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708		Āď	10316	708	_	Ad Ad
10000	708 708 708 708		Ad	10350	708 708 708		Ad
10001	708		Ad	10351	708		Ad
10002	708		Ad	10360	708		Ad
10003	708		Ad	10361	708		Ad
10004	2841 708		Am	10362	708 708 708 708		Ad
10005	708	—	Ad	10363	708		Aď
10000	2841	_	Ad Am	10380	708		Ad
10150	708		Ad	10381 10382	708		Ad
10151	708		Ad	10400	708		Ad
10160	708 708	_	Ad	10401	700	_	Ad Ad
10161	708	_	Ad	10402	708	_	Ad
10162	708		Ad	10403	708 708 708 708 708 708 708		Ad
10162.3	708 708 708		Ad	10404	708 708		Ad .
10162.5	708 708		Ad	10405	708		Ad
10162.7	708		Ad		2841 708		Am
10163	708 708	_	Ad	10406	708		Ad
10164 10165	708 708		Ad	10450	708		Ad
10166	708	<del>-</del>	Ad Ad	10451 10452	708	_	Αd
10167	708		Ad	10452	708 708 708		Ad
10200	708	_	Ad	10454	708		Ad , Ad
10201	708	_	Ad	10500	708		Ad '
10202	708		Ad	10501	708 708		Ad.
10203	708	—	Ad	10502	708		Ad .
10204	708 708		Ad	10503	708		Ad
10205	708		Ąd	10510	708 708 708		Ad
10206	708		Ad	10511	708		Ad
10207 10250	708 708	_	Ad	10512	708		Ad
10251	708		Ad Ad	10513	708 708	<del></del> '	Ad
	100		Ad	10514	708	—	Ad
				1			

			KODATE C				
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10515	708		Ad	11000	2841		Ad
10516	708	_	Ad	11001	2841		Ad
10517	708		Ad	11002	2841		Ad
10518	708		Ad	11002 11003	2841		Ad
10519	708		Ad	11004	2841		Ad
10520 10530	708		Ad	11005	2841		Ad
10530	708		Ad	11004 11005 11006	2841 2841		Ad
10531	708		Ad	11050 11051	2841		Ad
10532	708		Αď	11051	2841		Ad
10533	708		Ad	11052 11400	2841		Ad
10534 10535	708 708	_	Ad Ad	11400	708 708		Ad
10536	708	_	Ad Ad	11401	708 708		Ad
10537	708	_	Ad	11402	708		Ad Ad
10538	708		Ad	11405 11420	708		Ad
10538 10550	708		Ad	11421	708		Ad
10551	708		Ad		2779		Am
10552	708		Ad	11422	708	_	Ad
10553	708		Ad	11423	708		Ad
10554	708		Ad	11423 11424	708		Ad
10555 10556	708		Ad	11425	708		Ad
10556	708	_	Ad	11496	708		Ad
10557	708		Ad	11427	708		Ad
10558	708	_	Ad	11427 11428 11429	708		Ad
10559	. 708		Ad	11429	708		Ad
10560 10561	708 708		Ad Ad	11440	708 708	_	Ad
10562	708		Ad	11441 11442 11443	708		Ad Ad
10563	708		Ad	11442	708	_	Ad
10564	708		Ad	11444	708	_	Ad
10565	708	=	Ad	11445	708		Ad
10566 10580	708		Ad	11446 11600 11601 11602	708		Ad
10580	708		Ad	11600	2841		Ad
10581	708		Ad	11601	2841		Ad
10582	708	_	Ad	11602	2841		Ad
10583	708	<u>-</u>	Ad	11603	2841		Ad
10584	708		Ad	11604	2841		Ad
10584 10585 10586	708 708	_	Ad	11603 11604 11605 11620	2841 2841		Ad
10587	708		Ad Ad	11620	2841		Ad Ad
10588	708		Ad	11621	2841	_	Ad
10588 10589	708		Ad	11623	. 2841	_	Ad
10590	708		Ad	11621 11622 11623 11624	2841		Ad
10591	708	_	Ad	11640	2841		Ad
10592	708		Ad	11640 11641 11642 11700	2841		Ad
10600	708		Ad·	11642	2841 2841		Ad
Div 7,				11700	2841		Ad
Pt 7				11701 11702 11703 11704 11705	2841 2841 2841 2841 2841	_	Ad
(Sec 10800	0000			11702	2841		Ad
et seq) Div 7,	3896		Ad	11703	2841	_	Ad
D1 1,				11704	2041		Ad
Pt. 7, Ch 2				11750	2841	_	Ad Ad
(Sec 10850				11750 11751 11752	2841		Ad
et seq.)	3895		Ad	11752	2841	_	Ad
10900	2841	_	Ad	1 11753	2841		Ad
10901 10950	2841		Ad	11801 11802 11850 11851	9841		Ad
10950	2841		Ad	11802	2841 2841 2841		Ad
10951	2841		Ad	11850	2841		Ad
10952	2841		Ad	11851	2841		Ad
10953	2841		Ad	11852	2841		Ad
10954	2841		Ad	11853	2841		Ad
				1			

Section Assembly Senate bill Effect  Add
12503 2241 Ad 12505 2241 Ad 12506 2241 Ad 12507 2241 Ad 12507 2241 Ad 12507 2241 Ad 12510 2241 Ad 12511 2241 Ad 12511 2241 Ad 12511 2241 Ad 12512 2241 Ad 12513 2241 Ad 12513 2241 Ad 12523 2241 Ad 12523 2241 Ad 12523 2241 Ad 12523 2241 Ad 12524 Ad 12525 2241 Ad 12525 2241 Ad 12526 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12527 2241 Ad 12528 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 2241 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529 Ad 12529
13201 3695 — Am 13202 3695 — Am 13203 2841 — Am 13204 2779 — Am 13501 708 — Am 2841 — Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
13550	2841		Am	19005	3774		Ad
13552	708		Am .	19006	3774		Ad
13553	2841		Am.	19007	3774		Ad
13650	2841	_	Am	19008	3774	_	Ad
13655	708		Am	19009	3774		Ad
	2779		Am	19010	3774		Ad
	2841		Am	19011	3774		Ad
13656	2841		Am	19012	3774		Ad
13658	2841		Am	19020	3774		Ad
13659	2841		Am	19021 19022	3774 3774		Ad
15003	362		Am	19022	3774		Ad
15005	708		R	19023	3774		Ad
15210	_	1337	Ad	19024	3774		Ad
15401	2779		Am	19025 19026	3774		Λd
15405	362		Am	19026	3774		Ad
15410	362		Am	19027	3774		Ad
15803	362	_	A,m	19028	3774		Ad
15804	2841		Αm	19029 19030	3774		Ad
15805	362		Ad	19030	3774		Ad
16062	362	—	Am	19046	3774		Ad
16063	362		Am .	19041 19050 19051	3774 3774		Ad
		2689	Am	19050	3774		Ad
16070		1600	Ad	19051	3774		Ad
16071	_	1600 1600	Ad	19052 19053	3774		Ad
16072		1600	Ad	19053	3774		Ad
16073		1600	Ad	19054 19100	3774 3774		Ad
16074 16075		1600	Ad	19100	3774		Ad
16075		1600 1600 1600 1600	Ad	19101	3774		Ad
16076 16082		1600	Ad	19102	3774		Ad
16082	362	=	Ad	19103 19104	3774	_	Ąd
16150	2304	_	Ad	19104	3774 3774		Ad
16151	2304		Ad	19150	3774	_	Ad ,
16152 16222	2304 362		Ād	19151	3774	_	Ad
10222			Am.	19152	3774 3774		Ad
16225	2841	2689	A,m.	19154	3//4		Ad
16241	362	2009	Am	19200 19201	3774		Ad
16303 16304	708	_	Am.	19201	3774		Ad
10304	2841		Am	19202	3774	_	Ad
16305			Am	19203 19204	3774 3774	_	Ad
16314	2841 2841		Am	19204	3114		Ad
	2841 2841		Ad	19205	3774	_	Ad
16315	362		Ad	19250	3774 3774		Ad
16441 16460	302	1600	Am	19251	3774	_	Ad
		1000	Am	19252	3774		Ad
Div 9, Pt. 5,				19253 19256	3774	_	Ad
				19250	3774		Ad
Ch. I, heading				19300	3774 3774	_	Ad
(Sec 17000				19300	3/14		Ad
(acc 1/000	1919		A	19301	3774		Ad
et seq ) 17101	9770	_	Am	19302	3774 3774 3774	_	Ad
17900	2779 3774		Am Am	19303 19304	3114	_	Ad
17200 17208	2841		Am R	19320	2774		Ad
17457	260		Am	19320	3774		Ad
18201	362 3774		Am R	19321	3774 3774	_	Ad
18202	801	_	A Ad	19322 19323	3774		Ad
19000	3774	_	Ad Ad	19323	3774		Ad
19000	3774	_	Ad Ad	19324	3774	_	Ad Ad
19002	3774		Ad	19325	3774	1	
19002	3774	_	Ad Ad	19320	3774	_	Ad Ad
19004	3774		Ad	19331	3774		Ad Ad
10001	0113		414	10001	3/14		ALC:

Section >	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
20114.5	362		Ad	21402	2841		Ad
	708		Am (as ad by	21403	2841	=	Ad
			Stats 1987, Ch	21404	2841	_	Ad
			128)	21405	2841		Ad .
)rv 11,				21406	2841		Ad
ti,				21500	708	_	Ad
Zh. I,				21501	708		Ad
eading				21502	708		Ad
Sec. 21100				21503	708		Ad
t seq)	2841		R	21520	708		Ad
21100	708		Ad		2779		Am
	2841		R	21521	708		Ad
21101	708		Ad		2779		Am
Div 11,				21522	708		Ad
t. 1,				21523	708		Ad
Ch 2,				21524	708		Ad
eading				21525	708		Ad
Sec 21120				1	2779		Am
et seq )	2841	_	R	21526	708	=	Ad
21120	708		Ad	21540	708		Ad
21400	2841		Ad	21541	708		Ad
21401	2841		Ad	l			

## **PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE**

	Assembly	Senate		T	Amanikh.	Consta	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1105	1160		Ad		3060		Am
1100	3045		Ad	10167 5	3778		Ad
2000	3183	_	Am	10221		299	Am
2500	,	2185	Ad	10230	2774		Ad
2501		2185	Ad	10253	4136		Am
3200	697		Ad	10262	4136		Am
3201 3202	697 697		Ad Ad	10263 10285		661 872	Am
3300	3060		Am	10285	838	012	Ad Am
3410	121		Ad	10300	1881		Am
3415	2118		Ad	10000	1933		Am
3500	2894		Ad	10300 5		2326	Ad
3501	2894		Ad	10301.5	3277		Ad
3502	2894		Ad	10000	1000	1280	Ad & R
35J3 3504	2894 2894		Ad Ad	10303 10308.5	1933 1033		Am
3505	2894	_	Ad	10000.0	1299		Ad Ad
3505 3506	2894		Ad	10311	176	_	Am
3507	2894		Λd	10022	2921	_	Am
3508	2894 2894		Ad	10320	4136		Am
3509	2894	_	Ad	10326		2660	Am
3510	2894	1000	Ad	10332	4136		Am
4100.5 4104	_	1092 1092	R Am	10333	2552 4136		Am
41077	1012	1032	Ad	10333 5	1033		Am Ad
6105	3782		Ad	10334	1540		Am
7102	918	=	Am	10001	1010	1100	Am
7103		299	Am	10337		1495	Am
7104		1092	Ad			2376	Am
7105 7106	932	2386	Ad	10362		1495 2376	Am
9500	3746	2300	Ad Ad	10383 5	574	2370	Am Am
9503	3746		Ad	100000	2839	=	Am Am
9505	3746		Ad	10391	3746	_	Am
9510	3746		Ad	10391 5	3277	_	Ad
9520	3746		Ad	10392	3277		Am
9521 9530	3746		Ad		3746	_	Āт
9600	3746 3746	_	Ad Ad	10393	574		Am
9601	3746	_	Ad	10399 10403.5	574	1515	Am Ad
9610	3746		Ad	10405	4498	1010	Ad
9620	3746		Ad	10100		2037	Ad
9621	3746		Ad	10406	2877		Ad
10106	871		<u>A</u> m		4498		Ad
10107	871		Am	10.407	4400	2037	Ad
101085	143 1933		Am Am	10407	4498	2037	Ad & R & Ad
	1900	1059	Am Am	10408	4498	2001	Ad Ad
101087	143		Ad	10408 5	4498	_	Ad Ad
	3060		۸d	10409	4498 4498	_	Ad
		1059	Ad	10450	143		Ad
10115	1933	_	Ad			1059	Ad
10115 1 10115.2	1933 1933		Ad	10451	1059 1059		Ad
10110.2	3060	_	Ad Am	10452 10453	1059		Ad Ad
10115.3	1933	_	Ad	10453	1009	1591	Ad Ad
	3060		Am	10471	_	1501	Ad
10115.4	1933 1933 3060		Ad	10472		1591 1591 1591	Ad
101155	1933	_	Ad	10473		1591	Ad
101156	3060		Am	10474	0=10	1591	Ad
10115.6 10115.7	1933 1933		Ad Ad	10500 6	3746		Ad
10110 1	1900	_	ΛÚ	10500 7	3746		Ad

# PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate ,	Effect
10520	3746		Ad	20231	1697		R
10525	3746		Ad			2	R
10709	2552		Ad		3434		Ad
10855	3746		Ad	20234	18		Ad
10860	3746		Ad		3062		Ad
12110	4047		Am		3434		Ad
20104	2774	_	Ad			- 2	Ad
	3268	_	Ad	20281	156		Am
20111	3183		Am	20291		1979	Am
201115	732		Am	20398	777		R
		1660	Am		1350		B
20114	1268	200	Am	20650	4056		Ad
20117	2200	998	Ad	20655	1268		Am
20118	_	998	Ad	20672	4412		Am
201181	_	998	Ad	20811	,	515	Ad
201182		998	Ad & R	20812		515	Ad
20118.3	_	998	Ad	20012		2368	Am
20118.4		998	Ad	20813		515	Ad
20121		2185	Am	20010		2368	Am
20123	2743	2100	Am	20920	176	2000	Ad
20128 5	2140	2637	R (as ad by	20020	110	1893	Ad
201200		2001	Stats 1983.	20921	176	1000	Ad
			Ch 164)	20021	110	1893	Ad
20134	,	737	Am.	20922	176	1000	Ad
2010-		1591	Am	20022	1.0	1893	Ad
20134.5		1368	Ad	20923	176	1000	Ad
20162	2793	1000	Am	20020	110	1893	Ad
20168.5	2190	1591	Ad	20924	176	1000	Ad
20189	2877	1091	Ad	20024	110	1893	Ad
20189 1	2877		Ad	20925	176	1050	Ad
20189.2	2877		Ad	20520	110	1893	Ad
Div 2	2011		nu ,	20926	176	1090	Ad
Pt. 3,				20020	110	1893	Ad
Ch. i.				20927		1893	Ad
Art 65.				21451	3226	1000	Am
heading				22001	2287	_	Am
(Sec. 20209				22010	777		Am
	1919		Am & BN	22017	2793		Am
et seq )	1919		AIII OL DIN	22017	2793 2287		Am
Div 2, Pt 3,				22020	2201	1059	Am
Ch i,				22046	2287	1009	Ad
Art 67.				22200	4351	_	Ad
heading				22200	4351		Ad
neacong (Sec 20209				22300	4351 4351	_	Ad & R
(Sec 20209 et seq )	1919		Ad (RN)	22300	4991		ALL W. II
	1919		AG (AUV)	1			

## PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
226	1063		Am	2355	1727 1727		R	
515	838 1727		Ad	2356	1727		R	
607	1727	_	Am	2357	1727		R	
610	1727		Αm	2358	1727 1727		R	1.8
612.5		642	Ad	2359	1727		R	1
614	1089		A.m.	2360 2361 2551	1727 1727 1727		R	
000	1727	642	Ad	2351	1727		R R	-
660	_	2714	-Am	2001	1727	_	K D	
664		2714 2714	Am R	2552 2553 2554	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727	_	R · R	
666 677	1707	2114	Am,	2003	1707	_	D D	•
011	1121	642	Am	2555	1797		R R	
Dur 1		042	Au	2556	1797	_	Ř	1
Div 1, Ch 25,				2557	1727		Ř	
headin.				2558	1727		Ř	•
heading (Sec. 700				2559	1727	_	Ř	•
et seq ) 700		2637	Am	2601	1727		R	,
700		2637	Am	2602	1727		R	
701		2637	Am	2603	1727		R	
703		1423	R	2556 2557 2558 2559 2601 2602 2603 2604 2605	1727		R	
704		1423	R	2605	1727		R	
712		2637	Am	2606 2674	1727	_	R	
713		1423	Ad	2674	2903		Am	
704 712 713 714		1423	Ad	2689	2903		Ad	
- 715		1423	Ąd	2703	_	593	Am	
730		2714	Am	2705		593 593 593	Am	
732		2714 2714	Am	2709.1 2709.2	-	280	Ad Ad	
715 730 732 734 735		535	R Am	2709 2	747	293		
2009	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727	300	Am Ad	2770	747	=	Am Am	
2009 9901	1797	_	R&Ad .	9774.3	747		Am	
2201 2207 2301	1797		Am .	27745	747		Am	
2301	1727		R	2774 5 2776 2780	747		Am	
2302 2303 2306	1727		R R R	2780	747		Ad	
2303	1727		Ř ·	2806 2807 2808 2809		2077 2077	Am	
2306	1727		R	2807		2077	Am	,
2306.5 2307	1727		R R	2808		2077	Am	
2307	1727		R	2809		2077	Ad	
2308	1727 1727	_	R R	2810		2077	Ad	
2309	1727	_	R	2813		1410	. Am	
2310	1727		R .	2814		1410	Am	
2311	1727	_	R '	3105	<u> </u>	1958	Am	
2308 2309 2310 2311 2312	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727		R	3109 3110		1909	Am	**
2313 2314	1727		R	3111		1909 1909 1909	Am	
	1727	_	R	3111		1009	Am	
2315 2315 1	1727		R R	3201 3202		1958 1958	Am Am	
2316	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727	1	R R	3202		1958	Am	
2316.5	1797	_	B	3205.2	_	1353	Ad	
2317	1727		Ř	3205.5		1353 1353 1958	- Am	
9318	1727		Ř	3208		1958	Am	
2319 2320 2322 2323	1727		Ř	3208 1		456	Am	
2320	1727		Ř	3215		1958	Am	
2322	1727		R '	3217		1958	R	
2323	1727	_	B	3232		1958	Am	
2324 2325 2326	· 1727		R	3236.5		1958	Am	
2325	1727		R	3251.5	_	456	Ad	
2326	1727	_	B	3319 3343		1909	Am	
2351	1727	_	B	3343		1909	Am	
2352	1727		Ŗ'	3358		1909	Am	
2353 2354	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727		R R	3402 3403		1958 1958	Am Am	,

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
3407.5		1909	Am	2000	1505			_
3408		1909	Am	3923	1727	· —	Ad	
3419		1909	Am	3924	1727 1727		Ad	
3420	3740	1000	Am	3940	1727		Ad	
3460	2447	_	Am	3941 3942	1727		Ad	
		108	Am	3942	1727		Ad	
3471	4498		Ad	3944	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727		Ad	
3472	4498	_	Ad	3945	1727		Ad	
3635.5		1911 1911	Am	3946	1797		Ad	
3640	1919	1911	Am	3947	1797		Ad	
3690	_	1911	Am	3948	1727		Ad Ad -	
3703.1		1958	Am	3949 3950 3960	1727	_	Ad .	
3716		1958 1958 1909	Am	3950	1727		Ad	
3717		1958	Am.	3960	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727	_	Ad	
3719		1909	Am	3961 3962 3963 3964	1727		Ad	
3724.1		1958	Am	3962	1727	_	Ad	
3724.35		1958	Am	3963	1727		Ad	
3724.5		1958 1909	Am	3964	1727		Ad	
3724.6	_	1909	Am	3965 3966 3967	1727		Ad	
3745	_	1958	Am	3966	1727 1727 1727		Ad	
3747	_	1958 1958	Am	3967	1727	_	Ad	
3751 3754		1958	Am	3968	1727		Ad	
3754.5		1958 1909	Ām	3980	1727 1727		Ad	
3757.1		1909	Am	3981	1727		Ad	
3770		1900	Am	3982	1727		Ad	
3776		1958 1909 1909	Am.	3981 3982 3983 3984	1727		Adi	
3824.5	1910	1909	Am Am	3984	1727		Ad	
3850	1013	456	Ad	3985 4003	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727		Ad	
3851		456	Ad	4004		2637	Am .	
3852		456	Ad	4103.4	2100	2637	Am	
3853		456	Ad	4100.4	3190 3190		Ad	
3855		456	Ad	4103.5 4112 4113	3190	1423	Am	
3860		456	Ad	4113	713	1423	R R	
3861		456	Ad	4114	713	1420		
3862	_	456	Ad	4114 4127	115	373	Am Am	
3863		456 456 456	Ad	4129		373	Am	
3865 3866		456	Ad	41291		373 373	Ad	
3866		456	Ad	4132		1572	Am	
3900	1727 1727		Ad	4133	713 713		Am	
3901 3902	1727	—	Ad	4141	713	_	Am	
3903	1727		Ad	4144	713		Am	
3904	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727		Ąď	4203		1835 1075 1075	Am	
3905	1707	_	Ad	4205	$\equiv$	1075	Ad	
3906	1797		Ad Ad	4290		1075	Ad	
3906 3907 3908	1797			4412.5	3190	1641	Ad	
3908	1727	_	Ad Ad	4417	952		Am	
3909 3910 3911	1727		Ad	4423 4423.1	3190	—–	Am	
3910	1727		Ad	4402.0	3190	_	Ýūν	
3911	1727	_	Āď	4423.2 4423.3	3190 3190		Am.	
3912	1727		Ād	4423.4	3190		Am	
3913	1727		Ād	4512	3190	1645	Am.	
3914	1727		Ad	4513	1629	1041	Am Am	
3915	1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727 1727		Ād		3630		Am Am	
3916	1727		Ad i		3000	1641	Am Am	
3917	1727		Ad	4514.5		1641	Am	
3918	1727 1727 1727		Ad	4516.5	1636		Am	
3919	1727		Ad i		4070		Am	
3920 3921	1727		Ad	4516.6	4070		Am	
3921	1727 1727 1727		Ad Ad	4518		2550	Ad	
3020	1121	_	AG	4521.1	1629		Ad	
			ļ					

					4	Carolo	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
4522.2	1636		Ad			643	Ad
4524.2	1636		Ad	5025 9	_	1671	Ad
4524.2 4524.5	3601	_	Ad	5027	_	53	Ad
	1629		Am	5035	1965		Ad
4527 4527.7	1023	1641	Ad		2798		Ad
4551.2	4070		Ad	5035 2	2798		Ad
4551.5	1629		Am	5035.4	2798		Ad
4551.7	1600		Ad	5035 6	2798		Ad
4562.5	1690		Am	5035 8	2798		Ad
4562.7	1629 1629 1629	=	Am	5035 10	2798	=	Ad
4562.9	1629	_	Ad	5036	1965		Ad
4563.5	1629		Ad	5037	1965		Ad
4581.5	3601		Ad	5037.5	1965		Ad
4582.9	3630	_	Ad	5038.2		1508	Am
7002.3	GOOG	1641	Ad	5070.5		976	Am
4582.10		1641	Ad	5075 1	1050	_	Am
4582 11		1641	Ad	5075 7	3347		Am
4582.12		1641	Ad	5080 37		53	Ad
4584	1629	1011	Am	5080 38		1724	Ad
4585	1629		Am & R & Ad	5080 39	3874		Ad
2000	2071		Am & Ad	5090 01		877	Am
4587	2071	$\equiv$	Am & Ad	5090 02	772		Am
4593	3630	_	Ad			877	Am
4602	0000	1335	Ad			1508	Am
4602.2		1335	Ad	5090 10	772		Am
4602 3		1335	Ad			877	Am & RN &
4602.4		1335	Ad	ì			Ad
4604		1335	Am	1		1508	Am
4660	1965		Ad	5090.11		877	Ad
4661	1965		Ad	5090 12		877	Ad (RN)
4662	1965	=	Ad	5090 15	=	877	Am
4663	1965		- Ad	5090 16		877	Am
4664	1965		Λd	5090.17		877	Am
4681	3623		Am	5090 24	772		Ąm.
4683	3623	_	Am	1		877	Am
4714.5	3820		Ad			1508	Am
4789.2		1641	Am	5090.32	$\equiv$	877	Am
4789.8		2550 2550	Ad			1508	Am
4789.9		2550	Ad	5090 33	_	877	Am
4799.08		2399	Am			1508	Am
4799.10		2399	Am	5090 35	_	877	Am
4820	_	2550	Ad	5090.36	_	877	Am
4821		2550	Ad			1508	Am
4957	2720		Am	5090.37		877	R & Ad
5001 65		2120	Am	F000 50	7	1508	Am
5002.2	1021		4m	5090 38	2410	Offic	Ad
5002.3	1919		Am	5090 41		877	Am
5003.02		1724	Ad	5090 43		877	Am
5005		652	Am			1508	Am
5006 12	1891		Ąd	5090.44	772	877	Am
5006.6	1177		Am				Am
5006.7	1177		Am	F000 17	_	1508	Am
5008		877	Am	5090 47		877 1508	Ad Ad&R
		1840	Am	F000 40	0410	1909	Ad ex n
5008 6	1680	-	Ąd	5090 48	2410		
5008.7	480		Am	5090.49	2410	877	Ad Am
	765	<del></del>	Am	5090 50			Am Ad
5008.8		2243	Ād	5090 53		877 1508	Ad & R
5010	818	_	Am	E000 ==	772	1909	An ex n
	3509		Ą.m.	5090 55	112	877	Am Am
	0000						
5010.3 5015.5	3350	221	Ad Ad	i	_	1508	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5090 61		877	Am	5157 6		2688	Ad
5090 64		877	Ad	51577		2688	Ad
5090 70	772		Am	51578		2688	Ad
		877	Am	5157.9		2688	Ad
		1508	Am	5184	1919		Am
5091.10	2168		Am	5532	429		Am
		1508	Am	5536		297	Am
5091 15	2168		Am	5544 2	800		Am
		1508	Am		2425		Am
5091 20	2168		Am	i .		109	Am
		1508	Am	5545 2		2581	Ad
5091 25	2168		Am	5545 5		109	R
		1508	Am	5554	255		Am
5093 32	1177		Am			1337	Am
5633.33	1177		Am			1562	Am
5093 35	1177		Am	5627 5	3396		Ad
5093.39	1177		Am	5630 1		2072	Ad
5093.52	1177		Ām	5640	3396		Ad
5093 54	1177		Am	1		1759	Ad
5093,546			Am	i		1840	Ad
5093,547			Am	5641	3396		Ad
5093 548		_	Am			1840	Ad
5093 55	1177		Am	5642	3396		Ad
00000	2208		Am			1759	Ad
5093 56	2208		Am			1840	Ad
5093 58	1177		Am	5643	3396		Ad
5093.60	1177		Am			1759	Ad
5093 67	1177		Am	1		1840	Ad
5093 69	1177	_	Am	5644	3396		Ad
5093 70	2208		Ad & R			1759	Ad
5094 1	1177		Am	i		1840	Λd
5094 2	1177		Am	5645	3396	1010	Ad
50943	1177		Am	0010	3350	1759	Ad
5096 103			Ad			1840	Ad
5096 500			Ad	5646	3396	1010	Ad
5096.501			Ad	0010	<b>333</b>	1759	Ad
5096 509			Ad	1		1840	Ad
5096 503			Ad	5647	3396	1010	Ad
5096.504			Ad	501.	0000	1759	Ad
5096 500			Ad			1840	Ad
5096.510			Ad	5648	3396	1010	Ad
5096.51			Ad	3040	3350	1840	Ad
		_	Ad	5649	3396	1010	Ad
5096 513			Ad	0013	3050	1840	Ad
5096 514 5096 514			Ad	5720 1		2072	Ad
			Ad .		1794	2012	Ad
5096 513			Ad.	3140	1970	_	Ad
5096.510		_	Ad	5741	1794		Ad
5096.51			Ad	0141	1970		Ad
5096 51			Ad	5742	1794		Ad
5096 51	a 600		Ad	3742	1970		Ad
5096 52			Ad	5743	1794		Ad
5096 52				37.43	1970		Ad
5096 52	6 639 7 639		Ad	5744	1794		Ad
5096.52			Ad	0144	1970	_	Ad
5096 52			Ad	5745	1794		Ad
5096 52			Ad	0140	1970		Ad
5096 53		E6=	Ad Am	5746	1794		Ad
5097 92		565	Am	9140	1970		Ad
5097 99	0.40**	447	Am	5747	1794		Ad
. 5099 12			Am A	9141	1970		Ad
5099 13	3437 3407		Am Ad	5748	1794		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5750	1794		Ad				888)
	1970		Ad	1		20	Am (as am by
5751	1794		Ad	1			Stats. 1985, Ch
5752	1970		Ad	1			1584 and Stats
3/32	1794 1970	<u> </u>	Λď	1			1986, Ch 888)
5753	1794		Ad Ad	1	_	1712	Am
0.00	1970		Ad	i		2154	Am (as am by
5754	1794		Ad				Stats 1986, Ch.
	1970		Aď	6217 [	1705		888)
5755	1794		Ad	,	1100	2261	Am Am
	1970		Ad	6217 2	4440	201	Ad & R
5760	1794		Ad	1		1648	Ad & R
	1970		Ad	6302	516		Am
5761	1794		Ad	6302 1	516	_	Ad
5762	1970		Ąd	6305.1		267	Ad
3/0Z	1794 1970		Ąd	6306.3	2445		Ad
5765	1794		Ad Ad	6306 4	2445	<del></del>	Ad
0100	1970	_	VQ VO	6854 6871.2	284	2120	Am.
5765 5	1794		Ad	6890	284 4417	_	Āт
5766	1794		Ad	6891	4417		Am
	1970	_	Ad	9965	1022	_	Am Am & R
5767	1794		Ad	9975	2906		Am ex n
W=-4	1970		Ad	9976	2906		Arr
5768	1794		Ad	13070.5		2262	Ad
5769	1970		Aď	14307	1177		Am
3103	1794 1970		Ad	14308	1177		Am
5769 5	1794		Ad Ad	14309		2372	Ad
5770	1794		Ad	14350 14351	417		Ąď
	1970		Ad	14501	417	1730	Ad
5771	1794		Ad	14501.5		1557	Am Am
	1970		Ad	14504	612	1001	Am & R & Ad
5772	1794		Ad			2101	Am
	1970		Ad	14507.5	612		Am
5773	1794		Ąd	14509 2		1730	Am
5774	1970		Ad	14510		1557	Am
5775	1794 1794		Ad Ad	145117	20	====	Am.
5776	1794	_	Ad	14514.5		1730	Am
5777	1794		Ad	14514.5	20 3957		<b>A</b> m
5778	1794		Ad	ĺ	3937	1730	Am
5781 46		1917	Ad	145205		1730	Am Am
5782 22		515	Am	14520 6		1730	Am
5850		100	Ad	14526 5		1730	Am
5851		100	Ad	14528.5	612		Ad
5852	_	100	Ad	14529	612		Ām
5853 5925.5	_	100	Λd	14529 5		1730	Ad
6008		4 1176	Ad Am	14530.5		1730	R & Am (as ad
6211	1177	1110	Am Am				by Stats. 1986,
6217	827		Am (as am by	14531	20		Ch. 1290)
			Stats 1985, Ch	14533	270	1557	Am
			1584 & Stats	14536		1730	R & Ad Am
			1986, Ch 888)	14536 1		775	Ad Ad
	1177		Am	14536 2	20	_	Ad
	3223		Am (as am by	145363		1557	Ad & R
			Stats 1986, Ch	14538		1730	Am
	4624		888)	14541	20		Am
	1024		Am (as am by Stats 1986, Ch	14840		1557	Am .
			arara 1300' (*U	14542		1730	Am

			T INTERPRETATION	- COPE-	Convinu	ea	
Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14545	3991		Ad			2823	4
14550		775	Am	14585	20	2020	Am Am
		1557	Am (as am by	1		1730	Am
			Stats 1987, Ch	14591	3930		Am
14551		1700	240)			2101	Am & B & Ad
14554	20	1730	Am	15000	3298		Ad
14560	20		Ad Am	15010	3298 3298		Ad
- 7000	3160		Am	15011 15012	3298 3298	_	Ad
	3930		Am	15013	3298	_	Ad & R Ad & R
		775	Am	15014	3298	_	Ad & R
14561 ,	20		Am	15015	3298		Ad & R
	612	775	Āт	15016	3298		Ad & R
	_	1730	Am	15017	3298		Ad & R
		1700	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch	15018	3298		Ad & R
			170)	15019 15020	3298 3298		Ad & R
14570		1730	Am	15021	3298		Ad Ad
	·	2101	Am ·	15022	3298	_	Ad
14571	3930		Am.	15023	3298	_	Adi
14571 2	3160	1730	Am	15024	3298	_	Ad
14011 2	3100	1730	R Am	15025	3298		Ad
14571 3		1730	Am	15026 15027	3298 3298		Ad
14571 4		1730 1730	R	15028	3298		Ad
14571 5		1730	Ř	15029	3298		Ad & R Ad & R
14571 6	20		Am	15030	3298		Ad
14571 7	20		Am	15031	3298		Ad '
14571.8	20	1730	Am	15032	3298	_	Ad
14011.0	20	1557	Am . Am :	15033	3298		Ad
		1730	Am .	15034 15035	3298		Ad
	_	2101	Am '	15036	3298 3298		· Ad Ad
14572	20		Am	10000	3462		Am (as Ad by
	3957		Am		0.00	_	AB 3298)
		1730	Am (as am by	15037	3298		Ad
			Stats 1988, Ch.	15038	3298		Ad
145725		1730	320) Am	15040	3298		Ad
14573		1730	Am	15041 15042	3298 3298		Ad
14573 5	20		Am	15042	3298		Ad Ad
	_	1730	Am	15044	3298	_	Ad
14574	20		Am	15045	3298		Ad
	612		Am ,	15046	3298		Ad
14575	20	775	Am Am	15047	3298		Ad
11010	3957		Am	15047 5	3298		Ad
		1557	Am (as am by	15048 15049	3298 3298	_	Ad Ad
	-		Stats. 1987,	15050	3298	_	Ad & R
			Ch 258)	15051	3298		- Ad & R
		1730	Am	15052	3298		Ad & R
14576		2823	Am	15053	3298		Ad & R
14580	3298	1730	R	15054	3298		Ad & R
2 1000	J230	1730	Am Am	15055 15056	3298		Ad & R
14581	20		Am	15057	3298 3298		Ad & R Ad & R
	2766		Am	15100	3298		Ad & R
	3160		Am -	15101	3298	_	Ad & R
	3930		Am	15102	3298		Ad & R
	3957	1730	Am [	15103	3298		Ad & R
		2101	Am Am -	15104 15105	3298 3298		Ad & R
				10100	3230		Ad & R

			N-1-1-1				
Section ,	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15100	3298		Ad & R	15545	3298		Ad & R
15106 15107	3298		Ad & R	15550	3298	_	Ad & R
15150	3298		Ad & B	15560	3298	_	Ad & R
15151	3298		Ad & B	15800	3645		Ad
15160	3298		Ad & B	15801	3645	_	Ad
15161	3298		Ad & B Ad & B Ad & B	15810	3645		Ad
15162	3298			15811	3645		Ad
15163	3298		Ad & B Ad & B Ad & B	15812	3645		Ad
15164	3298		Ad & B	15813	3645		Ad
15170	3298		Ad & B	15814	3645		Ad
15171	3298			15815	3645		Ad
15200	3298		Ad & R Ad & B Ad & B Ad & B	15816	3645	_	Ad
15201	3298 3298		Ad & B	15817 15820	3645 3645		Ad
15202 152J3	3298		Ad & B	15821	3645		Ad Ad
15203	3298		Ad & R	15822	3645	_	Ad
15205	3298	_	Ad & B	15823	3645	_	Ad
15206	3298		Ad & B	15824	3645		Ad
15207	3298		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	15830	3645		Ad
15208	3298		AC CCH	15831 15832	3645		Ad
15210	3298		Ad & R Ad & R	15832	3645		Ad
15211	3298		Ad & R	15840	3645		Ad
15220	3298		Ad & R	15842	3645		Ad
15221	3298		Ad & R Ad & R	16000	3761	=	Ad
15222	3298		Ad & R	16010 16011	3761		Ad .
15223	3298 3298	_	Ad & R Ad & R	16011	3761 3761		Ad .
15224 15225	3298	_	Ad & R	16012	3761	_	Ad
15226	3298	_	Ad & R	16015	3761	_	Ad
15227	3298		Ad & R	16016	3761		Ad
15228	3298		Ad & R	16017	3761		Ad
15230	3298		Ad & R	16018	3761		Ad
15235	3298		Ad & R	16019	3761		Ad
15250	3298		Ad & R	16020	3761		Ad
15251	3298		Ad & R	16021	3761		Ad
15252	3298		Ad & R	17000	3004		Ad
15253 15300	3298 3298		Ad & R Ad & R	17010 18000	3004 3299		Ad Ad
15300	3298		Ad & R	18010	. 3299	_	Ad
15302	3298		Ad & R	18011	3299		Ad
15320	3298		Ad & R	18012	3299		Ad
15500	3298		Ad & R	18015	3299		Ad
15510	3298 3298		Ad & R	18016	3299		Ad
15511	3298		Ad & R	18017	. 3299		Ad
15512	3298		Ad & R	19000	. 3915		Ad
15513	3298		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	19010	3915	520	Ad
15514	3298 3298		Ad & K	19612	1647		Am
15515 15520	3298		Ad & R	21070 21080	1927		Ad Am
15521	3298		Ad & R	21000	2959		Am
15522	3298		Ad & R	21080.08			Ad
15523	3298		Ad & R		650		Ad
15524	3298		Ad & R		2070		Ad
15530	3298		Ad & R	21080 4	2247		Am
15531	3298		Ad & R	21080 5	75		Am (as am by
15532	3298		Ad & R				Sec 4, Stats
15533	3298		Ad & R				1986, Ch 20) &
15540	3298 3298		Ad & R Ad & R				R & Ad & R
15541 15542	3298 3298		Ad & R				(as am by Sec 1, Stats 1982,
15542	3298		Ad & R				Ch 58)
15544	3298		Ad & R		1177		Am (as am by
10011	,omoo			1		_	(42 2)

Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Section   Sect								
1987, Ch 1294   25120   3344   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340	Section	Assembly bill		Effect	Section			Effect
1987, Ch 1294   25120   3344   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340   340				Sec 10. State	95110 =		000	4.1
and as ad by See 11, Stats 1987, Ch. 1284)  21080 25 912					95190	2244	928	
Sec   11, State   Sec   11, State   Sec   11, State   Sec   11, State   Sec   11, State   Sec   12, State   Sec   12, State   Sec   State   Sec   Sec   State   Sec   Sec   State   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec   Sec				and as ad hu	23120			
21080 6   826				Son 11 State		4503		
21080 6   826				1007 CL 1004	i			Am
2008   9   912   1872   Am	21080 6	202					928	Am
21089   9	<b>D1</b> 000 0			AC CC IC				Am
1812   2018   6   3180   2187   248   25136   2151   1633   R   21082   1177   Am   25140   928   Ad   25137   2151   R   21082   1177   Am   25140   928   Ad   25201   531   R   21083   1177   Ad   25201   531   R   21083   1177   Ad   25201   531   R   21083   1177   Ad   25201   531   R   21083   2247   Ad   25202   531   R   221083   2247   Ad   25203   531   R   221083   2247   Ad   25203   531   R   21084   1177   Am   25204   531   R   21084   1177   Am   25206   531   R   22008   22083   2247   Ad   25205   531   R   22008   21084   1177   Am   25206   531   R   21084   1177   Am   25206   531   R   21084   1177   Am   25207   531   R   21084   1177   Am   25207   531   R   21092   2477   Ad   25207   531   R   21092   2487   Ad   25201   531   R   21092   2489   Ad   25211   531   R   21092   2489   Ad   25212   531   R   22100   21092   2489   Ad   25212   531   R   22100   21002   2489   Ad   25212   531   R   22100   21002   2489   Ad   25212   531   R   22100   21002   2489   Ad   25212   531   R   22100   21002   2489   Ad   25215   531   R   22100   2489   Ad   25216   531   R   22110   2334   Am   25216   531   R   22110   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2483   Am   25216   531   R   22115   2484   Ad   252218   531   R   2444   Ad   2444   2	91090 10	3001	1070		25135	2151		R
21081 6		010	1872	Am			1633 .	R
21081 6   3180	21000 20	912	1000		25136	2151		
21082   1177	01001.0	2100	1872	Ad	1		1633	
21083   1177		3180			25137	2151		
2008 1				Am	1		1633	Ď
2108.1   1177	21083	1177		Аm	25140			
2008.3   4223	21083 1	1177		Ad		E21	320	
21083   4   2003		4223		Ad		E21		
21083 5   2247	21083.4	2003						Ĭ.
21083   4335   Am		2247				201		
21083   9   2247   Ad   25205   531   R   R   22066   1177   Am   25206   531   R   R   22067   331   R   R   22067   331   R   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   331   R   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067   23067	21083 5	4335			25203			R
21084   1177			9947		20204			
21086	21084	1177	6641		25205	531		R
21087   1177		1177			l		2501	
1647		1177				531		R
21092   1047		11/7				531		Ř
33712	21092		—.		25209			
211092   2 4547		3371		Am				D D
21092   24547		3372		Am		531		
211915   2469						521		n D
21100   523		2469						
21101   2247	211002		523		20213	231		
21104   2247	21100.3	826			05014		493	
21104.2 334	21104	2247				531		R
221151.1   2482					25215			
3371		0402				531		R,
33712 — Am 252164 531 — R 21151.2 — 52 Am 25216.5 531 — R 21151.3 3205 — Ad 25217.5 531 — R 21151.4 3205 — Ad 25217.5 531 — R 21151.4 3205 — Ad 25218.5 531 — R 21151.5 — 523 Am 25220 531 — R 21151.5 — 523 Am 25220 531 — R 21151.6 — 2637 R (as ab v 25220 531 — R 21150 — 2637 R (as ab v 25220 531 — R 21150 — 2637 R (as ab v 25220 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25220 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25220 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25221 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25222 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25222 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25223 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25224 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25224 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25224 531 — R 21151.5 — 2637 R (as ab v 25224 531 — R 21151.5 — 2130 Am 25224 531 — R 21151.5 — 2130 Am 25225 — 2144 Ad 244 Ad 244 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25256 — 2144 Ad 25256 — 2144 Ad 25256 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144 Ad 25257 — 2144	21101.1				25216.3	531		R
2516   531		0071			252164	531		
22151.2		3372			25216.5	531		
996	01171.0				25217	531		
21151.4   3026			998	Ad	25217.5			
21151.4 3410 — Ad 25218.5 531 — R 21151.4 3305 — Ad 25219 531 — R 21151.5 323 — Ad 25229 531 — R 21151.5 523 Am 25220 531 — R 21151.5 523 Am 25220 531 — R 21151.5 5247 — Am 25222 531 — R 21151.6 — 2637 R (as ad by 25222 531 — R 21150 1636 — Am 25222 531 — R 21190 1636 — Am 25222 531 — R 21190 1537 — Am 25255 — 1021 Ad Ad 25219 1531 — R 21191 1587 — Am 25250 — 2144 Ad 25219 1531 — R 21192 1177 — Am 25252 — 2144 Ad 25253 — 2144 Ad 25254 — 2145 — Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 2144 Ad 25255 — 214	211513			Ad		531		D.
20151.5   2027   3371				Ad		531		
21151.5   3271	21151.4				25219	531		IV D
21151.5   5223		3371				521		R B
21153 2247 Am 25222 531 R 21167 6 2837 R (as ad by 25222 531 R 21190 1636 Am 25224 531 R 21190 1537 Am 25224 531 R 21190 1557 Am 25250 2144 Ad 21194 177 Am 25352 2144 Ad 25251 1177 Am 25352 2144 Ad 25251 1177 Am 25352 2144 Ad 25251 1177 Am 25352 2144 Ad 25251 1177 Am 25352 2144 Ad 25251 1195 1186 Ad 25253 2144 Ad 25254 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 244 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2144 Ad 25255 2			523			201		H D
R   88   60   255224   531   R   R   Stats   1964   Ch   255224   531   R   R   Stats   1964   Ch   255224   531   R   R   Stats   1964   Ch   255224   531   R   R   Stats   1964   Ch   25525   Stats   1021   Ad   Ad   Ad   Ad   Ad   Ad   Ad   A		2247				231		Ϊ.
Stats 1994, Ch   25224   S31			2637			531		K
1448   252925   1021   Ad			5501			531		
1190					25224	531		
2130	1190	1626			25225		1021	
2190   1587	1130	1000	0100					Ad
Am   25051   2144   Ad   25051   2144   Ad   25051   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad   25052   2144   Ad	1101	1507	Z130			—		
1194   1177					25251	_		
1194   3879							2144	
1196		3679					21/4	Ad
1196	1195		1846	Ad	25254	_		Ad
1196			2106		25255			
2106 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25958 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 2144 Ad 25957 21	21196			Ad				
1197			2106					
1198	1197	_						
1198			2106	4.4				
5005.5 - 2106 Ad 25272 - 2144 Ad 5104 5015.5 531 - Am 25273 - 2144 Ad 5104 531 - Am 25274 - 2144 Ad 5107 2887 - Am 25275 - 2144 Ad 51107 2887 - Am 25275 - 2144 Ad 51112 531 - Am 25275 - 2144 Ad	1198			Ad	20270		2144	
5005.5 531 — Am 255273 — 2144 Ad 5107 2887 — 1144 Ad 5107 2887 — Am 25274 — 2144 Ad 5107 2887 — Am 25275 — 2144 Ad			9106	144				
55104 531 — Am 25273 — 2144 Ad 5107 2987 — 2144 Ad 5107 2987 — Am 25275 — 2144 Ad 5117 531 — 2144 Ad	5005.5	521	4100		25272		2144	Ad
5107 2887 — Am 25274 — 2144 Ad 5112 531		521					2144	Ad
5112 531 — Am 25275 — 2144 Ad	5107		_					
					25275			
	OIIZ	231		Am	25276		2144	Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
25277		2144	Ad	25522		1343	Am
25278		2144	Ad	25523	545	1010	Am
25279		2144	Ad	20020	3202	_	Am
25279 25300		2434	Am		0202	1418	Am
25300 25302	531	2404	Am	25524 1	531	1110	Am
20002	991	2434	Arn	25524.2	531	_	Am
ornon	531	Z404	Am	255243	531		Am
25303	231	2434		25529 5	889	_	Ad
25304	531	2434	Arn Arn	25531	531		Am
25304	231	2434		20001	001	2637	Am
25005			Am	25534	2621	2001	Am
25305	_	2434	Am	25534.1	2621		Ad
25305.5		2431 2434	Ad Ad	25534.1	2621		Ad
****	_			25536	531	_	R
25307 5		758	Ad	25540.1	991	1343	Am
255085		758	Ad	25540.1		928	Am
25310	138	242	Ąт		3555	520	Ad
	<del></del> -	343	Am .	25540.7		— .	Ad
		921	Am	25541 2 25604.1	544 4420		Ad
25310.1	234		Ad		4420 4420	_	
25310.2		343	Ad	25618		_	Ād
		2297	Ad	25630	2151	1633	R R
25311		2434	Ad		4151	1033	R R
25312		2434	Ad	25631	2151	1633	R R
25313		2434	Ad			1033	n ,
25314 25380		2434	Ad	25631 5	2151	1000	R '
25380		2723	Ŗ	25000	2151	1633	Ř R
25402	191		<b>A</b> m	25632	2151	1633	K R
25402.1	191		Am		2151	1033	R R
25402 2	928		Ad	25632.5	2151	1000	K B
25402 3	928	_	Ad		2171	1633	R
	2487	_	Ad	25633	2151	1000	R R
25402.5	1618		Ad			1633	K D
25402.6	1618		Ad	25634	2151	1000	R
25402.8	4655		Ad		====	1633	R R
25403	531		Am	25634 1	2151	1000	R R
25403.5	531		Am			1633	K
25406	531		R	25635	2151	1000	P.
25408		265	Ad			1633	R
25408.1		265	Ad	25636	2151	1000	R
25408.2		265	Ad			1633	R
25408.3		265	Ad	25637	2151	1000	R
25408.4		265	Ad		===	1633	R
25470	457		Ad	25638	2151	1000	R
	1239		Ad			1633	R
25471	457		Ad	25639	2151		R
	1239		Ad	1		1633	B
25472	457 1239		Ad	25640	2151		R
	1239		Ad	l	7727	1633	R
25473	457		Ad	25641	2151		P
	1239		Ad			1633	Ŗ
25501	. 531	_	Am	25653	1177		Am
255013	531		R	25675		2637	R (as ad by
25501.5	531	—	R				Stats 1986, Ch
25505	531		Am	I			1340)
25506.5	531		R	25676		2637	R (as ad by Stats. 1986, Ch
25512	531		Am	i			Stats. 1986, Ch
25514.3	531		R	1			1340)
255166		1343	Am	25677		2637	R (as ad by
25518	531		R	1			Stats 1986, Ch
255185	531		R	1			1340)
25519	531		Am	25678		2637	Ad
	1177		۵, Am	25679		2637	Ad
				1			

					Commi	-	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
25686 5		259	Am	30315.7	4122		4.3
25687		259	Am	30317	2443		Ad
25687 7		259	Am	30320	4620		Am
25695		507	Ad	30321	4639 4639		Ad
25696	-	507	Ad	30322	4630		Ad
25697		507	Ad	30323	4639 4639	=	Ad
25698		507	Ad	30324	4620	_	Ad
25701	531		R	30325	4639 4639	_	Ad
Div 15.			••	30326	4639		Ad
Div 15, Ch. 105,				30326.5	4639		Ad
heading				30327	4639	_	Ad
(Sec 25910				30328	4639	_	Ad
et seq ) 25911	1131		Am	30333 3	2537		Ad '
25911	531		Am	30340 5		1010	Ad
259-0		1098	Ad	30340.6		1313	Am
25991		1098	Ad	30354	_	1313	Am
26003	515		Am	304125		1313	Am
	1633		Am	30500		2691	Ād
26004	531		Am '			1313	Am
26013	1633		Am	30512		2211	R & Ad (RN)
26022		1731	Am	305121		2211	Am & RN &
		2637	Am	30512 2			Ad (RN)
Div 16,		2001	11111	305122		2211	Am & RN
heading (Sec 26400				20014		2011	Am .
(Sec 25400				208141	2325	2211	<b>Д</b> т
et seq )		2637	Am & RN	30514.1 30515.5	2325 2911		Am
Div 165.			- MII OC 11114	30519.5	2911	1010	Ad
heading				30600 2		1313	Am
(Sec 26400				306016	_	2066	Ad
et seq )		2637	Ad (RN)	300010	_	256	Ad
26405		897	R	30610	2968	2547	Ad
30001 3		256	Ad	30621	2900	2211	Am
		2547	Ad	30623			Am
301065		2211	Ad	30624.5	738	2211	Am
30107.5	4544		Am	30715 1	730	256	Ad
30156	2049		Am	001151			Ad
30156 I	2049		Ad & R	30824	4639	2547	Ad
30167		2066	Ad	31013	4009	1649	Ad
301707		2637	R	31053	_	1178	Am
30171 2	4169		Am	31100	1177	1110	Am Am
30171 5	1291		Am	31100	2996	_	Am Am
30212	738	_	Am	311005	1042		Am
30233		1490	Am	31101	1042	=	Am
30234 5		2630	Ad	31102	1042		Am
30241	2334		Am	91102	1177	_	Am
30241.5	17		Am	31104 4	883		Ad
30261	217	_	Am	31105	3408		Am
30266		256	Ad	31119	3408 1042	_	Ad
		2547	Ad	31120	1892	_	Ad
30270	1042		Ad	31125	1002	40	Am
	4479	. —	Ad	31126	_	40	Am
30271	1042	`	Ad	31127		40	Am
	4479		Ad	31203		442	Ad
30272	4479		Ad	31275	73	174	Ad
30301	1177	_	Am		912		Ad & R
00001.0	4122		Am	31500	2605		Ad
30301 2	4122		R	31501	2605	_	Ad
30310	2537		Λm	31502	dene		Ad
30311	4122		Ad	31503	2605 2605		Ad
30312	4122		Am	31504	2605		Ad
30313 30315 5	4122	<u>=</u>	Am	31505	2605		Ad
20219.0	4122		Ad	31506	2605		Ad
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
31507	2605		Ad	35130		2581	Ad & R
31508	2605		Ad	35131	_	2581	Ad & R
31509	2605		Ad	35132		2581	Ad & R
32025.3	1621		Ad	35133		2581	Ad & R
32058	1621	_	Am	35134		2581	Ad & R
32059	1621 1621		Am	35135		2581	Ad & R
32100	1621		Am	35136		2581	Ad & R
32105	<u> </u>	1731	Am	35137		2581	Ad & R
Dr. 22,				35138		2581	Ad & R
Ch. 4,				35150		2581	Ad & B
heading				35151		2581	Ad & R
(Sec 32200				35152		2581	Ad & R
et seq)		2637	Am & RN	35153	_	2581	Ad & R
Drv 22,				35154		2581	Ad & R
Ch 5,				35155		2581	Ad & R
heading				35156	_	2581	Ad & R
(Sec 32200				35157		2581	Ad & R
et seq ) 33200		2637	Ad (RN)	35158	_	2581	Ad & R
33200	2996	.=00	Am	35159		2581	Ad & R
		1560	Am	35160		2581	Ad & R
33203 7		442	Ad	35161		2581	Ad & R
33213	3092		Am	35162		2581	Ad & R
33300	1489		Ad	35170		2581	Ad & R Ad & R
33301	1489		Ad	35171 35172 35173		2581 2581	Ad & R
33302	1489		Ad	30172		2001	
33303	1489		Ad	35173		2581	Ad & R Ad & R
33304	1489		Ad	35174		2581 2581	Ad & R
33305	1489	1177	Ad	35175 , 35176		2581	Ad & R
35003	\ FPF	1111	Am	35177	_	2581	Ad & R
35032	1557		Am P	35178		2581	Ad & R
35040.5	1557 2605		R Am	35179	_	2581	Ad & R
35050 35060	2605	_	Ad & R	35180		2581	Ad & R
35000	2000	1177	Ad	35181		2581	Ad & R
35061	2605	1177	Ad & R	35182	_	2581	Ad & R
35062	2605	_	Ad & R	35183		2581	Ad & R
35063	2605		Ad & R	35184		2581	Ad & R
Div. 25,	2000		nu w. n	35185		2581	Ad & R
Ch 6,				35186		2581 2581	Ad & R
Art 1,				35187		2581	Ad & R
heading		•		36000	2838		· Ad
(Sec 35080						1178	Ad
	2605		Ad	36001	2838		Ad
et seq.) 35080 1		1177	Ad	ļ		1178	Ad
35090	2605		Ad	36002	2838		Ad
35091	2605		Ad			1178	Ad
35100		2581	Ad & R	36003	2838		Ad
35101	_	2581	Ad & R			1178	Ad
35102		2581	Ad & R	36100	2838		Ad
- 35103		2581	Ad & R			1178	Ad
35104		2581	Ad & R	36101	2838		Ad
35105		2581	Ad & R		·	1178	Ad
35106		2581	Ad & R	36102	2838		Ad
35107		2581	Ad _			1178	Ad
35108		2581	Ad & R	36103	2838		Ad
35109		2581	Ad & R			1178	Λd
35110		2581	Ad & R	36104		1178	Ad
35120		2581	Ad & R	20105	2838		Ad
35121		2581	Ad & R	36105	2838	1150	Ad
35122		2581	Ad & R	00100	2020	1178	Ad
35123		2581	Ad	36106	2838	1178	Ad Ad
35124		2581	Ad	1		1119	Au
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
36107	2838		Ad			1178	Ad
		1178	Ad	36304	2838	1110	Ad
36108		1178	Ad	1		1178	Ad
36109		1178	Ad	36305		1178	Ad
36110		1178	Ad	36400	2838	1110	Ad
36111		1178	Ad			1178	Ad
36112		1178	Ad	36401	2838	11.0	Ad
36113		1178	Ad	*****		1178	Ad
36114		1178	Ad	36402	_	1178	Ad
36115		1178	Ad	36403	_	1178	Ad
36116		1178	Ad	36404		1178	Ad
36117		1178	Ad	36405		1178	Ad
36200	2838		Λď	36500	2838	1110	Ad
		1178	Ad	36501	2838		Ad
362J1		1178	Ad	36600	2838	_	Ad
36202		1178	Ad	36601	2838	_	Ad
36203		1178	Ad	36602	2838		Ad
36300	2838		Ad	36700	2838		Ad
		1178	Ad	36800	2838		Ad
36301	2838		Ad	36900	2838	_	Ad
		1178	Ad	36901	2838		Ad
36302	2838		Ad	36902	2838		Ad
		1178	Ad	36903	2838	_	Ad
36303	2838		Ad	130253	18		R R

## PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE

Section	Assembly b:!!	Senate bill	Effect	- Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
202	358		Am	454.9	2012		Ad
2143	000	2708	Ad	455	319		Am .
214.5		2708	Ad	455 3	2730		Ad
216	3828	9100	Am	456.5		343	Ad
e.i.u	0020	169	Am		_	1318	Ad
218	1234	100	Am	457 5		2144	Ad
224.2	3828		Ad	460.5	3490	21-11	Ad
226	41	_	Am	100.0	3498	_	Ad
220	1063		Am	461.1	0450	182	Ad
228 5	2014			461.2	_	153 155	Ad
	2014	169	Am R	463	2095	133	
242	2565	109	Am	463.5	2095	_	Am Ad
309.1				465		_	
310	2279	0000	Am	400	2713		Am
		2637	Aт	4000	4412	343	Λm
311	1919		Am	465.5	470	343	٨d
	2015		Am	468	359		٧ď
		2637	Azn:		3579		Ad
316		2402	Am	491	319		Am.
316.5		2121	Ad	363	441		Ad
321.6		818	Ad	587	2279		Ad
323	1847		Ad			1822	Ad
	4031	_	Ad	619		2098	R
		1021	Ad	701 5	2014		Ad
		1679	Ad			1184	Ad
325		1318	Ad	1	461		Ad
351 352	227 227		Ad			437 983	Ad
352	227	_	Ad	708		983	Ad
353 354	227 227 227 227		Ad	709	461		Ad
354	227		Ad	710	4175		Ad
355 356	227		Ad	1	4333		Ad
356	227	_	Ad	1		1800	Ad
357	227		, Ad	728 2	321		Am
357 358	227 227	_	Ad	1	4700	_	Am
359	227	_	Ad			242	Am
360	227	_	Ad	728.3		817	Ad
361	997		Ad	728.4	4700		Ad
362	227 227	_	Λď	731.5	832		Ad
421		1199	Am	733.5	•••	2222	Ad
421.5		1199	Am	738.5	138		Ad
422		1199 1199	Am	100.0	100	2143	Ad
		1507	Am	738.6		343	Ad
423		1597 1199	Am			343 2297	Ad
424		1199	Am	739	4268	24471	R
432	2096	1159	Am	105	4683		Am
433.5	2096	_			4000	987	Am
451.5	2090	2318	Ad Ad			1024	Am
452	832	2010				1854 1878	B
452.2		_	Am	739.1	3715	1010	Ad
452.2 453	4561	2811	<u>Am</u>	139.1	3119	987	Ad
454	319	2011	Am Am	739.2	386	201	R
404			Am.	139.Z			Ad
	481 4534		Am	1	4360	2703	Ad
	4004	819	Am	#00.0	1400	2703	
484.2	210	919	Am	739.3	1466	_	Ad
454.3	319		Ad	739.5	3715	600	Am
	4534	010	Ad			632 987	Am
48.4.4		819	Ād	739 6 739.7		987	Ad
454.4		1352	Am.	739.7		987	Αď
454 5	1499		Дm	741	4579		٨ď
	3489		Am	741.1	4579		Λď
	4333		R & Ad	742 742 1		2656	Ad
4=4.5							
454.6 454.8	1631 2095		Ad & R Am	742 1		2656	Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
745	322		Ad			987	Ad
. 40	1236		Ad		_	1878	Ad
	3579		Ad	897	4268	1010	Ad
		664	Ad			987	Ad
766 2	359		Ad		_	1878	Ad
766.6	2357		Ad	898	4268		Ad
768		727	Am			987 1878	Ad
		1061	Am	-		1878	Ad '
776	152	_	Ad	899	4268		Ad
	4654		Ad,		<del></del>	987	Ad
777 777 1	2494 2494		Am	1001	459		Am.
779.1	2298	_	Ad Am	1001 1	4670 459	_	Am
119.1	2290	2127	Am	10011	459 4670	_	Ad Ad
7/9.3	1234	2121	Ad	1001.7	321		Λα Ad φ
780 2	3706		Ad	1005.5	2095	_	Am
783.6	0100	343	Ad	1005.5 1033.7	3489		Ad
783.6 785.5		1937	Ām	1041		2708	Ad
785 6 785 7	4457	_	Ad	1042	3489		Ad
785 7		1937	Ad	1041 1042 1062 1		2708	Λď
786 787		817	Am	1062.2		2708	Ad
787	4092		Ad	1063		2708	Am
		154	Ad	1063.5	3490		Ad
700	2012	1762	Ad			2494	Ad
788 797	198	_	Ad Ad	1064.2		727	Ad
191	190	1168	Ad Ad	1068 1070	2909	2582	Ad
		1800	Ad	10/0	2909	1317	Am Am
798		1822 1168	Ad	1074	2909	1017	Am
799	2899		Ad	1076		2708	Ad
816.3	358		Ad	1077		2708	Ad
831	3552		Ad	1231 1	3065		Am
851.5		2299	Ad	1361	4686		n
871	386		Ad	1362	4686		Ř
871.5	461		Αd	1363	4686		н
872	386		Αď	1362 1363 1364 1365	4686		A R
873 874	380		Ad	1365	4686	_	H
975	200	_	Ad	1366 1367 1368 1369	4686		P.
875 876	386	_	Ad Ad	1307	4686 4686		R R
877	386		Ad	1260	4686		R R
877 878	386		Ad	1405	616	_	Am
879	386 386 386 386 386 386 386		Ad	1405 1	616	_	Ad
	461	_	Am	1408	1349		Am
879.5	386		Ad	1409	1349		Am
880	386		γď	1414	1342 1342 616		Am
891	<b>426</b> 8	007	Λd	1415	1342	_	Am.
		987 1878	Ad	1416	616		Am .
892	4268	10/6	Ad Ad	14 <u>22</u> 1702	616		Ad
072	4200	987	Ad Ad	1702	319 321	=	Am Am
		1878	Ad	1731	319	_	An
893	4268		Ad	1.01	321		Am
		987	Ad			2539	Am
		1878	Ad	1756	4237		Am
894	4268		Ad	1757	4237		Am
		987	γď	1758	4237	_	Am
one	1000	1878	Ad	1759	4237	—	Δm
895	4268	987	Ąd	1760	4237		R
	_	987 1878	Ad Ad	1756 1757 1758 1759 1760 1761 1762	4237		Am
896	4268	1010	Ad Ad	1762	4237 4237		Am Am
	1200	_	104	1103	*2201		nuR
				•			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1765	4237		Am	2835	3952		Ad
1766	4237		Am	i		2069	Ad
1806	481		Am	2841	3368		Ad
1811	481		Ad	2842	3368		Ad
1011	401	2811	Ad	2843	3368		Ad
	481	2011	Ad	2844	3368		Ad
1812	461	0011		2845	3368 3368	_	Ad
		2811	Ad		3368	_	
1813	481		Ad	2846	3300		Ad
		2811	Ad	2847	3368 3368 3368 460		Ad
1814		2811 2811	Ad	2848 2849 2872	3368		Ad
1815		2811	Ad	2849	3368		Ad
1831	2279		Ad	2872	460		Am
1832	2279		Ad	2876	460		Ad
1833	2279	_	Ad	2881		2268	Am
1634 +	2279	_	Ad	2881 1		927	Am
1004	2279		Ad	2882	4174		Ad
1635	2279			2883	4114	2209	Ad
1835 1836 1837	2279	_	Ad	2884	976	11100	Am & Ad
1837	2279		4d	2004		_	
1838	2279		Ad		3539		Am
1839	2279 2279 2279		Ad	i	3644		Àт
1840	2279		Ad		3833 4075		Am
1841	2279		Ad		4075		Am
1842	2279		Ad			679	Am
1843	2279		Ad	i i		2461	Am ,
1844	9970		Adi			2605	Am
1851	2279 3553		Ad	2884.1		2787	Ad
1001	3000	_	Ad	2884 2		1844 2787 2787	Ad & R
1852	3553		Ad	23012	_	9787	Ad
1853	3553		AG .	2884.3		9797	Ad
1854	3553		Ad		3833	2101	Ad
1855	3553		Ad	2884 5	3533	347	
1856	3553		Ad	2887		347	Ad
1857	3553		Ad	2891	387		Am
1858	3553		Ad	2896	1236		Ad
1859	3553		Ad	2897	1236		Ad
1859 1860	3553		Ad	2898	1236		Ad
1861	3553		Ad	2907		169	Am
1862	2552		Ad	3001	1689		Ad
1002	3553 3553 3553 3553 3553 3553 3553 355	_	Ad	2898 2907 3001 3002 3003 3004 3021	1689		Ad
1863 1864	3353	_	Ad	2002	1689	_	Ad
1864	3553	1940		3000	1689		Ad
2100		1940	Am & RN	3004	1009		Ad
2104		1940	'Am	3021	1689 1689	_	
2110		1940	Am	3022	1089		Ad
2110.2		1940 2708	Ad	3023	1689	_	Ad
21103		2708	Ad	3024	1689		Ad
2115	\		Am	3024 3025 3026 3027 3028	1689 1689 1689 1689 1689 1689		Ad
2116		1940	Ad (RN)	3026	1689		Ad
2117		2582	Ad	3027	1689		Ad
2117		2708	Ad	2008	1699		Ad
0110		2708	Ad		1689	_	Αď
2118	4037	2100		- 3030	1680		Aď
2775.6	4037	_	Ad	3051	1689		Ad
28125	4533		Am	3001	1002		Ad
2821	1633		Am	3061	1009	_	
2821.1	4533 1633 1893		Ad	3062	1689 1689 1689 1689 1689		Ad
2821 5		1500	R & Ad	3063	1689		Αď
2825		1351	Λd	3081	1689		Ad
2830		1350	Ad	3082	1689		Ad
2830.1		1350	Ad	3083	1009		Ad
2830.2		1350	Ad	3084	1689		Ad
	_	1350	Ad	3085	1689		Ad
9830.3							
2830.3		1350		3086	1689		Ad
2830.3 2830.4 2830.5		1350 1350 1350 1350 1350 1350	Ad Ad	3086 3087	1689 1689 1689 1689		Ad Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
3089	1689		Ad	į		3490		Ad
3090	1689	=	Ad	i			727	Ad
3091	1689	_	Ad	i			2494	Ad
3092	1689		Ad		3554	3490		Ad
3101	1689		Ad		3555		2708	Ad
3102	1689	_	Ad	- [	3557	2706		Ad
3103	1689 1689	_	Ad	- 1	3617	10	_~	Ad
3104 3105	1689		Ad Ad	- 1		740 3220	_	Ad Ad
3106	1689		Ad		3661	832		Am
3107	1689		Ad	- }	3662	832		Am
3108	1680	_	Ad		36625		2539	Ad
3109	1689 1689 1689 1689		Ad	ı	3666	832		Ám
3110	1689		Ad	i	3672		727	Ad
3121	1689		Ad	- 1	~~.		2222	Ad
3122 3123	1689		Ad	i	3710	3489		Ad
3124	1689 1689	_	Ad Ad		3774 3774.5	2909 3489	_	Am Ad
3125	1689	_	Ad		3801 3	0405	2582	Ad
3126	1689 1689		Ad		3810		2708	Ad
3127	1689		Ad		3811		2708	Ad
3128	1689		Ad		3942	3489		Ad
3129 3130	1689	_	Ad		4303	4214	_	Am
3130	1689 1689		Ad Ad		4304 4305	4214 4214		Am R
3151	1689		Ad		4669	4214	718	Am
3152	1689		Ad		4670		718	Ad
3153	1689	_	Λd		4823	678	110	Am
3154	1689		Ad		4824	678	_	Am
3171	1689		Ad		4825	678		Am
3172	1689 1689		Ad Ad		4841	678		Am
3173	1689		Ad		4842.5	678	_	Ad
3174 3175	1689 1689		Ad Ad		4850	678 4382		Am
3176	1689	_	Ad		4856	4362 678	_	Am Ad .
3177	1689		Ad		4870	678	_	Am
3178	1689 1689		Ad		5003.2	4561		Am
3179	1689	_	Ad				1597	Am
3180	1699	_	Ad		5110		2708	Ad
3181	1689 1689 1689		Ad		51105		2708 727	Ad
3201	1689	_	Ad		5136.2		727	Ad
3202 3203	1689		Ad		5140	264	2708	Ad
3204	1689		Ad Ad		5191 5229	3489	_	Am Ad
3205	1689 1689	_	Ad		5285	2909		Am
3206	1689		Ad				1317	Am
3221	1689	_	Ad		5285.5	3489		Ad
3222	1689		Ad		5311.3		2582	Αď
3223 3224	1689 1689		Ad		5320	41	2708	Αd
3224 3301	4457		Ad Ad		5321 5353	41	2708	Ad
3302	4457		Ad		3333	802	$\equiv$	Am Am
3510.3		2708	Ad		ļ	1063	_	Am
35106	=	2708	Ad			3628		Am & R & Ad
3542	1919		Am & RN	i		_	719	Am
3542.5	1919		Ad (RN)			2020	1791	Am
	3490	2494	A R		5353.5 5354.5	3628	891 719	Ad
3543	740	2434	k Am		5359 5359		710	Ad Am
30-10	170	2582	Am	i	5361	3628	2708	Ad
3552		2708	Ad		5362 5371	_	2708	Ad
3553	2706		Ad		5371		2114	Am

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate		
Section	bill	bill	Effect	 Section	bill	bill	Effect	
5371.1		2114	Am	5602	217		R	
5373	_	2114	R	5610	217	—	Ř R	
5373 1	_	2114	Ąт	5611	217	_	K	
5374	0.400	2114	Am	5612 5613	217 217	_	R R	
5374.5 5376	3489	2114	Ad Am	5614	217		Ř	
5377.1		719	Am	5615	217	_	R	
5378	2909		Am	5616	217		R	
5378.5	3489		Ad	5617	217		R	
5379.5		1317	Ãď	5618	217 217	_	R R	
5380	3489		R Ad	5619 5630	217	_	R	
5384.1 5384.5	3628 3628	_	Ad	5631	217	=	R R	
5385.5	0020	719	Αď	5632	217		R	
5537	4092		Ad	5633	217 217		R	
	_	2114	Ad	5634	217	_	R	
		2582	Ad	5635 5636	217 217	_	R	
5403	2400	2708	Ad Ad	5637	217	_	Ĥ R	
5411.3	3450	2582	Ad .	5638	217	_	R	
54125		2582	Ad	5639	217		R	
<b>542</b> 0	_	2708	Ad	5650	217		R	
5421	3498	2708	Ād	6006	2112		Am Am	
5510		718 718	Am	6231 7551.1	2112 1177		Am	
5512 5550	217		Að R	7661	2211	782	Ad	
5551	217		Ř	7680		2501	Am	
5552	217		Ř	7909	1075		Ad	
5552 5555	217		R	8283 8284 5	2012 2012		Am Ad	
5556	217		R R	Div 41,	2012	_	Au	
5557 5558	217 217		R	heading	,			
5558 5559	217		R	heading (Sec. 8301				
5560	217		R	et seq) Div 41,	4686		Am	
5561	217		R	Div 41,				
5562	217	_	R R	Ch 1, heading				
5563 5564	217 217		n R	(Sec. 8301				
5565	217	_	P	et seq.)	4686		Ad	
5566	217		H	8301	4686		Am	
5567	217		R	8321	4686		Ad	
5568	217	_	R R R	8322 8323	4686 4686		Ad Ad	
5569	217 217	_	n R	8324	4686		Ād	
5570· 5580	217		R	8325	4686		Ad	
5561	217	_	R R R	<b>₹8326</b>	4686		Ad	
5582	217		B	8327	4686		Ad	
5583	217		R	8328 8329	4686 4686	_	Ad Ad	
5584	217		R	8330	AGRG		Ad	
5585 5586	217 217	_	Ř R	9001	3368	_	Ad	
5587	217	_	R R	9002	3368		Ad	
5588 .	217		Ŗ	9003	3368 3368 3368 3368		Ad	
5589	217		R R	9004	3368 3368		Ad Ad	
5590 5591	217 217		K R	9005 9006	3368	=	Ad	
5592	217		Ř	10009	2494		Am	
5593	217		R R	10009.1	9404		Ad	
5594	217		R R R	10010.1	2298	2127	Am	
5595	217	_	R	100103	1234	212/	Am Ad	
5600 5601	217 217		Ř	10010.3	3706	_	Ad	
0001	- DA1		-	1				

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
10011 5	3715	_	Ad	164635		515	Am
10015	4654		Ad	16481	2494		Am
10051 5		248	Ad & R	16481 1	2494		Ad
10301	1452		Ad	16482 1	2298		<b>Am</b>
10000	4534	_	Ad	101000	100/	2127	Am.
10302	1452	_	Ad	164823	1234		Ad
10202	4534	_	Ad Ad	16483 2 16483 5	3706		Ad
10303	1452 4534	_	Ad	16489	3715	2262	Ad Ad
10304	1452		Ad	Div 7,	_ •	2402	Au
10305	1452		Ad	Ch 4,			
10306	1452		Ad	Art 4.			
10307	1452	_	Ad	heading			
10308	1452	_	Ad	(Sec 16501			
10339	1452		Ad	et seq ) 20028	1919		R
10310	1452		Ad	20028	2525	_	Ad
10311	1452	=	Ad	20053	2525		٨d
10312	1452		Ad	21006		791	Αm
10313	1452	105	Ad	21008.3		263	Ad
11886 11886 1		107 107	Am Ad	21015 5 21015 6		791 791	Am & R Ad
11887	_	107	Am.	21013 6	_	2482	Ad
11887 1		107	Ad	21070	1647	2104	Ad
1100.1		618	Ad	21080.19	1011	1872	Am
11887 2		107	Ad	21403		791	Am
118915		107	Am	21407 1	933		Ad (RN)
11891 6		107	Ad	21407 2	933		Ad
11892	_	107	Am	21407.5	933		Am & RN
11892 1		107	Ąď	21407.6	933		Am
11908		107	Am	21408	933		Am
119081	_	107	Αm	21417	933	0400	Ad
11908.2 11909	_	107 107	Ad Am	21501 21502		2482 2482	Ad & R Ad & R
11910		107	Am	21502		2482	Ad & R
11933	_	107	Am	21504		2482	Ad & R
11933 1		107	Ad	21602	1398		Am (as ad by
12055		107	Am	1			Am (as ad by Sec 3, Stats.
12055.1		107	Ad				1986, Ch 901)
12102		107	Am			263	Am
12102 1		107	Ad	21605		2567	Am
12168	935	100	Ad	21661		791	Am & R & Ad
12751 12751.1		107 107	Am	21662.1	497	791	Ad R
12811 1		871	Ad Am	21665 21669.7	4528		Ad
12822	2494	0/1	Am	21670	4527	_	Am
12822 1	2494		Ad	21010	200.	633	R (as ann by
. 12823 1	2298	_	Am				Sec 3, Stats.
		2127	Am				1984, Ch. 1117)
12823.3	1234		Ad				ôc Am (as am
12824.2	3706		Ad				by Sec 2, Stats.
12824 5	3715		Ad				1984, Ch. 1117)
13391		107	Am.	21670.1	1398	_	Am & R & Ad
13391.1	1688	107	Ad & R	1	4527	633	Am Am
14501 14502	1688	_	Ad	21670.2	4527	033	Am Am
14502	1688		Ad	21671	1021	633	R (as am by
14504	1688	_	Ad	21011	_	000	Sec. 5. Stats.
14505	1688		Ād				Sec. 5, Stats. 1984, Ch. 1117)
14506	1688		Ad	1			& Am (as am
14507	1688	_	Ad				by Sec. 4, Stats
14508	1688		Ad				1984, Ch 1117)
14509	1688	_	Ad	216715	4527		Am
				1			

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
21672	1398		Am	24007	277		Ad	
2.0.2		633	Am		901		Ad	
21673		633	Am			263	Ad	
21674		633	R (as ad by	24008	277	_	Ad	
			Sec 8, Stats	ĺ	901		Ad	
			1982, Ch 1041)		-001	263	Ad	
			& Am (as am	24008 2	901	000	Ad	
			by Sec 7, Stats	04000 4	901	263	Ad	
			1982, Ch 1041)	24008 4	901	263	Ad Ad	
21674 5	4014		Ad	24009	277	203	Ad	
	4133	_	Ad	24009	901		Ad	
21675	1398	620	Am		301	263	Ad	
01070		633 633	Am R (as ad by	24010	901	200	Ad	
21676		000	Sec 10, Stats	21010	501	263	Ad	
			1982, Ch 1041)	24011	901		Ad	
			& Am (as am			263	Ad	
			by Sec 9, Stats	24012	901		Ad	
			1982, Ch 1041)			263	Ad	
21678		633	Am	24013	901		Ad	
21679		633	Ad	i		263	٩d	
21682	276		Am (as am by	240135	901		Ad	
			Stats 1987, Ch	l		263	٩d	
			110)	24014	901		Ad	
	485		Am			263	Ad	
		263	Αm	24015	901		Ad	
21682.1	2311		Ād	24010		263	Ad	
21684	276		Am	24016	901	263	Ad Ad	
	000.4	263	Am	24017	901	203	Ad	
21686	274		Am Ad	24011	301	263	Ad	•
21690 11 21690.15	4288	2794	Ad	24018	901	200	Ad	
21690.15		2794	Ad	21010	552	263	Ad	
21690 23		1516	Am	24019	901		Ad	
21701		263	Ad			263	Ad	
21702		263	Ad	24020	901		Ad	
21703		263	Ad	1		263	Ad	
21704		263	Ad	24021	901		Ad	
21705		263	Ad			263	Ad	
21706		263	Ad	24908		1714	Am	
21707		263	Ad	29012	1623	_	Ad	
21708		263	Ad	29034 5	2733	_	Am	
24001	277	<u>·</u>	Ad	29034 6	2733	1715	Ad	
	901		Ad	290347		1715 1715	Ad Ad	
24002	077	263	Ad Ad	29140		1125	Am	
24002	277 901	_	Ad	29141		1125	Am	
	901	263	Ad	29142		1125	R	
24003	277	200	Ad	29142 2		1125	Âm	
24000	901		Ad	29142 4		1125	Am	
		263	Ad	29142 5		1125	٩m	
24003 5	901		Ad	291426		1125	Am	
		263	Ad	291428		1125	Am	
24004	277		Ad	29504	2733		Αm	
	901		Ad	30001 5	18		Αd	
		263	Ad		3062		٨d	
24005	277	_	Λd	1	3434	- 2	Ad Ad	
	901	062	Ad	30005	18	Z	An Am	
24006	277	263	Ad Ad	3000	10	2	Am	
24000	901		Ad	30008	18	-	Ad	
	201	263	Ad	1	3062		Ad	
				1				-

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
30008 (C	Cont )			30303		2	R
	3434		Ad	30304		2	R R
		2	Ad	30305		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	R
30100		2	<u>A</u> m	30306		2	R
30200	_	2	R	30307		2	R
30201 30201 5	_	2	R Ad	30308 30330		2	R R
30202		5	R	30331	_	2	R R
30203		2	Ř	30331 5		2111	Ad
30204		2	Ř	30332			R
30205		2	R	30333		2 2 2 2 2	Ř
30206		2	Ř R	30334		2	R
30207		2	R	30335		2	R
30208 302J9	_	Z	R R	30336	18	2	Ŗ
30210	_	2	N R	30507	18		Am
30211		5	R R	30532	3434	Z	Am R
30212		2	Ř	00002	UNUT	2489	Am & R & Ad
30213	_		R	30631.5	_	2	Ad
30214	_	2	R R	30633	_	2	Am
30215		2	R	30633 2	3434	_	Ad
30216	_	2	R	30633.4	3434		Ad
30217		2	R	30634	3434	_	Am.
30218 30219	_	2	R R	1	3856	<del>- 2</del>	<b>A</b> m
30220		9	R R			2489	Am
30221		2	R	30638	3434	2409	Am & R & Ad Am
30222		2	R	30000	0404	2102	Am
30223		2	Ř	30638 1	1697		R
30224		2	R		3434	_	Ř
30225		2	R			2	R
30226		2	<u>R</u>			2102	R
30227 30250	_	2	Ř R	30648		684	Am
30250		2	K R	00040.1		1845 684	Am
30252	_	2 9	R R	306481	_	684 1225	Ad & R Ad
30253	_	õ	R			2111	Ad
30254		2	R R	30648 2		2111	Ad
30255		2	Ŕ	30648.3		1845	Ad
30256		2	R			2111	Ad & R
30257		2	Ŗ	30704	1697		R
30258	3434		Am			2	R
		2	R	30750	3434	2400	Am
30258.1	_	2489 2489	Am & R & Ad Ad & R	30750 1	3434	2489	Am & R & Ad Ad
30259			R	30750 2	3434		Ad Ad
30260		2	R	30754	0909	2489	R & Ad
30261	_	2	Ŕ	Div 10.	_	2403	II W AG
30262		2	R	Pt 3,			
30263		2	R R	Ch 6,			
30264	-	2	R	Art. 1,			
30270 30271		2	R R	heading			
30272	<del></del>	ž	R R	(Sec 30800	1010		ъ
30273		2222222222222	R R	et seq ) 30800	1919 18		R R
30274	_	2	R	30000	10	2	R R
30275	_	2	Ř	30801	18		Ř
30300	3062		Am			2	R
50501	0000	2	R	30802	18		R
30301	3062		Am			2	R
30302		2 2	R R	30803	18		R
50002	_	z	п	1		2	R
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
30804	18		R	99208	<del></del>	2051	Am.
30806	18	2	R R	99210	18		Am Am
		2	R	99212 99220	1177		R Am
30807	18		R R	99221	18		Am
30808	18	2	R R	99232	312	2	Am R
30809	18		R	99232.6	312	400	Am
30810	18	2	R R	99232.8 99233	312	498	Ad Am
30811	18	2	R R	99233.2	18 1 <b>69</b> 6	=	Am Am
		2	R		2430	2	Am Am
30612	18	- 2	R R'		_	1880	Am
30900	1697	<u></u>	R R	99233.4 99233.6	3332 3332	_	Am R
30901	1697		R	99233.10	2690		Ad
30902	1697	2	R R	99234	3751 3113		Ad Am
	1697	2	R R	99234.1	_	100 622	Am Ad
30903		2	R	99234.2	3113		Ad
30904	1697		R R	99234 7 99234.9	3332	2628	R Am
30905	1697	2	Ř R	99238	_	498 826	Ad Ad
30906		2	R	99238.5	_	498 826	Ad
30907	1697	2	R R	99242	1177	826	Ad Am
30908	1697	<u></u>	R R	99243 99244	2310 665	—	Am Am
30909	1697		R R		1063		Am
30911		2	R	99250 99251	1698 668	_	Am Ad
30912	1697	<u>-</u> 2	Ř	99252 99261	4045 4045		Ad Am
30913	1697		Ř R	99265	2865	1907	Ad R
30930	1697	2	R R	99267 99267 5	267	1907	Ad
	1697	2	R R	99268.5 99268.12	1063 1063	_	Am Am (as ad by
30931		2	R	33200 12	1000		Sec 4, Stats
30932	1697	<u></u>	R R		1919		1986, Ch 1399) Am
33001.5 40074.5	2613 694		Am Ad	99268.13 99268.14	2087 2087		Ad Ad
95492	156	_	Am	99268.15	2087	=	Ad
98147 99155	3849	1979	Am ' Am	99268.17 99268.19	2087	2462	Am Ad
	4161	_	Am	99281	18		Am Am
99156	1011	1714	Ad Ad	99285	18		Am
99157 99158	_	1714 1714	Ad Ad	99298	18	2	Am Ad
99204.4	18	2	Ad	99301.5	312	2	Ad Am
99204.41	18		Ad Ad	99301.5	665	_	Am
99207	18	2	Ad Am	99301.6	_	622 622	Am Ad
33201		2	Am	99302.6	_	2624	Ad

				1	Assembly	Senate	Effect
	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
Section	uu	_=_		99435	2626		Ad & R
99311	18		Am	99450	3854		Ad & R
99011	1696		Am	99430	3854		Ad & R
	1050	2	Am	99451	3854		Ad & R
		1028	Am (as ad by	99452			Ad & R
99312		1020	Sec. 15, Stats.	99453	3854		Ad & R
			1986, Ch. 988)	99454	3854	_	Ad & R
				99455	3854 3854 3854		Ad & R
99313.3	1543		Am	99456	3854		ALL D
99313.6	18		Am	99457	3854		Ad & R Ad & R
99313.0	1543		Am	200126	3854		Ad & R
	1010	2	Am	99458	330.	1809	Am
******	1543	_	Am	100012		1809	Am
99314.3	1040		Am	100160		1809	Am
993145	2865	2489	Am	100161		1809	Am
		2409	Ad	100250	_	1009	Am
993147	267			101355		560	Am
99515.5	2428		Am	101356		560	
00220.0		1199	Àло	101357		560	Am
99317	1023		Am	103357	958		Ad
			Am.	103358	958 958		Ad
99317.2	2920		Am		940		Ad
99317.4	1 3332		Am	103359	958		Ad
99317.0			Am	103360	900		Ad
99317	3 3332		Ad	103361	958		Ad
99317	9 1023		Ad	103362	958		Am
99317.	10 3332			120051	803	2	VIII)
99318			Ad	12010		518 518	Am. n
99400	312		Am	12010	7 E	_ 518	Ad & B
33-100	3336	i	. Am	12010	14 232	7	Ann
	.5 3335	;	. Am	12022	1.4 202	. —	Aro
99400		49	a Ad	12026	5 80 6 80	6	Ad
99401	5	- 182	6 Ad	12026	6 04	Z	Ad
		_ 92		12026	7 80 0.5 233 7 345	<u> </u>	Ad
99401	.6 —	49	a na	12030	0.5 233	:7 <u> </u>	
02.11		_ 82	6 Ad	12510	7 349	29	_ Ama
. 99400		_ 46	ß Aan	13000	11 5	18	Ad
. 50-20	,	. 8	Am.		)1.U	18	_ Am
	8 117	m -	. Am	13000	)2 30	60	Am
9940	9 11.		28 Am _	1	90	34	Am.
			Ad & R	l		PC	2 Ad
9942	0 26	20	Ad	1300	02.5	269	
	28	US	_ Ad&R	1300	06	200	25 Ad
9942	1 26	26 -		1300	07 –		20 nu
	28	08	Ad	1300	ina	26	25 Ad
9949		26 -	Ad & R	1300	võõ –	96	95 AG
774	~		Ad		110	26	25 Ad
60.4		200	Ad & R	130	710 -		25 Ad
994	ω χ	308 —	Ad	130	)II -	îî	25 Ad 25 Ad 80 Ad
		, OUC	Ad & R	130		10	AU
		526 –	R & bA	130	050.4	19 ~	Ad
994		626 -	Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & Ad & R			1062 –	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A
,	2	808 -	— Ad&r	1		3434 -	Ad
994		<b>626</b> –	Agarn	130	050 5	18 -	
337		808 -	Ad	1 100			2 Ad
	126 2	626 -	Ad & R	100	0051	18 -	Am
99		808	Ad	13	VO.1	3062 -	Am
		1626	Ad & R	1		3434	Am
99		none ·	Ad	<b>\</b>		J-0-1	2 R&Ad
		2808	Ad & B	1			Ad
99		2626	Ad	13	0051.1	18	Ad
•		2808	M.			3062	vg
ac	429	2626	Ad & F	١ ١		3434	Ad
91		2808	Ad	.   14	0051 2	18	Ad
		2626	Ad & I		KIKUL 4	3062	Ad
		2626	Ad & I	1 1		3434	Ad
9		2020	Ad & 1	1		UMU9	2 Ad
9	9431	2626	Ari & i	a l		10	Ad
9	9432	2626	Ad &	i 11	30051.3	18	
ŏ	9433	2626	Ad &	i   -		3062	Ad
		2626	ALC OX				
	9434	2020		1			

# 1292 FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
130051 3	(Cont)				3062		Am
	3434		Ad		3434		Am
1300514	18		Ad		<del></del>	2	Ŗ
	3062		Ad	130262	18		Am
	3434		Ad			2	Am
		2	Ad	130264	18		Ad
130051 5	18		Ad	1	3434	_	Ad
	3062		Ad		_	2	Ad
	3434		Ad			1068	Ad
		2	Ad	130265	18		Ad
1300516	18		Am	1		2	Ad
	3434		Ad	130266		2111	Ad
		2	Am	130301	18		Am
130051.7	18		R (as ad by		1696		Am
			SB 2) & Ad			2	Am
	1697		Ad	130302	18		Am
•		2	Ad		1696		Am
130052	665		Am			2	Am
1300541		1880	Ad	130303	18		Am
130056	18		Am	1	1696		Am
		2	Am	i		2	Am
130058	18		Am	130303 1	18		Ad
130059	18		Am		1696		Ad
	1696		Am			2	Ad
		2	R & Ad	130304	18		R & Ad
130105 1		1880	Ad		1696		R & Ad
1301055	18		Ad			2	R & Ad
	3434		Ad	130307		2	Ad
		2	Ad	130355	18		R
130107.5		2111	Ad		1696		R
130108	18		Am		4042		Ħ
	665		Am	130370	18		Am
		2	Am	130381	18		Am
130109	18		R & Ad	130384	18		Am
		2	Am			2	Am
130109.1		1880	Ad	130386	18		Ad
1301095	18		Ad	130519	18		Am
130110	18		Ad	130553	18		Am
	3062		Ad			2	Am
130111	18		Ad	130554	1697		Am
130112	18		Ad			2	Am
130220.5	18		Am	i		2111	R .
		2	Am	131058	4470		Ad
130221.1	3062		Ad	131100		2462	Am
130222	18		R	131107	1576		Am
		2	R	131241	3742	_	Am
130223	18		R	131241 2	3742		Ad
130231	18		Am	Div 125,			
		2	Am	heading			
130238	18		R	(Sec.			
		2	R	132000			
130239	18		Am	et seq)		2637	Am & RN
130240	18		Ad	Div. 127,			
130253		2	R	heading			
130254	18		Am	(Sec			
		2	Am	132000			
		1068	Am	et seq)	_	2637	Ad (RN)
130256	18		Am	132053		797	Ad
130258	18		R	132100	_	1746	Am
		2	R	132308.5		797	Ad
		1068	Am	134000		2	Ad
	18			134050		2	Ad

## **PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE—Continued**

		PUBL	COMMINES	CODE-C			
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10.000		0	Ad	160152.5	89		Ad & R
134051		9	Ad	160153	89		Ad & R
134052		9	Ad	160154	89		Ad & R
134053	_	2 2 2 2 2 2	Ad	160155	89		Ad & R
134054			Ad	160200	89 89		Ad & R
134055		-	Ad	160201	89		Ad & R
134056 140155	1576	•	Am	160202	89	_	Ad & R
	1919	_	Am	160203	89		Ad & R
142009	1798		Ad	160204	89		Ad & R
142053	1576		Am	160205	89		Ad & R
142155	1910		MI	160206	89		Ad & R
Drv 15,				160207	89		Ad & R
heading				160208	89	=	Ad & R
(Sec 150000		2637	Am & RN	160209	89		Ad & R
et seq)	_	2037	Will be true	160210	89		Ad & R
Div. 15.5,				160211	89	_	Ad & R
heading				160212	89	_	Ad & R
(Sec 150000		0000	Ad (DM)	160212	89		Ad
et seq.)		2637	Ad (RN)	160213	89 89 89 89		Ad & R
160000	89	0000	Ad & R	160250	80		Ad & R
	<del></del>	2628	Ad Ad & R	160250	98		Ad & R
160001	89	2628	Ad & K	180000	03	142	Ad
		2023	Ad &r R	180001		142	Ad
160002	89	0000	Ver ex to	180002		142	Ad
		2628	Ad . B	180003		142	Ad
160003	89		Ad & R	180050		142	Ad
160004	89		Ad & R	180051		142	Ad
160005	89	0000	Ad & B	180052		142	Ad
	<del></del>	2628	Ad & R	180100	665		Am
160006	89	0000	AC CC II	100100	GOO.	142	Ad
		2628	Ad	180101		142	Ad
160007	89		Ad & R	180102		142	Ad
160008	89		Ad & R Ad & R	180102		142	Ad
160009	89		Ad & R			142	Ad
160010	89		Ad or n	180104 180105		142	Ad
160011	89	_	Ad & R Ad & R	100103		142	Ad
160012	89 89 89		ACI CK IN	180106		142	Ad
160013	89		Ad & R Ad & R	180107		140	Ad
160014	89		Ad & H	180108 180109		142 142	Ad
160030	89		Ad & R	180110		142	Ad
160031	89		Ad & R			142	Ad
160050	89		Ad & R	180111		142	Ad
160051	89 89 89 89 89		Ad & B	180112	4374	179	R
160052	89		Ad & R	100150		142	Ād
160053	89		Ad & R Ad & R	180150		142	Ad
160054 160055	89	_	Ad & K	180151		142	Ad
160055	89		Ad & R	180152	_	142	Ad
160056	89	_	Ad & R	180153		142	Ad
160057	89		Ad & R	180154		142	Ad
160058	89		Ad & R Ad & R	180200 180201	4274	172	Am
160100	-89		Va or K	190201	4014	142	Ad
160101	89 89		Ad & R	l l		179	Am
160102	89		Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R Ad & R	180202		142	Ad
160103	89		Ad or IX			142	Ad
160104	89		Ad & K	180203 180204		142	Ad
160105	89		Ad & K	180204		142	Ad
160106	89 89 89 89 89		ACL OX IN	100200		826	Am
160107	89		Ad & R	180206	_	142	Ad
160108	89		Ad & B	180206		142	Ad
160109	89		Ad & R		4470	142	Ad
160150 160151	89		Ad & R	180208 180250	44/0	142	Ad
160151	. 89		Ad ex K	180250		142	Ad
160152	89		Ad & R	100201		1-24	100
				ı			

## PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
180252		142	Ad	200003		973 973 973 973 973 973 973	Ad
180253		142	Ad	200004		973	Ad
180254		. 142	Ad	200005		973	Ad
180255	1637 1637 1637 1637 1637 1637	142	Ad	200006	_	973	Ad
180256		142	Ad	200007		973	Ad
180257		142	Ad Ad	200050		973	Ad
180258 180259		142 142	Ad	200051 200052		9(3	Ad
180260	_	1/10	Ad	200100	_	072	Ad Ad
180261	_	1.49	Ad	200101	_	973	Ad
180262		142	Ad	200102		973	Ad
180263		142 142 142 142 142	Ad	200103	_	973 973 973 973 973 973 973 973	Ad
180264		142	Ad	200104		973	Ad
190000	1637		Ad	200105	_	973	Ad
1906)1	1637		Ad	200106		973	Ad
190002	1637		Ad	200107		973	Ad
190003	1637		Ad	200108		973	Adi
190004	1637		Ad	200150		973	Ad
190005	1637	_	Λd	200151		973	Ad
190050	1637		Ad	200152		973	Ad
190051	1637		Ad	200153		973	Ad
190052	1637	—	Ad	200154		973	Ad
190100	1637		Ad	200200		973	Ad
190101	1637 1637 1637 1637 1637 1637 1637		Ad	200201	_	973 973 973 973 973 973 973 973 973 973	Ad
19010 <b>2</b> 190103	1037		Ad Ad	200202 200203		913	Ad Ad
190104	1637	_	Ad	200204	_	073	Ad
190105	1637		Ad	200205		973	Ad
190106	1637 1637		۸d	200206	_	973	Ad
190200	1637		Ad	200207		973	Ad
190201	1637 1637	_	Ad	200208		973	Ad
190202	1637		Ad	200209		973	Ad
190203	1637 1637 1637 1637 1637 1637		Ad	200210		973	Ad
190204	1637		Ad	200211		973	Ad
190300	1637		Λď	200212		973	Ad
190301	1637		٧d	200213		973	Ad
190302	1037	_	Ad	200250		973	Ad
190303 190304	1037	_	Ad Ad	200251 200252	_	913	Ad Ad
90305	1637 1637		Ad	200252		072	Ad
90306	1637	_	Vq.	200254		073	Ad
90307	1637 1637	_	Ad	200255		973	Ad
90307 5	1637	_	Ad	200256		973	Ad
90308	1637		Ad	200257		973	Ad
90309	1637 1637 1637 1637		Ad	200258		973	Aď
90310	1637	_	Ad	200259	_	973	Ad
90311	1637		Aď	200260		973	Ad
90312	1637 1637	—	Ad Ad	200261		973 973 973 973 973 973 973 973	Ad
90313	1637		Ad	200262		973	Ad
90314	1637		٨d	200263		973	Ad -
90315	1637		Αď	220000	2525 2525	•	Ad
90316 90317	1637	_	Ad	220001	2525		Ad
90317	1637 1637		٧d	220002 220003	2525 2525	_	۸d
190319	1637	_	Ad	220003	2525 2525		Ad Ad
190320	1637		Ad Ad Ad	220004	2525 2525	_	
190321	1637		Ad	220005	2525 2525		Ad Ad
90322	1637		Ad	220007	2525		Ad
90323	1637 1637 1637 1637			220025	2525		Ad
300000		973	· Ad	220026	2525		Ad
200001		973 973	Ad	220027	2523		Ad
200002		072	Ad	220028	2525		Ad

## **PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE**—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
- Secuon	LAN	ОШ	Effect	Section	DEST	Dill	Enect
220050	2525		Ad	230002	1976		Ad & B
220051	OROR	_	Åd	230003	1976		Ad & B
220052	2525		Ad	230004	1976		Ad & R
220053	2525 2525 2525 2525 2525 2525 2525		Ad	230005	1976	=	Ad & R
220100	2525		Ad	230006	1976		Ad & R
220101	2525	_	Ad	230007	1976		Ad & R
220102	2525		Ad	230008	1976		Ad & R
220103	2525	_	Ad	230009	1976		Ad & R
220104	9595	_	Ad	230010	1976	_	Ad & R
220105	2525 2525		Ad	230011	1976		Ad & R
220106	2525	<del></del> -	Ad	230012	1976	_	Ad & R
220107	2525 2525	_	Ad	230013	1976		Ad & R
220108	2525		Ad	230014	1976		Ad & R
220109	2525 2525		Ąd	230015	1976		Ad & R
220150	2525	_	Ąd	230016	1976		Ad & R
220151	2525 2525 2525		Ad	240000	1637	_	Ad
220152	2525		Ad	240001	1637		Ad
220153	2525		Ad	240002	1637		Ad
220154	2525 2525		Ad	240003	1637	_	Ad
220200	2525 2525		Ad	240004	1637 1637 1637 1637		Ad
220201	2020		Ad	240100	1637		Ad
220202 220203	2525 2525		Ad •	240101	1637	=	Ad
220203	2020	_	Ad Ad	240102	1037	_	Ad
220204	2525 2525		Ad	240103	1637 1637	_	Ad Ad
220206	2525 2525		Ad	240200	1637	_	Ad Ad
220208	2525		Ad	240201 · 240202	1037		Ad
220209	2525	_	Ad	240202	1637 1637	_	Ad
220210	2525	_	Ad	240300	1637	_	Ad
220211	2525		Ad .	240301	1637	_	Ad
220212	2525		Ad	240302	1637		Ad
220213	9595		Ad	240303	1637		Ad
220214	2525 2525 2525	_	Ad	240304	1637 1637	_	Ad
220215	2525	_	Ad	240305	1637	_	Ad
220216	2525		Ad	240306	1637		Ad
220217	2525		Ad	240307	1637	_	Ad
220250	2525 2525	_	Ad	240308	1637	<u> </u>	Ad
220251	2525		Ad	240309	1637		Ad
220252	2525		Ad	240310	1637		Ad
220253	2525 2525		Ad	240311	1637		Ad
220254	2525	_	Ad	240312	1637	_	Ad
220255	2525	_	Ad	240313	1637	_	Ad
220256	2525		Ad	240314	1637	_	Ad
220257	2525		Ad	240315	1637		Ad
220258	2525		Ad	240316	1637	_	Ad
220259	2525		Ad	240317	1637 1637		Ad
220260	2525	_	Ad	240318	1637		Ad
220261	2525		Ad	240319	1637	_	Ad
220262	2525		Ad	240320	1637 1637	_	Ad
220263	2525		Ad	240321	1637		Ad
230000	1976	_	Ad & R	240322	1637		Ad
230001	1976	_	Ad & R	240323	1637		Aď
		9					

#### REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
35		78	Ad	1	1635		R
40	2788		Ad			134	Am
	3447		Ad	75.6	398		A
402	2788	_	Ad		1635		R
40.4	2788		Ad	75.7	398		R
40.6	2788		Ad		1635		R
408	2788		Ad	758	398		R
41	2788		Ad	75.0	1635		R R
41.2	2788	_	Ad	75.9	398	-	R R
41.4	2788	_	Ad Ad		1635	544	Am
41.6	2788 2788		Ad	75 10	398	011	R
41 8 42	2788		Ad	1010	1635		Ĥ
422	2788	_	Ad	75.11	398		Ŕ
42.4	2788		Ad		1635		Ř
42.6	2788		Ad			1425	Am
42.8	2788		Ad	75 12	398		R
43	2788		Ad		1635		R
432	2788		Ad			1425	Am
43.4	2788		Ad	75 13	398		R
436	2788		Ad		1635		R
43 8 51 5	2788		Ad	75 14	398		R
51 5		587	Ad	i	1635		R .
61	114		Am	75 15	208	_	R (as am by
62.1		298	Am				Sec 7 and Sec
		1885	Am	1			8, Stats 1985,
		2104	Am	1	297		Ch 186) & Ac Am (as am by
62 2	20.40	2104	Ad		291		Sec 8, Stats
63	2342		Am Ad				1985, Ch 186)
63 1	47 2717		Am		398		R
	3020		Am	ì	1635		ñ
	3020	1736	Am	ļ		134	Am (as am by
63 5	2342	1100	Ad				Sec 8, Stats
64		569	Am				1985, Ch 186)
65	2878		Am			1425	Am (as am by
		569	Am	ŀ			Sec 8, Stats
		2637	Am				1985, Ch 186)
69	454		Am	75.16	297		R
		473	Am		398	_	R R
69.5	60		Ad		1635		K R
	2878		Am & R	75 18	398	_	R R
	3234	1000	Am	1	1635	1425	Am
		1982	Λm	75 20	398	1,425	R
69.6	2342	2637	Am Ad	15 20	1635		B
70	3175		Am	75.21	398		Ř
74 1	4633	_	Ad	10.21	1635		Ř
74.5	TOTAL	1982	Ad		2878	_	Am
75	398	200	R	1		544	Am
	1635		Ŕ	1		569	Am
75 l	398		R	75 22	398	—.	R
	1635		R		1635		R
75.2	398		R	75.23	297		Ad
	1635	_	R	75 30	398		Ŗ
753	398		R		1635		• R
m# -	1635	_	R	75 31	398		R R
75 4	398 1635	_	R	1	1635	1425	Am
75 5	208		R Am	75 32	398	1420	R
100	208	_	Am Am	10 32	1635	_	Ř
	398		, uu	75 40	398		Ř

Section	Assembly bill	Senate ball	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
75.40	(Cont)					1734	Am
	1635		R	[		2632	Am
75 41	398		R	ì		2735	Am
	1635		R	i		2832	Am
		1425	Am	97 36	339		Ad
75,42	398		B		2817		Ad
	1635		R	1		2574	Ad
75.43	398		Ē	07.07	1107	2832	Ad
72 50	1635		R	97 37	1197		Ad
75.50	398 1635		R R	97 38	2817 1197		Ad Ad
75.51	398		n R	91 30	2802		Ad
(0.01	1635		R R	ļ	2002	2632	Ad
75.52	398	_	Ř	97.39	1197	2004	Ad
10.02	1635		R R	050	2201	1734	Ad
75.53	398		R R	975	719		Am
	1635	_	R	ĺ	1197		Am
75.54	398		R	97 51	719		Ad
	1635		R R	97 52	1197		Ad
75 55	398		R	97 75	1507	_	Am
	1635 398		R	97 76	1507	_	Ad
75.60	398		R		3964		Ad
,	1635		R	97.85		711	4m
		569 572	Am	97 9 97 95	169	481	Ad Ad & B
75.65	398	3/2	Am R	98	339		Am
19.00	1635	_	R R	30	1197		Am
75 66	398	_	Ř	į .	2922		Am
10 00	1635	_	Ĥ	Į.	4724	407	Am
75 70	240		Âm			709	Am
	398	_	R			1725	Am
	1635	_	R	983	2266		Ad
		2293	Am	986	1018		Am
75 71	398		R		1210		Am & R & Ad
	1635		R	!	1919		Am
75.72	398		R	1	3879		R
77.00	1635		R R		4062	040	Am
75.80	398		n R			248 1337	Am
80	1635	587	n Am	1		1337	Am (as am by Stats 1987, Ch
93	904	001	Am	!			113)
30	201	571	Am			2293	Am
95	169		Am	1		2737	Am
		2293	Am	987	3879		Am
95 6		734	Am	1	4086		Am
95 7	2148		Ad	99.8	3879		Am
97	339 1197		A <i>m</i>	989	47		Am
	1197		Am.	1	454		Am
	2802 3879		Am	00.10	4062		Am
	3019	407	Am	98 10	454 - 3879		Ad Am
		709	Am Am	99	3019	2369	Am
		1023	Am			2637	Am
		1725	Am	99.6	1197		Ad
97 34	339		Ad			2735	Ad
97 35	339 339	_	Ad	100.5	4082		Ad
	1197		R & Ad	1051	208		Ad
	2922		Am	107 5 107 7		544	R
	3950	405	Am.	1077	3234		Ad
		407	Ad	110	3382	0000	Am
		709	Ad	157 167 I		2293 1652	R Ad
		1725	Am	1011		1002	nu
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Assembly Senate Section ball bill Effect
170	3175		Am	197 1st Ex.
175 176		2293	Am	6 Ad
176	1 et E-	2293	R	lst Ex.
192	lst Ex. 6		Ad	8 Ad 1st Ex.
193	let Ev			1st Ex. 5 Ad
194	6		Ad	lst Ex.
134	4315	1910	Ad Ad	8 Ad 197.1 1st Ex.
	_	1935	Ad	8 Ad
	lst Ex 6		4.3	1st Ex.
194.1	4315	_	Ad Ad	5 Ad 1st Ex.
		1910	Ad	8 Ad
194.2	4315	1935	. Ad	197.2 1st Ex
194.2	4019	1910	Ad Ad	8 Ad
	_	1935	Ad	15t EA. 5 Ad
194.3	4315	1910	Λď	1st E.x.
	_	1935	Ad Ad	8 Ad 197.3 1st Ex.
194.4	4315		Ad	8 Ad
		1910	Ad	lst Ex
194.5	4315	1935	Ad Ad	5 Ad 1st Ex
104.0	1010	1910	Ad	ISI EX 8 Ad
	1-1-12	1935	Ad	197.4 Ist Ex.
	1st Ex. 6		Ad	8 Ad ist Ex.
194.6	4315		Ad	3t Ex. 5 . Ad
		1910	Ad	lst Ex
194.8	4315	1935	Ad Ad	8 Ad 197.5 1st Ex.
		1910	λď	8 Ad
194.9	4315	1935	Vq	ist Ex
134.3	4010	1910	Ad Ad	5 Ad 1st Ex.
		1935	Ad	8 Ad
195	2259	_	Ad	197 6 1st Ex
	2692 4315		Ad Ad	8 <u>— Ad</u> Ad — 1st Ex
		1910	Ad	5 Ad
		1935	Ad	1st Ex.
	1st Ex. 6		Ad	8 Ad 197.7 1st Ex.
195.1	2692		Ad	8 Ad
	4315	1010	Ad	lst Ex.
		1910 1935	Ad Ad	5 Ad 1st Ex.
195.2	2692		Ad	180 EX. 8 ,Ad
195.3	2092	—	Ad	197.8 1st Ex.
195.4 195.5	2692 2692		Ad Ad	8 Ad 1st Ex.
195.6	2692		Ad	5 Ad
195.7	2692		Ad	lst Ex.
195.8 195.9	2692 2692	_	Ad Ad	8 Ad 197.9 1st Ex.
196	2692	_	Ad	8 Ad
	lst Ex.		ا بر	lst Ex.
196 1	6 2692	_	Ad Ad	5 Ad 1st Ex.
196.2	2692		λď	1st Ex. 8 Ad

Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.	(as am by 4 and Sec tats. 1986, 608)
Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.   Sec.	4 and Sec tats. 1986, 608)
1st Ex.   5,8   6,8   7,8   7,8   7,9   7,7   7,7   7,7   7,7   7,7   7,7   7,7   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,9   7,7   7,7   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,7   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,7   7,8   7,8   7,7   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8   7,8	tats. 1986, 608) . (as am by
Ad	608) (as am by
	(as am by
1st Ex. 3481 Am State	(as am by
198.1   1st Ex.	ts 1988. Ch
198.1 1st Ex. 77)  8	
8 Ad 3842 — Am — 1st Ex Stal 5 Ad 77)	
1st Ex	(as am by
5 Ad (77)	ts 1988, Ch
1st Ex	1
8 Ad 214.05 <u>2407</u> Ad 138.2 1st Ex. <u>2407</u> Am	
196.2 1st Ex. 8 Ad 214.3 544 Am	
lst Ex. 214.6 544 Am	
5 Ad 214.9 900 Am	
1st Ex. 215.1 544 Am	
8 Ad 220.5 95 Ad 198.3 lst Ex. 225 2971 Ad	
198.3 1st Ex. 225 2971 Ad 8 Ad 226 2584 Ad	
1st Ex 1336 R	
5 Ad 231 4062 Am	1
1st Ex 544 Am	
8 Ad 569 Am	
198.4 1st Ex. 236 2709 Ad 8 Ad 251 1054 An	
8 Ad 251 1054 An 1st Ex. 2878 An	
151 151. 5 Ad 569 An	
1st Ex 254 2878 An	
8 Ad   569 An	
198.5 1st Ex. 255 2878 Ап	
6 Ad 259 11 2878 Ad	
1st Ex. 259 11 2878 Ad 569 Ad	
1st Ex. 259.12 569 Ad	
5 Ad 406 2293 R	
1st Ex   408 47 An	
8 Ad 295 An	
198.6 1st Ex. 409 2003 An	
6 Ad 423 509 An 198.7 lst Ex 2119 An	
6 Ad 442 1054 An	
199 4308 Ad 480 60 An	
1st Ex. 2841 Ar	
6 Ad 531.2 569 An 199.1 4308 Ad 587 Ar	
199.1 4308 Ad 587 Ar 199.2 4308 Ad 532 587 Ar	
1993 4308 — Ad 606 — 569 Ar	
199.4 4308 Ad 674 2717 Ad	d
199.5 4308 Ad 722.5 454 Ar	
199.6 4308 Ad 723.1 454 A:	
199.8 4308 Ad 723.2 2945 Ad 199.9 4308 Ad 742 399 An	
200 4308 Ad 744 2120 A	
200.1 4308 Ad 744.5 2120 Ad	d ·
201.3 892 Ad	m
202 2407 Am 756 454 An	
203 544 Am 830 544 Au 833 1848 Au	
1002 Am	
	-

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1152 1160	_	1336 2559	Am	2701		1337	R
1160.5	_	2559 2559	Ad Ad	2702		1337	R
1161	_	2559	Ad	2703 2704		1337 1337	R R
1161.3	_	2559	Ad	2705		1337	R
1161.5	_	2559	Ad	2705 5	_	1337	Ř
1162		2559	Ad	2706	_	1337	Ř '
1162.1		2559	Ad	2707		1337	Ř
1162.5		2559	Ad	2708		1337	R
1163		2559	Ņď	2770		2293	Am & RN
1603 1603.1		544	Am	2780 5	3016		Ad
1604	4611	544	R Am	2821 2823	4238	2293	Am
1642	4011	2295	Ad	2020	4230	571	Am Am
1643	_	2295	Ad	2921.5		2293	Am
1644	_	2295	Ad	2922		1337	R & Ad
1645	_	2295	Ad	2922.5	_	2293	Am
1645.5		2295	Ad	2929		2293	R
2127		2295	Ad	3455		2293	Am
2128		2295	Ad	3521		2293	R
· 2129 2130		2295 2295	Ad	3691.4		2293	Am
2188 10	-	2295 1885	Ad Ad	3708		1337 2293	Am.
2189		1337	Am	3712 3716			Ad
2192		1425	Am	3725		1337 2293	Am Am
2207		2875	R	3809		2293	Am
2207.5	_	-2875	Ŕ	3811		2293	Am
2228.1		1048	R	4104 4	_	2293	R
2229 5		569	Ad	4104.5		2293	R
Div. 1,				4105		2293	Am
Pt. 4, Ch. 3,				4105.2		1337	Am
Art 3.5,				4105.3		1337	Ŗ
heeding				4112 4143		2363 2363	Am
heading (Sec. 2250				4186		2727	Ad Am
et seq.)		2637	R	4218		2727	Am
Div I,				4222	_	1337	Am
Pt. 4,				!		1337 2293	Am
Ch. 3,				4222.5		2173	Ad
Art. 36				4336		1337	Am
heading (Sec. 2256				4337		1337 399	Am
et seq.)		2637	R	4652	_	399	Ad
2514		47	л Am	4674 4691	2802	2293	Am Ad
2515	_	47	Am	4703	719	_	Am.
2595.3	53		Ad	4831	113	2293	Am
2605	_	1337	Am	4837.5	=	2293	Am
2605 1 2606 2610.6	_	1337	Ad	4985 2		1337	Am
2606		1337 2293	Am	5086	_	2293	Am
2610.6 2610.7	_	2293 2293	Ad (RN)	5097		1337	Am'
2611.5	1919	2293	Ad Ann	5097.01 5097.2	2120	1337	Ad
2011.0	1313	544	Am	3097.2	_	2363	Am Am
2615	_	544 1337	Am	5140	2120	2000	R & Ad
2615.3	4360		Ad	5140.1	2120		Ad
		2703	Ad	5140.2	2120	_	Ad
<b>2617</b> .	2883	1337	Am	5140.3	2120	_	Ad
2618	2883		Am Am	5140.4 5140.5	2120 2120		Ad Ad
		1337	Am	5141	2120	_	Am
2700		1337	R R	5142	2120		Am
2700.1		1337	л				

	Assembly	Senate		1	Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	<u>bill</u>	Effect
5146	2120		Am & RN &	62015	42 96		Ąġ
E147	2120		Ad (RN) R & Ad (RN)	6203			Ad
5147 5148	2120		Am & RN &	0203	42		Am
9140	2120	_	Am ex An ex	Į.	229 677		Am
	3213			ì	071	2637	Am
5148 1	3213		Am Ad	6283		1336	Am
5149	2120		R	6295	2446	1330	Atn Ad
0110	4120	2601	Am	6353	127		Am
51497	3213	2001	Ad	) 0000	581	_	Am
5170		2601	Ad	6354	257		Am
5452		633	Am	1		1336	R
5453		633	Am	6355	_	1336	Ŕ
5703	1934		Am	1		1930	Am
57-03.5	1934		Ad	6356	4667		Am
5832	2481		Am	6357	276	_	Am
		2293	Am	6357 1		2568	R
6006	2609		Am	6357 2		2568	R
		1336	Am	6357.5	945		Ad
6007.5	42		Am & R & Ad	ļ	4449		Ad
	373	051	Am.			1931	Ad & R
	_	251	Am			1942	Ad & R
		416 2637	Am & R & Ad	6358 2	496		Ad
		2037	R (as ad by Stats 1955, Ch	i	1347	=	Ad
			70)	6358 5	4220 2679		Ad
6010	2609		Am	00000	2757	=	Ad Ad
0010	2000	1336	Am	6359	887		Am
6010 6		1405	Ad	0000		1336	Am
6010.9		1405 1336	R	6359.1		1336	R
6011	562		Am	6359.2	1324		Ãd
	884		Am		3083	_	Am
	4667		Am			121	Ad
		576	Αm	6359.4	1853		Am
		825	Am.			121	Am
6011 5	2567	2292	<b>A</b> m	6359.45	1853	_	Am
6011.5 6012		_	Ād	6359 5	887		Ad
2100	21 562		Am	6361	2693		Am
	902		Am Am		2822	000	Am
	884 2253		Am Am	İ		960 1735	Am Am
	4667		Am			1873	Am
		576	Am	6361 1	2822	1012	Ad & R
		825	Am	6361.5	-	729	Am
		2292	Am	6362.5	269		Am
60123	2567		Ad	1		1336	R
6012.6	234		Ad & R	6363.6	538		Am
6051	672		Am.	6364		1336	R
	3650	1000	Am & R & Ad	6365		597	Am
6051 5	42	1336	γū	6366	400	1336	R
0001.9	92 96		Ad Ad	6366 1	4667	1000	Am
6073	3083		An Am	6366.3	—	1336 597	R 1
W10	4000	93	Am	63664	_	2023	Am Am
		800	Am	6366 5		729	Ad
		1599	Am	6368	_	1336	R
6073 1	==	93	Ad	6368.2	57	-000	Ad & R
6073 5		800	Ad & R	ļ	3690	_	Am
6075	1854		Ad	6368 5	1610		Ad
6201	672		Am	6369	99		Am
	3650	1000	Am & R & Ad		2439		Am
		1336	Am	6369 4		522	Am
				,			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
6370		312	Am	6565	127		Am
6370.3	440		Ad	6591	127		Am
6373	1087	_	Ad & R	SKOT 5	3083		Am
6376	2001	416	Ad	6703	293	_	Am
33.0		960	Ad	6736	293	_	
6379.3	4143	300	Ad	6736 6829	293		Am Am
6379.5	1110	1336	R	6901	3083		
6380	42	1000	Ad	0001	3003	190	Am Am
0000	373	_	Ad	I		195	
	401		Ad	6901.5	293	190	Am Am
	3176		Ād	6904	293		Am
		204	Ad	6981	3083		Am
		251	Ad	6981 7051	2945		Am
		416	Ad & R & Ad	7051.6	2945		Ad
6582	4143		Ad	1002.0		576	Ad
6384	373	_	Am	70517		576	Ad
		251	Am	70518		576	Ad
		416	Am & R & Ad	7056	3083	510	Am
6385	1866		Am	7056.5	4024		Ad
		1694	Am	7059	2945	_	Ad
	_	1942	Am			576	Ad
6388.1	447		Ad	7062	454	576	R
6388.5	884		Am	7080	2833	_	Ād
		1336	Am	7081	2833		Ad
6388.6		1336	R	7082	2833	_	Ad
6403		2508	Ãď	7083 7084	2833 2833		Ad
6423	884		Ad	7084	2833		Ad
6453		573	Am	7085	2833		Ad
6454		568	Am	7086	2833 2833		Ad
6471	42		Am	7087	2833		Ad
	229		Am	7088	2833		Ad
	265		Am	7089	2833		Ad
	2778		Ann (as ann by	7090	2833		Ad
			Stats 1985, Ch	7091	9833		Ad
			106 and Stats.	7092	2833 2833 2833 2833		Ad
			1987, Ch. 1144)	7093	2833		Ad
6471.6	2778		Ad & R	7094 7095	2833		Ad
6472	42	_	Am.	7095	2833		Ad
	229		Am	7096			Ad
	1919		Am	7097	2833	_	Ad
	2778	_	Am (as am by	7098	2833		Ad
			Stats. 1987, Ch.	7099	2833 2833 2833		Ad
			56 and Stats.	7102	276		Am
C 4870 M			1987, Ch. 1144)		282		Am
6472.5	2778	—	Ad & R		343 373		Am
6474	42		Am		373		Am
	229		Am		410		Am
	265		Ąm.		410 735 901 1635 2050 2057 3650	_	Am
6477	42		<b>A</b> m		901		Am
6480	229	100	Am		1635		Am.
6480 1		190	Am.		2050	_	Am
0400 I		190	Am		2057	_	Am
6480.3	2778	195	Am.		3650		Am & R & Ad
O400.0	2110	195	Am			71	Am
6480.35	2778	190	Am		_	205	Am
6480.36	2778	_	Ad Ad		_	263	Am
6480.4	2778		Ad Ad			1028	Am
6480.6	2110	190	Am .			1236	Am
6484	127	150	Am Am			1349	Am
6485.2	293		Ad	7102.1		1599	Am
6511	127		Am.	7102.1	2589	1028	Ad Ad
			AMB.	1 10Z.Z	4009		Au

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
7102.5	2271		Ad				1985, Ch 838)
7103	282		Ad		1438		Am (as am by
1100	343		Ad		1100		Sec 7 and Sec
	410		Ad				8, Stats 1985,
	1635	_	Ad				Ch 638)
	1000	1349	Ad			1336	Am (as am by
7104	343	1049	Ad		_	1000	Sec 7 and Sec
7104	040	_					8, Stats 1985,
7105	343 1555	_	Ad	i		-	Ch 838)
7153.5			Ad			1694	Am
7156 7202	2833 945		Ad B (as ad by	72033	373	1004	Ad
1202	940		Con O Chate	7203 5	3/3	2821	Am
			Sec 2, Stats		_	2821	
			1985, Ch 838)	7204 7204 3		2821	Am Am
			& Am. (as am.		_		R
			by Sec. 1, Stats	7204 5	_	2568	R
	1 400		1985, Ch 838)	7204 6 7212		2568	Am.
	1438		Am (as am by	7251 1	1976	2821	
			Sec 1 and Sec	12511	1910	142	Ad
			2, Stats. 1985,	İ	_		Ad
		1336	Ch. 838)	7252.2	1976	973	Ad Ad & R
		1330	Am (as am by Sec 1 and Sec.	7252.9	999		Ad
			2, Stats 1985,	7252 11	2505		Ad
			Z, 3(ats 1500, Ch. 838)	122211	2000	2745	Ad
		1694	Am	7252.12	_	2745	Ad
7202.5	945	1094		7252 14	89	2/40	Ad & R
(202.5	940		R (as am by	7252.16	1637		Ad
			Sec. 4, Stats.	1202.10	1007	142	Ad
			1985, Ch 838)	7252.17		973	Ad
			& Am (as am by Sec 3, Stats	7252.19	2525	313	۸d
			1985, Ch. 838)	7252.13	1637		Ad
	1438		Am (as am by	7252.22	1637		Ad
	1400		Sec. 3 and Sec	7261	945		R (as am by
			4. Stats. 1985.	1201	540		Sec 10, Stats
			Ch. 838)				1985, Ch. 838)
		1336	Am (as am by				& Am (as am
	_	1000	Sec. 3 and Sec.				by Sec 9, Stats
			4. Stats. 1985.	1			1985, Ch 838)
			Ch 838)	ļ	1438		Am (as am by
		2821	Am	ļ			Am (as am by Sec 9 and Sec
7202.6	945	****	R (as am by	1			10, Stats 1985,
1202.0		_	Sec 6, Stats	1			Ch 838)
			1985, Ch. 838)		3083		Am (as am by
			& Am (as am				Sec 9, Stats.
			by Sec 5, Stats.	1			1985, Ch. 838)
			1985, Ch 838)	1		1336	Am (as am by
	1438		Am (as am by	i			Sec 9 and Sec
			Sec. 5 and Sec.	1			10, Stats 1985,
			6, Stats. 1985,	1			Ch 838)
			Ch 838)	1		1694	Am (as am by
	_	1336	Am (as am by	i			Sec 9, Stats.
			Sec. 5 and Sec.				1985, Ch 838)
			6, Stats 1985,	7262	945		R (as ad b)
			Ch. 838)				Sec 5, Stats
		1694	Am				1986, Ch 216)
		2821	Am				& Am (as ad
7202.9		2821	Ad				by Sec. 4, Stat
7203	945		R (as am by	1			1986, Ch 216)
			Sec 8, Stats		1438		Am (as am by
			1985, Ch. 838)				Sec. 4 and as
			& Ann (as um	1			by Sec. 5, Stat
			by Sec. 7, Stats.	1			1986, Ch 216)

mbly Ser iii b	nate nil I	Effect  Am (as ad by Sec 4, Stats 1986, Ch 216) Am (as am by	Section 819 835	A:	ssembly bull 3083 276	Senate bill	Effect Am Am Am	
146		Sec 4, Stats 1986, Ch 216)	835		276		Am	
083		1986, Ch 216)	025		671		Viii	
		Am /es am by	001	<b>52</b> 8	3248 772	877	Am Am Am	
		Stats. 1987, Ch 308)	83		1919	1508	Am Am Am	
1	336	Am (as am by Sec 11 and Sec 12, Stats 1985,	86		1919 293 3957	2600	Am Am Am & B	i
1	1694	Ch. 838) Am (as am by Sec 1, Stats	86	655 5	3083	1336 785	R Am Am	
401 373		Am Ad	9	151 154	3083 3083 3083		Am Am	
2309	768	Ad Am	Div 9	354 5 2,	1555	_	AU.	
=	142 768	Ad Ad	Ch l	l, ling			44	
2446	768	Ad Ad	et sc	:q) 9601 9602	3975 3975	=	Ad Ad	
4521	1961	Am Am		9604 9605	3975 3975		Ad Ad	
999 4470	_	Ad Ad		9607 9608	3975 3975	: _	Ad Ad	
=	576 576	Ad Ad Ad		9610 10752.5	3973 40	5 1	_ Ad _ Ad _ Am	
9309	576 576	Ad Ad Ad		10753 7	242	4 14	98 R&	Ad
2309 2309	=	Ad Ad		10789	137	_ 4	98 Ad 26 Ad	
2309 2309	_	Ad		10902 11001		01 _	Am	•
_	2600 1901	Am · Am		11005	4 11	01 – 97 –	An	1
671 _ 3248	1336	Am Am		11005	25	22 -	709 An 735 Ad	a I
276 671 3248	=	. Am . Am . Am		11005	2 _		Ar	n (as a c 7 an Stats
293 276	=	Am Am			, , ,		C:	h 1242 m
671 2853 3248	· -	Am Am 8 R		11006 1120 1127	6 6 - 1 -	_	2291 A 2291 A	d m
	401 373 2309 2446 992 4470 2309 2309 2309 2309 2309 2309 2309 230	373 576 2309 768 768 768 142	12, Stats 1985, Ch. 839, 1694 Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308) And 373	1894   1895   28	12, Stats 1985, Ch. 389, S651 8  1694 Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308)  401 — Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308)  4737 — Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308)  475 — Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308)  476 — Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308)  477 — Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308)  470 — Ad (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch. 308, Ch.	12, Stats 1985, 2551 8 2257 Ch. 839) 8561 8 2257 Ch. 839) 8561 8 2257 Ch. 839) 8561 8 2257 Ch. 839) 8561 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8 2257 Ch. 839 8651 8	18, Stats 1985, Ch. 839) 8651 8 3257 1336  1694 Am (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 308) 9651 8 3257 785  401 An (as am by Sec I, Stats 1987, Ch. 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151 3083 9151	1694

	~=	VENUE	AND INAM			111000	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
		2291	Ad	17020 11	53		Ad
11290	_	2291	Am	17020 11	33	1389	Am
11293 11451	_	544	R & Ad	17021 5	53	1309	Am
11451		544	R & Ad	110213		555	Am
11453		544	R	17024	33	•••	Am
11501	_	544	Ad	1108.		417	Am
11502		544	Ad	170245	33	_	Am
11503		544	Ad		53		Am
11511		544	Ad		672		Am
11512		544	Ad	i	2130		Am ,
11513		544	Ad		2305		Am (as am by
11514		544	Ad	1			Stats 1988, Ch
11521	_	544	Ad		0501		ll) Am
11522	_	544	Ad	ļ	2581 2715		Am (as am by
11523		544	Ad		2110	_	Stats 1988,
11524		544 544	Ad Ad	ì			Ch 11)
11525 11531		544	Ad	i	2778		Am (as am by
11532		544	Ad		2110		Stats. 1988, Ch
11533	_	544	Ad	ì			11)
11551		544	Am	ļ		42	Am
11551 11596	_	544	R & Ad			129	Am
11911	494		Am			417	Am
11928	1494	_	Ad	ļ		555	Am
11929	1494		Ad	İ		992	Am
12202		293	Am & R & Ad	12000	33	2294	Am Am
12951	3083	_	Am	17026	33	417	Am Am
12977	3083		Am Am	17027	33	411	Am
16702	53	535	Am	17021	53	_	Am
16704	53	300	Am		672		Am
10104	- 50	555	Am			555	Am
16710	53	000	Am	17029	33		Am
20.20		555	Am			417	Am
16810	2056		Am	17029.5	33		Ad
17001	33		Am	1	53		Ad
	_	417	Am			417	Ād
170085	2305		Ad	17030	33		Am
	2715		Ad			417	Am
	2778		Ad	17032	131		Am Am
17020 1	33		Ad	17033	129	1805	R & Ad
	53 672		Ad Ad	17034 17039	33	1000	Am
	012	555	Ad	11003	672		Åm
17020.2	33	•••	Ad		2130		Am
1.020.2	53		Ad		2305		Am (as am by
	672	_	Ad				Stats. 1988, Ch
		555	Ad	1			31)
17020.3	33 53 672		Ad		2715		Am (as am by
	53	. —	Ad	1			Stats 1988, Ch.
	672		Ad			417	31) Am
17000 4	33	555	Ad Ad	1		1705	Am
17020 4	53 53		Ad Ad			2294	Am
	672		Ad.	17041	33		R & Ad
	012	555	Ad	1	53		Am
17020 9	33		Ad		206	_	Am
,	53		Ad		206 672		R & Ad
	672	_	Ad	ļ	2715		Am
		555	Ad	i	2778	_	Am A
17020 10		_	Ad	1	2896	42	Am Am
	672		Ad	1		42	AIII

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	-Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17041 (C	Cont )					417	R
		417	R & Ad	ľ		555	R
		555	Am	17052.3	33		Ř.
		992	Am	1.002.0	672		Ř ,
17041 01	4082	332	Ad	į.	0.2	417	Ř
17041.2	1227		Ad	17052 4	33	411	Ř
17041.2			Au D	170024		_	Ad & R
17041.5	33		R R		53		
	672		K.	1	672	_	R
	1521		Ad	ľ	2130		Am
		416	Ad		<b>27</b> 15		Am .
		417	Ad			1801	Am & R (as an
17041.6	3249		Ad	1			by Stats 1988, Ch 11)
17042	33		R & Ad				Ch 11)
	53		Am	17052.5	33		R
	352	_	Am	17052.6	33 33 53		Ř
	672	_	R & Ad	110020	52	_	Am & R
	012	417	R & Ad	1	672	_	R
10040		417		1	012	_	
17042.1	352		Ad	i	2130	_	<b>A</b> m
17042.5	33	_	R R		2131		<b>Am</b>
	53		R	1	3149	_	Am
	672		R	1	4442		Am
		417	R	1		417	R
17043	33		Ad			555	Am
	53		Ād	1		1104	Am
	672		Ad	17052 7	277		Ad
	2130		Am		1620		Ad
	2100	417	Ad	170528	33	_	R
17044	33	111	Ad	17052.9	22	_	Ř
17099	672	_	Ad	17002.9	33 53	. —	Am & R
	012	417	Ad	1	672		R
		417		1	0/2		T.
17045	33		<u>R</u>		<del></del> `	417	Ř
	672		R	17032 11	33	_	R R
		417	R		672		R
17046	33		R & Ad			417	R
	672		H & Ad			1336	R
		417	R & Ad	17052 12	53		Ad & H
17047	33		Ad		184		Ad & R
	672		Ad	ŀ	1763		Ad
	2064		Ad		2130		Am
	2001	417	Ad		2100	EEE	Ad & 'R
120.40	33	411		1		555 722	Ad & R
17048			R & Ad	1	_	722	
	672		R & Ad		<del></del>	1566	Ad & R
	2977		Am	17052.13	33		R
		417	R & Ad	1	53		Am & R
17049	33		Ad	1	672		R
	672		Ad		2735 2785		Am
	,. <u>-</u>	417	Ad		2785		Am
17050	672		Ad	Ī		368	Am
17051	33	_	Ad	1		368 417	R
1.001	672		Ad	1		KKK	Âm
	012	417	Ad	1	_	555 1706	Am
17050	33	417	ΛÚ	170f0 14	53	1100	מארא
17052		_	Ąd	17052.14	23		Ad & R
	672		Ąd	1	64	_	Ad & R
		417	Ad	1	1763	_	Ad
	33		R	1	2084	_	۸d
17052 1			R	1	2736		Ad & R
17052 1	672						
17052 1		=	R	1	4481		Ad
17052 1	672	417	R		4633		
17052 1 17052.2	672 2896 - 33	417	R R R			125	Ad Ad & R
	672 2896 - 33	417	R R R			125 555	Ad Ad & R
	672 2896 - 33 53	417	R R R			555	Ad Ad & R Ad & R
	672 2896 - 33	417	R R R	17052.15		125 535 722	Ad Ad & R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17052 15					2783		Am
	2295		Ad	1		368	Am
	2736		Ad &R			417	R
		722	Ad & R			1706	Am
		1566	Ad & H	17053.10	2106		Ad & R
		1757	Λď	17053.11	33		R
17052.16		2666	Ad		53		Am & R
17052.17	2305		Ad & R		672	_	R
	2715	722	Ad & R R	Ĭ	2009		Am
17052.18	2305		n Ad & R		2785	417	Am R
11002.10	2715		Ad & R	17053.12	53	417	Αd
	2110	722	Ad & R	11000.12	563	_	Ad & R
17052.19	2150	122	Ad & R	1	1421		Ad & R
11002.13	3862	_	Ad & R	i	2305		Ad & R
17052.20	0002	1670	Ad & R		3700		Ad & R
17052.21	4633	1010	Ad	1	4144		Ad
17053	33	_	Ad	}		17	Ad
	53		R			992	Ad
	672	_	R & Ad & R	17053.13	53		Ad & R
	2285		Ad & R		521		Ad
	4331		Ad		1227		Ad & R
		417	R & Ad		4132		Am
		1899	Ad & R			717	Λd
		1904	Ad & R			992	Ad _
		2723	ad & R		<del></del>	1345	Ad & R
17053 1	53	_	A	17053.14	521	100	Ad `
	672 2285	_	R Ad & R	l .	_	188	٨d
	2283	417	Au ox n R	17053 15	68	992	Ad Ad
		1899	Adi&r R	17000 10	3249	_	Ad
		1904	Ad & R	Į	3298		Ad & R
	_	2723	Ad & R	1	0200	188	Ad & R
17053.5	33		R			992	Ad
	563		Am	17053.16	364		Ad
	672	_	R		2602		Ad
	888	_	Am		3079		Ad & R
	1628	_	Am			992	Ad
	1719		Am	17053.17	3079		Ad
	2716	_	Am			992	Ad
- <b>-</b>		417	R.	17053.18	2777		Ad & R
170536	1719		Ąd			992	Ad
	2107		Ad	17053.19	3863	_	Ad & R
	2276	_	Ad		4094	_	Ad
17050 7	4218		Ad & R	1	4430	0014	Αd
17053.7	33 672	_	R R		_	2314	Ad Ad & R
	2305	_	Am.	17053.20	2130	2672	Ad A
	2715		Am Am	17053.20	4377		Ad & R
	2778	'	Am	1	4071	2260	Ad
	2110	417	R	1	_	2401	Ad
17053.8	33		Ř	1	=	2486	Ad
	53	_	Ama & H.	17053.21	3175		Ad & R
	672		R	1	4144		Ad
	2009		Am	17053.25	3861	_	Ad & R
	2785		Am	17054	33		Ad
		368	Am	1	53		<u>Am</u>
		417	R	1	672		Ŗ
17053 9	33		R	1	2130		Am ,
	53		Am & R		2131		R
	672 2735		R Am		2715 4151	_	Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17054 (C	Cont.)	417 555 992	R Am Am	17062	33 53 672 2130		R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad Am
17054 (C	Cont )	1801	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch		2851	417	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch 11) R & Ad
17054 1 17054 5	2131 33 53	=	11) Ad R R & Ad		=	555 992 1st Ex.	R & Ad R & Ad
	352 672 ——	417 535 992	Am R R R R	17062 1	33 53 672	2 — 417	Am R R R R
17054 6	33 53 672	417	R R R R	17062 2	33 53	555 992	R R R
17055	33 672 2130	555 992	R R R Am	17062 5	672 ————————————————————————————————————	417 555 992	R R R R
17055 5 17055.6 17055 7 17056	346 1900 1900 33	417	R Ad Ad Ad R	17063	33 53 83 672	417	Ad R & Ad R & Ad Am R
17057 17057 5	53 53	555	R R Ad & R Ad Ad		2130	417 555 992 1801	Arm R & Ad R R Am (as am by
17058	53 131	400 2405	Ad & R Am Ad Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch	17063.1	33 53 672	=	Stats 1988, Ch 11) R R R R
17060	33 672	417	258) R R R	17063.2	<u></u>	417 555 992	R R R
17061	33 672	417	R R R	11003.2	33 53 672	78	n R R Am
17061.3	33 53 672	417	R R R	17000 0		417 555 992	R B R
17061.5	33 53 672	555	R R R & Ad & R R	17063.3	33 53 672	417 555	R R R R
	2130 	78 417 555 1801	Am R R R Am (as am by	17063.4	33 53 672	992	R R R R
17061.6	2637	_	Stats 1988, Ch. 11) Ad & R		_	555	R

Castron	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Section		- Dill	Ellect	Section		ьш	
17063 4 (	Cont)	992	R		390 1922	_	Am Am
17063 11	33	332	R R	i	2680		Ad
1100011	53	=	R		3249		Am
	672		R	-	3450 3861		Am Am
		417 555	R R	1	3001	417	Am R&Ad -
	_	992	Ř			555	Am
17064	33		Ad			658	Am An
17064 5	33	417	Ad R	ļ	_	1695 1815	Ad Am
170040	53		R R	17073	33	1010	R & Ad
	672		R		53		Am
		417	R		2680 2859		Ad Am
	_	555 992	R R		4151		Am
170647	33		Ä			417	R & Ad
	53		R			555	Am
	672	417	R R	17073.4	4151	1695	Ad Ad /
	_	555	R R	17073.5	53	_	Ad
		992	R	1101010	2130	_	Am
170648	33		B	1	2715	_	Am Am
	53 672	_	R R		3468	555	Ad
		417	R			1801	Am (as am by
		555	R	1			Stats. 1988, Ch
17069	33	992	R R	17073.6	2859		il) Ad & R
17009	53		Am & R	17074	33		R & Ad
	672		R		2680		Ad
15050	206	417	R Ad			417 1695	R & Ad Ad
17070	200 2680	_	Ad	17075	33	1000	R & Ad
	3984		R & Ad		2680		Ad
	_	17	Am Ad & R			417 1695	R & Ad Ad
		47 1695	Ad ex N	17076	33	1090	Ad
		1697	Ad	2.0.0	53		Ad
		1928	Am		2130		Ąm
17070 1	3984	47	R & Ad Ad & R	1	2715	555	Am Ad
	_	1928	Am	17077	53		Ad
17070.2	3984		R & Ad	17078	53		Ψq
	-	17 <b>4</b> 7	R Ad & R	17082	53	555	R R
	_	1928	Ad	17083	33		R
17070.3	3984		Ad		672	٠	Ř
15050 4	_	1928 1928	Ad Ad	17084	33	417	R R .
17070.4 17070.5	4489	1923	Ad &r R	11004	53	_	R
17070.6	4489	_	Ad & R	i	672		R R
	-	17	Ad & R			417 555	R R
17070.7 17070.8		1928 1928	Ad Ad			992	R
17071	33	1920	R & Ad	17085	33		R & Ad
	2680		Ad		33 53 672		R & Ad
	_	417 1695	R & Ad Ad		672 2130		R&Ad Am
17071.1	_	1928	۸d ۰	1		417	R & Ad
17072	33	_	R & Ad			555	R & Ad
	53	_	Am	17086	33		R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17086 (C	ont.)			17136	33		R
	672		R R		672	=	Ř.
	<del></del>	992	R	l		417	R
17087	33		R	17137	33 53		R & Ad
	53 672	_	Am		53 672		Am
	0/2	555	R Am		0/2	417	R & Ad R & Ad
17087.5	53	000	Ad	1		41 <i>1</i>	n ex na Am
11001.0	2581	_	Ad			555 992	R
		129	Ad	17138	33 53 672		R & Ad
		572	Ad		53	_	R
17088	53		R.		672		R & Ad
	2130	-	Ad			417	R & Ad
17639	2305	555	R Ad	ļ		555 992	Am R
11009	2715		Ad	17139	33	992	R R
	2778	_	Λď	11100	53	_	Ř
17090	33 -		R	1	130		Ām
	53		R	i	33 53 130 672	_	R
	672		Ř			417	R
		417	R			992	R
	_	555 992	R R	17140	33		R
17091	20	992	R R		53		Ř
11091	33 53		'R		672	417	R R
	672	_	Ä	ļ .		992	R R
		417	Ř	171405	672	334	R
		555	Ř			417	R R
		992	Ħ	17141	33		R R
17131	` 33		R & Ad		672	_	R
	672		R & Ad		_	417	R.
17132	33	417	R & Ad R & Ad	17142		992	Ad
11102	672		R & Ad	17142	53 672	_	R
	UIZ	417	R & Ad R & Ad	ł	012	417	R R
		992	R			992	Â
17133	33		R & Ad		_	1801	Ãd
	33 53 672		Am			1815	Ad
	672		R & Ad	17143	33		R
		78	Am		53 672		Am
		162	Am		672	415	R
		417	R & Ad Am			417 555	R Am
		555 1599	Am	17144	33	G(A)	R
17133.5	672		R	*****	53	_	Ř
		417	R		672	_	R R R R
17134	33		R			417	R
	53		Ŗ			555	R
	130		Am			992	R .
	130 672 4132		R	17145		2305	Ad
	413Z	417	Ad R	17145	33 672		R R
	_	555	Ř		2130		Am
	_	555 575	Âm			162	Am (as am by
		992	R				Am (as am by Stats 1988,
17135	33 53 672 1009		Ad				Ch II)
	53	_	۸d			417	R
	1000		Ad	15146		992	Ŗ
	1620		선	17146	33		Ř
	1020	417	Ad Ad		672	417	R
		555	Ad .	17149	53	417	R R
				A 1 A TO	~		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17149 (C	Cont.)				17210	33	_	R,& Ad
11110 /6	672		R			672	42	R & Ad R & Ad
	2285	417	Ad & R		17210.5	2083	417	n or na Ad
		417 992	R R	- 1	17210.0	2000	658	Ad
	_	1899	Ad & R	-	17211	33 53	_	R & Ad
		1904	Ad _					R R & Ad
17171	33	2723	Ad&R R	l.		672 3450		Ad & R
17151	672		R				417	R & Ad
		417	R R R	- 1			555	R & Ad
17152	672	415	R R	1	17212	33	992	R Ad
17153 5	672	417	R R		11212		417	Ad
111000	012	417	Ř	ŀ	17213	33	_	Ad
		992	R	- 1			417	Ad Ad
17154	2064		Ad		17214	33	417	Ad Ad
17155 17156	2134 4087		Ad Ad	- 1	17215	33	-11.	Ad
11100	4132		Ad	l			417	Ad
17201	33		R & Ad	l	17216	33	417	Ad Ad Ad
	672 2131		R & Ad Am		17217	33	411	Ad
	2101	417	R & Ad		1121		417	Ad
17202	33		Ad		17218	33		Λd
	672	_	Ąd	- 1	17219	33	417	Ad Ad
	2131	417	Ad Ad	- 1	17219		417	Ad
17203	33		Ad		17220	. 33	_	Pl&c Ad
	672		Ad	- 1		53 672	_	Am R
		417 992	Ad Ad			2130	_	Am
17204	33	334	Ad	l			417	R & Ad
	672		Ad	1			555	Am ,
1 2002		417	Ad	- 1	17221	33	417	Ad Ad
17205	33		R R		17222	33		R
	53 672		R & Ad			672		R
	3249		Ad	1			417	R R
		417	R		17224	33 53	_	n Am
		555 992	R R			672	_	R
17206	33		Ñ R&Ad				417	Ŗ
	672		R & Ad		17225	-32	555	Am. R
17207	672	417	R R		11220	33 53 672 3165		Ř
17201	2130	_	Am			672		R,
	2692		Am			3165 3405	_	Ad Ad
	4315	417	Am R			3400	417	R
		1910	Åm			_	555	Ř
		1936	/ Am				992	R
	1st Ex.		4		17225.5	33 53		R R R R R
	6 1st Ex.		Am		1	53 672	=	Ä
	7	_	Am		l		417	R
	1st Ex					٠	555 992	R R
	8	lst Ex.	Am		17226	390		Ad
		2	Am			2105		Ad
		lst Ex			17226.5 17228	672	555	Ad Ad
		8	Am		11220	_	300	114

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17229 17230	33 53 672	555 417 555 992	Ad R R R R	17251 5 17252	2877 ———————————————————————————————————	417 2767	Am R Ad R R R
17231	33 53 672 2735 2785	368	R R Am & R R Am Am	17252.5	33 53 672 2785	417	R R R R Am (as ad by Stats 1988, Ch 32)
17232	53	417 992 1706	R R Am Ad		=	368 417 1706 1801	Am R Ad & R Am (as ad by
17240	33 53 672	555 ———	Ad R Am R	17253 17254	33	<del></del>	Stats 1988, Ch 32) R
		417 555 992	R Am R	17234	33 53 672	417	R R R R
17241	33 53 672	<u></u>	R R R	17255	33 53 672	_	R R R
17243	33 53 672	555 992 —	R R R	17257 17258 17260	159 1955 1227 33 53	417	R Ad Ad Ad & R R Am
17244	33 53 672	417 555 992	R R R R R	17261	33 53 672	417 992	R R R R R
17245	33 53	417 555 992	R R R R	17262	33 672	417 417 992	R R R R
	672 2051 2200 2238	417 992	R R R R	17265	33 53 672 2130 2735 2785	<u>=</u>	R Am & R R Am
17250	33 53 672	=	R Am R			417	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch 32) R
17250 2 17250 5	33 53 672	417 1389 1389	R Am Ad R R R	17268 17269 17270	672 239 33 53	1706 ————————————————————————————————————	Am & R R Ad Ad H Am
17251	33 672	417	R H R		64 672 2130	$\equiv$	Am R Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17270 (C	ont )					555	R
1,210 (0		417	R		_	1390	R R R R
		992	R	17277	33		R
17270.1	524		Ad		672		R
172705	33		R	İ	2130		R
	672		R			417	R
	2130		<u>A</u> m	17278	33		R
		417	R		672		R
17271	53		Ad			417	R
	2305		Ad	17070	2007	992	R
	2715		Ad	17279	2305		Ad
	2778		Ad	Į.	2715 2778		Ad Ad
17070		555	Ad R	17280	33		R
17272	33 53	_	R & Ad	17200	53		Am
	672		n ex Au R		672		R
	012	417	Ř	1	012	417	Ř
		555	R & Ad		_	1805	Am
		992	R & Ad	17281	33	1000	R
17272 5	3861	792	Ad & R	17201	672		Ř
172120	9001	1815	Ad	İ	0.2	417	Ŕ
17273	1922	1010	Ad	17282	33		Ř
17274	33	_	R	11-0-	672	_	R
11217	672		Ř			417	R
	٧.2	417	Ř	17283	33		R
17275	33		Ř		672		R
	672		B	1		417	R
		417	Ŕ		_	992	R
		992	R	17285	11		Ad & R
17276	33		R		33		R
	53	_	Am	1		992	R
	672	_	R	17286	33		R
	1948		Am		672		R
	2130		Am	į		417	R
	2735		Am	1		992	B
	2778		Am (as am by	17287	33		B
			Stats 1988, Ch		672		R
			11)			417	R
	2785		Am (as am by	17288	33	_	R R
			Stats 1988, Ch		53		H.
			11)		672	417	H D
	2937		Am	i		417 992	R R
	_	417 555	R Am	172998	33	992	R R
		1390	Am	112390	672	_	R
17276.1	2735	1390	Ad		012	417	Ř.
11210.1	2785	_	Am (as ad by	17299 9	33	•••	Ř '
	2700		Stats, 1988, Ch	1.2000	672		Ř
			32)		- · ·	417	B
		1706	Ad	17310	33		Am
17276.2	2735		Ad	1	672		Am
	2785		Am (as ad by	1		417	Am
		,	Stats 1988, Ch	17323	53		R
			32)	17401	83		Ad
		368	Am	17501	33		R & Ad
		1706	Ad & R		672		R & Ad
172765	33		R			417	R & Ad
	53 672		R	17503	33		R
	672		R	1	53		R R
	1948	200	R A	1	672	417	n R
		368 417	Am R	1		555	R R
		341					

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect.	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17504	33		R	ļ	672		Ŗ
	53	·	Am	l	_	417	R R
	672		R	17556	33	992	K R
	2130	417	Am R	17330	672		R R
		555	Am	Į.	0,2	417	Ř
17505	33		R	17557		992	Ř.
	53 -		R	17559		555	Ad
	672		R	17560	53		Ad
		417	R R	i	2130 2305		Am
17506	33	555	n R	ļ	2715		Am Am
17000	53		Am	ĺ	2778		Am
	672	_	R	ļ		555	Ad
	2130	_	Am	17561	2130		Ad
		417	R			1705	Am
	<del></del>	555	Am	1	_	1801	Am (as am by
17507	33 53		R & Ad				Stats 1988, Ch
	672		Am	17562	2130		31) Ad
	012	417	R & Ad R & Ad	17563	2305		Ad
		555	Am	1.000	2715		Ad
		1801	Am		2778		Ad
17508	53		Ad	17564	2305		Ad
		555	Ad _	1	2715	_	Ad
17509	33		R - R	17651	2778 53		Ad Am
	672	417	R R	11001	33	555	Am Am
17510	33		R R	17672	33		R
1.010	53		Ŕ	1.0.2	53	_	R
	672		R	1	672		Ř
	2130	-:-	Ad			· 417	B
17513	33	417	R	17681	33 53		R & Ad R & Ad
11919	53	_	R R		672		R & Ad
	672	_	R	1		417	R & Ad R & Ad
		417	R	,		555 1336	R & Ad
		555	R			1336	Ŗ
		992	B	17682	33		A
17514	. 672		R R	<b>†</b>	53 672		R & Ad R
	. 0/2	417	Ř	1	0/2	417	Ä
17515	53	711	Ad	1		555	R & Ad
17551	2130		Am	17683	53		R & Ad
		1801	Am /ac om hu			555	Ad
			Stats 1988, Ch	177004		1801	Am D & Ad
17551 5	33		11) Ad	17684	53	555	R&Ad Ad
110013	33 53		Ad	17686	33	-	R
	672		Ad		53		Ř
	2130		Am		672		R
		555	Ad	1		417	Ř
	—	1801	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch	17686 5	33	555	R R
			Stats 1986, Cn 11)	110002	53 53		n R
17552	33		Am		672		R
	672	_	Am			417	R
	2130		Am		-	555	R
	2131	417	Am	17687	33 53		B
17552.5	92	417	Am B	1	53 670		R R
11002.0	33 53		R R		672	417	R R
	••		41	1		411	41

	RE.	VENUE	AND TAX	ATION COL	E-Cont	inved	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17687 (C	ont)					574	Ad
		555	R	18001	2130		Am
17687 5	33		R		2715		Am
	53 672		R R			1801	Am (as am by
	0/2	417	R R				Stats 1988, Ch
	_	555	R R	18001.5	2130		11) R
17688	33		Ř	10001.0	2130	572	Ad
	53		R R	18002	2715		Am
	672		B	İ		1801	Am
		417	R	18006	2130		R & Ad
17689.5	33	555	R R	18031	33		R & Ad
11003.0	53		n R		672	417	R & Ad R & Ad
	672		Ř	18033	33	417	R ox AG
		417	R	1000	53		R
	_	555	R		672	_	R
		1336	R			417	R
17690	33 53	_	R			992	R
	672	_	R R	18035	33 53		Ř R
	012	417	R R		672	_	R R
	_	555	Ř		012	417	R R
		1336	R			555	Ř
17711	33	_	R			992	Ŕ
	53	—	R	18035.5	53		Ad & R
	672	417	H P			125	Ad
	-	555	R R	18036	33	555	Ad
17720	33	333	Ř	10030	53	_	R & Ad Am
	672		Ř	1	390		Am
		417	R	1	672		R
	<del></del>	555	R	i	2130 '		Am
17733	33	_	R			417	R & Ad
	672	417	R R	18036.1	53		Ad
17737	33	417	Am	18037	33 53		R,
	53		Am		672		Am R
	672		Am			417	Ř
		417	Am	'		992	R
		555	Am	18038	33		R
17740	53	555	R & Ad R & Ad	1	672		R
17781	2101	333	n oc no. Ad	1		417	R
17851	53		Am	18039	33	992	R R
7852	53 33		R.	10003	672		R R
	53	_	Am			417	Ř
	672		R	18040	33		R
17853		417	Ħ		53		Am.
11000	33 672	_	Am Am	i	83		Am
	0/2	417	Am Am		672	417	R R
17855	33	711	Am		_	555	Am
	672	_	Am	1	_	992	R
		417	Am	18041	33		R
17000		992	R	1	672		R
17932	53	555	Am	1	_	417	P
17940	33	000	Am Ad	1		555 992	R R
	53	_	Ad	18042	33	99Z	R R
	672	_	Ad		672	_	R
		555	Ad	1	2305		Am
				1.			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18042 (C	ont ) 2715 3799	417	Am Am & R & Ad R	18173	33	417 555 992	R R R R
18043	33 672	992	R R R	18174	53 672	417 1096	R R R
18044	2607	417 2405	R - Ad Ad	18175	33 53		R R
18151	33 672		R & Ad R & Ad		672	417	R R
18152	33 53 672	417	R & Ad · Ad R & Ad & R R & Ad R	18176	33 53 672	992	Ad R R R R R R R R R R
18153	33 53 672	555	R Ad R R & Ad	18177	53	555 992 555	R R Ad Ad Ad
		417 555	R ·	18178	53 53	555	Ad Ad Ad
18154	33 53 672	417	R Sc R Sc R R	18241	33 53 672	<u></u>	R
18155	33 53 672 2130	555	R R R R Ad	• 18242	33 53 672	417 555 992	R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R
18161 18162 18162 5	53 2130 33 53 390 672	555	R Ad & R Ad R R Am R	18243	33 53 672	417 555 992 ———————————————————————————————	R R R R R R
18163 18164 18165 18166		417 555 992 417 417 417	R Aun R R R R R	18244	33 53 672	555 992 ————————————————————————————————	R A R H
18167 18169	33 53 672	417 	R R R	18245	33 53 672	992 	R P R R R
18171 18171.5	33 672 33	417	R B R R R	18401	33 53 672	992	R Am Am Am
10111.5	672	417	R R	18402	33 53	417	Am Am
18172	33 53 672	=	R R R		53 672 2130	=	Am Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18402 (C	ont)			1	992		Ad
,	2715		·Am	18513 1	131		Am & RN
		417	Am		992		Ad
		1801		18513 2	131		Am & RN
			Stats 1988, Ch		992		Ad
10400		2000	11)	18514	979		Ad & R
18403		2289 ·	Am	Drv 2,	. 2674		Ad & R
18403	33 53	_	Am Am	Pt 10.			
	30	555	Am	Ch 17			
18405.5	130		Am	Ch 17, Art 67,			
18408.5	129		Ad	heading			
18410	53	_	Am	heading (Sec 18515			
18410.6	2715		Am	et seq )	131		Ad
		1801	Am	18515	131		Ad (RN)
18411	2851	_	R	1	979		Ad & R
18415	53		Ad		2200		Ad
18431 5	33		Ad		2674		Ad & R
	53	415	Ad	18515 1	131		Ad (RN)
18495	2200	417	Ad Ad	18515 2 18516	131 979		Ad (RN) Ad & R
10495	2238		Ad	10010	2674		Ad & R
18500	33	_	R	185161	2674		Ad & R Ad & R
10000	53		Ř	18516.2	2674		Ad & R
		254	Arn ·	18516.3	2674		Ad & B
	_	555	R	18517	979		Ad & R
		1051	Am		2674		Ad & R
18501	33		R	18519	145		Ad
	53		R	185191	145		Ad
		555	Ř	18519 2	145		Ād
18502	33		R	18520	33		R
	53		R		53	555	R R
10500	33	555	R R	10501	33		R R
18503	33 53		n R	18521	53		R R
	33	555	R R		00	78	Am
18504	33	000	Ř		_	555	R
10004	53	_	R & Ad & R	18522	- 33	000	Ŕ
	30	555	R	10022	53		Ř
18508	145		Ad & R			555	R
18508 1	145		Ad & R Ad & R	18524	33		R
18508 2	145		Ad & R	1	53		R
18508 3	145		Ad & R			555	R
18510	33		R R	18525	33		H
	53		K	1	53	555	R & Ad & N R
10511	20	555	R R	18530	33	999	R R
18511	33 53	_	R R	10000	53		R
	53	555	R R	1		555	R R R
18512	33	303	R	18531	33		Ř
	53	_	Ř	10001	53	=	Ř R
		555	Ř	1		555	R
	_	1802	Am	18532	33		R
ıv 2,		,		1	53		R
10.						555	R
h 17, rt 67,				18533	33		R R
rt 67,					53		
eading Sec 18513				19524	- 53	555	R Ad & R
Sec 18513	131		R	18534 18540	979	_	Ad & A
t seq.)	53	_	Ad & R	10040	1865		Ad & R
18513						214	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18541	979		Ad	18682 5	. 53		Ad & R
	1865		Ad & R	l		555	Ad & R
		214	Ad & R	18683 5	53		Ad
18542	979		Ad		2130		R
	1865		Ad & R	]		555	Ad
		214	Ad & R	18684	33		R & Ad
18543	979		Ad		53		R & Ad
	1865		Ad & R	-	50	555	R & Ad
		214	Ad & R	18684 2	33	000	Am
18544	1865		Ad & R	100012	53		Am
	2000	214	Ad & R	1	2130		Am
18545	1865		Ad & B	1	2100	555	Am ,
200 10	2674	-	Ad & R Ad & R	18684.3	2048	000	
	20.1	214	Ad & R	18685	33	_	Ad
18546	2674	214	Ad & R	10000			R
10040	2014	214	Ad		53		R
18547	2674	214	Ad & R	18685 07		555	R
10041	2074	214		100000 07	33	_	Am .
10540	0074	214	Ad '		53		A.m.
18548	2674	A1.4	Ad & R	*****		555	Am
107.40	0071	214	Ad & R	18688	33		Am
18549	2674		Ad & R		53		Am
18550 .	1421		Au			555	Am
18551	1421		Ad lici			1805	Am
		1801	Am	18689	2130		Am
18552	1421		Ad	18693	33		Ad .
18553	1421	_	Ad			417	Ad
18586 7	33		Am	18698.5	33		Am
	53		Am	1	53		Am
		555	Am			555	Am
18593		2403	Am	18701	33	_	H
18601 1	. 33		Am		53		R
	672	_	Am	1		555	R
		417	Am	18702	33		Ř
18654	33	_	Am		53		R
	53		Am			555	R
	672	<u>`</u>	Am	18720	33	_	R
		417	Am	1	53		R R
18681 1	33		Am	ļ		555	Ř
	53		Am i	18740	33		Ř ,
	129		Am		53		Ř
		555	Am	!		555	Ř
18681.5	33		Ad '	18760	33	000	Ř
	53		Ad	10.00	53	_	Ř
		555	Ad	1	•••	555	R
18681.6	33	000	Am	18765	53	300	Adex R
	53		Am	18771	4531		Adex R
	672	_	Am	18772	4531	_	Ad & R
	014	417	Am	18773	4521		AU O( R
18681 7	33	411	R	18773 18774	4531 4531		Ad & R
	53	_	R	18775	4531 53		Ad & R
	00	555	R	10119	2051		Ad & R
		1805	Ad		4531		Ad
18681 9	33	1000	Am .		4001	111	Ad & R
10001 0	53		Am			111	Ad
	53 672		Am Am	18776	53	555	Ad & R
	012	417		10110			Ad & R
	_	555	Am Am		2051		Ad
18682	22	200	Am	10000		555	Ad & R
10002	33 53 672		Am .	18802	33		Ąm
	20 670		Am A		53		Am
	0/2		Am Am		129		Am
					2130		Am
	2778	417	Am		2100	555	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
18802.1	33		Am	4-+ 1				
10002.1	53		Am	Art 1, heading		,		
	00	555	Am	(Sec 1925)				
18802.3	33		Am	ot sen )		2637	Am	
10002.0	672		Am	et seq ) 19265	708	200.	Am	
	0.5	417	Am	19268	33		Am	
		1390	Am	10200	672		Am	
		1805	R & Ad		0.2	417	Am	
18802 4	33	1000	Am	19269	33		Am	
100-1	53		Am	10200	53		Am	
		555	Am		3083		Am	
18802.5	33		Am			555	Am	
	53	_	Am	19270		2088	Λm	
		555	Am	19276 5	2788		R	
18802.6	33		Am	19277	2.00	568	Ād	
1001-10	53	_	Am	19279	4360	000	Ad	
		555	Am	102.0		2703	Ad	
188028	33		Am.	192868	129		Am	
	53	_	Am.	19308		992	Ad	
		555	Am	19310	53		Ad	
18802.9	33		Ad		790	_	Ad	
	53		Ad			555	Ad	
		555	Ad	19311	53		Ad	
18802 10		1390	Ad	10022	790		Ad	
18803	33		R & Ad			555	Ad	,
	53		R & Ad	19312	53		Ad	
	-	555	R & Ad		790	_	Ad	
18803 2	33		Ad	Į.		555	Ad	
	53		Ad	19313	790		Ad	
	-	555	Ad	19314	790		Ad	•
18803.5	53	555	Ad	19315	790		Ad	
18805	53		Am	19316	790		Ad	
18806	33		Am	19320	· 790		Ad	
10000	672		Am	10020	2833	****	Ad	
		417	Am	19321	790		Ad	
18807	53	***	Ad	10021	2833		Ad	
18810	129	_	Ad	19322	790		Ad	
18817	2833	_	Am	1302	2833		Ad	
18817 3	33	_	Ad	19323	790		Λd	
1001.0	33 53		Ad	13020	2833		Ad	
	2130	_	Am	19324	790	_	Ad	
	2851		,R	13024	2833		Ad	
	2001	555	Ad	19325	790		Ad	
188177		966	'Am	13020	2833	=	Ad	
18818		966	Am	19326	790		Ad	
18838	2048	300	Ad & R	13020	2833	=	Ad	
18839	2048	_	Ad & R Ad & R	19327	2833	_	Ad	
18934	53		Am	19328	2833	_	Ad	
19053 1		1805	Am	19329	2833	_	۸d	
19062	33	1000	Am	19330	2833		Ad	
13002	672	_	Am	19331	2833	_	Ad	
	012	417	Am	19332	2833	_	Ad	
19062.11	33	711	Am	19333	2833	******	Ad	
13002.11	672		Am	19334	2833		Ad	
	014	417	Am	19335	2833	_	Ad	
19062 13		1801	Am	19336	2833		Ad	
19088	2755	1001	R & Ad	19337	2833		Ad	
19133	2359		Ad Au	19338	2833		Ad	
19100	4,00	2404	Ad	19339	2833		Ad	
ıv 2,		2101		19354	2542		Am	
10,				19356	33		Am	
h 21.				15450	672		Am	

	Assembly	Senate		7**	Assembly	Senate	<del>. —</del>	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect	
19356 (C	Cont )			20127		91	Ad	
		417	Am	20128		91 91	Ad Ad	
19405	2359	0501	Am	20129 20140		91	Ad	
19408		2501 2501	Am Am	20140	33	31	Am	
194135	2359	2301	Ad	2000	53		Am	
19414	33		Am		53 672	_	Am	
10117	53	_	Am	1		417	Am.	
		555	Am	20506	33		Am	
19420	33		Am		672	417	Am	
	53		Am		/	417	Am	
		555	Am .	20514	218 3165	=	`Am Am	
19421	426		Ad & R Ad & R	20543	218	<u> </u>	Am	
10.10	1854 2048		Ad och	20040	741	_	Am	
19422 19726	2040	2289	Am	İ	3165		Am	
20000		91	Ad	20544	218		Am	
20001		91	Ad		741		Am	
20002		91	Ad		3165		Am	
20003		91	Ad	20563		78	Am	
20004		91	Ad	20564		47	R	
20005		91 91	Ad	20583		. 47	Ąm	
20006		91	Ad	20585		47 47	Am	
20007		91	Ąd	20588 20602		47	Ad Am	
20010 20020		91 91	Ad Ad	20602		47	Am	
20020		91	Ad	20621		47	Am	
20031		91	Ad	20630.5		47	Am	
20032		91	Ad	20635		47	Am	
20033		91	Ad	20639 6		47	Am	
20034		91	Ad	20639.9		47	Āт	
20035		91	Ad	20640.6		47	Am	
20036		91	Αď	20640 9		47 1313	Am Ad	
20037		91 91	Ad Ad	20650 21001	2788	1919	Ad	
20050		91	Ad Ad	21002	2788		Ad	
20051 20052		91	Ad	21003	2788		Ad	
20053		91	Ad	21004	2788		Ad	-
20054		91 91	Ad	21005	2788		Ad	
20055		91	Ad	21006	2788		Ad	
20056		91	Ad	21007	2788		Ad	
20070		91	Ad	21008	2788		Ad	
20080		91	Ad	21009	2788		Ad Ad	
2008I		91	Ad Ad	21010 21011	2788 2788	_	Ad	
20082 20083		91 91	Ad Ad	21011	2788		Ad	
20084		91	Ad	21012	2788		Ad	
20085		91 91	Ad	21014	2788 2788 2788 2788 2788 2788	_	Ad	
20086		91	Ad	21015	2788		Ad	
20087		91	Aď	21016	2788		Ad	
20088		91	Ad	21017	2788		Ad	
20089		91	Ad	21018	2788		Ad	
20090		91	Ad	21019	2788 2788		Ad Ad	
20100		91	Ad	21020 21021	2788 2788		Ad	
20110	_	91 91	Ad Ad	21021	2788		Ad	
20120 20121		91 91	Ad	23036	2100	1801	Am	
20122		91	Ad	23038 5	2305		Ad	
20123		91	Ad		2715		Ad	
20124		91	Ad		2778		Ad	
20125		91	Αď	23041		572	Am	
20126		91	Ad	23042		572	Am	
20120				1			-	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23045 1	53		Ad			1801	Am
23045 1	33	555	Ad	23186	2130	1001	Am
		572	Ad	23333	2100	78	Am
23045 2	53	012	Ad	23400	53		R
23090 2	33	555	Ad	20100	83		Am
		572	Λď		2130		R & Ad
23045.3	53	012	Ad		2200	555·	Ř
23010.0		555	Ad			572	R & Ad
		572	Ad			1336	Am
23045 4	53	012	Ad		_	1st Ex	
200101	•••	555	Ad			2	Am
	_	572	Ad	23401	-53		R
23045.5	53	0.2	Ad		83		Am
20010.0	50	555	Ad	i	2130		R
		572	Ad			555	Ř
23048	53	٠.ـ	Ad			572	R & Ad
20010		555	Ad	23402	53		R
	_	572	Ad			555	R
23049	53		Ad			572	R
		572	Ad	23403	53		R
		1389	Am	1		555	R
23051.5	53		Am			572	R
	2130		Am	23404	53		R
		555	Am			555	R
		572	Am		_	572	R
23051 7	2130		Am	23405	53		R
		572	Ad	ļ		555	R
23053.5	33		Ad	ł		572	R .
	672		Ad	23420	4082		Ad
	2130		R	23435		555	R
		417	Ad	23453	2130		Ad
		572	Ad	i		1801	Am (as ad by
23058		1805	R & Ad				Stats 1988, Ch
23081		572	Ad				11)
		2068	Am	23455	2130	_	Ad
23151	2305		Am .		2305	_	Am (as ad by
	2715		Am				Stats 1988 Ch
	_	570	Am.		0715		11)
		572	Ąm.		2715		Am (as ad by Stats 1988, Ch
	2222	1801	Am.	İ			
23153	2305		Am	23456	2130		11) Ad
	2715	rec.	Am Am	23400	2715		Am
		572 1801	Am Am	i	2/13	1801	Am (as ad by
23181	2130	1001	Am (as am by			1001	Stats, 1988, Ch
23101	2130	_	Stats. 1987, Ch				11)
			1442)	23457	2130		Ad
	2305		Am /or om bu	23459	2130		Ad
	2300		Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch	23601	33		R
			11)	23001	30	2517	Äd
	2715		Am (as am by	23601 4	2130		Am
	2110	_	Stats 1988, Ch	40001 1	2715		Am
			11)		2.10	572	Ad & R
		570	Am	l		1801	Am & R (as air
		572	Am	1	_		by Stats 1988,
	_	1801	Am (as am by				Ch. 11)
		1001	Stats 1988, Ch	23601.5	33	_	R
			11)	23602.5	1749	_	Ad
23184	2305		Am	1	4298		Ad
	2715		Am	23603	33	_	R
	2855		Am	1		417	R
				1		572	Am
	-	572	Am	1	_	312	Atti

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23603 (C	ont )						
		1336	R				Stats 1988, Ch. 258)
00000 =		1801 1757	Am.	23612	33	_	Ř,
23603.5 23604	33	1757	Ad		53		Am
20004	53		R R & Ad	1	2735		Am
		417	R	1	2785	368	Am.
		555	Ř	f	_	417	Am R
****		572	R _	1		555	Am
23604 5	53		Ad:			572	Am & R
	64 4218		Ad & R			992	Am
23604 6	*210	188	Ad & R Ad & R	1		1706	Am.
23605	33	200	R	236125	3298	1801	Am Aden
	2285		Ad & R	23613	563	_	Ad & R Ad & R
	2962		Ad		1421		Ad & R
		417	B		2305 2736		Ad & R
	_	572 1899	R	i	2736	=	Ad &r R
	_	1904	Ad & R Ad & R	1	3700		Ad & R
		2723	Ad & R	1	4179 4481		Ad
23606	33		R	23614	2295		Ad Ad
	1458	_	Am		2736	=	Ad & R
000001		417	R ₺	23615	1763		Ad
23606.1	33	417	R ,		4377		Ad & R
23606.5	385	417	R Ad	1	_	722 1566	Ad & R Ad & R
		17	Ād		_	2260	Ad & K
		1345	Ad & R	23615 5	=	717	Ad
23606.6	385		<u>A</u> d			722 1566	Ad & R
23607	33	417	R	20010		1566	Ad & R
•		572	R R	23616 23616.6	2602	2666	Ad
23608	68		Ad	23617	2305	_	Ad Ad & R
		992	Ad		2715		Ad & R
23609	33		R	1	3700	=	Ad & R
	53 672	_	R & Ad & R			722	Ad & R
	2130		Ad Am	23617.5	2305	_	Ad & R
	2130	417	R R		2715		Ad & R
		555	R & Ad & R	23619	2150	722	Ad & R Ad & R
		572	R & Ad & R R & Ad & R	2010	4094	_	Ad
		1801	Am (as am by		4430		Ad
			Stats 1988, Ch			2314	Ad
23609.5	53		11)	60000	410=	2672	Ad & R
ALDROUGH)		555	Ad Ad	23620	4185	1670	Ad
		572	Ad & R		_	1670 2401	Ad & R Ad
****		1801	Am			2486	Ad
23610	184		Ad & R	23621	3175		Ad & R
	364 955		Ad			1801	Ad (RN)
236105	993 53	_	Ad Ad& R	23622 23623		1801	Ad (RN)
	131		Am	23623 23630	2130	1801	Ad (RN)
		125	Ad & B	2000	2305	_	Ad Arr. (or on by
		555	Ad & R		2000	_	Am (as am by Stats 1988, Ch
		372	Ad & R				31)
		1801	Am (as am by		2715		Am (as am by
			Stats. 1988, Ch. 258)				Stats 1988, Ch
		2405	Am (as am by			1705	31)
						1100	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23630 (C	ont.)					572	R
	—	1801	R (as am by	23734c	53		R
			Stats 1988, Ca			555	R
		1904	31) Am	23734d	-53	572	R R
	_	2294	Am	237340	33	555	R
23701	2130		Am			572	R
23701d	2305		Am	23735	53		R & Ad
	2715		Am		2305		Am
23701f	2778 430	_	Am Am		2715 2778		Am Am
23701g	4026		Am		2110	555	R & Ad
23701m	2130	_	R			572	R & Ad -
		572	R & Ad	23735a	53		R
237Jln	53	555	Am Am		_	555 572	R R
	_	572	Am Am	23735b	53	212	R
23701т	53	012	Am	201000		555	Ř
		555	`Am			572	R
		572	Am	23735c	53		R
23701s	53		Am		_	555	R
		555 572	Am Am	23772	2715	572	R Am
23701u	53	012	Ad	23773	2715		Ad
	430	_	Ad	23778		78 -	Am
		98	Ad	23800	33		Ad
		555	Ad		53		Ad & R
		570 572	Ad Ad	-	672 2581	_	Ad Ad
23701w	. 2130	312	Ad		2001	129	Ad '
23704.6	2305		Am			417	Ad
	2715		Am	ì		555	Ad & R
20510	2778		Am	İ		572	Ad
23710	53 2130		R Ad	23801	33	1801	Am Ad
	2100	555	R	2001	53	_	Ad & B
		572	R	1	672		Ad
23711	2715		Ad	1	2130		Am
02711	_	327	Ad	1	2581	129	Ad Ad
23731 23732	33	78	Am Am		_	417	Ad
	53		R & Ad		_	355	Ad & R
	672 2130		Am			572	Ad
	2130	_	Am	23802	33		Ad
	2305 2715		Am Am		53 672		Ad & R Ad
	2778		Am		2130		Am
	2110	417	Am		2581	_	Am
		555 572	R & Ad			129	Ad
	·	572	R & Ad		, —	417	Ad
23733	2305	_	R R		_	555 572	Ad & R Ad
	2715 2778	_	R R			1801	Am (as am by
23734	53	_	R & Ad			1001	Stats 1988, Ch
•	2130		Am				11)
		555	R & Ad	23803	33		Ad
23734a	-53	572	R & Ad R		53 672		Ad & R Ad
20109d	33	555	R R		2130	_	Am
		572	R		2581		Ad
	53		R	1		129	Ad
23734b	90	555	Ŕ	1		417	Ad

Section	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23803 (0	Cont.)			1		555	Ad '
23804	33	555 572	Ad & R Ad	24272 5	53	572	Ad R
23004	53 672	$\equiv$	Ad Ad & R Ad	24274	53	555 572	R R R & Ad
	2581	129	Ad Ad	1	2305 2715	_	R R
		417 555 572	Ad Ad & R Ad		2778	555	R R & Ad
23805	33 53		Ad Ad & R ·	24276	2305 2715	572	R & Ad Ad Ad
	672 2581	_	Ad Ad	24306	2778 2305	_	Ad Ad & R
	=	129 417	Ad Ad		2715 3799		Ad & R Ad & R
	_	555 572	Ad & R Ad	24307	33 53	_	Am R & Ad
23806	33 53	_	Ad & R 2		672	417	Am Am
	672 2581	_	Ad - 17, 7 Ad - 17, 7 Ad - 272 AA			555 572	R & Ad R & Ad
		129 417	772 bA 721 bA	24311	53	555	Ad Ad
		417 555 572	Ad&R:	24322 Div 2,		573	Ad
23807	33 53		Ad Ad & R	Pt 11, Ch. 6,			
	672 2581	_	Ad Ad	Art 4, heading			
	_	129 417	Ad Ad	(Sec 24330 et seq.)		1801	R
		555 572	Ad & R Ad	24330	2305 2715		Am Am
23808	33 53	_	Ad Ad & R		2778	572	Am Am
	672 2130	_	Ad Am	24330.5	2106	1801	Am & RN Ad & R
	2581	129	Ad +r	24331	2009 2715	_	Am Am
	_	417 555	Ad Ad & R		2785	368	Am Am
23809	33	572	Ad Ad		= .	572 1801	Am & R Am & R
	53 672	_	Ad & R Ad	24333	2009 2715		Am Am
	2130 2581		Am Ad		2785	572	Am Am & R
	2715	129	Am Ad	24333 6	2777	1801	Am & RN Ad & R
		417 555	Ad Ad & R	24334	33 2084	_	Ad Ad
23810	53	572	Ad Ad & R		2107	417	Ad & R Ad
	2130	555	Am Ad & R	24342	53	555	R & Ad R & Ad
23811	2130	572	Ad Ad	24343	53	572	R R & Ad
24271	2715	572	Am R & Ad		64 524	=	Am Am
24272.2	53	_	Ad			555	R & Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24343 (Co	nt )				672	_	R
21010 (00	11. ,	572	R & Ad	24354.3	672		R
24343.2	239		Ad	24354 4	53		Ŗ
210101		572	Ad		672		R
243435	53		Ad	24356	53		R & Ad
	2285		Ad & R		672		R
		555	Ad	24356 2	53	200	Am Am
		572	ĸ	242200	=0	368	Am
	_	1899	Ad & R	24356.3	53 53	_	Am
		1904	Ad	24357	33	555	Am
		2723	Ad & R			572	Am
243437	11	_	Ad & R	24357 8	430	312	Am
24344	53	_	Am	240010	1458	_	Am
	2105		Am	1	1919	_	Am
	_	555 572	Am Am	24357 9	1458		Am
040445	53	312	Am	24359	2305	_	Am
24344.5	33	555	Am	24000	2715		Am
	_	572	Am	]	2778		Am
24345	53	012	Am	24365		1336	R
44040	33	555	Am	24368		1336	R
		572	Am	24368 1	53		Ř
	_	992	Am	24371.5	53	_	R
24347.5	2130	002	Am	24372	2877		Am
24011.0	2692		Am	24372 1		2767	Ad
	1st Ex.			24372 5	53		R & Ad
	6		Am	24373	53		R & Ad
	ist Ex.			24373.5	53		R
	8		Am			572	R
	1st Ex			24374	53		Ř
		2	Am	24375	53		R
	1st Ex			24378		1801	R
	_	8	Ап	24379	53		Ad
24348	2130		Am	1		555	Ad
24349	53		R & Ad			572	Ad
	672		R &c Ad	1	<del></del>	1801	R & Ad
	_	572	Am	24382	53		R & Ad
		1389	Am			555	R & Ad R & Ad
24349.1	53		R & Ad			572 368	
	672		R & Ad	24384	0.450	300	Am Ad & B
24349 2		1389	Ad	24385	3450 2305	_	Am
24349.5	53		H.	24402	2305 2715	_	Am
A 40=0	672		R R	24405	1581	_	Am
24350	53	_	R R	24405	2556		Am
04051	672		R R	24411	559		Am
24351	53	_	R R	24411	956		Am
04250	672	_	R R	ĭ	1986		Am
24352	53 672	_	R		3017	_	Am
24352 1	53	_	Ř	1	5021	85	Am
24004 1	672	-	Ĥ	24412	. 2130		Ad
24352.5	53	_	R R R			1705	Am
27002.0	672		Ř	24413	53		R & Ad
24353	53		R R			555	R & Ad
27000	672	_	R		_	572	R & Ad
24353 1	53	_	Ř	24413.2	53		Ad
2,000 1	672	_	R R	-		555	Ad
24354	53	_	R	1		572	Ad
	53 672	_	Ř R	24413 3	53		Ad
24354 1	53 672		R			555	Ad
	679		R	24416	53	572	Ad Am
24354.2	53		R				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24416 (C	ont \					992	R
	672		Am	24445	53		Ř
	1948		Am			555	Ř
	2130	_	Am			572	Ä
	2715		Am			992	Ĥ
	2735		Am	24445 5	53	000	Ĥ
	2778		Am (as am by			555	Ĥ
			Stats 1988, Ch	1		572	Ŕ
			11)			992	Ř
	2937		Am	24446	53	502	Ř
		555	Am		55	555	Ř
		572	Am	į.		572	Ŕ
		1390	Am			992	Ř
		1801	Am (as am by	24449	_	572	Ad
			Stats. 1988, Ch.	24451	2305		Am
			11)		2715		Am
244161	2735		Ad	1	2778	_	Am
	2785	_	Ad	24452	2305		R
		1706	Ad	21100	2715		Ř
244162	2735		Ad i~ i	1	2778		Ř
	2785		Am (as ad by	24453	2305		Ř
	2.00		Stats 1988, Ch.	1 27700	2715		Ř
			32)	[:	2778	_	R
		368	Am	24454	2305		Ř
		1706	Ad & R	27707	2715		R
	_	1801	Am (as ad by	ļ	2778		Ř
		1001	Stats. 1988, Ch	24454 2	2305		R
			32)	271012	2715		R
24417	53		H		2778	_	R
	672		Ř	24457	53	_	R & Ad
	1948		Ř	27701	2305	_	Am
	1340	368	Am		2715	_	Am
	_	555	R		2778	_	Am
		572	R		2110	555	
	_	1390	R			572	R & Ad R & Ad
24422.3	53	1030	Ad	24481	53	3/2	
27724.0	2305		Am	24401	อง	555	R&Ad R&Ad
	2715		Am (-)		_		R & Ad
	2778	_	Am	24482	53	572	
	2110	555	Ad ·	24482	53	555	R
		572	Ad -		_		R
24422.5		572	R -	_ 24483	53	572	R
24423	_	270		_ 24400	33		R
<del>(112)</del>		572	Am			555	R
24424	-53	1336	R Am	04499 5		572	R R
C-124	33			24483.5	53		K D
	_	555 572	Am			555	R
24437	53	572	Am	04404	<del></del>	572	R
24437	53		R & Ad	24484	53		R & Ad
		555 572	R & Ad			555	P & Ad
24439	53	DIZ.	R & Ad	0440#		572	R & Ad
4771)7	90	555	Am	24485	53		E .
		572	Am		_	555	R
24440	0100	572	Am	04400		572	R
24440 24443	2130		Ad	24486	53		R
C <del>TT</del>	53		R & Ad			555	R
	2130	~~	Am			572	Ř
		555	R & Ad	24487	<b>.</b> 53		R
		572	R & Ad			555	R
		992	R & Ad			572	R
24444	53		<u>R</u>	24489	53		R.
		555 572	R R			555	R
						572	R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24490	53		R	24533	2305	,	Am
		555	R	1	2715		Am
24491	53	572	R R	24551	2778 53	_	Am R&Ad
24471	- 33	555	R	24001		555	R & Ad
		572	R			572	R & Ad
24491.1	53		R	24561	43	_	Am
		555 572	R R		53	555	R & Ad R & Ad
24492	- 53		R			572	R & Ad
		555	R	24562		573	Am
24493	53	572	R R	24585	53	555	R & Ad
24493	33	555	R R		_	572	R & Ad R & Ad
		572	Ř	24586	83		Ad
24495		555	R	Div 2,			
24496		572	R & Ad R	Pt 11, Ch. 11.7,			
24490	_	555 572	R & Ad	heading			
24497	53		R & Ad	heading (Sec 24591			
		555	R & Ad	et seq). Div 2,	· —	2637	Am & RN
24502	53	572	R & Ad R & Ad	Pt 11,			
24002		555	R & Ad	Ch 11.8.			
		572	R & Ad	heading			
24503	53	555	R	(Sec 2459)		0000	A.J. (DAT)
	_	572	R R	et seq ) 24591	53	2637	Ad (RN) Am
24504	53		R & Ad	24031		555	Am
		555	R & Ad			572	Am
24511	53	572	R & Ad R & Ad	24592	53		Am
245(1	33	555	R & Ad	1	2130	555	Am Am
	_	572	R & Ad	1		572	Am
24512	53		R & Ad	24593	53		<b>Am</b>
	_	555 572	R & Ad R & Ad	1	_	555 572	Am Am
24513	53	JIZ	R Ct Au	24594	2130	312	Ad
21010	2130	_	Ām	24601	53	=	R & Ad
		555	R			572	R & Ad
24514	53	572	R & Ad R	24602	53	572	R&Ad R&Ad .
26014	- 00	555	R	24603	53	312	R & Ad
		572	R		2305	_	Am
24515	53		R		2715		Am
		555 572	R R		3799	572	Am & R & Ad R & Ad
24516	53		Ř	24604	$\equiv$	572	R
		555	B	24605	53		R
24517	53	572	R R	24606	- 53	572	R R
24011		555	R R	£78000		572	R R
		572	R	24607	53		R
24518	53		R R	24608	- 53	572	R R
	_	555 572	R R	24000	33	572	R R
24519	53		R & Ad	24609	53		R
		555	R & Ad	04010		572	R
24520	53	572	R & Ad R & Ad	24610	53	572	R R
arvev.		555	R & Ad `	24610.5	53		A
		572	R & Ad			572	R
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24611	53		R	24684	53		R
24612	53	- 572	R R		_	555 572	R R
24613	53	572 572	R R R	24685	53 2305	_	Am R & Ad R & Ad
24614	53	_	R		2715 2778		R & Ad
24615	53	572	R R		=	555 572	Am Am
24633 5	53 2130	572 —	R Ad Am	24686	53	555 572	R R R
24637	2130	555 572 1801	Ad Ad Ad Am (as ad by	24686 2 24686 4	53	555 572	H H R R
24651	53	_	Stats 1988, Ch 11) Am	24687	53	555 572	R R R
24652	53	555 572	Am Am R & Ad	24688	53	555 572	R R R & Ad
		555 572	R & Ad R & Ad	24689	53	572	R& Ad R& Ad
24653	53	555	. R R			555 572	R & Ad R & Ad
24654	53 2130	572	R Ad Am	24690	53	555 572	R & Ad R & Ad R & Ad
24661	53	555 572 555	Ad Ad R & Ad R & Ad	24691 24692	2130 53 2130	555	Ad Ad Am Ad
24662	53	572 555	R & Ad R R	24701	53	572 1705	Ad Am R & Ad
24667	2130 2305 2715	572	R Am Am Am		2305 2715 2778	555	Am Am Am R & Ad
24668 24669	2778	572 572	Am R & Ad R	24702	2305 2715	572	R & Ad R R
24670 24673 2	2130 53	572	R R Ad	24703	2778 2305 2715	<u> </u>	R R R
	2130 2305 2715 2778	=	Am Am Am	24704	2778 2305 2715	$\equiv$	R R P
		555 572	Am Ad Ad	24705	2778 2305 2715		R R R
24673 5 24681	53	572 555	R R & Ad R & Ad	24706	2778 2305 2715		R R R
24682	53	572 555	R & Ad Ad Ad	24707	2778 2305 2715	=	R R R
24683	53	572 555 572	Ad R R R	24708	2778 53	555 572	R Ad Ad Ad
					_	312	

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24721	2715		R & Ad		_	574	Ad
		1801	R & Ad	24871	33		Ad
24722	2715		H		53		Ad
0./700.1	0715	1801	R		672		Ad
24722 1	2715	1801	R R			555 574	Ad Ad
24722.2	2715	1001	R	24872	53	314	Ad
	2.10	1801	Ř	24012	00	572	Ad
24722.3	2715		Ŕ	24901c	2130		Am
		1801	R	24902 1	53		Ad
24723	2715		R		2130		R
		1801	R			555	Ad
24725	. 53		R & Ad			572	Ad
	2130	555	Am	24902 2	53		Ϋq
	_	572	R & Ad R & Ad	ľ	2130	555	R Ad
24726	53	312	Ad Ad	- }	_	572	Ad
27120		555	Ad	24903	53	012	R
		572	Λd	2.000	2305	_	Ř
24831	53		H & Ad		2715	_	R
		555	R & Ad			555 572	R
		572	R & Ad	İ		572	R & Ad
24832	53		R & Ad			1096	Am
	_	555	R & Ad	24004		1801	R,
24833	53	572	R & Ad R & Ad	24904	53 2130		Ad Am
24000	33	555	R & Ad	J	2130	572	Ad & H
		572	R & Ad	24905	2305	312	Ad
		1801	Am	2.000	2715		Ad
24833 5	53		Ř			1801	Ad .
	_	555	R	24916	53		Am
4.45.		572	R	1	-	572	Am
24834	53		R & Ad	24917	53		Am
		555	R & Ad			555	Am
24835	53	5 <b>72</b>	R & Ad R	24918	-53	572	Am
24000		572	R	24910	99	555	R & Ad R & Ad
		1336	Ř	1	_	572	R & Ad
24835 5	53	1000	Ř	24941	2715	0.2	Am
_10000		555	Ë	21011	2.10	1801	Am
		572	R	24953	'53		Ad
24836	53		R	1	83		Ad
		555	R			125	Ad
		572	R		_	555	Ad
24837	53	1336	R R	04050 5	53	572	Ad
24001	33	555	R R	24953 5	53	555	Ad Ad
		572	B	l l		572	Ad
		1336	Ř	24954	83		Ad
248375	53		R		2305		Ad & R
	_	555	R		2715		Ad & R
		572	R	1	3799	-	Ad & R
		1336	R	24966.1	53		Ad
24838		572 579	R R			555	Ad
24840	53	572	n R	24966.2	- 53	572	Ad Ad
44040	•	555	R R	24500.2	33	555	Ad Ad
	_	572	R	ł	_	572	Ad
24870	33		Ad	24967	2130		R
	33 53		Ad			572	Ad
	672		Ad	24968		2405	Ad
		555	Ad	24981	53		R & Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
				25112	559		Am
24981 (C	ont.)	555	R & Ad	25112	009	85	Am Am
		572	R & Ad	25113		85	R.
24988	53		R & Ad	25114	559		R & Ad
		555	R & Ad	Į	3021		R
		572	R & Ad			85	R & Ad
24989	53		R & Ad	25115	559		Aim
		555	R & Ad	25125	100	85	Am
~ o ′		572	R & Ad	25125	130 2977	-	Am
Div. 2, Pt. 11,				25128.5	2351	_	Am Ad
Ch. 15,				20120.0	4403		Ad
art 4.5.				25401d	559	_	Ad
neading				201014	3021		Ad
Sec. 24990						85	Ad
et seq )	2305		Am	25401e		1390	Ad
	2715		Am			1805	Ad
		1801	Am	25407	53		Ad
24990	53		Ąd	25553	2715	1001	Am
	2305		Am		2120	1801	Am
-	2715		Am	25561	2130	1705	Am
		555 572	Ad Ad	25562		1705	Am Am
	_	1801	Am	2002		1801	Am (as am by
24990.5	2305	1001	Ad .	,		1001	Stats. 1988, Ch
2100010	2715		Ad	ŀ			31)
		1801	Ad	25563	2715		Am
24991	53		Ad	į.	2778		Am
	_	555	Ad			1801	Am
		572	Ad	25663d	53		Am
24992	53		۸ď			555	Am
		555 572	Ad Ad	25666		572 2403	Am Am
24993	53	012	4.4	25782	2359	2300	Ad
24000	30	555	Ad ,	20,02	2000	2404	Ad
		572	Ad	25901b	53		Am
24994	53		Ad			555	Am
	_	555	Ad			572	Am
		572	Ad	25906	129		Ad
24995	2305	_	Ad	25931.3	2715		Am
	2715		Ad			1801	Am
0.4000	0100	1801	Ad	25934	53	555	R & Ad R & Ad
24998 25106 5	2130 129	_	R & Ad Ad			572	R & Ad
23100 3	131		Am	25934.2	53	312	Am
25107	101	2289	Am	20004.2	2130		Am
25108	2735		Am	ļ		555	Am
	2785		Am	l		572	Am
		1706	Am	25934.3	2048		Ad
25109	2351		Ad	25934.4	53		Am
	4403		Ad			555	Am
25110	43		Am (as ad by	25935	53		R
			Stats, 1986, Ch	1		555 572	R
	559		660) Am	25937	2715	212	R Ad
	1986		Am	25940	2715		Ad
	2305		Am	259515	53		Ad & R
	2715	_	Am			572	Ad & R
		85	Am	25954	2778		Am
		2637	Am	25957 3		555	Ad
	559		Am	i		572	Ad
25111	003	85	Am	25962	2359		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
25962 (Ca	ont)			32502	2052		Am . ·
	·	2501	Am		2224		Am
25962.2	-	2501	Am	33001	44	_	Ad & R
25962 5	2359		Ad	33002	44		Ad & R
25966	1854		Ad & R	33003	44		Ad
26012.5	3298		Ad & R	33004	44		Ad
06077-	0230	2637	Am & RN	33005	44	_	Ad
26073a 26073b		2637	Am & RN	33006	. 44	_	Ad
		2637	Am & RN	33007	44	=	Ad
26073c		2007	AIII OX RIN		44	_	
26073d		2637	Am & RN	33008			Ad
26073.2		2637	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)	33009	44	=	Ad
26073.4		2637 2637	Ad (RN)	33010	44 -	_	Ad
26073.6		2637	Ad (RN)	33011	44		Ad
260738		2637	Ad (RN)	33012	44	_	Ad
26633	2130		Ad	33021	44		Ad
26104	2755		Am	33022	44		Ad
26131		572	Am	33031	44		Ad
26132 05	53		Arì	33032	44		Ad
-2100 30	2130		Am	33033	44		Ad
	2851		B	33034	44	_	Ad
	2301	555	Ad	33035	44	_	Ad
		572	Ad	33036	44		Ad
26132.3	129	312	Ad	33041	44		Ad
	53	_	Ad	33042	44		Ad
26133.5	20	1005					
26221	20.10	1805	Am.	33043	44	_	Ad
26255	2048		Ad & R	33051	44		Ad
26256	2048		Ad & R	33052	44		Ąd
26428.5	2788		R	33053	44		Ad
26484	2048		Ad	33054	44	_	Ad
26491	53		Am	33061	44	_	Ad
		555	Am	33071	44		Ad
		572	Λm	33072	44		Ad
30101		492	Am	33073	44		Ad ~
30121	4662		Ad	33081	44		Ad
		492	Ad	33082	44		Ad
30122	4662		Ad	33091	44		Ad
00100	1002	492	Ad	33092	44		Ad
30123	4662	102	Ad	33093	44		Ad
00120	7002	492	Ad	33094	44		Ad
30124	4662	434	Ad	33095	44		Ad
30124	4002	492	Ad	33101	44		Ad
00105	4000	492				_	Ad
30125	4662		Ad	33102	44	_	
		492	Ad	33111	44		Ad
30126	4662		Ad	33112	44		Ad
30166		503	Àm	33113	44		Ad
30361	3083		Am	33114	44	_	Ad
30421	3083		Am	33115	44		Ad
30462		492	Am	33116	44		Ad
30462.1	2849		Am	33117	44		Ad
30473		2501	Am	33121	44		Ad
30480	1555		Ad	33122	44		Ad
31001	2408		Ad	33123	44		Ad
31002	2408		Aď	33124	44		Ad
32151	2052		Am	33125	44		Ad
02101	2224		Am	33126	44	_	Λď
32177.5	224	2637	R	33127	44		Ad
	2052	2001	Am	33128	44	_	Ad
32201		_		33129	44		Ad
00401	2224		Am	22123	44		Ad
32401	3083		Am	33131			
32440	3083		Am.	33132	44		Ϋď
32501.5	2052		Ad	33141	44		Āď
	2224		Ad	33151	44		Ad

	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
38416		544	R & Ad	40084	531		R
38432		544	Am	40085	531		R R
38435		544	Ad	40091	531		<u>R</u>
38502		544	R & Ad	40092	531		R R R
38503		544	R & Ad	40093	531		Ж
38575	3083	544	Ad	40094	531		n R
38601	3083	544	Am	40095 40096	531 531		Д u
38612		544 544	Am	40097	531	_	R R
38613 38631	3083	344	Am Am	40101	531		Ř
38801	3053	544	R & Ad	40102	531	_	Ř
38802		544	R & Ad	40103	531		R R
38803		544	R & Ad	40111	531		Ř
38904		1539	Am		3083		Am
40631	531		R	40112	531		R
40002	-531		R	40113	531		Ř
40003	531		R	40114	531		R
40004	531		R	40115	531		R
40005	531		R	40116	531		B
40006	531		R	40117	531		R
40007	531		R	40121	531		R
40008	531		R	40107	3083		Am
40009	531		Ř	40125	531		R
40010	531		R	40126	531		R R
40016	531		R	40127	531		R R
40016 5 40018	3477 531		Ad R	40128 40129	531 531		R
40018	531	_	n R	40130	531		Ř
40019	531		R	40131	531 531		Ř
40020	531		Ř	40141	531		Ř R
40021	531		R R R	40142	531		R R
40022	531		R	40143	531		R
40023	531		R R	40144	531 531		R
40024	531		R	40145	531		R
40025	531		R R	40151	531 531 531 531		R
40035	531		R	40152	531		R B R
40041	531		R	40153	531		R
40041.5	531		Ř	40154	531	_	K
40043	531		R	40155	531 531		R R
40044	531.		R R	40157	531		R R
40045	531 531		n R	40158 40161	201		R
40046			R R	40162	501	_	D
40051 40052	· 531 531		n R	40163	531 531 531		R R
40053	531		Ř	40171	531		R
40061	531		R	40172	531		R
40062	531		Ř	40173	531 531 531		R
40063	531		R R	40174	531		Ř R
40064	531		A	40175	531		R
40065	531		A R	40181	531 531		R
40071	531		R	40182	531		R
40072	531		Ř R	40186	531 1555		R.
40073	531		R	40187	1555		Ψq
40074	531		Ř Ř	40188	531		R
40075	531		li K	40191	531		R A-m
40076	531`		R	41007	320 293 320		Am
40077	531		Ř R	41015	250		Am Ad
40078	531		л g	41021 5 41030.5	320 3447		Ad & R
40079 40081	531 531	_	Ř Ř	41056	293		Am Am
40082	531		R R	41100	3083	_	Am
40083	531		Ř	41107	3083		Am
2000	~~		-			_	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
41143 4	1555		Ad	43152 6		38	Am
41201	1256	_	Ad	43152.7	1196		Ad
41202	1256		Ad '			2094	Ad
41203	1256		Ad			2767	Ad
41204	1256		Ad	431528	1196		Ad
41204 1	1256		Ad			2094	Ad
412042	1256		Ad	43152 9		2094	Ad
412043	1256		Ad	43153	7000	2094	Am
41205	1256	_	Ad	43202	3083	. —	Am '
41206	1256 1256		Ad	43431	4330		Am
41207 41208	1256		Ad Ad	43433	4330		Am
41209	1256	_	Ad	43451 43452	3083 3083	_	Am
41210	1256		Ad	43491	3083	_	Am Am
41211	1256 1256		Ad	43551	1196		Am
41212	1256		Ad	43553	1130	2767	Ad
41213	1256		Ad	44000	386		R
41214	1256		Ad	44001	386		Ř
41215	1256		Ad	44002	386		Ř
41216	1256		Ad	44009	386		Ř
41217	1256 1256		Ad	44010	386		R
41218	1256		Ad	44011	386	_	R
41219	1256 1256		Ad	44012	386		R
41220	1256		Λd	44014	386		R
41221	1256 1256		Ad	44015	386		R
41222	1256		Ad	44016	386		R
41223	1256	_	Ad	44017	386		R
41224	1256		Ad	44018	386		R
41225 41226	1256 1256		Ad	44019	386	_	R
41226.5	1200	_	Ad	44020	386		R
41227	1256 1256	—,	Ad Ad	44021 44022	386 386		R R
41228	1256		Ad	44022	386	_	n R
41229	1256	_	Ad	44024	386	_	R R
41230	1256		Ad	44025	386		R
41931	1256		Ad	44030	386		Ř
41231 41232	1256 1256		Ad	44031	386		Ř
41233	1256		Ad	44040	386	_	Ř
41234	1256		Ad	44041	386		Ř
41235	1256 1256		Ad	44042	386		R R
41236	1256	_	· Ad	44043	386		R
41237	1256		Ad	44045	386		Ř
41238	1256		Ad	44051	386		R
41239	1256		Ad	44052	386		R
41240	1256		Ad	44053	386		R '
43002	1256 1256 1196		Am	44054	386		R
		2094	Am	44060	386		R
40000	_	2767	Am	44061	386		R .
43002 1		2094	Ad	44062	386		B '
43002.3		2767 2767	Am	14063	386		R R
43012 43053		38	Am Am	44064	386		K R
43054	_	2094	Am Ad	44065 44066	386 386		R R
20003		2767	Ad Ad	44067	386		R ,
43055		2094	Ad	44070	. 386		R R
43100	_	2094	Ad	44071	386	_	R R
43101	3083	A0.0-1	Am	44072	386	_	R
-5404		38	Am	44073	386	_	R ,
	_	2094	Am	44074	386		R
	_	2767	Am	44080	386	_	Ř
43151	1196		Am	44081	386	_	R R
		2094	Am	44082	386		R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	×
44083	386		R	٠, ٠	45101	2448		Ad	
44084	386		R		45102	2448	_	Ad	
44085	386	_	R		45151	2448		Ad	
44086	386		R		45152	²⁴⁴⁸		Ad	
44090	386	_	R		45153	2448	_	Ad	. 1
44091 44100	386 386		R R		45154 45155	2448 2448	_	Ad Ad	` .
44101	386	_	Ř		45201	2448		· Ad	, '
44102	386	_	R		45202	2448	_	Ad	•
44103	386		A		45203	2 <del>44</del> 8		Ad	-
44104	386		R		45301	2448		Ad	•
44105 44106	386 386	_	R R		45302 45303	2448 2448	·—	Ad	
44110	386		R		45304	2448		Ad Ad	٠,
441 <i>2</i> 0	386	_	Ř		45305	2448		Ad	
44121	386		R		45306	2448	_	Ad	
44122	386		R		45307	2448		Ad	
44123 44124	386 386		R		45351	2448		Ad	
44125	386	_	. R R		45352 45353	2448 2448		Ad Ad	
44126	386	_	Ř		45401	2448		Ad	
44130	386		R '		45402	2448		Ad	
44131	386		Ŗ		45451	2448		Ad	1
44132 44133	386	_	R R		45452	2448	_	Ad	
44133 44134	386 386	_	R R		45501 45502	· 2448 2448		Ad	
44140	386	_	R		45503	2448		Ad Ad	
44141	386		R		45551	2448		Ad	
44142	386		R			4330		Am	
44143	386 386	—	R		45552	2448		Ad	
44144 44150	386	— :	R R		45553	2448		Ad	
44151	386		Ř		45554	4330 2448	<del>,</del>	Am Ad	
44160	386		R		45601	2448		Ad	
44161	386		R		45602	2448		Ad	
44162 44170	386 386	—	A.		45603	2448		Ad	
44171	386	_	R R		45604 45605	2448 2448	_	٨d	
44172	386		Ř		45606	2448	_	Ad Ad	
44173	386		Ř	1	45607	2448	_	Ad	
44180	386		R		45651	2448		Ad	
44181	386		R	1	45652	2448		Ad	
44182 44183	386 386		R R		45653 45654	2448 2448		Ad	
44183.5	386	_	Ř		45655	2448		Ad Ad	
44184	386、		Ř	- 1	45656	2448		Ad	
44186	386		R		45701	2448		Ad	
44187	1555		Ad		45702	2448		Ad	
	3083	2637	R R		45703	2448 2448		Ad	
44188	386	2001	R	ĺ	45704 45705	2446 2448		Ad Ad	
44190	386	_	Ř	İ	45706	2448	_	Ad	
45001	2448		Ad		45707	2448		Ad	
45002 45003	2448		Ad	ĺ	45708	2448	_	Ad	
45003 45004	2448 2448		Ad Ad		45751 45801	2448 2448		Ad	
45005	2448		Ad	i	45851	2448 2448	_	Ad Ad	
45006	2448	_	Ad		45852	2448		Ad	
45007	2448		Ad		45853	2448		Ad	
45008 45009	2448 2448		Ad	- 1	45854	2448		Ad	
45051	2448		Ad Ad		45855 45901	2448 2448		Ad Ad	
				ł	20001		_	, nu	

Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
45951	2448		Ad	47031		2465	Ad
45952	2448		Ad	4.001		2711	Ad
45953	2448		Ad	47032		2465	Ad
45954	2448		Ad	47002		2711	Ad
45955	2448		Ad	47033		2711	Ad
45956	2448		Ad	47034	_	2711	Ad
45981	2448		Ad	47035		2711	Ad
45982	2448		Ad	47036	-	2711	Ad
40002	2440		WG .		_	2711	Λα
45983	2448		Ad	47037		2711	Ad
45984	<b>244</b> 8		Ad	47091	_	2465	Ad
47001		2465	Ad	1		2711	Ad
		2711	Ad	47092		2465	Ad
47002		2465	Ad			2711	Ad
	_	2711	Ad	47093		2711	Ad
476J3		2465	Ad	48001	4234		Ad & R
		2711	Ad	48002	4234		Ad & R
47004		2465	Ad	48003	4234		Ad & R
		2711	Ad	48004	4234		Ad & B
47005		2465	Ad	48005	4234		Ad & R
		2711	Ad	48006	4234		Ad & R
47006		2465	Ad	48007	4234		Ad & R
		2711	Ad	48008	4234		Ad & R
47007		2465	Ad	48009	4234		Ad & R
		2711	Ad	48010	4234		Ad & R
47008		2465	Ad	48021	4234		Ad & R
		2711	Ad	48022	4234		Ad & R
47009		2465	Ād	48031	4234		Ad & R
47010	_	2465	Ad	48032	4234	_	Ad & R
47021		2465	Ad	48033	4234	_	Ad & R
81002		2711	Ad	48091	4234	_	Ad & R
47022	_	2465	Ad	48092	4234		Ad & R
71000	_	2711	Ad	48095	4234		Ad & R
47023		2711	Ad	GROOP	9239		au et n
41023		2(11	Au	1			

#### STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE

			·				
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
100.21		2032	Am	189 5		1005	Ad
100.21	_	219	R	199	1023	1995	Ad
101.7	1563	219	Am				Am
101.7	824	_	Ad	199.7	3332		Ad
101 9		_		215	1999		Ad
1010	1563		Ad	215 4	503	. —	Ad
104.8	3058		Am	215 5	897		Am.
		1608	Ad		1999		Am
104.11	1265	_	Ad		2870		Am
104.12	2326	_	Am			448 1793	Am
114		516	Am			1793	Am
		2830	Am	220 5		1438	Am
118	3243		Am	228	1999		Ad
118.8	2049		Ad	228 1	1999		Ad
120		2164	Am	228.20	1999		Ad
130.3		1203	Ad	228.30	1999		Ad
131.1		2182	Am	228 31	1999		Ad
131.3		140	Ad	228.32	1999		Ad
101.0		178	Ad	228 33	1999		
133		501	Ad	228 34	1999	_	Ad
135.2	1816	301					Ad
	1010	567	Ad .	228.35	1999	_	Ad
136.5 143	455	901	ķm	228.36	1999		Ad
	455		Ņd	228.37	1999		Ad
149	374		<b>A</b> m	228 38	1999		Ad
149.3	374		Ąm.	253 1		177	Am
150	374	_	Аm			2033	Am
155 7	555		Ad	253 3	3392		Am
^	1257		Ad			177	Am
155.8	555		Āď			2033	Am
	1257	<u> </u>	Ad	253 5	_	177	Am
155.9	4022	_	Ad			2033	Am,
163	671	_	Ad	253 6		177	Am
		140	Ad			2033	Am
		176	Ad	2538		177	Am
164	671		Ad			2033	Am
		140	Ad	263 2	4696		Am
		179	Ad	263 4	1265		Am
165	3589		Am			177	Am
		1128	Am			2032	Am
166	3589		R	263 5		177	Am
		1128	Am		_	2032	Am
167	3589		R	263.6		1879	Am
		516	Am & R & Ad	263.7		177	Am
		1128	R	200.1	_	2032	Am
168	3589	1100	Ř	300		310	
100	3003	1128	Am	301	4696	310	R & Ad
170.5		140			4090	20.40	Am
171	_	1128	Ad	307		2049	Ad
181.5	_	489	Am	311	_	2048	Ād
182			Ad	336	_	177	Am
182.5	97.40	1128	Am	041	_	2031	Ām
102.0	- 3749	—	Am (as ad by	341		177	Am.
			SB 140, 1987-88	D44	_	2031	Am
		140	Reg Sess.)	344		177	Am .
	3589	140	Ad		-	2031	Am
100			Am	347.1		177	Am
183	2009					2031	Am
		1128	Am				
186	2086		Ad	372	_	177	Am
186 188 3		2048	Ad Am		$\equiv$	177 2031	
186		2048 2048	Ad Am Ad	372 382	=	177	Am
186 188 3 188.4	2086	2048	Ad Am Ad Ad	382		177 2031	Am Am
186 188 3 188.4	2086	2048 2048	Ad Am Ad Ad Ad			177 2031 177 2031 177	Am Am Am Am
186 188 3 188.4	2086	2048 2048	Ad Am Ad Ad	382		177 2031 177	Am Am Am

## STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
385 (C	'ont \				671		Ad
300 (C	ont )	2031	Am		3248		Ad
007	3318	2001	Am	2195 4	18		Ad
387	3310	127		2130 4	671		Ad
		177	Am	1	3248		Ad
		2030	Am	410- 5			
393		177	Am	2195 6	18		Ad
		2030	Am	ļ	671		Ad
399		177	Am	1	3248		Ad
		2030	Am	2195.8	18		Ad
409	3318		Am		671		Ad
423	4322		Am	1	3248		Ad
	1044	177	Am	2196	18		Ad
430	_			2,00	671		Ad
		2030	Am -			_	
433	3392		Am		3248		Ąd
441		177	R	2196.2	18		Ad
		2030	R	ł	671		Ad
487		177	Am.		3248		Ad
101		2030	Am	2196.4	18		Ad
201		2000	Ad	2100.5	671		Ad
531	_	2049			3248		Αď
537		177	Am	21000	3240		Nu.
		2030	Am	21966	18		۸d
541		2048	Ad .	1 7	671		Ad
618 1	1694		Ad '		3248		Ad
624		177	Am	2196.8	18		Ad
021		2030	Am		671	_	Ad
625 5	1573	2000	Ad	1	3248		Ad
	1070	310	R	2196 10	18		Ad
640				219010			
660		1634	Am	l	671		Ad
670 1	882		Ad		3248		Ād
	3744		Ad	2196 12	18		Ad
682 5		1634	Ad	i	671		Ad
706.5	_	2251	Ad		3248		Ad
941	3741		Am	2196 14	18		Ad
				2,5011	671		Aď
948	3741		Am		3248		Ad
1188	777		Ad				
	1350		Ad	2196.16	18		Ad
2006	1919		Am	}	671		Ad
2050	2271		Ad	1	3248		Ad
2051	2271		Ad	2196.18	3248		Ad
0080	0071		Ad	2197 1	671		Ad
2052	2271	.—		21011	3248		Ad
2053	2271	· —	Ad `	01000	927E	_	Ad
2054 -	2271		Ad	2197 2	671		
2055	2271		Ad	2197.3	671	_	Ad
2056	2271		Ad		3248		Ad
2101 2	2589	_	Ad	2197 4	671		Ad
2104		924	Am		3248		Ad
2101		2600	Am & R & Ad	2197.5	671		Ad
9104 5		2600	Ad & R	2197 6	671		Ad
2104 5			ALL D	01077	671	_	، Ad ،
2106		2600	Am & R	2197 7		_	, nu
2107		2600	Am & R & Ad	2197 8	671		Ad
2107.2	2849		Am	21979	671		Ad
21077		2834	Am	2300		1995	Ām
2107.1		2600	Ad & R	2302		2058	Αd
2117	1116	2000	Am	2413		1995	Am
0107	1700		Am	2453 5	1601		Am
2127	1798	1000			1001	2824	Am
	-	1996	Am	2454			
2128	3749		Ad	2544		310	Am
2151	2310		Λm	2549		980	Am
2195	18		Ad	2550		488	Am & RN (as
	671		Ad				am by Stats
				1			1987, Ch 250)
	3948						
2195 2	3248 18	_	Ad Ad				& Ad

## STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CORE Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect '	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2550 (C	ont)		_			2658	Am
2000 (0		592	Am	2565	366		Ad
		2182	Am & RN &	2570	897		Ad Ad
			Ad	2571	897	_	Ad
2550 1		488	Am & RN (as	2572 2573	897 897		Ad
			ad by Stats.	2574	897		Ad
		592	1987, Ch 250) Ad	2575	897		λď
		2182	Am & RN	2576	897		Ad
2551		488	Am & RN (as	2577	897		Αď
2301		300	am by Stats.	2578	897		Ad
			1987, Ch 250)	2579	897		Αď
			& Ad(RN)	2580	897		Ad
		592	Am	2600		140	Ad
		2182	Am & RN &			176	Ad
			Ad (RN)	2601		140 176	Ad Ad
2551 1		488	Ad(RN)	2602		140	Ad
2551 5		2182	Ad L DN &	2605		140	Ad
2552		488	Am & RN & Ad (RN)	2000	,	176	Ad
		1973	Am	2606		140	Ad
		2182	Am & RN &			176	Ad
		4104	Ad(BN)	2610		140	Ad
2553		488	Am & RN &			176	Ad
2000		200	Ad (BN)	2611		140	¥ď
		2182	Am & RN &	2		176	Αď
			Ad(RN)	2612		140	Αġ
2554	_	488	Am & RN (as	0010		176 140	Ad Ad
			am by Stats.	2613		176	Ad
			1987, Ch. 250)	2614		140	Ad
	_	592 2182	Am Am & RN &	2014		176	Ad
		2102	Ad(RN)	2615		140	Λď
2555		488	Am & RN (as			176	Ad
2000		100	am by Stats 1987, Ch. 250)	2615.5		176	Ad
,		,	1987, Ch. 250)	2616		140	Λd
		`	& Ad(RN)	1		176	Ad
		592	Am	2617		140	Ad
		2182	Am & RN &	9610		176 140	Ad Ad
			Ad (RN)	2618		176	Ad
2556		488	Am & RN (as	2619		176	Αď
			am by Stats. 1987, Ch. 250)	2620	. —	176	Ad
			& Ad (RN)	2700	755		Ad
		592	Ad		_	140	Ad
		2182	Am	2701	755		Ad
2557	_	488	Ad			140	Ad
		2182	Ad (RN)	2702	755		Ad
2558		488	Ad	2705	755	140	Ad Ad
		2182	Ad (RN)		755	150	Ad
2559	_	488	Ad (RN)	2706	100	140	Ad
4560	200	2182	Ad Ad	2710	755		Ad
2560	366	140	Ad	1 2.10		140	Ad
		2182	Ad	2711	755		Ad
2561	366		Ad	1		140	Ad
2001		140	Ad	2712	755		Ad
2561 5		2058	Ad & R	1		140	۸d
2562	366		Ad	2713	755	140	Ad Ad
		140	Ad	0754	755	140	Ad Ad
2563	36 <del>6</del>		Ad Ad	2714	100	140	Ad
2564	<b>36</b> 6						

## STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2715	755		Ad	l	8763		837 837 837	R
2.10		140	Ad		8765		837	R
2716	755		Ad		87 <b>6</b> 6	_	837	R & Ad
		140	Ad	- 1	8767		837 837 837 211	R & Ad
2717	755		Ad		8768		837	R & Ad
		140	Ad		8769 8800		837	Am
2718	755		Ad .		8800		211	R
		140	Ad	Ì	8801		211 211 211	R
2719		140	Ad		8802.		211	R A
2720	, —	140	Ad Ad		8803		211	Am
2721 2804		140 2747	Am	- 1	8804 8805 8806 8807		211 211 211 211 211	R R
		2747	Ad		9000	_	911	Am
2804.3 2804.5		2747	Ad		8807		211	Am
25.18	_	389	Am		8808		211	Am
2808 6		389	Am	- 1	8809		211	R
2932		389	R		8830		211	Âmí.
2960	$\equiv$	389	Am		8830 8832	_	211	Am ,
3110	_	479	Am	- }			837	Ām
3114		479	Am	- 1	8832 5		211	Ad
	_	2637	Am	- 1	8833		211 211 837 211 211 211 211 211 211 2727	Am
3114.5		2254	Λm	- 1	8833 5 8834 8836		211	Ad
3115.5		2254	Am ,	Ì	8834		211	Am
4090		2747	Am		8836	_	211	Ad
5005	_	1916	Am.		8881		2727	Am
5023 1	· =	2727	Am		8881 9070 9071 9072 9073		211	R R
5024	_	837 2727	Am		9071		211 211 211	n D
	_	2747	Am Am		9072		211 011	R R
E101	_	1916	Am	1	0074	_	911	R
5101 5103		2727	Am		9074 9075		211 211 211 211 837 837	Ř
5227	_	2747	Am .		9076	— .	211	`Ř
5343		2747	Am		9503		837	Am
5898 10	_	837	Ad		9519.5		837	Ad
5898 12	_	837 837	Ad		9601 5	2657		Ād
5898 20		837	Ad		9607	2657	_	Am
5898.22		837	Ad				837	Am
5898 24 5898 26	_	837 837 837	Ad		9607 5	2657		Ad
5898 26		837	Ad		9613		837	Am
5898 28		837	Ad		10003 10006 5		1916	Am
5898.30		837	Ad		10006 5		1916 2727 2727	Ad
5898 32		837	Ad		10100		2727	Ąm
6460	_	2727 2727	Am .		10100.2	3222	442	Ad
6460 1		2727	Am		10101 10102	3222	2727	Am . Am
6460 5	_	2727	Am		10102	_	2727	Am Am
8502 5 8570	_	837 837	. Ad . Am		10200	3222	2121	Am
8624	_	937	Am Am		10200	0000	837	Am
8651.5	,	837 2727	Am		10204 2		2727	Am
· 8652	,	837	Am		10312	_	2727 837	Am
8680	1919	301	Am		10401		837	Am
~~~		2727	Am		10402	_	837	Am
8682	-	2727	Am		104025	_	837 837 2262	Am
8687	_	211	Am		22501		2262	Am
		837	Am		22507		1337	Am
8688 5		211	Ad		22525	· —	1337 837 2727 1337 1337	Am
8751		837	Am				2727	Am.
8751 5 8752 8760	_	837 837	Ad		22526		1337	Am
8752		837	Am		22567		1337	Am Am
8760	_	837	Am		22572 22587		- 13637	Am Am
8761 8762		837 837	R R		22594	_	1337 1337	Am Am
0102		001	п		2400		1001	.411

· STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
22605		1337 1337	Am	27142		2051	R -
22620	_	1337	Am	27143		2051	R
22625		211	Am	27144		2051	R
22629		211 1337	Am	27144 27145		2051	Ř ·
22646		1337	Am	27146		2051	R
22660		2893	Am	27147		2051	R
22662 5		2893 1337	Am	97148		2051	R
		2893	Am	27149 27150		2051	R
25155	_	1929	Am	27150		2051	R
27000		2051	R	27151		2051	R
27001		2051	R	27152 27153		2051	R
27002		2051	Ř	27153		2051	Ř
27003	_	2051	Ř	27154		2051	R
27004		2051	Ř	27160		2051	Ř
27605	_	2051	Ř	27161 27162 27163		2051	Ř
27006		2051	Ř	27162		2051	Ŕ
27007		2051 2051	Ř	27163		2051	ñ
27020	_	2051	Ř	27164	_	2051	Ŕ
27021		2051	Ř	27165		2051	Ř
27022	_	2051	Ř	27165 27166		2051 2051	Ř
27023		2051	Ř	27167		2051	Ř
27024	_	2051	Ř	27168		2051	Ř
27025		2051	R	97160		9051	Ř
27026	_	2051	Ř	27169 27170	_	2051 2051	Ř
27040		2051	n D	27171		2051	Ř
27040 27041		2051	R R	27172	_	2051	R
27042	_	2051	Ħ	27173		2051	R R
27042	_	9051	P.	27173 8		2051	Ä
27043 27044		2051 2051	R R	27174	_	9051	ñ
27045		2051	Ř	27174.1		2051 2051	R R
27046		2051	Ř	27174.1		2001	R
27047		2051	Ř	271743		2051 2051	R R
27048		2051	Ř	97175		2051	Ř
27060		2051	Ř	27175 27176		2051	Ř
27061		2001	Ř	27177		2051	Ř
27062		2051 2051	Ř	27177 5	_	2051	Ĥ
27063	_	2051	Ř	27178		2051	Ř
27080		2051	Ř	97179		2051	Ř
27081		2051	Ř	27179 27180		2051 2051	Ŕ
27082		9051	n D	27181	_	2051	Ŕ
27083		2051 2051	R R	27182		2051 2051	Ř
27100	,—	2051	R	27183		2051	Ř
27101		2051	R R	97184		9051	î
27101	-	2051	n R	27184 27185		2051 2051	R R
27102		2051	Ř	27186	_	2051	R
27103		2051	n R	27187		2001 9051	R
27104		2051	n R	97188	_	2051 2051	R
27105 27106		2051 2051	R R	27188 27189	-	2051	R
27100		2001 9051	· R	27190		2051	R
27107	_	2051 2051	R	27195		2051	R
07100		2051	H H	27195		2051	Ř
27109		2051	D	27190		2051	A D
27110 27111	_	2051 2051	Ř B	27200		2051	Ř R
27112		2051	R	27201		2051	n D
27112		2001	n D	07000			Ř R
27113		2051	R	27203		2051	R R
27120		2051	R R	27204		2051 2051	
27121		2051	n D	27205 27206		2001	Я.
27123		2051 2051	R	27206		2051 2051	R ·
27124		2051	R	27220			R
27125		2051	R	27221 27222	_	2051	R
27140 27141		2051 2051	R R	27222		2051 2051	R R

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE—Continued

				$-\tau$		1 Ll	Senate	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect		Section	bill	bill	Effect
27224		2051	_		30212	3		Am Am Am R R R & Ad Ad Ad Ad
27225		2051	Ř	- 1	30214	3 3 3 3 3 50	—	Am
27226	_	2051	R	- 1	30224 30228	` 3		<u>A</u> m
27227		2051	R		30228	3	_	H
27229		2051	R	- 1	30230	3	_	K
27240		2051	R R	- 1	30231 30606	50 50		n ox no
27241		2001	n R	- 1	30651	30	2051	Ad
27242 27243		2051	R		30652		2051	Ad
27244		2051	Ř	- }	30653			
27245		2051	R	- 1	30654		2051 2051	Ad
27247		2051	Ŕ	- 1	30655		2051	Ad
27248		2051	R	- 1	30656 30657	383	2051 2051 2051 2051 2051 2051 2051	. Ad . Ad
27249		2051	R R	1	30657 30658		9051	Ad
27250 27260		2031	R	1	30659		2051	Λď
27260		2051	Ř	l i	30660		2051	Ad
27262		2051	R	Ų	30661		2051	Ad
27280	_	2051	R		30750	383		Am
27281		2051	R			383	1635	Ām
27282		2051	R	- 1	30752	_	1635	Am
27300		2051	R R		30753 30757		1635 1635 1635	Am Am
27301		2051	n R		30758	383	1000	Am Ad Am Ad Ad Ad
27304 27305		2001	R	1	307967		219 219 1376	Am
27320		2051	Ä		307968		219	Ad
27321	_	2051	Ř	i	30798		1376	Ad
27322		2051	R		30800	831 2589	—	Am.
27323		2051	Ä R		20010		==0	Am Am
27324		2051	K		30812 30815	831	996	Ad
27325 27500		2051	RRRRR AM RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR		30816	831	_	Ad
27500 27501		2051	R		30817	831 831	_	Ad
27502		2051	Ř		30818	831		Ad
27503		2051	R		30819	831		Ad Ad
27510		2051	Am		30820	831		Ad
27530		2051	R		30821	831		٨d
27531 27532		2051	R		30822 30823	831	_	Ad Ad
27532		2051	K		30823	831		Ad
27533 27550		2001	e e		30825	831	_	Ad
27551		2051	Ř		30830	2589	_	Ad
27552		2051	Ŕ		30831	2589		Ad
27553		2051	R R		30832	2589		Ad Ad
27554		2051	R		30833	831 831 831 831 831 831 831 2589 2589 2589 2589 2589 2589 2589 2589	558	Ad Ad
27555		2051	R R R		30834 30835	2089 9580		Ad
27556 27557	_	2001 9051	n R		30836	2589	_	Ad
27558		2051	Ĥ		30837	2589		Ad
27559		2051	Ŕ		30838	2589		Ad
27560		2051	R R R		30839	2589		Ad
27561		2051	Ŗ		30884	1134	_	Am Am
27563		2051	R,		30886 30887	1134		Am
30001		1376	Ad Am		20000	1134		Am Am Am Am Am Ad Ad
30004 30051		2031	Ad Ad		30889 30890 30897 30898 30910	1134	_	Am
30100.5		2051	Am		30890	1134		Am
30100 5 30102 5	3		Am		30897	1134		Ad
	1134		R Ad		30898	1134		Ad Ad
30105.5		2051	Ad		30910		45	nu Ad
30113 30208		2051 2051 2051 2051 2051 2051 2051 2051	Ad Am		30911 30912		45 45	Ad Ad
30206	•							

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
30912 (0	Cont)			36510	_	1980	Ad	
		768	Am (as ad by	36511		1980	Ad	
			Stats 1988, Cit	36512		1980	Ad	
			406)	36513		1980	Ad	
30913		45	Ad´	36520		1980	R & Ad	
		768	Am (as ad by	36521		1980	R & Ad	
			Stats 1988, Ch	36522		1980	R & Ad	
			406)	36523		837	Am	
30914		45	Ad			1980	R & Ad	
		768	Am (as ad by	36524		1980	R & Ad	
			Stats. 1988, Ch	36525	=	1980	R & Ad	
			406)	36526		1980	R & Ad	
30915		45	Ad	36527		1980	R & Ad	
30916		45	Ad	36528		1980	R & Ad	
30917		45	Ad	36529	=	1980	Ad	
30918		45	Ad	36529.1		1980	Ad	
30919	=	45	Ad	36530	=	1980	Ad	
30920		45	Ad	36531		1980	Ad	
		768	Am (as ad by	36532		1980	Ad	
			Stats 1988, Ch.	36533		1980	Ad	
			406)	36534		1980	Ad	
30921		45	Ad	36535	_	1980	Ad	
32951		418	Am	36536		1980	Ad	
36500	_	1980	R & Ad	36537		1980	Ad	
36501		1980	R & Ad	36540		1980	R & Ad	
36502		1980	B & Ad	36541		1980	R & Ad	
36503		1980	B & Ad	36542	\equiv	1980	Αd	
36504		1980	R & Ad	36550		1980	Ad	
36505	. —	1980	R & Ad	36551		1980	Ad	
36505.5	_	1980	R	36560		1980	R	
36505.7		1980	R	36561		1980	R	
36505.8	=	1980	Ad	36562		1980	R	
36506		1980	R & Ad	36563		1980	R	
36507		1980	R & Ad	36580		1980	R	
36508		1980	Ad	36581		1980	R	
36509		1980	Ad	1				

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

		OHEN	NPLOTMENT	INSUKAN	ICE COL	P	
	Assembly	Senate			Assembly	Senate	
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
131	600		Am	1256	3602		
	000	6	Am	1256.3	602		Am
135 1	891		Ad	1256.5	1449		Ad
135.2	891		Ad	1260	1737		Am Am
322	2278		Am	1200	3315		
		227	Am	1261	3315		Am
329	4610		Ad	1262	680	_	Am
		346	Ad	1264	1669		Am Am
335	4360	0.0	Ad	1201	4553		R
	4551		Ad	1265.5	1737		
		2703	Ad	1265 6	1737		Am Am
401	1737		Am	1269	1101	122	Am
621 6		307	Ad .	1200		1083	Am
633	1036		Ad	1271		122	Am
637 1		1773	Am			1083	Am
642 1	644		Ad	1274		122	R & Ad (RN)
657		382	Ād	2017		1083	R & Ad (RN) &
, 704.1	4592		Am			1000	R Carlo (101) Ca
803		346	Am	1274.5		122	Am & RN
		2125	Am	12.10	_	1083	Am & RN
805	1828		R & Ad	12749		122	R
806		1084	Am			1083	' Ř
821		346	Am	1274 10		122	Ř
		2125	Am			1083	Am
823	991		Am	1275	3316	1000	Am
931.5	1548		B & Ad	1275 1	3316		Ad
	1828		Am	1279 5		1818	Am
934	4592		Am	1280	4088	.0.0	Am
938 3	4592		Am			346	Am
976 6	3187		Am	1281	3317		Am
977.1		1773	Ad		4088		Am
978.5		1818	R	1		346	Am
982	891		Am	1342	1766	_	Am
984	1919		Am	1375.2	3315		Ad
984 5	600		Ad	1376	3315		Am
		6	Ad	1379	1737		Am
985	600		R	1400	2378		Ad
1026	1449		Am	1404	2378		Ad
	1828		Arn	1407	2378		Ad
1026.5		2125	Am	1408	2378		Ad
	1440	346	Ad	1585 7		1082	Ad & B
1030	1449		Am	1586	1195		Am
1032	3602 1449		Am	1589	600		Am
1002			Am			6	Am
1033 5	3602	346	Am	1596		2125	Am
1090	3774	340	Ad	Div 1,			
1094	2278		Am	Pt 1, Ch 6,			
1094.5	4501		Am Ad	UR B,			
1004.0	4551		Ad	Art 6,			
1095	2278	_	Am	heading			
2000	3743		Am	(Sec. 1610	750		
1110	600	_	Am	et seq) 1610	752		Am
	000	6	Am	1010	752	1000	Am ·
1110.5		1313	Ad	1617	750	1082	Дm
1141 5		227	Ad	1611	752	2517	Am
1181	4592		Am	1612	3187	2017	Am
1184	4592		Am	1620	argi	2517	Am
1253 5		1818	Am	1621		2517 2517	Ad
1253 6	1669		Am	1622		2517	Ad Ad
1255.3	_	1083	Am	1785	3070	2011	Am:
1255 7	1766		Am	1786	3070		Am
			· 1		,		run

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1860		2812	Ad	9959		1086 '	R
1957 1	1195		Ad	9974		1086	Ŕ
21185		2501	Am	10000	4552		Ãd
21225	1162		Ad	10001	4552		Ad
2128	426		Ad & R	10002	4552		Ad
	1854		Ad & R	10003	4552		Ad
2610	3316		Am	10004	4552		Ad
2610.1	3316		Ad	10200	2146		Am
2613	1468		Ād	10201	2024		Am
	- 2837		Am		2146		Am
2626 1	376	_	Am	10205	752		Am
26262	376		Am			2517	Am
2627 5	423		Am	102085	2146	·	Ad
2627 7	3316		Am	10209	752		Am
2627 7 2629 1	3126		Am ,	10218	3187		Am
2630	1766		Ad '	10219		2517	Ad
2655	599		Am	10220		2517	Ad '
2708	3956		Am	10221		2517	Ad 7
		1819	Λm	10300	_	2517	Ad
2712.5	423		Am	10301		2517	Ad
2714	2278		Am	10525	3658		Ad
2735 2	3315		Ad	12006		1817	Ad
2736	3315		Am	12007		1817	Ad
2739.5	423		Ad	12008		1817	Ad(RN)
3701	3602		Am	12009		1817	Ad(RN)
4701	3602		Am	12010		1817	Ad(RN)
5001 5		1430	Ad	12160		1408	Ad
5017	1177		Am .	13004 2		382	٠,
5202	973		Am	13009	33	· —	Am
		1081	Am		53	_	Am
5250		1817	R		1036		Am
5251		1817	R R		2130	555	Am
5252		1817		10000		999	Am
5253 5254		1817	Am & RN	13050	33	**********	Am
5259		1817 1817	Am & RN Am & RN		53	555	Am
5301	1177	1011		13053	1828	555	Am P. (so od bu
9002	1177	;	Am Am	13003	1020		R (as ad by Stats. 1980, Ch.
9614	973	_	Am				1007) & Am (as
2014	910	122	Am				am by Stats
		1081	Am				1984, Ch 1475)
		1083	Am	13054	1828		R (as ad by
9620	4359	1000	Ad	10001	1020		Stats. 1980, Ch
9650	607		Äď				1007) & Am (as
9651	607		Ad				am by Stats.
9652	607		Ad	1			1984, Ch. 1475)
9653	607		Ad	15027		459	R
9654	607	_	Ad	15037 1		1085	Ād
9655	607		Ad	15037 3	2070		Ad
9656	607		Ad	15043	1379		Am
9831	,	1087	R	!		1817	Am
9900		752	Ad & R	15047	1810 -		Ad
9900 5		752	Ad	15055		1085	R
9901		752	Ad & R	15077 5		1086	Am
9902 9903		752	Ad & R	15078		1789	Am
9903		752	Ad & R	15079		122	Am
9904		752	Ad & R	1		1083	Am
9905		752	Ad & R	15090	1810		Ad
9906		752	Ad & R	15091	1810		Ad
9907		752	Ad & R	15092	1810		Λd
9908		752	Ad & R	15093	1810		Ad
9958		1086	R	15094	1810	_	Ad
				1			

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE-Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15095 15096	1810 1810	=	Ad Ad	15097 16005	1810	1752	Ad Am

VEHICLE CODE

781 781 781 3406 1420 3659 1608 2734 3406	Senate bill 1132 2594	Ad Ad Ad Am Am Am	Section 1820 1850 1851 1852 1853 1854	Assembly bill 4101	Senate bill 660 660 660 660	Effect Ad & R Ad Ad Ad
781 781 781 3406 1420 3659 1608 2734	1132	Ad Ad Ad Am Am Am	1820 1850 1851 1852 1853		660 660 660	Ad & R Ad Ad Ad
781 781 3406 1420 3659 1608 2734		Ad Ad Am Am Am Am	1850 1851 1852 1853	4101	660 660	Ad Ad Ad
781 781 3406 1420 3659 1608 2734		Ad Ad Am Am Am Am	1850 1851 1852 1853	<u></u>	660 660	Ad Ad Ad
781 3406 1420 3659 1608 2734		Ad Am Am Am Am	1851 1852 1853	=	660 660	Ad Ad
3406 1420 3659 1608 2734		Am Am Am Am	1852 1853	=	660	Ad
3659 1608 2734		Am Am Am	1853	_	660	
3659 1608 2734		Am Am				Ad
1608 2734		Am			660	Ad
1608 2734	2594		1855		660	Ad
2734	2004	Am	1856		660	Ad
2734		Ad	1857		660	Ad
		Am	1858		660	Ad
		Am	2267	1919	000	Am & RN (as
2705		Am		1015		ad by Stats
4262		Am	1			1982, Ch 23)
1586		Ad	2269	1919		Ad (RN)
4962				1010	1355	Am
	2102					Ad
3659	2102			1758		Ad
0000	2863				$\overline{-}$	Ad
582				3324		Ad
	_	Am			756	Ad & R
			2424 5			Ad
2371		Am	2502	1044		R (as ad by
		Am.				Sec 9, Stats
						1981, Ch 860)
		Am	1			& Am (as am
2706	_	Δm				by Stats 1984,
2807		Am	1			Ch 955)
3659		Ad	2560	1196		Am
4262		Ad	Į.		2094	A m
2807		Am		1836		Am.
582		Am	2800.1	. 1836		Am.
2284				2844	0000	Am.
	1326			1000	2500	Am
	2057		28002	1836		Am & RN &
	_		i	0044		Ad R& Ad
						Ad (RN)
			28003	1000		Ad
3683	_		2005		_	Am
					_	Am
3683	—'			4202	_	R '
3683				9706	_	Am
				4969		R
	2594			1596	_	Âd
3681		Am (as am by	9800	1696	_	Am
		300. 2, 3120s.		1045		Ad
	0504	1960, CIL 1040)				Ad
	2094	Cum (as ann my	2010			Ad
		1085 Ch 1345)	2901	1177	_	Am
2000		100, (11 1010)		1177		Am
		ÄÄ		1067		Ad & R
	_			2648	_	Ad &r R
2706			2951	1067		Ad & R
2706			_	2648	_	Ad & R
			2952	1067		Ad & R
	2590			2648		Ad & R
	564		2953	1067		Ad & R
	1510		2954	1067	_	Ad & R
	2687	Ad	2955	1067		Ad & R
668		Am	2956	1067		Ad & R
	2535		2960	1067		Ad & R
3988		Am	2961	1067	_	Ad & R
	4982 3689 582 115 115 1287 115 1287	4962 2002 3659 2863 552 2863 552 27115 1586 23711 1586 668 2706 2807 2807 2807 2807 2807 2807 2807 2808 2808	4262 R 3659 2863 Am 552 Am 1715 Am & R & Ad 2371 Am 1866 Am & R & Ad 2371 Am 4465 Am 4465 Am 4465 Am 4465 Am 4465 Am 4465 Am 2590 Am 2590 Ad 4262 Am 2590 Ad 4262 Am 2590 Ad 4262 Am 2590 Ad 4262 Am 2590 Ad 4262 Am 2590 Am 2690 Am	4262 R 2400 3659	42622	4862

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
2965	1067		Ad & R	5052	4588		Am
2966	1067		Ad & R	5070	1786	_	Ad
2969	1067		Ad & R	00.0	4657		Ad
3050	2057		Am	5071	1786		Ad
	2001	1510		3011			
3103	40.44	1910	Am		4657	_	Ad
4000	4044		Am	5071 5	1786		Ad
		236	Am .	5072	1786		Ad
4000.1	2734	_	Am.		4657		Ad
	3321	===	Am	5073	1786		Ad
		1997	Am		4657		Ad
4000 2	-	1997	Am _	5074	1786		Ad
40003	4620	_	R & Ad		4657		Ad
		1997	Am	5075	1786		Ad
4000.4	4044		Am		4657		Ad
46x07	584		Ad	5076	1786		Ad
4003.5	1183		Am		4657	· <u> </u>	Ad
4014	2807		Am	5076.5	1786	.—	Ad
4150	365	_	Am	5077	1786		Ad
	693	_	Am		4657		Ad
41502	365		Am	5078	1786		Ad
1100 2	693	_	Am	3070	4657		Ad
4300 1	693		Ad	~ 5079	1786	_	Ad
4451	3988	_	Am	~ 3019	4657	_	Ad Ad
	584			5080		_	
44565			Ad	3080	1786		Ad
	3133	_	Ad		4657		Ad
4457	4264		Āт	Div. 3,			
4462	2758		Am	Ch 1,			
44625	2758	_	Ad	Art 85,			
4463	3435		Am	heading			
		2501	Am	(Sec 5100			
4602	4264		Am	et seq)	943		Am
4602 1	4620		Am	51013		2148	Ad
4612	693	_	Ad	5101 8	3639		Ad
4750	118		Am	5105 5		543	Ad & R
	2580		R (as am by	5105.6		543	Ad &r R
			Sec. 26, Stats	5106		144	Am
			1975, Ch 957			2619	Am
			and as ad by	51065	1587		Ad
			Sec 2, Stats	31005	2001	543	Am
			1985, Ch 245)	5107	4662		Am
			& Ad	0.01	1002	144	Am
		1031	R (as am by	İ	_	2619	Am
		1001	Stats. 1975, Ch	5201	2807	2013	Am
			957 and as ad	5201 5204	624		Am
			by Stats. 1985,	5502	2580		Ad
			Ch 245) & Ad	5502			Λd
4750 1	693		Ad Ad	5600	118 4264	_	
4751	3880	_		5602		_	Am.
4101	3988		Am) 00U2	365	_	Am
		_	Am	1 ,	4264		Am.
	4365		Am	1	4365	1007	Am
	693	_	Ad	P004	1002	1997	Am
4752		1000	Ad	5604	4283		Am [,]
4752	3063		Ad	5900	365	_	Am
	3003	1972		1	3988		ĀМ
4760	3003	144	A m	W000			
4760 4761	=	1972 144 144	Am	5901	3988		Am
4760 4761 4764 1	3063	144	Am Ad	5901 5		725	Ad
4760 4761 4764 1 4764 2	3063 3063	144	Am Ad Ad	5901 5 5902	4264		Ad Am
4760 4761 4764 1 4764 2 4764 3	3063 3063 3063 3063	144	Am Ad Ad Ad	5901 5 5902 5911	4264 4264	725	Ad Am Am
4760 4761 4764 1 4764 2 4764 3 4764 4	3063 3063 3063 3063	144	Am Ad Ad Ad Ad	5901 5 5902 5911 6050	4264 4264 4264		Ad Am Am Am
4760 4761 4764 1 4764 2 4764 3 4764 4 4850 1	3063 3063 3063 3063 943	144	Am Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	5901 5 5902 5911 6050 8153.5	4264 4264 4264 1067		Ad Am Am
4760 4761 4764 1 4764 2 4764 3 4764 4	3063 3063 3063 3063	144	Am Ad Ad Ad Ad	5901 5 5902 5911 6050	4264 4264 4264		Ad Am Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
8202	1376		Ad	9562	97		Am
8203	1376		Ad	9563	٠.	1436	Am
8204	1376		Ad	9564	1420	1.00	Ad
8205	1376		Ad	1	1110	1132	Ad
8206	1376 1376	_	Ad	9711	1067	1100	Ad
8207	1376		Ad	9800	97	_	Am
8208	1376		Ad	1	4365	_	Am
8209	1376		Ad	İ		144	Am
8210	1376		Ad	9802	4264		Am
8211	1376		Ad	9845	1404		Ad
8303	1376	_	Ad	9850	1404		Am
8810	693 693		Ad	9853		1236	Am
8811	693		Ad	9853 4	1404		Am
8812	693		Ad	9853.8	4152		Ad & R
	3063		Ad	9860	1355		Am & R & Ad
0.00		1972	Ad		4264		Am
9107	2199	498	Am			1236	Am
9108	2199	400	Ad	9863	4152		Am & R & Ad
		498	Ad			1236	Am
9250 2	4355	826	Ad	9863 3		1236	Ad
9250 3	166		Ad	9863 5		1236	Ad
92000	425		Ad	9864	1404		Am
	420	2612	Ad	9872 1	1529		Ad
9250 4		1031	Ad	9900	4264		Am
9250 5	3306	1031	Ad	9901	4264	_	Am
32000	3300	1101	Ad . Ad	9902	4264		Am
92506		1101	. Ad	9905	4264	_	Am
92507	166		R & Ad	9917 10501	4264	2501	Am
	230		Ad & R	10510		1900	Am
	425	=	R & Ad	10511		1900	Ad
	1420	_	R & Ad	10512		1900	Ad ,
		144	R & Ad	10513		1900	Ad
		1272	R & Ad	10514		1900	Ad Ad
		2612	R & Ad	10515		1900	Ad
9250 10		2182	Am	10516		1900	Ad
9250 II	897		Ad	10517		1900	Ad
		343	Ad &r R	10518		1900	Ad
		2297	Ad & R	10652 5		2142	Am
9250.15	1256		Ad			2663	Am
9251	671		Ad	1085]		2501	Am.
	3248		Ad	, ,		2697	Am
9252	1067	=	Am	10852.5	2397		Ad
9254	4264		Am	10855		1573	Am
9255	4264		Am	11100	3844		Am
naca		609	Am	111001	781		Ad
9262 9271	110	609	Am	111015	781		Am & R & Ad
92/1	118	727	Ad	11102	781		Am. & R & Ad
9400	671		Ad	11103 1 11104 3	781	_	Ad
3400	3248		Am	111043	781		Ad
	3240	2600	Am	11104.5	751		Ad
9400 5	2706	2000	Am & R & Ad Ad	11104.6	781		Ad
	2100	2600	Ad & R	11104.6 11105	781		Ad
	4589	-000	Am	11105.1	781 736	_	Am
9401	4589	_	Ad	11100.1	781		Am
		_	Am		101		Am & R (as am
9401 9402 9407	1376						by Stats. 1987,
9402	1376 8		Ad				
9402 9407	1376 8 4264	_	Ad Am				Ch. 111)
9402 9407 9412	8 4264 97	_	Am	11105.2	781		& Ad
9402 9407 9412 9552	8 4264	=		11105 2 11105.3	781 781		& Ad Am & R & Ad Am & R & Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
111056	781		Ad	11751		2863	Ad
11106	781		Am & R & Ad	11752		2863	Ad
11107	781		Am & R & Ad	11753		2863	Ad
11108	781		Am & R & Ad	11754		2863	Ad
111085	781		Am & R & Ad	11755		2863	Ad
11110	781		Am & R & Ad	11756		2863	Ad
111102	781		Am & R & Ad	11812	3661		Am
111105	781		Am	11814	736		Am
11111	781		Am & R & Ad	11820	736	_	Am
111112	3661	_	Ad	12110	2807	_	Am
111115	781		Am & R & Ad	12111	2807	_	Am
11116	781		Am & R & Ad	12122	293		R
11202	3675		Am		3083		R
		559	Am	12200		725	Ad
		1064	Am	12201		725	Ad
11202 2		559	Ad	12202		725	Ad
11203	3675		Am	12203		725	Ad
		1064	Am	12204		725	Ad
11203.5	3675		Ad	12205		725	Ad
112065	751 736		Ad	12206		725	Ad
11207	736		Am	12207		725	Ad
11209	736		Am	12208		725 725	Ad
11214		559	Am	12209		725	Ad
112145		559	Ad	12210		725 725	Ad
112155		1064	Am	12211		725	Ad
112175	3661		Ad	12212		795	Ad
11301	3661		Am	12213		725 725	Ad
11302 2	3661		Ad	12214		725	Ad
11513	3661		Am	12215		725	Ad
11520	97	_	Am	12216		725	Ad
11530	2580		Ad	12217		725	Ad
11540	3406		Am	12500		2627	Am
11542	2580		Ad	12500 5	1484		Ad
	3406		Ad	12502		1939	Am
11543	2580		Ad			2594	Am
11544	2580		Ad	12506		608	Am
11601		584	Am	12507	4261		Am
		2383	Am	12507 5	1027		Ad
11610	3661		Am		4261		Ad
11614		1573	Am	12510	1415		Ad
11703 4	487		R & Ad	12511		2594	Am
11710	655		Am	12513	4261		Am
	2000		Am	12515		2594	Am
	2209		Am	12517	4262		Am & R & Ad
		862	Am.	125175	4032		Ad
11710 1	2209	_	Ad		4262		Ad
11710 2	2209	_	Am			868	Ad
11712	3661		Am	125195	1919		Am
117125	1326		Am		3656		Am
11713	97		Am		4262		R
	582		Am	125196	3628 3656		Ąd
11713 1	582	_	Am	12520	3656		Am
	2000		A m	12520.8	3628		Ad
	3659		Am .	12522	2284	_	Am
	4020		Am.	12523	4262		B.
117100	2050	1573	Am.	12523.5	1586	_	Ād
117133	3659	1400	Am		4262		Ŗ
		1489	Am			2102	Am
		2863 487	Am	12523 6	4262		Ad
11714			Am	12527	4045		Ad
11714	4407	201		10000			
11728	4487		Ad	12528	2113		Ad
	4487	2863		12528 12550 12551	2113 2113 2113	_	

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12552	2113		Ad	13202.5	1416		Am
12653	4261		Am	10202.0	1110	1300	Am
	4201			1			
12660		952	Ad			1657	Дm
12661		952	Ad	13208		608	Am
12800	693		Am	13350		72	Am
12801	693		Ad	ł		1902	Am
12001	3063	_	Ad	13350.5	2627	1000	Am
	0000	1972	Ad	13351.5	2625		Ad
		2594	Ad	13352	1111		Am
12802	4261		Am	!		1365	Am
12803 3		2594	Ad	1		1902	Am
12803 5		2594	Ad	f		1964	Am
12804	648	2001	Am			2073	Am
12004					_		
	2113		Am			2233	Am
	3069		Am	133523	1027		Am
	3221		Am	ì		1403	Am
		2121	Am	13352.5	667		Am ·
		2594	Am & R	10002.0	668		Am
				\			
		2617	Am	l	2098		Am
		2627	Am	ł		885	Am
		2750	Am	Į.		1964	Am
12804.1		1510	Ām			2233	Am
128043		1510	Am	13353	2926		Am
120010		1561	Am	10000	2020	2194	Am
	2001	TOOL		10070 0	2416	2139	
12804 4	3221		Ad & R	13353 3	2416		Ad
128046	2113		Ad	13354	2113		Ad
128047	648		Ad	13369		2697	Ad
128049		2594	Ad	13550	328		Am
12805		608	R & Ad	13800	2113		Am
12805.5	2113	u.o	Ad	14601	2110	608	Am
12000.0	2110	1.461		14001		1902	
		1451	Ad	146012		1902	Αm
		2802	Ad .	14601.3		1300	Ad
12805 6	2113		Ad '			1902	Am
		2802	Ad	146014		1300	Ad
128057	2113		Ad	146015		1300	Am
12805.8	2113		Ad	14608 5	1274	2000	Ad
					1217	609	
12805.9	2113		Ad	14900	_		Am.
12806		608	R & Ad	ŀ	_	2594	Am
128065	2879		Am			2617	Am
128066	2879		Ad	14902	4118		Am
12806 7	2879		Ad	14904	2113		Am
12809	3880		Am	14905	1256		Ad
12000							
	4365		Am & R & Ad	14906	4118		Ad & R
12810.3	1295		Ad	15100	4262		Ad
128105	2706		Am	15101	4262		Ad
	3026		Am	15102	4262	_	Ad
12811	693		Am	15103	4262		Ad
	100	2777	Am	15104	4262		Ad
10011 9	1070	2111		10105	4262		Ad
12811.3	1876		Ÿg	15105	4202		
12812	667		<u>A</u> m	15106	4262		Ad -
	668		Am	15107	4262		Ad
12813	667	_	Am	15108	4262		Ad
	668		Am	15109	4262		Ad
12814.5	000	426	Am	15110	4262		Ad
75074'0	2113	420			4262		
12820			Ad	15111	4202	0004	Ad
13000 1	693		Ad	15200		2594	Ad
	3063		Ad	15210		2594	Ad,
		1972	Ad	15220		2594	Ad
13005		2777	Am	15222		2594	Ad
		2594		15224		2594	Ad
13100		2004	Am	10224			
13106 13201	335		٨d	15226		2594	Ad
	1836		Am	15228		2594	Ad

			AFHICTE COD	E-Conti	nuea		
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15230		2594	Ad	16500	1762		Am
15240	_	2594	Ad	10000	3921		Am
15242		2594	Ad			912	Am
15250	_	2594	Ad			2043	Am
15255		2594	Ad	16500.5		1031	Am &r RN
15260		2594	Λd	16501	=	1031	Ad (RN)
15263		2594	Ad	16502	_	1031	Am & RN &
15275		2594	Ad	10700		1031	Ad Am & RN &
15278	_	2594 2594	Ad Ad	16503		1001	Ad
15300 15302		2594	Ad	16504		1031	Ad
15302		2594	Ad	16505		1031	Ad
15306		2594	Ad	16506	_	1031	Ad
15308		2594	Ad	16507		1031 1031	Ad (RN)
15345		2594	Ad	16508		1031	Ad (RN)
15317		2594	Ad	16509		1031	Ad (RN)
15319		2594	Ąď	16600	3104	_	Ad
16000	668		Am.	16601	3104	_	Ad Ad
	669	2057	Am Am & R & Ad	16602 16603	3104 3104	_	Ad
16002	668	2007	Am	16610	3104		Ad
10002	669		Am	16610 16611	3104 3104		Ad
16020		1326	Am	16612	3104		Ad
		2057	Am	16620	3104		Ad
16021	4311	_	Àтп	16621	3104	_	Ad
16028	3467	_	Am	16622 16623	3104 3104	_	Ad Ad
16050	4311 4635		Am Am	16624	3104		Ad
16054	4311		Am	16625	3104		Ad
16056	230		Am	16626	3104		Ad
	1762		Am	16627 16628	3104		Ad
	3921	_	Am	16628	3104	=	Αď
	4311		Am	16629 16630	3104 3104		Ad Ad
		912 913	Am Am	16631	3104		Ad
	_	2043	Am	16640	3104	_	Ad
16070.5	2726	2010	Ad	16641	3104	_	Ad
16072	2209	=	Åm	16642	3104		Ad
		1173	Am	16643	3104		Ad
16076		1326	Am	16650 16651	3104		Ad
	-	2057	Am An	16651	3104	_	Ad Ad
16077 16370 5	3759 3026		Ad Ad	16652 16653 16654	3104 3104		Ad
16370.7	3026	_	Ad	16654	3104		Ad
16377	1762		Am	16655	3104		Ad
	3921	=	Am	16655 16656	3104		Ad
		912	Am	16657	3104		Ad
		913	Āт	16658	3104	_	Ad
10100		2043	Am Am	16659 16670	3104	_	Ad Ad
16430	230 1762	_	Am Am	16670	3104 3104		Ad
	3921		Am.	16672	3104	_	Ad
		912	Am	16673	3104		Ad
		2043	Am	16674	3104		Ad
16435	1762		A m	16675	3104		Ad
	3921	015	Am	17001	1190		Am Am
		912 2043	Am Am		2845	533	Am Am
16451	1762	2043	Am Am	17004.2		1470	Ad
10101	3921	_	Am	17004 7	1173		Ad
		912	Am		1912		Ad
		2043	Am	17150	1190	_	Am
				1			

•

Section bill bill Effect Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
17150 (Cont.) 21804			
17150 (Cont.) 21804	797		Am
533 Am 21805	3464		Am
17151 230 Am 21806	3464	_	Am
1762 Am 21967	3464	1337	Am
3921 Am 22348	669	1991	Am A
912 Am	1032		Am (an am bu
2043 Am	2002	_	Am (as am by Stats 1987, Ch.
17155 1762 Am		_	25)
3921 Am 22349	669		Am
912 Am 22354	669		Am
17203 — 2043 Am 22356	669		Am
	1473		Am
	1697		Am
	669		Am
17708.5 4021 Ad 22358 17709 1762 Am 22360	669		Am
3921 Am 22300	669		Am.
912 Am 224061	3659	2121	Am
2043 Am 29451.5	_	1422	Ađ
20001 2374 Am 22505	957	1422	Ad Am
2501 Am 22506	957	_	Am
20005 72 Ad 92507	957	_	Am
20008 1 4262 Ad 22507 5	815		Am
20018 1313 R 22507 6		1469	Am
20019 897 Am 22507 8	903		Am
20020 1313 R	3129		Am
		166	Am
21100 2807 1313 R 22511.5	3043		Arn
21101 4 733 Ad 22511 7	3129		Ąm .
21101.6 733 Am & R & Ad	903	166	Am
21107.7 3120 Am 22511.8	903	100	Am Am
211145 498 Am		166	Am
620 Am 22511.9	2156		Am
21114 6 498 Ad 21150 Ad	3043		Am
	3129		Am
GI I EO		687	Am
01000 0000	2807		Am.
01011	896		Am
22224	2807 2807		Am
21370 1 1518 Ad 90502	3880		Am
21458 903 Am	4365		Am Am & R & Ad
21650 2230 Am 29594	3880		Am ex R ex An
21650.1 2230 Ad	4365	_	Am & R & Ad
21001 2806 Am		144	Am
21655 6 Am 22525	667		Ad
3659 Am 21655.3 699 Ad 200000		981	Ad
01655 5 074	667		Ad
22001	3052		Am
91655 6 974	3103		Am
21655.8 288 Ad	4044	004	Am
2361 Ad	_	224	Am Am
21663 498 Am 996511	3052	2663	Am
21664 2806 Am 29651.3	3103	_	Ad Am
21800 957 Am 22651 7	568	_	Ad Ad
3464 Am		2637	Am & RN (as
21801 3464 Am			ad by Stats
21801 3464 — Am 21802 3464 — Am	903		ad by Stats 1987, Ch. 279)

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
22655.3		2637	Ad (RN)	23145.3	1400		Ad
22655 5	1344	200.	Ad	23145.5	1400		Ad
22656	1044	1272	Am	23140.0	3325		
22658	2528	IZIZ		23145 6			Am
22000	2020	2142	Am		1400		Ad
oneco	166	2142	Am	23145 8	1400		Ad .
22660		_	Am.	23146	1400	_	Ad
	425		Am		3325		Am
	2915		Am	23147	1400		Ad
	3287		Am	23150	_	1136	Ad
	4588	_	Am	23151	571		Ad
		144	Am	23152	4451		Am
		2612	Am	1		1136	Am
22661.5	365	_	Ad			1902	Am
22665		144	Am	23153	4451		Am
		2612	Am			1136	Am
22669	3132		Am	i		1902	Am
		1132	Am	23153.5		2387	Ad
22670	97		Am	23155	4451	200.	Am
22010	365		Am	20100	7101	1136	Am
	000	144	Am	l.	_		
22710	166	144		23156	2627	1902	Am
22110		_	Am	23130	2021	2387	Am
	425		Am	00155	2020	2387	Am
	1420		Am	23157	2926		Am
	3132		Am.	23159.5		1902	Ad
		144	Am	23161	4112		Am
		1272	Am	i		197	Am
		2612	Am			1902	Am
22711		144	Ad			1964	Am
		2612	Ad	23162		2073	Ad
22851.2	ø 97		Am	23163		2073	Ad
	1622		Am	23165		2073	Am
228513	97	_	Am	23166	2098	2010	Am
	1622	_	Am		3134		Am
		1132	Am	1	0104	885	Am
228514	97	1102	Am	23168	668	000	
22851.5	97		VIII	23170	1111		Am .
22601.0	91	_	Ad	23170	1111	1000	Am
	3052	_	Ad			1902	Am
22851.6	97		Am			2073	Am
	1622		Am			2651	Am
228518	97		Am	23171		1365 2233	Am
22851.10	97		Am			2233	Am
		1132	Am	23175	1111		R
22851 12	97		Am		2751		Am
	3051		Am	i	3134		Am
22852	97		Λm			1902	Am
	1622	_	Am	1	_	2073	Am
22953	2528	_	R	1		2651	Am
23103 5	2926	_	Am	23176	1111	2001	R
201000	4345	_		20110	2751	_	
23104	4345	2501	Am		2/01	1365	Am A
		2501 2501	Am	I	_	2233	Am
23110		2001	Am				Am
23112	898		Am			2651	Ŗ
23113	10		Aлп	23180	571		Am
	3220	_	Am.	l .	1111		Am
23114	- 10	—	Am	1		2501	Am
	3220		Am	23180 5	167		Ad
23115	10		Am	23181	1111		R
	3220	_	Am	23182	_	2073	Am
23117	128	_	Ad	23185	\overline{m}		Am
23144	3563		Ad	1	2926	_	Am
23145	1400		Ad	1	4345	_	Am
23145.2	1400		Ad	23186	2098		Am-
			4 St.	1 20100	2000		unit.

Section	Assembly bili	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
23186 (C	Cont.)					2637	
•		885	Am	1		2007	R (as ad by Sec. 1, Stats
23190	2926 4345		Am .				1986, Ch 985)
	4040	2501	Am Am	23244	1919		R (as ad by
23191	1111		Am (as am by				Stats 1986, Ch. 985)
			Sec 28, Stats.			639	Am (as ad by
		1365	1982, Ch 1339)	ľ			Stats 1986, Ch
	_	2233	Am Am			1337	985)
23195		1113	R & Ad	1		1001	Am & RN (as ad by Stats
23195.5 23196	1010	1113	Ad				1986, Ch. 1108)
23190	1919	_	Am & RN (as ad by Stats	1		1365	Am (as am by
			1986, Ch 1104)				Stats 1987, Ch. 247)
		639	Am			2637	R (as ad by
		789	Am (as am by				Sec 1 State
23196.5		1254	SB 639, Sec. 2) Ad	23244.5		1337	1986, Ch 985)
23198	1919		Ad (RN)	23245	1919	1001	Ad (RN) R (as ad by
23206.5 23229	1919		Am				Stats 1986, Ch.
23229	3628 3628		Am & R & Ad Ad			***	985)
23229.5	3628	_	Ad			2637	R (as ad by
23240	1919	_	R (as ad by	l			Sec. 1, Stats 1986, Ch. 985)
			Stats 1986, Ch	23246	1919		R (as ad by
		2637	985) R (as ad by				Stats 1986, Ch
			Sec. I, Stats.			2637	985) R (as ad by
23240.2	4000		1986, Ch 985)			200.	Sec 1, Stats
23240.2	2098 2829		Ad Am	00045	1010		1986, Ch 985)
23241	1919		R (as ad by	23247	1919		R (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch.
			Stats 1986, Ch				985)
	2098		985)		—	2637	R (as ad by
	2000		Am (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch.				Sec 1, Stats
			1108)	23249.1	2829		1986, Ch 985) Am
		639	Arn (as ad by	23249.2	2829		Am
			Stats 1986, Ch. 985)	23249 50	1919	2637	Ad & R
		1365	Am (as am by	23249.51	1919	2001	Ad & R Ad & R
			Stats. 1987, Ch.			2637	Ad & R
		2637	247) R (as ad by	23249 52	1919		Ad & R
	_	2001	Sec 1, Stats	23249 53	1919	2637	Ad & R Ad & R
23242	1010		1986, Ch. 985)			2637	Ad & R
23242	1919		R (as ad by Stats 1986, Ch.	23249 54	1919		Ad & R
			985)	23249.55	1919	2637	Ad &r R Ad &r R
,		639	Am (as ad by			2637	Ad & R
			Stats. 1986, Ch.	23249.56	1919		Ad & R
		1365	985) Am (as am by	23249.57	1919	2637	Ad & R
			Stats. 1987, Ch.	20210.01	1313	2637	Ad & R Ad & R
		0007	247)	23249.58		2637	Ad & R
		2637	R (as ad by Sec. 1, Stats.	23304	851		Ad
			1986, Ch. 985)	24004 24004.5	1608 1608	_	Am Ad
23243	1919		R (as ad by	24007	97	_	Am
			Stats 1986, Ch 985)		2022		Am
			, (u.u.)		2734		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect '	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
24007 (C	iont.)			31309	4341		Ad
•	4264		Am			485	Ad
		1997	Am	31310	3003		Ad
24007 5	97		Am.	31404	3453		Ad
24008.5 24013 5	2008 1326	—	Am Ad	31616		1729	Am
24013 5	1320	590	Ad Ad	31616.5 31618	2705	1729	Ad Am
24600	2807	050	Am	Div 14 I,	2100		Am
22000	3334	_	Am	heading			
24603	2807	_	Am	(Sec. 32000			
24605	2807		Am	et seq.)	3722		Ad
24609	1697		Am	32002	2705		Am
25110	2807 2807		Am.	32050	3722		Ad
25253	2807		Am .	32051	3722		Ad
252.58		426 2026	Am	32052	3722 3722		Ad
25270 26101		2296	Am Am	32053 32100	2705		Ad Ad
26103	_	141	Am	32100 5	2705	_	Ad
26708	1607	141	Am	32101	2705		Ad
27156	3345		Am	32102	2705		Ad
27156.5	3345		Ad	32103	2705		Ad
27157	4620		Am	32104	2705	_	Ad
27159	4620		Ad		3722		Ad
27315		2232	Am	32105	2705		Ad
27317	6		Ad		3722		Ad
20000		1469	Ad	32106	2705		Ad
27330	6		Ad	00105	3722		Ad
27331 27332	, 6 , 6	_	Ad	32107	2705 3722		Ad
27333	6		Ad Ad	32108	2705	_	Ad Ad
27334	6	_	Ad	32109	2705		Ad
27459.5	465		Ad & R	32110	2705		Ad
27459.6	465	_	Am	32111	2705		Ad
Div 12.				32112	2705	\equiv	Ad
Ch 5,				34101 5	1045		Ad
Art 6,				34500	1586		Am & R & Ad
heading (Sec 27700					2704		Am
(Sec 27700	0000				2752		Am
et seg.) 27700	2807 2807	_	Am	0.4500.1	2704	727	Am
27803	36	_	Am Am	34500 1	2704	727	R R
27900	845		Am	34501	668	121	Ann (as ad by
27904		2026	Am	04004	000		Sec 3.
27904 5		2026	Ad				Stats 1986,
27907	2807		Am				Ch 969)
28053	, 560		R & Ad		1919	_	Am (as ad by
28090		347	Ad				Sec 3, Stats.
28095	3106	2050	Ad			mor.	1986, Ch 969)
20100		2253 2026	Ad	1		727 2253	Am
28100 28101	_	2026 2026	Ad Ad	1		2253 2876	,Am Am
28102		2026	Ad	34501 1	2706	2010	Adi
28103	_	2026	Ad	0.00.1	3106	_	Ad
29000	2807		Am	1		2253	Ad
29004	2807		Am	345012	3167		Am
29009	1067		Ad	34501 5	1177		Am
31302	2705	_	Am & R	345016	3003		Ad
313025	2830		Ad	ŀ	_	2121	Ad
31303	689		Am	24501.0	1500	2253	Ad
31304	689	1337	Am Am	34501 8	. 1586	2102	Ad Am
31307	2830	1001	Am	34501 9	1045	2102	Am (as ad by
52301		_		0.5015	1010	_	rain (and not by

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
34501 9 (Cont.)			,		1549	Am
(Stats 1987, Ch	38025	_	236	Am
			70)	38026		236	
	4262		Ad	38026.5		236	Am
		230	Ad	38085	4264		Am
34501.10		1809	Ad	38090	4264		Am
34501 12	2706		Ād	38135	4264		Am
34505	4262	727	Am	38205	4264		Am.
34505 1	4262	121	Am Am	38225	772 1699		Am ,
040001	2006	727	Am		1099		Am (as am by
34505.5	2706	,	Ad				Sec 1 and Sec
34505.6	2706	_	Ad	1			2, Stats 1985, Ch 1248)
34506	2706		Am			877	Am (as am by
		727	Am			0	Sec 1 and Sec
		2253	Am	1			2, Stats 1985,
34506 4		1809	Ad				Ch 1248)
0.4807 =	1000	2121	Ad			1508	Am
34507.5	1067 2752	_	Ad	38240	1531		Am
	2192	2121	Ąd	38241	2849		Am
34507 6		1791	Ad Ad	38250 38255	4264		Am
34513		727	R·	38233	1699 4264		Am
34514		2876	Ad	38265	4264		Am Am
34515		2876	Ad	38366	4204	877	Ad
35100	716		Am	38370	3425	011	Am
		1809	Am	Div 165.			1441
	_	2121	Am	Ch 6,		•	
35100.1		1809	Ad	heading			
05050		2121	Ad	(Sec 38500			
35252 35400	583	2026	Ad	et seq) Div 165,	2746		Am & RN
30900	716		Am Am	DIV 165,			
35401	716	_	Am	Ch 7, heading			
00101	110	2175	Am	(Sec 38500			
35401 1	716		Am	et seq)	2746		Ad (RN)
35401 5	716		Am	38500	781		Ad
		609	Am	38500.1	781		Ad
22.00		1510	Am	38501	781		Ad
35406	2995		Am	38502	781		Ad
35407.5 35550	2995 2008		Ad	38503	781	_	Ad
35580	4672	_	Am Ad	38504	781		Ad
35581	4672		Ad Ad	38505	781 2746		Ad
35582	4672		Ad	38506	781		Am Ad
35583	4672		Ad	39001	4264	_	Am
35701	2364		Am			2448	Am
35703 5	2364		Ad	40000.6	668		Am
35704	1041	537	Аm		2706		Am
35722 35780	1941		, Ad	40000.7	1045		Am .
35784	1066	2026	Ami Am		2758		Am .
35789.5	3557	2020	Am Am			543	Am
35790	3557	_	Am	40000.12	2113	2566	Am Ad
35790.1	3557	_	Ad	40000.12	2806		Am
35790.2	3557		Ad	40000 15	2829		Am & Ad
35790.7		1914	Ad	40000 16	10	_	Ad
35790 8	20.40	1915	Ad		3220		Ad
35795	1946		Am -	40000 17		590	Ad
36101 36600	465 2727		Am.]	40000.18	3453		Ad
38010	715		Am [40000 19	2705		Am.
30010	110	_	Am	40000 21	2706		Am
			,		1262		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate . bill	Effect
40000 21		727	Am	40727 40728	_	1113 1113	Ad Ad
40000.22	2706		Am & R & Ad	40729	-	1113	Ad
40000.23 40000 25	465 1609		Am Am	40730		1113	Ad
40000 25	2706	_	Ad	40731 40732		1113	Ad Ad
10000 20	4635		Ad	40733		1113 1113	Ad
	4000	2876	Ad	40734	2592	1113	Ad
40001 5	1609	2010	Ad	40735		1113	Ad
		2638	Ad	40736		1113	Ad
40152	4044		Am	40737		1113	Ad
Div 17,				40738		1113	Ad
Ch. 1,				40739		1113	Ad
Art. 3,				40740		1113	Ad
heading				40902	2592		Am
(Sec 40200				41102		144	Am
et seq) 40200		144 144	Am	41501		1064	Am
40200.2	1756	144	Am Ad & Am	42000 5	1836	556	Ad .
40200.2	1756		Ad	42001	1000	556	Am Am
40202	1032		Am			1997	Am
10202	2397		Am			2361	Am
		144	Am (as am by			2566	Am
			Stats 1987, Ch	420011	667		Am
			97) Ad	42001 2		1997	Ad
40202.5		144	Ad	42001 3	2804		Am
40203.5		144	Am	1		2253	Am
40206		144	A,m.	42001 4	128		Ad
40215	1756		Am	42001.5	4044	_	Am
40219 40220	1756		R	42001 7	480	_	Am
40220	1756	144	Am Am	42001.9	772 1919		Am Am & RN (as
40230	1032	144	Am		1919		
10200	1756	_	Am				ad by Stats 1986, Ch 1009)
40300 2		2594	Ad			877	Am
40303.2		963	Ad		=	1508	Am
40314		1447	Ad			2637	Am & RN (as
40500	1032		Am				am by Stats.
	2397	=	Am				1987, Ch. 1027)
40508	667		Am	42001 10	1919		Ad (RN)
40810	668		Arn			2637	Ad (RN)
40519 40600	1756 692		Am	42001.11	0000	2361	Ad
40700	092	1113	Am Ad	42002.7 42007	3075	213	Ad Am
40701		1113	Ad	42008	1940	213	Am
40702		1113	Ad	122000	1040	213	R
40703	_	1113	Ad	42009		213	Ř
40703 40704		1113	Ad	42030	465		Am
40705		1113	Ad	42050	79		Ad & R
40706		1113	Ad	42051	79	_	Ad & R
40710		1113	Ad	42052	79 79 79 79		Ad & R
40715		1113	Ad	42053	79		Ad & R
40716 40717	_	1113	Ad Ad	42054	79 79		Ad & R
40718		1113 1113	Ad	42055 42056	79 79		Ad & R Ad & R
40720	_	1113	Ad	42201	13	1313	Am
40721 40722	_	1113	Ad	42205		2600	Am
40700	_	1113	Ad	42206	671		Ad
40722		1113	Ad	-	3248	·	Ad
40723							
40723 40724		1113	Ad	42270 2	2589		Ad
40723		1113 1113 1113	Ad Ad Ad	42270 2 42275 42276	3220 1177	=	Ad Am Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect
43000	166		Ad	43072	425		Ad
	425	_	Ad	43073	425		Ad
		2612	Ad	43074	425		.\d
13001	166		Ad		425		Ad
10001	425	_	Ad	43076	425		Ad
		2612	Ad	43080	425	_	
13002	166	2012	Ad	43081	425	_	Ad
	425		Ad	43082	425		Ad
	720	2612	Ad	43083	425 425		Ad
13003	166	2012	Ad	43084			Ad
0000	425	_	Ad	43090	425	_	Ad
	423	2612		43090	425		Ad
3004	100	2012	Ad	43091	425		Ad
5004	166	_	Αď	43092	425		Ad
	425	2010	Ad	43093	425		Ad
200=	100	2612	Ad	50000		912	Ad
3005	166		Ad	i		2043	Ad
	425		Ad	50001		912	Ad
		2612	Ad			2043	Ad
3006	166		Ad	50002		912	Ad
	425		Ad			2043	Ad
3010	425	_	Ad	50003		912	Ad
3011	425		Ad			2043	Ad
3012	425		Ad	50004		912	Ad
3013	425	_	Ad			2043	Ad
3050	425		Ad	50005		912	Ad
3051	425	\equiv	Ad	1		2043	Ad
3052	425		Ad	50006		912	Ad
3053	425		Ad			2043	Ad
3061	425		Ad	50007		912	Ad
3062	425	_	Ad	1.000		2043	Ad
3070	425	\equiv	Ad	50008		912	Ad
3071	425		Ad			2043	Ad
				1		-0-E0	114

WATER CODE

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
106.7	1626		Am		2244		Ad
	3294 1626		Am	ļ	3668		Ad & R
110	1626		Am	1258.5		28	Ad
	2529		R	1267	2128	_	Ad
133.5	2312		Àd	1	2244		Ad
157		535	Am		3668		Ad & R
230.5	3296	-	Ad	1270	GLOG	1707	Am
233	0200	1210	Am	1331		32	Am
238		2025	Am	1394	1919	JZ.	
254	3654	2020			1919		Αmp
1011		_	Ad	1394.5	1000	34	Ϋ́C
1011	3748		Am.	1490	1626		Ąm.
1010	4362		Αm	1491	1626	_	Am.
1013		28	Αď	1525	2151	7.00	R & Ad
		1484	Ad	I		1633	R & Ad
1014	-	35	Ad	1525.5	2151		R
1052	1487	_	Am			1633	R
	1641		Am	1526	2151	_	R
1055	1487		Ad			1633	R
1055.1	1487		Ad	1527	2151		R
1055.2 1055.3	1487		Ad			1633	R R
1055.3	1487	_	Ad	1527.5	2151		Ë
1061	1135		Ad			1633	Ŕ
1062		2463	Ad	1528	2151	1000	R R R R
1905		1485	Ād	2020		1633	Ř
1205 1206	_	1485	Ad	1529	2151	1000	D D
1207		1485	Ad	1000	2101	1633	Ř
1215.5	3609	1400	Am	1529.1	2151	1000	D D
1227.4	2529		Am	1025.1	2101	1633	R R
1228	2029	1839		1530	0151	1033	n n
1228.1	_		Ad & R Ad & R	1530	2151	1000	R R
1228.2		1839	AG OX II	1801	A151	1633	T.
		1839	Ad & R	1531	2151		B
1228.3		1839 1839 1839 1839	Ad & R			1633	R R
1228.4	_	1839	Ad & R	1531.5	2151		<u>r</u>
1228.5		1839	Ad & R		`3610	-	R R
1228.6	_	1839	Ad & R			1633	R
1228.7		1839	Ad & R	1532	2151		R
1228.8		1839	Ad & R		_	1633	R
1228.9		1839	Ad & R	1532.1	2151		R
1229		1839 1839	Ad & R			1633	R
1229.1		1839	Ad & R	1532.2	2151		R
1229.2		1839	Ad & R			1633	Ř
1250.3	1626		Ad & R	1533	2151		R
1254.5	2128	_	Ad	1		1633	Ř
	2244	_	Ad	1535	2151		Ř
	3668		Ad & R	*****	MAUL	1633	Ř
1255.1	2128		Ad	1536	2151	1000	R R
2400.1	2244	_	Ad	1000	2101	1633	R R
	3668		Ad & R	1540	2151	1000	R & Ad
1255.5	2128			1040	2191	1633	
1200.0		_	٨d	1841	2610	1000	R & Ad
	2244		Ad	1541	3610	_	Ad & R
1087 1	3668		Ad & R	1541.5	3610	_	Ad & R
1257.1	2128		Ad	1542	3610		Ad & R
	2244	_	Ad	1543	3610		Ad & R
****	3668		Ad&R	1544	3610		Ad & R
1258		33	Am.	1545	3610		Ad & R
1258.1	2128		Ad	Div 2,			
	2244		Ad _	Pt. 2,			
	3668		Ad & R	Ch. 8,			
1258.2	2128	_	Ad	Art. 2.1,			
	2244		Ad	heading			
1258.3	3668 2128		Ad & R	(Sec. 1546			Am & RN

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Div. 2.				1	4027		Ad
Div. 2,				1749	734	=	۸ď
Pt. 2. Ch. 8,				1	3655	_	Ad
Art. 22,				1749.5	3655	_	Ad
heading				1815	4439		Ad
(Sec. 1346				1845	1641	_	Am
et seq.)	3610		Ad (RN)	10.00	1641 3633	_	Åm
1546	2151	_	R	1846	3633 3633		Ad
1010	2101	1633	Ä.	1847	3633		Ad
1547	2151	1000	Ř	1848	3633		Ad
1047	2101	1633	Ř	1849	3633		Ad -
1547.1	982	1000	Am.	1849 2504	4439		Ad
1047.1	906		R	2510	4439	_	Ad
	2151	1633	n B	2511	4400		Ad
	****	1033	Ď.	2511	4439 4439		AG.
1548	2151	1000	R.	2512	4439		Ad
		1633	R ·	2513	4439 4439		Ad
1549	2151		R	2514	4439		Ąd
		1633	B	2515 2516	4439 4439		Ad
1550	2151		Ŗ	2516	4439		Ad
	3610		Am	2517	4439		Ad
		1633	R	6004	3566		Am
1560	2151		R	6357.5		929	Ad
	3610		R ´	8110		833	Am
		1633	R	8361 8552 8609		1339	Am
1710	734		Ad	8552		535	Am
1711	734		Ad	8609	1919		Am
1712	734		Ad	antu	3654		Ad
1713	734		Ad	8611 8623	3654		Ad
1714	734 734 734 734	_	Ad	8623		1339	Ad
1715	734	_	Ad	10012		32	Ad
1716	734	_	Ad Ad	10100	2244		Ad
1717	734		Ad		3668		Ad & R
1725	982	_	R & Ad			27	Ad
1.20	4027		Am	10101	2244		Ad
1726	982		R & Ad	10101	3668		Ad & R
1727	982		R & Ad	l .	••••	27	Ad
1141	3655	_	Am	10102	2244		Ad
1700	982	_	R & Ad	10102	3668		Ad & R
1728 1729 1730	982		R & Ad	10103	3668 2244		Ad
1720	982	_	R & Ad	10100	3668		Ad & R
1731	982	_	Ad	10104	3668		Ad & R
1431	902		Ad	10700	786	_	Ad
1505	3655	_		10100			
1735	982	_	R & Ad		1707		Ad
1736	982	_	R & Ad	10701	786 1707		Ad
1737	982		R & Ad		1707	 ,	Ad
1738	982		R	10702	786		Ad
1739	982	_	R.	1	1707		Ad
1739.1	4027		Ad	10703	786 1707		Ad
1740	982		R & Ad	1	1707		Ad
1745	982		R _.	10704	786		Ad
1746	734		Ad	i	1707		Ad
	3655		Ad	10705	786.		Ad
1747	734 3655		Ad	1	1707		Ad
	3655		Ad	10706	786		Ad
1748	734	_	Ad	1	1707		Ad
	3655	_	Ad	10707	786		Ad
	4027		Ad		1707		Ad
1748.1	4027		· Ad	10708	786		Ad
1748.2	4027 4027 4027	_	Ad	1	786 1707		Ad
1748.3	4027		Ad	10709	786		Ad
1748.4	4027		Ad	1	1707		Ad
1748 5	3655		Ad	10710	786		Ad

					4 31	0	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10710 (C	ont.)		Ad	11575 1	2244 3668	—	A Ad & R
10711	786		Ad	11629	4361		Ad
10712	1707 786		Ad Ad	11808 12100	1710	771	' Ad Ad
	786 1707	_	Ad	/	1977	_	Ad
10713	786 1707	_	Ad Ad	12101	1710 1977		Ad Ad
10714	786 1707	=	Ad	12102	1977 1710		Ad
10715	1707 786	_	Ad Ad	12103	1977 1710		Ad Ad
	786 1707 786	=	Ad	1	1977	_	Ad
10716	1707	_	Ad Ad	12104	1710 1977	_	Ad Ad
10717	786 1707 2244	_	Ad	12105	1710	_	Ad
11129	1707 2244	_	Ad Ad	12106	1977 1710	_	Ad Ad
	3609		Ad		1977	100	Ad
11215	3668	1455	Ad & R Am	12225 12228	2244	182	Am Ad
11216	_	1455 32	Am Ad	12228.1	3668 2244	_	Ad & R Ad
11259 11266	712		Ad		3668		Ad & R
11300	525 1710		Ad Ad	12228.2 12229	3668 2244		Ad & R Ad
		28	Ad		3668		Ad & R
11300.1	1710	1222	Ad Ad	12229.1	2244 3668		Ad Ad & R
11300.2	1710	_	Ad	12229.2	2244	_	Ad
11301	525 1710	-	Ad Ad	12229.3	3668 2244		Ad & R Ad
		28	Ad		3668	=	Ad & R
11302	525	1222	Ad Ad	12229.4	2244 3668 ·	—	Ad Ad & R
11302	1710		Ad	12229.5	2244	_	Ad
	_	28 1222	Ad Ad	12229.6	3668 2244		Ad & R Ad
11303	525	1222	Ad		3668	\equiv	Ad & R
	1710	28	Ad Ad	122297	2244 3668		Ad Ad & R
		1222	Ad	12229.8	2244		Ad
11303.5· 11304	1710 1710	_	Ad Ad	12229.9	3668 3668	_	Ad & R Ad & R
11001		28	Ad	12300	1710		Ad
11305	1710	1222	Ad Ad			32 34	Ad Ad
		1222	Ad	ļ	_	182 1222	Ad
11306	1710	1222	Ad Ad			1222 1455	Ad Ad
11307	1710	_	Ad	12301	1710		Ad
11308	_	1222 1222	Ad Ad		_	32 34	Ad Ad
11311	_	32	Ad		_	182	Ad
11456	_	28 36	Ad Ad			1222 1455	Ad Ad
11501	4681		Ad	12302	_	1455 1455	Ad
11568 11569	=	32 32	Ad Ad	12303 12310	1710		Ad Ad
11570	_	32 32	Ad Ad			32	Ad
11571 11572	=	- 32	Ad		_	34 182	Ad Ad
11573		32	Ad]	_	1222	Ad
				•			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12310 (0	Cont.)			12835	2315		Ad
		1455	Ad	12835.1	2315		Ad
12311	1710	_	AG	12835.2	2315		Ad
	=	32 34	Ad	12836	2315		Ad
		34 182 1222	Ad	12836.1	2315		Ad
		182	Ad	12837	2315		Ad
•		1222	Ad	12837.1	2315		Ad
		1455	Ad	12837.2	2315 2315		Ad
12312	1710			12837.3	2315		Ad
		32	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad	12837.4	2315		Ad
		34	Ad i	12837.5	2315		Ad
		182	Ad	12837.6	2315		Ad
	_	1222	Ad	12837.7	2315		Ad
		1455	Ad	12837.8	2315		Ad
12313	1710		Ad	12840		502	Am
	<u> </u>		Ad	12879	1715		Ad
		34	. Ad	Į.	2314		Ad
		182	Ari	12879.1	1715		Ad
		1222	Ad		2314		Ad
		182 1222 1455	Ad Ad	12879.2	1715		Ad`
12314	1710				1720		Am
		32 34 182	Ad Ad Ad	[2314		Ad
		34	Ad	12879.3	1715		Ad
	_	182	Ad '	120.0.0	2314		Ad
	_	1222	Ad	12879.4	1715 1720 1715	_	Δd
		1455	Ad	120.0.1	1790		Am
12315	1710		Ad	12879.5	1715		Ad
12020	2120	30	Ad	120.00	1720	_	Am
		32 34 182 1222	Ad		2314		Ad
		180	Ad	12879.6	1715		Ad
		1222	Ad	140.0.0	1715 1720		Am
12316	1710		44		9314		Ad
12010	1110	30	44	12879.6.1	2314 1715	_~	Ad
	_	32 34 182	Ad	12879.7	1715		Ad
		182	Ad	12010.1	2314		Ad
		1222	44	12879.8	1715		Ãď
12320	_	1455	44	12879.9	1715		Ad
12321	_	1455	Ad.	12879.10	1715 1715		Ad
12322		1455	Ad .	12013.10	2314		Ad
12323		1455 1455	Ad	12879 11	1715		Ad
12324		1455	Ad	1401311	2314		Ad
12330		1455	Ad	12879.12	1715		Ad
12331		1455	44	10010.12	2314	_	Ad
12332	_	1455	Ad	12879.13	1715		Ad
12333		1455	Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad A	12879.14	1715	5002	Ad
12334		1455	Ad	12879.15	1715		Ad
12585.5	_	1400	Ad	120/9.15	9214	_	
12585.6	_	502 502	Ad	12879.16	2314 1715		Ad Ad
12585.21	_	502 502	Ad	12019.10	9314		Ad
12613	_	1340	Ad & R	12879.17	2314 1715	_	Ad Ad
12628		502	Am	12879.18	1715		Ad
12657		502 502			1715		
12668	3654	JUA	Am Am	12879.19	1715	_	Ad
12669	3004	2891		12879.20	1715 2314		Ad
	3124	2091	Am A	12879.21			Ad
12670	3124		Ad	12879.21	1715	_	Ad
12678.1	543 543		Ad	10000 00	2314	_	Ad
12678.2	543		Ad	12879.22	2314		Ad
2678.3	543		Ad	12879.23	2314		Ad
12749.8		650 650 650	Ad	12879.24	2314		Ąd
12749.81		650	Ad	12879.25	2314		Αď
12749.82 12826		650	Ad	12879.26	2314		Ad
		502	Ann	12879 27	2314		Ad

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
12879.28	2314	<u> </u>	Ad			34	Ad
12879.30	2314		Ad			182	Ad
12879.31	2314		Ad			1222	Ad
12879.32	2314		Λď	13100		1709	Am
12879.33	2314		Λd	13160.1	1626		Ad & R
12879.34	2314	_	Λď	13160.2	1626	_	Ad (RN)
12879.35 12879.36	2314 2314	_	Ad Ad	13160.5	682	_	Ad
12879.36 12879.37	2314	_		13170.2	4242	2691	Am
12879.38	2314 2314	_	Ad Ad	13170.3		1846	Am An
12879.40	2314	_	Ad	13170.0		2691	Ad Ad
12879.41	2314		Ad	13172	4636	2001	Am
12879.42	2314		Ad	13172.5	3012	_	Ad
12879.43	2314		Ad	13172.6	3012		Ad
12879.44	2314		Ad	13172.7	3012	_	Ad
12879.45	2314	_	Ad	13172.8	3012		Ad
12879.46	2314	_	Ad	13172.9	3012	_	Ad
12879.47	2314		Ad	13173	1413		R
12879.48	2314		Ad	13173 13174	1413		Ŕ
12879.49	2314		Ad	13176	3123		Äm
12879.50	2314		Ad		3739		Am
12879.51	2314		Ad	13177	1710		Ad
12879.52	2314	_	Ad		1990		Ad
12879.55	2314		Ad	13178	1990 3872		Ad
12879.56	2314		Ad	į.	4242		Ad
12879.57	2314		Ad	13180	19 9 1		Ad
12879.58	2314		Ad		2010		Ad
12879.59	2314		Ad		2244	_	Ad .
12879.60	2314	_	Ad			2691	· Ad
12879.61	2314		Ad	13181	1992		Ad
12879.62	2314	_	Ad		2244	_	Ad
12881.4	1488		Àm.			2691	Ąd
1000 . 0	1400	2012	Ā m	13182	2010		Ąd
12884.2	1488	2013	Ņm.		0000	2691	Ad
10010 F		2013	Am	13183	3668	2001	Ad & R
12912.5		34	Ad	10104	0000	2691	Ad
12983.5	_	182	Ad	13184	3668	0001	Ad & R
12986	1710	1236	Ad	19105	2000	2691	Ad
12900	1710	32	Am & R & Ad Am & R & Ad	13185	3668	0001	Ad & R
	-	32 34	Am & R & Ad	15100		2691	Ąd
	_	182	Am & R & Ad	13186 13187		2691 2691	Ad Ad
		1222	Am & R & Ad	13188		2691	Ad
12987	1710	1200	Am	13189	_	2691	Ad
12001	1110	32	Am	13190	_	2691	Ad
		34	Am	13191		2691	Ad
		182	Am	13192	_	2691	Ad
	_	1222	Am	13193	_	2691	Ad
12987.5	1710		Ad & R	13194		2691	Ad
2400110		32	Ad & R	13195		2691	Ad
		34	Ad & R	13196		2691	Ad
		182	Ad & R	13197	_	2691	Ad
	_	1222	Ad & R	13198	_	2691	Ad
12988	_	182	Am & R	13199		2691	Ad
		1222	Am	13204	2167		Am
12992	1710		Ad	13227	4636		Am
		32	Ad	13240		34	Am
		34	Ad	13246		1710	Am
		182	Ąd	13248	3726		Ād
18000	1510	1222	Ād	13260	2151		<u>A</u> m
12993	1710		Ad	į.		1633	Am.
		32	Ad	1		2829	Am

	bill '	bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
13267.5	3726		Ad	13427	-	997	Ad
13270.5	1931		Ād	13428	_	997	Ad
13271.5	1895		Ad	13429		997	Ad
13273	1897		Am	13430		007	Ad
13273.1	1897	_	Ad	13431		997 997 997	Ad ,
13273.2	1897	_	Ad	13432		007	
13273.3	1897		Ad	13433		997	Ad
13273.3 13274	1476		Ad	13459	1715	991	Ϋ́d
2021.2	22.0	594	Ad Ad	10403	1113	997	Am Am
13285	2917		Ad .	13470	930	331	Ad
13286	2917		Ad	13471	930		Ad
13304	4471		Am	13472	930		
13320	3012		Am	13473	930	_	Ad Ad
13352	3726		Ad	13474	930		
13363	3666		Ad	13475	930		Ad
13364	3666	_	Ad	10410	930	1284	Ad
13364 13365	1777		Ad	13476	930	1204	Ad
10000	3666		Ad	19410	930	1284	Ad
13366	1777		Ad	13477	930	1204	Ad
10000	3666		Ad	10417	930	1284	Ād
13367	1777	_	Ad	13478	930	1204	Ad
10001	3666	_	Ād	19410	930	1004	Ad
13368	3666 1777	_	Ad	13479		1284	Ad
13369	1777		Αď	13479	930	1007	Ād
13369.5	1777 1777		VO	10.400		1284	Ad
13370	1111	1486	Ad	13480	930		Ad
13371	_	1485	Ara Am	10401	000	1284	Ad
19011		1486		13481	930		Ad
13372	_	1486	R	10480	000	1284	Ad
13373	_	1486	Am	13482	930	===	Ad
13376			Am .	10400		1284	Ad
		1486	R & Ad	13483	930		Ad
13383 13383.5	2002	1486	R & Ad			1284	Ad
13385	2002	1.400	Λd	13484	930	_	Ad
13386	_	1486	R & Ad	13485	930		Ad
13387		1486	R & Ad			1284	Ad
13390	20.45	1486	R & Ad	13486	930		Ad
19390	3947	1000	Ad	13486.1	930		Ad
13390.5	3947	1288	Ad	13486.5	930		Ad
10080.0			Ad	13487	930		Λď
13391	3947	1000	Ad	13488	930 930		Ad
13391.1	00.45	1288	Ad	13489	930		Ad
	3947	_	Ad	13489.1	930		Ad
13391.2	3947		Ad	13489.2	930		Ad
13391.5	3947		Ad	13490	930		Ad
13392	3947	1800	Ad		930 4471		Ad
10000 =	20.4	1288	Ad	13490.5	4471		Ad
13392.5	3947		Ad	13491	930		Ad
13392.6	3947		Ad		4471		Ad
13393	3947		Ad	13491.5	4471		Ad
10000 1		1288	Ad	13491.6	4471		Ad
13393.1	3947		Ad	13492	930	`	Ad
13393.5	3947		Ad		4471		Ad
13394	3947		Ad	13492.1	4471		Ad
1000 4 2	===	1288	Ad	13492.2	4471		Ad
13394.5	3947		Ad	13492.3	4471		Ad
13395	3947		Ad	13492.4	4471	_	Ad
		1288	Ad	13492.5	4471		Λd
13395.5	3947		Ad	13492 6	4471		Ad
13396	3947		Ad	13492.7	4471		Ad
13415	982		Am	13492.8	4471		Ad
13425		997	Ad	13492.9	4471	_	Ad
13426	_	997	Ad	13493	930	_	Ad

WATER CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
13493 (Co	ont.)			13778		1435	Ad
•	4471		Ad i	13779		1435	Ad
13493.1	4471		Ad ·	13780		1435	Ad
13493.2	4471	_	Ad	13781		1435	Ad
13493.3	4471		Λd	13782		1435	Ad
13493.4	4471	_	Ad	13783		1435	Ad
13493.5	4471		Ad	13784		1435	Ad
13494	930		Ad	13785		1435	Ad
13495	930		Ad	13786		1435	Ad
	3885		Ad	13787		1435	Ad
13495.1	3885		Ad	13788		1435	Ad
13496	930		Ad	13789		1435	Ad
	3885		Ad	13790		1435	Ad
13496.1	3885		Ad	13800		1250	Am
13497	930		Ad	13807		1435	Ad
	3885	_	Ad	13880		1056 2072	Am
13497.1	3885	_	Ad	13897.4		2072	Am
13497.2	3885	_	Ad	13920		594	Ad
13497.3	3885		Ad	13921		594 594	Ad
13497.4	3885		Ad	13953 1	2975	*	Am & R & Ad
13497.5	3885 3885		Ad	13954	1989		Ad
13497.6	3885		Ad			735	Ad
13497.7	3885		Ad	13954.1	1989		Ad
13497.8	3885	_	Ad	200037	2000	735	Ad
13497.9	3885		Ad	13954.2	1989		Ad
13498	930		Ad	10001.2	1000	735	Ad
13499	930		Ad	139543	1989	,,,,	Ad
13499 1	930		Ad	100010		735	Ad
13499.2	930	_	Ad	13984		1487	Ad
13499.3	930		Ad	13984.1	_	1487	Ad
13499.4	930	_	Ad	13984.2		1487	Ad
13499.5	930		Ad	13984.3		1487	Ad
13521	500	1486	Am	13984.4	_	1487	Ad
13522.6	_	1487		13984 5	_	1487	Ad '
	645	1407	Am Am	13984.6	_	1487	Ad
13530	525	_	Ad	13984.7	_	1487	Ad
13531		_			_	1487	Ad
13712	3046		R (as ad by	13984.8		1487	Ad
			Sec 2, Stats. 1986, Ch. 1152)	13984.9 13984.10		1487	Ad
			1900, Ch. 1132)	10004.10		1487	Ad
			& Am (as ad	13984.11	_	1487	Ad
		,	by Sec. 1, Stats.	13984.12 13984.13	-	1487	
		2284	1986, Ch 1373)			1487	Ad Ad
		2204	R (as ad by	13984.14			
			Sec 2, Stats. 1986, Ch 1152)	13984.15		1487 1487	Ad Ad
			1986, Ch 1152)	13984.16	1015	1467	
			& Am (as ad by Sec 1, Stats.	13999.3	1715	007	Am Am
			by Sec 1, Stats.	10000 #	1515	997	Am
	80.40		1986, Ch. 1373)	13999.5	1715	997	Am .
13712.5	3046		Ad	1000010	1715	991	Am '
13750		1435	Ŗ	13999.10	1715	997	Am
13751		1248	Am.	10000 15	1010	997	Am.
		1435	Ąm.	13999 17	1715		Ad
13752		1248	Am.	10000 10	_	997	Ad
		1435	Am	13999.18	_	997 2072	,Ad
13770	_	1435	Ad		1.400	2072	Ad
13771		1435	Ad	14000	1439		Ad
13772	_	1435	· Ad	14001	1439	_	Ad
13773	_	1435	Ad	14002	1439	— .	Ad
13774		1435	Ad	14003	1439		Ad .
20112		1435	Ad	14004	1439		Ϋď
13775							
13775 13776 13777	_	1435 1435	Ad . Ad	14010 14011	1439 1342	_	Ad Am (as ad by

66	FI	NAL CA	LENDAR OF I	ECHOLES I			
			WATER COD	Contin			
Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14011 (0	Cont.)		AT) 1400\	14058	1720	997	Am Ad
	1439		AB 1439) Ad	14059	1720		Ad
14012	1342		Ann (as ad by			997	Ad
14012	10724		AB 1439)	14060	1720		Ad .
	1439		Ad	14061	1720	997	Ad Ad.
14013	1439		Ad Ad	14001	1120	997	Ad
14014	1439 1342	_	Am (as ad by	14062	1720		Ad
14015	1942		AB 1439)			997	Ad
	1439		Ad	14065	1720	997	Ad Ad .
14016	1342	_	Am (as ad by	14066	1720	221	Ad
	2 400		AB 1439) Ad	14000	,1120	997	Ad
14017	1439 1342		Am (as ad by	14067	1720		Ad
14071	1022		AB 1439)		1500	997	Ad Ad
	1439		Αd	14068	1720	997	۸d
14018	1439		Ad Ad -	14069	1720		Ãď ·
14019 14020	1439 1342		Am (as ad by	11000		997	Λd
14020	10-14-		AB 1439)	14070	1720		Ad
	1439		Ad	14073	1720	997	Ad ·
14021	1342		- Am (as ad by AB 1439)	14071	1120	997	Ad
	1439		Ad .	14071.5	_	997	Ad
14022	1439		Ad	14072	1720	-004	Ad Ad
14023	1439		Ad	14073	1720	997	Ad
14024	1439		Ad Ad	14013	1120	997	Ad
14025 14026	1439 1439		Ad	14074	_	997	Ad
14027	1439		Ad	14075	1720	-007	٨d
14028	1439		Ąď	14076	1720	997	Ad Ad
14029	1439		Ad Am	14077	1720		Ad
14030	1720 1439		Vq Vm	14078	1720		Ad
14031	1439		Ad	14079	1720		Ad
14032	1439		Ad	14080	1720	_	Ad fl (as ad by
14033	1439		Ad	20200	1919	_	Stats. 1984, Cl
14034	1439 1439		Ad Ad	1			87)
14035 14036	1439		Ad	20201	1919		R (as ad by
14037	1439	_	Ad				Stats, 1984, Cl 87)
14038	1439		Ąd	1		3088	Am
14039	1439 1439		Ad Ad	20202	1919		R (as ad by
14040 14041	1439	_	Ad				Stats. 1984, C
14042	1439		Ad		0000		87) Am
14043	1439		٨d	20203	3088 1919		R (as ad by
14044	1439 1439		Ad Ad	20203	1919		Stats. 1984, C
14045 14050	1720		Ad	1			87)
14000		997	Ad	20204	1919		R (as ad by Stats, 1984, C
14051	1720		Ąd	1			87)
1 4050	1720	997	Ad Ad	20205	1919		R (as ad by
14052	1 (20)	997	Ad				Stats. 1984, C
14055	1720		Ad		1010		87) R (as ad by
		. 997	Ad	20206	1919	_	Stats 1984, C
14056	1720	997	Ad Ad	1			87)
	1720	331	Ad	20207	1919		R (as ad by Stats 1984, C
14057		997					

WATER CODE—Continued

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly ball	Senate bill	Effect
20220	1919		Ad	36952	721		Am.
20527.91	1919		Am	37155	721	_	Am
22280	3254	_	Am .	37155.1	721		Ad
22284	789	\equiv	Ad			2637	Am
22840	1039	_	Am	37155.2	721		Ad
25806	759		Am	37155.3	721		Ad
30597.1	1890		Ad	37203	759	_	Am
30515		1291	Ad Ad	37210	759		Am
31031.9	737		Ad	43788.1		634	Ad
31120	_	515	R & Ad	46695		634	Am
31121		515	R	46696		634	Am
31130		2262	Am	46786		634	Am
34700	759		Am	46787		634	R
	3088		Am	46788		634	Am
35412	_	515	Am	46788.2		634	Ad
35510		2738	Ad	46788.3		634	Ad
35511		2738	Ad	50705	777		Am
35512		2738	Ad	50907		1893	Ad
35513		2738	Ad	71260		1742	Ad
35514	_	2738	Ad	71261		1742	Ad
35515		2738	Ad	71262		1742	Ad
35567.8	34		Ad	71263		1742	Ad
35904.1		1293	Ad	71680		515	Am
36950.1	759		Ad	74512	1598		Ad
36951	721		Am	74513	1598		Ad

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1120		Ad & R	306		243	R & Ad
4445		Ad & R			1859	Am `
		Ad & R	306.5		1117	Ad
		Ad & R	1			Ad
		Ad & R	308		243	A m
4445		Ad & K	١			Am
	_		309	_	243	Am
1100		Ad & R	2128	1102	2/02	Am Ad & R
	_	Ad Ar R		1130	943	R & Ad
1120	_	Ad & R			943	R & Ad
4445	_	Ad & R		1754		Am & R & Ad
1120				2274	_	Am
4445		Ad &r R			243	R & Ad
		Ad & R	318	1754		Am & R (as am
4445	_	Ad & H				by Stats. 1985,
	_			1010		Ch. 302) & Ad
		Ad & H		1919		Am & RN (as
1120	_	עין כע ע	1			ad by Stats.
1100	_	Ad & R	1	9974		1986, Ch. 1122) R (as am by
4445		Ad & B		2214	_	Stats. 1985, Ch
1190	_					302)
1034					243	R (as am by
	243	Am				Stats. 1985, Ch.
	1112	Am	ļ			302) & Ad
					243	Ad & R
	187	Am .	318.5	1919		Ad (RN)
1271			210			Ad
1257		AO				Am Am
			339			Am
			335			Am
					1860	Am
					243	Am
						Amp
1287	_		342		243	Ad
12257	_		0.45		1860	Ām
1997	_			1068	243	Am Am
1987	_		350	1000	943	Am
	2195					Am
			355			Am
	2195	Am	355.1		243	Am
		Am	355.2	3279		Ad
3229			l		243	R
`		Am			243	R
-	243	H & Ad & H &				R
	1506		350.0	_	243	R R
_			355.7			R
1549			358		943	Am & R & Ad
	243	Am & RN &	359	_	1322	Am
		Ad	361		243	Am
	243			~	2762	Am
	243		361.2			Am
_			201.0	1010	2496	Am.
· —	1120	M.		1919	042	Am Am
_			301.3			Am Am
	1859	Ann	362.2	_	2496	Ad
	1120 4445 1120 4445 1120 4445 1120 4445 1120 4445 1120 4445 1120	bill bill 1120 1227	bill bill Effect 1120	bill bill Effect Section 1190	bill bill Effect Section bill	bill bill Effect Section bill bill 1120

Section	Assembly bill	Senate	P#		Assembly	Senate	
	DITI	bill	Effect	Section	bill	bill	Effect
363 364	_	1859	A m		3307		Am
366.1	-	243 243	Am	726.1	3290	_	Āđ
366 2		243	Am Am	727	841		Am.
366 21	_	243	Ad			470 760	Am Am
	_	1860	Am			1112	Am
366 22		243	Ad	727.1	841		Am
		1860	Am	727.5	_	1582	Ad & R
366.23	0074	243	Ąd	729.8	3459		Am
366.25	2274	243	Am Am	700.0	104	2698	Am.
	_	1860	Am	729.9 729.10	434 3626		Ad
		1945	Am	730.5	841		Ad & R Am
	_	2160	Am	730 6	841 3229	_	Am
366 26	984		Ad	730.7	3125	_	Ad & R
		243	Ād		3459		Ad
366.3		1860 243	Am D & A A	730.8		1475	Ad
.369.5	4314	Z40	R & Ad Ad	731 731.1	683		Am
371	1754		Ad	731.1	3307 3629	_	Ad Ad
372	3846		Ad	740	1754		Am
390		243	Am	777		1112	Am
399.1	3959	0000	Ad	783		1300	Am
507 601.5	841	2698	Ad Ad	0077	1045	1657	Arm.
607	041	2341	An Am	827	1947 3497		Am (or one bu
628.2	3290		Ad		3431		Am. (as am by Stats. 1982, Ch
650	52		Am				1103 and Stats.
AVO 1	841	_	Am				1984, Ch. 1423)
653.1	439	255	R Ad	200		1313	Am
		1313	AG R	830	1049		Ad
653.5	52	1010	Ām	875	1519 3494		Ađ Ad & R
	439		Am	875.1	3494		Ad & R
		255	Am	875.2	3494	_	Ad & B
C=0 C		1313	Аm	875.3	3494		Ad & R
653.6 654	841	1305	Ad B	875.4	3494	—	Ad & R
004	041	_	R (as am by Stats, 1984, Ch.	875.5 875.6	3494 3494	_	Ad & R Ad & R
			1412) & Am (as	875.7	3494	_	Ad & R
			am by Stats.	885		1449	Am
			1984, Ch. 1635)	885.5		187	Ad & R
		1112	Am (as am by	886.5	3229	_	Am
			Stats 1984, Ch 1412 and Ch.	887	1271	386	Ad
			. 1635)	888.3	_	386 187	Ad Ad & R
654.1		1807	Ad			1449	Ad
655	841		Am	888.5	3307		Ad
656.2	1034		R & Ad	898.5	1245	_	Am
676	1068 3290	-	Am Am	899	1245		Am
	0450	1216	Am Am	903.15	2579 3458	_	Ad Ad
706.5	1034		Ad	903.4	1083	_	Am
707	1419	_	Am	950		1664	Ad
	2579		Am .	951		1664	Ad
	3290	E07	Am	952		1664	Ad
	_	527 1672	Am Am	955 956 957	_	1664	Ad
	_	1903	Am	957	_	1664 1664	Ad Ad
		2414	Am	958	_	1664	Ad
708	2000	1322	Am.	959	_	1664	Ad
726	3290	_	Am	960	_	998	Ad
			1				

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
960 (C	ont)				567		Am
300 (C	our.,	1664	Λd	i	936		Ann
961		998	Ad		3629		Am
901	_	1664	Ad	1767.3	1069		
962		1004 -	Ad	110173	1008	2637	Am
902	_	998 1664		1550 O			γm
000		1004	Ad	1768.9	4501	2145	Ÿď
963	_	998	Ad	1784.2	4001		Am
	-	1664	γď	1784.5	4001	_	Ad & R
964		998	Ad	1801.6	3445		Ad
		1664	Ad	1840	1003		Ad
965		998	Ad	1841	1003	_	Ad
		1664	Ad	1842	1003		Ad
966		998	Ad	1843	1003	<u></u>	Ad
		1664	Ad	1844	1003		Ad
967		1664 998	Ad	1844 2000	1003 2737		Ad
		1664	Ad	.2001	9737		Ad
968		998	Ad	2010	2737		Ad
		1664	Ad	2011	2737		, Ad
969		998	Ād	2012	2737 2737 2737	_	Ad
970		998	Ad	2013	2737	_	Ad
971	_	998	Ad	2014	2737	_	Ād
972	_	998	Ad	2015	2737	_	Ad
973		998	Ad	9016	2737		Ad
974		998	Ad	2016 2017	2737	_	
975		998	Ad	2011	2737	_	Ad
076		998	Ad	2018 2019 2020	2131	_	Αd
976 977	_	998		2019	2737		Ad
977		996	Ad	2020	2737		Ad
978		998 998	Λď	2021	2737	_	Ad
979 980	_	998	Ad	2022	2737	_	Ad
900		996	Ad	2020	2737		Ad
981	_	998	Ąď	2026	2737		Ad
982		998 998	Ąd	2027 2028	2737 2737	_	Ad
983		998	Ad	2028	2131		Ad
984		998	Ąd	2029	2737 2737		Ad
985 986		998	Ad	2030	2737		Ad
986		998	Ad	2031	2131 2131 2131		Ad
987		998	Ad	2032	2737	_	Ad
1120	632		Am.	2033	2737		Ad
1123		2854	Ad	2040	2737		Ad
1126	478		Ad	2041	2737		Ad
	936 478		Ad	2042	2737		Ad
1127	478		Aď	2043	2737		Ad
	936	_	Ad	2044	2737		Ad
1128	936 478		Ad Ad	2045	2737		Ad
	936 3293		Aď	2046	2737		Ad
1300.4	3293		Ad	2047	2737		Ad
1722.5	683 1069		Ad	2050	2737 2737		Ãď
1731.5	1069	_	Am	2051	2737		Ad
1752.82	47R	_	Am	2052	2737	_	Ad
	567 936	_	Am ·	2053	2737	_	Ad
	936	_	Am	2054	2737	_	Ad
	3629		Am	2055	2737	_	Ad
1753.3	••••	1591	Ad ·	2056	2737		Ad
	_	2100	Ann	3055	LIGI	1905	Ad
1753.4		1591	Ad	3300	1177	1000	
1760.2	3307	1001	Ad		11//		Ϋ́
1760.2	2558	_	Ad	4004.5	1008 1177	_	Ad
11000	2000	0.402		4012.6	1177	_	Am
1700 4	0700	2465	Ad	4026	4301		Ąd
1760.4	2720	_	Am .	4000 5		2208	Ad
1761	3448		R & Ad	4026.5		2206	Ad
1766	632	—	Am	4052	1877		Ād
1766.1	478	_	Am.	4075	4642		Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4075 (C	ont.)				2151	_	Am.
,`	<u>. </u>	1888	Am		4230		Am
4076		795	Am	ļ		1633	Am
4077 5	_	1888	Ad	4521 5	4230		Ad
4080	1791	2000	Ad & R	4530	1177		Am
2000	2631		Ad	4535	4230		Am
4081			Ad & R	4540	2151	_	Am
400T	1791		MULLIN,	4040			
4000	2631	*******	Ad Ad & R.	i	4230	1633	Am
4082	1791		AG CC, R.		1000	1033	Am
	2631	_	Ad,	4550	4230		Ąm
4083	1791		Ad & R	4551	4230		Am
	2631		Ad	4552	4230		Am
4084	1791		Ad & R	4554	2151		R
4085	1791		Ad & R	1		1633	R
4086	1791		Ad & R Ad & R	4561	2151		Am
4087	1791		Ad & R		4230		Am
4090	2449		Ad	1		1633	Am
4091	2449		Ad	4565	2151	1000	Am
4092	2449		Ad	4000	4230		Am
					9200	1633	Am
4093	2449		Ad	4200	4230	1000	
4094	2449	_	Λď	4566	4230		Am
4095	2449		Ad	4567	4230		Am.
41045		- 268	Ad	4568	4230		Δm
4138		2090	Am	4570	2151		R
4139		2241	Ad			1633	R
4200		380	Am	4571	2151		R
4311		1428	Am.			1633	R
4312		1428	Am	4572	2151		R
4313		1428	Am			1633	Ř
2010		2243	Am	4575	2151	2000	Ŕ
4320	_	2243	Am	7010	2101	1633	ñ
		2243	VIII	APPER	0171	1000	Ř
iv. 4,				4576	2151	1633	Ř
t. 2,				4	2121	1000	R R
λh. 4,				4577	2151	1000	
eading						1633	Ŗ
Sec 4330				4578	2151		R
t seq.) 4331	3275		Am		_	1633	R
4331	3275		Am	4579	2151		R
4333	3275		Am	j		1633	H
4334	3275		Am	4585	2151		R
		1752	Am			1633	R
4334.5		1752	Ad	4586,	2151		R
4336	3275	1102	Am	2000,	2101	1633	Ĥ
4000	3410	1752	Am	4590	2151	1000	ñ
4000	0075	1102		4030	2101	1633	Ř
4339	3275		Am	4801		1000	
4421 5	1165		Ad	4591	2151	1000	Ŗ
4434	238	_	Ad & B			1633	Ä
4435	238	·—	Ad & R	4592	2151	.—	Ŗ
4436	3064		Ad		4230		Am
4449		2243	Am			1633	R
4451	2248	_	Am	4593	2151		R
4478	2151		Am	1		1633	R
		1633	Am	4594	2151		Ŕ
4491	_	1498	Am			1633	Ĥ
4492	_	1428 1428	Am	4595	2151	2000	Ŕ
		1428	Am	3030	4101	1633	R ·
4493	_	1420		4506	0151	1000	
		2243	Am	4596	2151	1000	·R
		149	Ād			1633	R
4510.5			Am	4597	2151		: <u>B</u>
4512	4291						
4512 4512.5	4291 4291		Ad			1633	B
4512		2543		4598	2151	1633	R R

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bull	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
4599	2151		В			1633	Am
	_	1633	R	4831	2151		-Am
4600	2151	1633	R	4000		1633	Am
4601	2151	1633	R R	4832	2151	1633	Am Am
		1633	R ,	4835	2151		Am
4605	2151	1633	R R	4000	0151	1633	Am
4610	2151	1000	n R	4838	2151	1633	A R
		1633	Ř	5001	4518		Ām
4611	2151 2370	—	R Am	5008	2426		A m
	4230		Am		4516 4517	_	Am. Am
		1633	R		4642	_	Am
4612	2151	1633	A A		_	365 1322	Am
4613	2151	. 1000	R		_	2108	Am Am
4000		1633	R	5008.2	=	2108	Am
4622	610	_	Am (as am by Stats 1986, Ch.	5008.5 5116	_	1006 357	Ad Am
			159)	5124	1362	351	Ad
4626	610		Am (as am by	5150	4516	_	Am
			Stats. 1986, Ch. 159)	5151		1322 1322	Am
4628	2151		Am	5152	2426	1322	Am Am
4600.1		1633	Am			1322	Am
4630.1 4635	610 2151		Ad & R Am	5152.1 5154	2426	1322	Am Am
		1633	Am	0104	2420	1322	Am
4648	2151	1000	Am.	5157	2010	1322	Am.
4648.3	41	1633	Am Ad	5170	3912	1322	Am Am
4648.4		149	Ad	5170.1	_	1322	Am
4649	2151	1633	Am	51707	2426		Am
4650	2151	1000	Am Am	5171 5172	2426	1322	Am · Am
		1633	Am			1322	Am
4677	2151	1633	Am Am	5172.1	_	2108	Am
4681	150	1000	Am & B	5173	2426	1322	Am Am
	966	-	Am & R			1322	Am
4681 1	150	1513	Am & R Ad	5174 5175		1322	Am
10011	966	_	Ad	5175 5176	_	1322 1322	Am Am
		149	Ad	5213		1322	Am
4681 2	150	1513	Ad Am	5230 5250	2678	1322	Am Am
4681.3	966		Ad	0200	4516	=	Am '
4691	2151	200	Am	F070 1		2108	Am
		388 1633	Am Am	5250.1	2678	1322	Am Am
4691.1		388	Ad	5250.5	2678		Ad
4691.5 4710.6	-162 2151	_	Ad	525 0.7	2678	2107	Ad
4710.0	Z131 '	1633	Am Am	5251 5252	2678	2107	Am. Am.
4710.8	2151		Am	5252 5254	2678		Am
4710.9	2151	1633	Am (Am	5256	2678	-	Am
	2101	1633	Am	5256.1	878 4516		Am Am
4713	4518		Ad			1322	Am
4750 4830	150 2151		Am Am	5256.4	_	1865 2108	Am Am
						2100	1111

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE-Continued										
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect			
5256.5		2108	Am	5325.1	4518		Am			
5256.6	2678	2100	Am	5325.5	4163		Ad			
0200.0	2510	1322	Am	5328.4	4100	2543	Am.			
5256.7	2678	1322	Am	5328.5		438				
5257	2426	_			4040	436	Ad			
3237			Am.	5350	4043	_	Ąm.			
HOLO	2678	_	Am	5350 2	1919	_	Ām.			
5258 5050 n	2678		Ā m	5352.3	2678		Am			
5259.3	2426		Am	5358	2678		Am			
5260	2678		Ŗ& Ad	5361		2353	Am			
		1322	Am	5366.1		1322	Am			
5261	2678		R & Ad	5402	2678		Am			
		2107	Am		4286	_	Am			
5262	2678		R & Ad			1322	Am			
5263	2678	_	H & Ad	5402.2	2678		Ad			
5264	2426		Am	5404	2678		Am			
	2678		R & Ad			1322	Am			
5265	2678		R & Ad	5405	_	240 ·	Am			
5266	2678		R & Ad	5450.1	4518		Am			
5267	2426		Am	5458	2272		Am			
	2678		R & Ad	5466	1177	_	Am			
5268	2678	_	R & Ad	5467	2272	_	Ad			
5269	2678		Ad	0401	2612	2637	Am			
5270	2678		Ad	5490	1364	2001	Ad & R			
5270.10	2678		Ad.	5491	1364					
5270.15	2678		Ad Ad		1304		Ad & R			
5270.20	2678		Ad	5492	1364 1364		Ad & R Ad & R			
5270.25	2010			5493	1304	—	Va or k			
	2678 2678	_	Ad	5494	1364		Ad & R			
5270.30	2678		Ad	5495	1364 1580 1580 1580		Ad & R			
5270.35	2678		Ad	5541	1580		Am			
5270.40	2678		Ad	5544	1580		Am			
5270.45	2678		Ad	5550	1580		Am			
5270.50	2678		Ad	5564		2232	Ad & R			
5270.55	2678		Ad		_	2240	Ad			
5270.60	2678		Ad	5564.1		2232	Ad & R			
5270.65	2678		Ad	5564.2		2232	Ad & R			
5271 5272	2678		Ad	5564.3		2232	Ad & R			
5272	2678		Ad	5564.4		2232	Ad & R			
5272.5	2678		Ad	5564.5		2232	Ad & R			
5275	2678	_	Ām	5564.6	_	2232	Ad & R			
	4516		Am	5564.7	_	2232	Ad & R			
5276		1322	Am	5564.10		2240	Ad			
5278	2678	10111	Am	5564.15	_	2240	Ad & R			
0210	2010	1322	Am	5564.20	_	2240	Ad			
5279 12	2678	1022	Ad	5565.10	377	2240	Ad			
02.012	4286		Am (as ad by	5565.11		_				
	1200		AB 2678)	5565.111	377 377	_	Ad Ad			
5300	2678		Am							
5300.5	2678	_		5565.12	377	_	Ad			
5301	2678		R	5565.13	377		Ad			
9301	2678		Am	5565.14	377 377	_	Λď			
5302 5303			R	5565.20	377		Ad			
2303	2678		Ř	5565.21	377		Ad			
5303.1	2678	_	Ŗ	5565.22	377		Ad			
5304	2678		R	5565.23	377		Ad			
5305	2678		Ŗ	5565.24	377		Ad			
5306	2426	_	Am	5565.25	377		Ad			
	2678		R	5565.26	377		Ad			
5306.5	2678		R	5565.30	377		Ad			
5307	2678	~	R	5565.31	377 377	_	Ad			
5308	2678		R	5565.32	377	_	Ad			
5309	2426		Åm		2148		Am			
	2678	_	R	5565.33	377		Ad			
5325	4180		Am.	5565.35	377	_	Ād			

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5565.36	377		Ad	5585 52	4642		Ad
5565.40	377		Ad	000002	4645	_	Ad
5570.10	4694		Ad	FEOR E0	4642	_	
5570.15	4694	_		5585.53			Αd
5571.10	4694	_	Ad	5585.55	4642	_	Ad
	4694		Ad		4645		Ad _
5571.15			Ad	5585.56	4642		Ad & R
5572.10	4694	 -	Ϋď	5585.57	4642	_	Ad
5572.13	4694		Ad		4645	_	Ad
5572.15	4694		Ad	5585.58	4642	_	Ad
5573.10	4694	_	Ad	į.	4645	_	Ad
5573.15	4694		Ad	5585.59	4642		Ad
5574.10	4694		Ad	5586	3777		Áď
5574.15	4694		Ad		4437		Ad
5575	66		Ad & R			2856	Ad
5576	66		Ad & R	5586.5	4437	. =	Ad
5577	66		Am		120.	2856	Ad
5578	66		Am	5587	3777	2000	Ad
5578.5	66		Am	, was	4437	_	Ad
5579	66		Am		ADD!	2856	
5580	3777		Ad	5588	3777	2000	Ad
0000	4437		Ad	3000			Ad
	4401	2856	AG.		4437		Λď
5581	3777	2000	Ad	F-00 -		2856	Ad
3301			Ad	5588 5	4437		Ad
	4437		Ad			2856	Ad
====	==	2856	Ad	5589	3777		Ad ·
5582	3777		Ad		4437		Ad
	4437		Ad			2856	Ad
		2856	Ad	5590	3777		Ad
5583	3777		Ad	5591	3777		Ad
	4437	_	Ad	5595		1941	Ad
		2856	Ad	5595.5		1941	Ad
5584	3777		Ad	5596		1941	Ad
	4437		Ad	5596.5		1941	Ad
		2856	Λď	5597		1941	Ad
5585	1361	2000	Ad	5597.5		1941	Ad
	3777		Ad	5598		1941	Ad
	4437		Ad	5598.1	_	1941	
	4642		Ad	5598.3			Λď
	4645			2000.3		1941	Ad
	4040	0070	Ad	5598.5		1941	Ad
5585.10	1361	2856	Ad	5599		1941	Ad
3303.10		_	Ad	5599.5		1941	Ad
	4642		Ad	5600	3466		Am. (as am. by
	4645		Ad				Stats. 1985, Ch
5585.20	1361		Ad				1081) & Ad
	4642		Ad	1 -	4518		Am (as am by
	4645		Ad	1			Am (as am by Sec. 2, Stats.
5585.21	4642		Ad	1			1984, Ch. 1327
5585.22	4642 4642		Ad	5600.2	880		Am
5585.23	4642		Ad	2000.	2872	_	Am
	4645		Ād	5600.4	4518	—	Am
5585.25	1361		Ad	5600.9	1008		Am
	4642	_	Ad	5601	1000	1512	Am
	4645	_	Ad	0001		1941	Am Am
5585.30	1361		Ad	5604	_	380	
	4642	_	Ad	3004		380	Am & R (as an
	4645	_		i			by Stats. 1986,
5585.40			Αď	I			Ch 179) & An
JJ00J.40	1361	_	Ad	ŀ			(as am by Sec.
	4642		Ad				1, Stats 1983,
	4645		Ad				Ch. 1295)
5585.50	1361		Ad	5622	2053		Am
	4642		Ad	1	4518		Am
	4645		Ad	· 5622.5	4518		Ad

	Assembly	Senate	7207	0	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Section	bill	bill	Effect	Section		- иш	
5650.1	1008		۸d	5750.1	1008	1313	Ad R
5651	4605		Am.	5751.2 5751.7	1362	1919	Ad
5651.5	2081		Ad Am	5757	1302	2507	Am
5652.5	1008	2189	Am & R	5758		2507	R
5652.7	1008	2100	Ad	5759	_	2507	R
5654.5	3495	_	Ad	5760		2507	R
5657	1008		Ad	5762		2507	Ŗ
5658		1424	Ad	5763	1001	380	Am Am
5675	4518		Am	5764 5769	1371 1919	_	Ann & RN (as
5675 1 5675 2	4518 4518		Ad Ad	3709	1313		ad by Stats.
5675.3	4518		Ad	1			ad by Stats. 1985, Ch. 1286)
5675.4	4518		Ad	5769.5	1919		Ad (RN)
5676	4518		Am	5776	2272		Am
5677	4518		Аm	5777	2272		Αm
5677.1	4518		Ad	5800	2227 3777		Ad Ad
5681	4280 4632	_	Am. Am.	ì	4519		Ad & R
5683 5683.5	4632 4632		Ad	l		2506	Ad & R
5685.5	7002	375	Ãď	5800 5	3777		Ad
5688.6	1213		Ad	5801	2227		Ad
		375	Ąd	1	3777		Ad
5691	4280		Am.	1	4518 4519		Ad Ad & R
5697.5	1351 2534		Am Am	1	4017	2506	Ad & R
5702.1	1877		Ad	5801.5	4518		Ad
5703	2678	_	Am	5801.6	4518	_	Ad
5704.8	1008	\equiv	Ad	5802	2227		Ad
	2534	=	Ad	i	3777		Αd
5704.9	2534	`	Ad	1	4518 4519	_	Ad Ad & R
5705	1008 1233		Am Am		4019	2506	Ad & R
	1662	_	Am	3802.5	4518		Ad
	2678	_	Am	5802.6	4518		Ad
	3466		Arm.	5803	2227		Ad
5705.2	1255		Ann (as ann by	1	3777		Ad
			Sec. 2, and Sec.	1	4518 4519		Ad Ad & R
			3, Stats. 1985, Ch. 1080)		4019	2506	Ad & R
5705.3	1008		Ad	5803.5	4518		Ad '
0.003	3466	_	Ad	5803.7	4518		Ad Ad
5705.33		932	۸d	5803.9	4518		Ad
5705.4	317		Ad & R	5804	3777		Ad
	1662		R R & Ad		4519	2506	Ad & R Ad & R
5705.6	3466	795	Am	5805	3777	200	Ad
5705.7	1363		Ad	1	4518		Ad
	_	328	Ad		4519		Ad & R
5705.8	4495		Ad & R		=	2506	Ad & B
5707.3	3466		Ad	5806	3777 4519		Ad Ad & R
5709 8 5713	3267 1008		Am Am)	4519	2506	Ad & R
5714.2	3466		Am	5806.10	3777		Ad
		2090	Am	5807	3777		Ad
5714.22	1008		Ad	1	4519		Ad & H
5719	1233		<u>ķm</u>	Eggs	0000	2506	Ad & R
	1283 2678		Am Am	5808	3777 4519		Ad Ad & R
	2010	1322	Am	1	2010	2506	Ad & R
5719.2		1322	Am	5809	3777		Ad
5750		2189	Am	1 .	4519		Ad & R
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate, bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
5809 (C	ont)				4519	_	Ad & R
•		2506	Ad & R	ľ		2506	Ad & R
5810	3777		Ad	5826	3777		Ad
	4518		Ad	1	4518		Ad
	4519		Ad & R			2506	Ad
		2506	Ad & R	5827	3777		Ad
58105	4518		Ad		4518	-	Ad
5810 6	4518		Ad			2506	Ad
5810.7	4518		Ad	5828	3777		Ad
5810 8	4518		Ad		4518		Ad
58109	4518		Ad			2506	Ad
5811	3777		Ad	5828 1	3777		Ad & R
	4518		Ad	5829	3777	_	Ad
	4519		Ad & R	1	4518		Ad
		2506	Ad & R			2506	Ad
5812	3777		Ad	5830	3777		Ad
	4518		Ad	1	4518		Ad
	4519		Ad & R	1		2506	Ad
		2506	Ad & R	5831	3777		Ad
5812.2	4518		Ad			2506	Ad
58125	4518		Ad	5832	3777		Ad
5813	3777		Ad	1		2506	Ad
	4518		Ad	5833	3777		Ad
	4519		Ad & B	1		2506	Ad
		2506	Ad & R	5834	3777		Ad
5814	3777		Ad	,		2506	Ad
	4519		Ad & R	5835	3777		Ad
		2506	Ad & R	5836	3777		Ad
5815	3777		Ad			2506	Ad
	4518		Ad	5836 1	3777	_	Λd
	4519		Ad & R	5837	3777	\equiv	Ad 、
		2506	Ad & R	5838	3777		Ad
5816	3777		Ad	5839	3777		Ad
	4518		Ad	5840	3777		Ad
	4519		Ad & R			2506	Ad
		2506	Ad & R	5841	_	2506 2506	Ad
5817	3777		Ad	5842		2506	Ad
	4519		Ad & R	5885.52	1361		Ad
F010	-	2506	Ad & R	5885.55	1361	_	Ad
5818	3777		Ad	5885 57	1361		Ad
	4519		Ad & R	5885.58	1361		Ad
2010	OFFE	2506	Ad & R	6002.1	4163	\equiv	Ad
5819	3777		Ad	6002.2	4163		Ad
	4519		Ad & R	6002.3	4163	_	Ad
		2506	Ad & R	6002.4	4163		Ad
5820	3777		Ad	6002.4 6002.5 6002.6	4163		Ąd
	4519		Ad & R	60026	4163		Ąd
		2506	Ad & R	60027	4163		Λd
5821	3777		Ad	60028	4163		Ād
	4519		Ad & R	6002.81	4163		Αď
		2506	Ad & R	6002.90	4163		Ad
5822	3777		Ad	6002.91 6002.92	4163	_	Ąd
	4519		Ad & R	6002.92	4163	_	Ad
	=	2506	Ad & R	6002.93	4163		Ąd
5823	3777		Ad	6007 6254		1322	Āт.
	4519		Ad & R	6254	2779		Ām
		2506	Ad & R	63162		1313	Am
5824	3777		Ad	Div. 6,			
	4519		Ad & R	Pt 2, Ch 2,			
		2506	Ad & R	Ch2,			
	3777		Ad Ad	Art. 2,			
5825	4518			heading			

(Sec 6500, et seq.)	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
et seq.)	(Sec 6500,				8007	2841		R
1313	et seq.)				8008	2841		R
September Sept	6500	4532			8009			<u>R</u>
September Sept			1313		8010		_	K
September Sept	OEDO.	4500	2543				_	K D
Section	6502	4532	_	Λm	1 8012	2091	_	n D
6806 4532		4032	_		9015			n D
6806 4532	0004 0 6505	4532 4539				2041		
6509 4532 Am 9309 1 1613 Ad 406 Am 9309 1 6513 4495 Am 9309 5 1220 Ad 4195 Am 9309 5 1220 Ad 4195 Am 9309 1 1613 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 4212 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 4212 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 5 909 Ad 6 R 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	6506	4539	_		0010	_	1042	Ad
6509 4532 Am 9309 1 1613 Ad 406 Am 9309 1 6513 4495 Am 9309 5 1220 Ad 4195 Am 9309 5 1220 Ad 4195 Am 9309 1 1613 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 4212 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 4212 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 5 909 Ad 6 R 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	6507	4539			8104	4459		
6509 4532 Am 9309 1 1613 Ad 406 Am 9309 1 6513 4495 Am 9309 5 1220 Ad 4195 Am 9309 5 1220 Ad 4195 Am 9309 1 1613 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 4212 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 4212 Ad 416 R 4532 Am 9314 5 909 Ad 6 R 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	6508	4532			8107			
6513 4495	6509	4532	_				466	Am
6513 4495	6512	4532				1613		Ad
Tilo6	6513	4495		Am .			1220	
Tilo6		4532		Am	9311	4212		
Tio6		4532					601	
Tilo6	6551	2678						
T3925			1322		9315	1433		
T801	7106	4541		Ąm			600	
Triple	7325		14228	Am	1	_	1006	
Triple	7501	4154	2002		00150	OOFO	1020	
T802		4104		AG AG				Vr.
Triple	7000	4219	_	VQ VQ		1020	603	
Triple	7801	4970		Ad ha		3771	001	Ad & R
T804 4279	7802	4970	_	Ad	9335	1043		
T804 4279	7803	4279		Ad		1826		
Teol. 1				Ãď	-	2198		
T804.2	7804.1	4279		Ad	9380		1109	Ad
7805 4279	7804.2	4279	=	Ad	9381		1109	Ad
7805 4279	7804.3	4279		Ad			1109	
7808 4279	7805	4279		Ad	9390 5	651	'	
7808 4279	7806	4279		Ad			2498	Αm
7808 4279	7807	4279		Ad				Ad
7811 4279	7808	4279					_	
7811 4279	7809	4279	_	Λd				
Tell		4219			909Z	1010	1691	
7813		4070		Au Li	0206	3972	1041	
Tell	7012	4213 4070		Ad	3030	0210	_	
Tall5		497D			,	3549		
T816 4279		4970	_	Ad	i	4399		
7817 4279	7816	4979		Ād	9397	4399		
Table 4279	7817	4279				4399		
T819	7818	4979				4399		R
T820 4279		4279	_	Ad				Ad (RN)
Div 8, 1986, Ch. 121 Ch. 1, 9407 2125 Am heading 9407 2125 Am (See 8000 9467 1783 Ad et seq.) 2841 R 9475 1748 Ad 8000 2841 R 9476 1748 Ad 8001 2841 R 9478 1748 Ad 8002 2841 R 9478 1748 Ad 8003 2841 R 9500 1772 Ad & R 8005 2841 R 9501 1772 1193 Ad & R 8005 2841 R 9501 1772 1193 Ad & R 8006 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad & R	7820	4279			9400		2637	Am & RN (as
Ch. I. 9407 2125 Am beading (Sec 800 9469 856 Am et seq.) 2841 Am 9467 1783 Ad 8000 2841 R 9475 1748 Ad 8001 2841 R 9477 1748 Ad 8002 2841 R 9477 1748 Ad 8003 2841 R 9500 1772 1748 Ad R 8004 2841 R 9500 1772 1193 Ad R 8005 2841 R 9501 1772 1193 Ad R 8006 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad Ad R 8006 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad Ad R	7821	4279		Aď				
et seq.) 2941	Div 8,							
et seq.) 2841	Ch. 1,					2125		Àπ
et seq.) 2941	heading				9409	856	17700	Am
\$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	(zec sinn	0041		A			1749	NG NA
8001 2941 "R 9477 I 1748 Ad 8002 2841 R 9478 I 1748 Ad 8003 2941 R 9500 1772 Ad & R 8004 2941 R 9501 1772 Ad & R 8005 2841 R 9501 1772 Ad & R 8006 2941 R 9501 1772 Ad & R	et seq.)	2041	_		9470 0476		1749 1749	
8002 2841 R 9478 1748 Ad & R 8003 2841 R 9500 1772 Ad & R 8004 2841 R 9501 1772 1193 Ad & R 8005 2841 R 9501 1772 1193 Ad & R 8006 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad & R 8006 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad & R			_	γ. L	9970 0477		1749	nu M
8003 2841 R 9500 1772 Ad & R 8004 2841 R 1193 Ad & R 8005 2841 R 9501 1772 Ad & R 8006 2841 R 9501 1772 Ad & R 8006 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad & R			—			_		
8006 2841 R		9941		R R	9500	1772	1170	
8006 2841 R 1193 Ad & R 8006 5 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad & R	8004	9841		Ŕ	1	1112	1193	Ad & R
8006 2841 R				Ŕ	9501	1772		Ad & R
8006 5 2841 R 9502 1772 Ad & R			′	Ŕ	"""		1193	Ad & R
			_		9502	1772		Ad & R
44—1238					1 -		,	

FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
9502 (C	ont.)			9761	519		Ad
-		1193	Ad & R	{		49	Ad
9503	1772		Ad & R	9762	519		Ad
		1193	Ad & R			49	Ad
9504	1772	_	Ad & R	9763	519	·—	Ad
		1193	Ad & R			49	Ad
9505	1772	_	Ad & R	9764	519	_	Ad & R
		1193	Ad & R	1		49	Ad
9506	1772		Ad & R	9765	519		Ad & R
		1193	Ad & R			49	Ad
9507	1772		Ad & R	9766	519		Ad & R
		1193	Ad & R	1		49	Ad
9508	1772		Ad & R	9767	519		Ad & R
***************************************		1193	Ad & R	,	020	49	Ad
9509	1772	1100	Ad & R	9768		49	Ad
5000	1112	1193	Ad & R	9770	_	49	Ad
9510	1772	1130	Ad & R	9771	_	49	Ad
3010	1112	1193	Ad & R	9772		49	Ad
9511	1772	1120	Ad & R		_	2202	Ad
3011	1112	1193	Ad & R	9775 9776		2202	Ad
0510	1772	1130	AGG R	9770	_	2202	Ad .
9512	1112	1100	Ad & R	9777		2202	
0818		1193	Ad & R	9778	_		Ad
9515		2654	Ad & R	9779		2202	٨d
9515.3		2654	Ad & R	9780		2202	Ad
9515 5		2654	Ad & R	9781		2202	Ad .
9516		2654	Ad & R	10056		1760	Ŗ
9516.1	_	2654	Ad & R	10100	342		Ř
9516.3		2654	Ad & R	10101	342	_	R
9516.5		2654	Ad & R	10103	342		Am
9517		2654	Ad & R	10500		667	Am.
9517.1		2654	Ad & R	10551		1760	Am
9517.3		2654	Ad & R	10557		1760	Am
9517.5		2654	Ad & R	10605		1760	Am
9518		2654	Ad & R	10614.5		277	B
9518.1		2654	Ad & R	10626		2820	Am
9518.2	= ,	2654	Ad & R	10654	1177		Am
9527	_	465	R & Ad	10660	2378		Ad
9543	211		Am	10661	2378		Ad
9560		730	Ad	10663	2378		Ad
3000	_	1752	Ad	10665	2378	_	Ad
9561	_	730	Ad	10700		1760	R .
3001		1752	Ad	10701		1760	Ř
9562	_	730	Δd	10702		1760	Ř
300Z		1750	Ad	10702	_	1760	R
0862	_	1752		10705	_	1760	Ř
9563		730	Ad Ad	10706	1743	1100	Am
0000	1040	1752		10/00	1740	1760	R
9620	1043	200	ΫĢ		_	2086	Arm.
9659	100	2538	Am	10000	1743	2000	Ad
9701	108		Ąm	10706.1	1143	2086	Ad Ad
	3105	_	Āт	10700	0000	2000	
	4598		Am	10780	3636	672	Ann Am
~~~~		1855	Am	10701	2020	01Z	
9719.5	108	_	Ad	10781	3636	_	Am P
9720.5	108		Αd	10782	3636		R
9726	3274		Αm	10783	3636		Am
9750		170	Ad	10784	3636		Āт
9751.5	3903		Ad	10811	1844		Ąd
9752	1572		Am	10821	4232		Αď
	2880	_	Am	10850.1	1049		Ad
-	1121		Ad	1	1519		Ad
9757			. 1	,		2637	Am
9757 9760	519	49	Ad Ad	10851	_	1627	Am

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
10854	3497		Ad			2028	Ad ·
10980		2501	Am	11320.61	3932		Ad
110025		2637	R	11320.81		130	Ad
11004	3011		Ām	11320.85		1867	Ad
11006.3		2063	Ad	11320.95	2070		Ad
11008.4	3962		Am	1101010		1430	Ad
11008.14	2214	_	Ām	11321	973		R
		510	Am		3995		Ad & R
11008.17	968		Ad	`11321.5	973		R
	3648	_	Ad	11322	973		R
	4087	_	Ad		3995		Ad & R
11008.19	2215	_	Ad	11322.5	973	_	R
11000110	2867		Ad	11323	973		Ĥ
11023.1	3805		Ad .	11323.1	973	_	Ř
11023.5	4000	1141	Ad	11323.5	973		Ř
11024	1229		Ad	11323.7	973	_	Ř
*****	3270	_	Ad & R	11324	973		Âm
11024.1	3270	_	Ad			1081	Am
11051	2846	_	Am	11324.5	973	1001	R
11055.5		2397	Ad	11325	973		Ř
11056	342		R & Ad	11326	973 973	_	Ř
11058		2112	Ad	11327	973		Ŕ
11100	2846		Am	11327 11328	973 973		Ĥ
11104.1		175	۸d	11329	973	_	Ĥ
11157	902		Am	11330	973		Ŕ
11201.5	1919		Am	11331	973		R
11250.1	2292	_	Ad	11333	973	_	Ām
112508		1290	Ad	11000		1081	Am
11253		1908	Am	11334	973		Ĥ
11262	3808		Ad	11338	973		Ām
11263.5	5555	510	Ad	11000		1081	Am
11265 1	4418		Am	11348.5	973		Am
11266		257	Am	1		1081	Am
	_	655	Am			1430	R
11266.5	_	655 317 1430	. Ad	11350	4380		Am
11268.5		317	Ād	11350 1	4380		Am
11310		1430	Am		:	1019	Am
11314		1430	Ad	11350.5	1766	2020	Am
11315	4418		Am	11400	1100	470	Am
11315.5	902		Ad	1		760	Am
11320	3995	_	Ad & R			1945	Ām
11010	0000	1430	Am	1		2160	Am
11320.2	1819		Am	11401	1221		Am
	1966		Am	1	3500		Am
	2635		Am	1		760	Am
	3586		Am	11401.4	342		Ad
		1985	Am		3806		Ad
	_	2637	Am			510	Ad
11320.21	1819		Ad	11402	1221		Am
11320.3	1966	_	Am	1	3500	_	Am
	3932		Am,	1		760	Am
	4458		Am	11402.2		510	Ad
		1430	Am	11404	1221		Am
	_	2147	Am	1	3500	_	Am
11320.31	1810		Ad			510	Am
11320.32	1810	_	Λď	11404.1	1221		Am
11320.33		1430	Ad		3500		Am
11320.37		1847	Ad	11404.2	3500 1221	=	Ad
11320.5		1430	Am		3500	_	Ad
	_	1990	Am	11405	1221	_	Am
11320.53	_	1853	Λd		3500	_	Am
11320.57	_	130	Ad			510	Am
				1	_		

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
11407 4		1497	Ad	12211		50	Ad
11410		500	Ad	12300	—	412	Am
11411	4646		Ad .			1794	Am (as am by
11412	4646 4646	-	Ad	ì			Stats 1987, Ch. 1438)
11413	4646		Ad Am	12300.5		2350	Ad
11450	1733 2846		Am	12301	342		Am
11450.2	1346		Am			412	Am
11450.3	1010	257	Ad	]		2350	Am
11452	1733		Am	12301.1	280		Am.
11453	2151		Āт	12301.3		277 412	Ad
10/04	1700	1633	Am R	12302	_	1831	Am Am
11454 11460	1733	510	Am.			2350	Am
11400		747	Am & R & Ad	12302.1	822		Am
	_	1137	Am		_	2350	Am
11460.1	3871		Ad & R	12302.2		2056	Am & RN (as
11461		2690	Ad				ad by Stats. 1986, Ch. 1085)
11462		747 1137	Am & R Am	1		2637	Am & RN (as
11462.1		1137	Am Am			2001	ad by Stats.
11462.2		1137	Am				1986, Ch 1085)
11462.3		1137	R	12302.3		1831	Ad
11462.4		1945	Am.		_	1986	Ad
		2160	Am Ad & R	12302.4		2056 2637	Ad (RN) Ad (RN)
11462.5 11462.6	3860	510	Ad	12302.6		1831	Ad
11402.0	0000	747	Ann & R	12303.4	3547		Ad & R
		1137	Ad	Į.		2350	Am (as ad by
11462.61	3860	<del></del>	Ad	1			Stats 1988, Ch 319)
114627		747 1137	Am & B. Am	12303.5	821		Am
11463	—	1945	Am	12000	2151	_	Am
11100	_	2160	Am		3547		Āт
11463.5		1137	٨d	10000 5	4151	1633	Am. Am
		1945 2160	Am Am	12303.7	2151	1633	Am
11465	_	510	Ad	12304	2151		Am
11400	_	747	Ad		3547		Am
11465.1	_	747	Ad			1633	Am.
11465.2		747	Ad	12304.7 12306	342	1794	Ad Am
11470	1422	1409	Ad Am	12300	342	412	R & Ad
11475.1	1422	319	Am	1	_	2350	Am
11475.5	_	907	Am	12306.1	_	412	R
11476	1422	_	Am	12306.2	2116		Ąd
11476.3		1380	Ąd	12306.3	2116	591	Ad Ad & R
11478.7	2025	2200	Ad Am & R & Ad	12306.6 12309		277	Ad
11487 11487.1		2200	Ad & R	12303		461	Ad
11487.5	4296		Ad	12315	3995		Ad & R
12152	2427		Am	12316	3995		Ad & R
	3416		Am	12317 12318	3995 3995	_	Ad & R Ad & R
12201	2151	1633	Am Am	12319	3995		Ad & R
12201.1		50	Ad	12320	3995 3995		Ad & R
12206		50	Ad	12321	3995		Ad & R
12207	_	50	Ad	12322	3995		Ad & R
12208 12209		50 50 50 50 50	Ad Ad	Div. 9, Pt. 3,			
12209.5	=	50	Ad	Ch. 5.1,			
12210		50	Ad	heading			
				ı			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
(Sec 13000						2221	Ad
et seq)	1919		Ad (RN)	13700		508	Am
Div 9.			. ,	13701		508	Am
Pt. 3,				13701 13702	-	508	Am
Ch. 6,				13703		508	Am
heading				13704		508	Am
(Sec. 13000				13705	_	508	R
et seq.) 13008	1919		Am & RN	13920	2151		Am
13008		1279	Ad			1633	Am
13200	2485		R	13921	2151		Am
13201	2485		R		_	1633	Am
13210	2485	_	R	13923	2323		Ad
13210.5	1869		Ad	13950	4381		Ad & R
13211	2485	_	R	13951	4381		Ad & R
13212	2485		R	13952	4381	—	Ad & R
13213	1869 1869	_	Ad	13953	4381		Ad & R
13214	1869	<u> </u>	Ad	13954	4381	_	Ad & R
13220	2485		R	13955	4381 4381		Ad & R
13220.5	2485		R	14000.05	1958	_	Ad
	2634		Ad	14005.3	2414		Ad
	2635		Ad	14005.4	2414 1903		R & Ad
13221	2485		R	14005.5	3041		Am
13222	2485		R	14005.6	4303		Ad
13223	2485		R			1108	Ad
	2634		Am	14005.11	249		Ad
13224	1869	_	R & Ad	14005.12	2216		Am
	2485		R		3792		Am, R & Ad
13225	2485		R			2836	Am
13230	2485		R	14005.17	58		Ad
13240	2485		R		3646		Ad
	2634		Am		3648		Ad
	2635		Am		4441		Ad
13250	2485		Am & R	14005.18	54		Ad
	2634		Am		3646		Ad
	2635		Am	14005 32	3963		Ad
		2485	Am	14005.36	3801	_	Ad
13251		2485	Αď		3963		Ad
13275	2635	—	Ad	14005.54	_	1866	Ad & R
13276	2635	_	Ad	14005.65	54		Ad
13277	2635		Ad	14006.2		69	Am
13278	2635		Ad			1134	Am
13279	2635		Αď	14006.3		69	Ad .
13280	2635		Ad	14006.4		69	Ad
13281	2635		Ad	14006.5		69	Ad
Div 9,				14007.5		175	R & Ad
Pt. 3,				14008.6	1422		Ad
Ch. 5.5,				14009		1134	R & Ad
heading				14009.5	3649		Am
(Sec. 13500				İ		882	Am
et seq.) Div. 9,	1919		Ad (RN)	14010		1134	Am
Div. 9,				14016		1180	Am
Pt. 3,				14016.5	4608	_	Azn
Ch. 6.3,				14016.8	1955		Ad
heading (Sec. 13500				14016.9	1955		Ad
(Sec. 13500				14016.10	54		Ad
et seq.) 13501	1919	_	Am & RN	14017.9	3990		Ad
13501	663 663 663		Am	14018.1	1797	_	Ad
13504	663	_	Am		4232		Ąd
13505	663		Αm	14018.4		212	Ψm
13600	-	1910	Ad	14018.5		1497	Ŗ
		2221	Ad	14019.4	357		Am.
13601		1910	Ad	14019.7	1648		Ád

	·						
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	. Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14021.3	1371		Ad	14088	1955		Am
		375	Ad			2174	Am ·
14021.7	4401		Ad	14088.1		2174	Am & RN
14022.4	688	,	Ad	14088.4		2174	Ann
14025	3476	_	Ad	14088.5		2174	Am
14026.5	2254		Ann & R & Ad	14088.6	·	2174	Amp
14027	1357		Ad	14088.8	1955		Ad
		1716	Ad			2174	Ad
14040.5	1251		γď	14088.9	1955		Ad
14041		57	,Auro			2174	Ad
		428	Am	14088.10		2174	Ad
14052		1866	Λm	14088.11		2174	Ad
14052.2	2280	_	Ad	14088.13		2174	Ad
14053.7	2091		Аd	14088.15		2174	Ad
14070	3646		Ad	14088.16	1401	2174	Ad (RN)
1 40m0 n	4441		٨d	14088.17	1421		Ad
14070.3	3646	_	Ad	Div. 9,			
1.4070 1	4441		٧ď	Pt. 3, Ch 7,			
14070.5	3646 4441	_	Ad Ad	Art. 2.91,			
14070.7			Ad Ad	heading			
14010.7	3646		Ad Ad	(Sec. 14089			
14071	4441 2646		Ad Ad			2174	Am
140/1	3646 4441	_	Ad Ad	et seq.) 14089		2174	Am
14071.5	3646		Ad Ad	14089.6		2174	Ad Am
140/1.5	3040 4441		Ad	14089.7		2174	Ad
14072	3646		Ad	14090	915	2114	Am ·
14012	3040 4441	_	Ad	14091	910	1426	Ad
14072.3	3646		Ad	14001		2174	Ad
14072.4	3646		Ad	14098		57	Ad
14072.6	3646		Ad	14098.1		57	Ad
14072.8	3646		Ad	14098.2		57	Ad
14073	3646	_	Ād	14098.3		57	Ad & R
14080.6	3010	1105	Ād	14099	<del></del>	57	Ad
14081.2	4656		Ād			2744	Ad
14082		2836	Am	14099.1		57	Ad
14083	1256		Am			2744	Ad
	4383		Am	14099.2		57	Ad & R
	4651	_	Am	14103.6	704		Am
		175	Аm	14103.65	704	_	Ad
14083.5	2594		Ad	14104.3	_	57	Am
	3080		Am	14104.4		57	Ad & R
		2853	Am.	14104.5	3475		Am
14084		175	Am			1362	Am.
14085.3		2853	Аm	14104.8	1177		Am
14085.5	4375		Ad	14105		2836	Am
		1732	Ad	14105.1	2092		Am
14087.22		1153	Ad	14105.10	81		Ad
)iv. 9,					919		Ad & R
Ł 3,		4		1	1385	_	, Ad
h. 7,		•			1904		Ad
rt. 2.8,				i	1905		Ad & R
eading				1	1955		Λď
Sec. 14087.5		0174		1	3981	0000	Ad
t seq.)		2174	Am	14105	1005	2836	Λď
14087 5	_	2174	Am.	14105.11	1905	_	Ad
14087.51	CORT	2174	Arto	14105.15	2092	1000	Am
14087.54	3951	01774	٨d	14105 6	AMO A	1866	Ama & R & Ad
14087.56	1080	2174	Ad	14105.2	2594	_	Ad
	1959		Ad	14105.4	1955		R & Ad
14087.57							
14087.57 14087.61 14087.72	_	2174 2174	Ad Ad	14105.41 14105.44	1955 2594	_	R & Ad Ad

							···
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14105.6		2836	Ad			1642	Ad
14105.92	3373	2000	Ad & R	14132.2	4226		Ad
11100.02	00.0	2309	Ad			309	Ad
14105.93	_	2310	Ad & R			2468	Ad
14105.94	4017		Ad	14132.25	1958	_	Am
14105.95		2563	Ad	14132.3	1127		Ad
14105.97	1266	_	Ad		2218	_	Ad
	—	57	Ad	14132.33	2773	000	Ad
14107.00	1000	2563	Ad	14132.34	4690	873	Ad Ad
14105.98 14106.5	1266 3805	_	Ad Ad	14132.34	349	_	Ad & R
14106.65	894	_	Ad	14132.44	1371		Λď
14110	W1	822	Am		2678	_	Am
14110.6	2646		Am	1		375	Ad
14110.7	2646		Am	14132.45	2892		Ad
		2423	Am			1424	Ad
14110.9	3476	—	Ad	14132.57	4583	_	Ad
14110.10	2596		Ąd	14132.75	4226		Ad A
	2646		Ad Ad	14132.8 14132.85	1658	541	Am Ad
	3512	149	Ad	14132.85	877	341	Ad
	. —	261	Ad	17104.5	1955		Ad
14110.11	2646		Ad			260	Ad `
14110.12	3658	_	Ad	14132.95	_	118	Ad
14110.13	3658		Ad	14133.3		1362	Am
14110.14	3658		Αd	14133.4	, 1959		Ad
14110.15	3658	_	Αď	14100.00	2184		Ad Am
14110.85	3080	2853	Ad Ad	14133.65 14133.9	4467	1182	Ad
14110.95 14111	1844	2000	Ad	14133.5		1362	Am
14111	1041	2240	Ad	14134	_	1362 2836	R & Ad
	_	2354	Ad	14134.3	1949		Ad
		2391	Ad			2836	Ad
		2498	Ād	14134.4	3595	_	Ad
14115		428	Am .	14134.5	351		Am Am
14115.5	3138		Am.	1	1510 1805	_	Am
14115.7	1901		Ad & R Ad	1	2243	_	Am
14115.8 14115.9	968 1026		Ad	1	4441	_	Am
14118	IVAO	2498	Ad			2579	Am
14120	2205		Am	14134.7	4651		Ad
	_	160	Am	14136	3455		Αm
14120.1		2563	Αď	14138		229	Ad
14124.71	3439		Am Am	14196 10		1812	Ad Ad
14124.90 14125	3439 4232	_	Am Ad	14138.12 14139		2611 2611	Ad
14132	249		Am	Div. 9,	_	2011	1144
14102	1242	_	Am	Pt. 3,			
	1510		Am	Ch 7,			
	1656		Am	Art. 4.4,			
	2892		Am.	heading			
	3479		Am.	(Sec. 14140		aen	Am
•	4225	150	Am	et seq.) 14141	_	260 260	Am Am
		156 375	Am Am	14142	_	260	Am
	_	683	Am	14143		260	Am
		683 838	Am	14144	_	260	Am
		873	Am	14148	816		٨d
14132.10			Ad	,,,,,		2579	Ad
14132.11	3801		Ad .	14148.1	816	2579	Ad Ad
14132.16 14132.17	1305 4294		Ad Ad	14148.2	816	2013	Ad
17102.17	7607	_	1304				

					. 11	0	
Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
14148.2	(Cont.)			14499.5	4596		Am
141404	(CALLET	2579	Ad	14499.7	1955		Am.
14148.3	816		Ad	14499.71	1955		Am
14140.0	010	2579	Ad	14499.73	1955		Am
14148.4	816	20.0	Ad	14499.74	1955		Àm.
14140.4	010	2579	Ad	14499.75	1955		Am
14148.5		2579	Ad	14499 77	1955		Am
14150	1958	2010	Ad	14499.79	1953		Ad
14154.1	1900	434	Am	14499 81	1955		Ad
141542	894	101	Ad	14500		1349	R
14154.3	894		Ãď	14501		1349	R
14104.0	2985		Am	1		1559	Am
14162		2174	Ad	14501.5		1349	R
14165.9		2744	Am	14501.7		1304	Ad
14170.5	1317		Ad	14502		1349	R
14171	966	_	Am	14503		1349	R
1.11.	1316		Am	į.	1	1424	ΛΦ
	1919		Am	14503.5	2058	_	Ad
		822	Am			1424	Ad & R
		1362	Am	14504	1177	_	Am
		2424	Am	1		1349	R
14172	2228		Àm	ì		1559	R _
	2606	_	Am	14504.5		1559	∆d
14172.5	966		Am	14505		1349	R
14195	1955		R & Ad (RN)	14506		1349	Ŗ
	2606		Am	14507		1349	R
14195.1	1955		Am & RN &	14508		1349	P.
			Ad (RN)	14510		1287	Ad.
	2606		R	14511		1287	۸d
14195.2	1955	_	R & Ad (RN)	14512	<del></del> -	1287	Ad
	2606		Am.	14571		2653	Am
14195.3	1955		R & Ad (RN)	14630	_	2174	R
	2606		R	14631		2174	R R
14195.4	1955		Am & RN &	14632	_	2174	R
			Ad (RN)	14633		2174 2174	R R
14195.5	1955		Am & RN &	14634	<del></del> -	2174	Ř
			Ad (RN)	14635	<del></del>	2174	Ř
14195.6	1955		Ann de RN	14636		4114	
	2606		Am . DV	Div. 9,			
14195.7	1955		Am & RN	Pt. 3, Ch. 9,			
14195.8	1955		Am & RN				
	2606		ķm	Art 2.5,			
14195.9	1955		R	heading (Sec 15060			
14196,1	1955		R R	et seq.)		2637	R
14107	2606 3474		, Åd '	15200	342		R (as am by
14197 14197 1	3474		, Ad ,	10200	0.44		Sec. 7, Stats.
14197.2	3474		Ad	١,			1986, Ch. 1490)
14197.3	3474		Ad	1			år Am (as am
14197.4			Λď	1			by Sec. 6, Stats.
14199	1955		Ad & R	1			1986, Ch. 1490)
14199.1	1955		Ad & R	1	650		Am (as am by
14199.2			Ad & R	1			Sec. 6 and Sec.
14302.5			Ad	1			7, Stata 1986,
14304.5		2174	Ām	1			Ch. 1490)
Div. 9,		. •		1		357	Am & R (as am
Pt 3,			•	1			by Sec. I, Stats
Ch 88.				i			1985, Ch. 1426
Art. 3				1			and Sec 6,
(Sec. 14360				1			Stats. 1986, Ch.
et seq.)	_	2174	R _	1			1490) & Am (as
14407.5	2243		Ad & R	1			am by Sec 2,
				1			

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
15200 (C	ant )			16122		2637	Am
10200 (C	Jul.)		Stats. 1985, Ch.	16123		1716	Am
			1426 and Sec. 7,	16144.1	1106		Am
			Stats. 1986, Ch.	10171.1	1819		Am
			1490)	16144.3	1013	2637	Am & RN
		-10		10144.0		2637	Ad (BN)
		510	Am (as am by	16147 16200 16205 16206	_	924	Ad (RN) Ad & R
			Sec. 6 and Sec.	10200	_	834 834	Ad & R
			7, Stats 1986,	10200		004	AU CL R
			Ch. 1490)	16206		834	Ad & R Ad & R
		745	Am (as am by	16207	_	834	Ad & R
			Sec. 6 and Sec.	16210		834 834 834	Ad & R Ad & R
			7, Stats. 1986,	16215		834	Ad & R
			Ch. 1490)	16216		834	Ad & B
15200.1		500	Ad	16500.5	558		Ad
15200.6	650	-	Ad	16501	1733		Am
10200.0	3240		Ad & R	16501.1		1219	Am
	02/10	745	Ad & R	16501.2	1549		Am
1 × 000 F	7040	140		16504	10-10	1910	Am
15200.7	3240		Am	16504.1		1219 1656	Am
15200.15	1733		Аd		· —	1506	Ad
15204.2	342	0000	Ąm.	16504.2	_	1596 1656 1409	
		2397	Am.	16506.1 16508.2	_	1000	Am
15204.6		2397	Ād	16508.2	1400	1409	Ad
15600	2115		Am	16510	4490		Ad
15610	2115	_	Am	1		254	Ad
		1162	Am	16511.5		2076	Ad & R
15610.1		526	Ad	16512		2086	∙Am.
15630	1919		Am	16514		1945 2160	Am
20000	2020	526	Am			2160	Am
15631	_	526	Am	1		2215	Am
15632	2115	020	Am	16515		500	Ad
13032	2110	526	Am	10010	_	2081	Am
18000		526				2215	Ad
15633	2025	220	Åπο	10110		2215	Ad
15635	2026		Ann.	16516		2210	Ad & R
	٠ —	526	,Am.	16525		2102	Ad & R
15640		2544	Àт	16526		2702	Ad ex n
15660		2544	Ad	16527		2762 2762 2762 2762 2762	Ad & R Ad & R
15661		2544	Ad	16528	_	2762	AG OX IX
15662		2544	Ad	16529		2762	Ad & R
15663		2544	Ad	16529 16530 16531		2762	Ad & R
15730	663		, Am	16531		2762	Ad & R
15731	663	_	` Am	10532	_	2762 2762 2762 2762 2762 2762	Ad & R
20102	•••	438	Am	16533		2762	Ad & R
15740	_	438	Am	16533 16575	4648		Ad
15740.5	663		Ad	16576	4648		Ad
15745	663 663	_	Am	16577	4648		Ad
10140	000	438	Am	16578	4648		Ad
16759	_				4648	_	Ad
15753		438	Am	16579 16700	4086		Am
		2545	Am.	10100	4000	1349	R
15753.5		438	Ad	10701	_	1349	R R
15754	_	438	Ad	16701	1000	1949	
15755		2544 2545	Ad	16702	1262		Am.
		2545	Ad	1	4086	10.40	Am
15756		2544	Ad	1		1349	Ŗ
		2545	Ad	1		1361 1349	Λm
15757		2544	Ad	16702.1		1349	R.
		2545	Ad	16702.2	1192	_	Ad
16119	1004		Am		4086		Ad
16120	1454	_	Am	16703	803	٠	Am
LULLO	2-072	1716	Am	1	1903		Am
16121	1454	1110	Am	1	4379		Am
10121	1.074	1716	Am	1		1349	Am
		2637	Am	1		1806	Am

# FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	y Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate	Effect
16703.1	343	_	Ad	16717		1349	R
	3595		Ad	16718	_	1349	R R
		12	Ad	16720	2602	1010	Ad & R
16703.5	_	292	Ad	16900	145	_	Ad
16704	1262	57	Ad	10001	215		Ad
10104	4086		Am Am	16901	145	_	Ad
		175	Am	16902	215		Ad
	_	540	Am	10502	145 215		Ad
		1349	Am	16903	145		Ad Ad
16704.1		1349	Azn		215		Ad
		1361	Am.	16904	145		Ad
16704.2	_	1924	A,m		215		Ād
16705	1262	68	Ad	16905	145		Ad
10100	4086	_	Am	1,000.0	215		Ad
	2000	1349	Am R	16906	145		Аd
16705.5		1349	R R	16907	215	_	Ad
16706	_	1349 1349	Äm	10501	145 215		Ad
16706.1		1349	R	16968	145	_	Ad Ad
16707	1263		Am		215	_	Ad
	4385		<u>Am</u>	16909	145	_	Ad
1 0707 1		1349	Ŗ	l	215		Ad
16707.1 16707.2	_	2652	Ād	16910	145	_	Ad
16707.3	·—-	1349	R		215		Ad
16708		1349 1349	R R	16911	145		Ad
16708.1		1349	R	17000	215	_	Ad
16709	1903		R (as ad by	17000.5	341 3595	_	Am
			Sec. 1.5, Stats.	17001	341	_	Ad Am
			1984, Ch. 588	17001.1	341		Ad
			and as am by	17010	2054		Ad
			Stats. 1985, Ch.	f	2723	_	Ad
		an	1119)	17500	2521	_	Ad
	_	68	Am (as ad by	17501	2521		Ad
•			Sec. 1.5, Stats.	18150	-	2179	Ad
			1984, Ch. 588 and as am by	18151	_	2179	Ad
			Stats. 1985, Ch.	18152 18285		2179	Ϋ́ď
			1119)	18286		2846 2846	Ϋď
		206	R (as ad by	18287	_	2846	Ad Ad
			Sec. 1.5, Stats. 1984, Ch. 588)	18288	_	2846	Ad
			1984, Ch. 588)	18290.5		317	Ad
			ox Arm. (as am	18305		317	Am
			by Stats. 1985,	18309.1		163	Ad & R
		1349	Ch. 1119) R (as am by	18309.2		163	Ad & R
		1019	Sec. 3, Stats.	18309.3 18309.4		163	Ad & R
			1985, Ch. 1119	18309.4		163	Ad & R
			and as ad by	18350		163 747	Ad & R Am
			Sec. 1.5, Stats.	18351	1363	141	Am.
16709.2			1984, Ch. 588)			328	Am '
16710 16710	_	1349	R	18352	1363		Am
16711	_	1349 1349	R R	100==		328	Am ,
16712		1349	R .	18355	1363	400	Am
16713	_	1349	R	18360	1363	328	Am
16714		1349	Ř .	18361	1363		Ad
16715	4375		Âm	18362	1363	_	Ad Ad
	_	1349	R	18363	1363		Ad
16716		1732	Am	18364	1363	_	Ad
		1349	R	18375		1349	R

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
18376		1349	R			2086	Am
18377	_	1349	Ř	18966.1	1743	2000	Am
18378	_	1349	Ĥ	1000011	1919	_	Am
18379	_	1349	Ŕ	18967	1743	- =	Am
18379.5		1349 1349 1349	R			2086	Am
18380	2465		Ad	18968	1743		R & Ad
	3747		Ad	1		2086	R & Ad
18381	2465		Ąd	18968.5		2086	Ad
18382	3747	_	Ad	18969	1743		Am.
10302	2465 3747	_	Ad Ad			254 1051	Am Am
18383	2465		Ad			2086	Am
10000	3747		Ad	18970	1743	2000	Am
18384	2465		Ād	100.0	1140	254	Am
	3747		Ād		=	834	Am
18385	2465	_	Ad			1051	Am
	3747		Ad		_	2086	Am
18386	2465		Ad	18971	1743		R & Ad
1000	3747		Ād		_	254	Am
18387	2465	—	Ad			1051	Am
18388	3747 2465	—	Ad Ad	18975.11	380	2086	R Ad
10000	2400 3747	_	Ad	18976	380	_	An
18902.5	2141	2397	Ad	18979	300	834	Am
18904.2	2384		Ad	18980.5	1151	002	Ad & R
	3647		Am	18981	1151		Am
18904.25	3647		Ad	18982.2	1151		Am
18904.3	2384	_	Ad & R	18983.6	1833		Am
	3647		R.	18984	1833		R & Ad
18905.1	2384	_	Ad & R	18985	3030		Ad & R
18906.5	342	2397	Am Am	18986	4315 3030	_	Ad
18906.7		2397	Ad	18987	3030		Ad & R Ad & R
18911	2384	2031	Am & R & Ad	18988	3030	_	Ad & R
10011	3647		R (as ad by	18989	3030	_	Ad & R
	••••	_	Sec. 4.5, Stats	18990	953		Ad
			1987, Ch. 1293)		1662	_	Ad & R
			& Am (as am	18991	953		Ad
			by Sec 4, Stats.		1662		Ad & R
10010	2384		1987, Ch. 1293)	18992	1662		Ad & R
18912 18913	2384 2384	_	Ad & R	18993 18994	1662		Ad & R
18914	2384		R& Ad&R Am & R& Ad	19008.5	1662	631	Ad & R Ad
18914.5	2384	_	Ad & H	19351	2043	001	Am
18919	20.71	257	Ad	13001	2151	_	Åm
18925	3030		Ad & R	1		1273	Am
18926	3030	_	Ad & R	1		1633	Am
18927	3030	_	Ad & R	19352	2043	—'	Am
18928	3030	_	Ad & R	1	3428	_	Am
18929	3030		Ad & R	10050 -	20.40	1273	Am.
18930 18955	3030	_	Ad & R	19352.5	2043		Am Am
18956.1	1177 1151		Am Ad	i	3428	1273	Am Am
18961	2823	_	Am	19352.8	2043	1413	Am Am
10001	3871		Am	1	3428	_	Am.
18962		834	Am	i		1273	Am
18964		470	Am ·	19353.5	2043		Am
18964.1		470	Ąm	1	3428		Am.
18964.5		470	Am	10054	00.40	1273	Am.
18964.6	1743	470	Am Am	19354.1	2043 3428	_	Am Am
10000			Am	1	3428		Am
18965 18966	1743		Am			1273	Am

### 1388

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Section	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
19354.8	2043		Am	19671		90	Ad
1000110	2010	1273	Am	19672	_	90	Ad
19356	2043	1210	Am	19673	_	90	Ad
10000	2010	1273	Am	19674		90	Ad
19356.5	2043	1210	R & Ad	19675	=	90	Ad
100000	3428		Am	19676		90	Ad
	<b>9220</b>	1273	Am	19677		90	AG.
19356.6	2043	1210	Am	19678	=	90	Ad
10000.0	3428	_	Am	19700			Ąd
	39220	1273	Am	19701	1128	420	Āпа
19356.7	2043	1210	Am	19701		400	Am
19000.7	3428	_		19702	=	420	Āт
	3426	1273	Am	19706	_	420	Āт
10050	20.40	12/3	Am	19707		420	Am
19358	2043	1000	A,m.	19806	252		Am
10000	40.45	1273	Am.		3840	—	Am
19360	2043		Ąm	19807	252		Ad
		1273	Am	1	3840		Ad
19469	2797	_•	Am	19825	2431		Ad & R
19625		1438	Am	19826	2431		Ad & R
19660 19661		90	Ad	19827	2431		Ad & R
19661		90	Ad	19828	2431		Ad & R
19662		90	Ad	19829	2431		Ad & R
19663		90	Ad	19830	2431		Ad & R
19664		90	Ad	19860		2232	Ad & R
19665		90	Ad	19861	_	2232	Ad & R
19666		90	Ad	19862 19863		2232	Ad & R
19667		90	Ad	19863		2232 2232	Ad & R
19668		90	Ad	19864		2232	Ad & R
19669		90	Ad	19865		2232	Ad & R
19670		90	Ad	19866		2232	Ad & R

# STATUTES OTHER THAN CODES

Year	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
Chapter 1867–1868 129	DIII	2315	Am 9 (as ad by Stats. 1963, Ch 598)				Ad 7.2, 12.3, 20.1, 20.3, 20.5, 20.6, 20.7, 20.8, 20.9, 20.10, 20.11, 20.12,
1909 222 1911	813	_	Ad 25.5			1861	37.1, 37.2 Am 12, 12.3, 17, 19, 20.7
412	2685	_	Ad 2.6	1945		1286	Am 9, 14, 25 L,
1913 , 99		2364 2727	Am 77/8 Am 77/8	1122		1200	25.2, 27 Ad 20.1, 25 4,
1915 361 755 1923 bxxviii	Ξ	2364 2727 833	Am 7 5/6 Am 7 5/6 Am 1				25.5, 25.6, 26.1, 26.2, 26.3, 26.4, 26.5, 26.6, 26.7, 26.8, 26.9, 26.10, 26.11, 26.12, 26.13, 26.14, 26.15, 26.16
(Chiro- practic Act)		2751	Am 4, 12, 15, 17	1947			
1933 924	_	1452	R & Ad 1 Am 4, 5, 12, 13, 16, 21.3, 21 15,	699 1949	1278	1150	Am 5, 12.1 Am 4, 5 Ad 12.1, 12.3
1939	_	2367	37, 38 1 Am 1	995	2068	_	Am 1, 2, 3, 34 Ad 7.5, 8.5, 8.6, 87, 12.5
73	865	_	R 17.4 Am 2, 25, 26, 7, 11, 13, 14 Am & RN & Ad 26 Ad 261, 262, 263, 264, 265, 266, 267, 268, 269, 2610, 2611, 2612, 2613, 2614,	1951 303 931 1405 1635 1636 1953 1598	777 1350 548 399 1598	2366 ———————————————————————————————————	Am 66 Am 66 Ad 28.5 Am 7 2, 25.6, 33 Am 7 2, 25.6 R all R & Ad all Am 1, 2, 3, 9.3,
		. 866	26.15 Ad (RN) 27.5 R 17.4 Am 2, 2.5, 2.6, 7, 11, 13, 14	1955 1573 1959	_	615	Ad 115 R all
			Am & RN & Ad 26	380	4086		Am 3 (as am by Stats. 1986, Ch. 487)
			Ad 26.1, 26.2, 26.3, 26.4, 26.5 26.6, 26.7, 26.5 26.9, 26.10, 26.11, 26.12, 26.13, 26.14,		3226		R 12 1, 12.2, 12.3, 12.4 Am 3.9 Ad 3.10, 3.11, 3.12, 3 13, 3.14 16.5
1941			26.15	1961	- 501		Am. 15
1943	165	4	Am 3	106 1962 (1	lst Ex. Sess.)		Am 24.1, 29.1
54	299	1294	Am 6 Ad 5.2 Am 8	"	8 2467 3761		292, 29.3, 29. R 15.1 R & Ad 19
1944 (21 4	d Ex. Sess	326	R & Ad 16, 20.2, 20.4 Am 7.1, 9, 1 19, 37	1 6	51 15 24 372	8	Am 15, 15.2 Ad & R 63 Ad 87.5 Ad 87.5

NOTE: Reference to Budget Items appear in a separate section following Statutes Other Than Codes

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

### STATUTES OTHER THAN CODES-Continued

Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
			_	·		152	S all
	_	385	Am 16,	1980			
			17, 18	510	224		S 182.1
1973		1001	n o s	809	224 2754		S 6 S 6
1089	_	1221	R & Ad 52, 5.3,	ļ	2134	1740	\$6
			5.4	1214	2900	1110	R 2
			Am 2.2, 41, 4.2,		3305	<del>-</del>	R 2
			7.2, 8.2 Ad 2.9, 4.5, 5.9,	1981			
			Ad 2.9, 4.5, 5.9,	825 958	301	2289	Am 5 Am 11
			5.10, 5.11, 5.12,	1169	2754	_	Sall
			5.13, 5.14, 5 15, 5 16, 5.17, 7.6,	1100	2104	1740	Sall
			7.7,7.8,79	1982			
1975				523	4087	_	R 6
1130	224		S all			1010	Am 2, 3
		152	S all	650 722	4008	1313	Am 2 R 10 (as am by
1976 323	3753		R 85	122	4000		Sec. 34, Stats.
323	3100	2084	R 85				1985, Ch. 770),
1349	224		S all				11 (as am by
		152	S all				Sec. 35, Stats.
1977				200			1985, Ch 770)
527		696 1125	Am 327 R 1	808		53	R 2 (as printed on page 3098)
1204 1248	_	148	R 67.5	873		53	Rall
1978		140	1.0.2	1002	_	152	Ši (
19	2646		Am 2	1266		53	Am 2
580	224		Sall (as am by	1311	4364	_	Am 13
			Stats. 1982, Ch.	1548	702		Ad 13.1 R 4.5
	2754		476) Sall (as ann by	1549	38	_	Amil
	2101		Stats. 1982, Ch.		291		Am 1
			476)	1	817		Am l
		1740	Sall (as am by	1		16 18	Am 1 Am 1
			Stats, 1982, Ch. 476)	1		196	Am 1
772	3072		Am 4 (as am	1587	666		R 2
	00.2		by Stats. 1985,	1983			
_		·	Ch. 876)	323	1959	—	R 149.1
845	-	1313 1813	Am 1	1	2216 3792	_	Am 124.7 Am & R 124.7
1286	_	1313	Am 1 R 3	352	0/32	897	R 16
1979		1010		413	. =	24	R 6
161	224	_	\$ 71			596	Am 6
	2754		S 71	958	38	_	Am 8
		152	S 71	l .	224		S 10 (as am by Sec. 5.5, Stats
683	224	1740	S 71 S 4	1			1984, Ch 1743)
100	2754	_	S 4	1	291		R 8
		1740	S 4	1	2754		S 10
844	224		Ş all	1			(as ann by
	2754	1740	S all				Sec. 5.5, Stats.
873	1975	1740	Sall R 17 (as am by				50ans. 1984,
010	1919		Sec. 5, Stats.	1		•	Ch. 1743)
			1985, Ch. 1432)			152	S 10
	4282		R 17 (as ann by			196	R8
			Sec 5, Stats.		_	1740	S 10 (as am by
			1985, Ch. 1432)	1			Sec. 5.5, Stats
1039		1313	Am 2				1984, Ch 1743)

NOTE: Reference to Budget Items appear in a separate section following Statutes Other Than Codes.

### STATUTES OTHER THAN CODES—Continued

Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bili	Effect	Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1190		53	Am 1, 4	1965			
1298	224	_	S 7 S 7	12	621		R 3
	2754		S 7	.23	2950		R 5
		152	S 7 S 7	107	224	150	S 6
1000 04 /1 1	F	1740	57	100	224	152	S 6
983-84 (1st	224 224		e im	180	2789		S all S all
10			S 57	007	2/09	1685	Am 1.5
	2754	1740	S 57	237 360	224	1000	Sall
1983-84 (2nd	1 10- Fam \	1140	S 57	300	224	152	Sall
1 1200-05 (2011	224		S all	435	224	100	Sall
•		152	S all		201	152	S all
1984		102	, an	713	224	102	S all
164		221	R 1	110		152	S all
257		696	Am 510, 903	718	3340	202	Am 2
201	_	•••	Ad 415	932	224		\$7.10
		1870	Am 510, 903		2754		S 7, 10 S 7, 10
	_	1010	Ad 415			152	S 4
418	224		Sall		_	1740	Š 7, 10
410	2789	_	Sall	933	224	21.10	\$ 8.5 (as am by
980	2078	_	Ann (as ann by	"""		_	Sec. 13, Stats.
500	20.0		Sec. 5, Stats.				1985, Ch. 932
			1984, Ch. 990				and Sec 8,
			and Sec. 2,				Stats. 1986,
			Stats. 1985, Ch.				Ch. 532)
			1503)		702		Am 7.5
1182		927	Am 3	1	911	_	Am 29, 4
1210	_	1062	Am 14.5	1	2754	_	S 8.5
1235	1122		Am 10				(as am by
1384	224		S 12				Sec. 13.
, 2,002	2754		S 12				Stats.
		152	S 12	l			1985, Ch.
	_	1740	S 12	1			932 and
1411		2255	R 3	1			Sec. 8,
1469	926		Am 2	1			Stats. 1986,
	3600	_	Am 2	1			Ch. 532)
	3908		Am 2	1		1740	S 8.5 (as am by
	0000	374	Am 2	1			Sec. 13, Stats.
1470	224		S 2	1			1985, Ch. 932
	2754		Š 2	1			and Sec. 8,
		152	S all	1			Stats. 1986,
	_	1740	S 2				Ch. 532)
1490	_	78	Am. 45	1046	224		S all
1548	224		S 1			152	S all
	2754	_	Šì	1087		53	R 4.5
		152	šî	1126	224		S all
	_	1740	S 1			152	Sall
1594	224		اله S	1128		1930	R 2
		152	S all	1131	224	'	S 16. 17
1595	224		S ali	1		152	S 16, 17
	2754		Ş all	1		710	Am. 18
		152	S all	1159	224		S all
		1740	S all	1	2754	_	S all S all
1609	224		Sall	1		152	يله S
	2754		S all			1740	S all
		1740	S all	1182	_	927	Am 3
1613	224		S all	1217	224		S all
	2754	_	S all		439		R 2, 12, 18, S 17
		1740	S all				S 17
1614	743		Am 4	1	1013		R 2, 12, 18
1743	224	_	S 6	1			
		152	S 6	1		439	S 17
		152	Am 4		1013	152 439	R 2, 12, 18 S all S 17

NOTE: Reference to Budget Items appear in a separate section following Statutes Other Than Codes.

### FINAL CALENDAR OF LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

### STATUTES OTHER THAN CODES-Continued

Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
						152	S 2
		662	H 12	212	224	102	S all
		1083	Am 11		2754	_	S all
		1313	R 12 S all S all			1740	S all
1222	224	_	Sall	326		2634	Am 1, 3, 4
1000		152	Sall	375	2672		Am 1, 3, 4 R & Ad 4
1232	-	2038	Am 36	502	1624		R 2 Ad 5
1282 1299	75		Am & R3	522	1919 224		Ad 5
1299	224	170	S all	532	224		S 10 S 10
1306	2434	152	Sall Am 4			16	S 10
1376	224		Sal)	1		18	S 10
2010	2754	_	Sall	825	293	1740	S 10
	2.01	1740	S all	886	1029	_	Am 15 Am 36
1385		2758	Am 6	887	1023	20	Am 7
1390	224		S all	890	224		S.3
	2754		Sall	1 ***	2754		S 3 S 3-
		1740	S all S all	1		1740	S 3
1396	224		Sall	1028	224		Sall
	2754	72.4	S all S all		2754		S all
1410		1740	Sall			1740	S all
1413	224	180	S all S all	1039	224	_	S all
1420	1919	152	Sall	ĺ	2754	2=	S all S all
1428	1554	— <i>,</i>	R 2	1000		1740	Sall
1431	224		Am 3, 4	1063	3273		Am 4
7201		132	S all S all	1078	224 2754		S all
1439	224	102	S all		2134	1740	Sall Sali
	1931	_	S all S 7	1118	_	789	Am 2
	2754		S all	1151	224	100	S all
		152	S all		2754	_	Sall
		1740	S all			1740	Sall
1440	224	_	S 24	1206	752		Aml
	2754		S 24	1248 1257 1258 1287		1472	Am 3
		350	Am 35	1257	2820		Am i
1200		1740	S all	1258	93		Am 4
1500	224		S all S all	1287	1919		Am 5
1800	3739	152	S all	1306	224		S ali
1520 1532	3739 224	_	Am 2	1	2754	1740	Sall
1002	224	150	S all			1740	S all
1563	224	152	S all S ali	1314	224		S 5
2000	444	152	S all	1007	2014	1740	S 5
1577	224	102	2 all	1327 1334	2814		Am 2
2011		152	S all S all	1259	2471	1690	Am 3
1602	224		Sall	1352 1393	911	1090	Am 1
	2754	_	S all	1000	211	<del>-</del>	Am 6.5, 9, 10, 13
		1740	Sall	1	2316	•	9, 10, 13 Am 7
1607	1197	_	Am 23	1463	224	_	S all
	2640		Am 23	- 344	2754		Sall
		203 709	Am 23		2892	_	Am 2
00		709	Am 23	1		1740	S all
86	24			1480	3636		R 3
11	35	_	Am 3				Am 1, 4
16	4492 224		Am 3	1486	224		Sall
10	ZZĄ	180	S all	1	2754	<del></del>	S all
	_	152 160	\$ 6 Am 6 (m am	1510	1000	1740	\$ all
	_	100	Am 6 (as am by Stats. 1986,	1519	1857		Am 9
			Ch. 1110)	ľ	2069	406	Am 5, 11
186 209	224 224		S all	1987	_	710	Am 6

NOTE: Reference to Budget Items appear in a separate section following Statutes Other Than Codes

### STATUTES OTHER THAN CODES—Continued

Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bîll	Effect	Year Chapter	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
104		2328	R 3			2302	Am 7
135	224	2020	S 22.00	6		2574	Am 2
100	650		R 32.50	6 7	224		S 3
	000	253	Am 32.50		2754		S 3
136	_	1740	S all		3520	_	Am 3
	2789	LITO	S all		0020	1740	S 3
259 432	224	_	Sall			2560	Am 2
452	2754		Sall			2561	Am 2. 3
	2/04	81	Am 15	1987-88 Ses	. —	2001	Aut 2, 0
		01		AB 619	921		R 4
		. 1740	S all	AB 671	671		R 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
812	====	1724	Am 5		921	_	R 1, 2, 3, 4, 3
820	2325	_	Am 2	AB 710	921 971		R all
873	224		إله ع	AB 971	9/1	=	R all
	2754		S all	AB 2722	2722 2774		
		1740	S all	AB 2774 AB 2965	2774		R 1
1033		1862	Am 2.5	AB 2965	2965		R 1
1056		468	Am 13	AB 2966	2966	-	R1 .
1065		2255	Am. 7	AB 3262	3262	=	R 1, 2
1137	3737		Am 6	AB 3397	3397		R all
1144	3083		Am 8	AB 3449	34 <b>4</b> 9		R all
1211		612	Am 50	AB 3708	3708		R 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
1236	3340		Am 2	AB 4299	4299		R 1, 2, 25, 5
1307		2614	Am 3	SB 53		53	R 6
1358		1724	Am 8	SB 76		76	R 1, 2, 11
1385	2678		Am 5	SB 660		660	Ri
1399	2010	502	Am 32, 201, 202,	SB 1325		1325	R I
1000		002	203, 204, 700	SB 1382	2616		Am 3
		1340	Am 32, 201, 202,	SB 1424		1424	R 7
	_	1070	203, 204, 700	SB 1499		83	R 5
1406	224		S all	SB 1598	2616	0.2	Am 4
1400	2754		Sall	SB 1866	2010	1866	R3
	2104	177.40	Sall	SB 1913		1913	R 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,
	A-574 A	1740		2D 1910		1510	8
1421	2754		Şall	ED 1045		1947	R 2
	4689		Am 1	SB 1947		2814	R 2
		1740	S all	SB 2814		2014	n z
1435		2100	Am. 1.5	1988		400	4 4-5
1438	_	2350	R 7	43		406	Ann 4, 5
1444	3083	_	Am 8	45	1720		Am 2
1987-88 (1s	t Ex. Sess.)			46	1720		Am 7, 8
2	3207		Am 3	47	1720		Am 9, 10
=	4307		Am 3	48		1814	R 7
		2302	Am 3	111		83	R 5
3	224		S 2	112		548	S 309.75
,	2754	_	Š 2	280	3695		Am 2
	3934		Am 2	313	3520		Am 11.80
4	3001	2198	Am 7	1	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	9	Am 23 50

### BUDGET ITEMS

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1977, Ch. 219 443.2B	224 2754	=	S S (as ad by Stats. 1977, Ch.	3790-301-721	224 2754	152	S S S S
1978, Ch. 135	=	152 1740	1109) S S	3790-301-742	224 2754	1740	S S S (as ad by Sec 8, Stats, 1982,
6100-001-890 1979, Ch. 259	2913		S			152	Ch. 1617) S
50.5 50.5B 507.5B	224	152	\$ \$ \$	3790-801-721	224 2754	1740	S S S
,	2754	1740	S (as ad by Stats. 1980, Ch 372) S	3890-301-721	224 2754	152 1740	
508	224 2754	152	S S S	5240-301-723	224 2754	1740	\$ \$ \$
1980, Ch. 510 182	224	1740	S S	1983, Ch. 324 2660-101-042	224	152 1740	
189.1 573	2754 ·	1740 152	555555555555555555555555555555555555555	2660-101-046	2754	1740	\$ \$ \$
	2754	152 1740	\$ \$ \$	2660-301-042	2754 224	1740	\$ \$ \$
585	224 2754	152	\$ \$ \$	2000 201 040	2754	152 1740	S S S
1981, Ch. 99 266-301-042	224	1740		2560-301-046 2560-301-890	2754 2754	1740	\$ \$
266-301-890 379-101-263	224	152	\$ \$ \$	200-001-000	2754	152 1740	\$ \$ \$
3790-101-721 3790-301-721	224 224 2754	=	\$ 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	3360-001-890	224 2754	1740	S S S
1982, Ch. 326	<u>,</u> =	152 1740	S	3720-001-890	224 2754	1740	\$ \$ \$
2660-101-042	22A 2754	152	\$ \$ \$	3790-101-263 3790-101-742	224	152	\$ \$ \$
2660-101-046	224 958	1740	\$ \$ \$	3790-301-263 3790-301-721	224 2754	152	\$ \$ \$
2660-301-042	224 2754	152	***************************************	3790-301-728	224	152 1740	
2660-301-890	224	1740	S S	3790-301-742	224 2754	152	S S
3790-101-721	224	152	5 S S		_	152 1740	S S
3790-301-263	224	<del></del>	Š	3790-311-721	224	_	S

(ear Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
983, Ch. 324	(Cont.)	150		0250-301-036	224	150	ş
	—	152	S S			152	S S
240-311-323		1740	S	1760-301-036	224		S
240-311-723	224		S S S			152	S .
	2754		S	2200-001-801	224	_	S
		152	S			152	S
		1740	Š	2660-001-046	224		S
984, Ch. 258			-	1	971		S
970-301-036	533		S		2754	_	š
660-001-046	224		č		<b>2101</b>	152	č
000-001-040	227	152	S S	i	_	1740	č
		152	3	0000 001 000		1140	
660-301-042	224		3	2660-001-890	224	150	3
		152	8			152	3
660-301-890	224		S	2660-301-042	224		8
	2754		S	1	2754		S
		152	S	1		1740	S
		1740	Š	2660-301-890	224		Š
760-301-565	224	27.20	ś		2754		S
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	447	152	ě		2101	152	č
2706 101 022	224	IOZ	*************			1740	
3790-101-253	224		5			1740	ò
		152	<u>s</u>	2740-301-044	224	_	ž
790-101-721	224		5		2754		§
,		152	S			152	S
790-301-036	224		\$ \$^			1740	S
	2754		Š*	3125-101-140	224		S
		152	Š	10.20.101.110	2754		Š
	_	1740	ě		2.01	1740	ě
3790-301-140	224	11-10	ě	3125-101-190	224	11-20	č
1,20-201-140	224	150	Š	3123-101-190			9
		152	2	1	2754		ð
3790-301-263	224		S		_	1740	Ş
	2754		S	3390-301-036		1740	S
		152	S	3560-001-001	224		S
		1740	S		2754		S
		2659	Š			1740	S
3790-301-722	224		Š	3640-301-722	224		Š
	2754		ĕ		2754	_	ě
	2107	152		1	2102	1740	e e
	_		3	9700 101 140		1740	3
		1740	5	3790-101-140	224		3
3790-301-728	224		S		2754		Š
	2754		S			152	S
		152	S	1		1740	S
	_	1740	S	3790-101-263	224	_	S S
3790-301-742	224		s.	1	2754		S
	2754		000000000000000000000000000000000000000			1740	S
		152	š	3790-101-722	224		Š
		1740	ě	0130-101-122	2754		č
E040 201 704	224	TIAO	3		2104	152	
5240-301-724			Š	1			**************
	2754	150	Š	PARCO 803 000		1740	2
	_	152	8	3790-301-036	224		š
		1740	Ş	1	2754		š
5240-311-724	224		S			1740	8
	2754		S	3790-301-722	224		S
		152	S		2754		S
	_	1740	Š			152	Ś
6100-111-001		25	č	1	_	1740	š
6100-111-001	224	20	ě	3790-301-890	224	1140	ě
0100-113-001			ð	9190-301-990	W4	170	ě
	2754	120	3	0010 000 000	<b>—·</b>	152	S
		152	8	3810-303-036		1508	Am (as ad by
		1740	S				Sec. 2, Stats
5100-191-001	224		S				1985, Ch. 1300]
		152	S	3860-301-036	224		S
1985, Ch. 111			-		2754		š

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1985, Ch. 111	(Cont.)			2200-032-001		146	R
1000, 011. 111	(COM1.)	152	S	2200-033-001		146	R
	_	1740	S	2200-034-001		146	R
300-001-001	224		555555555	2200-035-001		146	A
1440-301-036	224		Ş	2200-036-001		146	B.
		152	S	2200-037-001		146	R
5240-301-723	224		ş	2200-038-001		146	R R
	2754		S	2200-039-001		146	R R
		152	ž	2200-040-001 2200-041-001		146 146	R R
100 111 001	640	1740	õ	2200-042-001		146	R R
3100-111-001	1932		2	2200-043-001	_	146	R
	1902	25	Š	2200-044-001		146	Ř
440-016-00L		698	š	2200-045-001		146	Ä
870-001-001	224	000	š	2200-046-001		146	Ř
010 001 001	2754		š	2200-047-001		146	Ř
		152	S S S	2200-048-001	_	146	R
		1740	S	2200-049-001		146	R
100-101-001	224		Š S	2200-050-001	_	146	R
		1740	S	2200-051-001		146	
1986, Ch. 186	<b>,</b>			2200-052-001	_	146	Ŗ
0860-001-001		152	S	2200-053-001		146	R
100-301-036		152	S S S S	2200-054-001		146	R
.600-106-001	224		S	2240-101-844		152	S S
	<del></del>	152	ş	2340-001-337	224	150	5
760-301-036	<u>29</u> 4	150	8	2660-001-046	224	152	3
970-301-036	533	152	S 2	2000-001-040	2754		Š
1970-301-036 1970-301-890	533	_	S 2		4101	1740	š
2140-001-136	224 224		S	2660-001-890	224	11.20	š
T-2001-190	407	152	ŝ	AAAA 000	2754		š
200-001-001		146	Åm			1740	š
2900-002-001	_	146	R		_	152	Ś
200-003-001	_	146	Ŕ	2660-101-042	224	_	S
2200-004-001		146	R			152	папапапапапапапапапапапапапапапапапапа
2200-005-001	_	146	R	2660-101-045	224		S
2200-006-001		146	R		_	152	S
2200-007-001		146	<u>r</u>	2660-101-890		152	5
2200-008-001		146	<u>R</u>	2740-301-044	224		S
2200-009-001	_	146	R		2754	150	5
2200-010-001	. —	146	R R		_	152	3
2200-011-001	_	146	R	2105 101 000	904	1740	5
2200-012-001		146	R R	3125-101-890	224	152	è
2200-013-001	— .	146 146	R R	3360-011-479	_	152	Š
2200-014-001 2200-015-001		146	R R	3540-301-001	224	104	Š
2200-015-001 2200-016-001		146	R	WAY WITH	2754		š
2200-017-001	_	146	R	į		152	ŝ
200-018-001	_	146	Ř	1	_	1740	Š
2200-019-001	_	146	R	3540-301-036	224		Š
2200-020-001	_	146	R		_	152	S
2200-021-001		146	R	3790-001-263	224		S
2900-022-001		146	R		2754		Ş
1200-023-001		146	Ř			152	S
2200-024-001		146	R	1	<del></del> -	1740	S
2200-025-001		146	R R R	3790-101-263	224		S
2200-026-001		146	B	İ	_	152	S
2200-027-001		146	R			1740	S
2200-028-001		146	R	3790-101-722	224		S
2200-029-001	_	146	R	1	2754	17/10	š
2200-030-001 2200-031-001	_	146	R	9700 901 000	224	1740	S
		146	B	3790-301-263	2024		3

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
1986, Ch. 186	(Cont.)					152	S	
,	(3-1,	152	S	6100-101-001	224		S	
3790-301-392	224		S	1 .		152	S	
	2754	_	888888888888888888888888888888888888888	6100-111-001	1932	_	8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	
		152	S			25	S	
		1740	S	6100-114-001	2789		S	
3790-301-722	224		S	6100-115-001	224	_	S	
	_	152	S		392		S	
		1740	S		2789		S	
3790-301-728	224	_	S	6100-146-001	224		S	
		152	\$	1		152	S	
3790-301-742	224		S	6100-156-001		8	S	
	2754		S	6100-161-890	2658	_	Am	
		152	S	6100-183-001	224		S	
		1740	Š		2754		S	
3790-302-733	1514	_	Ad			152	S	
3790-303-722	1079	_	Ad			1740	S	
3790-310-722	2754	_	S	6100-191-001	224		S	
3790-311-036	1365		Ad	1	2754	_	S	1
3790-311-733	1365		Ad	1		152	888888888888888888888888888888888888888	
3790-491	1365	_	Ad. S	1		1740	S	
3790-498	1079		Ad, S	6440-001-001	224		S	
3860-101-740	224		S .	İ		152	S	
	2754		S			698	S	
		152	S	6440-016-001		698	S	
	_	1740	5555555555	6440-301-525	224		S	
4260-001-001	224		Š		2754		S	
		152	Š	1		152	\$ \$ \$ \$	
4260-001-014	224		Š			1740	S	
		152	Š	6440-301-782	224	_	S	
4260-001-203	224		Š	1	2754		S	
		152	Š			152	S	
4260-001-890	224		Š	1		· 1740	S S S	
		152	S	6600-001-001	224		S	
4260-101-001	1272		S			152	S	
	2139		Ś	6610-001-001	224	٠	S	
		160	Am	1		152	S	
4260-101-890		160	Am	6610-301-660	224	_	S S S S	
4260-106-001	1750		S	1		152	S	
4260-111-001		251	Š	6610-301-782	224		S	
		292	S		_	152	S	
4260-301-036	_	152	S S			1740	S	
4440-001-001		152	S	6860-301-782	224	_	S	
4440-101-001	224		S		_	152	S S S S	
	,	152	S	6870-001-001	224		Ş	
5100-101-869	224		\$	1		152	S	
		152	388888888888888888888888888888888888888	6870-101-001	94		Š	
5180-001-890	224	_	S		224	_	S	
		152	S	1	2062	_	Am	1
5180-151-001	_	251	S			.8	S	
5240-301-724	224		S			137	S	
	2754	_	S		_	152	S	•
		152	S	l		698	Ş	
		1740	S	6870-101-782	. 224		S	
5460-301-746	224		S	1		152	Ş	
	911		S	6870-301-782	224		S	
		152	S	1	<u>·</u>	152	S	
5460-301-7461	911		S	1		1740	555555555555	
6100-001-001	224		S	6970-301-782	224		S	
	226		\$	8570-001-001	2174		S	
	_	152	S	1	3767	·—	S	
	224		P	8885-101-001	439			

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	
1986, Ch. 186	(Cont.)			2660-001-036	1675		Ad	
2000, Can 200	650		S	2660-001-046	224	_	s	- 1
	1013		Š	2000 001 010	2754		Š	
	2131		č	1	2101	1740	Š	
	2101	489	č	2660-001-890	224	4110	ě	
	_	662	8	2000-001-000	2754		S S S	
	_		8		2104	1740	ě	
		1310	. 3		224 `	1/40	3	
915-101-890	224		S	2660-101-042			S S	
		152	S		2754		S	
840-001-001	224		S			684	S	
	392		S			1740	S S S S S	
	533		S	2660-101-045	224		S	
		152	S	ĺ	2754		S	
<b>1840-001-494</b>	224		S			1740	S	
	392		Š	2660-101-890	224		Š	
	533		Š		2754		Š	
	•••	152	č	ĺ	<b>2</b> .0.	1740	Š	
840-001-988	224	102	č	2660-301-036	2168	1.70	Am	
4040-001-300			a	2000-001-000	4100	1508	Ad	
	392		<b>นนหลอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอนขอ</b>	0700 011 044	0416	1900		
	533		o o	2720-011-044	2416		Áma	
		152	S	2740-301-044	224		S	
9840-011-001	392		S	1 '	2754		S S S	
1987, Ch. 135						1740	S	
160-001-001	224		S	3340-301-036	224	_	S	
	2754		S			1740	S S S	
		1740	\$ \$ \$	3540-001-001	2721		Š	
250-490-036		1651	Š	3540-006-001	2721		S	
0630-001-001	224		Š	3540-101-036		1508	Ăd	
MW-001-001	2754		S S	3540-102-036	1675	1000	Ad	
	2101	1740	Š	3600-101-036	1675		Āď	
0690-101-036	1675	11-TU	Åd	3760-104-730	765		Ad	
	4029	_		3760-301-036	1675		Ad	
0820-001-001	4029	TOPP	S S		1019	OCEO.		
	<del></del>	1850	3	3790-001-001	2100	2659	S.	
1820-301-036	224		S	3790-101-001	2168		Ad	
		1740	S			1508	Ad	
1840-001-001	. 2609		S S S S	3790-101-263	224		S	
<b>)840-001-942</b>	224	_	S		2754		S	
	2754		S	}		1740	S	
		1740	Š	3790-101-716	224		S	
1840-101-036		1508	Ãd	1000 101 110	2754	_	š	
100-001-001	224	1000		- 1	_,01	1740	S S S S	
100-001-001	2754		S S	3790-101-722	224	21.10	š	
	4102	1740	ě	0130-101-122	2754		S	
1000 000 775			3	11	2/04	1740	Š	
230-020-735	0000	895	9	0000 101 -00	0100	1740		
1730-001-001	2609		5	3790-101-733	2168		Ad	
		971	ş	3790-102-036	2166		Ad	
1760-017-036	224		S	1	2168		Am	
	2754		Ş	1		1508	Ād	
	_	1740	S	3790-102-716	818		S	
760-022-036	224		S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	1	2451		Ad	
	2754		S	1		322	Ad	
		1740	Š	1		852	Ad, S	
760-302-036		1508	Ad	3790-102-721	818		S	
1900-001-830	224	2000	Ad 8^	V-00 100 121	O.C	1171	Ad	
**************************************	2754	_	ĕ	3790-102-722	818	41.1	S	
	2104	1740	ě					
070 001 00 <i>c</i>	004	1740	2	3790-102-733	2166		۸d	
970-301-036	224		a	3790-102-742	1000	53	Ad	
	2754		5	3790-103-036	1675		Ad	
		1740	S		2168		Am	
970-301-890	224		8 8 8 8 8	3790-103-716		1562	Ad	
		1740	S	3790-104-716		739	Ad	
					765			

fear Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bull	Effect
1967, Ch. 135	(Cont.)					1740	S S S S
3790-105-716	3331	_	Am	4260-001-001	224		S
790-301-036	224		S			1026	S
	2754		S	4260-012-710	224		Š
		1740	Š		2754	_	Š
790-301-392	224	1110	č			1740	š
130-001-001	2754	_	č	4260-101-001	4563	1170	
	4104	1740	ř	4200-101-001	1000		Am (as am by Stats, 1987, Ch.
790-301-722	224	1140	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	ļ			
1190-301-144	2754		ò	1		1 450	1476)
	2104	177.40	2		204	1458	Am, S
MOD 001 MOD		1740		4260-111-001	224	_	ž
790-301-728		1514	Ad		803		S
796-301-733	224		S S		1903	_	S
	2754		S		2754		S
		1740	S S			1740	S
790-301-742	224	_	S	4300-001-001	224		S
	2754		S		2754		S
		1740	S S			1740	S
790-302-036		1508	Àd	4300-101-172	224		Š
790-302-721	1432		Ad	2011 010 1112	2754		Š
790-302-722	224		Š		2.01	1740	Š
	2754		S (as ad by	4300-301-036	224	11.10	č
	2102		Stats. 1987, Ch.	2000-201-000	2754	_	ě
			1408)	l .	2104	1740	2
		HO1		4440 000 000		1740	2
	_	581	Ad, S	4440-001-001	224		ž
		1508	Ad		2754		S
		1740	S (as ad by	1.		1740	S
			Stats. 1987,	4440-301-036	224		S
			Ch. 1408)		2754		S
3790-302-728	224		S			1740	S
	2754		S (as ad by	5100-101-869	224	_	S
	-		Stats. 1987, Ch.		2754		S
			1408)			152	Š
		1508	Ad			1740	Š
		1740	S (as ad by	5100-301-870	224	2	Š
	_	21.00	Stats. 1987.	0100001-010	2754		Š
			Ch. 1406)	Į.	, 2104	1740	
3790-303-722	1349		Ad	F100 001 001			ò
790-304-036	765	<del></del>		5180-001-001	_	745	à
3790-304-722	100	739	Ϋď	5180-001-131		470	Š
	0800	739	Ąd	1		2160	2
790-491-722	3582	1200	Ad Ad	5180-001-890		745	опинивинивинивинивинивинивинивинивинивини
3810-302-036		1508	Λď	5180-101-001		747	š
3860-102-036	1675		Ad	5180-101-890	_	747	5 S
1860-301-036	224	_	S	5180-141-001		745	
		1740	S	5180-151-001	224		S
940-001-001	224	_	S	1	2754		S (as ad by
	2754		S	1			Stats. 1987, Ch
		1740	S	1			136)
940-001-014	224		Š	1		1740	S ,
	2754		š	5240-301-746	224	21-20	š
	2101	1740	ē	0240-001-140	2754	_	ĕ
940-001-475	224	X1760	ĕ	1	. 2101	1740	ĕ
~=\-00T-Z10	2754	_	ĕ	5460-301-036	224	1140	ě
	2104	17740	5	3400-201-020			ě
040 001 400	004	1740	2		2754	1740	2
3940-001-482	224	_	3			1740	2
	2754	<del></del>	5	5460-301-746	224		S
		1740	Š	1	2754		S
3940-001-740	224		S	1		1740	S
		1740	S	6100-22-001	210		S
940-101-890	224	_	<b>A</b> d	6100-001-001	226		***********
	2754		S	1	2064	_	S
		_	-	1	2789	_	Š

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1987, Ch. 135	(Cont.)		-	6870-001-001	828		s
3100-001-305	384		S	6870-101-001	224		S S
100-101-001	49	_	Š		969 -		Š
	93		Am		1579		Š
	224	_	888888888888888888888888888888888888888	1	2754		S S S S
	2754		S	1		- 8	Š
		1416	S			9	Š
		1740	S			1740	Š
100-111-001	_	164	S	6870-301-660	224		S S
100-114-001	9		S			1740	Š
100-115-001	9		Š	6870-301-782	224		š
	2789		Š	8350-001-001		1858	Am
100-119-001	224		Š	8350-001-890		1858	Am
	2754	_	Š	8570-001-036	2168	1000	Ad (RN)
		1740	Š	8570-101-036	2168		Am & RN (as
100-156-001	_	9	š	0070101-000	2100		ad by Stats.
100-161-001	2658	•	Am	1			
401 401	2789		ç			1508	1987, Ch. 1408)
100-161-890	520	_	S S	8840-001-001	224	1909	Ad
100-101-000	2913			0040-001-001		_	S
	2913		ò		2754		S
100 100 001	004	25	ž	000F 101 CT		1740	*******************************
100-166-001	224		3	8885-101-001	224		S
	2754		S		2754		Ş
		605	S		2763		S
	_	1740	S	1		1310	S
100-166-890	847		S	1		1740	S
	2151		S	8915-101-890	224		S
		25	S		2754	-	S
100-191-001	224		S	1	_	1740	S
	2754		S	9840-001-001	224		S
	_	25	S		2754		S
		1740	S		2789		š
100-196-001	210		S	1	3826		Š
		604	Š	1	0.20	1740	ć
100-226-001	210		Š	9840-001-494	224	1170	č
00-111-001	2754	_	č	3010 001 101	2754	_	o c
	2101	959	ě		2789		a c
		1740	é	1	3826	<del></del>	3
20-001-001	2332	1140	ě		3620	157.40	Š
140-001-001	2332		5	0040 001 000	0000	1740	8
40-001-001			S	9840-001-890	3826	_	Ad & S
	2754	107.40	3	9840-001-988	224		S
40.010.001		1740	3		2754		Ş
40-016-001	224		S		2789		S
40 001 MOR	<del>==</del> .	1740	S	1	3826		S S S
40-301-782	2754		S			1740	S
		1740	попипипипипипипипипипипипипипипипипипип	1987-88 Sess	, AB 224	,	
00-001-001	224		S	0390-101-001	1903		S
	2754	_	S	0420-101-001	1903		Š
		1740	S	0440-101-001	1903	_	š
10-001-001	224	_	S	0450-101-001	1903		Ád
	2754	_	Š	0540-001-001	1903		S
		1740	Š	0840-001-001	1903		š
		st Ex.	-	1730-001-001	1000	971	š
		4	S	1960-101-001	1903	011	č
10-031-001	_	1266	š	2200-001-001	1903		\$ \$ \$ \$
10-301-782	224	-400	š	2200-101-001	1903		
20 001-1QE	467	1740	Š		1903		Ad
10-491-782	224	1140	ě	3640-302-XXX	_	4	Ad
10.701.105	4874	17/40	9	3760-302-786		565	Ad, S
ED 001 001	004	1740	ò	3790-101-733	2168		Ad
60-001-001	224		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3790-102-036	2166		Ad
	2754		8	3790-102-716	818		S
		1740		1	2451		Ad

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1987-88 Sess.	AB 224 (	Cont.)		3790-102-786		4	Ad
	· — ·	322	Ad	3790-302-742		1905	Ad
		852	Ad, S	3790-491-722	3582		Ad
3790-102-721	818		S	3810-102-786	3576		Ad
		1171	Aď	3810-302-786	4105	_	Ad
3790-102-722	818		S	4260-111-001	3369		S
3790-102-733	2166	_	Ad	5180-001-001	3240		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
3790-102-786		4	Ad	ŀ		745	S
3790-103-716		1562	Ad	5180-001-890	3240		S
3790-302-721	1432		Ad	}	_	745	S
3790-302-722		581	Ad, S	5180-141-001	3240	_	S
3790-303-722	1349		Ad	1		745	S ,
3790-304-722	_	739	Ad	5240-001-001	1903		S
3810-302-786	4105	_	Ad	5460-001-001	1903		Š
4260-11-001	803		S	6100-136-001	3618		Š
5100-101-869	224		S	6100-191-001	4665		Š
5180-001-001		745	S			1882	Š
5180-001-890		745	5333533333333333333333	6110-006-001		469	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
5180-141-001		745	Š	6110-101-001	4299		Š
5240-001-001	1903		Š	6110-101-890	847	_	Š
5460-001-001	1903		S	6110-161-890	520		Š
6100-001-001	226		S	6110-191-001	847		
	2064	_	S		4665		S. S
6100-001-305	384		Š			1882	Š
6100-22-001	210	=	Š	6360-001-001	2620		Š
5100-111-001		164	Š	6440		2256	Š
6100-114-001	9		Š	6440-001-001		1947	Š
5100-115-001	9		Š	6440-025-001	1903	2021	Am
6100-166-001		605	Š	6610-025-001	1903	_	Am
5100-196-001	210		Š	7980-111-001	1903	_	S
6100-226-091	210		Š	7980-121-001	1903		Š
6110-006-001		469	Š	8120-001-268	1100		Š
6110-161-890	520		Š	0.20 002 200	1760		S S S S
6300-111-001		959	Š	8885-101-001	1903		Š
6440-025-001	1903		Ām	333	2778		š
6610-025-001	1903		Am	9800-001-001	1903	_	š
6870-101-001		8		1987-88 Sess		_	
0070 202 002	969	•	S S .	1730-001-001	no toe	971	S
	1579		Š .	1970-303-036	200	J11	Ad
		9	S S S S	3790-101-001	2168		Ad
79 <b>90-111-0</b> 01	1903	-	š	3790-101-733	2168	_	Ad
7980-121-001	1903	_	Š	3790-102-036	2166		Ad
8885-101-001	1903		Š	3790-102-716	818		Š
9800-001-001	1903	_	Š	3130-102-110	2451		Ad
1987-88 Sess.				1	2301	322	Ad
0390-101-001	1903		8			852	Ad
0420-101-001	1903		S S	3790-102-721	818	OUL	S
0440-101-001	1903	_	Š	0190-102-121	010	1171	Ad
0450-101-001	1903		Ad	3790-102-722	818	*111	S.
0540-001-001	1903	_	Š	3790-102-733	2166	_	Ad
0840-001-001	1903	_	š	3790-103-716	2100	1562	Ad
1960-101-001	1903		S S	3790-302-721	1432	1002	Ad
1970-303-036	200	_	Ad	3790-302-722	1405	581	Ad. S
2200-001-001	1903		S S	3790-303-722	1349	901	Ad, S Ad
2200-101-001	1903		Ad	3790-304-722	1049	739	Αď.
3640-302-xxx	1000		Ad		B02	199	na e
3760-302-786	3576	•	Ad	4260-11-001	803	100	S
7100-002-100	3010	565		5100-101-869		152	5
3790-001-001			Ad, S	5180-001-001		745	5
***************************************	3411	2659	S Ad	5180-001-890		745	ò
3790.109.036			ΛŒ	5180-141-001		745	3
3790-102-036 2790-109-791		_			000		ē
3790-102-036 3790-102-721 3790-102-722	3411 4061	_	Am Ad	6100-001-001	226 2064	<del>-</del>	S S S S S

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1987-88 Sess	. SB 152 (	Cont.)			1760		\$ \$
6100-22-001	210	•	S	6885-101-001	1903		8
6100-111-001		164	S	1	2778	_	S
6100-114-001	9		****	9900-001-001	1903		S
6100-115-001	9		S	1988, Ch. 3	13		
6100-166-001		605	S	0250-101-149	1197		Ad
6100-196-001	210		S	0250-111-001	1197		Ad
6100-226-001	210		S	0390-101-001	1197		S
6300-111-001		959	S	0420-102-001	1197		Ad
6870-101-001		8	S	0450-101-001	1197		Ad
	969		S	0450-101-495	1197		Ad
	1579	_	S	0540-001-001	1903		S
		9	Š	0540-001-001	_	2172	Š
1987-88 Sess	. SB 1740			0820-301-001	1903		Ad
0390-101-001	1903	_	S S	0820-302-036		564	Ad
0420-101-001	1903		S	0840-001-001	1197		S
0440-101-001	1903		Š	2200-001-001	1903		S
0450-101-001	1903		Ãd	2200-001-001	2857		Am.
0540-001-001	1903	_	S	2200-001-001	_	2172	S
0840-001-001	1903	_	ę	2200-001-036	1903		Ad
1960-101-001	1903	_	Š	2200-101-036	1903		Ad
2200-001-001	1903		Š	2240-001-001	1903		S
2200-101-001	1903		Åd	2240-001-001		2172	S
3640-302-XXX	1503	_4	Ad	3380-101-140	1365		Āđ
3760-302-786	3576	•	Ad	3600-101-140	1365		Ad
0100 002 100	30.0	565	Ad, S	3640-302-787		4	Ad
3790-001-001		2659	S	3640-491-036	-	2659	Ad
3790-102-036	3411		Ad	3680-102-036		2130	Ad
3790-102-721	3411		Am	3680-102-140	1365		Ad
3790-102-722	4061	_	Ad	3720-001-001	1903		S
3790-102-786	2002	4	Ad	3760-302-140		2130	Ād
3790-302-742		1905	Ad	3760-303-565	1365		Ad
3790-491-722	3582	1000	Ad	3790-002-140	1365		Ād
3810-102-786	3576		Ad	3790-102-140	1365		Ad
3810-302-786	4105	_	Λď	3790-102-140		2130	Ad
4260-111-001	3369		S	3790-102-463	1365		Ād
5180-001-001	3240		Š	3790-102-722	1365		۸d
0100 001 001	<b></b>	745	š	3790-102-722		1724	Ad
5180-001-890	3240		S S S	3790-102-733	1365		Ad
D100-001-000	0210	745	š	3790-102-742		2130	Ād
5180-141-001	3240		Š	3790-103-036		2130	Λď
0100 141 001	0210	745	š	3790-103-733		2130	Ad
5240-001-001	1903	• 10	š	3790-104-733	1365		Ad
5460-001-001	1903	_	š	3790-302-140	1365	_	Ad
6100-156-001	3618		S S S	3790-302-722		4	Ad
6100-191-001	4665		š	3790-302-733	_	1671	Λď
0100 101 001	2000	1882	S S S S	3790-302-742		2130	Ad
6110-006-001		469	Š	3790-303-721		2130	Ad
6110-101-001	4299		Š	3790-303-786	1365		Ad
6110-161-890	520		Š	3790-304-721	1365	_	Ad
6110-191-001	4665		Š	3790-304-721		1724	Ad
		1882	S S S S	3790-305-721	1365		Λd
6110-101-001	4299		š	3790-490-036		2659	Š
6110-191-001	4665		š	3790-491-036	1365		Ad
6360-001-001	2620		š	3790-494		2659	Λď
6440	aruga/	2256	Š	3860-101-786		4	Ad
6440-001-001		1947	Š	3860-102-140	1365		Λď
6440-025-001	1903	70-21	Am	4170-101-001	1903		S
6610-025-001	1903		Am	4200-001-001		2172	
7980-111-001	1903		S	4200-001-001		2599	Š
7980-121-001	1903		š	4200-101-001	1903		S S S
8120-001-268	1100	_	S S	4260-001-001		1841	š
					_		

Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect	Year Item	Assembly bill	Senate bill	Effect
1988, Ch. 31	3 (Cont.)			6600-025-001		2172	Am
2000, 0	(,	2172	S	6610-025-001	1903	_	Am
4260-101-001	1903		S S			2172	Am
4260-111-001	1903	_	Š	7980-111-001	1903		S
200 111 001	4517		Š	7980-121-001	1903	_	Š
4260-116-001	803		Š	8260-001-001	1903		Š
4260-121-001	1903	_	š	8300-001-001	1903		S S S
4440-001-001	3777		š	.		2172	Š
4440-101-001	3777	_		8350-001-001	=	1858	Ann, S
4440-111-001	1903	_	S S	8350-001-890	_	1858	Am, S
4440-302-036	1015	=	Ad	8550-001-191	2597	1000	Am
5240-001-001	1903	_	S	10000 001 101	3162		S
5450-001-001	1903		š		0102	2172	š
5460-001-001	1903		š	8570-061-001	1903	21.2	š
6110-224-344	1900	20	Am		2300	2172	š
6110-230-001	625	20	Am	9210-102-001	1903		Ad
0110-230-001	020	949	Am	9800-001-001		_	ć.
6440-001-001		2172	S	2001-001-001	1988	_	S S
6440-025-001	1903	LIZ	Am	9810-001-001	1300	2623	Š
0990-0220-001	1900	0170		9010-001-001	_	رهره	U
	_	2172	Am	ľ			

Photoelectronic composition by CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF STATE PRINTING